
  
    

  
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 1:00 PM  Commission Meeting 
Caltrans District 7  
1st  Floor Conference Room  
100 S.  Main Street  
Los Angeles, CA 90012  
 

5:00  PM  Mobility 21 Reception 
Los Angeles Union Station   
Old  Ticketing Concourse 
800 N.  Alameda Street  
Los Angeles, CA 90012  
 

 7:00  PM  Commissioners’ Dinner  
Traxx Restaurant  
800 N.  Alameda Street,  Suite  #122  
Los Angeles, CA 90012  

 
 

 
  9:00  AM  Commission Meeting 

Caltrans District 7  
1st  Floor Conference Room  
100 S.  Main Street  
Los Angeles, CA 90012  

 
       

 
 

          
                  

               
 

               
                   

 

                
            

             
                   

       
 

               
                

    
 

                 
                

 
 

ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

http://www.catc.ca.gov 
March 15-16, 2017 

Los Angeles, California 

Wednesday, March 15, 2017 

Thursday March 16, 2017 

To view the live webcast of this meeting, please visit: http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast 

NOTICE: Times identified on the following agenda are estimates only. The Commission has the discretion to take up agenda items out of sequence and 
on either day of the two-day meeting, except for those agenda items bearing the notation “TIMED ITEM.” TIMED ITEMS which may not be heard prior to 
the Time scheduled but may be heard at, or any time after the time scheduled. The Commission may adjourn earlier than estimated on either day. 

Unless otherwise noticed in the specified book item, a copy of this meeting notice, agenda, and related book items will be posted 10 calendar days prior 
to the meeting on the California Transportation Commission (Commission) Website: www.catc.ca.gov. Questions or inquiries about this meeting may be 
directed to the Commission staff  at  (916)  654-4245,  1120 N  Street  (MS-52),  Sacramento,  CA   95814.   If  any  special  accommodations  are needed  for  
persons  with disabilities,  please contact  Doug Remedios  at  (916)  654-4245.   Requests  for  special  accommodations  should be made as  soon as  possible 
but  no later  than  at  least  five working days  prior  to the  scheduled meeting.  

Persons attending the meeting who wish to address the Commission on a subject to be considered at this meeting are asked to complete a Speaker 
Request Card and provide it to the Commission Clerk prior to the discussion of the item. If you would like to present any written materials, including 
handouts, photos, and maps to the Commission at the meeting, please provide a minimum of 25 copies labeled with the agenda item number no later than 
30 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Video clips and other electronic media cannot be accommodated. Speakers cannot use their own computer 
or projection equipment for displaying presentation material. 

Improper comments and disorderly conduct are not permitted. In the event that the meeting conducted by the Commission is willfully interrupted or 
disrupted by a person or by a group so as to render the orderly conduct of the meeting unfeasible, the Chair may order the removal of those individuals 
who are willfully disrupting the meeting. 

* “A” denotes an “Action” item; “I” denotes an “Information” item; “C” denotes a “Commission” item; “D” denotes a “Department” item; “F” denotes a “U.S. 
Department of Transportation” item; “R” denotes a Regional or other Agency item; and “T” denotes a California Transportation Agency (CalSTA) item. 

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED CTC MEETING (Subject to Change): 
CTC Meeting – May 17-18, 2017 in San Diego, CA 

http://www.catc.ca.gov
http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast
www.catc.ca.gov.


     
 

 Tab # Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  
 

  
 

 
  

      
      
     
     
  
     
     
     
      
      
    
     
     

 
    

      
    

    

    
 

         
     

     

     

     

    
 

 

 

    

  
     
     
     

1 Roll Call 1.1 Fran Inman I C 
2 Welcome to the Region  1.12 Stephanie Wiggins I R 
3 Approval  of  Minutes  for  January  18-19,  2017  1.2 Fran Inman A C 
4 Commissioners’  Meetings  for  Compensation  1.5 Fran Inman A C 

REPORTS 
5 Commission Executive Director  1.3 Susan Bransen A C 
6 Commissioner  Reports  1.4 Fran Inman A C 
7 CalSTA  Secretary  and/or  Undersecretary  1.6 Brian Kelly I T 
8 Caltrans  Director  and/or  Deputy  Director  1.7 Malcolm Dougherty I D 
9 FHWA  California Division  Administrator  1.11 Vincent Mammano I F 

10 Regional  Agencies  Moderator  1.8 Kenneth  Kao  I R 
11 Rural  Counties  Task  Force Chair  1.9 Maura Twomey I R 
12 Self-Help Counties  Coalition Chair  1.10 Keith Dunn I R 

POLICY MATTERS  
13 Greenport  Gateway  Rail  Project   4.21 Garth Hopkins  

Allison  Yoh  
I R 

14 State and Federal  Legislative Matters  4.1 Eric Thronson A C 
15 Budget  and Allocation Capacity  Update  4.2 Mitch Weiss  

Clark  Paulsen  
I D 

16 Discussion of  the 2018 STIP  Fund Estimate –  Draft  
Assumptions  

4.4 Mitch Weiss  
Clark  Paulsen  

I D 

17 Road Charge Technical  Advisory  Committee and Pilot  
Program  Update  

4.7 Mitch Weiss  
Brady  Tacdol  

I C/D 

18 Report on Unfunded Transportation Investment Priorities 4.11 Eric Thronson A C 
19 Adoption of  a Technical  Amendment  to the 2017  ATP  

Guidelines  MPO  Competitive Component  for  the  Southern 
California Association  of  Governments  
Resolution G-17-06,  Amending Resolution G-16-26  

4.23 Laurie Waters A C 

20 Adoption of  the 2017 ATP Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Component  –  8 of  9 Large MPO’s  
Resolution G-17-04  

4.12 Laurie Waters A C 

21 Draft  California’s  Housing Future:  Challenges  and  
Opportunities  

4.9 Garth Hopkins
Ben Metcalf  

 A C/R 

22 Presentation on the Draft  California Freight  Investment  
Program  Guidelines  

4.8 Dawn Cheser I C 

INFORMATION CALENDAR Stephen Maller 
23 Informational Reports on  Allocations  Under Delegated  

Authority   
2.5f. 

-- Emergency  G-11 Allocations  (2.5f.(1)): $99,383,500  for 54  
projects.   

-- SHOPP  Safety  Sub-Allocations  (2.5f.(3)):  $11,725,000  for  
seven  projects.  

-- Minor  G-05-16 Allocations  (2.5f.(4)): $4,496,000 for  five  
projects.  

Report on the Status of Projects that have been allocated but not Awarded: 
24 State Highway  Projects,  per  Resolution G-06-08  3.2a. 

25 Local  Assistance  STIP  Projects,  per  Resolution G-13-07  3.2b. 

26 Local  Assistance  ATP  Projects,  per  Resolution G-15-04  3.2c. 

 

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA March 15-16, 2017 

FREQUENTLY  USED  TERMS:  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission  or  CTC),  California  Department  of  Transportation  (Department  or 
Caltrans),  Regional  Improvement  Program  (RIP),  Interregional  Improvement  Program  (IIP),  State  Transportation  Improvement  Program  (STIP),  State 
Highway  Operation  and  Protection  Program  (SHOPP),  Traffic  Congestion  Relief  Program  (TCRP),  Public  Transportation  Account  (PTA),  Clean Air  and 
Transportation Improvement  Act  of  1990  (Proposition  116),  High Speed  Passenger  Train  Bond Program  (Proposition  1A),  Highway  Safety,  Traffic  Reduc-
tion, Air Quality,  and  Port  Security  Bond  Act  of  2006 (Proposition  1B),  Corridor Mobility  Improvement  Account  (CMIA), State Route  99  Bond  Program (RTE  
or SR  99),  Local  Bridge  Seismic Retrofit Account (LBSRA), Trade  Corridors  Improvement Fund  (TCIF), Highway-Railroad  Crossing  Safety  Account  
(HRCSA), State-Local  Partnership  Program  (SLPP),  Traffic  Light  Synchronization  Program  (TLSP),  Letter of No  Prejudice  (LONP), Environmental Phase 
(PA&ED), Design  Phase  (PS&E),  Right  of  Way (R/W), Fiscal  Year (FY),  Active  transportation  Program  (ATP),  Intercity  Rail  (ICR),  California Aid to  Airports  
Program  (CAAP),  Acquisition &  Development  (A&D),  California Freight  Investment  Program  (CFIP),  Transit  and  Inter-City  Rail  Capital  Program  (TIRCP).  

GENERAL BUSINESS 

Page 2 

*


     
 

     
 

  
 

   Quarterly Reports: Second Quarter – FY 2016-17  
27  Aeronautics  –  Acquisition and Development  and Airport  

Improvement  Program  
 3.3    

28   Proposition 1A  – High Speed Passenger  Train Bond Program   3.5    
29  Caltrans   Rail Operations   3.6    
30  Caltrans  Finance Report   3.7    
31  Proposition 1B   

--Corridor  Mobility Improvement  Account (3.9a.)  
--Route 99 Corridor  Program (3.9b.)  
--Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit  Program (3.9c.)   
--State-Local  Partnership Program (3.9d.)  
--Traffic Light  Synchronization Program (3.9e.)  
--Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety  Account (3.9f.)  
--Intercity Rail Improvement Program (3.9g.)  
--Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (3.9h.)  

 3.9    

 Other Reports: -
32  Toll  Bridge  Seismic  Retrofit  Program  –  2016 Fourth Quarter  

Progress  and Financial  Update  
 3.10    

33  Balance  Report  on AB  1012 “Use It  or  Lose It”  Provision for  
Federal  Fiscal  Year  2015 Unobligated RSTP  and CMAQ  
Funds  

 3.11    

34  Local  Assistance  Lump Sum  Allocation for  the  period ending 
December  31,  2016  

 3.12    

35  Quarterly  Report  –  Commission Comment  Letters  on Notices  
of  Preparation and Draft  Environmental  Impact  Reports  

 4.18    

 BEGIN CONSENT CALENDAR  Stephen  Maller  
36  Approval  of  Project  for  Future Consideration  of  Funding:   2.2c.(2)    

 

05 –  Ventura County  
Westside Pedestrian and Bicycle  Facility  Improvement  Project  
Construct  pedestrian and bicycle improvements  along  Ventura 
Avenue  (MND)  (PPNO  4892)  (ATP)  
Resolution E-17-15     
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.5w.(1).)  

37  Approval  of  Project  for  Future Consideration  of  Funding:   2.2c.(3)    
 

04 –  Alameda County  
19th Street  BART  to Lake Merritt  Urban Project  
Construct  pedestrian and bicycle improvements  
(FEIR) (PPNO  2190R) (ATP)  
Resolution E-17-16    
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.5w.(2).)  

38  Approval  of  Project  for  Future Consideration  of  Funding:   2.2c.(4)    
 

04 –Santa Clara County  
Coyote Creek  Trail  Master  Plan Project  
Construct  a 4.1 mile segment  of  Coyote  Creek  Trail  
(MND) (PPNO  2150D) (ATP)  
Resolution E-17-17     
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.5w.(1).)  

39  Approval  of  Project  for  Future Consideration  of  Funding:   2.2c.(5)    
 

3 –  El  Dorado County  
Meeks  Bay  Bike Path Project  
Construct  a 0.6  mile long Class  I  Bike Path  
(ND) (PPNO  1524) (ATP)  
Resolution E-17-18  

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA March 15-16, 2017 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 

Page 3 



     
 

     
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 
 

 
      
      

   
 

 

 
      
      

 
 

 

    

   

     

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA March 15-16, 2017 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 

40  Approval  of  Projects  for  Future Consideration of  Funding:  2.2c.(1) 

03-ED-50/89,  PM 70.62 
Meyers  Intersection Improvements  at  US  50 and SR  89
Project 
Construct  a roundabout  at  the intersection of  US  50  and SR 
89 in El  Dorado  County   (ND) (PPNO  3303)  (SHOPP) 
Resolution  E-17-10  

03-Sut-20,  PM 5.0/11.3 
Sutter  Bypass  Widening  and Rehabilitation Project  
Rehabilitate a portion of  SR  20 to meet  current  design
standards  in Sutter  County   (MND)  (PPNO  8132)   (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-11 

03-Yub-20,  PM 1.29  
Caltrans  District  3 Parking Lot  Expansion Project  
Expand an existing Caltrans  parking lot  into adjacent  property 
in Yuba County   (ND)  (EA 03-1H350)   (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-12    
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.5a.)  

05-SBt-25,  PM 25.9/26.3 
La Gloria Road Curve Correction 
Realign a portion of  SR  25 in San Benito County 
(MND)  (PPNO  2379)   (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-13 

06-Mad-41,  PM 36.3/40.8 
Oakhurst  Pavement  Preservation  Project 
Resurface a portion of  SR  41 in Madera  County 
(MND)  (PPNO  6716)   (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-14 

41 Four  Relinquishment  Resolutions: 2.3c. 

--10-Mer-99-PM 1.2/R10.5 
Right of way along Route 99 from 0.3 miles south of South 
Vista Avenue to 0.3 miles north of McHenry Road, in the 
county of Merced 
Resolution R-3981 

--10-SJ-99-PM 8.8/9.2 
Right of way along Route 99 at Main Street and West Lathrop 
Road, in the city of Manteca 
Resolution R-3982 

--08-Riv-74-PM-17.35/19.62  
Right  of  way  on  Route 74 from  Dexter  Avenue to the easterly  
city  limits,  in the city  of  Lake Elsinore  
Resolution R-3983  
(Related Items under Ref. 2.1a.(1a) & 2.5b.(3).)  

--08-Riv-74-PM-17.72/25.76  
Right  of  way  on  Route 74 from  the Lake Elsinore city  limits  to 
the Perris  city  limits,  in the county  of  Riverside  
Resolution R-3984  
(Related Items under Ref. 2.1a.(1a) & 2.5b.(3).)  

42  
8 Ayes  

11 Resolutions  of  Necessity   
Resolutions  C-21519 through C-21529  

2.4b.  

43 Director’s  Deeds   
Items  1 through 16  
Excess  Lands  - Return to State:  $995,512  
Return to Others:  $0  

2.4d. 

Page 4 



     
 

     
 

  
 

44  Allocation   Amendment  –  STIP Project: 
 Request to add extension language  for  the period of   project 

completion for  the   locally  administered East Connector  Road 
 STIP  project  in Trinity  County.  (PPNO  2138)  

Resolution FP-16-32,  Amending Resolution FP-13-39  

 2.5c.(4)    

45  Allocation  Amendment  –  TCIF  Project:  
Request  to de-allocate $2,843,000 from  TCIF  Project  24 –  
Ports  Rail System  –  Tier  1,  Pier  F  Support  Yard project  in Los  
Angeles  County,  due to  savings  at  project  closeout.    
(PPNO  TC24)  
Resolution TCIF-AA-1617-03,  
Amending Resolution TCIF-AA-1213-18  

 2.5g.(5)    

46  Allocation  Amendment  –  ATP Project:  
Request  to amend Resolution FATP-1617-03,  originally  
approved October  20,  2016,  to correct  the Item  Number  and  
Budget  Fund Type for  Project  22 –  West  Street  and Citron 
Street  Sidewalk  Gap Closer  project  in Orange County.    
(PPNO  1000A)  
Resolution FATP-1617-12,   
Amending Resolution FATP-1617-03.  

2.5w.(3)     

47  Allocation  Amendment  –  ATP Project:  
Request  to amend Resolution FATP-1617-016,  originally  
approved in December  2016,  to correct  the Program  Code,  
Item  Number,  and remove the Budget  Revision language from  
Project  33 –  Mojave Pedestrian Improvement  project  in  Kern 
County.   (PPNO  6772)  
Resolution FATP-1617-14,   
Amending Resolution FATP-1617-06  

2.5w.(5)     

48  Technical  correction –TIRCP  
Under  Resolution LONP  TIRCP-1617-01,  approved  in  October  
2016,  correct  the  project  amount  from  $61,938,000 to  
$61,983,000  in  the  Letter  of  No Prejudice for  the Elvira to 
Morena Double Track  Project  in San Diego County.  
(PPNO  CP021)  

 2.9a.    

49  Technical  correction –  G-11 Authorization  
Request  to revise the resolution number  of  Resolution  
G-16-11,  originally  approved at  the August  2016 meeting. 
The resolution should be G-11-16 not  G-16-11. 

 2.9b.    

50  GARVEE   Bond Debt  Update  4.14    
  END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
  POLICY MATTERS

51  Proposed 2017 Ten-Year  State Highway  Operation and 
Protection Program  (SHOPP)  Plan and  2017 Five-Year 
Maintenance Plan 

 4.20 Stephen  Maller  
 Michael Johnson  

A   D 

52   Policy for   Asset  Management Plan  Development  4.24 Stephen  Maller  A   C 
 PROGRAM UPDATES 
  SHOPP Program  

53  Amendment  to the Major  Damage Restoration Reservation  
Resolution G-17-03 

 4.6 Rick  Guevel  
Bruce De  Terra  

A   D 

54  Request  to:  
 --Add 63 new projects   into the 2016 SHOPP.  

--Revise 15 projects   currently programmed in the 2016   SHOPP. 
--Develop 1 Long Lead project.  
SHOPP  Amendment  16H-011 
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.3c.)  

 2.1a.(1) Rick  Guevel  
Bruce De  Terra  

A   D 

 Minor  Program  Allocations  
55  Request  of  $4,340,000 for  five  Minor  Program  Projects.  

Resolution FP-16-23  
 2.5a. Rick  Guevel  

Bruce De  Terra  
A   D 

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA March 15-16, 2017 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 

Page 5 



     
 

     
 

  
 

    

   
    

    

     
    

  
    

 
 

   

    
 

  
    
    

      
      
    

  
    
    

   
    

    

  
    

    

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA March 15-16, 2017 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 

56 Request  for  $1,400,000 for  the replacement  of  “Meter  On”  
signal  heads  at  various  on ramp locations  in Orange  County.   
(EA  0Q410)  
Resolution FP-16-31  

2.5a.(2) Rick  Guevel  
Bruce De  Terra  

A D 

SHOPP Allocations 
57 Request  of  $102,397,000 for  13 SHOPP  projects.   

Resolution FP-16-24  
2.5b.(1) Rick  Guevel  

Bruce De  Terra  
A D 

58 Request  of  $8,000,000 for  two SHOPP  projects.   
Resolution FP-16-30  
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.3c)  

2.5b.(3) Rick  Guevel  
Bruce De  Terra  

A D 

Advancement - SHOPP Allocation 
59 Request  of  $11,455,000 for  the Sea  Vista Drive to Via  

Escondido Drive SHOPP  project  in Los  Angeles  County,  
programmed in FY  17-18.   (PPNO  5180)  
Resolution FP-16-29  

2.5b.(2) Rick  Guevel  
Bruce De  Terra  

A D 

POLICY MATTERS 
60 Innovations  in Transportation  4.3 Garth Hopkins  

Marvin Ammori  
I C 

• Hyperloop One 
61 Draft  2018 California State Rail  Plan  4.15 Garth Hopkins  

Steven  Keck  
I D 

62 Caltrans’  Cost  Estimating Improvement  Initiative  4.10 Eric  Thronson  
James E.  Davis  

I D 

PROGRAM UPDATES 
Quarterly Reports: Second Quarter – FY 2016-17 

63 Caltrans  Project  Delivery  3.8 Stephen  Maller  
James E.  Davis  

I D 

RIGHT OF WAY MATTER 
Airspace Leases 

64 Request  to authorize execution  of  a lease with the Fresno 
Rescue Mission  

2.4c. Stephen  Maller  
Jennifer  S.  Lowden  

A D 

PROGRAM UPDATES 
Projects with Costs that Exceed 20 Percent of the Programmed Amount 

65 Request  of  $2,782,000 for  one SHOPP  project  on Route 13  
and 24 (at  various  locations)  in Alameda County.  This  is  an 
adjustment  of  83.1 percent  over  the original  programmed 
amount.   (PPNO  0481F)  
Resolution FP-16-28  

2.5d. Stephen  Maller  
Bjian Sartipi  

A D 

Capital Outlay Support Programming Adjustment 
66 Request  for  additional  programming in the amount  of  

$939,000 for  the Plans,  Specifications  and  Estimate phase for  
the Seismic  Retrofit  SHOPP  project  on Route  580  in Contra 
Costa County.  (PPNO  0086R)   
Resolution FA-16-16  

2.5e.(1) Stephen  Maller  
Bjian Sartipi  

A D 

67 Request  for  additional  programming in the amount  of  
$1,255,000  for  the Plans,  Specifications  and Estimate phase 
for  a Safety  SHOPP  project  on Route  8 in San  Diego County.  
(PPNO  1068)  
Resolution FA-16-15  

2.5e.(2) Stephen  Maller  
Laurie Berman  

A D 

Proposition 1B Program 
68 Trade Corridors  Improvement  Fund Program  Amendment:  

Add Project  125 –  Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project  in 
Los  Angeles  County.  
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-09  

4.16 Rick  Guevel  A C 

69 Trade Corridors  Improvement  Fund Baseline Agreement:  
Approve  the  Baseline Agreement  for  Project  124 –  US  101 
Marin  Sonoma Narrows  High Occupancy  Vehicle Lane Project  
Phase 2 in Marin  and Sonoma Counties.  
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-10B  

4.17 Rick  Guevel  A C 

Page 6 



     
 

     
 

  
 

 STIP Program  
  STIP Amendment for  Notice  

70  The Department  and  the  Contra Costa Transportation Authority  
(CCTA)  propose revising the implementing agency  for  the 
Right-of-Way  phase  of  the I-680/SR  4 Interchange - Widen 
Route  4 (Phase 3)  project  in Contra Costa County,  from  CCTA  
to the Department.  (PPNO  0298E)   
STIP  Amendment  16S-03  

 2.1b. Mitch Weiss  
Bruce De   Terra 

 I  D 

 STIP Allocations   
71  Request  of  $150,000 for  two locally  administered  STIP  projects,  

off the State  Highway  System.  
2.5c.(3a)  -- $150,000 for  two STIP  projects.   

Resolution FP-16-26  

 2.5c.(3)  Teresa Favila 
Bruce De   Terra 

A   D 

 Advance  -  STIP Allocation  
72  Request  of  $3,000,000 for  the locally  administered STIP  SR-1 

Operational  Improvements  project,  in Monterey  County.  
(PPNO  1814)  
Resolution FP-16-25  

 2.5c.(2)  Teresa Favila 
Bruce De   Terra 

A   D 

 Environmental  Enhancement and Mitigation  (EEM) Program  
73  Presentation and Approval  of  the FY  2015-16 EEM Program  

Resolution G-17-05  
 4.13  Teresa Favila 

 Polly Escovedo  
A  C/R  

 EEM Allocations  
74  Financial  Allocation for  California Natural  Resources  Agency  

FY  2015-16  EEM projects.  
Resolution FP-16-27  

 2.5c.(5) Teresa Favila  A   C 

 Proposition 1B Intercity Rail  (ICR) Program   
 ICR  Improvement  Program  Amendment   

75  North County  Transit  District  - Left  Hand Turnout  at  MP  209.2.  
Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-02  

 4.22  Teresa Favila 
Steven  Keck  

A   D 

 Proposition 1B  ICR  Allocation  
76  Request  of  $1,000,000 for  the locally  administered ICR  North 

County  Transit  District  - Left  Hand Turnout  at  MP  209.2  
project,  in San Diego County.   (PPNO  1B000)   
Resolution ICR1B-A-1617-02  

 2.5g.(8)  Teresa Favila 
Steven  Keck  

A   D 

 Traffic Congestion Relief Program  (TCRP)  
  TCRP Tier  2  - Allocations  

77  Request  of  $395,000 in Tier  2 TCRP  funding for  the State 
administered Project  50 – Route  71 Expressway  to Freeway  
Conversion (Route 10 to  Route 60)  in Los  Angeles  County,   
on the State  Highway  System. (PPNO  2741)   
Resolution TFP-16-16  

 2.5t.(2a) Dawn Cheser  
Bruce De   Terra 

A   D 

78  Request  of  $9,719,000 in Tier  2 TCRP  funding for  two  locally  
administered Rail  projects.   
Resolution TFP-16-17   

 2.5t.(2b) Dawn Cheser  
Steven  Keck  

A   D 

   Transit & Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP)  
79  Presentation and Update on the  TIRCP  Program  of  Projects   4.5  Teresa Favila 

Steven  Keck  
 I  D 

  TIRCP Allocations  
80  Request  of $73,995,000 for  four  TIRCP  projects.   

Resolution TIRCP-1617-08  
 2.6g.  Teresa Favila 

Steven  Keck  
A   D 

  POLICY MATTERS 
81  Draft  of  Caltrans’   –  “Toward an Active California:  State Bicycle  

and Pedestrian Plan”  
 4.19 Garth Hopkins  

Coco Briseno  
A   D 

 
 
 
 
 

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA March 15-16, 2017 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 

Page 7 



     
 

     
 

  
 

 PROGRAM UPDATES -
 Active Transportation Program (ATP)   
  ATP  Project  Amendment 

82  Fresno County  proposes  to  amend the Cycle 1,  Active 
Transportation  Program  Riverdale Path Bikeway  Hazel  from  
Mt.  Whitney  to Statham  project,  to revise the project  scope.  
(PPNO  6765)   
Resolution ATP-A-16-03  

 4.25 Laurie Waters  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 

 ATP Allocations  
83  Request  of  $21,059,000 for  34 ATP  projects.  

Resolution FATP-1617-10    
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.2c.(2)  & 2.2c.(4).)  

2.5w.(1)  Laurie Waters  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 

84  Request  of  $2,000  for  the locally  administered  2015 Orange 
Cove School  Crossing Safety  Improvements  ATP  project  in 
Fresno County.  (PPNO  6835)  
Resolution FATP-1617-13  

2.5w.(4)  Laurie Waters  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 

 Advance  – ATP Allocations   
85  Request  of  $1,187,000 for  five ATP  projects,  programmed 

in FY  17-18.   
Resolution FATP-1617-11    
(Related Item  under Ref. 2.2c.(3).)  

2.5w.(2)  Laurie Waters  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 

  TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS 
  Contract Award Time Extension  

86  Request  to extend  the  period of  contract  award for  nine  
SHOPP  projects,  per  Resolution G-06-08.  
Waiver  17-05  

 2.8b.(1) Rick  Guevel  
Bruce De  Terra  

A  D 

87  Request  to extend  the  period of  contract  award for  the  
Branscomb Road Bridge project  in Mendocino County,  per  
STIP  Guidelines.   (PPNO  4517)  
Waiver  17-06  

 2.8b.(2) Teresa Favila  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 

88  Request  to extend  the  period of  contract  award for  three Active 
Transportation  Projects,  per  ATP  Guidelines.  
Waiver  17-07  

 2.8b.(3) Laurie Waters  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 

89  Request  to extend  the  period of  contract  award for  the  Cross  
Alameda Trail  Project  in Alameda County,  per  ATP  Guidelines.   
(PPNO  2190E)  
Waiver  17-08  

 2.8b.(4) Laurie Waters  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 

  Project Expenditure Time Extension 
90  Request  to extend  the  period of  expenditure for  the  Imjin Road 

Widening project  in Monterey  County,  per  STIP  Guidelines.    
(PPNO  2572)   
Waiver  17-09  

 2.8d. Teresa Favila  
Mark  Samuelson  

A  D 
 

   OTHER MATTERS / PUBLIC COMMENT 6.     
 ADJOURN  

 

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # 

March 15-16, 2017 

Presenter Status* 

Page 8 



     
 

     
 

  
 

 

 

 

CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA March 15-16, 2017 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 

Highway Financial Matters  
 
$  130,374,000  Total  SHOPP/Minor  Requested for  Allocation  
$  3.150,000  Total  STIP  Requested for  Allocation  
$  10,114,000  Total  TCRP  
$  1,000,000  Total  Proposition  1B  Bond Requested for  Allocation  
$  22,248,000  Total  ATP  
$  2,194,000  Total  Supplemental  Funds  Requested for  Allocation  
$  169,080,000  Sub-Total  Project  Funds  Requested for  Allocation  
 
$  115,604,500  Delegated Allocations   
$  284,684,500  Sub-Total,  Highway  Project  Allocations  
    
$   284,684,500    Total  Value  
 
                5,124   Total  Jobs  Created:   (Includes  Direct, Indirect, and Induced)  
 
$  2,843,000  De-Allocations/Project  Savings  
$       2,843,000    Total  De-Allocation  
 
Mass Transportation Financial Matters  
 
$  73,995,000  Total  TIRCP  Requested for  Allocation  
$  73,995,000  Total  State Allocations  

1,332   Total  Jobs  Created:  (Includes  Direct,  Indirect, and Induced)  
 
                
 

Page 9 



 

  

 
   

   

   
 

 

   

 

     
  

 
   

   
 

Tab 1 
PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1120 N Street, MS-52 

Sacramento, CA  95814 
(916) 654-4245    FAX: (916) 653-2134

CTC Website: http://www.catc.ca.gov

Mr. Bob Alvarado, Chair 
Northern California Carpenters Regional Council 
265 Hegenberger Road, Suite 200 
Oakland, CA  94621-1480 

Ms. Yvonne B. Burke 
1120 N Street MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Ms. Fran Inman, Vice Chair 
Majestic Realty Company 
13191 N. Crossroads Parkway, Sixth Floor 
City of Industry, CA  91746-3497 

Ms. Lucetta Dunn 
Orange County Business Council 
2 Park Plaza, Suite 100 
Irvine, CA  92614 

Mr.  Jim  Earp  
1120 N Street MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

Mr.  Carl  Guardino  
Silicon Valley Leadership Group  
2001 Gateway Place, Suite  101E  
San  Jose, CA  95110 

Mr.  James C.  Ghielmetti  
Signature  Homes, Inc. 
4670 Willow Road, Suite 200 
Pleasanton, CA  94588 

Ms.  Christine  Kehoe  
1120 N Street MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

Mr.  James Madaffer  
Madaffer  Enterprises,  Inc.  
1620 5th Avenue, Suite 400  
San  Diego, CA  92101  

Mr.  Joseph  Tavaglione  
Tavaglione Construction & Development, Inc.  
3405 Arlington Avenue  
Riverside,  CA  92506 

Ex-Officio  Members  

The Honorable  Jim  Beall  
Member  of  the Senate  
State  Capitol,  Room  2068 
Sacramento, CA  95814  

The Honorable  Jim  Frazier  
Member  of  the Assembly  
State  Capitol,  Room  3091 
Sacramento,  CA   94814  

Executive Director  
Ms. Susan Bransen  

1120 N Street, Room 2233  (MS-52)  
Sacramento, CA  95814  

(916) 654-4245  FAX:  (916) 653-2134

http://www.catc.ca.gov


 

   

     
      

  

Tab 2 

1.12 

WELCOME TO THE REGION 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



1   Rol l Cal l 1 1-    Bob Alvarado C

Chai r   Bob A lva rado Present Commiss ioner Car l Guard ino Present
Commiss ione r Yvonne Burke Arr ived 2:25 p m Commiss ioner Fran Inman Present
Commiss ioner Lucet ta Dunn Present Commiss ionerCommiss ionerCommiss ioner Kehoe Kehoe Kehoe   PresentPresentPresent
Commiss ioner J im Earp Present Commiss ionCommiss ionCommiss ion J im J im J im   MMMaaadddaaafff fffeeerrr   PPPrrreeessseeennnttt   \\\CommiCommiCommi
Commiss ione r J im Ghie imet t i Present

P r e s e n t : 10
A b s e n t : 0 

T O T A L

 Senator J im Beal l , Ex-Off ic io Present
A s s e m b l y m e m b e r J im Frazier, Ex-Off ic io Absen t

 

2 Approva l of M inu tes for December 7, 2016 1.2 Bob A lvarado A C

MINUTES Tab 3 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
http://www.catc.ca.gov
January 18-19, 2017

Sacramento, California

Wednesday. January 18, 2017
1:00 P M C o m m i s s i o n Meeting

L i n c o l n P iaza
Auditor ium
4 0 0  P Street
Sacramento , C A 95814

 

Thursdav. January 19,2017
9 : 0 0 A M C o m m i s s i o n M e e t i n g

L i n c o l n P l a z a
A u d i t o r i u m

4 0 0 P S t r e e t

S a c r a m e n t o , C A 9 5 8 1 4

 

* "A" denotes an "Action" item; "I"  denotes an "information" item; "C" denotes a "Commission" item; "D"  denotes a "Department" item; "F" denotes a "U.S.
Department of Transportation" item; "R"  denotes a Regional or other Agency item; and " T denotes a California Transportation Agency (CalSTA) item.

F R E Q U E N T L Y U S E D T E R M S : California Transportation Commission (Commission or C T C ) , California Department of Transportation (Department or
Caltrans), Regional Improvement Program (RIP), Interregional Improvement Program (IIP), State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), State
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP), Public Transportation Account (PTA), Clean Air and
Transportation Improvement Act of 1990 (Proposition 116), High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program (Proposition 1A), Highway Safety, Traffic Reduc-
tion, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1B), Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA), State Route 99 Bond Program (RTE
or S R 99), Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account (LBSRA), Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF), Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account
(HRCSA), State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP), Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP), Letter of No Prejudice (LONP), Environmental Phase
(PA&ED), Design Phase (PS&E), Right ofWay (RAN), Fiscal Year (FY), Active transportation Program (ATP), Intercity Rail (ICR), California Aid to Airports
Program (GAAP), Acquisition & Development (A&D), California Freight Investment Program (CFIP), Transit and Inter-City Rail Capital Program (TIRCP).

ssionssionssion

R e c o m m e n d a t i o n : App rova l
Act ion T a k e n : App roved

Motion: Tavag l ione S e c o n d : Madaf fer R e c u s e d : None   A b s e n t : Burke, Kehoe
Vote result: 8-0
A y e s : A lvarado, Dunn , Earp, Ghie imet t i , Guard ino , I nman , Madaffer , Tavag l ione
N a y s : None
A b s t a i n e d : None

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Tab # I Stem Description Ref.# Presenter StatiJS*

3 Commissioners’ Meetings for Compensation 1.5 Bob Alvarado A C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Burke, Kehoe
Vote result: 8-0
Ayes : Alvarado, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

REPORTS
4 Commission Executive Director 1.3 Susan Bransen A C

CTC Executive Director Susan Bransen presented this item. No action was taken on this stem.

5 Commissioner Reports 1 Bob Alvarado t C

Commissioners, Kehoe, Inman and Guardino provided reports for this informational item.

6 CalSTA Secretary and/or Undersecretary 1.6 Brian Kelly I T

California State Transportation Agency did not provide a report for this informational item.

7 Caltrans Director and/or Deputy Director 1.7 Malcolm Dougherty i D

California Department of Transportation Director Malcolm Dougherty presented this informational item.

8 FHWA California Division Administrator 1.11 Vincent Mammano I F

Federal Highways Administrator Vince Mammano presented this informational iterr

9 Regional Agencies Moderator 1.8 Melissa Garza r R

Regional Agencies Moderator Melissa Garza presented this informational item.

10’ Rural Counties Task Force Chair _ Maura Twomey R

Rural Counties Task Force Chair Maura Twomey presented this informational item.

11 Self-Help Counties Coalition Chair 1.10 Dianne Steinhäuser I R

Self Help Counties Coalition’s Keith Dunn presented this informational item.

POLICY MATTERS
12 Innovations in Transportation:

® Emerging Technology Fund Broadband Presentation
4.5 Garth Hopkins 

Lloyd Levine 
Sunne Wright McPeak

I C

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins and California Emerging Technology Fund’s Lloyd Levine and Sunne Wright McPeak 
presented this informational item.



Tab# item Description fR e f.# Presenter Statijg *

13 State and Federal Legislative Matters 4.1 Eric Thronson A C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Burke
Vote result 9-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

C h a n g e s  to this item  w ere  lis ted  on the  p in k  “C h a n g e s  to C T C  A g e n d a ” h a n d o u t a s  follows:
State and Legislative Matters YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT

14 Budget and Allocation Capacity David Van Dyken 
Clark Paulsen

I D

CTC Associate Deputy Director David Van Dyken and Caltrans interim Chief of Budgets Clark Paulsen presented this 
informational item.

15 2018 STIR Fund Estimate Overview and Schedule Adoption 
Resolution G-17-01_____________________________________

4.12 Mitch Weiss 
Clark Paulsen

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Burke
Vote result: 10-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

16
Timed Stem

2:30pm

Northern California Workshop -  Final Draft Regional 
Transportation Plan Guidelines For MPOs and RTPAs

15 Laura Pennebaker I C

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Laura Pennebaker presented this informational item.

Speakers:
Shrayas Jatkar -  Coalition for Clean Air
Ted Smalley -  Tulare County Association of Governments
Tanisha Taylor -  California Association of Councils of Governments 
Renee DeVere-Oki -  Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Marques Castrejon -  California Pan-Ethnic Health Network 
Chanell Fetcher -  Climate Plan 
Dawn Vettese -  San Diego Association of Governments

17 Adoption of the 2017 Regional Transportation Plan Guidelines 
For MPOs and RTPAs
Resolution G-17-02__________ ______  ________

4.10 Laura Pennebaker A C

Recommendation: Approval as Revised
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti
Vote result: 10-0

Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None



Tab# item Descriptior? P - j. Presenter Status*

18 Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee and Pilot 
Program Update

4.3 Mitch Weiss I C

CTC Deputy Director Mitch Weiss presented this informational item.

19 Development of California Freight Investment Program 
Guidelines Update___________________ ________________

4. Dawn Cheser I C

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Dawn Cheser presented this informational item.

C hanges to th is item  were fis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges to CTC A g e n d a h a n d o u t as follows:
Development of the California Freight investment Program Guidelines Update Pink Meeting Handout -  Letter to CTC

20 Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV) Action Plan Garth Hopkins 
Ellen Greenberg

I D

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins and Caltrans Deputy Director for Sustainability Ellen Greenberg presented this
informational item.

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges  to CTC A g enda ” handou t as fo llows:
Zero Emission Vehicle Action Plan YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT

21 Status Report on the California Air Resources Board 2030 
Scoping Plan Update_________________________________

4 Garth Hopkins 
Richard Corey

I C

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins and California Air Resources Board Executive Officer Richard Corey presented this 
informational item.

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges to C TC A g enda ” handou t as  fo llows;
Status Report on the California Air Resources Board 2030 Scoping Plan Update YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT

22 2017 Active Transportation Program Use of Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Funds and Extension of the Deadline for Statewide
Program Applications Update____________________________

1 < Laurie Waters c

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Earp
Vote result: 9-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

23 Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment. A Eric Thronson 
Margot Yapp

i C

CTC Deputy Director Eric Thronson and Nichols Consulting Engineers PrincipaiA/ice President Margot Yapp presented 
this informational item.

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the o ink  “C hanges to CTC A g enda ” handout as fo llows:
Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT



Tab # Ref, » Presenter Status* I

24 State Highway System Management Plan Overview 4.14 Rick Guevel 
Michael Johnson

I D I

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Rick Guevel and Caltrans Deputy Director for Asset Management Michael Johnson 
presented this informational item.

C hanges to this item  were lis ted  on the o ink  “Changes to CTC A genda " handou t as follows:
State Highway System Management Plan Overview YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT

25 Proposition 1B Bond Program Project Benefits 4.6 Dawn Cheser 
Bruce DeTerra

I D

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Rick Guevel and Caltrans Division Chief for Programming Bruce DeTerra presented this 
informational item.

26 Caltrans’ Response to Statewide Tree Mortality - 
Long Term Strategie__s________________________________

 Short a nd 
_

Rick Guevel 
Tony Tavares__

I D

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Rick Guevel and Caltrans Division Chief for Maintenance Tony Tavares presented this 
informational item.

27 Overview of the Caltrans District Climate Change Vulnerability 
Assessment____________________________________________

Garth Hopkins 
Jim Davis

I D

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins and Caltrans Division Chief for Planning Jim Davis presented this informational item.

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges to CTC A g e n d a ” handou t as fo llows:
Overview of the Caltrans District Climate Change Vulnerability Assessment YELLOW MEETING HANDOUT

INFORMATION CALENDAR Step-hers Malter
28

:

I

informational Reports on Allocations Under Deleaated

- Emergency G-1,1 A llocations fif .«  M ) 38,225,000 for
seven projects,

- 8HOPP Safety Sub-Allocations {? SK (w  SI 495 000 for
two projects.

- Minor G-05-16 A llocations i m  m l  $1,7^1,000 for two
projects..

■ 2 J C ‘ 

' .

i

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

Reports o p  the Status of Projects that have been Allocated but not Awarded;
29 State Highway Projects, per Resolution G-06-08 3.2a.

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

30 j Local Assistance STIP Projects, per Resolution G-13-073.2b.

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

31 Local Assistance ATP Projects, per Resolution G-15-Q4 3.2c.

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

32 Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 2016 Annual ; 
Report

3.?



This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.__________

33
{£  J .taand Development (A&D) and Airport 3.5

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

Proposition 1B
- C o rrido r M ob ility  Im provem ent A ccoun t (3.9a.)
-R o u te  99 C o rrido r P rogram  (3.9b.)

- in te rc ity  R ail im provem ent Program  (3.9g)
-T ra d e  C orridors im provem ent F und  (3.9h.)____________

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

35 foil Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program -  2016 Third Quarter 3.6

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

BEGIN CONSENT C At ENDAF ] Stephen Mailer

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taten: Approved
Motion: Earp
Vote result: 10-0

Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: None

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

36 STSP Amendment for Approval:

Governments are proposing to program an AB 3090 cash 
reimbursement project (PPNQ 1667A) in order to use local 
funds for construction of the ITS Master Plan - Phase 4
implementation project (PPNO 1667) in Sacramento County, 
with later reimbursement in FY 2019-20.
STIR Amendment 16S-02

2.1a.(3)..

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.



This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

Tab # item Description R©fn # j Pres©iil@f Status*

Q1-Lak-2Q, PM 1.07/46.24,
01- Lak-29, PM 25.16/48.74
Lake 20/29 Culvert Rehabilitation Project

29 in Lake County. (MND) (PPNO 3Q47B) (SHOPP)

02- Tri-36, PM 26.7/27.1
Ditch Guich Curve improvement Project
Construct roadway improvements on a portion of State Route
36 in Trinity County. (MND) (PPNO 3526) (SHOPP)
Resolution E-17-02
04-Aia-68Q, PM 0.0/21.9
Freeway Performance Initiative Interstate 680 in Alameda 
County Project
Install ramp metering systems at on-ramps/connectors along a 
portion of Interstate 680 in Alameda County.
(MND) (PPNO 0521M) (SHOPP)
Resolution E-17-03
10-SJ-99 PM 0 0/0 5,
10-Sta-99, PM 24.3/24.8
Ripon Bridge Rehabilitation Project
Replace an existing bridge on State Route 99 in San Joaquin
and Stanislaus Counties. (MND) (PPNO 0321) (SHOPP)
Resolution E-17-04

2.2c.(1)

38 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding:
9 -  Mono County
Mammoth Creek Gap Closure Project
Construct a Class I Mufti-use Path (MUP) in Mammoth Lakes.
(MND) (PPNO 2615) (ATP)
Resolution E-17-07
, ■ '  - ■ ‘ V  ~ ; " i _______________________________

2.2c (4)...

39 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding:
5 -  Santa Barbara County
North Campus Open Space Restoration Project
Construct four wetland crossing structures (i.e., 4 bridges,
primary and secondary trails).
(MND) (PPNO 2672} (ATP)
Resolution E-17-08
(Reisi.ec :(&rn ;jnder Rer y.5^.(1] } (  ; ■ ■ ■ ,  T ' v V  : ■

2.2c (5)



Tab# Item Description R e t# .Presenter . ; Status*

40 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Fundinq:
4 -  Contra Costa County
San Francisco Bay Trail from Pinole Shores to Bayfront Park 
Project
Extend a paved, class I non-motorized trail.
(FEIR) (PPNO 04-2122B) (ATP)
Resolution E-17-09

■ it • > ■ > - j

2.2c (8)

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

41 One Route Adoption:
A Route Adoption as a Freeway at 
-~01-Lak-29-PM 23.6/31.6
On Route 29 from 0.1 mile south of Diner Drive to 0.6 mile north 
of Route 175, in the county of Lake.

2.3a.

42 ' Six Relinquishment Resolutions:
—04-SF-101-PM T4.6/6.7
Right of way along Route 101 (Van Ness Avenue) between 
Plurn Street and Lombard Street, in the city and county of 
San. Francisco.
Resolution R-3970
—05-Mon-1Q1-PM R91.6/98.8
Right of way along Route 101 between Russell Road and 
Echo Valley Road, in the county of Monterey.
Resolution R-3976
--Q8-Riv-215-PM R38.0/R43.5
Right of way along Route 215 from River Crest Drive to Strong 
Street, in the city of Riverside.
Resolution R-3977
--10-Mer-140-PM~36.8/37.2
Right of way along Route 140 on Baker Drive, in the city of 
Merced.
Resolution R-3978 
-10-Sta-219-PM 2.35/4.86
Right of way along Route 219 from American Avenue to Route
108, in the county of Stanislaus.
Resolution R-3979
--10-Mer-140-PM-37.1 /37.4
Right of way along Route 140 on Baker Drive and Santa Fe 
Avenue, in the county of Merced.
Resolution R-3980 ................................ ...... .....................

2.3c.

43
8 Ayes

11 Resolutions or Necessity :
Resolutions C-21508 through C-21513__

2.4b.

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.



Tab# Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status*

44 Directors Deeds, 
Director's Deeds 1 through 22 
Excess Lands - Return to State: $6,347,600 

Return to Others: $0 

j £4$ 
j 
!
1

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

45 TIRCP Proaram:
Requestto amend Resolutiori TIRCP-16 17-04* approved on 
Decembft 7, 2016., to correct the Sudget Fund Typefrofli 
302 '004?R io 101-3228 for the Bus ftapici Transii Expansion -  
MLK Crosfiown project m  San Joaquin County. 
i;PPNIO CP0H5 
Resolutio# Tl RC P- 1617-0 7 , 
 Ameridinq Rescii u tion TIRCP-1617-04l

..2ISgi3)...

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

46 " 1 echrunai SSUëSliM STIR PPM
Under Resolution FP-1G-Ï0. approved1 October 19-20 2016, 
correct the Project ID for Project 4 for San Luis Obispo 
County's Planning, Programming and Monitoring project.
 (PPNÖ 0942j  .;

_ _

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

PJjDOE Ç O N SEtQ X A Œ N D A R

47
je sviro m ' m  rer\
Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding and 
Route Adoption:
01-Lak-29, PM 23.6/31.6
Lake 29 Improvement Project
Construct roadway improvements including lane additions in 
each direction on a portion of State Route 29 in Lake County.
(FEIR) (PPNO 3099 & 3100) (SHOPP & STIP)
Resolution E-17-05
(Related item under Ref. 2. Is.)

2.2c.(2) Jose Oseguera 
Phil Stolarski

A D

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None
Vote result: 10-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the o ink  “Changes to  CTC Agenda” handout as fo llows:
Approval of Project for Future Considerations & Route Adoption (01 -Lak-29) YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM
Lake 29 Improvement Project (PPNOs 3099 & 3100) (Resolution Attachment only.}



{—~ — -------;----------------

! Tab #
— .— .......... ............................. .......... ............................................................................................................................................ ......... ......................yA,SMWW'm"''

Ref.# Presenter Status*

48 Aooroval of Project for Future Consideration of Fundina:

02-Sis-96, PM 103.00/103.6,
02-Sis-263, PM 56.7/57.2
Klamath River Bridge Project
Replace existing bridge on State Route 263 in Siskiyou County.
(FEIR) (PPNO 3242) (SHOPP)
Resolution E-17-06

2.2c.(3) Jose Oseguera 
Phil Stolarski

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghieimetti
Vote result: 10-0

Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghieimetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

PROGRAM UPDATES
49 Project Delivery 3.7 Stephen Mailer 

Bill Lewis
I D

Caltrans Acting Division Chief for Project Management Bill Lewis presented this informational item.

Supplemental Fund Allocations
50 Request of $685,000 in additional funds for construction capi

tal to award the contract and $321,000 for construction sup
port for the SHOPP project to install safety lighting aiong 
Route 110 in Los Angeles County. This results in an increase 
of 40.3 percent over the current allocation for construction 
capital and 79.3 percent over the programmed amount for 
construction support. (PPNO 4620)
Resolution FA-16-13

2.5e.(1) Rick Guevel 
Carrie Bowen

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Guardino, Earp, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghieimetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

C hanges to th is  item  were lis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges to CTC A genda” handou t as fo llow s:
Request of $685,000 in additional funds for the construction capital to award the contract §844324^690 for coostrucfe&sapfte ft for the SHOPP project to 
install safety lighting along Route 110 in Los Angeles County. This results in an increase of 40.3 percent over the current allocation for construction capital 
and-79.3 percent over the programmed amewt-for construction support. (PPNO 4620)
--Revise agenda language as shown above. YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM



! Tab# Item Description Ref.# Presenter Status*

51 Request of $618,000 in additional funds to award the 
construction contract for the SHOPP project to construct a 
maintenance station facility on Route 395 in Mono County. 
This results in an increase of 25.7 percent over the current 
allocation.(PPNO 6550)
Resolution FA-16-14

2.5e.{2) Rick Guevel 
Brent Green

A D

Capital Outiav Support Proarammina Adiustment
52 Request for additional programming in the amount of 

$1,887,000 for the Project Approval and Environmental
Document phase for the Lagunitas Creek Bridge replacement 
SHOPP project on Route 1 in Marin County. (PPNO 0756K) 
Resolution FA-16-11

2.5e.(3) Rick Guevel 
Bijan Sartipi

A D

'"RIGHT OF WAY MATTERS
Airspace Leases

53 Request to authorize execution of a long term lease with 
Golden Gate Bridge and Highway Transportation District

2.4c.(1) Stephen Mailer
Jennifer S. Lowden

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Guardino, Earp, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent Guardino, Earp, Madaffer
Vote result: 6-1
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: Ghielmetti
Abstained: None

Changes to Ms item were fisted on the pink Changes to CTC Agenda”  handout as follows:
Request for $1,887,000 for the PA&ED phase for the Lagunitas Creek Bridge Replacement (PPNO 0756K) YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM

items 53 and 54 were taken together.

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti
Vote result: 7-0

Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Guardino, Earp, Madaffer

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None



Tab# fitem  Description Ref # _ , .k
!M.....

54 Request to authorize execution of a long term lease with 
Transbay Joint Powers Authority.

2.4c. (2) Stephen Mailer 
Jennifer S. Lowden

A D

PROGRAM UPDATES
56 Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Procsram Amendment: 4.18 Dawn Cheser A C

Add Project 124 -  Marin Sonoma Narrows HOV Lanes in 
Marin and Sonoma Counties.
Resolution TCiF-P-1617-08

ítems 53 and 54 were taken together.

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second; Dunn Recused: None Absent; Guardino, Earp, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None

55 Request to negotiate a long term lease with Fresno Rescue
Mission.

2.4c. (3) Stephen Mailer
Jennifer S. Lowden

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione
Vote result: 7-0

Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Guardino, Earp, Madaffer

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Changes to th is item  were lis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges to CTC A g enda ” handou t as fo llows:
Air Space Lease -  Fresno Rescue Mission YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM

(Book item only)

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent:
Vote result: 10-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None



Tab# item Description Ref. # ~ Presenter Stall *

57 ATP Amendment for Approval:
The City of Laguna Hills proposes to amend the Cycle 1, Active 
Transportation Program, La Paz Sidewalk Widening project to 
remove scope. (PPNO 21701)
Resolution ATP-A-16-02

4.17 Laurie Waters 
Rihui Zhang

A D

Speakers:
Bruce Charming -  City of Laguna Hiils

State Highway Operation and Protection Proa ram Amendments
58 Request to:

--Add 15 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP. 
SHOPP Amendment 16H-G10

2.1a.(1) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges to CTC A g enda ” handou t as follows:
SHOFF Amendments
--Revise the Book Item attachment:
—►Under “Mobility", PPNO 1488Y/EA3K350/4-Son-Var~ Revise the Support Costs Total as follows: $3r02§ $2.082

Traffic Congestion Relief Proa ram Amendment
59 The Department and Merced County propose to amend TCRP 

Project 106 (Campus Parkway) to revise the project funding
plan and segment the project.
Resolution TFP-18-12, Amending Resolution TFP-09-03
(Related Item under Ref 2. Si. (2c).)

2.1 a .(4) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Deny scope change request
Action Taken: Denied
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Tavagiione Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavagiione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the pin k  “C hanges to CTC A genda " handou t as fo llows:
ATP Scope Amendment -  Cycle 1 -  La Paz Sidewalk Widening project (PPNO 2170l) PINK REPLACEMENT ITEMS

(From Caltrans and CTC)

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaalione Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavagiione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Inman Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavagiione
Nays: None
Abstained: None



J  " ~j - - Ref.# Presenter I Status*

ALLOCATIONS
Minor Proaram Allocations

60 Request of $538,000 for East of Route 1 to Theatre Drive Minor 
Program project, in San Luis Obispo County. (EA 1H280) 
Resolution FP-16-18

2.5a. Rick Guevei 
Bruce De Terra

A D

State Hiahwav Operation and Protection Proaram Allocations
61 Request of $46,870,000 for 13 SHOPP projects. 

Resolution FP-16-19
2.5b.(1 ) Rick Guevei 

Bruce De Terra
A D

C hanges to th is item  were lis te d  on the p ink  “C hanges to CTC A g enda " handou t as fo llows: 
SHQPP Allocations - $46,870,000 for 13 projects 
--Revise the Book Item attachment for:
—►Project 7 (PPNO 06-6801) for the “Program/Year” as follows: SHQFP/15-46 SHOPP/16-17.

State Transportation Improvement Proaram Allocations
62 Request of $105,000 for the locally administered STIP 

Petrified Forest Road Intersection Improvements project, in 
Napa County. (PPNO 2130M) ' 
Resolution f  P-16-20

2.5c.(2a) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
! lotion: Ghieimetti Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghieimetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghieimetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghieimetti
Vote result: 7-0

Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghieimetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglion
Nays: None
Abstained: None



E s a item Description F R@i # Presenter Status* I

63 Request of $7,668,000 for seven locally administered STIP 
projects, off the State Highway System.

2.5c. (3a) --$ 240,000 for three STIP projects.
2.5c. (3b) -  $7,428,000 for four STIP Planning, Programming, 

and Monitoring projects.
Resolution FP-16-21

2.5c.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Changes to this item were fisted on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda” handout as follows:
SUP Allocations - $240,000 for 3 projects:
>  Project 2 (PPNO 02-2474) -  Siskiyou County - Schumery Gulch Bridge for $75,000 Withdrawn prior to the CTC Meeting
>  Project 3 (PPNO 02-2506) -  Siskiyou County -  Guys Gulch Bridge for $75,000 Withdrawn prior to the CTC Meeting

Advance - State Transportation improvement Procsram Allocation
64 Request of $3,000,000 for the locally administered STIP SR-1 

Operational Improvements project in Monterey County, 
programmed in FY 2017-18, on the State Highway System, 
(PPNO 0923)
Resolution FP-16-22

2.5c.(2b) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Lump Sum Allocations
65 Request to increase the FY 2016-17 Local Assistance Federal 

Funds Lump Sum allocation by $96,838,000, from 
$1,506,000,000 to $1,602,838,000.
Resolution FM-16-02, Amending Resolution FM-16-01

2.5h. Teresa Favila 
Rihui Zhang

A D

This item was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

66 Request to increase the FY 2016-17 Local Assistance State 
Funds Lump Sum allocation by $7,700,000, from 
$106,078,000 to $113,778,000.
Resolution FM-16-03, Amending Resolution FM-15-05.______

2-5<- ~T Teresa Faviia 
Rihui Zhang

P a ” ] D

_________ _ _________________________________________

Recommendation: Approval as revised
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Inman Second: Tavaglione Recosed: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote resuit: 7-0
Aves: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaqlione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn
Vote result: 7-0

Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None



f la b  # Fitem Description Ref.# "Presenter Status0 I

Traffic Conaestion Relief Proaram Project Allocations
67 Request of $8,985,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for two locally 

administered Rail projects.
Resolution TFP-16-14

2.5t,(2b) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval as revised
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote resuit: 7-0
Aves: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaqiione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

C hanges to th is item  were lis ted  on the p ink  “C hanges to CTC A g enda ” handou t as fo llows:
TCRP Allocations - $5,960,000 for 2 projects:
-Revise agenda as follows: Request of $§7985.000 $5.960.000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for two locally administered Rail projects.
> Project 1 (PPNO 03-1141) Project 55.4 -  Laurel Street Grade Separation - Withdrawn p rio r to the CTC meeting

68 Request of $200,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for the locally 
administered Project 106 -  Campus Parkway in Merced 
County, off the State Highway System. (PPNO 5951) 
Resolution TFP-T6-15
(Related Hem und&r Ref. 2. la. {4}.)_______________________________

2.5 t.(2c) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Inman Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Active Transportation Proaram Proiect Allocations
69 Request of $25,664,000 for 21 ATP projects. 

Resolution FATP-1617-08
(Rsisied items urner Reí z 2c, 4% Z2z (b) & Z2cj6),)

2.5w .(1) Laurie Waters 
Rihui Zhang

Â D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Ghielmetti Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Changes to this item were listed on the oink “Changes to CTC Agenda” handout as follows;
ATP Allocations - $25.864,000 for 21 projects:
-Revise the Book Item Attachment:
—►Project 9 (PPNO 05-2599) revise “component” within the vote box as follows: (Small Urban and Rural) (Statewide)
-»Project 11 (PPNO 05-2672) revise “Recipient” within the vote box as follows: University of- Galifomia-Santa Barbara

Regents of the University of California -  Santa Barbara



Tab # Item Description R e i# Presenter I Status®

Advancement - Active Transportation Prooram Prosects
70 Request of $248,000 for the Northwestern Pacific Raí! Trail 

Phase II ATP project, programmed in FY 17-18, in Mendocino 
County. (PPNO 4633)
Resolution FATP-1617-09

2.5w.(2) Laurie Waters 
Rihui Zhang

A D

This item was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

State Transportation improvement Proaram Transit Protect Allocations
71 Request of $2,000,000 for the locally administered Monterey- 

Salinas Transit Buses STIP Transit project, in Monterey 
County. (PPNO 2573)
Resolution MFP-16-03

2 .6a .(1) Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck

Â D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghieimetti Second; Dunn Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghieimetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Advancement -  Multi-Funded State Transportation Improvement Proa ram/Proposition 108 Rail Prelect
72 Request of $23,000,000 for the multi funded State 

administered Stockton to Escalon Double Track 
STIP/Proposition 108 Raii project, programmed in FY 17-18, 
in San Joaquin County. (PPNO 2030B)
Resolution MFP-16-04 
Resolution MBFP-16-01

2 .6a .(2) Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Inman Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghieimetti, Snman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Transit & Intercity Rail Capital Proaram Project Allocations
73 Request of $10,838,000 for three TIRCP projects. 

Resolution TIRCP-1617-05
2.6g.(1 ) Teresa Favila 

Steven Keck
A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Burke Second: Inman Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghieimetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None



Y-'"' ■ ■ áfôfn uesCí ; Ref. # I Presenter *JS

Project Allocation Amendment to Transit & Intercitv Rail Capital Proc ram
74 Rescind $200,000 in TIRCP funds from the Altamont Corridor 

Express (ACE) Wayside Power project (PPNO CP014) in San 
Joaquin County, originally allocated under Resolution 
TIRCP-1516-08.
Resolution TIRCP-1617-06,
Amending Resolution TIRCP-1516-08

2.6g.(2 ) Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, inman, Kehoe, Tavagiione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS
Contract Award Time Extensions

75 Request to extend the period of contract award for one 
STiP project and two SHOPP projects, per STIP 
Guidelines.
Waiver 17-01

2.8b.(1) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavagiione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavagiione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

C h a n g e s  to this item  w e re  lis ted  on the  p in k  “C h a n g e s  to C T C  A g e n d a ” h a n d o u t a s  follows:
Request to extend the period of contract award for one STIP and two SHOPP projects YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM

('Attachment only)
76 Request to extend the period of contract award for three ATP 

projects, per ATP Guidelines.
Waiver 17-03___________________________________________

2.81 (2) Laurie Waters 
Rihui Zhang

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Tavagiione Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavagiione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

C h a n g e s  to this item  w e re  lis ted  on the  p ink  “C h a n g e s  to C T C  A g e n d a ” h a n d o u t a s  follows:
Request to extend the period of contract award for three ATP projects
> Project 2 (PPNO 07-4937) City of Huntington Park -  State Street Complete Street Park Project - Withdrawn prior to the CTC meeting



! T a b # Item  O esnripfinn

77 Post fact request to extend the period of contract award for 
three ATP projects, per ATP Guidelines.
Waiver 17-04

. 2.8b.(3) Laurie Waters 
Rihui Zhang

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardi no, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmeiti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

Proiect Completion Time Extension
78 Request to extend the period of project completion for the 

Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account Ramps 
on East side of Yerba Buena Island Tunnel at SFOBB on/off 
of I-80 project, located in San Francisco County, per LBSRA 
Guidelines.
Wsdver 17-02

2.8c. Rick GueveS 
Rihui Zhang

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Earp, Guardino, Madaffer
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmeiti, Inman, Kehoe, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

iQ IH E ejååll mjJâMLÈ ÇQM M Bil 6 .

mjouEMmm UMQMQE QL mm.££ Ca l if o r n ia  s t a t e  s e n a t o r  l ucyj sj l ul a

Susan Bransen, Executive Director

Date



   

  

  
 

   
 

      
  

       
          
        

             
            

               
            

  

   

 

           
     

 

 

    

 

         
            

  

         

         

Tab 4M e m o r a n d u m  

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 1.5 
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject: MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR DECEMBER 2016 (DECEMBER 1 – 
DECEMBER 31) 

Per Government Code Section 14509, each member of the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) shall receive compensation of one hundred dollars ($100) per day, but not to exceed 
eight hundred dollars ($800) for any Commission business authorized by the Commission during 
any month, plus the necessary expenses incurred by the member in the performance of the 
member’s duties when a majority of the Commission approves the compensation by a recorded 
vote. The need for up to eight days per diem per month is unique to the Commission in that its 
members must evaluate projects and issues throughout the state in order to carry out its 
responsibilities. 

The following meetings are submitted for Commission approval: 

Regular Commission Meeting Activities: 

• December 7 - CTC meeting in Riverside (Commissioner Burke was absent. All other 
Commissioners attended all or part of the meeting) 

Additional Meetings: 

Bob Alvarado 

• December 8 - Attended CTC Tour of Projects. Riverside 

Yvonne Burke 

• December 2 - Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Agenda Briefing. Los Angeles 
• December 2 - Teleconference with LA METRO Staff Re: CTC Agenda Briefing. Los Angeles 

Lucetta Dunn 

• December 2 - Meeting with Tom Eastmond Re: Overnight Train Service from L.A. to S.F. 
Irvine 

• December 2 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Operations. Irvine 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   
 

  
  

 
 

 
    

          
       
            

 
          
         
     

  
 

 
             

 
    

 
  

 
           
    
            

 
 

  
 

    
 

 
 

            
              

      
          
     
    
    
       
     
      

 
 

 
             
             

Reference No.: 1.5 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

• December 5 - Teleconference with OCTA Re: CTC Hearing. Irvine
• December 5 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Operations. Irvine
• December 6 - Teleconference with Senate Rules Committee Re: Interview for Confirmation.

Irvine
• December 8 - Meeting with Richard Hall Re: Transportation Project. Irvine
• December 12 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Opportunities. Irvine
• December 19 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Opportunities. Irvine

Jim Earp 

• December 2 - Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Interim Guidance for Local Government.
Roseville

• December 8 - Attended CTC Tour of Projects. Riverside

James Ghielmetti 

• December 2 - Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Agenda Briefing. Pleasanton
• December 8 - Attended CTC Tour of Projects. Riverside
• December 22 - Meeting with Sabrina Landreth Re: Lake Merritt Railroad Bridge Replacement.

Oakland.

Carl Guardino 

No Additional Meetings Reported. 

Fran Inman 

• December 1 - Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Agenda Briefing. City of Industry
• December 1 - Teleconference with LA METRO Staff, Robert Naylor and Wendy Mitchell Re:

December CTC Agenda. City of Industry
• December 5 - Attended the Self-Help Counties Focus on the Future Conference. Los Angeles.
• December 5 - Teleconference with SCE Re: Zero Emission Freight Planning. City of Industry
• December 8 - Attended CTC Tour of Projects. Riverside
• December 8 - Attended CFIP Guidelines Workshop. Riverside
• December 12 - Meeting with Ann Muenster-Nuiry Re: LA Transportation App. Los Angeles
• December 16 - Meeting with SCAG Re: Freight Planning and SCE. Los Angeles
• December 20 - Meeting with SCAG and SCE Re: Potential Freight Pilot Projects

Christine Kehoe 

• December 1 - Meeting with SanDAG Re: RTP Guidelines. San Diego
• December 2 - Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Agenda Briefing. San Diego

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



  
 

  
  

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
    
    
          
          
    
    
          
           
     

 
 

 
    

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

Reference No.: 1.5 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 3 of 2 

Jim Madaffer 

• December 2 - Meeting with SanDAG Re: RTP Guidelines. San Diego
• December 2 – Interview with Tarienne Grover Re: Road Charge. San Diego
• December 5 – Speaker at Focus on the Future Conference. Los Angeles
• December 6 – Speaker at Focus on the Future Conference. Los Angeles
• December 8 – Attended CTC Tour of Projects. Riverside
• December 9 – Attended the Road Charge TAC Meeting. Riverside
• December 12 – Teleconference with TRB Re: Speaker Preparations. San Diego
• December 14 – Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Road Charge De-brief. San Diego
• December 15 – Meeting with SanDAG and HNTB Re: Transportation Issues. San Diego.

Joseph Tavaglione 

No Additional Meetings Reported. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



    

       
 

 

    
  
   

  
 
 

   
  

 

 

 
        

           
         

            
           

              
            

  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

          
  

        
         

 
 
  
 

         
      
   
        
          

  
  

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 1.5 
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject:  AMENDED MEETINGS  FOR COMPENSATION FOR NOVEMBER  2016  
(NOVEMBER 1 – NOVEMBER 30)  

Per Government Code Section 14509, each member of the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) shall receive compensation of one hundred dollars ($100) per day, but not to exceed 
eight hundred dollars ($800) for any Commission business authorized by the Commission during 
any month, plus the necessary expenses incurred by the member in the performance of the 
member’s duties when a majority of the Commission approves the compensation by a recorded 
vote. The need for up to eight days per diem per month is unique to the Commission in that its 
members must evaluate projects and issues throughout the state in order to carry out its 
responsibilities. 

The following meetings are submitted for Commission approval: 

Additional Meetings: 

Jim Earp 

• November 1 – Meeting with Susan Bransen Re: October CTC Meeting, Caltrans Interim 
Guidance and ATP Projects. Roseville 

• November 3 – Attended the Willits Bypass Ribbon Cutting. Willits 
• November 28 – Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Project Delivery Committee. 

Sacramento 

Jim Madaffer 

• November 4 – Teleconference with Secretary Kelly Re: Road Charge. San Diego 
• November 9 – Attended the Road Charge Fall Forum. Sacramento 
• November 10 – Speaker at San Diego APWA Chapter. Re: Road Charge. San Diego 
• November 17 – Speaker at Capital Ideas State Policy Conference. Sacramento 
• November 22 – Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Road Charge TAC Meeting Dry Run. 

San Diego 
• November 23 – Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Road Charge Workgroup. San Diego 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



    

       
 

 

    
  
   

  
 
 

   
  

 

 

 
        

            
         

            
           

              
            

  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

        
  

            
            
    
           

 
      
           

 
 
  
   

         
 

        
       

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 1.5 
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject:  AMENDED MEETINGS  FOR COMPENSATION FOR SEPTEMBER 2016  
(SEPTEMBER  1  – SEPTEMBER  30)  

Per Government Code Section 14509, each member of the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) shall receive compensation of one hundred dollars ($100) per day, but not to exceed 
eight hundred dollars ($800) for any Commission business authorized by the Commission during 
any month, plus the necessary expenses incurred by the member in the performance of the 
member’s duties when a majority of the Commission approves the compensation by a recorded 
vote. The need for up to eight days per diem per month is unique to the Commission in that its 
members must evaluate projects and issues throughout the state in order to carry out its 
responsibilities. 

The following meetings are submitted for Commission approval: 

Additional Meetings: 

Fran Inman 

• September 7 – Teleconference with Self-Help Counties Coalition Re: Focus on the Future
Conference. City of Industry

• September 8 – Meeting with Sandy Sanchez Re: VMT Policy. Los Angeles
• September 9 – Teleconference with Darin Chidsey Re: Caltrans VMT Policy. Los Angeles
• September 16 – Speaker at Fullerton Road Groundbreaking Event. City of Industry
• September 20- Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: HRCSA Fund Guidelines. City of

Industry
• September 21 – Attended CFAC Meeting. Los Angeles
• September 30 – Teleconference with Eight Agency Leaders Re: Vibrant Communities and

Caltrans VMT Policy. Los Angeles

Jim Madaffer 

• September 2 – Teleconference with Commissioner Kehoe and Dan McAllister Re:
Regional Transportation Priorities. San Diego

• September 15 – Meeting with Road Charge TAC Members. San Diego
• September 16 – Attended the Road Charge TAC Meeting. San Diego

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



  
  

  
 

 

 
    

        
 

  
  
  
  
  

 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
Reference No.: 1.5 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

• September 21 – Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Road Charge TAC De-brief. San
Diego

• September 22 – Attended the AGC/EGCC Event. Lakeside
• September 25 – Meetings with USDOT Staff. Washington D.C.
• September 26 – Meetings with USDOT Staff. Washington D.C.
• September 27 – Meetings with USDOT Staff. Washington D.C.
• September 28 – Meetings with USDOT Staff. Washington D.C.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 

  

    
   

 

Tab 5 

1.3 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



 

 

  
  

 

Tab 6 

1.4 

COMMISSION REPORTS 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



 

  

 

  
  

 

Tab 7 

1.6 

REPORT BY THE STATE TRANSPORTATION 
AGENCY SECRETARY 

AND/OR UNDERSECRETARY 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



 

    
 

  
  

 

Tab 8 

1.7 

REPORT BY CALTRANS’ DIRECTOR 
AND/OR DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



 

   
   

  
 

 

Tab 9 

1.11 

REPORT BY UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



 

    

  
 

  

Tab 10 

1.8 

REPORT BY REGIONAL AGENCIES MODERATOR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



 

       

  
 

  

Tab 11 

1.9 

REPORT BY RURAL COUNTIES TASK FORCE CHAIR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



 

    
 

  
 

 

Tab 12 

1.10 

REPORT BY SELF-HELP COUNTIES COALITION 
MODERATOR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 



   

       

  

  
 

   
 

     

 

         
      

 

            
              

             
             

                
    

          
           

     

       
        

      

Tab 13M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 4.21 
Information 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject: GREEN PORT GATEWAY RAIL PROJECT 

SUMMARY: 

Allison Yoh, Director of Transportation Planning, Port of Long Beach, will provide an overview 
of the Green Port Gateway Rail Project. 

BACKGROUND: 

In an effort to enhance efficiency and increase the Port of Long Beach’s (Port) “on-dock” rail 
capacity, the Green Port Gateway Rail Project reduces the number of truck trips and facilitates rail 
traffic at the port. On-dock rail allows trains to rail-haul containers directly to and from marine 
terminals, in this case, the Port’s southeast terminals; including the new Middle Harbor terminal, 
Pier G and Pier J. The project included the realignment of railroad tracks and roadway near Ocean 
Boulevard and adding a Pier F Rail Support Yard to serve the Middle Harbor terminal. 

The project included demolition and removal of existing tracks, laying 29,000 feet of new tracks 
and building 6,000 feet of retaining walls. The project will minimize possible future derailments 
and also optimize rail traffic flow. 

The $93.4 million project received $23.1 million in Proposition 1B Trade Corridor Improvement 
Funds (TCIF), $17 million from the U.S. Department of Transportation’s TIGER III program, and 
$53.3 million in Port of Long Beach funds.  The project was completed in September 2015. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 

 

    
     

 

Tab 14 

4.1 

STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE MATTERS 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



    
  

 
 

 

 
  

   
 

 

   

 

   
      

 
 

 

   
    

     

        
 

         

        

        

        

      
   

     

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 15 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION
 CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017

Reference No.:  4.2  
Information  Item  

 
 

From: NORMA ORTEGA
Chief Financial Officer

  Prepared by:  Clark Paulsen, Chief  (Acting)

Division of Budgets  
 

 

Subject: BUDGET AND ALLOCATION CAPACITY UPDATE 

SUMMARY: 

Outlined below is an update for the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
concerning topics related to transportation funding in the state of California (State). This 
information is intended to supplement portions of the verbal presentation on this item at the 
Commission’s March 2017 meeting. 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 Allocation vs. Capacity 

As of January 31, 2017, the Commission has allocated nearly $2 billion toward 412 projects in 
Fiscal Year 2016-17.  Adjustments totaled negative $56 million, leaving nearly $1.7 billion 
(50 percent) in remaining allocation capacity. 

2016-17  Capital Allocations vs. Capacity  
Summary through January 31,  2017  

($ in millions)  

SHOPP STIP TCRP AERO ATP TIRCP BONDS TOTAL 
Allocation
Capacity

 
 $2,267 $236 $191 $7 $227 $171 $270 $3,369 

Total Votes  1,330 170 73 2 87 55 37 1,753 
Authorized 
Changes1  -56 0 0 0 0 0 0 -56
Remaining 
Capacity  $993 $66 $118 $5 $140 $116 $233 $1,672 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1 Authorized changes include project increases and decreases pursuant to the Commission's G-12 process 

and project rescissions. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
  

   
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

  
 

 
 

  
 

   
   

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  4.2 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 2

PROPOSED $4 MILLION TRANSFER FROM THE LOCAL AIRPORT LOAN ACCOUNT 
TO THE AERONAUTICS ACCOUNT 

As part of the amended fund estimate for the Aeronautics program, the Commission approved the 
assumption of a $4 million annual transfer of funds from the Local Airport Loan Account to the 
Aeronautics account in order to fully fund the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) as well as the 
Acquisition and Development (A&D) program.  Subsequently, a three-year A&D program was 
adopted at the June 2016 Commission meeting. 

The funds transfer is allowed in statute (Public Utilities Code Section 21602 (f) (2)) but requires 
approval of both Commission and the Department of Finance. 

In 2015-16 a partial transfer was approved for $1.3 million, which allowed Caltrans to fund all 
projects ready for Commission allocation.  While discussions are ongoing, to date the Department 
of Finance has not approved the 2016-17 transfer of funds from the Local Airport Loan Account to 
the Aeronautics Account.  As of the December 2016 Commission meeting, virtually all capacity 
not dependent upon a transfer of funds from the Local Airport Loan Account will have been 
exhausted. 

Therefore it is recommendation of Caltrans that all programmed A&D projects be deferred until 
the transfer is approved or until other funding can be identified. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



      
    

       

            
   

 

        
  

 

 
  

 
   

 

   
   

  
      

       
         

       
      

          
         

   
    

 

  
  

    
        

    

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 16 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.:  4.4  
Informational  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark  Paulsen, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Budgets  

Subject: DISCUSSION OF THE DRAFT ASSUMPTIONS FOR THE 2018 STIP AND AERONAUTICS 
ACCOUNT FUND ESTIMATES 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) requests the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) to review and comment on the Draft Assumptions for the 2018 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Fund Estimate and the 2018 Aeronautics Account 
Fund Estimate. 

ISSUE: 

The Draft Assumptions will be presented by the Department to the Commission for review and 
comment, as this document will have a significant impact on the development of the two Fund 
Estimates.  The report contains three sections including: Options, Significant Issues, and 
Assumptions.  The purpose of Sections One and Two is to solicit discussion and obtain the 
Commission’s feedback on various areas that influence the 2018 STIP Fund Estimate, as required 
by statute.  The purpose of Section Three is to identify and describe individual assumptions, as 
guided by legislation, which impact the two Fund Estimates.  The Commission is not required to 
provide direction for this Section. 

The Department will work with Commission staff to review all the assumptions contained in the 
report and make any necessary updates or changes prior to the approval of the final assumptions for 
the 2018 STIP Fund Estimate and the 2018 Aeronautics Account Fund Estimate, which is currently 
scheduled for the May 2017 Commission meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 

Section 14524(d) of the Government Code requires the Commission, in consultation with the 
Department, to determine the methodology and assumptions of the STIP Fund Estimate.  Once the 
Commission approves the methodology and assumptions, the Department will use these guidelines 
in determining available program capacity for the STIP and the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program over the next five years. 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system  
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



    
    

         
     

       
 

       

 

    
      

   

 

      
 

          

  

 
       

    

   
      

  
 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 17 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

 CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  4.7 
Information  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Carrie Pourvahidi, 
Program  Manager  
Road Charge Pilot Program  

Subject: CALIFORNIA ROAD CHARGE PILOT PROGRAM - UPDATE 

SUMMARY: 

An update on the California Department of Transportation’s (Department) California Road Charge 
Pilot program is being presented at the March 15-16, 2017 California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) meeting as an informational item. 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2014, the Governor signed Senate Bill (SB) 1077 which required the Chair of the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission), in collaboration with the Secretary of the California 
State Transportation Agency (CalSTA), to create a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to study 
road charging alternatives to the California gas tax and to make recommendations to CalSTA on 
the design and evaluation of a road charging pilot program. 

In December of 2015, the TAC presented their Road Charge Pilot Design Recommendations 
Report to the Secretary of CalSTA for the development and deployment of the pilot.  In July 2016, 
the Department launched a nine-month pilot, with over 5,000 participating vehicles. 

At the conclusion of the pilot program CalSTA will submit a report on the findings of the pilot 
program to the policy and fiscal Committees of the Legislature, the Commission, and the TAC in 
July 2017.  The Commission will provide its recommendations to the Legislature in its annual 
report by December 2017, for their consideration. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

  

 

 

 

  

California Road Charge
Pilot Program 

Background 
The revenues currently available for highway and local roads are 
insufficient for preserving and maintaining road infrastructure. While 
the fuel efficiency of the  meet is increasing, the funding available for our 
transportation infrastructure is on a steady decline. In an effort to and 
a funding solution, the State of California set forth on the journey to 
examine a new transportation funding model—road charge. In 2014,  the 

Legislature called for a pilot program to study a road charge model as 
an alternative to the gas tax. The nine-month pilot began July 2016, with 
over 5,000 participating vehicles. The California State Transportation 
Agency (CalSTA) will report findings in June/July 2017. The California 
Transportation Commission (CTC) will make recommendations to the 
Legislature in December. 

FUEL EFFICIENCY CONTRIBUTES TO REVENUE LOSS 

Vehicle Miles Traveled 

Gas Consumption with Increased efficiency 

Less Fuel Used 

Revenue loss due to 
increased fuel efficiency 

More Miles Traveled 

1994 1999 2004 2009 2014 2019 2024 2029 

Historical Projected 

PROGRAM TIMELINE 

Phase 1 Complete Phase 2 Complete 

SENATE BILL 1077 HIGHLIGHTS 

• Gather Public Input 

• Address Privacy & Data Security 

• Provide at Least One Non-Technological Reporting 
Method Option 

• Implement Pilot by January 2017 (Accelerated to July 2016) 

• Report Findings 

• Make Recommendations 

PILOT OUTLINE 
• Include 5,000 Participating Vehicles Statewide 

• Represent Diversity in Vehicle Types 

• Include Commercial & State Account Managers 

• Represent Multiple Mileage Reporting Methods 

• Protect Privacy 

• Ensure Data Security 

• Include an Independent Evaluation 

Phase 3 Current Phase 4 Next 

• Establish a pilot  
program design 

• Evaluation criteria 

• Pre-pilot planning 

•  Develop pilot program 
test plan 

• Procure  independent 
evaluator 

• July 2016 – March 2017 

•  Conduct live pilot 

• Concurrent  independent 
evaluation 

  

 
 

• April 2017 – July 2017 

• Report  findings and 
evaluation results 

• CTC recommendations 
to the Legislature 
(Dec. 2017) 

Follow the progress of the pilot and learn more by visiting the pilot website at www.CaliforniaRoadChargePilot.com 

www.CaliforniaRoadChargePilot.com


 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Private Vehicle Enrollment 
(By Region) 

Participants represent the 
diverse demographic, geographic 

and socio-economic aspects 
of California. 

46% 

14% 

40% 

Out-of-State Vehicles: 
Arizona (1) 
Nevada (2) 
Oregon (2) 
Washington (1) 
*The other category includes: 350 
agency vehicles, 6 out-of-state and 
3 tribal land. 

87% 

7% 

1% 

5% 
Private Vehicles 

 Private Vehicles: Light Commercial Vehicles:  Heavy Commercial Vehicles: *Other: 
  4,498 (87%) 258 (5%)    55 (1%) 359 (7%) 

 
 
 

70% 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

64% of 
participants using 

technology chose a 
location-based mileage 

reporting option. 

Plug-In Device: 61% Time Permit: 1% 

Smartphone: 18% Mileage Permit: 4% 

Telematics: 1% Odometer Reading: 14% 

  

 
  

 

71% 
Think a road charge is 

more fair than a 
gas tax 

83% 

90% 
Satisfied with 

mileage reporting method 

86% 
Found participating in the 

pilot easy 

86%
Found participating in the 

pilot easy

WHO IS TAKING PART? 

MILEAGE REPORTING METHODS PARTICIPANT FEEDBACK 

Participant perceptions from mid-pilot survey: 

Note: The heavy vehicle mileage meter used by our heavy vehicles represented in  
the pilot makes up 1% of the total of 5,170 enrolled vehicles. Also includes 54 vehicles  
signed up with CalSAM (not selected a new method or have expired time permits). 

81% 
Using an automated reporting method 

19% 
Using a manual reporting method 

324 
Toyota Prius is the #1 participating vehicle 

228 
Ford F-150 is the #2 participating vehicle 

All information is current as of February 2017. 

86%
Found participating in the 

pilot easy

83%
SaSattiissfieded  wwiitthh  tthhe e 

oveoverraallll  ppiilloott 



 

 

    
     

 

Tab 18 

4.11 

REPORT ON UNFUNDED TRANSPORTATION 
INVESTMENT PRIORITIES 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



   

       

  

 
 

   
 

 

        
          

       
 

 

         
 

 

           

    
       

          
     

 

 
  

Tab 19 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 4.23 
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject:  ADOPTION OF  A TECHNICAL  AMENDMENT  TO  THE  2017 ACTIVE  
TRANSPORTATION  PROGRAM  GUIDELINES  METROPOLITAN PLANNING  
ORGANIZATION  COMPETITIVE COMPONENT FOR  THE SOUTHERN  
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF  GOVERNMENTS  RESOLUTION G-17-06,  
AMENDING  RESOLUTION G-16-26  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopt the amended Southern 
California Association of Governments’ (SCAG) regional guidelines for use in the administration 
of SCAG’s metropolitan planning organization (MPO) competitive selection process for the 
Active Transportation Program? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Commission adopt the amended 2017 ATP Regional Guidelines 
proposed by SCAG as set forth in Resolution G-17-06 and in the following attachment. 

BACKGROUND: 

Senate Bill 99 (Chapter 359, Statutes of 2013) allows the Commission to adopt separate guidelines 
for administering the MPO competitive component of the Active Transportation Program (ATP).  

The nine MPOs charged with programming funds to projects in the MPO competitive component 
were provided discretion in Senate Bill 99 to develop MPO guidelines with regard to project 
selection. Guidelines prepared by the MPOs and adopted by the Commission may differ from the 
Commission’s adopted statewide guidelines in the following areas: 

• Supplemental call for projects 
• Definition of disadvantaged community 
• Match requirement 
• Selection criteria and weighting 
• Minimum project size 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



  
  

 
  

  

 
    

       
            

             
           

  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
Reference No.: 4.23 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

The Commission adopted regional guidelines for administering the 2017 Active Transportation 
Program for SCAG at its August 2016 meeting. On February 2, 2017, SCAG’s Board amended 
these guidelines to establish the option for SCAG to integrate multiple small, non-infrastructure 
projects into a single project, with the consent of the project sponsor, to be administered by SCAG 
or a willing county agency. 

Attachments 
- Resolution G-17-06 
- SCAG’s  Regional Active  Transportation  Program materials  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 
 

     
  

  
 

  

         
          

 

        
      

     
       

 

      
       

      
 

      
       

 

      
       

       
      

          
       

  

     
      
      

      
 

         
        
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Adoption of a Technical Amendment to the 2017 Regional Active Transportation 
Program Guidelines Metropolitan Planning Organization Competitive Component 

– 
Southern California Association of Governments 

March 15-16, 2017 

RESOLUTION G-17-06, AMENDING RESOLUTION G-16-26 

1.1 WHEREAS, the Active Transportation Program was created by Senate Bill 99 
(Chapter 359, Statutes of 2013) to encourage increased use of active modes of 
transportation, such as biking and walking, and 

1.2 WHEREAS, Streets and Highways Code Section 2382(k) allows the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) to adopt separate guidelines for the 
metropolitan planning organizations charged with allocating funds to projects 
pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 2381(a)(1) relative to project 
selection, and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Active Transportation Program Guidelines (Resolution G-16-07) 
require the Commission to adopt a metropolitan planning organization’s use of 
different project selection criteria or weighting, minimum project size, match 
requirement, or definition of disadvantaged communities,  and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Commission adopted regional Active Transportation Program 
Guidelines for the Southern California Association of Governments on August 18, 
2016 (Resolution G-16-26), and 

1.5 WHEREAS, revised regional Active Transportation Program Guidelines were 
submitted by the Southern California Association of Governments on February 9, 
2017, and 

1.6 WHEREAS, the amended regional Active Transportation Program Guidelines 
establish the option for the Southern California Association of Governments to 
integrate multiple small, non-infrastructure projects into a single project to be 
administered by the Southern California Association of Governments or a willing 
county agency. 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission adopted the 
amended regional Active Transportation Guidelines proposed by the Southern 
California Association of Governments for administering their 2017 metropolitan 
planning organization competitive program, as presented by Commission Staff on 
March 15-16, 2017, and 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these guidelines do not preclude any project 
nomination or any project selection that is consistent with the implementing 
legislation. 



INNOVATING FOR A BETTER TOMORROW

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
818 West 7th Street, 12th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
T: (213) 236-1800  
F: (213) 236-1825 
www.scag.ca.gov

REGIONAL COUNCIL OFFICERS

President
Michele Martinez, Santa Ana

Margaret E. Finlay, Duarte

Second Vice President 
Alan Wapner, Ontario

Immediate Past President 
Cheryl Viegas-Walker, El Centro

COMMITTEE CHAIRS

Executive/Administration 
Michele Martinez, Santa Ana

Community, Economics  
Human Development 
Bill Jahn, Big Bear Lake

Energy & Environment 
Carmen Ramirez, Oxnard

Transportation
Barbara Messina, Alhambra

February 9, 2017

Susan Bransen .
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, Room 2233 (MS-52)
Sacramento, CA 95814 
February 9, 2017

Dear Ms. Bransen,

The Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) is pleased to submit to you 
the 2017 Regional Active Transportation Program and supporting materials, along with 
revised 2017 Active Transportation Program Regional Guidelines for consideration and 
approval by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) during the March 2017 
meeting.

The recommended program of projects meets the requirements established by state 
law, the 2017 California Active Transportation Program Guidelines and SCAG's 2017 
Active Transportation Program Regional Guidelines (Regional Guidelines). The projects 
were selected in collaboration with the six (6) Southern California County 
Transportation Commissions, Caltrans and the CTC using the process outlined in the 
Regional Guidelines, which were approved by the CTC on June 29, 2016. Key elements 
of the selection process included:

• Projects not selected from the statewide competition were considered for
funding in the regional program.

• Initial project scoring was completed as part of the statewide competition
managed by CTC staff.

• Each county had the ability to modify preliminary scores by adding up to 10
points to projects that were determined by the Boards of the respective County
Transportation Commissions to be consistent with local and regional plans.
• SCAG issued a separate Call for Projects using a suppiemental application to
provide an alternative avenue for project sponsors to submit planning and
"capacity building" projects. (SCAG defines "capacity building" projects as those
that meet the CTC's criteria for being a stand-alone non-infrastructure projects).
The unbiased scoring methodology integrated, six (6) evaluation teams, one (1)
per county, to review, score and rank applications. Evaluation teams were
comprised of staff from SCAG and the county transportation commissions.

www.scag.ca.gov


   

Caltrans and advocacy organizations. Projects competed and were ranked

against other projects within their respective county. Final awards were based

on application score and regional equity targets. The planning and capacity

building projects comprise five (5) percent of the total Regional Program

funding, with less than one (1) percent being awarded to planning projects.

• 

• Per the 2017 ATP Statewide Guidelines, SCAG must incorporate geographic

equity in awarding projects. To satisfy this requirement, SCAG establishes

population-based funding targets for each county. To facilitate each county in

exhausting its share of the funding, the Regional Guidelines allow for partial

awards to be awarded, if a project sponsor can provide full funding or reflect

that the full benefit of the project can be achieved with partial funding. The

recommended program includes six (6) partially funded implementation

projects. Amended PPRs are attached for each of the partially awarded

projects, including:

o Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority:

Reconnecting Union Station to the Historic Cultural Communities of

DTLA

o City of Pasadena: Pasadena-PUSD Safe Routes to School Education and

Encouragement Program,

o City of Pasadena: Union Street Cycle Track,

o City of Fountain: Valley Pedestrian Pathway Improvement within School

Zones,

o Coachella Valley Association of Governments: CV Link-Multi-Modal

Transportation Corridor, and

o City of Redland: East Valley Corridor Bike Route Interconnect Project.

Per the Regional Guidelines, the Chief Executive Officers of SCAG and the six county

transportation commissions reached a consensus on the full program in advance of its

consideration by SCAG's Regional Council. SCAG's Regional Council approved the full

program on February 2, 2017. Attached is the SCAG Regional Council Report, Resolution

No. 17-586-1 approving the 2017 Regional Active Transportation Program:

Recommended Project List, Contingency List, Multidiscipiinary Advisory Group List,

Per the 2017 ATP Regional Guidelines SCAG and the counties, with the project

sponsor's consent, may integrate multiple small non-infrastructure projects into

a single project to be administered by SCAG or the counties to streamline

project delivery. The option was exercised in two projects reflected in the

Regional Program. These include (1.) the Riverside County Safe Routes to

School Program, which includes the bundling of two applications submitted by

the county, and (2.) SCAG 2017 Active Transportation Safety and

Encouragement Campaign, which integrates seven applications submitted by

cities or counties for small non-infrastructure projects. Revised PPRs are

attached for each of these projects.



Sustainability Planning Grant Guidelines that includes the unbiased scoring 
methodology, awarded project applications and the project list of ail projects evaluated 
as part of the supplemental call.

I want to thank you and your staff for your collaboration on the development of the 
2017 ATP Regional Project List. The ATP is a critical resource for improving mobility in 
our region and meeting the goals of our Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable 
Communities. We look forward to continuing to work with you to enhance the program 
over time to meet the tremendous need in our region.

If you have any questions pertaining to this letter, please contact Stephen Patchan of my 
staff at (213) 236-1923 or by email at Patchan@scag.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Hasan Ikhrata, Executive Director
Southern California Association of Governments

mailto:Patchan@scag.ca.gov


 
 

 

 
 

 

  
     

        
     

      
     

      
    

      
        

     

 

  
     
   
    

   
    

   
 

      
       

    
    

    
     

     
       

  
   

   
     

   
  

  
   

2017 Active Transportation Program 
Southern California Association of Governments Regional Guidelines 

Purpose 

The intent of this document is to successfully implement the active transportation related programs and 
funding components of the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) and California 
Senate Bill 99 (SB 99). The following 2017 Active Transportation Program Regional Guidelines (Regional 
Guidelines) outline the roles, responsibilities and processes for selecting projects to receive funding 
from the SCAG region’s dedicated share of the 2017 California Active Transportation Program (ATP). 
The SCAG region’s annual share is approximately $25 million, which includes 100% of SCAG’s federal 
Transportation Alternative Program apportionments (approximately $14 million) plus approximately $11 
million/year from other federal and state funding programs that were consolidated by SB 99 into the 
ATP.  These Guidelines relate to the 2017 California Active Transportation Program only, which includes 
two years of funding in Fiscal Years 2019/20 and 2020/21. The Regional Guidelines may be revisited and 
modified for future rounds of funding. 

Background 

• The goals of the ATP program are to:
o Increase the proportion of trips accomplished by biking and walking.
o Increase the safety and mobility of non-motorized users.
o Advance the active transportation efforts of regional agencies to achieve greenhouse gas

reductions goals as established pursuant to SB 375.
o Enhance public health, including reduction of childhood obesity through the use of

programs including, but not limited to, projects eligible for Safe Routes to School Program
funding.

o Ensure that disadvantaged communities fully share in the benefits of the program.
o Provide a broad spectrum of projects to benefit many types of active transportation users.

• The 2017 Active Transportation Program Statewide Guidelines, adopted by the California
Transportation Commission on March 26, 2016 describe the policy, standards, criteria and
procedures for the development, adoption and management of ATP.

• Per the requirements of SB 99 and Map-21, 40% of the funds for the ATP program must be
distributed by Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) in urban areas with populations greater
than 200,000, with funds distributed to each MPO based on total MPO population.

• The funds distributed by the MPOs must be programmed and allocated to projects selected through
a competitive process in accordance with the ATP Statewide Guidelines.

• The ATP Statewide Guidelines establish four eligible project types:
o Infrastructure Projects: Capital improvements that will further the goals of this program.

This typically includes the environmental, design, right-of-way, and construction phases of a
capital (facilities) project. A new infrastructure project will not be programmed without a
complete project study report (PSR) or PSR equivalent. The application will be considered a
PSR equivalent if it defines and justifies the project scope, cost and schedule. Though the

1 



 
 

 

 
 

      
  

   
 
    

   
    

  
      

    
    

        
   

     
      

  
   

  
   

   
     

   
     
         

   
    

   
    

  
  

   
  

2017 Active Transportation Program 
Southern California Association of Governments Regional Guidelines 

PSR  or equivalent may focus on the project components proposed for programming, it must  
provide at least a preliminary estimate  of costs for all components. PSR guidelines are  
posted  on the Commission’s website: http://www.catc.ca.gov/programs/ATP.htm.    
A capital improvement that is required as a condition for private development approval or  
permits is not eligible for funding from the Active  Transportation Program.  

o Plans: The development of a community wide bicycle, pedestrian, safe routes to school, or
active transportation plan in a disadvantaged community.

o Non-infrastructure Projects: Education, encouragement, and enforcement activities that
further the goals of this program. The Commission intends to focus funding for non-
infrastructure on start-up projects. A project is considered to be a start-up when no program
currently exists. Start-up projects must demonstrate how the program is sustainable after
ATP funding is exhausted. ATP funds cannot fund ongoing program operations. Non-
infrastructure projects are not limited to those benefiting school students. Program
expansions or new components of existing programs are eligible for ATP funds as long as the
applicant can demonstrate that the existing program will be continued with non-ATP funds.

o Infrastructure projects with non-infrastructure components.
• Per  SB 99 and the ATP Statewide Guidelines, the following requirements apply specifically to SCAG:

o SCAG must consult with the county transportation commission, the California
Transportation Commission (CTC), and the State Department of Transportation (Caltrans) in
the development of the competitive project selection criteria. The criteria should include
consideration of geographic equity, consistent with program objectives;

o SCAG must place priority on projects that are consistent with plans adopted by local and
regional governments within the county where the project is located; and

o SCAG must obtain concurrence from the county transportation commissions.
• A MPO choosing to use the same project selection criteria and weighting, minimum project size,

match requirement, and definition of disadvantaged communities as used by the CTC for the
statewide competition may defer its project selection to the CTC.

• 25% of the regional funds must benefit disadvantaged communities.
• The ATP Statewide Guidelines allow for a large MPO to make up to 2% of its funding available for

active transportation plans in disadvantaged communities; SB 99 does not impose a funding cap on
planning nor does it limit the development of active transportation plans to disadvantaged
communities.

• Pending legislation, including AB 2796, could impact the statewide guidelines by increasing funding
thresholds for planning projects to 5% and establishing a 10% funding set-aside for non-
infrastructure projects.  If the legislation is approved, the proposed Regional Guidelines will be
revised to meet all legislative requirements.

2 

http://www.catc.ca.gov/programs/ATP.htm.


 
 

 

 
 

  

       
    

    
 

     
 

    
     

   
  

     
  

  

    
     

    
      

    
     

      
  

       
    

   
    

  
    

  
  

       
    

   

2017 Active Transportation Program 
Southern California Association of Governments Regional Guidelines 

Regional Program Project Selection 

The Regional Program will be segmented into two categories. These categories include:  1. 
Implementation Projects and 2. Planning & Capacity Building Projects. 

Implementation Projects may include Infrastructure, Non-Infrastructure, and Infrastructure projects with 
non-infrastructure components, as defined by the statewide ATP Guidelines and included in the 
Background (above). No less than 95% of the total regional funds will be dedicated to funding 
Implementation Projects. 

Planning & Capacity Building Projects may include the development of Non-Infrastructure projects and 
Plans, as defined by the statewide ATP Guidelines and included in the Background (above). No more 
than 5% of the total regional funds will be allocated in this category with a maximum of 2% being 
dedicated to planning projects. In the event that the funding requested in this category is below the 5% 
threshold, and/or in consideration of geographic equity, the funding surplus will be directed accordingly 
to Implementation Projects. 

Implementation Projects Category 

In this category, SCAG intends to build upon the CTC statewide application, scoring and ranking process 
and forgo its option to issue a supplemental application and call for proposals. This means that an 
evaluation committee will not be required at the county or regional level within the SCAG region to 
separately score Implementation Projects. The selection process will occur as follows: 

• Prior to scoring by the CTC, SCAG will provide each county with the Implementation Project 
applications submitted through the statewide call for proposals. 

• The county transportation commissions will review the Implementation Project applications and 
determine which projects “are consistent with plans adopted by local and regional governments 
within the county” per the requirements of SB 99. If a project is consistent, the county may 
assign up to 10 points to each project. 

• If a county transportation commission assigns additional points (up to 10, as noted above) to a 
project for which they are the lead applicant, an explanation must be provided to SCAG on how 
the scoring process resulted in an unbiased evaluation of the project. 

• The Board of each respective county transportation commission will approve the scoring 
methodology/guidelines and point assignments, and submit the scores to SCAG for inclusion in 
the preliminary ranking of regional projects. 

• SCAG will establish a preliminary regional Implementation Projects list based on the county’s 
submissions that will program no less than 95% of the total regional funds and rely on 
population-based funding targets to achieve geographic equity. 

3 



 
 

 

 
 

  

   
  

 
      

     
    

  
 

  
       

    
 

      
  

  
   

 
   

    
  

   
      

  
   

 
   

  
   

    
    

2017 Active Transportation Program 
Southern California Association of Governments Regional Guidelines 

Planning & Capacity Building Projects Category 

In this category, SCAG intends to build upon the CTC application, scoring and ranking process for the 
selection of planning and non-infrastructure projects. To reduce administrative burden and ensure 
disadvantaged communities can effectively participate in the process, SCAG will provide the option for 
“new” project sponsors seeking awards of less than $200,000 to apply through a supplemental call for 
projects. This supplemental application option will only be available to project sponsors that have not 
received an ATP award in previous funding cycles. 

• Application Process: 
o All eligible applicants are encouraged to  first  submit proposals for planning and non-

infrastructure  projects to  the CTC  to be considered for funding in the statewide funding 
program.   Projects seeking more than $200,000  or project sponsors that have  
previously been awarded ATP grants  are required  to  submit a proposal through the CTC  
application process  to be  eligible for funding awards in the Regional Program.   Projects 
submitted  but not funded through the statewide process,  will be considered for funding 
in the  Regional Program.  SCAG intends to use the scores provided by the  statewide  
review process to rank and select projects, alongside projects submitted through the 
supplemental call as described below.  

o A supplemental call for projects and application process will be available to “new” 
project sponsors for projects seeking funding requests of less than $200,000. To qualify 
as “new”, a project sponsor must not have received funds in a previous ATP funding 
cycle. There will be no minimum project size. 
 Proposals received through the supplemental call will be scored using the same 

project selection criteria and weighting, match requirement, and definition of 
disadvantaged communities as used by the CTC in the statewide selection 
process.  

 SCAG in consultation with the counties and a multi-disciplinary working group 
will develop supplemental call for project applications to score the proposals 
that are submitted through the supplemental call.  

 County-specific evaluation committees comprised of county transportation 
commission and SCAG staff will be assembled to score the projects submitted in 
each county through the supplemental call. 

 Project sponsors that have submitted projects in the statewide competition, but 
were unsuccessful, may also choose to complete a supplemental application, if 
desired.  If a supplemental application is not provided, SCAG will rely on the 
scores provided by the CTC through the statewide review process to rank and 
select projects, alongside projects submitted through the supplemental call. 
The $200,000 cap will not be applied to projects that first submitted an 
application through the statewide call for projects. 

4 



 
 

 

 
 

     
    

     
      

     
 

  

      
   

      
    

 

      
 

    
   

 
      

    

       
   

 

     
      

      
    

  
     

   
    

 

2017 Active Transportation Program 
Southern California Association of Governments Regional Guidelines 

• To establish a preliminary Planning & Capacity Building project list, project proposals will be 
ranked by county and prioritized by score and in consideration of the following principles: 

o The total funding recommended in this category will not exceed 5% of the total Regional 
Program.  Planning projects funding shall not exceed 2% of the total Regional Program. 

o Each county shall receive its population based share of funds available in this category. 

Recommended Regional Program of Projects 

SCAG shall create a draft Regional Program List that incorporates the preliminary project lists from the 
Implementation and Planning & Capacity Building project categories. 

SCAG will analyze the draft Regional Program list to ensure it meets the disadvantaged communities’ 
requirements by allocating at least 25% to disadvantaged communities’ projects (as defined by the state 
guidelines). 

If the total is less than 25%, SCAG will modify the preliminary regional project list to ensure the 25% 
mark is achieved, as follows: 

• Across all counties, the highest scored disadvantaged communities’ project that is below the 
funding mark will be added to the regional project list.  This project will displace the lowest 
scoring project that is above the funding mark and does not benefit a disadvantaged 
community, regardless of the county. 

• This process will be repeated until the 25% target is met. 

• This process may lead to an outcome where a county receives less than its population-based 
share of the funding, but is necessary to ensure the disadvantaged communities’ requirements 
for the regional program are met. 

The final recommended Regional Program of Projects will be reviewed by the CEOs of the county 
commissions, Caltrans and CTC staff to make any final adjustments and achieve consensus prior to 
submitting the Regional Program recommendations to SCAG’s Regional Council and the Boards or Chief 
Executive Officers of the county transportation commissions for approval and submission to the CTC.  

Technical Adjustments:  The SCAG CEO, the CEO of each County Transportation Commission, and their 
designees may make technical changes to the program as needed to ensure the timely delivery of the 
regionally-selected projects. This may include integrating multiple small non-infrastructure projects into 
a single project to be administered by SCAG. 

Schedule 

5 



 
 

 

 
 

     
 

      

    

        

    

     

   

    

 

2017 Active Transportation Program 
Southern California Association of Governments Regional Guidelines 

• July-August 2016 Planning & Capacity Building Application Development and Stakeholder 
Engagement 

• September 2016 Issue Planning & Capacity Building Call for Projects. 

• November 18, 2016 Application Deadline 

• December 21, 2016 Staff recommended Application Scores/Draft Regional Program 

• December-January 27 2017—County Transportation Commission Regional Program Approvals 

• February 2, 2017 Regional Council Approval of 2017 Regional Program 

• February 6, 2017 Submit Regional Program to CTC 

• March 2017 CTC adopts Regional Program 

6 



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
818 West 7th Street, 12th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 

(213) 236-1 8oo 
(213) 236-1825

www.scag.ca.gov

RESOLUTION NO. 17-586-1

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (SCAG) 

ADOPTING THE 2017 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM 
REGIONAL GUIDELINES AMENDMENT #1 AND THE 

2017 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION REGIONAL 
PROGRAM PROJECT LIST

REGIONAL COUNCIL OFFICERS

President
Michele Martinez, Santa Ana

Margaret E. Finlay, Duarte

Second Vice President 
Alan Wapner, Ontario

Immediate Past President 
Cheryl Viegas-Walker, El Centro

COMMITTEE CHAIRS

Executive/Administration 
Michele Martinez, Santa Ana

Community, Economic & 
Human Development 
Bill Jahn, Big Bear Lake

Energy & Environment 
Carmen Ramirez, Oxnard

Transportation
Barbara Messina, Alhambra

WHEREAS, the Southern California Association of Governments 
(“SCAG”) is the Metropolitan Planning Organization, for the six county region 
consisting of Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura, and 
Imperial counties pursuant to 23 U.S.C.§ 134 et seq. and 49 U.S.C. §5303 et 
seq.;

WHEREAS, per the 2017 Active Transportation Program Statewide 
Guidelines, SCAG, in collaboration with the county transportation 
commissions, has developed the 2017 Active Transportation Program 
(“Regional Program”). The Regional Program includes implementation 
projects, planning & capacity building projects and a contingency list, and is 
developed in accordance with the 2017 Active Transportation Program 
Regional Guidelines which was adopted on June 2, 2016 by the SCAG 
Regional Council;

WHEREAS, this Resolution No. 17-586-1 will amend the 2017 Active 
Transportation Program Regional Guidelines (“Amendment #1”) to reflect an 
option for SCAG or a county agency to integrate multiple, small non-
infrastructure projects into a single project with the consent of the project 
sponsor and administered by SCAG;

WHEREAS, per the 2017 ATP Statewide Guidelines, the Regional 
Program project list would select projects not awarded as part of the ATP 
statewide selection process. As part of the Regional Program, the county 
transportation commissions have the option to add up to ten (10) points per 
project based on locally approved criteria;

WHEREAS, per the 2017 ATP Statewide Guidelines, the Regional 
Program shall consider geographic equity consistent with program objectives. 
SCAG must place priority on projects that are consistent with plans adopted by 
local and regional governments within the county where the project is located. 
SCAG must obtain concurrence from county transportation commissions in the 
region;

www.scag.ca.gov


WHEREAS, per the 2017 ATP Statewide Guidelines, SCAG shall implement a MPO 
Competitive Project Selection process to select planning and capacity building projects for the 
Regional Program;

WHEREAS, per the 2017 Active Transportation Program Regional Program 
Guidelines, five percent (5%) of total Regional Program funding may be awarded to Planning 
& Capacity Building Projects;

WHEREAS, SCAG released a call for projects in coordination with the Sustainability 
Planning Grants program to select the Planning and Capacity Building Projects; and

WHEREAS, SCAG has prepared the 2017 Active Transportation Regional Program 
Project List and intends to submit the approved Regional Program to the California 
Transportation Commission for approval by March 2017.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Regional Council of the Southern 
California Association of Governments, that Regional Council hereby adopts the 2017 Active 
Transportation Regional Guidelines Amendment #1.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Regional Council hereby adopts the 2017 Active Transportation Regional 
Program Project List; and

2. The Regional Council directs staff to administer and implement the 2017 
Active Transportation Program in accordance with the 2017 ATP Statewide Guidelines and 
Regional Guidelines, and to submit the 2017 Active Transportation Regional Program Project 
List to the California Transportation Commission.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Regional Council of the Southern
California Association of Governments at its regular meeting this 2nd day of February, 2017.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]



Michele Martinez 
President, SCAG
Councilmember, City of Santa Ana

Attested by:

Hasan Ikhrata 
Executive Director

Approved as to Form:

Joann Africa 
Chief Counsel



 

 

    
     

 

Tab 20 

4.12 

ADOPTION OF THE 2017 ATP METROPOLITAN 
PLANNING ORGANIZATION COMPONENT – 8 OF 9 

LARGE MPO’S 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



 

 

    
     

 

Tab 21 

4.9 

DRAFT CALIFORNIA’S HOUSING FUTURE: 
CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



 

 

    
     

 

Tab 22 

4.8 

PRESENTATION ON THE DRAFT CALIFORNIA 
FREIGHT INVESTMENT PROGRAM GUIDELINES 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



 State  of California   
  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION 

      

         
      

       
  

  
  

   

 

          
      

  
     

   
   

 
 

    

        
   

 

 

    
 

 

 

        
 

California State Transportation Agency 

Tab 23 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

 CTC Meeting: March  15-16, 2017   

Reference No.: 2.5f. 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

 Prepared by:  Clark  Paulsen, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  INFORMATIONAL  REPORTS  –  DELEGATED  ALLOCATIONS  
EMERGENCY G-11, SHOPP  G-03-10 SAFETY,  AND MINOR G-05-16 

SUMMARY: 

Since the period reported at the last California Transportation Commission (Commission) meeting, 
the California Department of Transportation (Department) allocated or sub-allocated: 

• $78,974,000 for construction and $20,409,500 for construction engineering for 54 
emergency construction projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution G-11 
(2.5f.(1)). 

• $9,246,000 for construction and $2,479,000 for construction engineering for seven safety 
projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution 
G-03-10 (2.5f.(3)). 

• $4,496,000 for five State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Minor A 
projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution G-05-16 (2.5f.(4)). 

As of February 10, 2017, the Department has allocated or sub-allocated the following for 
construction in the Fiscal Year 2016-17: 

• $147,823,000 for 123 emergency construction projects. 
• $102,003,000 for 24 safety delegated projects. 
• $9,536,000 for 14 SHOPP Minor A projects. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission, by Resolution G-11, as amended by Resolution G-11-16, delegated to the 
Department authority to allocate funds to correct certain situations caused by floods, slides, 
earthquakes, material failures, slip outs, unusual accidents or other similar events.   

This authority is operative whenever such an event: 

1. Places people or property in jeopardy. 
2. Causes or threatens to cause closure of transportation access necessary for: 

a. Emergency assistance efforts. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
   

  
 

  
         

      
 

        
 

 
 

    
 

 
   

  
      

 
       

 
          

 
 

   
            
  

 
  

 
    

 
     

    
  

         

  
 

  
     

 
  

  
 

 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.5f. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

b. The effective functioning of an area’s services, commerce, manufacture or 
agriculture. 

c. Persons in the area to reach their homes or employment. 
3. Causes either an excessive increase in transportation congestion or delay, or an 

excessive increase in the necessary distances traveled. 

Resolution G-11 authorizes the Department to allocate funds for follow-up restoration projects 
associated with, and that immediately follow an emergency condition response project.  Resolution 
G-11 also requires the Department to notify the Commission, at their next meeting, whenever such 
an emergency allocation has been made. 

On March 30, 1994, the Commission delegated to the Department authority to allocate funds under 
Resolution G-11, as amended by Resolution G-11-16.  This authority allows the Department to begin 
work without waiting for the next Commission meeting to receive an allocation. 

On March 28, 2001, the Commission approved Resolution G-01-10, as amended by Resolution  
G-03-10, delegating to the Department authority to allocate funds for SHOPP safety projects.  This 
authority allows the Department to begin work without waiting for the next Commission meeting to 
receive an allocation. 

Resolution G-05-16 authorizes the Department to sub-allocate funds for Minor projects.  At the June 
2016 meeting, the funding and project listing for the FY 2016-17 Lump Sum Minor Construction 
Program was approved by the Commission under Resolution FM-15-06.  

The SHOPP, as approved by the Commission, is a four-year program of projects with the total 
annual proposed expenditures limited to the biennial Commission-approved Fund Estimate.  The 
Commission, subject to monthly reporting and briefings, has delegated to the Department the 
authority to allocate funds for safety projects and emergency projects. The Department uses prudent 
business practices to manage the combination of individual project cost increases and savings to 
meet Commission policies. 

In all cases, the delegated authority allows the Department to begin work without waiting for the 
next Commission meeting to receive an allocation. 

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing these projects. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Amount 
County 

Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Location 
Project Description 
Allocation History 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

1 Near Willow Creek, from 0.3 mile west of Tish Tang
Campground to Tish Tang Campground. A large landslide first 
occurred at this location in January 2016. An emergency
contract was initiated and work continued through spring and
summer 2016 to stabilized the slide area. Rockfall fencing was
in the process of being installed when the slide reactivated 
during a series of storms beginning January 7, 2017. 

$600,000 
01-2466

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$100,000 

Humboldt 
01-Hum-96

7.8/8.0

CON ENG 
$100,000 
CONST 

$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130

$500,000 

0117000066 
Additional work is necessary to clear the landslide debris and 
stabilize the slope to keep the route open and ensure traveler 
safety. This project will provide traffic control, dispose of slide 
debris, repair slope and roadway, dewater the site, provide 
erosion control, and monitor for further sliding. 

4 
0G840 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $600,000 
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

2 Near Middletown, from 0.2 mile east of Grouse Springs Road
to 0.1 mile east of Socrates Mine Road. A series of storms 
starting January 8, 2017 within the limits of the former Valley
Fire burn area threatens roadway stability, safety and mobility
at four locations. At one location, the existing culvert system 
was overwhelmed resulting in flows crossing the roadway, 
saturating the slope leading to voids, failure, and partial 
roadway closure. Culvert and wingwall failure occurred at 
another location. Embankment slope failure resulted in 
roadway settlement and lane closure at a third location, and a 
landslide occurred at the fourth location. This project will 
remove and dispose of debris, regrade and stabilize slopes, 
repair and modify drainage systems, repair roadway surfaces, 
and provide erosion control measures and traffic control. On-
going geotechnical investigations will determine further repair 
strategies as required. 

$2,400,000 
01-3113

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$400,000 

Lake 
01-Lak-175
17.4/23.6

CON ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$2,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130

$2,000,000 

0117000056 
4 

0G750 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $2,400,000 
(Additional $25,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

3 Near Westport, from 0.3 mile south of Wages Creek Bridge to
Soldier Point Sidehill Viaduct. A series of storms starting 
January 7, 2017 has lead to coastal erosion and drainage
failures at multiple locations. The magnitude and number of
failures have overwhelmed Maintenance forces and the route 
continues to be under traffic control. A combination of coastal 
bluff erosion and failed culverts threatens the roadway at three 
locations. Coastal bluff erosion resulted in excessive roadway 
deformation and cracking at another location, and the bluff 
erosion to the edge of pavement at another results in a 200 
foot drop to the ocean below. This project will accommodate 
immediate needs for traffic control and public safety and to 
allow for further assessment to develop final repair strategies. 

$3,500,000 
01-4661

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$500,000 

Mendocino 
01-Men-1
78.0/83.5

CON ENG 
$500,000 
CONST 

$3,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130

$3,000,000 

0117000061 
4 

0G800 

Emergency 

The project also allows for immediate repairs of failed drainage 
to limit additional damage. The project will remove slide 
debris, stabilize slopes, repair roadway surface, dewater and 
provide erosion control as necessary. 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $3,500,000 
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 1



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

4 Near Leggett, at 1.2 miles south of Route 101. Following a
period of heavy rains starting January 7, 2017, a landslide 
resulted in complete closure of the roadway. The volume of 
slide material and continuing movement exceeds Maintenance
staff ability to continue to safely control. The site is open to 
one-way traffic control. The project will provide traffic control, 
debris removal, place and maintain a debris flow barrier, 
regrade and stabilize the slope, repair drainage and the 
roadway surface, and provide erosion control. Geotechnical 
investigations are on-going to determine a final repair strategy. 

$3,000,000 
01-4658 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$500,000 

Mendocino 
01-Men-1 

104.4 

CON ENG 
$500,000 
CONST 

$2,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,500,000 

0117000054 
4 

0G730 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $3,000,000 
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

5 Near Willits, at 0.8 mile east of James Creek Bridge. Heavy
rains beginning January 7, 2017 resulted in a landslide and 
complete roadway closure. The volume and continuing slide
movement have overwhelmed maintenance force efforts. This 
project will place and maintain a debris flow barrier; remove
debris, hazardous trees, and unstable materials; stabilize the 
slope; repair drainage systems and the roadway surface; and 
dewater and provide erosion control. The project will also 
provide on-going traffic control to keep the roadway safely 
open to the traveling public. Ongoing geotechnical studies will 
determine final strategies for slope stability. 

$675,000 
01-4659 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$175,000 

Mendocino 
01-Men-20 

20.8 

CON ENG 
$175,000 
CONST 

$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

0117000057 
4 

0G760 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $675,000 
(Additional $15,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

6 Near Piercy, from 0.9 mile north of Route 101/271 Separation
(Piercy) to 1.3 miles south of South Fork Eel River Bridge.On 
December 10, 2016, a period of heavy rainfall caused a mud
slide onto the traveled way, covering 3 of 4 lanes, and resulting 
in complete closure of the roadway. Further geotechnical
investigations determined the slide area to be much larger than 
initially identified. Large rocks and trees have the risk of sliding 
on to the travel way. This project will remove landslide debris, 
place a debris flow barrier, provide traffic control, remove 
unstable material from the slope, stabilize and reconfigure 
slope, repair drainage, repair roadway, and provide erosion 
control. The work will allow for further evaluation of site 
conditions and determine a final repair strategy. This work is 
necessary to prevent further damage and ultimately safely 
reopen the highway to the public. 

$1,650,000 
01-4657 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$450,000 

Mendocino 
01-Men-101 

R104.7/R105.3 

CON ENG 
$450,000 
CONST 

$1,200,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,200,000 

0117000043 
4 

0G650 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 12/19/16: $1,650,000 
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

7 Near Hopland, at 0.4 mile east of Harrison Street. Following
heavy rains beginning January 7, 2017, high creek flows and 
channel erosion along the adjacent creek bank resulted in loss
of the roadway shoulder up to the edge of pavement. Given 
the rate of erosion, immediate repairs are necessary to prevent
complete loss of the roadway. This project will repair and 
stabilize the embankment with rock slope protection (RSP), 
replace a culvert damaged by the creek erosion, repair 
roadway, and provide traffic control and erosion control. 

$725,000 
01-4660 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$175,000 

Mendocino 
01-Men-175 

1.6 

CON ENG 
$175,000 
CONST 

$550,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$550,000 

0117000059 
4 

0G780 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $725,000 Emergency 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 2



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

8 Near Tobin, at various locations from 0.2 mile east of Tobin
Underpass to 0.7 mile west of Yellow Creek Bridge. On 
January 6-7, 2017, slide and debris from heavy storm events
diverted drainage and caused scour and debris flows onto the
traveled way. At two additional locations, the high intensity of 
the storm event caused extensive bed loading and plugged 
debris racks. This resulted in scour of the adjacent 
embankment. This project will remove the slide and debris, re-
establish drainage courses, extend culvert headwall, install 
debris rack, place rock slope protection, and reconstruct 
impacted guardrail. The work will reduce the risk of roadway 
closures, and keep debris and mud flows from the traveled 
way. 

$1,350,000 
02-3677 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

Plumas 
02-Plu-70 
7.3/14.2 

CON ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$950,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$950,000 

0217000056 
4 

3H100 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/17/17: $1,350,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

9 Near Greenville, from 0.1 mile north of Indian Falls Road to 0.5 
mile north of Indian Falls Road (PM 11.6/11.9); also, at 0.3 mile 
north of Greenville Wolf Creek Road (PM 24.5). Heavy rainfall
starting January 6, 2017, carried rocks and debris that plugged
a culvert, then allowing water to flow over the roadway and
scour the embankment. The scour action ultimately 
undermined the roadway resulting in 24-hour one way traffic 
control. This project will reconstruct a new embankment with 
keyed-in rock buttress, restore the drainage system, and 
reconstruct the pavement. The work will stabilize the slope 
and allow the roadway to be fully re-opened. Additionally, at 
PM 24.5, a culvert was plugged by a large rock causing the 
pipe to separate, scouring the backfill, and threatening the 
stability of the roadway above. The work at this location will 
include replacing the culvert to restore drainage and ensure 
traveler safety. 

$2,050,000 
02-3676 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$550,000 

Plumas 
02-Plu-89 
11.6/11.9 

CON ENG 
$550,000 
CONST 

$1,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,500,000 

0217000055 
4 

3H090 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/18/17: $2,050,000 

10 Near Ingot, at 1.0 mile east of Oak Run Road. On December
15, 2016, a storm event caused a series of landslides along a 
recently constructed slope requiring temporary road closure.
With continuing rains and potential for additional slides, repairs 
are necessary to protect traveler safety and keep the road
open. The project will provide traffic control, remove slide 
material, stabilize the slope with further excavation, provide 
erosion control, and provide horizontal drains to address water 
flowing from the slope. The repairs are necessary to protect 
traveler safety and keep the road open. 

$1,900,000 
02-3675 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

Shasta 
02-Sha-299 

47.7 

CON ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$1,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,500,000 

0217000052 
4 

3H010 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 12/21/16: $1,900,000 
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 3



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

11 Near Del Loma, at Big French Creek Road. A series of rock 
slides continue to occur at this location since January 16, 2016. 
Geotechnical investigations determined the slope will continue
to shed rocks and soil. On February 1, 2016 an Emergency G
-11 allocation (EA 2H090) was made to monitor and provide
traffic control and site clearing as required to keep the route 
clear. However, the site continues to be under 24 hour one-
way traffic control and rockfall monitoring. Further testing and 
analysis has determined a new temporary scope. This new 
project will construct a catchment area at the toe of slope with 
a temporary barrier wall and rockfall fencing. Supplemental 
funds are required to complete this work. Supplemental work 
includes shifting to a 7-day workweek to excavate over 
200,000 cubic yards up the slope an additional 200 feet from 
the original slide due to continued storm events in the fall and 
winter of 2016 and increased slide activity, continuing 24 hour 
one-way traffic control, conducting slide monitoring, and 
constructing a temporary detour in the flood plain of the Trinity 
River using slide material. The work will restore the roadway to 
the traveling public without traffic restrictions, reduce the risk of 
roadway closures, and retain rock, debris and mud flows from 
the traveled way. A follow-up roadway preservation project 
(EA 0H680) is currently programmed with scope to be modified 
as a permanent solution. 

$11,000,000 
02-3665 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$1,000,000 

Trinity 
02-Tri-299 

23.3 

CON ENG 
$1,000,000 

CONST 
$10,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$10,000,000 

0216000169 
4 

2H740 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 07/13/16: $4,500,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation 12/27/16: $10,000,000 
Revised Allocation: $14,500,000 

12 Near Pulga, at 0.5 mile east of North Fork Feather River
Bridge. On January 10, 2017 staff were notified of a roadway
embankment slipout at this location that caused longitudinal
roadway cracking and up to 4" of settlement in the traffic lane.

$4,050,000  
03-2290 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$590,000 

Butte  
03-But-70 A three foot vertical scarpe is encroaching into the shoulder

and mud and debris from the slipout has entered an adjacent 
downslope home. A secondary location of settlement and 
tension cracks is beginning 40 feet east of the first and also 
directly above a house. This project will remove debris from 
private property, install a soldier pile retaining wall, restore the 
embankment and roadway, and provide temporary one-way 
traffic control. 

41.5 

CON ENG 
$590,000 
CONST 

$3,460,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,460,000 

0317000180 
4 

2H750 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $4,050,000 
(Additional $40,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 4



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

13 Near Auburn, from 0.4 mile to 0.9 mile south of North Fork
American River Bridge. On December 2, 2016, the Department 
was notified of significant longitudinal pavement settlement and
cracks along the shoulder and southbound lane. Maintenance 
forces attempted to patch the settled pavement and rebuild the
shoulder, but additional pavement failure occurred. 

$3,600,000 
03-3132 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$600,000 

 
El Dorado 
03-ED-49 
37.3/37.8 

CON ENG 
$600,000 
CONST 

$3,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,000,000 

Investigations determined heavy rains have caused slope 
erosion due to sheet flows from the traveled way. This has 
resulted in embankment instability, accelerated settlement 
between lanes and pavement failure. A failed steel plate 
retaining wall was also identified, caused by possible rotational 
failure. This project will repair the slipout by constructing a 
soldier pile retaining wall or place rock slope armoring to allow 
the roadway to be rebuilt, to prevent lane loss, and to improve  
ride quality for the traveling public. 

0317000148 
4 

2H530 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 12/21/16: $3,600,000 

14 Near Nevada City, from Newtown Road to Yuba County Line;
also in Yuba County, from Nevada County Line to 0.1 mile 
south of Marysville Road (PM R0.0/3.5). On January 12, 2017
Department forces identified multiple slope slides at
approximately five locations with more actively developing due
to heavy rains generating high flows. The damages are to 
eroding slopes, debris in the drainage system, and roadway 
pavement. This project will remove slide debris, take out 
hazardous trees and loose rocks from slope, and repair 
drainage systems. This work is necessary to hinder continued 
slide activity, prevent lane loss, and restore safety to the 
traveling public. 

$1,330,000 
03-4131 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$80,000 

Nevada 
03-Nev-49 
17.5/R32.6 

CON ENG 
$80,000 
CONST 

$1,250,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,250,000 

0317000187 
4 

2H820 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $1,330,000 

15 Near Nevada City, from 1.1 miles south of South Yuba River
Bridge to 0.9 mile south of South Yuba River Bridge. On 
December 23, 2016 Department forces spent several days to
resolve flooding. After continued monitoring in early January, it 
was determined that failed culverts at three locations are 
causing flooding, a sinkhole, and erosion of the roadway 
shoulder. This project will repair/ replace culverts, install rock 
slope protection (RSP), construct a detention basin, 
reconstruct embankment, repair roadway shoulder backing. 

$560,000 
03-4129 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$60,000 

Nevada 
03-Nev-49 
20.8/21.0 

CON ENG 
$60,000 
CONST 

$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

0317000176 
4 

2H730 
This work is necessary to avoid undermining the roadway, 
prevent lane loss, and restore the safety to the traveling public. Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $560,000 

16 In Truckee, from 0.1 mile west of Donner Lake Road to 0.5
mile west of Donner Lake Road. On January 7, 2017 heavy 
rains caused a slope slide depositing approximately 7,000
cubic yards of mud and debris onto roadway forcing a road
closure, damaging the embankment, drainage systems, and
pavement. The project will remove slide debris, reconstruct 
embankment, install rock slope protection (RSP), repair 
drainage systems, all while contending with snow storms 
impeding repair efforts. This work is necessary to re-open the 
roadway, prevent lane loss, and restore safety to the traveling 
public. 

$450,000 
03-4300 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$40,000 

Nevada 
03-Nev-80 
R9.2/R9.6 

CON ENG 
$40,000 
CONST 

$410,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$410,000 

0317000175 
4 

2H720 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $450,000 

Page 5



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

17 Near Colfax, at 0.5 mile east of Bear River Bridge. Starting on
January 7, 2017 severe storms saturated slopes and created 
high drainage runoff. On January 11, 2017 Department forces
responded to an approximately 75 foot long section of eroded
and failed embankment at the edge of the narrow shoulder.

$480,000 
03-5500

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$80,000 

Placer 
03-Pla-174

2.3 The damage required lane closure and one-way traffic control.
This project will reconstruct embankment, install drainage 
controls, reconstruct roadway shoulder, and apply erosion 
control to stabilize all disturbed areas. This work is necessary 
to prevent further roadway loss and to restore full roadway use
to the traveling public. 

 

CON ENG 
$80,000 
CONST 

$400,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$400,000 

0317000181 
4 

2H760 
 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $480,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

18 Near the city of Sacramento, at the Sacramento River Bridge
Overhead. A severe storm event occurred on January 7, 2017.$440,000  

03-6718
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$80,000 

On January 9, 2017 Department forces discovered a severely
eroded embankment and large void adjacent to the bridge
abutment. This project will reconstruct the embankment and
apply erosion control measures to stabilize all disturbed areas. 
This work is necessary to restore the integrity of the 
embankment, avoid compromising the shoulder and roadway, 
and keep all lanes open to traffic. 

Sacramento 
03-Sac-80

M0.4 

CON ENG 
$80,000 
CONST 

$360,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$360,000 

0317000178 
4 

2H740 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/31/17: $440,000 Emergency 

19 Near Rio Vista, from 0.3 mile east of W Sherman Island Road
to 1.5 miles west of Route 12. On January 12, 2017, after 
severe rain storm events, Department forces were notified a
slope slipout occurring on an elevated levee section of
roadway. Damage includes deep longitudinal pavement
cracking, roadway settlement, and slide scarps along the 
embankment. This project will repair the embankment, 
reconstruct roadway, reset guardrail, and apply erosion control 
measures to all disturbed areas. The work is necessary to 
prevent further roadway damage, avoid levee deterioration, 
and improve ride quality for the traveling public. A pavement 
rehabilitation project currently in winter suspension will address 
extending the service life of the pavement. 

$1,855,000 
03-7290

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$215,000 

Sacramento 
03-Sac-160
L4.5/L9.4 

CON ENG 
$215,000 
CONST 

$1,640,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,640,000 

0317000191 
4 

2H860 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $1,855,000 

20 Near Camptonville, from Oak Valley Road to 0.7 mile west of
Ladies Canyon Creek Bridge. On January 7, 2017 heavy rain 
events caused heavy runoff and soil saturation. On January 12,
2017 Department forces discovered multiple mudslides in the
roadway, damaged pavement, and debris blocked drainage
systems. This project will address ten locations in which to 
remove debris, take out hazardous trees and loose rocks from 
failed slope, and repair pavement. This work is necessary to 
prevent lane loss and restore safety to the traveling public. 

$2,160,000 
03-7803

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$160,000 

Sierra 
03-Sie-49
0.0/23.3 

CON ENG 
$160,000 
CONST 

$2,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,000,000 

0317000188 
4 

2H830 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $2,160,000 Emergency 

Page 6



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

21 Near Camptonville, at 0.6 mile south of North Yuba River
Bridge. In December 2016, heavy rains caused a slip-out that 
undercut the southbound roadway pavement and exposed the
guard rail support posts along the embankment. This project
will reconstruct the embankment, install drainage, install rock
slope protection, and provide erosion control. Repairs will 
restore safe operation of the highway and deter further rain 
damage. 

$415,000 
03-7799 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$35,000 

Sierra 
03-Sie-49 

3.1 

CON ENG 
$35,000 
CONST 

$380,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$380,000 

0317000156 
4 

2H560 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/03/17: $415,000 

Emergency 

22 Near Esparto, at 0.1 mile west of County Road 79. A severe
storm event occurred on January 7, 2017 causing high 
drainage flows. On January 11, 2017 Department forces
discovered a scour hole crossing under the entire roadway
adjacent to an existing culvert. This projects will remove and
reinstall the existing culvert, stabilize the embankment, and 
apply erosion control measures to the disturbed areas. This 
work is necessary to prevent roadway collapse and to restore 
safety for the traveling public. 

$357,500 
03-8665 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$47,500 

Yolo 
03-Yol-16 

20.8 

CON ENG 
$48,000 
CONST 

$310,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$310,000 

0317000182 
4 

2H770 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/31/17: $357,500 Emergency 

23 Near Winters, at 1.1 miles east of Pleasants Valley Rd.
$360,000 (County Road 86). On January 8, 2017, severe storm events 

saturated soils and uprooted a tree adjacent to eastbound lane
creating a slipout. A 50 foot long roadway section under the
asphalt is completely eroded away and is now under one-way
traffic control. This project will reconstruct embankment, repair 
roadway section, and install erosion control measures. The 
work is necessary to restore the compromised structural 
section of roadway, prevent further roadway loss, and fully re-
open the roadway.

03-9304 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$60,000 

Yolo 
03-Yol-128 

3.7 

CON ENG 
$60,000 
CONST 

$300,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$300,000 

0317000183 
4 

2H780 
 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/31/17: $360,000 

24 In Oakland, at 0.1 mile north of Broadway Terrace. On January
23, 2017 heavy storm events caused a 4 foot wide by 10 foot 
deep sinkhole in the travel lane. Upon further investigation the 
expanding sinkhole is being caused by a failed culvert. This
project will replace the failed culvert, backfill the sinkhole, and 
reconstruct the roadway surface. The work is necessary to stop 
expansion of the sinkhole and restore roadway full use to the 
traveling public. 

$2,900,000 
04-1456C 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$900,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-13 

R9.2 

CON ENG 
$900,000 
CONST 

$2,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,000,000 

0417000285 
4 

4K250 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/31/17: $2,900,000 

Emergency 

Page 7



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

25 Near Muir Beach, from 0.7 mile to 1.7 miles north of Panoramic
Highway South. Heavy rainfall starting January 8, 2017, has 
saturated the slope creating irregular settlement and roadway
pavement distress. On January 11, 2017, longitudinal
pavement cracks, excessive differential road settlement, and
embankment slip-outs resulted in full closure of the roadway.

$9,100,000 
04-1455E 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$2,100,000 

Marin 
04-Mrn-1 
4.0/5.0  

CON ENG 
$2,100,000 

CONST 
$7,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$7,000,000 

The heavy storm events also resulted in a failed culvert 
causing a sinkhole within the project limits. This project will 
construct soldier pile retaining wall, reconstruct pavement, and 
replace culvert. Repairs are necessary to stabilize the slope 
and fully re-open the roadway. 

0417000271 
4 

4K150 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/20/17: $9,100,000 
(Additional $200,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

26 Near Stinson Beach, at 1.3 miles south of Panoramic Highway
north. A series of heavy rain events beginning January 8, 2017 
caused a slope slipout, large pavement failure cracks, and
partial roadway closure. This project will construct a soldier pile 
retaining wall and reconstruct the roadway. This work is
necessary to stabilize the slope and roadway in order to 
prevent lane loss and restore full use of the roadway to the 
traveling public. 

$4,500,000 
04-1456B 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$1,500,000 

Marin 
04-Mrn-1 

10.9 

CON ENG 
$1,500,000 

CONST 
$3,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,000,000 

0417000284 
4 

4K240 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/31/17: $4,500,000 
(Additional $200,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

27 Near Saratoga, from Santa Cruz County line to Sanborn Road.
Between January 8 and January 23, 2017 a series of heavy 
rains caused several slides completely closing the roadway.

$1,950,000 
04-1456E 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$450,000 

Santa Clara This project will remove debris including trees and boulders,
reconstruct embankment, repair roadway pavement, and
establish safe working conditions to initiate geotechnical 
investigations. This work is necessary to re-open the roadway, 
prevent lane loss, and restore safety to the traveling public. 
Until investigations have concluded, the full scope of work is 
yet to be finalized. 

04-SCl-9 
0.0/4.8 

CON ENG 
$450,000 
CONST 

$1,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,500,000 

0417000290 
4 

4K270 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $1,950,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

28 Near Sky Londa, at Grandview Drive. Heavy rainfall starting
January 8, 2017, has saturated the slope creating irregular 
settlement and roadway pavement distress. On January 11,
2017, large longitudinal pavement cracks, excessive differential 
roadway settlement, and embankment slip-outs resulted in full
closure of the roadway. This project will construct a soldier pile 
retaining wall and reconstruct the pavement. Repairs are 
necessary to stabilize the slope and fully re-open the roadway. 

$5,000,000 
04-1455F 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$1,500,000 

San Mateo 
04-SM-84 
15.4/15.5 

CON ENG 
$1,500,000 

CONST 
$3,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,500,000 

0417000272 
4 

4K160 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/20/17: $5,000,000 
(Additional $200,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

Page 8



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

29 Near Dixon, at 1.5 miles north of Creed Road. On January 11,
2017, a series of storm events caused a double culvert to fail. It 
resulted in a washout that has undermined the traveled way
requiring full closure of the roadway. This project will
reconstruct the double culvert, repair the pavement, and
stabilize the slope. The work is necessary to restore the 
integrity of the culvert structure, eliminate disruption, and fully 
re-open the roadway. 

$1,600,000 
04-1455G 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$600,000 

Solano 
04-Sol-113 

5.5 

CON ENG 
$600,000 
CONST 

$1,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,000,000 

0417000273 
4 

4K170 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/20/17: $1,600,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

30 Near Winters, from 0.2 mile west of the Yolo county line to 0.3
mile west of the Yolo county line. Heavy rainfall starting 
January 8, 2017, has saturated the roadway slopes. On
January 11, 2017, a series of rockslides deposited large
boulders onto the roadway resulting in its full closure. This
project will include rock blasting, rock scaling, debris removal, 
and pavement surface repairs. This work is necessary to clear 
the slides, stabilize the slope, and fully re-open the roadway. 

$1,100,000 
04-1455H 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

Solano 
04-Sol-128 

0.4/0.5 

CON ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 

$800,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$800,000 

0417000274 
4 

4K180 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/20/17: $1,100,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

31 Near Kellogg, at Maacama Creek. Heavy storms beginning
January 8, 2017 resulted in high flows in the adjacent parallel 
creek that have eroded the roadway embankment to the edge
of pavement. Repairs are necessary to prevent undermining of
the roadway surface and keep the route open to traffic. This 
project will place rock slope protection (RSP) as an interim 
repair to prevent further damage. Resource agency permits 
require the RSP to be removed later as part of the project and 
replaced by biological armoring methods as a permanent 
embankment repair. 

$2,200,000 
04-1455K 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$700,000 

Sonoma 
04-Son-128 

16.2 

CON ENG 
$700,000 
CONST 

$1,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,500,000 

0417000278 
4 

4K200 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $2,200,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

32 Near Gorda, 0.9 mile north of Villa Creek Bridge to 1.7 miles
north of Rain Rocks Sidehill Viaduct. Heavy rain events, from 
January 6 through January 12, 2017, have caused multiple
landslides resulting in complete roadway closure.
Approximately 20,000 cubic yards of material to be cleared is
beyond the Department force's ability. This project will remove 
slide debris, reconstruct 200 cubic yards of embankment, 
repair drainage systems, repair a half mile of roadway, and 
provide traffic control. This work is necessary to safely protect 
and reopen the roadway to the traveling public. 

$3,250,000 
05-2688 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$750,000 

Monterey 
05-Mon-1 
8.0/23.0 

CON ENG 
$750,000 
CONST 

$2,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,500,000 

0516000151 
4 

1H780 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/31/17: $3,250,000 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 9



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

33 Near Big Sur, from 0.2 mile north of Clear Ridge Road to Coast
Road. In January 2017, multiple days of heavy rainfall caused 
the Big Sur River to wash out 180 feet of river bank adjacent
to the traveled way. This washout and continuing erosion also
threatens a utility pole. This project will rebuild the
embankment using rock slope protection (RSP). The work is 
necessary to protect the traveling public and prevent further 
damage. 

$960,000 
05-2687 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$160,000 

Monterey 
05-Mon-1 
49.0/51.2 

CON ENG 
$160,000 
CONST 

$800,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$800,000 

0516000150 
4 

1H770 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/20/17: $960,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

34 In the city of Santa Barbara, from Sycamore Creek Bridge to
0.1 mile north of Sycamore Creek Bridge.On December 5, 
2016, a fire occurred inside a large HDPE plastic pipe causing
extensive damage to the culvert. This project will replace the
drainage pipe using cut and cover methods, traffic staging, and
k-rail. The fire was determined to be caused by a homeless 
person who subsequently succumbed to the fire. The work is 
necessary to provide effective drainage. 

$1,200,000 
05-2684 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$200,000 

Santa Barbara 
05-SB-101 
12.3/12.4 

CON ENG 
$200,000 
CONST 

$1,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,000,000 

0516000147 
4 

1H740 
Initial G-11 Allocation 12/13/16: $1,200,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

35 Near Watsonville, from 0.4 mile south of Buena Vista Drive to
0.2 mile south of Buena Vista Drive. On December 2, 2016, 
Department forces identified a large sink hole and eroded
embankment near the edge of pavement. The damage was
found to be caused by corrosion of the culvert invert and
settlement of the drainage system junction boxes. This project 
will buttress the failing embankment and install a new culvert 
by jack-and-bore methods between junction boxes. The 
project will prevent additional sinkholes and expansion of 
damage, restore damaged areas and drainage capacity, and 
preserve the integrity of the roadway. 

$2,300,000 
05-2683 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

Santa Cruz 
05-SCr-1 
R3.7/R3.9 

CON ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 

$2,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,000,000 

0516000146 
4 

1H730 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 12/13/16: $2,300,000 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

36 In and near Scotts Valley, from 0.4 mile east of Granite Creek
Road to Santa Clara county line. On January 6, 2017 Heavy 
rains caused a rock and mud slide that is overhelming the rock
net/ debris systems at two locations. The project will remove
slide debris, stabilize slope, repair rock/ debris barrier, restore 
two drainage systems, and repair roadway. This work is 
necessary to prevent lane loss, strengthen the rock fall 
protection and safety for the traveling public. 

$590,000 
05-2708 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$90,000 

Santa Cruz 
05-SCr-17 
5.9/12.6 

CON ENG 
$90,000 
CONST 

$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

0517000059 
4 

1J080 
Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $590,000 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

Page 10



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

37 Near Watsonville, at 1.0 mile east of Rogge Lane. On January
22, 2017 Heavy rain caused a rock and mud slide blocking the 
roadway, blocking the drainage system, eroding the
embankment, and undermining the roadway and guardrail.

$575,000 
05-2707 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$75,000 

Santa Cruz 
05-SCr-129 This project will remove slide debris, reconstruct embankment

washout, repair damaged drainage system, replace damaged 
guardrail, and reconstruct roadway. The work is necessary to 
prevent lane loss, reopen the roadway, and restore the safety 
of the traveling public. 

8.2 

CON ENG 
$75,000 
CONST 

$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

0517000058 
4 

1J070 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $575,000 Emergency 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

38 In Santa Cruz County, at various locations on Route 1, 9, 35,
and 236. On January 6, 2017 heavy rains have caused several 
mudslides at 14 locations, causing road closures and
damaging embankments, pavement, guardrail, and drainage
systems. The project will conduct investigations to assess the
extent of the slides, remove over 20,000 cubic yards of slide 
debris, reconstruct embankment, repair drainage systems, 
replace damaged guardrail, and reconstruct roadway. The 
work is necessary to prevent lane loss, re-open road closures, 
and restore the safety to the traveling public, including at 
remote locations. 

$2,750,000 
05-2689 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$750,000 

Santa Cruz 
05-SCr-Var 

Var 

CON ENG 
$750,000 
CONST 

$2,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,000,000 

0516000152 
4 

1H790 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $2,750,000 
(Additional $40,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

39 Near Atascadero, at 1.3 miles south of Cerro Alto Road.
Following heavy rains on January 5th and 6th, 2017, a 
landslide damaged an existing rockfall net, spilled across the
roadway, and closed both directions of travel. The slide
extends from the roadway to the top of slope. This project will
develop access to the top of slope, remove an estimated
20,000 cubic yards of rock and soil from the slope and 
roadway, and reinstall the rockfall net drapery system. The 
repairs are necessary to reopen the roadway and protect 
traveler safety. 

$1,800,000 
05-2686 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

San Luis 
Obispo 

05-SLO-41 
6.0 

CON ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 

$1,500,000 
0516000149 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,500,000 

4 
1H760 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/17/17: $1,800,000 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

40 Near Avenal, from Jayne Avenue to Phelps Equipment
Undercrossing. A series of heavy rain events beginning 
January 6, 2017 saturated base material coupled with traffic
have broken 45 concrete pavement slabs, 15 inches thick,
leaving debris and large potholes in the traveled way. The
extent of damage is developing faster than Department forces 
can patch the damaged pavement. The project will remove the 
broken concrete slabs and replace with full-depth asphalt 
concrete. This work is necessary to prevent lane loss, restore 
safety and improve ride quality for the traveling public. A 
separate highway maintenance overlay project is scheduled for 
FY18-19 to address long term needs. 

$725,000 
06-6858 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$225,000 

Fresno 
06-Fre-5 
5.5/8.8 

CON ENG 
$225,000 
CONST 

$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

0617000159 
4 

0W100 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $725,000 

Page 11



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

41 In and near Stratford, from Laurel Avenue to 1.0 mile south of
Route 198.As a result of heavy storm events beginning 
January 6, 2017, pavement within this segment is delaminating
and raveling due to water saturation. The unstable pavement
is creating loose debris and large potholes. Pavement is 
deteriorating faster than Maintenance forces can make repairs. 
As conditions worsen, there is a threat of lane closures due to 
lack of driveability. This project will grind the existing overlay in 
failed sections only and replace, seal raveling areas between 
grinding areas, and implement traffic control and CHP 
construction zone enhancement. 

$630,000 
06-6856

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$180,000 

Kings 
06-Kin-41
33.0/39.0

CON ENG 
$180,000 
CONST 

$450,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130

$450,000 

0617000146 
4 

0W060 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $630,000 

42 Near La Cañada-Flintridge in the Angeles National Forest.
$354,000 On January 25, 2010, following a series of severe rain storms, 

several slides, drainage, and roadway failures occurred at
multiple locations. This roadway segment is located within the
burn area of the 2009 Station Fire. This project is to clear,
protect, and repair the roadway and its drainage system at 
many different locations. This final supplemental is needed for 
a cost adjustment as directed by an arbitration settlement. 

07-4333
SHOPP/09-10 20.10.201.130 

$ 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-2

26.5/54.5

CON ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$354,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
302-0890 FTF

$40,000 
$314,000 

0700001847 20.20.201.130 $354,000 
4 

2X720 
Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/10: $7,500,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation 12/15/16: $354,000 Emergency 
Revised Allocation: $7,854,000 

43 Near the city of La Cañada-Flintridge, within the Angeles
National Forest. Early 2010 rain storms destroyed three 
sections of this roadway. This is located within the watershed
area burned during the 160,000-acre Station Fire in the fall of
2009. Initial allocation was to construct two soldier pile
retaining walls at two locations and a cantilever slab at one 
location to replace destroyed sections of the roadway. The 
supplemental work was necessary to allow the remaining 
repairs, including major slope repairs, to be completed in order 
to re-open the highway. This final supplemental is needed for a 
cost adjustment as directed by an arbitration settlement. 

$117,000 
07-4376

SHOPP/09-10 
2016-17 

302-0042 SHA $13,000 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-2

26.5/54.5

CON ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$117,000 

302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$104,000 
$117,000 

0700020146 
4 

2X870 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 06/07/10: $ 9,000,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation 01/26/11:  $ 4,500,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation 12/15/16: $ 117,000 
Revised Allocation: $13,617,000 

44 In Malibu, from 0.4 mile south of Decker Edison Road to
Decker Edison Road. Severe storm events starting January 7, 
2017 saturated the slopes causing several rock slides and the
potential for further slides. This project will scale slopes to 
remove unstable rock material, haul away debris, and stabilize
slopes. Wire mesh netting will be placed on slopes and 
anchored with rock bolts. The project will then make repairs to 
the roadway surface. The work will prevent further long-term 
roadway closures and ensure traveler safety. 

$1,035,000 
07-5168

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

$172,000 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-23
0.9/1.3

CON ENG 
$172,000 
CONST 

$863,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130

$863,000 

0717000205 
4 

1XA80 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $1,035,000 Emergency 
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 12



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

45 Near Camarillo, from Sand Canyon Road to Balcom Canyon
Road. In December 2016, multiple storm events created heavy 
run-off and multiple wash-outs. Also, erosion of the
embankment is undermining the shoulder and guardrail, and
tension cracks have developed on the fill slope with potential
for additional failure. This project will place slurry in cavities, 
rebuild embankments, re-establish drainage connections, and 
apply erosion control methods. This work is necessary to 
prevent further damage and long term closure of the traveled 
way and to minimize any impacts to the utilities and railroad in 
the immediate vicinity. 

$720,000 
07-5167 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$190,000 

Ventura 
07-Ven-118 
12.0/13.2 

CON ENG 
$190,000 
CONST 

$530,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$530,000 

0717000195 
4 

1XA70 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/18/17: $720,000 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

46 In Victorville, from Mojave Drive Overcrossing to Victorville
Separation & Overhead. A section of the bridge deck is 
showing distress and failure on this heavily traveled roadway
for interstate commerce. The severity of the damage has
resulted in closure of number 3 lane on the bridge deck. The
project will remove and replace the damaged bridge deck. This
work is necessary to ensure the safety of the traveling public 
and to fully re-open the roadway. The project limits fall within 
an ongoing construction project, but the bridge deck distress is 
unrelated and the scope could not be included within that 
project. 

$1,750,000 
08-3006L 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

San 
Bernardino 
08-SBd-15 
41.9/43.5 

CON ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 

$1,450,000 
0817000105 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,450,000 

4 
1H680 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 01/20/17: $1,750,000 
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

47 Near Mokelumne Hill, at 0.9 mile east of Paloma Road. Recent
heavy rains have caused saturated soil conditions and on 
January 23, 2017 Department forces responded to a slope
slipout. The slipout resulted in approximately 100 feet of
complete loss to the roadway shoulder and one lane of travel,
requiring complete closure. This project will reconstruct the 
embankment, install rock slope protection (RSP) and new 
culvert, remove a 100 foot tall tree from failed slope, and 
reconstruct the roadway surface. This work is necessary to 
prevent further roadway loss and to fully reopen to the traveling 
public. 

$900,000 
10-3223 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

Calaveras 
10-Cal-26 

15.2 

CON ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 

$600,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$600,000 

1017000095 
4 

1H180 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $900,000 

48 Near Discovery Bay, from 2.3 miles east of Old River Bridge to
1.4 miles west of Middle River Bridge. Following heavy rainfall 
in December 2016, saturated soils have triggered multiple slip-
outs into an adjacent channel and deep tension cracks have
appeared along the roadway shoulder. This project will remove
the failed material from the channel, place gravel bag 
dewatering berms, place rock slope protection (RSP) and 
fabric, and rebuild the slope. This work is necessary to stabilize 
the embankment and prevent closures or further damage to the 
roadway. 

$2,340,000 
10-3218 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$640,000 

San Joaquin 
10-SJ-4 
2.3/3.0 

CON ENG 
$640,000 
CONST 

$1,700,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,700,000 

1017000073 
4 

1H050 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/18/17: $2,340,000 
(Additional $40,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 13



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

49 Near Buck Meadows, at 0.4 mile west of South Fork Tuolumne
River Bridge. A severe storm event beginning on January 6, 
2017 caused a slope to fail and damaged an existing drainage
system that resulted in significant erosion. This project will
abandon the existing drainage system, install a new system,
rebuild and armor the embankment with rock slope protection 
(RSP), and apply erosion control measures on all disturbed 
areas. The work is necessary to immediately stabilize the 
slopes from continuing slipouts, prevent lane loss, and safely 
restore the roadway for traveler use. 

$1,100,000 
10-3221 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

Tuolumne 
10-Tuo-120 

46.4 

CON ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$700,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$700,000 

1017000093 
4 

1H140 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation 02/03/17: $1,100,000 

50 In La Mesa, at concrete lined drainage channel adjacent to
Route 8 near Fletcher Parkway. Due to heavy flows on January 
21, 2017 Department forces identified broken sections of the
concrete side slopes and washout conditions of base material
to 1,500 linear feet of concrete drainage channel. This project
will replace damaged sections of concrete side slopes and 
restore the base material of the concrete channel. This work is 
necessary to ensure the integrity and safety of adjacent Route 
8 and avoid undermining the drainage capacity of the channel. 

$840,000 
11-1267 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$240,000 

San Diego 
11-SD-8 
10.5/10.8 

CON ENG 
$240,000 
CONST 

$600,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$600,000 

1117000128 
4 

43003 

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/01/17: $840,000 Emergency 

51 In the city of San Diego, at 0.6 miles south of Miramar Way. On
December 13, 2016, a semi truck caught fire and burned the 
concrete pavement and an overhead sign. Repairs are needed
to avoid additional deterioration of the pavement by heavy
traffic volume and rain water penetrating the base material.
This project replaces the burned overhead sign and the 
affected concrete slabs. Abatement is being sought from the 
responsible party. 

$500,000 
11-1261 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$150,000 

San Diego 
11-SD-15 

M12.7 

CON ENG 
$150,000 
CONST 

$350,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$350,000 

1117000100 
4 

3A040 
Initial G-11 Allocation 12/21/16: $500,000 

Emergency 

52 In the city of San Diego, at 0.2 mile east of Convoy Street.
Reports of severe pavement dips and area flooding led to the 
investigation of this existing double culvert traversing the route.
This section of the route is built on a former landfill and 
settlement of the area is causing sections of the pipe to
separate at joints. The culvert is unable to pass water flows 
adequately and is compromising the structural integrity of the 
roadway surface above. Repairs are necessary to avoid 
further roadway damage and potential threat of future closures.
Work includes culvert replacement, soil stabilization, and 
paving to restore the roadway profile. Supplemental work is 
necessary to address the health and safety concerns 
presented by the adjacent landfill, including methane, 
hydrogen sulfide, and volatile organic compounds (VOC's). 
The remaining work is needed to complete the project, prevent 
health violations of standing water within the landfill, and to 
prevent potential erosion from subsequent rain events. 

$500,000 
11-1213 

SHOPP/15-16 20.10.201.130 
$ 

 
San Diego 

CON ENG 
$0 2016-17 

11-SD-52 
5.7 

CONST 
$500,000 

302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

1116000127 
4 

 42670 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 03/23/16: $1,500,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation 01/24/17: $500,000 
Revised Allocation: $2,000,000 

Page 14



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

53 In San Diego County, on various routes at various locations
east of Route 15 and north of Route 8. On October 30, 2015, a 
Governor's Proclamation was issued in response to large tree
mortality caused by drought, insect infestation, and disease.
Maintenance crews are unable to address the need in a timely
manner. Within these roadway limits, approximately 378 trees 
have been identified by the maintenance region managers and 
special crews as requiring removal. Identified trees have been 
classified as dead or severely damaged by disease and pests 
and pose a fire risk. Supplemental work is necessary to 
remove an additional 352 dead and dying trees that have been 
identified since the Department's initial assessment. Over 730 
trees are now identified for removal. These hazardous trees 
will be removed to protect public safety and property. This 
project will remove and dispose of identified trees. 

$720,000 
11-1206 

SHOPP/15-16 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$120,000 

San Diego 
11-SD-VAR 

Var. 

CON ENG 
$120,000 
CONST 

$600,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$600,000 

1116000109 
4 

42590 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation 06/29/16: $642,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation 12/08/16: $600,000 
Revised Allocation: $1,242,000 

54 In Laguna Hills, at southbound Lake Forest Drive on-ramp. On
January 22, 2017 Department forces were alerted that a major 
slope washout occurred undermining the roadway shoulder
and damaging the existing culvert. This project will replace the 
culvert, reconstruct embankment, and repair the damaged
shoulder. This work is necessary to prevent further roadway 
loss and restore use of the closed lane and adjacent shoulder 
to the traveling public. 

$470,000 
12-2728 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$120,000 

Orange 
12-Ora-5 

19.7 

CON ENG 
$120,000 
CONST 

$350,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$350,000 

1217000063 
4 

0Q550 
Initial G-11 Allocation 01/31/17: $470,000 

Emergency 

Page 15



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 
Allocation History 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 

Program Code 
Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations Resolution

1 
$2,618,000 

Del Norte 
01-DN-199 

7.5/27.5 

2 
$2,798,000 

Mendocino 
01-Men-101 

R0.7/3.0 

Near Gasquet, from 0.4 mile north of South Fork Road 
to 0.6 mile south of Idlewild Maintenance Station Road 
at various locations. Outcome/Output: This safety 
project reduces the number and severity of collisions by 
applying high friction surface treatment at six locations 
to improve wet roadway conditions. 

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 55.0, Actual: 67.0 Collisions Reduced 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $0 $0 
PS&E $459,000 $396,019 
R/W Supp $7,000 $1,156 

(CEQA - CE, 9/15/2015) 
(NEPA - CE, 9/15/2015) 

Allocation Date: 01/24/17 

Near Hopland, from 0.1 mile north of Russian River 
Bridge and Overhead to 0.1 mile south of Comminsky 
Station Road. Outcome/Output: Improve safety by 
installing 2.3 miles of median concrete and double thrie 
beam barriers; also, install longitudinal median drainage 
systems to accommodate barrier. This project will 
reduce the number and severity of cross-median 
collisions. 

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 7.0, Actual: 7.0 Collisions Reduced 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $674,000 $252,743 
PS&E $764,000 $243,283 
R/W Supp $89,000 $5,293 

(CEQA - CE, 1/14/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 1/14/2016) 

Allocation Date: 01/30/17 

01-1109 
SHOPP/16-17 

CON ENG 
$409,000 
$490,000
CONST 

$1,967,000 
0115000078 

4 
0F190 

01-4580 
SHOPP/16-17 

CON ENG 
$442,000 
CONST 

$3,053,000 
0113000050 

4 
0C760 

001-0890 FTF $490,000 
20.10.201.010 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA $43,000 
302-0890 FTF $2,085,000 
20.20.201.010 $2,128,000 

001-0890 FTF $442,000 
20.10.201.010 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA $47,000 
302-0890 FTF $2,309,000 
20.20.201.010 $2,356,000 

Page 1



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Location 
Project Description 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type Amount by 

Fund Type 

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations

Postmile EA Program Code 

Resolution

Allocation History 

3 
$1,440,000 

Santa Clara 
04-SCl-280

15.0 

4 
$1,310,000 

Sonoma 
04-Son-101
33.5/R43.4 

In and near Healdsburg, from Grant Undercrossing to 
Route 101/128 Separation at various locations. 
Outcome/Output: Improve safety lighting by upgrading 
30 existing electroliers and installing 15 new at freeway 
ramps and surface street intersections. Also, eliminate 
a free right-turn at southbound off-ramp to Grant 
Avenue to reduce traffic conflicts. This project will 
reduce the number and severity of collisions. 

04-0780G 001-0890 FTF $235,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.010

CON ENG 
$200,000 
$235,000

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA $21,000 

CONST 302-0890 FTF $1,054,000 
$1,090,000 20.20.201.010 $1,075,000 
0412000490 

4 
Performance Measure: 4G480 
Planned: 30.0, Actual: 30.0 Collisions Reduced 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $200,000 $219,112 
PS&E $700,000 $678,435 
R/W Supp $50,000 $10,953 

(CEQA - CE, 7/31/2015) 
(NEPA - CE, 7/31/2015) 

Allocation Date: 01/30/17 

In and near Coalinga, from the Monterey County line to 
Kings County line at various locations (PM 0.0/42.7). 
Outcome/Output: Construct center line rumble strip to 
reduce the number and severity of collisons. 

06-6811 001-0890 FTF $350,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.010

CON ENG 
$350,000 2016-17 
CONST 302-0042 SHA $16,000 

Performance Measure: $850,000 302-0890 FTF $792,000 
Planned: 25, Actual: 25 Collisions Reduced 0616000130 20.20.201.010 $808,000 

4 
Preliminary 0V310 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $0 $0 
PS&E $450,000 $177,614 
R/W Supp $1,000 $0 

(CEQA - CE, 8/30/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 8/30/2016) 

Allocation Date: 01/27/17 

5 
$1,158,000 

Fresno 
06-Fre-198

 Var 

In Los Altos Hills, on northbound off-ramp at El Monte 
Avenue. Outcome/Output: Improve safety by 
realigning ramp to make a right angle with local road 
intersection. This project will improve sight distance 
and reduce the number and severity of collisions. 

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 35.0, Actual: 35.0 Collisions Reduced 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $0 $1,465,486 
PS&E $1,800,000 $17,703 
R/W Supp $10,000 $0 

(CEQA - CE, 3/4/2014) 
(NEPA - CE, 3/4/2014) 

Allocation Date: 01/24/17 

04-0211Z
SHOPP/16-17 

CON ENG 
$360,000 
$400,000
CONST 

$868,000 
0413000296 

4 
4H880 

001-0890 FTF $400,000 
20.10.201.010

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA $21,000 
302-0890 FTF $1,019,000 
20.20.201.010 $1,040,000 

Page 2



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Location 
Project Description 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type Amount by 

Fund Type 

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations

Postmile EA Program Code 

Resolution

Allocation History 

6 
$521,000 

San Bernardino 
08-SBd-38
 8.5/ 15.0 

7 
$1,880,000 

Merced 
10-Mer-59 
12.8/13.5 

Near Yucaipa, from Bryant Street to Valley of the Falls 
Drive. Outcome/Output: Construct centerline and 
shoulder rumble strips in both directions to reduce the 
number and severity of collisions. 

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 18, Actual: 18 Collisions Reduced 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $179,000 $127,518 
PS&E $341,000 $277,215 
R/W Supp $27,000 $8,050 

(CEQA - CE, 2/22/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 2/22/2016) 

Allocation Date: 01/17/17 

In and near the city of Merced, from 0.3 mile south to 
0.4 mile north of Mission Avenue/Dickenson Ferry 
Road. Outcome/Output: Improve safety by 
constructing left-turn lanes in each direction, widening 
for truck-turning movements, building standard 
shoulders, and making drainage improvements. This 
project reduces the number and severity of collisions. 

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 20.0, Actual: 27.0 Collisions Reduced 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $699,000 $405,273 
PS&E $727,000 $701,462 
R/W Supp $710,000 $686,449 

(CEQA - CE, 1/2/2014; Re-validation 8/27/2015) 
(NEPA - CE, 1/2/2014; Re-validation 8/27/2015) 

Allocation Date: 01/09/17 

08-3004H 
SHOPP/16-17 

CON ENG 
$182,000 
CONST 

$466,000 
0815000065 

4 
1F910 

10-3005 
SHOPP/16-17 

CON ENG 
$380,000 
CONST 

$1,500,000 
1000020459 

4 
0U520 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.010 

$182,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.010 

$7,000 
$332,000 
$339,000 

001-0890 FTF $380,000 
20.10.201.010 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA $30,000 
302-0890 FTF $1,470,000 
20.20.201.010 $1,500,000 

Page 3



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Program 
Code 

Original 
Est. # Dist County Route Postmile Location/Description EA1 Allocations 

2.5f.(4) Informational Report - Minor Construction Program - Resolution G-05-16 Delegated Allocations

02 Sis 161 1.3/2.8 Full depth pavement rehabilitation 
to improve ride quality and increase 
pavement life expectancy. 

2H170 201.120 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 

02 Tri 299 20.2/20.7 Improve truck clearance, improve 
stopping sight distance and replace 
existing drainage system. 

0H330 201.310 $1,000,000 $940,000 

06 Var 99 Var Installation or upgrade of Vehicle 
Detection Systems (VDS). 

0S620 201.315 $1,000,000 $1,061,000 

09 Mno 395 63.5 Construct left turn lane and 
maintenance facility road 
connection. 

36420 201.015 $1,000,000 $995,000 

12 Ora 1 20.8/20.9 Dredging and cleaning of a 200 foot 
section of drainage system located 
between the outlet end of culvert 
and Semeniuk Slough to restore 
drainage flow. 

0P780 201.151 $500,000 $500,000 

(This is a Financial Contribution 
Only (FCO) to the City of Newport 
Beach.) 

Page 1



         
   

       
     

    
 

 

 

 
      

 

  
  

            
   

  
    

   

 

       
    

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 24 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting: March 15-16, 2017   

Reference  No.:  3.2a.  
Information Item  

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

 Prepared  by:  Bruce De Terra, Chief  
Division of  
Transportation Programming  

Subject:   STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD  FOR STATE HIGHWAY PROJECTS  

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation is presenting this item to provide the status of construction 
contract award for projects on the State Highway System allocated in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 and 
FY 2016-17. 

In FY 2015-16, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) voted 459 State-administered 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP), and Proposition 1B projects on the State Highway System.  As of February 27, 2017, 455 
projects totaling $2.13 billion have been awarded. Funds for two projects have lapsed. There are two 
projects that remain to be awarded. 

In FY 2016-17, the Commission voted 204 State-administered STIP, SHOPP, and Proposition 1B 
projects on the State Highway System.  As of February 27, 2017, 160 projects totaling $580.1 million 
have been awarded. 

BACKGROUND: 

Starting with July 2006 allocations, projects are subject to Resolution G-06-08, which formalizes the 
condition of allocation that requires projects to be ready to proceed to construction within six months of 
allocation.  The policy also requires that projects that are not awarded within four months of allocation 
be reported to the Commission. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability.” 



      

     

    

 

 
       

     

 

  
 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

  
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
  

  

  

 
 

  

         

         

         

          

          

          

          

         

 
          

            
 
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

  
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
  

  

  

 
 

  

         

         

         

          

         

 
        

            
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2a. 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

FY 2015-16 Allocations 

Month Allocated 
No. 

Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

No. 
Projects 
Funds 
Lapse 

Awarded 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Pending 

Bid 
Opening/ 
Award 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

August 2015 150 $1,029,281 149 1 $941,397 0 68 118 

October 2015 60 $222,281 60 0 $198,815 0 53 60 

December 2015 38 $90,462 37 0 $87,578 1 34 36 

January 2016 34 $127,856 33 1 $124,105 0 26 31 

March 2016 48 $150,988 48 0 $144,510 0 39 48 

May 2016 61 $214,606 60 0 $206,168 1 48 57 

June 2016 68 $454,931 68 0 $427,566 0 47 64 

TOTAL 459 $2,290,405 455 2 $2,130,139 2 315 414 

Note: 1. Total awarded amount reflects total project allotment, including G-12 and supplemental funds. 
2. FY 2015-16 table includes projects with financial contribution only, Department delegated safety, and emergency projects. 

FY 2016-17 Allocations 

Month Allocated 
No. 

Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

No. 
Projects 
Funds 
Lapse 

Awarded 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Pending 

Bid 
Opening/ 
Award 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

August 2016 117 $865,733 108 0 $436,358 9 73 107 

October 2016 41 $201,371 31 0 $91,903 10 28 31 

December 2016 26 $257,956 15 0 $47,918 11 12 15 

January 2017 20 $53,257 6 0 $4,665 14 6 6 

TOTAL 204 $1,378,317 160 0 $580,844 44 119 159 

Note: 1.  Total awarded amount reflects total project allotment, including G-12 and supplemental funds. 
2. FY 2016-17 table includes projects with financial contribution only, Department delegated safety, and emergency projects. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability.” 



 

Reference No.: 3.2a.
March 15-16, 2017

Attachment
Page 1 of 2 

Voted Not Awarded Project Status

FY 2015-16 Project Award Status

Dist-PPNO EA Work Description

04-1067B 1A904 In the city and county of San Francisco, on Route 1 at
Presidio National Park. Water quality improvements.

Allocation
Date

12/9/15

Award
Deadline

4/30/17

Allocation Amt.

$1,800,000

Project Status

Project was advertised on 1/9/17. Bid opening
date is on 2/14/17. A 10-month time extension
for this project was approved on 5/18/16.

06-6697 0Q630 In Fresno and Madera Counties, on Route 41; also at
various locations in and near the city of Fresno. Roadside
safety improvements

FY 2016-17 Project Award Status

Dist-PPNO EA Work Description

06-6624 0P590 Near Tipton, on Route 190 from 0.4 mile west of Road
152 to 0.7 mile west of Road 160. Construct roundabout,
sidewalk, curb and gutter and reconstruct 1.0 mile of SR
-190 and 0.5 mile of Road 152. Improve intersection.

5/18/16

Allocation
Date

7/20/16

8/31/17

Award
Deadline

1/31/17

$3,188,000

Allocation Amt.

$3,290,000

Project will be repackaged and re-advertised
using the existing funds. A nine-month time
extension was approved on 12/7/16.

Project Status

Project was advertised on 10/17/16. Bids opened
on 11/30/16. A concurrent time extension is
being requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.

02-3473 4E650 Near Seiad Valley, on Route 96 at various locations from
0.1 mile west of Thompson Creek Bridge (No. 02-0069)
to 0.2 mile east of Beaver Creek Bridge (No. 02-0081).
Upgrade bridge rail.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $11,080,000 Project was advertised on 9/26/16. Bids opened
on 11/15/16. A concurrent time extension is
being requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.

04-0480G 0J640 In and near Windsor and Healdsburg, on Route 101 from
Old Redwood Highway to Route 128. Rehabilitate 
roadway.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $71,132,000 Project was advertised on 11/14/16. Bids opened
on 1/18/17. A concurrent time extension is being
requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.

04-0485U 2A441 Near Gilroy, on Route 152 at 5.2 miles east of Route
152/Canada Road intersection (off the state highway and
adjacent to Canada Road). Planting and environmental
mitigation.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $2,332,000 Project was advertised on 1/17/17. Bid opening
is on 2/14/17. A concurrent time extension is
being requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.



 

Reference No.: 3.2a.
March 15-16, 2017

Attachment
Page 2 of 2 

Voted Not Awarded Project Status

05-2358 1C100 In and near the city of Santa Cruz, on Route 1, also on
Route 17 (PM 0.0/6.3) at various locations. Construct
roadside paving, access gates, and relocate facilities.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $2,050,000 Project was advertised on 9/12/16. Bids opened
on 11/18/16. A concurrent time extension is 
being requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.

06-6654 0Q260 Near Porterville, on Route 65 from south of Henderson
Avenue to Route 137. Rehabilitate pavement.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $9,804,000 Project was advertised on 1/30/17. Bid opening
is 3/7/17. A concurrent time extension is being
requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.

08-9991C 0G770 In and near Corona, Lake Elsinore, Wildomar, Murrieta,
and Temecula, on Route 15 from San Diego County Line
to 0.2 mile north of Route 91. Install Traffic Management
System field elements.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $22,063,000 Project was advertised on 10/10/16. Bids opened
on 11/20/16. A concurrent time extension is
being requested at March 2017 CTC meeting.

11-0558 41851 Near El Centro, on Route 8 from 0.5 mile west of Route
111 to 0.6 mile west of Anderholt Road; also on Route 8
from 0.5 mile east of East Highline Canal Bridge to 0.8
mile west of Route 98 (PM R55.0/R65.0). Pavement
rehabilitation.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $108,307,000 Project was advertised on 11/14/16. Bids opened
on 1/24/17. A concurrent time extension is being
requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.

11-0559 41852 Near Winterhaven, on route 8 from 0.7 mile west of
Ogilby Road overcrossing to 0.7 mile west of Route
186/8 Separation. Pavement rehabilitation.

8/17/16 2/28/17 $63,669,000 Project was advertised on 11/21/16. Bids opened
on 2/2/17. A concurrent time extension is being
requested at the March 2017 CTC meeting.



        
 

       
     

 

    
 

 

 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

. Tab 25 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting: March 15-16, 2017   

Reference  No.: 3.2b.  
Information Item  

 

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared  by:  Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting)  
Division of Local Assistance  

Subject:  MONTHLY STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD  FOR LOCAL 
ASSISTANCE STIP  PROJECTS, PER STIP  GUIDELINES  

SUMMARY: 

The  California Department of Transportation (Department) is presenting this item for information  
purposes  only.  The item provides the status of locally-administered State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) projects that received a construction allocation in Fiscal Year  
(FY) 2015-16 and FY 2016-2017. 

In FY 2015-16, the  California Transportation Commission (Commission) allocated $87,547,000 
to construct 30  locally-administered STIP projects.   As of  February 8, 2017,  28  projects  totaling  
$67,110,000 have been awarded.  Two projects have received time extensions.  

In FY 2016-17, the Commission allocated $1,732,000 to construct five  locally-administered STIP  
projects.  One project has a concurrent time extension request on the March 2017 Commission 
meeting  agenda.  None of the  five  projects have been awarded.  

BACKGROUND: 

Current STIP Guidelines  require projects to be ready to proceed to construction within six months 
of allocation.  The policy also requires the Department  to report to the Commission on those  
projects that have not been awarded within four months of allocation.  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

    
 

  
       

     
 

  
 

 

 

    

        

        

        

         

         

         

         

        

 
 

  
 

 

 

    

        

        

        

         

        

 
  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2b. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 3

FY 2015-16 Allocations 
No.  

Projects  

Pending  

Award  

No.  Projects 

Awarded  

within  

4 months  

No.  Projects 

Awarded  

within  

6  months  

No.  

Projects 

Voted  

Voted  

Projects  

$  X  1000  

No.  

Projects 

Awarded  

No.  

Projects  

Lapse  Month  Allocated  

August 2015 5 $7,397 5 0 0 2 5 

October 2015 3 $3,928 3 0 0 0 3 

December 2015 0 $0 0 0 0 0 0 

January 2016 3 $1,852 3 0 0 2 3 

March 2016 6 $8,628 6 0 0 2 6 

May 2016 9 $62,535 7 0 2 6 7 

June 2016 4 $3,207 4 0 0 3 4 

TOTAL 30 $87,547 28 0 2 15 28 

FY 2016-17 Allocations 
No.  

Projects  

Pending  

Award  

No.  Projects 

Awarded  

within  

4  months  

No.  Projects 

Awarded  

within  

6  months  

No.  

Projects 

Voted  

Voted  

Projects  

$  X  1000  

No.  

Projects 

Awarded  

No.  

Projects  

Lapse  Month  Allocated  

August 2016 0 $0 0 0 0 0 0 

October 2016 2 $1,392 0 0 2 0 0 

December 2016 1 $190 0 0 1 0 0 

January 2017 2 $150 0 0 2 0 0 

TOTAL 5 $1,732 0 0 5 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

    
 

  
       

     
 

 
          

      
 
 
 

 

         
         

     
 

 
 
 

 
    

 
 

     

         

           

             

                          

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2b. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 3 of 3

Note: Excludes STIP Planning, Programming, and Monitoring allocations and locally-administered STIP Regional 
Rideshare Program allocations, as no contract is awarded for these programs. 

Local STIP Projects, Beyond Four Months of Construction Allocation, Not Yet Awarded 

Agency Name Project Title PPNO 
Allocation 

Date 
Award 

Deadline 
Allocation 

Amount 
Project 
Status 

San  Diego  Association  of
Governments  

 Inland  Rail  Trail  Phases - IIA,  IIB,  
IIIA,  IIIB  

11-7421W 19-May-16 30-Jun-17 $18,437,000  (1) The  project  will  award  by  the  
extended  deadline.  

City of Galt C  Street/Central  Galt  Complete  Streets  03-6576 19-May-16 30-Jun-18 $2,000,000 (2) The  project  will  award  by  the  
extended  deadline.  

Mendocino County Brandscomb Road Bridge 1-4517 21-Oct-16 30-Apr-17 $385,000 A  Time  Extension  request  was 
submitted  for  the  March  2017  
Meeting.  

City of Concord Bike and Pedestrian Access 4-2010D 21-Oct-16 30-Apr-17 $1,007,000 The  project  will  award  by  the  
deadline.  

Grand Total $21,829,000 

(1) This extension deadline was approved in October 2016 (Waiver 16-38)
(2) This extension deadline was approved in December 2016 (Waiver 16-45)

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



        
 

       
     

    
 

 

 

  
 

   

   
      

      
    

     

  
    

   
 

 

 
  

State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency Tab 26 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting: March 15-16, 2017   

Reference  No.: 3.2c.  
Information Item  

 

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared  by:  Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting)  
Division of Local Assistance  

Subject:  MONTHLY STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT  AWARD  FOR LOCAL 
ASSISTANCE ACTIVE  TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM  PROJECTS, PER 
ATP  GUIDELINES  

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) is presenting this item for information 
purposes only.  The item provides the status of Active Transportation Program (ATP) projects that 
received a construction allocation in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 and FY 2016-17. 

In FY 2015-16, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) allocated $111,559,000 
to construct 121 ATP projects. As of February 8, 2017, 102 projects totaling $91,356,000 have 
been awarded. Sixteen projects have approved time extensions. One project has a concurrent time 
extension request on the March 2017 Commission meeting agenda.  Two projects totaling 
$1,360,000 were removed from the program at the request of the Local Agencies. 

In FY 2016-17, the Commission allocated $68,933,000 to construct 51 ATP projects.  As of 
February 8, 2017, nine projects totaling $1,746,000 have been awarded. One project has an 
approved time extension.  Two projects have concurrent time extension requests on the March 
2017 Commission meeting agenda. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current ATP Guidelines require projects to be ready to proceed to construction within six months 
of allocation.  The policy also requires the Department to report to the Commission on those 
projects that have not been awarded within four months of allocation. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

    
 

  
       

     
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

        

        

         

         

         

         

                     

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

        

        

         

                      

 
        

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2c. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 4 

FY 2015-16 Allocations 

No.  

Projects 

Awarded  

within  

4 months  

No.  

Projects 

Awarded  

within  

6  months  

No.  

Projects  

Pending  

Award  

No.  

Projects 

Voted  

Voted  

Projects  

$  X  1000  

No.  

Projects

Awarded

No.  

Projects  

Lapse  

Month  

Allocated  

 

 

August 2015 5 $4,635 5 0 0 2 4 

October 2015 6 $2,758 6 0 0 5 6 

December 2015 7 $2,314 7 0 0 4 7 

January 2016 11 $7,925 10 0 1 5 10 

March 2016 11 $13,036 9 0 2 6 8 

May 2016 35 $35,587 28 1 6 27 28 

June 2016 46 $45,304 37 1 8 12 37 

Total 121 $111,559 102 2 17 61 100 

FY 2016-17 Allocations 

No.  

Projects 

Awarded  

within  

4  months  

No.  

Projects 

Awarded  

within  

6  months  

No.  

Projects  

Pending  

Award  

No.  

Projects 

Voted  

Voted  

Projects  

$  X  1000  

No.  

Projects

Awarded

No.  

Projects  

Lapse  

Month

Allocated  

  

 

August 2016 11 $6,233 8 0 3 5 8 

October 2016 9 $10,958 1 0 8 1 1 

December 2016 16 $26,681 0 0 16 0 0 

January 2017 15 $25,061 0 0 15 0 0 

Total 51 $68,933 9 0 42 6 9 

Note: Includes all ATP Infrastructure and Non-Infrastructure projects. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

    
 

  
       

     
 

 
        

 
     

 
  

             

            

         

           

         

            

         

         

          

              

         

              

          

      

                

         

         

             

          

          

           

      

         

         

         

          

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2c. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 3 of 4 

ATP Projects, Beyond Four Months of Construction Allocation, Not Yet Awarded 

Allocation
Date  

 Award  
Deadline  

Allocation  
Amount  

Project  
Status  Agency Name Project Title PPNO 

City of Roseville Downtown Roseville Class I Trials 3-1522 21-Jan-16 31-Jul-17 $1,236,000 (2) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Goleta Hollister Class I Bike 5-2611 17-Mar-16 30-Apr-17 $1,644,000 (1) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Los Angeles North  Atwater  Non-Motorized  Multimodal  
Bridge  

7-4917 17-Mar-16 30-Sept-17 $3,660,000 (1) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Alameda Cross Alameda Trail 4-2190E 19-May-16 30-Nov-16 $2,005,000 A  Time  Extension  request  was 
submitted  for  the  March  2017  
Meeting.  

City of Berkeley Safe  Routes to  School  Improvements for  
LeConte  Elementary   

4-2190G 19-May-16 31-May-17 $473,000 (5) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

Alameda County Safe Routes to School (Non-Infrastructure) 4-2190K 19-May-16 31-Mar-17 $668,000 (3) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Oakland Oakland:  High  Street,  Courtland  Avenue,  
Ygnacio  Avenue  Intersection  
Improvements for  Safe  Routes to  School  

4-2190M 19-May-16 31-May-17 $1,128,000 (5) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Kerman Pedestrian  Safety  Improvements at  
Various Locations  

6-6766 19-May-16 31-May-17 $224,000 (1) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

State Coastal Conservancy Increasing  Active  Transportation  Use  of  
Santa  Ana  River  Trail  and  Parkway  (Non-
Infrastructure)  

8-1175 19-May-16 30-Nov-16 $197,000 Lapsed 

City of Tehachapi Tehachapi Safe Routes to School 9-2614 19-May-16 31-May-17 $780,000 (5) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Auburn Nevada  Street  Pedestrian  and  Bicycle  
Facilities  

3-1521 30-Jun-16 30-Sep-17 $799,000 (4) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Colfax North Main Street Bike Route 3-1523 30-Jun-16 30-Jun-17 $220,000 (4) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of San Mateo City  of  San  Mateo  Safe  Routes to  School  
Program  

4-1040C 30-Jun-16 30-Jun-17 $1,720,000 (4) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

Sonoma County  
Transportation  and  Public  
Works Department  

Sonoma County  Safe  Routes to  School  
High  School  Pilot  Program  

4-2172C 30-Jun-16 31-Mar-17 $872,000 (5) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Huntington Park State Street Complete Street Project 7-4937 30-Jun-16 31-Dec-16 $1,163,000 Lapsed 

City of Stockton Calaveras River  Bicycle  and  Pedestrian  
Path  Rehabilitation   

10-3104 30-Jun-16 31-Aug-17 $591,000 (4) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Stockton McKinley  Elementary  Safe  Routes to  
School  

10-3187 30-Jun-16 31-Aug-17 $374,000 (4) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Stockton Fremont Square Sidewalk Reconstruction 10-5001 30-Jun-16 31-Aug-17 $649,000 (4) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

City of Santa Cruz Branciforte  Creek  Bicycle/Pedestrian  
Bridge  

5-2691 30-Jun-16 31-Mar-17 $1,800,000 (4) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

San  Francisco  Municipal  
Transportation  Agency  

Vision Zero Safety Investment 4-2023E 17-Aug-16 28-Feb-17 $3,897,000 The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  deadline.  

Fresno County Dunlap Lighted Crosswalk 6-6763 17-Aug-16 31-Aug-17 $130,000 (5) The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  extended  deadline.  

Riverside  County  Dept.  of  
Public  Health  

Riverside  County  Safe  Routes to  School,  
Eastside  Riverside  

8-1178 17-Aug-16 28-Feb-17 $500,000 The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  deadline.  

City of Seaside West  Broadway  Urban  Village  
Infrastructure  Improvements.  

5-2670 20-Oct-16 30-Apr-17 $3,692,000 The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  deadline.  

City of Los Angeles Safe  Routes to  School  Hollywood  High  
School  and  Selma Avenue  Elementary  
School  

7-4866 20-Oct-16 30-Apr-17 $2,751,000 The project will be awarded by 
the  deadline.  

      

City of Los Angeles Hollywood  Western  Pedestrian  
Improvements  

7-4871 20-Oct-16 30-Apr-17 $1,528,000 The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  deadline.  

City of Santa Clarita Santa  Clarita  Junior  High  &  High  School  
Safe  Routes to  School  Plan  (Non-
Infrastructure)  

7-5140 20-Oct-16 30-Apr-17 $160,000 A  Time  Extension  request  was 
submitted  for  the  March  2017  
Meeting.  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

    
 

  
       

     
 

 

  

  

  

   

        

 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2c. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 4 of 4 

City  of  Bell  Gardens  

City  of  National  City  

City  of  San  Clemente  

City  of  Santa  Ana  

Grand  Total  

Bell  Gardens Citywide  Safety  
Enhancement  Project  

National  City  18th  Street  Bicycle  and  
Pedestrian  Enhancements  
Concordia  Elementary  School  Safe  Routes 
to  School  Pedestrian  and  Bicycle  Lane  
Improvement  Project  
Edinger  Protected  Bike  Lanes Project  
(Non-Infrastructure)  

7-5154  

11-1156  

12-2170N  

12-1013B  

20-Oct-16  

20-Oct-16  

20-Oct-16  

20-Oct-16  

30-Apr-17  

30-Apr-17  

30-Apr-17  

30-Apr-17 

$802,000  

$975,000  

$986,000  

$24,000  

$35,648,000  

A  Time  Extension  request  was 
submitted  for  the  March  2017  
Meeting.  
The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  deadline.  
The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  deadline.  

The  project  will  be  awarded  by  
the  deadline.  

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 

This extended  deadline  was approved  in  Aug  2016  (Waiver  16-34)  
This extended  deadline  was approved  in  May  2016  (Waiver  16-18)  
This extended  deadline  was approved  in  October  2016  (Waiver  16-37)  
This extended  deadline  was approved  in  January  2017  (Waiver  16-44)  
This extended  deadline  was approved  in  January  2017  (Waiver  17-04)  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



    
  

 

 
 

 

 

     
  
   

 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 27 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: March  15-16, 2017   

Reference No.: 3.3  
Information  Item  

 

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Gary Cathey, Chief  
Division of Aeronautics  

 

Subject:  FISCAL YEAR 2016‒17  SECOND  QUARTER  ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT 
PROGRAM AND  AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  REPORT  

The attached report is the California Department of Transportation’s Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second 
Quarter Report for the Acquisition and Development Program (A&D) and Airport Improvement 
Program (AIP).  This report has been discussed with the staff of the California Transportation 
Commission. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 
 

   
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
   

  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Fiscal Year 2016–2017 
Second Quarter Report 

Division of Aeronautics 
Acquisition and Development Grants Program 

And 
Airport Improvement Program  

Matching Grants Program  

Quarterly Report to the
 California Transportation Commission 



   
  

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

  

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

BACKGROUND 

The California Department of Transportation’s (Department) Acquisition and Development (A&D) 
Grants Program is a biennial three-year program providing State grants to airports for planning, 
construction, and land acquisition. 

The A&D Program is funded by the Aeronautics Account in the State Transportation Fund. It is 
prepared in accordance with California Public Utilities Code Sections 21683 and 21706.  The A&D 
projects are State funded at 90 percent of the total project cost with a 10 percent local match required. 

PROGRAM SUMMARY 

This report is for the Department’s A&D Program for the Second quarter of the 2016–17 Fiscal Year. 
This report includes the status of the unallocated, allocated, and completed projects. 

There are a total of 75 projects, valued at $14.3 million, currently in the A&D Program. Fifty of these 
projects are still unallocated (valued at $8.35 million).  Of the remaining projects, twenty-three are 
allocated (valued at $5.73 million), and two completed projects are valued at $0.25 million. 

The table below shows the summary of the actions that were taken during this quarter. 

Meeting 
Date 

Actions Taken 

1/18/2017 Quarterly Report A&D – Airport Improvement Program 

The following spreadsheets include the status of the Projects Unallocated, Projects Allocated, and 
Projects Completed. 

2 



   
 

 

               

 

  
       

  
 

  
 

 
  

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

        

   
         

     
       

         

        

        

         

       

 
   

       

        

 
         

       

         

 
        

       

        

  
 

   
 

                                     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

Acquisition and Development Projects Status and Detail 

A&D Unallocated Projects 
FY 2016–17 

District Airport 
Program 

Fiscal 
Year 

County Project Description Project Status Allocation 
Date 

Notice to 
Proceed Date 

Total 
Allocation 

Total 
Expenditure

 to Date 

Estimated 
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

2 Southard Field 16-17  Lassen Crack Seal and Restripe Runway and 
Taxiway Unallocated $73,000 

2 Spaulding 16-17 Lassen Pavement Maintenance and Remarking, 
Runway, Taxiway, and Tie-down Unallocated $76,000 

9 Shoshone 16-17 Inyo Runway 15/33 Crack Repairs, Slurry 
Seal, Marking Unallocated $180,000 

8 Baker 16-17 San 
Bernardino 

2018-Runway Rehabilitation and 
Striping Unallocated $499,000 

4 Nut Tree 16-17 Solano Tree Obstruction Removal Unallocated $149,000 

1 Shelter Cove 16-17  Humboldt Slurry Seal Taxiway/Miscellaneous 
Pavement Unallocated $192,000 

9 Shoshone 16-17 Inyo Replace Runway Lighting Control 
System Unallocated $32,000 

2 Hyampom 16-17 Trinity Runway Light Rehabilitation Unallocated $90,000 

2 Montague, Yreka 
Rohrer Field 16-17 Siskiyou Automated Weather Observing System 

(AWOS) new Unallocated $72,000 

1 Shelter Cove 16-17  Humboldt Improve Drainage – Southeast 
Tie-down Area Unallocated $127,000 

3 Sierraville 
Dearwater 16-17 Sierra Reconstruct Tie-down Area Unallocated $489,000 

6 Taft 16-17 Kern Rehabilitate 2 Aircraft Parking Aprons Unallocated $504,000 

7 Whiteman 16-17 Los Angeles Airport Compatibility Land Use Plan 
(ALUCP) Update Unallocated $83,000 

9 Mammoth 
Yosemite 16-17 Mono ALUCP Update Unallocated $90,000 

5 Salinas Municipal 16-17 Monterey ALUCP Update Unallocated $159,000 

1 Arcata 16-17 Humboldt ALUCP Update Unallocated $251,000 

2 Susanville 
Municipal 16-17 Lassen ALUCP Update Unallocated $251,000 

Total $3,317,000 

3 



   
 

 

  
 

     

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

    
      

  
       

 
       

  
       

  
 

 
       

  
       

    
        

 
 

  
       

 
       

          

  
   

  
       

        

       

         

       

        

                                    
 
 
  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

A&D Unallocated Projects 
FY 2017–18 

District Airport Program 
Fiscal Year County Project Description Project Status Allocation 

Date 
Notice to 

Proceed date 
Total 

Allocation 

Total 
Expenditure 

to Date 

Estimated 
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

8 Fort Bidwell 17-18 Modoc Engineering, Design, and Add New 
Gravel for Runway Unallocated $41,000 

7 Brackett Field 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

Pavement Repair and Maintenance – 
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

7 Compton/ 
Woodley 

17-18 Los 
Angeles 

Pavement Repair and Maintenance – 
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

7 El Monte 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

Pavement Repair and Maintenance – 
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

7 General William J. 
Fox 

17-18 Los 
Angeles 

Pavement Repair and Maintenance – 
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

7 Whiteman 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

Pavement Repair and Maintenance – 
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

4 Byron 17-18 Contra 
Costa 

Land Purchase Runway Safety Area 
Runway 05/23 

Unallocated $558,000 

2 Montague, Yreka 
Rohrer Field 

17-18 Siskiyou Resurface Runway, Taxiways, and 
Ramps 

Unallocated $540,000 

2 Adin 17-18 Modoc Engineering Design and Repave 
Taxiway Tie-down Apron areas 

Unallocated $270,000 

9 Shoshone 17-18 Inyo Segmented Circle Unallocated $21,000 

10 Westover Field 
Amador County 

17-18 Amador Water System/Fire Hydrant Extension 
(Construction) 

Unallocated $270,000 

7 El Monte 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

ALUCP update Unallocated $83,000 

7 Compton/ 
Woodley 

17-18 Los 
Angeles 

ALUCP update Unallocated $83,000 

11 Imperial County 17-18 Imperial ALUCP update Unallocated $149,000 

2 Siskiyou 17-18 Siskiyou ALUCP update Unallocated $251,000 

8 Chino 17-18 San 
Bernardino ALUCP update Unallocated $54,000 

Total $ 2,545,000 

4 



 Total P  roj  ects I n
3-Year Program  = 50        

   
 

 

  
       

     

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

   
      

         

          

   
       

        

         

       

          

          

           

          

        

       

        

       

       

  
 

   
 

                                           
                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                  

 
  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

A&D Unallocated Projects 
FY 2018–19 

District Airport Program 
Fiscal Year County Project Description Project Status Allocation 

Date 
Notice to 

Proceed date 
Total 

Allocation 

Total 
Expenditure

 to Date 

Estimated 
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

1 Ward Field 18-19  Del Norte Runway Slurry Seal and Restripe 
Runway and Apron Unallocated $225,000 

10 Alpine County 18-19 Alpine Chip Seal and Restripe Runway Unallocated $126,000 

1 Andy McBeth 18-19 Del Norte Overlay and Restripe Runway and 
Restripe Apron Pavement Unallocated $428,000 

6 Poso-Kern 18-19 Kern Crack Fill and Slurry Seal Partial 
Runway Unallocated $135,000 

2 Southard Field 18-19  Lassen Segmented Circle Repair Unallocated $27,000 

2 Spaulding 18-19 Lassen Design and Relocate Beacon and 
Reconstruct Segmented Circle Unallocated $77,000 

8 Yucca Valley 18-19 San 
Bernardino Hazard Relocate Tetrahedran Unallocated $18,000 

11 Cliff Hatfield 
Memorial 18-19 Imperial Airplane Tie-down Pavement Project Unallocated $293,000 

3 Cameron Park 
Airpark 18-19 El Dorado Drainage Improvement – East Unallocated $180,000 

3 Cameron Park 
Airpark 18-19 El Dorado Drainage improvement – North Unallocated $167,000 

3 Cameron Park 
Airpark 18-19 El Dorado Drainage Improvement – South Unallocated $126,000 

4 Napa County 18-19 Napa ALUCP Update Unallocated $225,000 

8 Apple Valley 18-19 San 
Bernardino 

ALUCP Update Unallocated $54,000 

8 Baker 18-19 San 
Bernardino 

ALUCP Update Unallocated $54,000 

8 Barstow-Daggett 18-19 San 
Bernardino 

ALUCP Update Unallocated $54,000 

8 Needles 18-19 San 
Bernardino ALUCP Update Unallocated $54,000 

8 Redlands 
Municipal 18-19 

San 
Bernardino ALUCP Update Unallocated $251,000 

Total $2,494,000 
  

Total Unallocated $8,356,000 

5 



 $5,728,500

   
 

 

              
 
   

    
       

    
 

 
 

     
 
 

            

           

            

    
       

         

          

             

 
 

      
 

 
 

     

 
   

      

           

   
          

      

        

         

          

  
      

       

 
 

            

  
 

  
 

     

        

       

                                                                                                                              

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

  

 
   

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

  

 

 
 District Airport Program 

Fiscal County Project Description Project Status Allocation 
Date 

Notice to 
Proceed date 

Total 
Allocation 

Total 
Expenditure

 to Date 

Estimated 
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

A&D Allocated Projects X Behind Schedule 

Year 

8 Hemet Ryan 11-12 Riverside Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan 
(ALUCP) Progress Pay 9/15/2011 1/24/2013 $117,000 $42,721 10/31/2016 X 

2 Trinity Center 
14-15

Trinity Slurry Seal Apron, Taxiway area, and 
Restripe Pavement 

Grant 
Agreement 
signed 

5/28/2015 11/15/16 $90,000 0 5/28/2019 X 

2 Herlong 14-15 Lassen Overlay Runway, Taxiway, and 
Apron Construction 5/28/2015 6/9/16 $354,500 0 6/19/2017 

2 Ravendale 10-11 Lassen Widen Runway, Taxiway, 
Rehabilitate and Restripe Pavement Construction 3/23/2011 9/14/15 $426,000 0 9/09/2016 X 

2 Ravendale 14-15 Lassen Overlay Runway and Tie-down Area Construction 5/28/2015 9/17/15 $244,000 0 9/09/2016 X 

1 Ward Field 14-15 Del Norte ALUCP Progress Pay 3/26/15 9/29/2015 $135,000 $76,325 3/26/2019 

3 Chico Municipal 14-15 Butte ALUCP Progress Pay 3/26/15 2/23/2016 $99,000 $12,225 3/26/2019 

4 Rio Vista 14-15 Solano ALUCP Progress Pay 3/26/15 2/9/2016 $144,000 0 3/26/2019 

2 Ruth 14-15 Trinity Runway Overlay and Restripe 
Pavement Withdrawn 3/26/15 $432,000 0 3/26/2019 

3 Cameron Airpark 
14-15

El Dorado Runway Crack Repair and Slurry Seal 
Grant 
Agreement 
signed 

6/25/2015 $89,000 0 6/25/2019 X 

8 Jacqueline 
Cochran 

14-15 Riverside ALUCP (County-wide) Progress Pay 6/25/2015 6/21/2016 $135,000 0 6/25/2019 

8 Chiriaco Summit 14-15 Riverside Runway Paving and Grading Construction 6/25/2015 6/29/16 $479,000 0 6/25/2019 

4 Hayward 
Executive 

14-15 Alameda Runway 10R/28L and Taxiway 
Paving and Restriping Construction 5/28/2015 7/6/16 $499,000 $330,910 6/16/2017 

5 Marina 15-16 Monterey ALUCP Allocated 8/27/2015 6/14/16 $162,000 0 8/1/2019 

5 Santa Barbara 15-16 Santa Barbara ALUCP Study and Environmental 
Review County-wide Progress Pay 12/9/2015 9/15/2016 $140,000 0 12/9/2019 

3 Lake Tahoe 15-16 El Dorado ALUCP Allocated 6/29/2016 $108,000 0 6/29/2020 

6 Fresno County 15-16 Fresno ALUCP Allocated 6/29/2016 $270,000 0 6/29/2020 

11 Cliff Hatfield 
Memorial 

16-17 Imperial Airport Runway Maintenance PS&E approved 6/29/2016 $176,000 0 6/29/2020 

3 Blue Canyon 15-16 Placer Obstruction Removal Allocated 6/29/2016 $27,000 0 6/29/2020 

3 Sierraville 
Dearwater 

15-16 Sierra Slurry Seal and Re-Stripe Runway PS&E 6/29/2016 $194,000 0 6/29/2020 

2 Montague-Yreka, 
Rohrer Field 

15-16 Siskiyou Resurface Runway, Taxiway, and 
Ramps 

PS&E approved 6/29/2016 $499,000 0 6/29/2020 

2 Hayfork 15-16 Trinity Repave Runway PS&E 6/29/2016 $495,000 0 6/29/2020 

2 Hyampom 15-16 Trinity Runway Pavement Rehabilitation PS&E 6/29/2016 $414,000 0 6/29/2020 

Total Projects 25 Total  $462,181 

6 



  $248,000 

   
 

 

   

  

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

           

            

                                                                                                      

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

A&D Completed Projects 

District Airport 
Program 

Year County Project Description Project Status Allocation 
Date 

Notice to 
Proceed date 

Total 
Allocation 

Total 
Expenditure

 to Date 

Estimated 
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

1 Ward Field 11-12 Del Norte Obstruction Removal (Trees) Completed 4/25/2012 4/7/14 $113,000 55,253 1/12/2017 
1 Andy McBeth 14-15 Del Norte Obstruction Removal (Trees) Completed 6/25/2015 8/18/16 $135,000 $45,832 2/14/2016 

Total Projects 2 Total $101,085 

7 



   
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

A&D PROJECTS BEHIND SCHEDULE 

The following allocated projects are behind schedule: 

Airport 
County 

Project Description 
Status Estimated 

End of Construction 

Hemet Ryan 
Riverside County  

Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan  

The planning project was delayed due to an 
Airport Master Plan not being completed as 
planned.   The Grant was extended to 
10/31/2017. 10/31/2017 

Trinity Center Airport 
Trinity County 

Slurry Seal Apron, 
Taxiway Area, and 
Restripe  Pavement  

The project was granted an extension due 
to county staffing shortage to complete 
the Plans, Specifications  and Estimates 
(PS&E) phase after wildfires in 2015. 
The project has been awarded.  The 
project is in winter suspension. 

5/28/2019 

Ravendale Airport  
Lassen County  

Widen Runway, 
Taxiway, Rehabilitate 
and Restripe Pavement

This project was allocated in 2011.  The 
project did not come  in for award due to 
insufficient funds.  This project has been 
combined with the 2015 Ravendale Airport 
Overlay Runway and Tiedown Area. 
Construction has been completed.  The 
Department is waiting for a Notice of 
Completion and final invoice.  

March 2017 

 

Cameron Airpark 
El Dorado County 

Runway Crack Repair
and Slurry Seal  

 

Cameron Park Airport experienced a delay in 
PS&E completion, thereby delaying the award 
of the project. Cameron Park was granted a 
six-month extension to award.  The project has 
been awarded.  The project is in winter 
suspension.  

6/25/2019 

8 



   
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM MATCHING GRANTS 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department’s Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Matching Grants Program is funded by the 
Aeronautics Account in the State Transportation Fund. It is prepared in accordance with the California 
Public Utilities Code (PUC), Sections 21683 and 21706. 

Section 21683.1 of the PUC provides that the Department, upon allocation by the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission), may provide a matching grant to a public entity for five 
percent of the amount of a federal Airport Improvement Program (AIP) grant. 

Each year the Commission approves a set-aside to match AIP grants.  This allocation provides the 
authority for the Department to subvent matching funds to individual projects as requested by airport 
sponsors. 

The Department provides the Commission with quarterly reports on the status of all sub-allocations made 
for State AIP Matching grant funds. It should be noted that the Aeronautics Account is a continuously 
appropriated account, and any unused funds revert to the Aeronautics account for use in future fiscal 
years. 

STATUS: 

At its June 2016 meeting, the Commission allocated $2,000,000 for the AIP Matching Grants Program for  
Fiscal Year 2016–17. As of the Second quarter, the Department has sub-allocated a total of $1,079,539 
toward 39 projects. 

9 



   
 

 

 

 

     

          

      

        

      

       

        

        

        

     

  
      

 
       

       

   
       

       

       

      

       

     

       

        

        

     

      

     

  
      

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

Airport Sponsor Project Description Date 
Executed 

Total 
Project 
Costs 

AIP Grant 
Amount 

State Match 
Amount 

Weed County of Siskiyou Rehabilitate Runway 07/11/2016 $1,257,856 $1,132,070 $56,604 

Napa County County of Napa Pavement Management Study 07/18/2016 $27,789 $25,008 $1,250 

Bryant Field County of Mono Modify Service Road 07/19/2016 $506,650 $455,985 $22,799 

Madera 
Municipal City of Madera Rehabilitate apron 07/21/2016 $1,522,874 $1,370,587 $68,529 

Alturas 
Municipal City of Alturas Construct Helicopter Parking Apron 07/28/2016 $1,386,600 $1,247,940 $62,397 

Columbia County of 
Tuolumne Rehabilitate Taxiway C 08/17/2016 $1,972,223 $1,775,001 $88,750 

Inyokern Indian Wells Valley 
Airport District Airfield access control including security upgrades 08/17/2016 $316,605 $284,944 $14,247 

Woodlake County of Tulare Pavement Management and Maintenance Program 08/23/2016 $28,072 $25,520 $1,276 

Woodlake City of Woodlake Airport Layout Plan Update 09/01/2016 $136,929 $124,481 $6,224 

Buchanan 
Field 

County of Contra 
Costa 

Rehabilitate Taxiways Echo and Kilo [including lighting 
and signage - Design] 09/07/2016 $1,770,228 $1,593,205 $79,660 

Little River County of 
Mendocino Rehabilitate Taxiway A (Design) 09/07/2016 $155,022 $135,020 $6,751 

Benton 
Airpark City of Redding Design AWOS 09/14/2016 $117,873 $106,086 $5,304 

Georgetown County of El 
Dorado 

Design Phase 1 - Rehabilitate Runway, Taxiway A, 
Connector Taxiway and Apron 09/14/2016 $36,006 $63,000 $3,150 

Placerville County of El 
Dorado Update Airport Layout Plan 09/14/2016 $185,000 $166,500 $8,325 

Placerville County of El 
Dorado Design Phase 1 Rehabilitate Taxiway A Lighting 09/14/2016 $65,000 $58,500 $2,925 

Fullerton 
Municipal City of Fullerton Improve Airport Erosion Control 09/21/2016 $800,000 $720,000 $36,000 

Riverside 
Municipal City of Riverside Rehabilitate Runway 9/27 and rehabilitation of apron 09/21/2016 $117,613 $105,852 $5,293 

Paso Robles 
Municipal City of Paso Robles Taxiway Rehabilitation 09/22/2016 $1,784,619 $1,784,619 $89,231 

Colusa 
County County of Colusa Rehabilitate Taxiway/Airport Development 09/27/2016 $88,071 $79,264 $3,963 

Mather Sacramento Mather 
Airport Rehabilitate Taxiway B 09/27/2016 $1,107,693 $996,924 $49,846 

Lompoc City of Lompoc Rehabilitation of North Apron 10/05/2016 $1,171,119 $1,054,007 $52,700 

Redlands 
Municipal City of Redlands Rehabilitate Taxiway Lighting, Runway Lighting, Install 

Guidance Signs 10/05/2016 $919,375 $827,437 $41,372 

Rio Vista 
Municipal City of Rio Vista Pavement Maintenance Management Plan and Drainage 

Improvement Design. 10/05/2016 $182,760 $164,484 $8,224 

California 
City 

City of California 
City Rehabilitation of Taxiway - Design 10/10/2016 $147,500 $132,750 $6,638 

Santa Ynez County of Santa 
Barbara 

Rehabilitate Taxiway Lighting, Install Primary Wind Cone 
and PAPI 10/10/2016 $1,091,467 $982,320 $49,116 

10 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Second Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

   
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  Airport Sponsor Project Description Date 

Executed 
Total Project 

Costs 
AIP Grant 

Amount 
State Match 

Amount 

 
 

    

 
 

      

  
 

      

   
     

  
 

    

 
 

 
 

     

   
  

       

  

 

      

  
 

       

 
  

     

 
 

    

 
 

    

  

 

    

 
 

     

      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lampson 
Field County of Lake Rehabilitate Runway  - Design  10/11/2016 $99,798 $89,818 $4,491 

Lampson 
Field County of Lake Conduct Miscellaneous Study - PMMP 10/11/2016 $36,945 $33,250 $1,663 

Lone Pine County of Inyo Lighting for Taxiway and Runway 10/17/2016 $333,333 $300,000 $15,000 

Garberville County of 
Humboldt Rehabilitate Runway 18/36 (Construct) 10/20/2016 $2,381,775 $2,143,598 $107,180 

Red Bluff 
Municipal City of Red Bluff Rehabilitate Runway 10/20/2016 $609,783 $548,805 $27,440 

Calaveras 
County 

County of 
Calaveras Update Airport Layout Plan 10/25/2016 $185,000 $150,000 $7,500 

Marina 
Municipal City of Marina Conduct Pavement Management Program 

Replace Airport Beacon and Support Structure 10/25/2016 $166,500 $150,000 $7,500 

Tulare 
Municipal/ 
Mefford 
Field 

City of Tulare Replace Runway 13 with PAPI 10/25/2016 $153,000 $137,700 $6,885 

Napa County County of Napa Rehabilitate Runway and Safety Area Grading 11/01/2016 $929,966 $836,969 $41,848 

Salinas 
Municipal City of Salinas Electrical Upgrades Construction and Pavement 

maintenance management Plan 11/01/2016 $915,611 $824,050 $41,203 

Oakdale 
Municipal City of Oakdale Rehabilitate Runway, Design Rehabilitate Taxiway 11/02/2016 $347,685 $347,685 $17,384 

Cloverdale 
Municipal City of Cloverdale Conduct Environmental Assessment 11/15/2016 $152,410 $137,169 $6,858 

Oceanside 
Municipal 
(Bob 
Maxwell) 

City of Oceanside Rehabilitate apron, Install fencing 11/29/2016 $377,354 $339,619 $16,981 

Turlock 
Municipal City of Turlock Widen Runway, Grading and Drainage Improvements 11/29/2016 $156,242 $140,618 $7,031 

$1,079,539 

11 



         
   

       
     

    
     

          

  
         

   
 

State of California California State Transportation Agency Tab 28
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
 CTC  Meeting: March  15-16, 2017  

Reference  No.: 3.5  
Information  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
 Chief Financial Officer  

 Prepared  by:  Steven  Keck,  Chief  (Acting)  
Division  of Rail and Mass  
Transportation  

Subject:  FISCAL YEAR 2016–17  SECOND  QUARTER PROPOSITION 1A HIGH-SPEED 
PASSENGER TRAIN BOND PROGRAM REPORT  

Attached is the California Department of Transportation’s Fiscal Year 2016–17 Second Quarter 
Proposition 1A High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program Report. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 

 
 

 

 

`` 

Fiscal Year 2016–17 
Second Quarter Report 
High-Speed Passenger 

Train Bond Program  

Quarterly Report to the

California Transportation 
Commission 

 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

  

 

  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Progress Report 

SUMMARY: 

In 2008, voters approved Proposition 1A:  Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train Bond 
Act for the 21st  Century.  Under appropriation by the California State Legislature (Legislature), 
the California Transportation Commission (Commission) is required to allocate funds for 
capital improvements to the intercity rail lines, commuter rail lines, and urban rail systems 
that provide direct connectivity to the high-speed train system and its facilities.  As set forth in 
the Streets and Highways Code Section 2704.095, the Commission was required to program 
and allocate the net proceeds received from the sale of $950 million in bonds authorized 
under Proposition 1A for the High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program (Proposition 1A). 

The Proposition 1A program is identified under two sub-programs: the Intercity Rail Program, 
and the Urban and Commuter Rail Program. 

This report covers the second quarter of the State Fiscal Year 2016–17 for Proposition 1A. 
There are 17 projects that have received allocation from the Commission, with a total value of 
$819.998 million in Proposition 1A funds. Tables 1-3 provide a summary of all projects that 
have received allocation, including the funding phase, expenditures, and overall project 
status. Currently, 15 projects have received allocation for the construction phase, 1 project 
for both the preliminary specification and estimate phase as well as the construction phase, 
and 1 project for the project approval and environmental documentation phase. 

Please note, the “Project Numbers” in this report are only for reference to indicate the number 
of projects that have received allocation. These “Project Numbers” are subject to change in 
subsequent reports as projects are added. 

INTERCITY RAIL FORMULA PROGRAM: 

Under the Intercity Rail Formula Program, the Commission was required to program in each 
of the intercity rail corridors a minimum of $47.5 million in eligible projects for a combined 
total of $142 million. The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), in coordination 
with the public agencies, and the passenger rail operators on the intercity rail lines, shall 
present to the Commission, the list of projects for the formula portion up to the minimum 
allowed per corridor. The Commission reviewed the list of projects eligible under the formula 
program and adopted those projects that met the requirements. 

The following is the status of projects under the Intercity Rail Formula Program. See Table 1 
(attached) for specific project information. 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 1 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

  

 

 
 

 

   
 

 

 
 

 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 

   

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Project No. 1 

Positive Train Control, Moorpark to San Onofre (Pacific Surfliner)   
The implementing agency, Southern California Regional Rail Authority, has received $46.550 
million for the construction phase. The project consists of implementing all aspects of 
Positive Train Control technology along the Pacific Surfliner Corridor between Moorpark and 
San Onofre. 

All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated and expended. The project was 
completed June 30, 2016. 

Project No. 2 

Positive Train Control, San Joaquin Corridor 
The implementing agency, Caltrans, received $9.8 million for the construction phase. The 
project included purchasing, constructing, and installing links between key transmission 
stations, and multiple control points along BNSF Railway Company right-of-way, including 
signal bungalows. 

All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated and expended. The project was 
completed March 1, 2013. 

Project No. 3 

Capitol Corridor (and ACE) Travel Time Reduction Project 
The implementing agency, Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority received $10.180 million 
for the Travel Time Reduction project. The goal of this project is to reduce the total travel 
time of the Capitol Corridor by ten minutes, through the removal of station dwell times, 
implementing superelevating curves and replacing the existing rail to allow for higher 
operating speeds. 

Construction has been initiated. The rail replacement between Newark and Santa Clara is at 
90 percent completion. The track curve geometry work has begun and will progress through 
2017. The material needed for other track upgrades have been ordered. Installation will 
commence pending the availability of construction crews. Project is on schedule and 
expected to be completed in May 2019. 

INTERCITY RAIL COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 

Under the Intercity Rail Competitive Program, the Commission was required to program up to 
$47.5 million in projects to any of the three intercity rail corridors. Caltrans, in coordination 
with the public agencies and the passenger rail operators on the intercity rail lines, was 
required to select projects within each of the three corridors for the remaining 25 percent of 
the $190 million appropriated to intercity rail under both formula and competitive projects, and 
present the list of projects to the Commission for approval. The Commission gave priority to 
those projects selected in the following order: 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 2 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 
 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

  
 

   
  

 
   

   
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

 Projects that provided direct connectivity to the high-speed train system 
 Projects that were eligible for or had committed federal funds 
 Projects that promoted increased ridership, increased on-time-performance, and 

decreased running times 

The following is the status of projects under the Intercity Rail Competitive Program. See 
Table 2 (attached) for specific project information. 

Project No. 4 

Positive Train Control, San Onofre to San Diego 
The implementing agency, the North County Transit District (NCTD), has received $24.010 
million for the construction phase. The project consists of implementing all aspects of 
Positive Train Control technology along the Pacific Surfliner Corridor between San Onofre 
and San Diego. 

NCTD is concerned regarding the schedule updates that the contractor submitted in 2015 
and is currently working with the contractor to resolve the issues. NCTD plans to submit the 
Positive Train Control Safety Plan to the Federal Rail Administration on or prior to March 31, 
2017. Current accomplishments for this project include interoperability meetings and the 
Caltrans quarterly meeting held in November 2016. The application to enter Revenue 
Service Demonstration was submitted December 30, 2016. Construction is expected to be 
completed by December 31, 2018. 

Project No. 5 

Positive Train Control, Los Angeles to Fullerton Triple Track 
The implementing agency, Caltrans, has received $2.940 million for the construction phase. 
The project includes the installation of Positive Train Control (PTC) components, the 
installation of links between key transmission stations and control points along the BNSF 
Railway Company right-of-way, the installation of signal bungalows, and the installation of 
critical locomotive and cab car on-board equipment. 

The project was completed in December 2015. The final billing was processed January 
2016. PTC was part of a larger contract that expired December 31, 2016. Final closeout 
reports will be prepared in July 2017. There will be no further action on this project. 

Project No. 6 

San Joaquin Corridor, Merced to Le Grand Segment 1 and a Portion of Segment 2 
The implementing agency, Caltrans, has received $40.750 million for the construction phase. 
The project consists of capital improvements on the Merced to Le Grand Double Track, 
Segment 1, between Milepost 1041.99 and Milepost 1050.4. Capital improvements include 
construction of 8.41 miles of track; modification and upgrade to signal and track components 
(including five public at-grade road crossings); and engineering/civil work. The Capital 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 3 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

   
  

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

improvements on Segment 2 work consist of construction of 4.1 miles of main track, including 
but not limited to, three turnouts, three public road crossings, two private road crossings, one 
bridge, culverts and drainage facilities, placement of embankment/base rock subgrade and 
wayside signal/telecom. 

The construction of Segment 1 is now complete. Due to a substantial cost savings, the 
Commission at its August 2016 meeting, approved a revision to the contract scope of work to 
include construction of a portion of Segment 2. The contract termination date has been 
extended to October 31, 2019. 

URBAN AND COMMUTER RAIL PROGRAM: 

Under this program, $760 million was divided among 11 eligible recipients using a formula 
distribution that incorporated track miles, vehicle miles, and passenger trips.  The funding 
share totals identified for each eligible agency were determined using the distribution factors 
gathered from the most current available data in the National Transit Database, Federal 
Transit Administration. The Commission accepted from each eligible agency their priority list 
of projects, up to their targeted amounts. Each project had to meet the criteria set forth in 
Section 2704.095 (c) through (j) of the Streets and Highways Code. The Commission took 
the following factors under consideration: 

 Priority given to projects that provide direct connectivity to the high-speed train system 
 Required matching funds be non-state funds (Non-state funds  were defined as local, 

private, and federal funds, as well as those state funds not under the Commission’s 
purview)  

The following is a status of projects under the Urban and Commuter Rail Program. See 
Table 3 (attached) for specific project information. 

Project No. 7 

Sacramento Intermodal Facility Improvements Project 
The implementing agency, Sacramento Regional Transit District, initially received $1.752 
million for the project approval and environmental documentation (PA&ED) phase. At the 
June 2016 meeting, $1.152 million was deallocated from PA&ED due to cost savings. In 
addition, the remaining deallocated balance was reprogrammed to construction phase. A 
project scope modification was also included and approved by the Commission to add a 
component of the Sacramento Streetcar project that will directly connect to light rail and 
expand the catchment and disbursement area to be served by high-speed rail. 

After the scope change to the project the following section will be divided into a brief 
summary with each component separated. Component #1 will refer to the Sacramento 
Valley Station loop portion of the project. Component #2 will refer to the Downtown-
Riverfront Streetcar portion of the project. 

Starting with component one, California Environmental Quality Act clearance has officially 
been completed. A complete design of the project is underway with the expectation of 
Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 

Page 4 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

completion no later than June 2018. An allocation request for project, specifics and 
estimates is anticipated by the end of fiscal year 2016-17 and completion of construction is 
anticipated by June 2019. 

For component two, both federal and State environmental requirements have achieved 
clearance and completion. The overall design for the project has commenced and is 
expected to be complete by June 2018. Progress has been made towards obtaining federal 
match monies in preparation for construction which is anticipated no later than June 2018. 
Completion of construction is expected by June 2021. 

Project No. 8 

Caltrain Advanced Signal System/Positive Train Control  
The implementing agency, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (PCJPB), has received 
$105.445 million for the PS&E and construction phase. The project consists of installing 
Positive Train Control technology along the Caltrain corridor. 

During the past reporting period, system testing along the right-of-way has progressed as 
part of an ongoing Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) system acceptance effort. Testing 
with the current version of the software is nearing completion and a significant part of the 
brake testing has been completed. The Revenue Service Demonstration (RSD) version of 
the software for Caltrain is anticipated to be finalized this spring. However, due to 
unexpected difficulties with the implementation of the RSD software, the project schedule has 
been pushed back. PCJPB is in the process of working with the contractor, tenant railroads 
and FRA to re-baseline the project schedule based on the ongoing testing and regulatory 
requirements. The priority of PCJPB remains delivering the federally mandated project 
elements and a revised project schedule as soon as it’s available. The final acceptance date 
is still expected by May 2017. 

Project No. 9 

Central Subway 
The implementing agency, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, received 
$61.308 million for the construction phase. The project extends the 5.2-mile T-Third light rail 
line from its current junction at the Caltrain terminus area to south of Union Square and 
Chinatown for 1.7 miles. 

All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated and expended; however, the 
project is still ongoing. Excavation continues at Yerba Buena/Moscone Station, Union 
Square/Market Street Station, and Chinatown Station as work is advancing towards the 
respective station inverts. Surface, track and systems continues to tunnel invert drain pipe 
and catch basins installations in the southbound and northbound tunnels. There has been no 
significant change to the project scope, budget or schedule. Substantial project completion is 
now expected by February 2018. 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 5 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 
 

   
 

 

 

 

  
  

  

    
 

 
 

 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Project No. 10 

Millbrae Station Track Improvement and Car Purchase 
The implementing agency, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART), has 
received $140 million for the construction phase. The project consists of purchasing 46 new 
rail cars and lengthens all three of BART’s rail storage tracks immediately south of the 
Millbrae station. 

Ten pilot vehicles have been delivered to the district test track.  Qualification testing 
continues at the test track and mainline. The train operator training simulator was delivered 
and training has commenced. Series vehicle production at the manufacturing car body 
facility is ongoing. The project is delayed 15 months for delivery of pilot vehicles and 8 
months for delivery of production vehicles. Project completion is expected by May 2026. 

Project No. 11 

Metrolink Positive Train Control  
The implementing agency, Southern California Regional Rail Authority (SCRRA), has 
received $35 million for the construction phase. The project consists of installing predictive 
collision avoidance technology throughout the Metrolink system. 

All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated. SCRRA is waiting on Federal 
Transit Administration approval of the Positive Train Control (PTC) System Certification. 
Progress is continuing with partner railroads on preparing for demonstrating interoperability 
as soon as spring 2017 on BNSF owned territory. SCRRA has also procured PTC spectrum 
which provides them with long-term reliability and control over our communications network. 
Project completion is expected by mid-2018. 

Project No. 12 

Regional Connector Transit Corridor   
The implementing agency, Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, has 
received $114.874 million for the construction phase. The project consists of construction of 
a two-mile extension that will connect the Metro light rail system to high speed rail through 
downtown, including construction of three new underground light rail stations. 

The project is still reflecting an approximate 5 month delay to the revenue service date, due 
to the differing site conditions related to underground utilities.  Pile installation has been 
completed along the 1st  Street Leg.  Pile and deck beam installation at 2nd  and Broadway has 
been completed.  Water and power relocation along Flower St. continues.  Project completion 
is now expected by May 2021. 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 6 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 

 

  

 

   
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

  
 

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Project No. 13 

Metrolink High-Speed Rail Readiness Program 
The implementing agency, the Southern California Regional Rail Authority (SCRRA), has 
received $68.5 million for the construction phase. The project consists of acquisition of 20 
high-powered Tier 4 locomotives. 

SCRRA has submitted a pre-revenue rest plan to Federal Railroad Administration for review 
and approval. SCRRA is awaiting delivery of five locomotives by the end of March 2017. All 
40 locomotives continue to be on schedule for in-service operation by early summer 2018. 
Project completion is expected May 2019. 

Project No. 14 

Stockton Passenger Track Extension 
The implementing agency, San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission  (SJRRC), initially 
received $10.974 million for the construction phase.   The project consists of constructing a 
2.57 mile extension of dedicated passenger rail track north of downtown Stockton, 
interlocking between the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) and the BNSF Railway.   

In the last quarter, SJRRC has been actively coordinating the track extension project with 
UPRR. On November 11, 2016, SJRRC and UPRR participated in a conference call to 
review the track geometry and Harding Ave Bridge designs. The conference call was 
productive and SJRRC instructed Henningson, Durham and Richardson, Inc. (Also known as 
HDR, the contracted engineering firm hired by SJRRC) to continue with both the design 
document and UPRR’s review. An additional survey was required and HDR obtained 
permission to enter UPRR property for the survey in the third week of November. This 
additional survey was critical to finalizing the Harding Ave Bridge design. UPRR provided 
comments to the track design on November 23, 2016 and the team was still awaiting 
comments from the UPRR Structures Team. SJRRC has started the Invitation to Bid process 
internally by preparing the Division 00 and Division 01 project specifications. A National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Categorical Exclusion (CE) was filed with the Federal 
Railroad Administration (FRA) on November 9th, 2016. The FRA provided comments to the 
NEPA CE on December 1, 2016 and SJRRC is in the process of responding to those 
comments. The project is currently delayed by a quarter, but it is believed that the time can 
be recovered and still meet the construction deadline of June 2018. 

Project No. 15 

Blue Line Light Rail Improvements 
The implementing agency, San Diego Association of Governments, has received $57.855 
million for the construction phase. The project consists of improvements to existing 
infrastructure on the Blue Line Trolley including: replacing worn out rails and tracks; 
replace/rehabilitate switches and signaling and reconstruction of existing platforms to 
accommodate low-floor vehicles. 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 7 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 

 

   

  

 
 

  
  

 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

The project has been completed and is now closed out. All funds have been expended. 
Project No. 16 

Positive Train Control 
The implementing agency, the North County Transit District, has received $24.010 million for 
the construction phase. The project consists of implementing all aspects of Positive Train 
Control technology along the Pacific Surfliner Corridor between San Onofre and San Diego. 

NCTD is concerned regarding the schedule updates that the contractor submitted in 2015 
and is currently working with them to resolve the issues. NCTD plans to submit the Positive 
Train Control Safety Plan to the Federal Rail Administration on or prior to March 31, 2017. 
Current accomplishments for this project include interoperability meetings and the Caltrans 
quarterly meeting held in November 2016. The application to enter Revenue Service 
Demonstration was submitted December 30, 2016. Construction is expected to be 
completed by December 31, 2018. 

Project No. 17 

Maintenance Shop and Yard Improvements 
The implementing agency, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART), has 
received $78.639 million for the construction phase. The project consists of expanding the 
existing Main Shop to support back shop double-ended operation, constructing a new 
Component Repair Shop, retrofitting the Maintenance and Engineering (M&E) storage facility, 
and constructing new track work, retaining walls, and sound walls, that will serve to connect 
the Hayward Maintenance Complex to the existing mainline BART tracks. 

The foundation construction and structural steel erection are complete for the new 
component maintenance repair shop. Work continues on three new lifts in the Hayward 
Main Shop. Factory inspections were conducted for the Macton Lifts and the Savage 
Wheel Presses. A new mainline track crossover and turn-out were installed on the existing 
BART mainline tracks, and a new water loop was installed under the BART mainline 
tracks. Work has commenced on rough grading and track work for the M&E Shop and the 
T2 track. For the next quarter it is anticipated that field construction work will continue for 
the new component repair shop, three new lifts in the Hayward main shop, and the track 
work installation for the new T2 track. There are currently two differing site condition 
changes that could delay the completion of the three new lifts in the Hayward Main Shop 
by approximately two months. Project completion is anticipated January 2024. 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 8 of 12 



    

                                                                   
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

LETTERS OF NO PREJUDICE: 

The Letters of No Prejudice (LONP) Guidelines were approved in September 2010, under 
Resolution LONP1A-G-1011-01. There were three projects that were approved for a LONP; 
all 3 of these projects have since been funded. 

BACKGROUND: 

On November 4, 2008, the voters approved Proposition 1A for the 21st Century, authorized by 
the Commission upon appropriation by the Legislature, to allocate funds for the capital 
improvements to intercity, commuter, and urban rail lines that provide direct connectivity to 
the high-speed train system and its facilities, or that are part of the construction of the high-
speed train system. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Table 1-Intercity Rail Formula Program 
2. Table 2-Intercity Rail Competitive Program 
3. Table 3-Urban and Commuter Rail Program 

This report includes several attachments that provide detailed information on project status.   
Please note that the “Project Numbers” in these lists are for clarification and are only for 
reference to indicate the number of projects in this report. These “Project Numbers” are 
subject to change in subsequent reports as projects are added. Currently, there are 17 
projects shown in the tables in this report. 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 9 of 12 



    

                                                                                                                                                   
 

 

 

 
 

 

  

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

   
 

 

 
 

 
 

          

 
          

       

                
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
     

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Table 1 

Intercity Rail Formula Program 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.

Co. Agency Project Name End 
PA&ED 

End 
PS&E 

End 
R/W 

End 
CON 

Funding 
Phase 

% of 
Allocation 
Expended 

Programmed 
Amount 

(millions) 

Funding 
Allocated 
(millions) 

Prop 1A 
Expenditures 

(millions) 
Allocation 

Date 
Contract 
Award 
Date Sc

op
e

B
ud

ge
t

Sc
he

du
le

Pr
oj

ec
t

C
om

p l
et

io
n 

1 Various SCRRA 
Positive Train Control, 
Moorpark to San Onofre 
(Pacific Surfliner) 

- - - Dec-15 CON 100% $46,550 $46,550 $46,550 Jan-11 Oct-10 ▲ ▲ ▲ Jun-16 

2 SJ Caltrans Positive Train Control, 
San Joaquin Corridor - - - Jan-13 CON 100% $9,800 $9,800 $9,800 Oct-11 June-12 ▲ ▲ ▲ Mar-13 

3 Various CCJPA Capitol Corridor (and ACE) 
Travel Time Reduction Project - - - May-19 CON 0% $10,180 $10,180 $0 May-16 N/A ▲ ▲ ▲ May-19 

TOTAL: $66,530 $66,530 $56,695 

LEGEND 

▲ Project is on-time, on-budget, and /or within scope 

● Allocation request is late or construction start date has been 
delayed 

 Schedule or cost is changing, pending review and acceptance 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 10 of 12 



    

                                                                                                                                                   
 

 

 

Intercity Rail Competitive Program 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
 

Co.   Agency  Project Name End 
PA&ED 

End 
PS&E 

End 
R/W 

End 
 CON 

Funding 
Phase  

 % of 
 Allocation 

Expended 

Programmed 
Amount 

(millions) 

Funding 
Allocated 
(millions) 

 Prop 1A 
Expenditures 

(millions) 
 Allocation 

 Date 
Contract 
Award  

 Date Sc
op

e 

 
B

ud
ge

t

 
Sc

he
du

le

Pr
oj

ec
t

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 

4 SD NCTD  Positive Train Control,  
San Onofre to San Diego  - - - Dec-15 CON   75% $24,010  $24,010  $18,122  Jan-11  Aug-11  ▲ ▲ ▲ Dec-18

5 LA Caltrans Positive Train Control,  
LA to Fullerton Triple Track - - - Dec-15  CON  100%  $2,940 $2,940  $2,940   Nov-11 Dec-11  ▲ ▲ ▲  Dec-16 

6 SJ Caltrans San Joaquin Corridor,  
 Merced to Le Grand Segment 1 - - - Oct-16 CON   68% $40,750  $40,750  $27,929   May-13 Nov-13   ▲  Oct-19  

TOTAL:  $67,700  $67,700 $48,991       

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                
 

   

 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Table 2 

 

LEGEND 

▲

● 
 Schedule or cost is changing, pending review  and acceptance

Proposition 1A   High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 11 of 12 

Project is on-time, on-budget, and /or within scope
Allocation request is late or construction start date has been
delayed



    

                                                                                                                                                   
 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

   
 

 

        
 

 
         

            

   
       

         

         

        

        

         

         

         

          
 

 
  

 
 

      

 

 

 
 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Table 3 

Urban and Commuter Rail Program 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.

Co. Agency Project Name End of 
PA&ED 

End of 
PS&E 

End of 
R/W 

End of 
CON 

Funding 
Phase 

% of 
Allocation 
Expended 

Programmed 
Amount 

(millions) 

Funding 
Allocated 
(millions) 

Prop 1A 
Expenditures 

(millions) 
Allocation 

Date 
Contract 
Award 
Date Sc

op
e

B
ud

ge
t

Sc
he

du
le

Pr
oj

ec
t

C
om

p l
et

io
n 

7 SAC SacRT Sacramento Intermodal  
Facility Improvements June -16 - - - PA&ED 96% $25,223 $600 $575 Oct-13 N/A  ▲  Jun-21 

8 Various PCJPB Caltrain Advanced Signal 
System (CBOSS/PTC) - Dec -16 - Aug-16 PS&E/ 

CON 58% $105,445 $105,445 $61,139 May-13 Aug-13 ▲ ▲  May-17 

9 SF SFMTA Central Subway - - - Oct-15 CON 100% $61,308 $61,308 $61,308 Sept-12 Oct-12 ▲ ▲  Feb-18 

10 SF BART 
Millbrae Station Track 
Improvements and Car  
Purchase 

- - - Jan-17 CON 58% $140,000 $140,000 $81,894 Oct-13 Jan-14 ▲ ▲  May-26 

11 Various SCRRA Metrolink Positive Train 
Control - - - June-18 CON 82% $35,000 $35,000 $28,610 Aug-11 Oct-10 ▲ ▲ ▲ Mid 2018 

12 LA LACMTA Regional Connector Transit 
Corridor - - - May-17 CON 90% $114,874 $114,874 $103,387 May-13 May-14 ▲ ▲  May-21 

13 Various SCRRA Metrolink High-Speed Rail 
Readiness Program - - - May-17 CON 26% $88,707 $68,500 $18,017 Jan-14 May-14 ▲ ▲  May-19 

14 SJ SJRRC Stockton Passenger Track 
Extension - - - Feb-17 CON 7% $10,974 $5,714 $395 Aug-15 Pending ▲ ▲  June-18 

15 SD SANDAG Blue Line Light Rail 
Improvements - - - May-16 CON 100% $57,855 $57,855 $57,855 Aug-12 May-13 ▲ ▲ ▲ Dec-16 

16 SD NCTD Positive Train Control - - - Dec-15 CON 50% $17,833 $17,833 $8,857 Jan-11 Aug-11 ▲ ▲ ▲ Dec-18 

17 ALA BART Maintenance Shop & Yard 
Improvements - - - Jul-18 CON 30% $78,639 $78,639 $23,592 Oct-14 July-15 ▲ ▲  Jan-24 

TOTAL: $735,858 $685,768 $445,659 

LEGEND 

▲ 

● 


Project is on-time, on-budget, and /or within scope 
Allocation request is late or construction start date has been 
delayed  

Schedule or cost is changing, pending review  and acceptance 

Proposition 1A      High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 12 of 12 



    

        

   

    

    
  

   
 

   
  

      
   

 
   

  
 

     
  

     
    

   
  

 
     

 

State  of  California  
DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORTATION  

California State Transportation Agency 

Tab 29 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC  Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 3.6 
Information Item 

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared By: Steven Keck, 
Acting Chief 
Division of Rail and 
Mass Transportation 

Subject:   FISCAL YEAR 2016-17  SECOND  QUARTER INTERCITY PASSENGER RAIL 
OPERATIONS REPORT  

Attached is the California Department of Transportation’s Intercity Passenger Rail Operations 
Report for the second quarter of State Fiscal Year (FY) 2016–17, October through December 
2016, for the three State supported intercity passenger rail routes: 

• Pacific Surfliner, connecting San Diego, Los Angeles, Santa Barbara and San Luis 
Obispo, managed by the LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency 

• Capitol Corridor, connecting San Jose, Oakland, and Sacramento-Auburn, managed by the 
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 

• San Joaquin, connecting Bakersfield, Oakland, and Sacramento, managed by the San 
Joaquin Joint Powers Authority 

These routes were the first, second, and fifth busiest state supported intercity passenger rail routes 
in the nation for federal FY 2015–16. 

In addition to owning the majority of equipment utilized on two of the three routes, the California 
Department of Transportation provides State funding for Amtrak operating costs for intercity 
passenger rail service and equipment capital costs while providing oversight to ensure statewide 
integration and monitor performance. 

This report compares ridership, on-time performance, and financial results reported in the second 
quarter of FY 2016–17 to those reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system to 
enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Fiscal Year 2016–17 
Second Quarter

Intercity Passenger Rail 
Operations Report

 

 

Quarterly Report to the 

California Transportation 
Commission 



   
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

         

       

         

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

COMBINED STATEWIDE RESULTS: 

RIDERSHIP 

Total combined ridership on the three routes for the second quarter of Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2016–17 was 1,374,689, an increase of 1.1 percent when compared to 1,359,497 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

State‐Supported Intercity Passenger Rail Route Ridership 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 
FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 

1,000,000 

1,100,000 

1,200,000 

1,300,000 

1,400,000 

1,500,000 

1,600,000 

REVENUE and EXPENSES 

Total combined revenue  for the three routes  for the second quarter of FY  2016–17 was 
$41,597,810, an increase of 4.9 percent when compared to  $39,647,187  reported in 
the corresponding quarter of  FY 2015–16. Second quarter expenses for  FY 2016–17 
were $60,560,665, a decrease of 5.0 percent compared to  $63,759,470 reported in  the 
corresponding quarter for  FY 2015–16, resulting in a  farebox ratio increase  of 
6.5 percentage points.  

State‐Supported Intercity Passenger Rail Route Revenue 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 
FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 

$0 
$5,000,000 

$10,000,000 
$15,000,000 
$20,000,000 
$25,000,000 
$30,000,000 
$35,000,000 
$40,000,000 
$45,000,000 



   
 

 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

  
  
    

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

                          
                         

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

The following table provides further detail on the combined ridership, revenue, 
expenses, farebox ratio, and on-time performance for the three State-supported routes 
for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 compared to the corresponding quarter of 
FY 2015–16: 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 2nd Quarter 2016-17 
All Routes 

ACTUAL RESULTS 
2nd Qtr 
2016-17 

2nd Qtr 
2015-16 Difference 

Percent 
Change 

Ridership 1,374,689 1,359,497 15,192 1.1% 
Revenue $ 41,597,810 $ 39,647,187 $ 1,950,623 4.9% 
Expense $ 60,560,665 $ 63,759,470 $ (3,198,805) -5.0%
Farebox Ratio 68.7% 62.2% 6.5 PP 
End Point On-Time 
Performance 85.7% 85.3% 0.4 PP 

PP - Percentage Points 

Route-specific graphs and tables are contained in the following sections. 

PACIFIC SURFLINER ROUTE: 

There are 11 daily round-trips between Los Angeles and San Diego, four of which are 
through-trains between San Diego and Goleta (Santa Barbara); one of which 
continues north allowing connectivity with San Luis Obispo. A second San Luis 
Obispo round-trip originates in Los Angeles, turns around in San Luis Obispo and 
continues south to San Diego (as one of the 11 Los Angeles – San Diego southbound 
trips), bringing the total level of service north of Los Angeles to five daily round-trips. 

RIDERSHIP 

Ridership on the Pacific Surfliner Route for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 was 
692,307, an increase of 1.3 percent when compared to 683,213 reported in the 
corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

300,000 

400,000 

500,000 

600,000 

700,000 

800,000 

900,000 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

Pacific Surfliner Route Ridership 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 



   
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

       

   

       

 

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 

The On-Time Performance (OTP) for the Pacific Surfliner Route for the second quarter 
of FY 2016–17 was 76.1 percent, a decrease of 2.4 percentage points when compared 
to 78.5 percent reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

50% 

60% 

70% 

80% 

90% 

100% 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

Pacific Surfliner Route On‐Time Performance 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 

REVENUE and FAREBOX RATIO 

Revenue for the Pacific Surfliner Route for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 was 
$19,760,302, an increase of 4.0 percent when compared to $18,993,985 reported in 
the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. Expenses for the second quarter of 
FY 2016–17 were $24,939,120, a decrease of 2.9 percent compared to $24,226,604 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16, resulting in a farebox ratio 
increase of 0.8 percentage points. 

$10,000,000 

$12,500,000 

$15,000,000 

$17,500,000 

$20,000,000 

$22,500,000 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

Pacific Surfliner Route Revenue 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 



   
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                              
                              

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

   

   

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

The following table provides further detail on the ridership, revenue, expenses, farebox 
ratio, and the OTP for the Pacific Surfliner Route for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 
compared to the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16: 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 2nd Quarter 2016-17 
Pacific Surfliner Route 

ACTUAL RESULTS 
2nd Qtr 
2016-17 

2nd Qtr 
2015-16 Difference 

Percent 
Change 

Ridership 692,307 683,213 9,094 1.3% 
Revenue $ 19,760,302 $ 18,993,985 $ 766,317 4.0% 
Expense $ 24,939,120 $ 24,226,604 $ 712,516 2.9% 
Farebox Ratio 79.2% 78.4% 0.8 PP 
End Point On-Time 
Performance 76.1% 78.5% -2.4 PP 

PP - Percentage Points 

CAPITOL CORRIDOR: 

There are 15 weekday round-trips between Oakland and Sacramento. One of the 
trains extends beyond Sacramento to Auburn, and seven of the trains extend beyond 
Oakland to San Jose. On weekends, there are 11 round-trips between Oakland and 
Sacramento, with one extension to Auburn and seven round trips to San Jose. 

RIDERSHIP 

Ridership on the Capitol Corridor for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 was 395,203, 
an increase of 2.7 percent when compared to 384,878 reported in the corresponding 
quarter of FY 2015–16. 

300,000 

350,000 

400,000 

450,000 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

Capitol Corridor Route Ridership 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 



   
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

       

     

       

   

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 

The OTP for the Capitol Corridor for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 was 90.1 
percent, resulting in a decrease of 4.1 percentage points when compared to 94.2 
percent reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

70% 

80% 

90% 

100% 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

Capitol Corridor Route On‐Time Performance 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 

REVENUE and FARE BOX RATIO 

Revenue for the Capitol Corridor for the second quarter  of FY 2016–17 was 
$8,576,032, an increase of 3.3 percent when compared to $8,302,113 reported in the 
corresponding quarter in FY  2015–16.  Expenses for the second quarter of FY 2016– 
17 were  $14,160,413, a decrease of 1.0 percent compared to $14,307,875 reported in 
the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16, resulting in a farebox ratio increase of 
2.6 percentage points. 

$6,000,000 

$6,500,000 

$7,000,000 

$7,500,000 

$8,000,000 

$8,500,000 

$9,000,000 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

Capitol Corridor Route Revenue 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 



   
 

 

 
                  

 

 
 

 

 

  
  

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

                               
                             

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

The following table provides further detail on the ridership, revenue, expenses, farebox 
ratio, and the OTP for the Capitol Corridor Route for the second quarter of 
FY 2016–17 compared to the corresponding quarter in FY 2015–16: 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 2nd Quarter 2016-17 
Capitol Corridor Route 

ACTUAL RESULTS 
2nd Qtr 
2016-17 

2nd Qtr 
2015-16 Difference 

Percent 
Change 

Ridership 395,203 384,878 10,325 2.7% 
Revenue $ 8,576,032 $ 8,302,113 $ 273,919 3.3% 
Expense $ 14,160,413 $ 14,307,875 $ (147,462) -1.0%
Farebox Ratio 60.6% 58.0% 2.6 PP 
End Point On-Time 
Performance 90.1% 94.2% -4.1 PP

PP - Percentage Points 

SAN JOAQUIN ROUTE: 

Seven daily round-trips serve the San Joaquin Route, five operating between Oakland 
and Bakersfield and two between Sacramento and Bakersfield. All seven round-trips 
have dedicated bus connections between Bakersfield, Los Angeles, and other points 
throughout Southern California. On the north end, buses at Stockton connect 
Sacramento with Oakland trains and connect Oakland with Sacramento trains, thus 
providing seven daily arrivals and departures for both northern terminals. Additional 
connecting buses provide feeder service to communities throughout the north end of 
the State. 

RIDERSHIP 

Ridership on the San Joaquin Route for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 was 
287,179, a decrease of 1.5 percent when compared to 291,406 reported in the 
corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

100,000 

150,000 

200,000 

250,000 

300,000 

350,000 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

San Joaquin Route Ridership 

FY2015‐16 FY 2016‐17 



   
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
          

 

 
 
 

       

   

 

 

 

 

       

 

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 

The OTP for the San Joaquin Route for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 was 82.5 
percent, a decrease of 1.6 percentage points when compared to 84.1 percent 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

50% 

60% 

70% 

80% 

90% 

100% 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

San Joaquin Route On‐Time Performance 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 

REVENUE and FAREBOX RATIO 

Revenue for the San Joaquin Route for the second quarter of FY 2016–17 was 
$10,356,351, a decrease of 2.0 percent when compared to $10,568,535 reported in 
the corresponding quarter in FY 2015–16. Expenses for the second quarter of 
FY 2016–17 were 20,132,251, an increase of 4.3 percent compared to $19,305,237 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16, resulting in a farebox ratio 
decrease of 3.3 percentage points. 

$5,000,000 

$7,500,000 

$10,000,000 

$12,500,000 

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

San Joaquin Route Revenue 

FY2015‐16 FY2016‐17 



   
 

 

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

                             
                              

  
 

  

California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Report 

The following table provides further detail on the ridership, revenue, expenses, 
farebox ratio, and the OTP for the San Joaquin Route for the second quarter 
of FY 2016–17 compared to the corresponding quarter in FY 2015–16: 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 2nd Quarter 2016-17 
San Joaquin Route 

ACTUAL RESULTS 
2nd Qtr 
2016-17 

2nd Qtr 
2015-16 Difference 

Percent 
Change 

Ridership 287,179 291,406 (4,227) -1.5% 
Revenue $ 10,356,351 $ 10,568,535 $ (212,184) -2.0%
Expense $ 20,132,251 $ 19,305,237 $ 827,014 4.3% 
Farebox Ratio 51.4% 54.7% -3.3 PP
End Point On-Time 
Performance 82.5% 84.1% -1.6 PP

PP - Percentage Points 



 
 

 

  
  

 

State of California  
DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORTATION  

California State Transportation  Agency  

Tab 30 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  3.7  
Information Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  FISCAL YEAR  2016-17  - SECOND  QUARTER FINANCE  REPORT  

Attached is the California Department of Transportation’s Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Finance Report.    

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 

 

 

 

   
   

  
 

 

        California Transportation Commission 
March 2017 Meeting 

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

Second Quarter 
2016-17 

Department of Transportation 
Division of Budgets 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

 
       

           
      

       
          

      

 

 
 

 

    

     

  
 

     

   

    

     

   

    

     

   

    

     

   

    

  
      

   

    

 
 

 
 

 
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

The purpose of the Quarterly Finance Report is to provide the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) with the status of capital allocations versus capacity and to report any trends or issues that 
may require action by the California Department of Transportation or Commission regarding 
transportation funding policy, allocation capacity, or forecast methodology to ensure the efficient and 
prudent management of transportation resources. Below is the schedule of dates for the development of 
the fiscal year 2015-16 and 2016-17 Quarterly Finance Reports. 

California Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

Schedule of Reports 

Fiscal Year Quarterly Report Activity Date 

20
16

-1
7 

2015-16 Q4 Close of Quarter 6/30/16 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 8/30/16 

Presented to Commission 10/20/16 

2016-17 Q1 Close of Quarter 9/30/16 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 11/15/16 

Presented to Commission 12/8/16 

2016-17 Q2 Close of Quarter 12/31/16 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 2/15/17 

Presented to Commission 3/16/17 

2016-17 Q3 Close of Quarter 3/31/17 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 5/15/17 

Presented to Commission 5/18/17 

20
17

-1
8 2016-17 Q4 Close of Quarter 6/30/17 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 8/30/17 

Presented to Commission 10/19/17 

2 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

 
 

   

  

          

         

         

         

         
        

         
            

       
 

        
       

      
        

       
       

 
 

            
           

          
        

      
           

            
     

   
 

         
         

      
  

 

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 
Second Quarter 2016-17 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

2016-17 Capital Allocations vs. Capacity  
Summary through  December  31, 20163  

($ in millions)  

SHOPP1 STIP1 TCRP AERO ATP TIRCP BONDS TOTAL 

Allocation 
Capacity $2,267 $236 $191 $7 $227 $171 $270 $3,368 

Total Votes 1,280 143 72 2 61 31 37 1,626 

Authorized 
Changes2 -35 0 0 0 0 0 0 -35 

Remaining 
Capacity $1,022 $93 $119 $5 $166 $140 $233 $1,777 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1No Proposition 1B Bond included in totals for 2016-17. 
2Authorized changes include project increases and decreases pursuant to the Commission's G-12 process and project rescissions. 
3Includes changes made at October 19, 2016 Commission meeting. 

Through the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2016-17, the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) has allocated approximately $1.6 billion toward 351 projects, including authorized changes. 
Adjustments totaled negative $35 million, leaving approximately $1.8 billion (53 percent) in remaining 
allocation capacity. AERO capacity increased approximately $800,000 due to 2015-16 carryover capacity, 
and TIRCP increased $36 million due to the success of recent Cap-and-Trade auctions. Proposition 1B 
capacity increased approximately $7 million due to a Budget Revision that was approved in September 
2016. 

The State Highway Account (SHA) ended the second quarter with a higher than projected cash balance. 
The variance is primarily due to the delayed processing of expenditures. A portion of these expenditures 
were submitted to the State Controller’s Office (SCO) and processed after the end of the second quarter, 
reducing the fund balance. The Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF) ended the second quarter with a 
higher than projected cash balance. This is due to two factors; a tribal gaming loan repayment, which was 
forecasted for January but occurred in December, and the delay in a one-time expenditure that did not 
occur as projected. This one-time expenditure is now expected to occur later in the fiscal year. The Public 
Transportation Account (PTA) and the Transportation Deferred Investment Fund (TDIF) each ended the 
second quarter within acceptable range of forecast (See Appendix C).  

During the second quarter, the State Treasurer’s Office (STO) conducted no general obligation (GO) bond 
sales for proceeds to the California Department of Transportation (Department) and refunded three GO 
bond series; two administered by the Department and one administered by the Commission. Additional 
information regarding bonds can be located in the Proposition 1A and 1B Bonds section of this report. 

3 

3
2
1
1


                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

           
         

          
              

       
        

    

   

          
     

         
 

        
       

       
 

       
            

         
        

    

 
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

With a December 9, 2016, deadline looming, the Federal Government narrowly avoided shutdown by 
approving a Continuing Resolution (CR) on December 8 to maintain temporary funding through 
April 28, 2017. Specific to transportation, limited-term allocations were provided to states at existing 
levels, and did not include approximately $2.4 billion in additional funding specified for 2017 in the Fixing 
America’s Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act). Congress and the incoming Administration will work 
to establish long-term funding or approve another Continuing Resolution in April in order to avoid a 
shutdown. The Department will continue to monitor progress and will report updates as necessary. 

State Budget Outlook 

On January 10, 2017, Governor Brown released his fiscal year 2017-18 Budget Proposal. The Governor’s 
Budget proposes $10.9 billion in expenditures for the Department, which reflects an increase of 
approximately $1.2 billion from the 2016-17 Enacted Budget. This increase is largely attributed to the 
inclusion of the Governor’s Transportation Funding and Reform Package. 

The Governor’s Transportation Funding and Reform Package includes $1.8 billion in dedicated 
transportation resources for 2017-18. Similar to the package introduced by the Governor in September 
2015, the proposal includes a combination of new revenues, additional Cap and Trade resources, 
accelerated loan repayments and cost-saving reforms.  Revenues will be divided between state and local 
transportation priorities. These priorities include funding for the State Highway Operations and 
Protection Program (SHOPP) and Maintenance projects to repair roadways; additional resources for 
transit and intercity rail; funding for corridor mobility projects; and investments in trade corridor 
enhancements. The package will also include funding for active transportation, local planning and match 
of locally generated funds.  The plan will require approval by the Legislature prior to taking effect.   

4 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

       

 
 

    
 

  

      

      

        

      
        

 

    

           
      

  
     

       
            

         
               

 
 

          
     

        
          

 
 

  
 

 

         
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

STATE HIGHWAY OPERATIONAND PROTECTION PROGRAM (SHOPP) 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

SHA $402 $311 -$3 $308 $94 

FTF 1,865 969 -32 937 928 

Proposition 1B 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $2,267 $1,280 -$35 $1,245 $1,022 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated over $1.2 billion toward 169 SHOPP projects through the second quarter. 
Adjustments totaled negative $35 million, leaving approximately $1 billion (45 percent) in remaining 
allocation capacity.  

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

SHA. Effective July 1, 2016, the Board of Equalization (BOE) approved a decrease to the price-based 
excise tax from 12 cents in 2015-16 to 9.8 cents per gallon in 2016-17. The reduced rate is not expected 
to make a significant impact on SHOPP capacity, as the price-based excise tax represents only a small 
portion of SHOPP funding. The BOE is scheduled to vote on the 2017-18 rate as part of their 
February 22, 2017 meeting. 

Federal Trust Fund (FTF). Net allocations totaling $937 million were committed toward federally 
eligible SHOPP projects through the second quarter, leaving approximately $928 million in remaining 
allocation capacity. A Continuing Resolution (CR) approved in December maintains 2016 funding levels 
through April 28, 2017. At that time, longer-term funding or another CR would need to be approved in 
order to continue receiving federal funds. 

Proposition 1B. There is no significant Proposition 1B allocation capacity for SHOPP in 2016-17.   

Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor SHOPP resources and advise the Commission of any concerns 
or changes. 

5 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

     

  
 

  
 

  
 

  

      

      

      

      

      

      
        

    

      
      

 

     

        
      
         

         
  

 
       

  
          

                
 

 
          

      
 

 
        

 
 

    
 

 

        
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (STIP) 

State Transportation Improvement Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

SHA $74 $49 $0 $49 $25 

FTF 100 81 0 81 19 

PTA 47 1 0 1 46 

TDIF 15 11 0 11 4 

Prop 1B STIP 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $236 $143 $0 $143 $93 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $143 million toward 48 STIP projects through the second quarter. Minimal 
authorized changes occurred, leaving $93 million (approximately 39 percent) in remaining allocation 
capacity.  

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

SHA. As mentioned previously, the BOE voted for a significant reduction to the 2016-17 price-based 
excise tax rate on gasoline, which translates into a large reduction in STIP revenue. The BOE is scheduled 
to vote on the 2017-18 rate as part of the February 22, 2017 meeting. Various proposals are being 
discussed in the Legislature that may impact transportation revenue. The Department will keep the 
Commission apprised of any updates regarding these proposals. 

FTF. Net allocations totaling $81 million were committed toward federally eligible STIP projects through 
the second quarter.  The remaining allocation capacity is anticipated to be fully committed before the end 
of the federal fiscal year. In December, a CR was approved which maintains 2016 funding levels through 
April 28, 2017. At that time, longer-term funding or another CR would need to be approved in order to 
continue receiving federal funds.  

PTA. There were no allocations during the second quarter. During the first half of 2016-17, net allocations 
totaling approximately $1 million were committed toward PTA STIP projects, leaving approximately 
$46 million in remaining allocation capacity.  

TDIF. Net allocations totaling $11 million were allocated toward TDIF STIP projects through the second 
quarter, leaving approximately $4 million in remaining allocation capacity.  

Proposition 1B. There is no significant allocation capacity available for STIP. 

Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor STIP resources and advise the Commission of any concerns or 
changes. 

6 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

     

  
 

    
 

  

      

      
        

 

 

         
   

 

 

    
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM (TCRP) 

Traffic Congestion Relief Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

TCRF $191 $72 $0 $72 $119 

Total $191 $72 $0 $72 $119 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $72 million toward 11 TCRP projects through the second quarter, leaving 
$119 million (approximately 62 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.   

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

At  the start  of  the  fiscal  year,  the TCRF  was  owed  approximately  $482 million in  Pre-Proposition  42  
(Tribal  Gaming)  loan repayments.   Assembly  Bill  (AB)  133, approved in March 2016, authorized a one-
time  repayment  of  $148  million to the  TCRF, and  an additional  $11  million for  allocation toward  trade  
corridor  improvements.   This  repayment  was  received  in  December  2016,  and  will  provide sufficient  
resources  for  currently  programmed TCRP projects.   The remaining  balance of  loans  outstanding  to the 
TCRF have  no specified repayment  schedule.   See  Appendix  D  for  additional  details  regarding  loan  
repayments.  

Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor TCRP resources and advise the Commission of any concerns or 
changes. 

7 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

   

  
 

    
 

  

      

      
        

 
 
 

 

       
         

       
  

 
 

        
           

 
 

          
        

     
         

         
   

 

      
          

 
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

AERONAUTICS (AERO) PROGRAM 

Aeronautics Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

AERO Account $6.8 $1.5 $0 $1.5 $5.3 

Total $6.8 $1.5 $0 $1.5 $5.3 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated approximately $1.5 million toward five AERO Program projects through the 
second quarter, leaving roughly $5.3 million (approximately 78 percent) in remaining allocation capacity. 
The $1.5 million in allocations were used for Airport Improvement Program Matching Grants, of which, 
the Division has sub-allocated approximately $1.1 million toward 38 projects to date. 

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

An additional $1.3 million in capacity has been made available due to project savings and rescissions from 
the 2015-16 Aeronautics Program. This capacity will be allocated in the upcoming quarter to fund 
Program grants from the 2016-17 program.  

The 2016 AERO Account Fund Estimate included a $1.3 million transfer from the Local Airport Loan 
Account (LALA) to the AERO Account in 2015-16, plus an additional $4 million in each subsequent year 
over the FE period. The $1.3 million transfer occurred during the fourth quarter of 2015-16; however, the 
remaining $4 million annual transfers have yet to be approved by the Department of Finance (DOF). If 
these resources are approved, they will be used to provide relief to the AERO Account in order to fund 
Program grants. 

Recommendations 

A $4 million transfer from the LALA was included in the 2016-17 allocation capacity, however, the DOF 
has not approved that transfer. The Commission may wish to delay AERO allocations pending approval 
of the LALA transfer. 

8 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

    

 
 

  
 

  
 

  

      

      

      

      
        

 

 

         
   

 

      
         

 

 

       
   

   

 

  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (ATP) 

Active Transportation Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

SHA $42 $12 $0 $12 $30 

FTF 175 49 0 49 126 

Cap-and-Trade 10 0 0 0 10 

Total $227 $61 $0 $61 $166 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $61 million toward 102 ATP projects through the second quarter, leaving 
$166 million (approximately 73 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.   

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

The deadline to request for 2016-17 funds is June 30, 2017. To date, none of the 2016-17 programmed 
funds have been extended. Approximately $224,000 in prior funding has lapsed. No projects have been 
completed. 

Recommendations 

The final 2016-17 allocation capacity for the ATP is consistent with the Adopted 2017 ATP Fund Estimate.  
The Department will keep the Commission apprised of any further changes or issues. 

9 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

       

   
 

    
 

  

       

      
        

 

 

       
  

 

       
       
             

 

        
        

           
         

            
    

 

       
  

 

 
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

TRANSITAND INTERCITY RAIL CAPITALPROGRAM (TIRCP) 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations to 
Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

Cap-and-Trade $171 $31 $0 $31 $140 

Total $171 $31 $0 $31 $140 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $31 million toward four TIRCP projects through the second quarter, leaving 
approximately $140 million (82 percent) in remaining allocation capacity. 

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

The TIRCP utilizes a percentage of the annual auction proceeds deposited into the Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Fund (Cap-and-Trade). Actual proceeds vary throughout the year based on individual auction 
results, with the TIRCP receiving 10 percent of the total proceeds. The next auction is scheduled to occur 
on February 22, 2017. 

During the second quarter, TIRCP capacity increased to $171 million from $135 million, due to increased 
proceeds from recent auctions. AB 133, approved in March 2016, authorized a $173 million tribal gaming 
loan repayment to the TCRF, earmarking $9 million to be subsequently transferred to the PTA for TIRCP. 
The $173 million loan repayment was received on December 29, 2016; however, the subsequent transfer 
to the PTA has not occurred. The Department will monitor the status of the transfer and inform the 
Commission of any changes.  See Appendix D for additional information regarding AB 133. 

Recommendations 

TIRCP revenues are subject to change, dependent on sales at Cap-and-Trade auctions. The Department 
will monitor the Program and, if necessary, will recommend modifications to the Commission. 

10 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
     

    
    

    
     

    
    

    
    

        
     

      
 

 

      
       

    
     

         
         

            
      

        
      

       
 

 
       

           
       

    
 

      
     

        
          

        
         

 
 

 

          
 

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

PROPOSITION 1A & 1B BONDS 

Proposition 1A & 1B Bonds 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date 

Remaining 
Capacity 

Proposition 1A $128 $0 $128 
CMIA 0 0 0 
TCIF 44 10 35 
Intercity Rail 36 1 35 
Local Bridge Seismic 16 10 7 
Grade Separations1 18 0 18 
Traffic Light Synch.2 7 7 0 
Route 99 20 9 11 
Total $270 $37 $233 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding.
1Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account (HRCSA) 
2Capacity increase due to Budget Revision. 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $37 million toward 12 Bond projects through the second quarter, leaving 
approximately $233 million (86 percent) in remaining allocation capacity. 

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

Bond Funding. In October 2016, the State Treasurer’s Office (STO) issued $13 million in Commercial 
Paper (CP) for use on Proposition 1B (Prop 1B) Local Transit projects. To date, $101 million in CP has 
been authorized for Prop 1B Local Transit projects and $99.2 million of that has been issued. Of that 
amount, $86 million has been refunded through general obligation (GO) bond sales. To date, the 
Department has been issued approximately $2 billion in CP for Prop 1B and Proposition 1A (Prop 1A) 
projects, of which all but $10 million has been refunded.  Remaining CP authority to issue is $542 million 
for Prop 1B and $50 million for Prop 1A. The Department received no upfront GO bond sale proceeds 
during the quarter. 

In October 2016, the STO refunded one GO bond series administered by the Department under Proposition 
108 - Passenger Rail and Clean Air Bond Act of 1990; one series administered by the Department under 
Proposition 192 – Seismic Retrofit Bond Act of 1996; and one series administered by the Commission 
under Proposition 116 – the Clean Air and Transportation Improvement Bond Act of 1990. 

Taking into account Commission allocations through December 2016, $105 million of Prop 1B authority 
remains available for allocation in 2016-17, plus an additional estimated authority of $214 million in future 
years. These amounts include authority for the use of potential savings consistent with the Prop 1B savings 
policy adopted by the Commission in January 2014. Original allocations are nearly complete for all bond 
programs, except the Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account program, which will continue to make 
original allocations for several more years.  A remaining amount of $130 million is available for allocation 
on Prop 1A connectivity projects. 

Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor Bond resources and advise the Commission of any concerns or 
changes. 

11 

1
2


                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

 

 

   
 

   
 

   
 
 
 
 
  

 

  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

APPENDICES 

Appendix A.....................................................................Allocation Capacity and Assumptions 

Appendix B .................................................................................................. Authorized Changes 

Appendix C........................................................................................................... Cash Forecasts 

Forecast Methodology  
State Highway Account  
Public Transportation Account  
Traffic Congestion Relief Fund  
Transportation Deferred Investment Fund 

Appendix D ...............................................................................................  Transportation Loans  
Status of Outstanding Transportation Loans, as of  December  31, 2016  
Interfund  Transportation Loans  

12 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

        

    
   

  

          
         

         
         

         
         

         
           

           
           
          

        
       

           
    

    

   
  
   
   
  
   
    

 
       

      

 
    

    
 
       

        
  

 
            

             
   

 
    

  
  
    
     

  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

APPENDIX A – ALLOCATION CAPACITYAND ASSUMPTIONS 

2016-17 Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
By Fund and Program1 

($ in millions) 

Fund SHOPP STIP TCRP AERO2 ATP TIRCP BONDS TOTAL 
SHA $402 $74 $0 $0 $42 $0 $0 $518 
FTF 1,865 100 0 0 175 0 0 2,140 
PTA 0 47 0 0 0 0 0 47 
TCRF 0 0 191 0 0 0 0 191 
AERO 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 7 
TDIF 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 15 
Cap and Trade 0 0 0 0 10 171 0 181 
Prop. 1A Bonds3 0 0 0 0 0 0 128 128 
Prop. 1B Bonds3 0 0 0 0 0 0 141 141 
Total Capacity $2,267 $236 $191 $7 $227 $171 $270 $3,368 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1Allocation capacity related to trade corridors is not included.
2Aeronautics allocation capacity is contingent upon DOF approval of $4 million LALA transfer. 
3Subject to Bond sales. 

The 2016-17 allocation capacity of approximately $3.4 billion is based on the following: 

 The STIP SHA, SHOPP SHA, and FTF allocation capacities are based on: 
o The 2016-17 Enacted Budget revenue and expenditure estimates, 
o The Revised 2016 STIP FE estimated federal receipts, 
o The SHA prudent cash balance of $415 million, 
o Anticipated 2015-16 carryover allocation capacity   
o Additional Federal Authority for SHOPP ($95 million) from August Redistribution 
o Changes to ATP and TIRCP capacity pursuant to AB 1613 (2016) 

 The STIP PTA allocation capacity of $47 million is based on the 2016-17 Enacted Budget, the PTA 
prudent cash balance of $100 million, and includes approximately $7 million in 2015-16 carryover 
allocation capacity. 

 The STIP TDIF capacity is based on available cash in the fund and includes 2015-16 carryover 
capacity of approximately $15 million. 

 The TCRP allocation capacity of $191 million is based on the anticipated tribal gaming loan repayment 
of $148 million, which will be used for Tier 2 projects, and includes approximately $43 million in 
2015-16 carryover allocation capacity for Tier 1 projects. 

 The AERO capacity is based on the Revised 2016 AERO Account FE and is contingent upon the 
DOF’s approval of a $4 million transfer from the LALA. AERO 2016-17 capacity also includes 
2015-16 carryover allocation capacity of approximately $800,000. 

 The ATP capacity is based on the Adopted 2017 ATP FE and projects with time extensions approved 
by the Commission.  The ATP capacity also incorporates the following assumptions: 

o Federal Highway Safety Improvement Program funds are not incorporated into the ATP. 
o State and federal resources are forecasted to remain stable throughout the FE period. 
o AB 1613, approved on September 14, 2016, authorized $10 million from Cap-and-Trade 

proceeds for ATP. 

13 

1
2
3
3


                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

 
        

 
   

 
  

        
         
  

        
 

     
           

 
  
 
 
 

  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

 The TIRCP capacity is based on the 2016-17 Enacted Budget’s projected Cap and Trade revenues in 
the GGRF.  

o Increase of $36 million to recent proceeds from Cap-and-Trade auctions. 

 Bond capacity is based on remaining bond authority, budget authority, and any administrative costs. 
o Proposition 1A and 1B capacities are based on the 2016-17 Enacted Budget and includes 

2015-16 remaining authority. The bond capacities are also dependent on the sale of sufficient 
bonds for funding. 

o Increase to Proposition 1B capacity reflects $7 million Budget Revision that was approved in 
September 2016. 

o Any increases to the Transportation Facilities Account (TFA), Highway-Railroad Crossing 
Safety Account (HRCSA), and State Route 99 Account allocation capacities are a result of 
project close-out and administrative savings.  

o Inter-City Rail capacity is based on the allocation of originally programmed projects. 

14 



                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

     

  
   

 

 
 

 
   

     

     

     
          

            
          

        
 

    

         
  

  
 

    
         

      
       

      
   

           
   

 

 
  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

APPENDIX B – AUTHORIZED CHANGES 

2016-17 Authorized Changes 
Summary through November 30, 2016 

($ in millions) 

Program 
# of Adjustments 

Net Change 
Increases Decreases Total3 

SHOPP1 59 96 155 -$35 

STIP2 3 3 6 0 

TOTAL 62 99 161 -$35 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1Includes SHOPP and Proposition 1B Bond G-12 (SHOPP Augmentation) adjustments. 
2Includes STIP and Proposition 1B Bond G-12 (TFA) adjustments 
3May include net zero adjustments 

Summary of Authorized Changes 

The Department has processed a total of 161 allocation adjustments through November 30, 2016, resulting 
in a $35 million decrease.  

Background 

Commission Resolution G-16-12, which amends Resolution G-09-12, (Resolution G-12) allows for the 
Director of the Department to adjust project allocations within specific limits. It is intended that the 
Director’s approved “decreases” will offset the Director’s approved “increases.” These authorized 
changes are known as G-12 authority. This delegation of authority greatly reduces the volume of financial 
transactions submitted to the Commission and increases the efficiency of the Department in processing 
changes.  The Resolution G-12 requires that the Department report on all project capital outlay allocation 
changes made under this delegation to the Commission’s Executive Director on a monthly basis. The 
Department provides a detailed, project by project, report to Commission staff each month. 

15 

3
1
2


                                                                                                                                                              
    

 

 
 

        
 

        
       

        
          

  

 

  
 

 

   

 
     
   
 

 

  
 

 
  
 

   

 
       
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

APPENDIX C – CASH FORECASTS – FORECAST METHODOLOGY 

Methodology and Assumptions 

The cash forecasts for the SHA, PTA, TCRF, TIF and TDIF are used by the Department to estimate and 
monitor the cash balance of transportation funds to determine the level of allocations that can be supported, 
and to prepare for low or high cash periods. Variances are identified and reported to management and the 
Commission. If necessary, adjustments are made to capital allocation levels, funding policy, or forecast 
methodology.  The 2016-17 cash forecasts are based on the following assumptions: 

 State Operations projections are based  on historical  trends and assumes  a 2.6 percent  increase each  
year, based on the DOF’s 2016-17 Price Letter.  

 Includes the most current expenditure projections available for Right-of-Way SHOPP and STIP. 
 Capital Outlay and Local Assistance expenditures  are based on actual and projected Commission  

allocations using historical  and seasonal  construction patterns.  
 Monthly  adjustments are  not  forecasted, since  they  comprise  timing  differences  between the  

Department’s  accounting  system  and the State Controller’s Office  (SCO).  These  adjustments 
include  short-term  loans made  to  the General  Fund  (GF), short-term  loan repayments, Plans  of  
Financial Adjustments, funds transferred in and out, and reimbursements.  

 Federal receipts are based on the 2016 STIP FE. 

SHA 
 Weight fee and excise tax revenue projections provided by the DOF. 
 All other revenues are based on historical trends. 
 Continued monthly  transfers of  weight  fee  revenues to the Transportation Debt  Service  Fund  

(TDSF).  
 Assumes  a  $119 million  Public/Private  Partnership  Presidio Parkway  project  payment  as  part  of  

capital outlay disbursement   
 Prudent cash balance of $415 million. 

PTA 
 Revenue projections provided by the DOF. 
 Repayment  of  an  approximately  $14 million Public  Employees’  Pension  Reform  Act  of  2013 

(PEPRA)  loan in 2016-17.  
 Prudent cash balance of $100 million. 

TCRF 
 One-time expenditure of $72 million will go towards Tier 2 projects in 2016-17. 
 Tribal  gaming  loan repayment  of  $173  million transferred to the TCRF, however, $16 million will  

be subsequently  transferred to the SHA and $9 million to the PTA for  TIRCP.   

TIF 
 As authorized by  the 2015-16 Budget, all  remaining  assets and liabilities were  transferred to the  

SHA, and the  TIF is now closed.  

TDIF 
 Carryover  capacity of approximately $15 million from  2015-16  for STIP projects.   

16 



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report

 

17 
 

APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - STATE HIGHWAY ACCOUNT 

State Highway Account (SHA) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions) 

 
Year-to-Date SHA Summary 
The SHA ending cash balance through the second quarter was approximately $2.1 billion, $703 million     
(52 percent) above the forecasted amount of $1.4 billion.  The variance is primarily due to Adjustments, 
which represent timing differences between the Department,s accounting system and the SCO,s 
accounting system. The cash balance will remain high until the SCO processes additional expenditures 
from the SHA.  In addition, the variance is also due to increased fuel consumption, which resulted in higher 
than forecasted HUTA transfers.  Revenues totaled $600 million, $23 million (4 percent) above forecast.  
Transfers into the SHA totaled $1.1 billion, $134 million (14 percent) above forecast.  Expenditures totaled 
$1.8 billion, and were in line with the forecast amount.  Adjustments totaled a positive $538 million.
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation

($ in millions) 

 Forecast Actual Difference % 
Beginning Cash Balance $1,683 $1,683 N/A  

Revenues 577 600 23  
Transfers 947 1,081 134  
Expenditures -1,852 -1,845 7  
Adjustments  538 538  

Ending Cash Balance $1,356 $2,058 $703 52% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 

$2,058

$1,356

$0

$300

$600

$900

$1,200

$1,500

$1,800

$2,100

$2,400

$2,700

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17

Actuals
2016-17 Forecast



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report

 

18 
 

APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ACCOUNT 

Public Transportation Account (PTA) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions)

 
Year-to-Date PTA Summary 
The PTA ending cash balance through the second quarter was $307 million, $3 million (1 percent) above 
the forecasted amount of $304 million.  Revenues, which primarily consists of sales tax revenue on diesel 
fuel, totaled $90 million, $35 million (28 percent) below the forecasted amount of $125 million.  Revenues 
were less than anticipated due to the continued low price of vehicle fuels, which results in lower sales tax 
receipts.  Transfers totaled $6 million.  Expenditures totaled $209 million, $29 million (12 percent) lower 
than anticipated.  Adjustments, which represent timing differences between the Department,s accounting 
system and the SCO,s accounting system, totaled a negative $95 million.
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation

($ in millions) 

 Forecast Actual Difference % 
Beginning Cash Balance $516 $516 N/A  

Revenues 125 90 -35  
Transfers 6 6 0  
Expenditures -238 -209 29  
Adjustments -104 -95 9  

Ending Cash Balance $304 $307 $3 1% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 
 

$307

$304

$0

$200

$400

$600

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17

Actuals

2016-17 Forecast



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report

 

19 
 

APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF FUND 

Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions) 

 
Year-to-Date TCRF Summary 

The TCRF ending cash balance through the second quarter was $353 million, $276 million (360 percent) 
above the forecasted balance of $77 million.  The high cash balance is due to a tribal gaming loan 
repayment of $173 million, which was forecasted for January but occurred in December, and lower than 
forecasted expenditures.  No revenues were received during the second quarter.  Transfers totaled $173 
million.  Expenditures totaled $33 million, $95 million (74 percent) below forecast.  This variance is due 
to the delay in a one-time expenditure of $72 million that did not occur as projected.  This one-time 
expenditure is now expected to occur later in the fiscal year.  Adjustments, which represent timing 
differences between the department,s accounting system and the SCO,s accounting system, totaled  
$8 million.
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation

($ in millions) 

 Forecast Actual Difference % 
Beginning Cash Balance $205 $205 N/A  

Revenues 0 0 0  
Transfers 0 173 173  
Expenditures -129 -33 95  
Adjustments  8 8  

Ending Cash Balance $77 $353 $276 360% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 

  

$353

$77

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17

Actuals

2016-17 Forecast



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report

 

20 
 

APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - TRANSPORTATION DEFERRED INVESTMENT 
FUND 

Transportation Deferred Investment Fund (TDIF) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions) 

 
Year-to-Date TDIF Summary 

The TDIF ending cash balance through the second quarter was $44 million, $4 million (9 percent) below 
the forecasted balance of $48 million.  No revenues or transfers occurred during the second quarter.  
Expenditures totaled $2 million, approximately $1 million (20 percent) below forecast.  Adjustments, 
which represent timing differences between the Department,s accounting system and the SCO,s 
accounting system, totaled a negative $5 million.
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation

($ in millions) 

 Forecast Actual Difference % 
Beginning Cash Balance $51 $51 N/A  

Revenues 0 0 0  
Transfers 0 0 0  
Expenditures -3 -2 1  
Adjustments  -5 -5  

Ending Cash Balance $48 $44 -$4 -9% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 

$44
$48

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17

Actuals

2016-17 Forecast



 

 
 

     

   
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

     

     
    
     

        
      

          

       
     

      

        

      
       

   

        

       
      

       

        

    
        
           

          

 

     
         

         
          

   

        
    

         
       

        

APPENDIX D – TRANSPORTATION LOANS 

Status of Outstanding Transportation Loans, as of December 31, 2016 
($ in millions) 

FUND Original 
Loan 

Loans / 
Interest 
Paid-to-

Date 

Remaining 
Balance 

Pre-Proposition 42  (Tribal Gaming  Revenue):  
State Highway  Account (SHA)1,2  

Public Transportation  Account (PTA)2  

Traffic Congestion  Relief  Fund  (TCRF)2  

$473 
275 
482 

$346 
19 

159 

$127 
256  
323 

Subtotal Pre-Proposition 42 Tribal Gaming Loans: $1,230 $524 $706 
Proposition 42:  

Transportation Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF) $1,066 $1,066 $0 

Subtotal Proposition 42 Loans: $1,066 $1,066 $0 
General Fund:  

State Highway  Account - Weight Fee Revenues1 

State Highway Account - Weight Fee Revenues1 

$227 

1,271 

$0 

0 

$227 

1,271 

Subtotal General Fund Loans: $1,498 $0 $1,464 
High-Speed Passenger  Train: 

2013-14  Public Transportation  Account (PTA)3  

2014-15 Public Transportation Account (PTA)3 

$23 

31 

$0  

0 

$23  

31 

Subtotal High-Speed Passenger Train Loans: $54 $0 $54 
Local Mass  Transit  Providers (PEPRA):  

Public Transportation Account (PTA)4 $14 $0 $14 

Subtotal Local Mass Transit Providers Loans: $14 $0 $14 

Totals: $3,861 $1,590 $2,272 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1Loan repayments will be directed to the TDSF for debt service payments. 
2Pursuant  to  AB  133,  $173  million  in  loan  repayments  will  be  allocated  as such:  $148  million  to  the  TCRF,  $11  million  to  SHA  for  trade  
corridors, $9  million  to  the  PTA  for  TIRCP  projects,  and  $5  million  to  the  SHA  for  SHOPP.  
3Repayment  will  occur  when  the  PTA  is determined  to  be  in  need  of  the  funds or  when  the  High-Speed  Passenger  Train  Bond  Fund  no  longer  
needs the  funds.  
4Repayments must occur no later than January 1, 2019. 

Pre-Proposition 42 Loans (Tribal Gaming) 

The Pre-Proposition 42 (Tribal Gaming) loans occurred in 2001-02, when the State was faced with a 
growing budget deficit and looked to transportation funds to help fill the budget shortfall. The 
Transportation Refinancing Plan, Assembly Bill (AB) 438 (2001), authorized a series of loans that included 
delaying the transfers of gasoline sales tax to transportation for two years (until 2003-04), a loan from the 
TCRF to the GF, and loans from the SHA and the PTA to the TCRF. 

In 2004-05, the Governor negotiated compacts that authorized the use of Tribal Gaming bond revenue to 
repay these loans in 2005-06, but legal challenges prevented the bonds from being issued. Due to the lack 
of Tribal Gaming bond proceeds, the GF was tasked with repayment of the loans. Between 2005-06 and 
2007-08, the GF made partial loan repayments to the SHA and the PTA, totaling $351 million. However, 
since statute did not specify repayment dates and the State was facing continuing budget shortfalls, 

21 

1,2
2
2
1
1
3
3
4


 

 
 

       
     

           
 

 

      
        

         
           

         
         

    
         

  

    
         

        
            

             
   

             
       

    
    

            
    

       
       

       
           

           
        

             
        

      
          

       
    

 
 

 
             

         
       

           
         

        
       

          

repayments were suspended. The 2011-12 Governor’s Budget indicated that the remaining Tribal Gaming 
loan repayments would start no earlier than 2016-17, with the SHA as the first fund to be repaid. 

AB 115 (2011) declared that the SHA loan repayments are revenues derived from weight fees. As such, 
future loan repayments made to the SHA are expected to be subsequently transferred to the Transportation 
Debt Service Fund (TDSF). 

AB 133, approved on March 1, 2016, appropriated $173 million from the GF for partial repayment of 
outstanding Tribal Gaming loans. Pursuant to the bill, the funds would be deposited in the TCRF and 
subsequently allocated as such: $148 million to the TCRF; $11 million for trade corridor improvements, 
which would be transferred to the SHA; $9 million to the PTA for TIRCP projects; and $5 million to the 
SHA for the SHOPP. Because AB 133 contains language specifically allocating $5 million to the SHOPP, 
those funds are expected to remain with the program, rather than diverted for debt service. In December 
2016, the TCRF received the $173 million loan repayment; however, as of the date of this document, none 
of the subsequent transfers have taken place. 

Weight Fees Loans 

In 2010, California voters passed Proposition 22, which amended the California Constitution by 
significantly restricting the State from using fuel excise tax revenues for GF relief, which was previously 
allowed. Pursuant to AB 105 (2011), a “Weight Fee Swap” was created, which allowed the State to use 
weight fee revenues for GF relief rather than fuel excise tax revenues. Furthermore, the bill authorized 
transfers of weight fee revenues from the SHA to the TDSF for transportation debt service and loans. To 
offset this diversion, an equivalent amount from the new price-based excise tax is transferred to the SHA. 

The 2010-11 Budget Act authorized a total of $227 million in loans from the SHA to the GF ($80 million 
and $147 million). Pursuant to AB 115, these loans were “grandfathered” into statute and characterized as 
being derived from weight fees; consequently, the repayment of these loans to the SHA will be transferred 
to the TDSF for transportation bond debt service. 

An additional loan of $44 million to the GF was authorized by the 2011-12 Budget Act. At the end of 
2011-12 and 2012-13, excess weight fees available in the SHA were transferred as loans to the GF in the 
amount of $139 million, $25 million, and $310 million. Pursuant to Section 9400.4(b)(2) of the California 
Vehicle Code, an additional $42 million was transferred as a loan from excess weight fee revenues in the 
SHA to the GF in July 2012. Per legislation, the $42 million shall be repaid no later June 30, 2021. In July 
2012, $204 million was transferred to the GF from excess weight fees in 2010-11. In April 2013, $200 
million was transferred to the GF from excess weight fees in 2010-11. In May 2013, $30 million was 
transferred to the GF from remaining weight fees in 2011-12. In July 2014, excess weight fees available in 
the SHA were transferred as loans to the GF in the amount of $92 million for 2013-14. In July 2015, excess 
weight fees available in the SHA were transferred as loans to the GF in the amount of $151 million for 
2014-15. In December 2016, $33 million was transferred to the GF from excess weight fees in 2015-16.  
In total, there have been nearly $1.5 billion in weight fee revenue loans made to the GF. Based on the way 
current legislation is written, repayment of these loans is anticipated to be subsequently transferred to the 
TDSF for transportation bond debt service. 

High-Speed Passenger Train Loans 

The 2013-14 Budget Act authorized up to $26 million in loans from the PTA to the High-Speed Passenger 
Train Bond Fund to cover support costs incurred by the High-Speed Rail Authority. During 2013-14, a 
total of $23 million was loaned: $5.4 million on August 16, 2013; $8.9 million on October 8, 2013; $5.6 
million on March 13, 2014; and $3 million on June 9, 2014. The 2014-15 Budget Act authorized an 
additional amount of up to $31.6 million for support costs, including an initial authorization of 
approximately $29.3 million and an additional authorization of $2.3 million. During 2014-15, a total of 
$31 million was loaned: $7.3 million on September 17, 2014; $7.3 million on December 18, 2014; $7.3 
million on February 17, 2015; $2.3 million on March 25, 2015; and $6.7 million on 
May 26, 2015. No additional loans are anticipated to occur. Pursuant to statute, loans will be repaid when 

22 



 

 
 

       
 

 
   

 
         

  
      

         
       
        

        
     

 
 

    
  

 
        

        
        

       
      

          
        

        
          

             
  

              
           

       
         

      
    

the PTA is determined to be in need of the funds or when the High-Speed Rail Authority no longer needs 
the funds. 

Local Mass Transit Providers Loans (PEPRA) 

Section 13(c) of the Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964 mandates that employee protections for 
specified transit workers must be certified by the United States Department of Labor (DOL) before federal 
transit grants can be released to local mass transit employers. The California Public Employees’ Pension 
Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) established new retirement formulas for employees first employed by a 
public entity on or after January 1, 2013. PEPRA requires such employees to contribute a specified 
percentage of the normal cost of their defined benefit pension plans, and prohibits public employers from 
paying an employee’s share of retirement contributions. The DOL determined that PEPRA interferes with 
collective bargaining rights of transit workers protected under Section 13(c). Subsequently, the DOL 
refused to certify millions of dollars in federal transit grants to California transit agencies. 

As a result, the California Legislature enacted AB 1222, which authorized the DOF to loan up to $26 million 
from the PTA to local mass transit providers in amounts equal to federal transportation grants not received 
due to non-certification from the DOL.  Concurrently, the State of California pursued litigation against the 
DOL, challenging its determination that PEPRA is incompatible with federal labor laws. On December 30, 
2014, the court ruled that the DOL’s determination that PEPRA precluded certification of federal transit 
grants under Section 13(c) was “arbitrary and capricious,” and that the DOL “misinterpreted the law”. The 
matter was remanded to the DOL “for further proceedings consistent with the court’s order”. The DOL 
later appealed the decision, but subsequently filed to have the appeal voluntarily dismissed, which was 
granted by the court on August 12, 2015. A hearing was scheduled on October 23, 2015, which resulted 
from the State of California filing a supplemental complaint to enforce the court’s previous order remanding 
the case. On January 7, 2016, the court found that the DOL complied with its order to reconsider the 
relevant factors that were lacking in its original denial of grant certification. However, the court granted 
the State’s motion for leave to file a supplemental complaint against the DOL. On August 22, 2016, the 
court again ruled, in part, that the DOL’s actions were unlawful; however, no remedy was provided at that 
time. The court granted the DOL leave to file a supplemental brief in support of its motion regarding the 
denial of class certification relating to the Monterey-Salinas Transit’s classic employees. The case remains 
in litigation. In total, $14.2 million has been loaned from the PTA to local mass transit providers 
(Sacramento Regional Transit and Monterey-Salinas Transit). Although ongoing litigation continues to 
cause delays in repayment, these loans are expected to be repaid no later than January 1, 2019, as mandated 
by statute. 

23 



  State of California  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

 
 

 

  
 

   

 
 

 
 

 

California State Transportation Agency Tab 31
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 3.9  
Information Item  

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Subject:  PROPOSITION 1B FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 SECOND QUARTER  REPORTS  

The attached package includes the California Department of Transportation’s quarterly reports for 
the Proposition 1B Bond Program.  These reports have been discussed with the California 
Transportation Commission’s staff. 

The Proposition 1B Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter Reports are in the following order: 

 Corridor Mobility Improvement Account
 State Route 99 Corridor Program
 Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program
 State-Local Partnership Program
 Traffic Light Synchronization Program
 Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account
 Intercity Rail Improvement Program
 Trade Corridors Improvement Fund

Attachments 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   

   

 

 

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Corridor Mobility 

Improvement Account (CMIA) 
Bond Program 

Report 

Quarterly Report to the
 California Transportation 

Commission 



(1) CMIA Bond Program Summary
Second Quarter FY 2016-17 

(1a) CMIA Bond Program Funding 
#Contracts  Project Allocated Funds  % Allocated

CMIA bond funds initially allocated to projects: 11291    1$4,410 million1     1100%1 
CMIA bond funds revised allocation due to administration savings: 11291    1$4,477 million1     1100%1 

In the CMIA bond program, $4,410 
million was allocated for projects 
that commenced construction prior 
to December 31, 2012, and $90 
million was set aside for program 
administration costs. Subsequently, 
administration costs have been 
reduced.  Administration savings
totaling $67 million were allocated to
ongoing projects.  A revised total of $4,477 million of CMIA program funds have been allocated to 
projects, and $23 million is set aside for program administration costs, utilizing all of the available 
program funds.

 

(1b) CMIA Bond Program Funding and Contributor Funds
Program Expenditures Percent Expended

CMIA bond program funds expended to date: $4,230 million 95%r  
CMIA bond program funds expended reported last quarter: $4,208 million 94%r   

In the CMIA bond program's $4,500 million dollar budget, $4,477 million has been allocated to 
projects from the CMIA bond program funds. In addition, $7,866 million has been committed from 
other contributor funds to increase the total value of projects in the CMIA bond program to $12,343 
million.  The table below shows how CMIA bond program funds and contributor funds were distributed 
by project components as well as expenditures to date for CMIA bond program funds.

CMIA Bond Program Funding and Co ntributor Funds by Component (millions)
Total Funds Other Funds CMIA Bond Program Funds

Allocated Expended Percent
Construction

$ 1,121.9 $ 680.0 $ 441.9 $ 415.8 94%Support
Capital $ 7,916.4 $ 3,888.6 $ 4,027.8 $ 3,792.4 94%

Right of Way
$ 142.4 $ 142.4

$ 0.5 $
Support
Capital $ 1,913.1 $ 1,912.6

Preliminary Engineering
Support $ 1,249.2 $ 1,242.8 $ $6.4 98%

Committed Subtotal $ 12,343.0 $ 7,866.4 $ 4,476.6 $ 4,214.5 94%
Uncommitted $ -
Percent Uncommitted 0%
Administration $ 23.4 $ 15.4 66%
Program Total $ 4,500.0 $ 4,229.9 94%

- 0%

6.3

$0.0

$400.0

$800.0

$1,200.0

$1,600.0

$2,000.0

07-08 08-09 09-10 10-11 11-12 12-13 14-15
$451.4 $1,169. $438.0 $297.8 $1,845. $207.3 $67.0

CMIA Bond Program Allocations by FY (millions)

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 1 of 11



(1c)  CMIA Bond Program Project Completions

# Contracts Completed Percent Completed

CMIA bond program construction contracts completed to date: 108  84%r            
CMIA bond program construction contracts completed reported last quarter: 103 80%r 

A total of 90 corridor 
projects received CMIA 
bond program funds.  
Some corridor projects 
were constructed in 
stages, resulting in a total 
of 129 construction 
contracts being 
administered. 

PE - Plant Establishment

CMIA Bond Program Completions - Projects and Dollars (millions)

Contracts Accepted
Contracts In Plant

Establishment
Contracts Under

Construction
All CMIA Bond Program

Contracts

# Total
Funds

CMIA
Funds

#
FDR's # Total

Funds
CMIA
Funds # Total

Funds
CMIA
Funds # Total

Funds
CMIA
Funds

FY 09-10 4 $ 208 $ 63 4 4 $ 208 $ 63
FY 10-11 8 $ 375 $ 183 8 8 $ 375 $ 183
FY 11-12 8 $ 443 $ 280 8 8 $ 443 $ 280
FY 12-13 19 $ 925 $ 412 17 19 $ 925 $ 412
FY 13-14 19 $ 977 $ 377 17 19 $ 977 $ 377
FY 14-15 19 1,576$   $ 583 14 19 $ 1,576 $ 583
FY 15-16 26 1,645$   $ 663 5 1 $ 72 $ 36 27 $ 1,717 $ 699
FY 16-17 5 $ 543 $ 263 0 11 $   2,155 $   1,055 16 $ 2,698 $ 1,318
FY 17-18 1 $ 119 $ 41 1 $ 119 $ 4
FY 18-19 4 $ 772 $ 302 4 $ 772 $ 302
FY 19-20 4 2,532$   $ 218 4 $ 2,532 $ 218

Total Value 108 6,692$   2,824$   73 1 $ 72 $ 36 20 5,579$   1,616$   129 12,343$  $ 4,477

1

The status of Final Delivery Reports (FDR), to be completed within six months after construction contracts are accepted, is outlined in 
the table above.

$0

$400

$800

$1,200

$1,600

$2,000

$2,400

$2,800

$3,200

$3,600

09
-1
0 
A
ct
ua

l

10
-1
1 
A
ct
ua

l

11
-1
2 
A
ct
ua

l

12
-1
3 
A
ct
ua

l

13
-1
4 
A
ct
ua

l

14
-1
5 
A
ct
ua

l

15
-1
6 
A
ct
ua

l

16
-1
7 
A
ct
ua

l

PE

16
-1
7 
Pl
an

17
-1
8 
Pl
an

18
-1
9 
Pl
an

19
-2
0 
Pl
an

20
-2
1 
Pl
an

21
-2
2 
Pl
an

CMIA Bond Program Construction Expenditures by Fiscal Year 
of Completion (millions)

Total Dollars CMIA Dollars

California Department of Transportation

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 2 of 11

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report



$       124,207     

4 04 Ala 880 

$ 67,934 $ 52,846 Corridor Project #1 (EA 3A921) 4/26/12 09/14/12 100 01/01/16 04/04/16 100  Caltrans $       7,415     $       7,961     $       50,607     $       49,795     

$ 35,052 $ 29,765 Corridor Project #2 (EA 3A922) 5/23/12 11/08/12 100 02/01/16 11/19/15 100  Caltrans $       4,000     $       3,991     $       25,765     $       24,606     

$ 102,986 $  82,611 Corridor Summary 02/01/16 04/04/16 02/01/17 11/19/18 $       11,415     $       11,952     $       76,372     $       74,401     

State Route 24 Caldecott Tunnel - Fourth Bore - Corridor Project 

5 04 Ala 
CC 24 

$ 399,211 $ 84,482 Corridor Project #1 (EA 29491) 5/14/09 11/10/09 100 05/01/14 03/12/15 100  Caltrans $       51,218     $       29,260     $       293,775     $       286,737     

$ 4,730 $ - Corridor Project #2 (EA 29492) Local 12/22/09 100 03/01/11 04/20/11 100  Caltrans $       400     $       492     $       4,300     $       2,809     

$ 642 $ - Corridor Project #3 (EA 29493) Local 12/23/09 100 07/01/10 07/19/10 100  Caltrans $       100     $       130     $       500     $       408     

$ 404,583 $ 84,482 Corridor Summary 05/01/14 03/12/15 03/01/15 03/01/17 $       51,718     $       29,883     $       298,575     $       289,954     

6 10 Cal 4 $ 60,688 $ 3,574 Angels Camp Bypass (EA 36250) 9/20/07 08/11/07 100 09/01/10 09/24/09 100  03/01/12 07/05/17 Caltrans $       3,600     $       4,346     $       31,101     $       25,939     

I-880 SB HOV Ln Extension - Hegenberger to Marina Blvd - Corridor Project 

                                                      (2) CMIA Bond Program Project Delivery and Expenditure Report

   

     

                        Second Quarter FY 2016-17 

          

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

California Department of Transportation 

LEGEND 

I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane - Greenville to Hacienda - Corridor Project 

$ 59,280 $ 29,037 Corridor Project #1 (EA 29084) 3/13/08 07/28/08 100 12/01/11 02/04/10 100  Caltrans $       5,700     $       5,555     $       47,410 $       42,413     

1 04 Ala 580 
$ 46,491 $ 5,765 Corridor Project #2 (EA 29083) 10/30/08 07/22/09 100 12/01/11 09/30/11 100  Caltrans $       4,458     $       4,928 $       35,203     

$       35,162     

$       43,242     

$       34,711$ 42,839 $ 20,400 Corridor Project #3 (EA 2908V) 5/23/12 08/23/12 100 11/01/14 05/20/16 100  $       4,132 $       5,217     

$ 148,610 $  55,202 Corridor Summary 11/01/14 05/20/16 11/01/15 04/02/18 $       14,290     $       15,700 $       117,775     $       120,366 

I-580 Westbound HOV Lane - Greenville to Foothill - Corridor Project 

2 04 Ala 580 

$ 91,677 $ 41,860 Corridor Project #1 (EA 2908C) 5/23/12 11/20/12 100 11/01/14 06/30/16 100  Caltrans $       9,795     $       10,321     $       73,769 $       73,452     

$ 68,700 $ 40,481 Corridor Project #2 (EA 2908E) 4/26/12 10/29/12 100 11/01/14 04/18/16 100  Caltrans $       7,820     $       10,077     $       53,010     $       50,755     

$ 160,377 $  82,341 Corridor Summary 11/01/14 06/30/16 11/01/15 06/01/18 $       17,615 $       20,397     $       126,779     

I-580 / Isabel Interchange - Corridor Project 

3 04 Ala 580 

$ 43,495 $ 18,375 Corridor Project #1 (EA 17131) 12/11/8 06/22/09 100 03/01/12 04/09/12 100  Livermore $       -    $         535     $       26,495     $       17,666     

$ 6,810 $ 1,770 Corridor Project #2 (EA 17132) 12/11/08 06/22/09 100 01/01/12 10/31/11 100  Livermore $       - $         -     $       3,210     $       1,770     

$ 73,182 $ 24,982 Corridor Project #3 (EA 17133) 10/30/08 07/23/09 100 01/01/12 11/23/11 100  Caltrans $       8,000     $       7,006     $       37,682     $       28,032     

$ 123,487 $  45,127 Corridor Summary 03/01/12 04/09/12 03/01/13 12/29/17 $       8,000     $       7,541     $       67,387 $       47,468     

Estimated       cost within budget       
Baseline       budget exceeded, non-bond funds added.  No CTC action required.       
All       bond funds expended.  Project teams are making expenditure adjustments (adding non-bond funds if necessary) and reviewing project charges.         
The quarter in which the bond funds were fully expended has been added to the table below so that the timeliness of corrective actions can be monitored.        
CCA 100% Complete        
Milestone       Behind Schedule        - Complete        - Past       Due       PE -       Plant       Establishment       

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL 

P

R EBMUN
T CEJOR D

TC
RIT

IS C

Y TNUO

E TUOR

T  SO
T 

C
)  CE 0'sJ 0OR 1,0

L 
P ($

ATO
 T

T SOC
T )  

CE 0'sJ 0

OR 1,0

 P ($

MIA
 C

N O
TIP

RICSED
T CEJORP

NO
TIACOLLA

 

D RA
WA

e 
et

pl
moC

%
 

D RA
WA

A CC
D EVORPPA

ACC
T NERRUC

E TELPMOC
%

 
A CC F

T ROPER
Y RE

LI
V

E
L 

D
A

IN

T UOESOLC
D EVORPPA

T UOESOLC
T NERRUC

E TELPMOC
%

 
T UOESOLC

RDF
L ATNEMELPPUS

 

IMPLEMENTING
AGENCY (QUARTER

BOND FUNDS FULLY 
EXPENDED)

 
 

 

APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 3 of 11



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 
   

 
  

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

     

  

    

    

    

    

$    -        

    

    

    

        

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

     

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

        

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

     

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

        

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

L

L

L

L

L

California Department of Transportation 
PR

OJE
 

D 
C 

IS
T 

T
N 

R 
U 

I 
M 

C 
B 

C 
T 

E 
O 

R 
UN

TY
 

RO
UT

E 

TO
TA

L
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 
CM

IA
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 

PR
OJE

CT
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

AL
LO

CAT
IO

N 
AW

AR
D 

AW
AR

D
%

C 
A 

om
 

PP
 

p 
R 

le
 

O 
te

 
VE

D
CC

A 
CU

RR
EN

T
CC

 
C 

A 
CA

%
C 

FI
N 

OM 
A 

PL
L

D 
E 

E 
T 

L 
E 

IV
E

AP
 

RY
R

PR
O 

EP
OR 

VE
D

C 
T 

LO
SE

OU
CU

RR
E

T
NT

CL
 

C 
O 

L 
S 

O 
E 

S 
OU

EO
 

T 
S 

U 
UP

 
T

%
 

P 
C 

IMPLEMENTING 
AGENCY (QUARTER 

BOND FUNDS FULLY 
EXPENDED) 

LE
M 

OM 
EN

 
PL

 
T 

E 
A 

T
L

F
E

DR
 

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

State Route 4 East Widening from Somersville to Route 160 

7 04 CC 4 

$ 78,472 $ 12,428 Corridor Project #1 (EA 2285C) 5/20/10 01/05/11 100 02/01/13 12/16/13 100  Caltrans $    10,608    $    5,642    $    45,183    $    45,155    

$ 83,967 $ 16,671 Corridor Project #2 (EA 2285E) 8/10/11 10/20/11 100 02/01/15 02/02/16 100  Caltrans $    14,395    $    7,951    $    48,717    $    47,383    

$ 92,407 $ 39,200 Corridor Project #3 (EA 1G940) 1/25/12 05/25/12 100 12/01/14 02/05/17 98 Caltrans $    13,389    $    10,458    $ 59,775 $    55,950    

$ 79,307 $ - Corridor Project #4 (EA 1G941) 8/22/12 11/14/12 100 08/01/15 01/20/17 98 CCTA $    -   $   - $ 67,886 $    60,260    

$ 44,949 $ 31,787 Corridor Project #5 (EA 24657) 1/25/12 04/19/12 100 09/30/13 10/30/15 100  CCTA $    -   $   - $ 36,787 $    36,491    

$ 379,102 $ 100,086 Corridor Summary 08/01/15 12/21/16 12/01/18 09/01/18 $ 38,392 $    24,051    $ 258,348 $    245,239    

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project 

8 04 
Ala 

CC 
80 

$ 8,384 $ 7,584 Corridor Project #1 (EA 3A774) 10/27/11 03/15/12 100 04/01/15 05/22/17 80 ACCMA $    -   $   114 $ 7,584 $    4,298    

$ 6,163 $ 5,363 Corridor Project #2 (EA 3A775) 3/29/12 07/26/12 100 04/01/14 01/31/17 90 ACCMA $  48 $ 5,363 $    4,653    

$ 2,296 $ 1,896 Corridor Project #3 (EA 3A771) 1/20/11 04/28/11 100 04/01/12 12/01/12 100  ACCMA $    -   $   - $ 1,896 $    1,457    

$ 11,259 $ 9,379 Corridor Project #4 (EA 3A776) 5/23/12 09/30/12 100 01/01/14 12/26/14 100  Caltrans $ 1,492 $    1,331    $ 7,887 $    7,063    

$ 28,136 $ 22,256 Corridor Project #5 (EA 3A777) 5/23/12 10/01/12 100 06/01/14 05/04/16 100  Caltrans $ 3,675 $    3,496    $ 18,581 $    17,065    

$ 56,238 $ 46,478 Corridor Summary 04/01/15 05/22/17 10/01/15 12/29/17 $ 5,167 $ 4,989 $ 41,311 $ 34,536 

US 50 HOV Lanes - Corridor Project 

9 03 ED 50 

$ 44,441 $ 19,873 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 3A711 ) 9/25/08 11/18/08 100 06/01/10 11/07/12 100  ED Co DOT $ 3,560 $    7,039    $ 37,681 $    33,381    

$ 10,454 $ 6,294 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 3A712 ) 12/15/11 04/01/12 100 10/01/13 06/17/13 100  ED Co DOT $    -   $             1,393 $ 8,794 $    10,195    

$ 54,895 $ 26,167 Corridor Summary 10/01/13 06/17/13 10/01/14 07/01/17 $ 3,560 $    8,432    $ 46,475 $    43,576    

10 06 Ker 46 $ 73,024 $ 30,375 Route 46 Expressway -
Segment 3 (EA 44252) 5/20/10 01/26/11 100 07/01/14 01/16/13 100  01/01/16 10/30/14 100  Caltrans $ 9,900 $    4,178    $ 47,449 $    45,510    

11 06 Kin 
Tul 198 $ 94,516 $ 44,514 Route 198 Expressway (EA 3568U) 5/14/09 09/01/09 100 02/01/12 03/11/13 100  08/01/13 03/17/16 100  Caltrans $ 9,514 $    8,579    $ 51,758 $    52,213    

12 07 LA 405 $ 1,137,700 $ 730,000 I-405 Carpool Lane I-10 To US 101 
(NB) (Design Build) (EA 12030) 9/25/08 04/23/09 100 12/31/13 03/01/17 97 12/01/15 06/10/21 Metro $ - 0    $ 979,700 $    903,034    

Interstate 5 Carpool Lane from Route 134 to Route 170 - Corridor Project 

13 07 LA 5 

$ 137,366 $ - Corridor Project #1 (EA 12184) Local 12/06/10 100 12/31/13 08/30/18 71 Caltrans $ 30,110 $    26,847    $ 76,646 $    48,655 

$ 110,516 $ - Corridor Project #2 (EA 1218V) Local 10/14/10 100 12/31/12 12/15/15 100  Caltrans $ 19,593 $    19,082    $ 71,000 $    62,748    

$ 401,498 $ 64,713 Corridor Project #3 (EA 1218W) 5/23/12 11/29/12 100 05/30/16 12/31/19 54 Caltrans $ 43,211 $    19,546    $ 231,619 $    111,670    

$ 649,380 $ 64,713 Corridor Summary 05/30/16 12/31/19 05/30/17 02/28/22 $ 92,914 $    65,475    $ 379,265 $    223,073    

I-5 Carpool Lane from Orange County Line to I-605 - Corridor Project 

14 07 LA 5 

$ 114,072 $ 51,983 Corridor Project #1 (EA 21591) 8/10/11 11/28/11 100 04/29/15 05/27/16 100  Caltrans $ 17,110 $    16,348 $ 45,247 $    43,663    

$ 631,125 $ - Corridor Project #2 (EA 21592) 6/23/15 03/14/16 03/31/17 02/07/20 0 Caltrans $ 34,534 $    -    $ 170,000 $    -    

$ 188,216 $ 104,708 Corridor Project #3 (EA 21593) 4/26/12 08/14/12 100 04/22/16 07/10/18 82 Caltrans $ 28,481 $    23,475    $ 96,447 $    70,387    

$ 323,285 $ 158,320 Corridor Project #4 (EA 21594) 4/26/12 08/23/12 100 04/01/16 04/03/19 67 Caltrans $ 33,777 $    24,888    $ 144,627 $    87,734    

$ 211,747 $ - Corridor Project #5 (EA 21595) 8/6/13 04/24/14 100 12/01/16 09/13/19 36 Caltrans $ 25,768 $    11,567    $ 116,632 $    30,848    

$ 1,468,445 $ 315,011 Corridor Summary 03/31/17 02/07/20 05/31/20 10/30/23 $ 139,670 $    76,278    $ 572,953 $    232,631    

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 4 of 11



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 
   

 
  

 

   
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

  $    37,149      

     

    

    

    

     

    

    

        $ 5,900   

    

    

    

     

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

$    25,231    

California Department of Transportation 
PR

OJE
 

D 
C 

IS
T 

T
N 

R 
U 

I 
M 

C 
B 

C 
T 

E 
O 

R 
UN

TY
 

RO
UT

E 

TO
TA

L
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 
CM

IA
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 

PR
OJE

CT
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

AL
LO

CAT
IO

N 
AW

AR
D 

AW
AR

D
%

C 
A 

om
 

PP
 

p 
R 

le
 

O 
te

 
VE

D
CC

A 
CU

RR
EN

T
CC

 
C 

A 
CA

%
C 

FI
N 

OM 
A 

PL
L

D 
E 

E 
T 

L 
E 

IV
E

AP
 

RY
R

PR
O 

EP
OR 

VE
D

C 
T 

LO
SE

OU
CU

RR
E

T
NT

CL
 

C 
O 

L 
S 

O 
E 

S 
OU

EO
 

T 
S 

U 
UP

 
T

%
 

P 
C 

IMPLEMENTING 
AGENCY (QUARTER 

BOND FUNDS FULLY 
EXPENDED) 

LE
M 

OM 
EN

 
PL

 
T 

E 
A 

T
L

F
E

DR
 

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

Highway 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows - Corridor Project 

15 04 Mrn 
Son 101 

$ 85,029 $ 26,523 Corridor Project #1 (EA 26407) 5/23/12 09/14/12 100 06/01/15 05/24/16 100  Caltrans $ 4,873 $    6,254    $ 26,950 

$ 136,148 $ 72,717 Corridor Project #2 (EA 2640U) 5/23/12 11/01/12 100 06/01/15 03/15/17 99 Caltrans $ 17,716 $    16,225    $ 79,500 $    77,825    

$ 49,842 $ 29,773 Corridor Project #3 (EA 26406) 1/20/11 06/02/11 100 12/02/13 12/17/12 100  Caltrans $ 7,000 $    6,733    $ 28,473 $    26,608    

$ 3,905 $ 3,530 Corridor Project #4 (EA 2640G) 6/27/12 11/08/12 100 12/01/13 12/24/13 100  Caltrans (FY 14-15 Q1) $ 700 $    742    $ 2,830 $    2,829    

$ 18,202 $ 17,244 Corridor Project #5 (EA 2640L) 6/27/12 11/01/12 100 06/30/14 12/23/14 100  Caltrans $ 2,500 $    2,458    $ 14,744 $    14,512    

$ 31,679 $ 30,729 Corridor Project #6 (EA 2640K) 6/27/12 11/02/12 100 10/01/14 12/20/16 100 Caltrans $ 4,800 $    4,738    $ 25,929 $    25,473    

$ 324,805 $ 180,516 Corridor Summary 06/01/15 03/15/17 12/30/16 12/31/18 $ 37,589 $ 178,426 $    172,478    

16 04 Mrn 580 $ 17,852 $ 17,852 
Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 
101 Connector Improvements (EA 
4A140) 

5/14/09 11/04/09 100 03/01/11 01/27/11 100  03/01/12 12/01/12 100  Caltrans $ 2,100 $    1,858    $ 11,052 $    10,763 

17 05 Mon 1 $ 31,691 $ 18,568 Salinas Road Interchange (EA 31592) 5/14/09 10/07/09 100 07/01/11 03/20/14 100  12/01/12 06/29/18 Caltrans $ 4,598 $    4,846    $ 15,638 $    15,186    

SR 12 Jameson Canyon Widening - Phase 1 - Corridor Project 

18 04 Nap 
Sol 12 

$ 2,190 $ - PAED Costs Phase 2 ( EA 26412 ) $ - $      -    $ - $      -    

$ 45,886 $ 18,518 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 26413 ) 8/10/11 01/26/12 100 08/01/12 05/05/15 100  Caltrans $ 4,850 $    8,568    $ 30,528 $    30,470    

$ 72,004 $ 36,349 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 26414 ) 8/10/11 01/11/12 100 08/01/13 05/10/16 PE  Caltrans $ 9,250 $    11,336 $ 43,293 $    42,057    

$ 120,080 $ 54,867 Corridor Summary 08/01/13 05/10/16 12/29/17 03/30/18 $ 14,100 $    19,904    $ 73,821 $    72,527    

19 03 Nev 49 $ 30,019 $ 8,225 Route 49 La Barr Meadows Widening 
(EA 2A690) 1/13/10 05/28/10 100 12/01/14 04/08/14 100  12/01/16 12/01/18 Caltrans $ 3,500 $    3,408    $ 10,447 $    10,031    

20 12 Ora 91 $ 60,759 $ - Add one lane on EB SR-91 from SR-
241/SR-91 to SR-71/SR-91 (EA 0G040) Local 08/29/09 100 09/01/11 05/13/11 100  09/01/15 03/28/12 100  Caltrans $ 7,801 $ 40,086 $    39,044    

SR-22 / I-405 / I-605 HOV Connector with ITS Elements - Corridor Project 

21 12 Ora 22 

$ 169,446 $ 135,430 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 07163 ) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 05/01/14 03/23/15 100  Caltrans $ 25,475 $    25,469    $ 128,871 $    158,890    

$ 119,657 $ - Corridor Project #2 ( EA 07162 ) Local 06/11/10 100 02/01/14 03/18/15 100  Caltrans $ 18,374 $    19,168    $ 78,637 $    78,803    

$ 289,103 $ 135,430 Corridor Summary 05/01/14 03/23/15 05/01/15 07/30/17 $ 43,849 $    44,637    $ 207,508 $    237,693    

22 12 Ora 91 $ 77,510 $ 54,253 
Widen EB&WB SR-91 fr E of SR-55 
Conn to E of Weir Canyon Road (EA 
0G330) 

1/20/11 05/03/11 100 12/01/14 11/01/13 100  12/01/15 07/01/14 100  Caltrans $ 8,633 $    9,921 $ 54,253 $    54,044    

23 12 Ora 57 $ 34,428 $ 24,127 Widen NB fr 0.3M S of Katella Ave to 
0.3M N of Lincoln Ave (EA 0F040) 8/10/11 10/26/11 100 03/01/15 04/21/15 100  03/01/16 06/29/16 100  Caltrans $ 6,256 $    5,285 $ 21,621 $    21,501    

Widen NB from 0.4 m N of SR-91 to 0.1 m N of Lambert Road - Corridor Project 

24 12 Ora 57 

$ 51,809 $ 40,925 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 0F031 ) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 07/01/14 11/06/14 100  Caltrans $ 9,180 $    9,142    $ 31,745 $    30,648    

$ 51,609 $ 41,250 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 0F032 ) 4/8/10 10/13/10 100 07/01/14 05/02/14 100  Caltrans $ 9,180 $    9,114    $ 32,670 $    32,473    

$ 103,418 $ 82,175 Corridor Summary 07/01/14 11/06/14 07/01/15 12/31/15 100  $ 18,360 $    18,256    $ 64,415 $    63,122    

Lincoln Bypass - Corridor Project 

25 03 Pla 65 

$ 292,203 $ 48,934 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 3338U ) 2/14/08 06/09/08 100 06/15/13 07/09/13 100  Caltrans $ 22,000 $    24,433    $ 164,453 $    161,281    

$ 23,099 $ 20,000 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 33382 ) 10/26/11 05/21/12 100 12/15/14 10/01/14 100  Caltrans $ 2,751 $    2,636    $ 19,499 $    18,111    

$ 315,302 $ 68,934 Corridor Summary 12/15/14 10/01/14 12/15/16 04/05/18 $ 24,751 $    27,069    $ 183,952 $    179,392    

26 03 Pla 80 $ 47,577 $ 8,484 Pla-80 HOV Phase 2 (EA 36782) 1/10/08 05/01/08 100 10/01/10 10/18/12 100  10/01/12 07/03/17 Caltrans $ 7,143 $    6,240    $ 31,200 $    29,327    

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 5 of 11



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 
   

 
  

 

   
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

  
 

 
     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

  
 

 
     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

  
 

 
     

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

$    30,686    

California Department of Transportation 
PR

OJE
 

D 
C 

IS
T 

T
N 

R 
U 

I 
M 

C 
B 

C 
T 

E 
O 

R 
UN

TY
 

RO
UT

E 

TO
TA

L
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 
CM

IA
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 

PR
OJE

CT
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

AL
LO

CAT
IO

N 
AW

AR
D 

AW
AR

D
%

C 
A 

om
 

PP
 

p 
R 

le
 

O 
te

 
VE

D
CC

A 
CU

RR
EN

T
CC

 
C 

A 
CA

%
C 

FI
N 

OM 
A 

PL
L

D 
E 

E 
T 

L 
E 

IV
E

AP
 

RY
R

PR
O 

EP
OR 

VE
D

C 
T 

LO
SE

OU
CU

RR
E

T
NT

CL
 

C 
O 

L 
S 

O 
E 

S 
OU

EO
 

T 
S 

U 
UP

 
T

%
 

P 
C 

IMPLEMENTING 
AGENCY (QUARTER 

BOND FUNDS FULLY 
EXPENDED) 

LE
M 

OM 
EN

 
PL

 
T 

E 
A 

T
L

F
E

DR
 

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

27 03 Pla 80 $ 49,374 $ 22,985 Pla-80 HOV Phase 3 (EA 36783) 12/11/08 08/10/09 100 01/01/11 06/17/13 100  01/01/13 06/30/17 Caltrans $ 5,300 $    5,255    $ 39,974 $    25,377    

28 08 Riv 215 $ 29,228 $ 10,297 Widening, Add One Mixed Flow Lane in 
Each Direction (EA 0F161) 1/20/11 09/28/10 100 12/01/13 11/21/13 100  12/01/14 02/29/16 100  RCTC $ - 0    $ 22,057 $    16,032    

29 08 Riv 91 $ 253,625 $ 120,191 HOV Lane Gap Closure (EA 44840) 8/10/11 02/10/12 100 08/01/15 12/19/16 100 08/01/17 07/13/18 Caltrans $ 30,728 $ 129,924 $    153,924    

30 03 Sac 50 $ 96,581 $ 47,611 Hwy 50 Bus/Carpool & Aux Lns & 
Community Enhancements (EA 44161) 7/9/09 10/26/09 100 01/01/13 05/10/13 100  01/01/15 08/15/16 100 Caltrans (FY 16-17 Q1) $ 11,500 $    12,226    $ 70,698 $    71,886    

31 03 Sac Loc $ 17,575 $ 14,075 White Rock Road from Grant Line to 
Prairie City (EA 92880) 2/23/12 04/30/12 100 12/31/13 12/01/13 100  06/01/14 06/01/14 100  Sac Co $ - $      -    $ 11,875 $    10,422    

32 08 SBd 10 $ 30,760 $ 14,074 Westbound Mixed Flow Lane Addition 
(EA 0F150) 1/13/10 12/10/10 100 05/01/12 08/10/15 100  06/01/13 07/01/15 100  SANBAG $ - $      -    $ 25,449 $    20,282    

33 08 SBd 215 $ 347,777 $ 49,120 I-215 North Segments 1 & 2 - HOV & 
Mixed Flow Ln Addition (EA 0071V) 4/16/09 08/27/09 100 09/05/13 09/17/14 100  09/15/15 12/31/17 SANBAG $ - $      -    $ 213,174 $    208,387    

Interstate 215 HOV Lanes and Connectors - Corridor Project 

34 

35 
08 SBd 215 

$ 77,658 $ 29,000 SR - 210/215 Connectors (EA 44407) 
combined to 4440U 4/16/09 09/17/09 100 02/01/13 03/01/13 100  Caltrans $ 12,883 see $ 47,672 see 

$ 44,740 $ 36,540 I-215 North Segment 5 (EA 00719) 
combined to 4440U 4/16/09 09/17/09 100 02/01/13 03/01/13 100  Caltrans $ 7,333 below $ 29,207 below 

$ 122,398 $ 65,540 Corridor Summary 02/01/13 03/01/13 03/01/15 10/30/15 100  $ 20,216 $    12,942    $ 76,879 $    71,430    

36 08 SBd 10 $ 18,300 $ 10,910 
Widen Exit Ramps&Add Aux Ln  
@ Cherry,  Citrus&Cedar Ave IC's (EA  
49750)  

1/13/10 10/12/10 100 12/01/10 12/20/12 100  06/01/11 06/03/14 100  Caltrans $ 3,280 $    3,422    $ 12,130 $    9,337 

I-15 Managed Lanes - Corridor Project 

37 11 SD 15 

$ 110,103 $ 93,765 Corridor Project #1 (EA 2T093) 9/20/07 02/08/08 100 01/17/11 12/28/11 100  Caltrans $ 14,739 $    14,603    $ 79,026 $    77,319    

$ 87,365 $ 71,236 Corridor Project #2 (EA 2T091) 2/14/08 05/12/08 100 02/21/12 05/31/11 100  Caltrans $ 14,025 $    11,162    $ 57,211 $    57,438    

$ 138,686 $ 115,668 Corridor Project #3 (EA 2T092) 4/10/08 07/25/08 100 04/15/12 06/14/12 100  Caltrans $ 21,236 $    15,020    $ 94,432 $    91,853    

$ 336,154 $ 280,669 Corridor Summary 04/15/12 06/14/12 10/03/13 01/28/15 100  $ 50,000 $    40,785    $ 230,669 $    226,609    

I-5 North Coast Corridor - Stage 1A - Corridor Project 

38 11 SD 5 

$ 52,664 $ 24,500 Corridor Project #1 (EA 2358U) 9/20/07 08/15/07 100 10/30/09 07/14/10 100  Caltrans $ 6,000 $    7,743    $ 43,038 $    37,046    

$ 80,446 $ - Corridor Project #2 (EA 2T040) Local 01/28/11 100 06/30/12 02/13/15 100  Caltrans $ 11,183 $    15,223    $ 54,610 $    57,722    

$ 133,110 $ 24,500 Corridor Summary 06/30/12 02/13/15 06/30/17 03/31/19 $ 17,183 $    22,965    $ 97,648 $    95,099    

39 10 SJ 205 $ 22,009 $ 9,070 I-205 Auxiliary Lanes (EA 0Q270) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 04/01/13 03/04/13 100  11/01/14 02/13/15 100  Caltrans $ 2,900 $    2,302    $ 11,860 $    11,480    

Route 46 Corridor Improvements (Whitley 1) - Corridor Project 

40 05 SLO 46 

$ 77,214 $ 49,778 Corridor Project #1 (EA 33072) 4/8/10 10/25/10 100 08/01/13 10/13/14 100  Caltrans $ 7,000 $    7,872    $ 54,054 $    52,312    

$ 1,840 $ - STIP TEA Enhancements (EA 33072) 

$ 79,054 $ 49,778 Corridor Summary 08/01/13 10/13/14 10/01/14 09/01/17 

Widen US 101 & add Aux Lns fr Marsh Rd to Embarcadero Rd. - Corridor Project 

41 04 SM 101 

$ 40,638 $ 23,445 Corridor Project #1 (EA 23563) 1/20/11 06/01/11 100 03/01/12 06/25/13 100  Caltrans $ 8,259 $    3,020    $ 22,304 $    16,123    

$ 22,514 $ 3,802 Corridor Project #2 (EA 23564) 10/26/11 05/24/12 100 11/01/13 11/15/13 100  Caltrans $ 3,802 $    1,256    $ 12,648 $    6,514    

$ 63,152 $ 27,247 Corridor Summary 11/01/13 11/15/13 11/01/14 08/25/16 100 $ 12,061 $    4,276    $ 34,952 $    22,638    

42 04 SCl 880 $ 67,889 $ 45,929 I-880 Widening (SR 237 to 
US 101) (EA29830) 8/10/11 12/14/11 100 07/01/13 04/04/14 100  08/01/14 02/28/17 Caltrans $ 9,810 $    6,658    $ 38,279 $    31,787    

43 04 SCl 101 $ 73,199 $ 55,871 US 101 Aux Lanes - State Route 85 to 
Embarcadero Rd (EA 4A330) 8/10/11 11/17/11 100 08/01/13 11/16/15 100  09/01/14 10/31/17 Caltrans $ 11,080 $    10,821    $ 44,791 $    42,425    

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 6 of 11



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 
   

 
  

 

   
 

 

  

California Department of Transportation 

T
NU

MBE
R 

IMPLEMENTINGRO
JE

1
C

,
T

C
00

0's
O

) 
ST

 

OJE
C

,
T

C
00

0'
O

s)
 

ST
 

T
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

IO
N Co

m
pl

et
e 

ED
CC

A 

T
CC

A

OMPL
ET

L
E 

IV
ER

Y
RE

P
VE

D
C

ORT
 

LO
SE

OUT 
T

CL
OSE

OUT
 

UT
%

CO
M

EN
PL

T
E

A
T

L
F

E 
DR

 

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL 
EC IC

T

TY E AGENCY (QUARTERL
P ($

A
PR ($

1

EC CAT D D
%

OV EN C

L
DE N EO LE

M APPROVED APPROVED 

OJ TR UN UT BOND FUNDS FULLYTA MI OJ LO AR AR PR RR A
% A PR
O RE

OS PP BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET EXPENDED 

PR DI
S

CO RO T EXPENDED)O C PR AL AW AW AP CU CC FI
N

AP CU
R

CL SU ($1,000's) ($1,000's) ($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

44 04 SCl 101 $ 49,611 $ 16,636 US 101 Improvements (I-280 to Yerba 
Buena Rd) (EA 1A980) 1/13/10 10/01/10 100 06/01/13 10/31/12 100  06/01/14 10/03/14 100  Caltrans $ 6,690 $ 6,619 $ 31,201 $ 26,047 

45 05 SCr 1 $ 20,085 $ 13,783 Highway 1 Soquel to Morrissey 
Auxiliary Lanes (EA 0F650) 8/10/11 01/05/12 100 11/01/13 02/11/15 100  12/01/14 06/01/17 SCCRTC $ - $   - $ 15,933 $ 15,933 

46 02 Sha 5 $ 16,315 $ 13,496 Cottonwood Hills Truck Climbing Lane 
(EA 37100) 1/13/10 04/21/10 100 12/01/11 11/17/11 100  12/01/12 10/23/14 100  Caltrans $ 2,100 $ 1,247 $ 11,396 $ 11,396 

I-80 HOV Lanes, Fairfield (Rt 80/680/12 to Putah Creek) - Corridor Project 

47 04 Sol 80 

$ 42,748 $ 20,171 Corridor Project #1 (EA 0A531) 2/14/08 06/04/08 100 12/01/09 12/01/09 100  Caltrans $ 6,351 $ 4,284 $ 29,197 $ 28,260 

$ 7,885 $ 6,085 Corridor Project #2 (EA 0A532) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 09/01/11 02/29/12 100  Caltrans $ 1,319 $ - $ 4,766 $ 4,765 

$ 30,296 $ - Corridor Project #3 (EA 4C15U) 3/12/09 04/21/09 100 11/01/10 11/01/10 100  $ 3,900 $ 1,597 $ 22,200 $ 15,837 

$ 80,929 $ 26,256 Corridor Summary 09/01/11 02/29/12 10/01/12 03/01/14 100  $ 11,570 $ 5,881 $ 56,163 $ 48,862 

48 04 Son 101 $ 92,761 $ 17,359 
Central Phase A - US 101 HOV Lns 
from Railroad Ave to Rohnert Park 
Expressway (EA 0A18U) 

5/14/09 10/12/09 100 12/01/11 12/26/12 100  02/01/13 12/31/17 Caltrans $ 10,500 $ 10,752 $ 58,311 $ 55,195 

49 04 Son 101 $ 120,260 $ 69,860 
US 101 HOV lanes - North Phase A 
(from Steele Lane to Windsor River 
Road) (EA 0A10U) 

5/29/08 10/29/08 100 01/01/11 12/30/10 100  02/01/12 01/30/17 Caltrans $ 12,000 $ 9,836 $ 91,200 $ 88,015 

50 04 Son 101 $ 79,367 $ 29,280 US 101 HOV Lanes - Wilfred Ave to 
Santa Rosa Ave (EA 12965) 9/25/08 03/03/09 100 12/01/13 06/28/13 100  01/01/15 12/31/15 100  Caltrans $ 6,600 $ 7,541 $ 51,065 $ 45,273 

51 10 Sta 219 $ 45,580 $ 9,844 SR-219 Expressway, Phase 1 (SR-99 
to Morrow Road) (EA 0A870) 1/10/08 06/19/08 100 08/01/09 06/30/10 100  11/01/09 07/28/16 100  Caltrans $ 2,000 $ 1,947 $ 7,844 $ 6,617 

52 10 Sta 219 $ 42,662 $ 13,241 SR-219 Expressway, Phase 2 (Morrow 
Road to Route 108) (EA 0A872) 12/15/11 08/30/12 100 05/30/14 10/30/15 100  01/13/18 12/18/17 Caltrans $ 4,300 $ 4,163 $ 17,612 $ 16,429 

53 10 Tuo 108 $ 53,392 $ 14,530 E. Sonora Bypass Stage II (EA 34042) 1/20/11 12/16/11 100 03/01/14 01/10/14 100  05/03/21 12/31/19 Caltrans $ 5,500 $ 6,537 $ 26,974 $ 28,742 

54 07 Ven 
SB 101 $ 101,163 $ 81,293 HOV Lanes, Mussel Shoals to Casitas 

Pass Road (EA 26070) 8/10/11 01/04/12 100 08/01/16 03/30/17 98 07/31/19 04/25/19 Caltrans $ 15,300 $ 13,505 $ 65,993 $ 60,310 

CMIA projects amended into program using project cost/award savings 

55 04 Son 101 $ 17,321 $ 15,000 Central Project - Phase B (EA 0A184) 1/20/11 05/19/11 100 12/31/12 07/17/13 100  01/01/14 12/30/16 Caltrans $ 3,000 $ 2,844 $ 12,000 $ 12,000 

56 03 Sac 80 $ 136,035 $ 53,537 I-80 HOV Ln Across the Top (EA 
3797U) 1/20/11 07/29/11 100 11/01/14 07/30/17 97 11/01/16 11/01/18 Caltrans $ 19,000 $ 19,099 $ 104,588 $ 100,000 

57 10 SJ 5 $ 124,978 $ 42,470 I-5 HOV Ln and CRCP (EA 0G470) 1/20/11 06/02/11 100 12/30/14 01/26/17 100 01/30/16 01/18/19 $ 11,990 $ 17,139 $ 97,708 $ 93,340 

58 05 SLO 101 $ 47,857 $ 31,174 Santa Maria Bridge (EA 44590) 1/20/11 06/21/11 100 04/01/14 03/12/15 100  07/15/15 07/15/18 Caltrans $ 6,600 $ 5,527 $ 34,832 $ 34,810 

59 11 SD 15 $ 68,159 $ 25,802 Mira Mesa Direct Access Ramp (EA 
2T095) 12/15/11 04/04/12 100 01/14/15 01/04/16 100  07/11/17 07/11/17 Caltrans (FY 15-16 Q3) $ 8,500 $ 8,027 $ 36,102 $ 27,059 

60 02 Sha 5 $ 23,468 $ 21,713 South Redding 6;Lane (EA 4C401) 1/20/11 05/09/11 100 11/15/12 02/01/13 100  11/15/13 09/12/18 Caltrans $ 2,250 $ 1,950 $ 19,463 $ 18,643 

61 03 But 32 $ 9,925 $ 3,425 But 32 Highway Widening (EA 1E490) 8/10/11 06/30/12 100 11/30/13 12/11/15 100  07/01/18 07/01/18 Chico $ - $   - $ 6,425 $ 6,713 

Widen Ala 84 Expressway - Corridor Project 

62 04 Ala 84 

$ 41,065 $ 16,057 Corridor Project #1 (EA 29761) 8/10/11 03/21/12 100 07/31/13 09/24/15 100  Caltrans $ 3,780 $ 3,806 $ 25,085 $ 24,302 

$ 97,402 $ - Corridor Project #2 (EA 29762) 3/26/15 09/30/15 100 10/01/15 12/01/17 35 Caltrans $ 8,005 $ 3,731 $ 48,000 $ 13,205 

$ 138,467 $ 16,057 Corridor Summary 10/01/15 12/01/17 07/01/18 12/29/17 $ 11,785 $ 7,537 $ 73,085 $ 37,507 

63 06 Tul 198 $ 27,266 $ 21,187 Plaza Drive IC / Aux Lns (EA 42370) 8/10/11 11/30/11 100 06/30/13 08/19/14 100  12/31/13 12/30/18 Visalia $ 3,617 $ 3,785 $ 17,570 $ 33,046 

64 04 Var Var $ 74,984 $ 36,057 
Freeway Performance Initiative (EA 
0G890, 15113, 15300, 15320, 15350, 
15420) 

4/26/12 08/28/12 100 10/01/14 10/13/15 100  04/01/16 06/30/18 Caltrans $ 8,271 $ 8,734 $ 51,346 $ 47,626 

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 7 of 11



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 
   

 
  

 

   
 

 

  

 
 

  

     

    

    

    

        

        

        

        

       

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

       

        

        

        

        

        

        

     

    

    

    

        

        

        

        

       

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

       

        

        

        

        

        

        

     

    

    

    

        

        

        

        

       

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

       

        

        

        

        

        

        

L

L

L

California Department of Transportation 
PR

OJE
 

D 
C 

IS
T 

T
N 

R 
U 

I 
M 

C 
B 

C 
T 

E 
O 

R 
UN

TY
 

RO
UT

E 

TO
TA

L
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 
CM

IA
PR

O 
($

1,
JE

CT
C

00
0's

 
O 

) 
ST

 

PR
OJE

CT
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

AL
LO

CAT
IO

N 
AW

AR
D 

AW
AR

D
%

C 
A 

om
 

PP
 

p 
R 

le
 

O 
te

 
VE

D
CC

A 
CU

RR
EN

T
CC

 
C 

A 
CA

%
C 

FI
N 

OM 
A 

PL
L

D 
E 

E 
T 

L 
E 

IV
E

AP
 

RY
R

PR
O 

EP
OR 

VE
D

C 
T 

LO
SE

OU
CU

RR
E

T
NT

CL
 

C 
O 

L 
S 

O 
E 

S 
OU

EO
 

T 
S 

U 
UP

 
T

%
 

P 
C 

IMPLEMENTING 
AGENCY (QUARTER 

BOND FUNDS FULLY 
EXPENDED) 

LE
M 

OM 
EN

 
PL

 
T 

E 
A 

T
L

F
E

DR
 

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

APPROVED 
BUDGET EXPENDED 
($1,000's) ($1,000's) 

Bi-County I-215 Gap Closure - Corridor Project 

65 

66 
08 SBd 

Riv 215 

$ 182,802 $ 15,350 I-215 Gap Closure (EA 0M940) 
combined to 0M94U 6/27/12 12/03/12 100 05/01/16 08/25/15 100  Caltrans $ 16,270 see $ 137,171 see 

$ 17,066 $ - SHOPP contribution to #1 $ 800 $ 15,392 

$ 5,193 $ 3,007 Newport Ave OC(EA 0M94U) 6/27/12 12/03/12 100 05/01/16 08/25/15 100  Caltrans $ 361 below $ 3,007 below 

$ 205,061 $ 18,357 Corridor Summary 05/01/16 08/25/15 04/20/18 08/02/18 $ 17,431 $ 16,125 $ 155,570 $ 144,109 

67 04 Son 101 $ 52,360 $ 22,242 North Project Phase B 
Airport IC (EA 3A23U) 4/26/12 12/03/12 100 12/31/13 08/03/15 100  11/01/15 09/01/17 Caltrans $ 4,500 $ 4,399 $ 33,813 $ 31,605 

68 04 SCl 880 $ 62,097 $ 39,231 I-880/I-280 Stevens Creek IC Impvmts 
(EA 44560) 5/23/12 09/06/12 100 12/01/14 12/30/15 100  12/01/15 10/30/17 SCVTA $ - $   - $ 47,197 $ 44,446 

69 04 SCl 101 $ 33,962 $ 22,367 Capitol Exp Yerba Buena IC (EA 
1G360) 5/23/12 08/02/12 100 06/30/14 04/14/15 100  02/28/17 02/28/17 SCVTA $ - $   - $ 26,286 $ 25,319 

70 08 SBd 15 $ 82,912 $ 16,206 La Mesa Nisqualli Rd IC (EA 0A450) 8/10/11 12/08/11 100 12/01/13 03/05/14 100  12/01/15 05/06/16 100  SANBAG $ - 0 $ 53,082 $ 40,680 

71 11 SD 805 $ 36,501 $ 18,785 HOV Lns - SR54 to SR94 (EA 2T180) 1/25/12 06/22/12 100 12/31/13 12/20/13 100  07/11/13 05/31/18 Caltrans $ 5,392 $ 5,224 $ 19,355 $ 18,406 

72 11 SD 805 $ 55,432 $ 37,978 HOV Lns - Palomar to SR54 (EA 
2T181) 1/25/12 09/09/12 100 07/30/14 04/03/14 100  11/05/13 05/31/18 Caltrans $ 7,400 $ 7,480 $ 34,278 $ 33,389 

73 05 SLO 46 $ 55,559 $ 45,088 Whitley 2A (EA 33077) 2/23/12 05/18/12 100 09/08/15 08/15/16 100 10/01/16 01/02/18 Caltrans $ 7,000 $ 7,044 $ 38,088 $ 35,361 

74 12 Ora 74 $ 77,211 $ 24,109 SR74 / I-5 IC (EA 0E310) 4/25/12 10/19/12 100 02/02/15 11/22/16 100 12/31/18 11/01/17 Caltrans $ 6,364 $ 8,108 $ 30,231 $ 25,419 

75 11 SD 805 $ 119,000 $ 40,638 805 Managed Lns North 
(Design Build) (EA 2T200) 10/26/11 7/30/12 

2/26/13* 100 03/15/15 09/22/17 99 06/30/17 06/04/20 Caltrans $ 26,428 $ 17,445 $ 86,419 $ 80,271 

76 2 Sha 5 $ 7,275 $ 6,000 I5/Deschutes Rd IC (EA 34760) 5/3/12 7/26/12 100 12/15/12 01/24/14 100  05/01/13 02/26/16 100  Anderson $ - $   - $ 6,000 $ 6,000 

77 3 Sac 50 $ 37,151 $ 12,109 SR50 - Watt IC (EA 37120) 4/26/12 9/15/12 100 11/30/14 01/16/16 100  11/01/18 02/01/19 Sac Co $ - $   - $ 30,449 $ 33,877 

78 5 Mon 101 $ 91,150 $ 28,325 San Juan IC (EA 31580) 4/26/12 09/27/12 100 03/18/15 04/28/16 100  07/02/18 07/09/19 Caltrans $ 8,000 $ 8,171 $ 48,700 $ 42,629 

79 5 SB 101 $ 17,968 $ 4,792 Union Valley Pkwy IC (EA 46380) 4/26/12 07/26/12 100 12/31/13 12/27/13 100  02/03/15 02/24/15 100  Caltrans $ 1,900 $ 1,688 $ 9,584 $ 8,883 

80 8 SBd 10 $ 18,620 $ 10,000 I-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC (EA 44811) 4/26/12 07/11/12 100 07/11/13 06/24/15 100  08/01/15 06/16/16 100  SANBAG $ 2,000 $ 2,821 $ 13,787 $ 13,872 

81 11 SD 76 $ 36,889 $ 29,387 I-5 / SR 76 IC (EA 25714) 4/26/12 08/01/12 100 01/01/15 10/20/14 100  07/25/16 100  Caltrans $ 5,056 $ 4,977 $ 24,561 $ 23,739 

82 3 ED 50 $ 19,200 $ 15,500 US Route 50 HOV Ln (EA 2E510) 5/23/12 07/17/12 100 12/31/13 03/31/16 100  10/31/14 12/01/17 ED Co DOT $ - $   - $ 17,240 $ 14,719 

83 3 ED 50 $ 9,145 $ 6,000 Western Placerville IC Ph 1A (EA 
37280) 5/23/12 11/05/12 100 06/01/15 11/30/14 100  01/15/14 02/01/17 Caltrans $ - $   - $ 6,000 $ 7,683 

84 8 Riv 215 $ 123,502 $ 38,779 215 Widening Scortt to Nuevo (EA 
0F162) 5/23/12 11/14/12 100 12/31/15 11/15/18 98 07/01/19 11/19/20 RCTC $ - 0 $ 98,500 $ 89,452 

85 8 SBd 15 $ 63,923 $ 28,264 I15 Ranchero Rd IC (EA 34160) 5/23/12 08/01/12 100 08/01/14 12/18/15 100  09/01/16 12/01/17 SANBAG $ 3,650 $ - $ 40,148 $ 40,551 

86 4 Ala 680 $ 8,793 $ 6,673 FPI (EA 4G100) 6/27/12 09/29/12 100 11/01/14 06/27/13 100  12/01/15 04/21/14 100  Caltrans $ 1,000 $ 998 $ 5,673 $ 4,740 

87 8 SBd 15 $ 35,274 $ 12,000 Duncan Canyon Rd IC (EA 0H130) 6/27/12 08/14/12 100 06/01/14 02/28/17 99 11/30/18 05/31/18 Fontana $ 2,900 $ 1,008 $ 26,054 $ 28,457 

88 12 Ora 405 $ 3,230 $ 2,410 Widen Ramp for Deceleration Lane (EA 
0M130) 6/27/12 10/11/12 100 07/01/14 05/30/14 100  12/01/14 12/01/14 100  Caltrans $ 500 $ 498 $ 1,910 $ 1,738 

89 7 LA 710 $ 1,336,061 $ 153,657 Gerald Desmond Bridge 
(Design Build) (EA 22830) 10/24/12 10/1/12 

6/11/13* 100 03/22/19 08/12/19 66 05/21/21 09/26/17 Port of Long Beach $ 97,000 $ 85,695 $ 864,260 $ 412,728 

90 8 SBd 15 $ 325,365 $ 53,743 I-15 Devore Widening, IC (EA 0K710) 12/6/12 11/13/12 100 03/25/16 06/12/17 99 10/25/19 06/11/19 SANBAG $ 26,951 $ 23,708 $ 239,662 $ 229,177 

Totals $ 12,390,986 $ 4,476,619 

* Design Build contract: two award dates. 1st, notice to proceed for design, 2nd, construction start 
** Section 4a of CMIA report details CMIA Bond Program funding loans. 

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 8 of 11



  
 

 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 
    

 

   

    

  
 

 
 
  

 

   

  

 
  

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

(3)  CMIA Bond Program Action Plans
Second Quarter FY 2016-17 

(3a) Major Project Issues 

The following project(s) have major issues that may impact the project schedule or budget. 

Project #89 – Gerald Desmond Bridge - Additional funds will be necessary due to project delays and 
corresponding design and construction changes to address differing site conditions and Department 
seismic standards. Supplemental funds (TCIF/SHOPP) of $15,000,000 construction support and 
$32,960,000 construction capital were allocated on October 24, 2016 CTC meeting. 

(3b) Project Budgets Supplemented with Local Funds 

No project budgets were supplemented with Local funds since the last quarterly report. 

(3c) Project Action Plans 
(Projects with gray shading are completed and will be removed in the next quarterly report) 

Project #1 – Eastbound I-580 HOV- Hacienda to Greenville #3 – Project overrun will be addressed 
with non-bond funds. Expenditure will be adjusted. Target completion date is April 2017. 

Project #2 – Eastbound I-580 Westbound HOV Ln (Seg 1) – Project overrun will be addressed with 
non-bond funds. Expenditure will be adjusted. Target completion date is April 2017. 

Project #7 – SR-4 E Widening between Somersville & SR-160 (#3A) – Project overrun was 
addressed with non-bond funds. Expenditure adjustment will be completed by end of February 2017. 

Project #14 – Expenditure adjustments are not completed for the following projects as previously 
reported: Target completion date is February 2017.  

 I-5 Carpool and Mixed Flow Lane from Orange County Line to I-605 (Segment 1)
 Widening Shoemaker, Rosecrans, Bloomfield (Segment 3)
 Widening at San Antonio, Imperial Hwy and Pioneer (Segment 4)

Project #15 – Marin-Sonoma Narrows, Segment 4 – Project overrun will be addressed with non-bond 
funds. Local (TAM) coop to funds shortfall is pending. The new target date for coop execution is 
April 2017. Expenditures will be adjusted when funding is in place. Target completion date is June 
2017. 

Project #52 – SR 219 Expressway, Phase 2 - Right of way costs are forecasted to exceed 120 
percent of the programmed amount due to litigation and pending final judgments for eminent domain 
actions and would be subject to STIP county share adjustment. Final settlement of the condemnation 
parcel is pending trial, which has been postponed to February 2017. Expenditure adjustments are 
completed. 

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 9 of 11



California Department of Transportation 

Project #56 - I-80 HOV Lanes Across the Top - Potential for additional funds arising from the need to 
replace cracked pavement in newly constructed lanes. Issues claimed include mix design changes, 
cost escalation, time related overhead, interest, material and labor costs.  Caltrans is evaluating 
claims and is negotiating with contractor to minimize potential supplemental amount.  Potential for 
additional support funds due to delays in completing construction. Caltrans is closely monitoring and 
managing remaining budget.  The project is opened to traffic in December 2016.  Expenditure 
adjustments are completed. 

Project #59 - I-15 Mira Mesa / Scripps Ranch Direct Access Ramp - The $32,519.86 shown in AMS 
as over expended in CMIA funds is an accrual issue (posting code 9001). These are not true 
expenditures, hence there is no expenditure adjustment to be made.  

Project #73 - SR-46 Corridor Improvements (Whitley 2A) - Project overrun will be addressed with  
corridor options. Construction claims process continues. Expenditures will be adjusted as necessary.  
Target completion date is July 2017. 

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 10 of 11



  
 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 

     
    
     
    

    
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

   
         

          
     
     

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

(4) CMIA Bond Program Funding Adjustments
Second Quarter FY 2016-17

 (4a) CMIA Bond Program Funding Loans 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009 funding loans were made in 2009 to 
replace CMIA funding on CMIA program projects. The CMIA program project budgets, as reported in 
this report include $214,459,000 of ARRA funding in accordance with Government Code, Section 
8879.77. In 2009, limitations on bond sales and the enactment of the ARRA program led to 
legislation allowing loans in order to allocate projects ready for construction. The table below outlines 
the loans made and repayment of loans for the CMIA program. 

Project ARRA Funding (Loan) 
($1,000;s) 

Repayment (CMIA Funding) 
($1,000;s) 

Caldecott Tunnel Fourth Bore (segment 1) $ 73,439 
I-215 North Segments 1 & 2 HOV Lanes $ 49,120 
La Barr Meadows $ 2,000 
Route 405 Northbound HOV Lanes $ 89,900 
State Highway Account Reimbursement $ 214,459 
Totals $ 214,459 $ 214,459

 (4b) CMIA Bond Program Funding Transfers 

In January 2014, the Commission established a Proposition 1B savings policy with the intention that 
savings accrued in the CMIA program will be used for CMIA-eligible STIP projects that commenced 
construction prior to December 31, 2012. To date, Caltrans has identified a total of $72.3 million in 
savings ($5.3 in project closeouts and $67 in projected administration savings) in the CMIA program. 

Funding Transfers Project Allocated 
CMIA Funds 

Administration 
Budget 

Program Budget, Allocations through Dec. 31, 2012 $ 4,410.0 million $ 90 million 
Project Closeout Savings – de-allocated -$ 5.3 million 
Project Closeout Savings – re-allocated to projects $ 5.3 million 
Administration Savings – re-allocated to projects $ 67.0 million -$ 67 million 
Revised Allocated Budget Totals $ 4,477 million $ 23 million 

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 11 of 11



   

   

 

 

Second Quarter FY 2016-17 
State Route 99 (SR99) 

Bond Program 
Report 

Quarterly Report to the
 California 

Transportation 
Commission 



-$200.0
$0.0

$200.0
$400.0
$600.0
$800.0

08-09 09-10 10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 Total

Actual $12.3 $185.6 $56.6 $601.0 $62.8 $48.6 -$10.4 $956.5

SR99 Program Allocations by FY (millions)

(1) SR99 Bond Program Summary
Second Quarter FY 2016-17

(1a) SR99 Bond Program Funding

#Contracts   Project Allocated Funds   % Allocated

SR99 bond program funds allocated to projects:     1271       1$957 million1        196%1 

In the SR99 bond program budget, $763 million was allocated for construction.  In addition, $194 
million has been allocated for right of way and engineering support costs.  There is also $20 million 
set aside for bond administrative costs and an uncommitted balance of $23 million.  Additional
projects are planned for the 
uncommitted balance, and will 
be programmed and added to 
the program as they are 
delivered.

 
 

(1b) SR99 Bond Program Funding Loans

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009 funding loans were made in 2009 to 
replace SR99 funding on a SR99 program project. The SR99 program project budget, as reported in 
this report includes $19,061,000 of ARRA funding in accordance with Government Code, Section 
8879.77. In 2009, limitations on bond sales and the enactment of the ARRA program led to legislation 
to allow for loans in order to allocate projects ready for construction.

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program
Page 1 of 6



 
 
 

 
 

                           

                            
                   

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

  
   

 
                       

                     
 

                                
                                       

 
                          

            
     

 
             

   
 

1 1 1
1 1 1

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

(1c) SR99 Bond Program Funding and Contributor Funds

SR99 bond program project funds expended to date:        
SR99 bond program project funds expended reported last quarter: 

In the SR99 bond program's $1 billion dollar budget, $957 million has been allocated to projects from 
SR99 bond program funds. In addition, $387 million has been committed from other contributor funds 
to increase the total value of projects in the SR99 bond program to $1,344 million. The table below 
shows how SR99 bond program funds and contributor funds were distributed, as well as expenditures 
to date for SR99 bond program funds. 

SR99 Bond Program Funding and Contributor Funds by Component (millions) 

   Project Expenditures Percent Expended   

$854  million  85% 
$849 million  85% 

Total Funds Other Funds SR99 Bond Program Funds 
Allocated Expended Percent 

Construction 
$ 127.1 $ 12.2 $ 114.9 $ 112.1 98 % Support 

Capital $ 878.5 $ 115.4 $ 763.1 $ 680.9 89 % 
Right of Way 

$ 19.2 $ 8.2 $ 11.0 $ 8.4 76 % Support 
Capital $ 187.1 $ 133.2 $ 53.9 $ 34.8 65 % 

Preliminary Engineering 
$ 134.7 $ 121.0 $ 13.7 $ 13.7 100%Support 

Committed Subtotal $ 1,346.6 $ 390.0 $ 956.6 $ 849.9 89% 
Uncommitted $ 23.4 
Percent uncommitted 2.3% 
Bond Administration $ 20.0 $ 4.0 20 % 
Program Total $ 1,000.0 $ 853.9 85 % 

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 2 of 6



$0.0

$200.0

$400.0

$600.0

11-12
Actual

12-13
Actual

13-14
Actual

14-15
Actual

15-16
Actual

16-17
Plan

17-18
Plan

18-19
Plan

Total

SR99 Bond Program Construction Contracts by Fiscal Year of 
Completion (millions)

SR99 Dollars Total Dollars

(1d) SR99 Bond Program Project Completions

# Contracts
Completed

Percent Contracts
Completed

SR99 bond program construction contracts completed to date:     22 81%1 
SR99 bond program construction contracts completed reported last quarter: 22 81%1 

To date, a total of 23 projects 
have received SR99 bond 
program funds.  Some projects 
were constructed in stages, 
resulting in a total of 27 
construction contracts being 
administered.

SR99 Bond Program Completions - Projects and Dollars (millions)

Contracts Accepted In Plant
Establishment

Contracts Under
Construction

All SR99 Bond
Program Contracts

# Total
Funds

SR99
Funds

#
FDR's

# Total
Funds

SR99
Funds

# Total
Funds

SR99
Funds

# Total
Funds

SR99
Funds

FY 11-12 1 $ 22 $ 22 1 1 $ 22 $ 22
FY 12-13 2 $  15 $  11 2 2 $ 15 $ 11
FY 13-14 1 $  32 $  19 1 1 $ 32 $ 19
FY 14-15 8 $343 $259 6 8 $   341 $  259
FY 15-16 10 $545 $388 3 10 $   545 $  388
FY 16-17 1 3 $  340 $ 220 3 $   340 $  220
FY 17-18 1 $ 43 $  33 1 $ 43 $ 33
FY 18-19 1 $ 5 $ 5 0 $ 0 $ 0 1 $ 5 $ 5
Total Value 22 $957 $699 14 1 $ 5 $ 5 4 $ 383 $ 253 27 $1,345 $  957

The status of final delivery reports (FDR) to be completed within six months after construction contracts are accepted, is outlined 
in the table above.

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program
Page 3 of 6



 

 

 

N 
IOT

IPRCSE
T 

D
CEJORPT

California Department of Transportation 

(2) State Route 99 Bond Program Current Status and Project Expenditure Report
Second Quarter FY 2016-17 

LEGEND 
Estimated cost within budget  
Baseline budget exceeded, non-bond funds added.  No CTC action required.  
All bond funds exceeded.  Project teams are making expenditure adjustments (adding non-bond funds if necessary) and reviewing project charges.   
The quarter in which the bond funds were fully expended has been added to the table below so that the timeliness of corrective actions can be monitored.  
CCA 100% Complete  
Milestone Behind Schedule  - Complete  - Past Due PE - Plant Establishment 

CONSTRUCTION 
Support Capital 

REB
MUN

T CEJORP

 
T C

RITS
DI

Y TNUOC

E TUOR

T  SO
T 

C ) 

C 'sE 0J 0

O ,0R 1$(

L 
P

ATO

D R
W

A
A

TELP
MOC

%
 

D R
W

A
A

A CC
D EVORPPA

E 

A CC
T NERRUC

E TELP
MOC

%
 

A CC

Y  RE
LI

V TR

E O

L 
D PERAN

FI

T UOESOLC
D EVORPPA

T UOESOLC
T NERRUC

E TELP
MOC

TUOESOLC

R DF
L ATNE

MELPPUS

IMPLEMENTING 
AGENCY (QUARTER 

BOND FUNDS  
EXPENDED) 

T S R O TC Q

T T C SEJ  L

O 's
)

R 0P 0

9 ,09 1

R $(S

NO
TIACOLLA

 

Appd Exp Appd Exp 

1 03 But 99 $ 38,349 $ 20,969 Butte SR 99 Chico Auxilliary 
Lanes - Phase II 

1/20/11 7/8/11 100 2/18/15 2/18/15 100  10/15/15 2/18/18 Caltrans $ 4,394  $ 5,504  $ 27,290  $ 23,302  

Island Park 6-Lane - Corridor Project 

2 06 Fre 
Mad 99 

$ 22,313 $ 22,313 Corridor Project #1 (EA 44261) 1/13/10 8/10/10 100 9/1/12 2/3/12 100  Caltrans $ 3,313  $ 3,313  $ 16,915  $ 16,914  

$ 65,481 $ 65,481 Corridor Project #2(EA 44262) 4/26/12 10/10/12 100 7/1/16 5/20/16 100  Caltrans (FY 16-17 Q1) $ 8,500  $ 8,577  $ 44,000 $ 43,534  

$ 87,794 $ 87,794 Corridor Summary 7/1/16 5/20/16 100 7/1/18 7/1/18 $ 11,813  $ 11,890  $ 60,915 $ 60,448  

3 06 Mad 99 $ 93,802 $ 59,402 
Reconstruct Interchange at Avenue 
12 6/27/12 12/7/12 100 6/13/16 6/13/16 100 7/1/18 7/1/18 Caltrans $ 8,000  $ 7,903  $ 48,802 $ 43,529  

4 10 Mer 99 $ 115,758 $ 79,425 
Arboleda Road Freeway 

12/15/11 4/6/12 100 5/1/15 5/18/15 100  5/1/16 12/29/17 Caltrans $ 9,906 $ 9,117 $ 68,560 $ 68,000 

5 10 Mer 99 $ 76,611 $ 65,869 
Freeway Upgrade & Plainsburg Road 
I/C 2/23/12 7/12/12 100 5/10/16 5/10/16 100  7/10/18 12/29/17 Caltrans $ 10,000 $ 9,038 $ 51,398 $ 44,799 

6 03 Sac 99 $ 7,446 $ 5,806 Add Aux Lane Calvine to North 
of Mack Rd on 99 

2/25/10 6/23/10 100 2/1/13 2/1/13 100  2/1/17 2/1/17 Caltrans $ 750 $ 747 $ 5,506 $ 5,299 

7 03 Sac 99 $ 32,470 $ 18,529 SR 99/Elverta Rd. Interchange 2/23/12 5/28/12 100 4/1/14 3/7/14 100  7/1/14 10/1/18 Sac Co $ - $ - $ 25,270 $ 24,717 

8 10 SJ 99 $ 214,458 $ 132,256 SR 99 (South Stockton) 
Widening 

6/27/12 10/16/12 100 12/30/16 5/30/17 96 12/5/18 12/5/18 Caltrans $ 20,000 $ 19,473 $ 113,958 $ 99,643 

SR 99 Widening in Manteca and San Joaquin - Corridor Project 

9 10 SJ 99 

$ - Corridor PAED (EA 0E610) 

$ 42,178 $ 35,894 Corridor Project #1 (EA 0E611) 12/15/11 3/27/12 100 1/7/15 1/7/15 100  Caltrans $ 5,250 $ 5,127 $ 30,644 $ 29,416 

$ 44,996 $ 38,183 Corridor Project #2 (EA 0E612) 1/25/12 6/27/12 100 10/12/15 10/12/15 100  Caltrans $ 6,750 $ 6,494 $ 29,543 $ 27,353 

$ 65,350 $ 12,143 Corridor Project #3 (EA 0E613) 6/27/12 10/11/12 100 12/15/15 12/15/15 100  Caltrans $ 7,500 $ 6,844 $ 29,481 $ 27,137 

$ 152,524 $ 86,220 Corridor Summary 10/1/15 12/15/15 100 12/4/17 7/1/16 $ 19,500 $ 18,465 $ 89,668 $ 83,906 

10 03 Sut 99 $ 31,082 $ 19,264 SR 99 / Riego Road Interchange 3/29/12 10/1/12 100 1/1/15 6/30/15 100  1/1/17 7/1/19 Caltrans $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $ 20,062 $ 20,337 

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 4 of 6 

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report



 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
   

 
  

 

  

 

 

11 03 Sut 99 $ 56,725 $ 53,211 Sutter 99 Segment 2 1/13/10 7/14/10 100 12/1/15 5/15/15 100  12/1/17 12/1/17 Caltrans $ 8,500 $ 8,493 $ 43,731 $ 41,263 

Los Molinos - Staged Construction Project 

12 02 Teh 99 

$ 6,986 $ 4,705
Stage #1 1/13/10 5/5/10 100 12/31/12 4/20/11 100 

Stage #2 1/25/12 5/31/12 100 5/15/13 5/15/13 100  Caltrans $ 838 $ 811 $ 4,723 $ 4,577 

$ 588 $ - Enhancements 

$  7,574 $ 4,705 Corridor Summary 12/31/12 5/15/13 100  1/25/16 11/14/14 

Goshen to Kingsburg 6-Lane - Corridor Project 

13 06 Tul 99 

$ 101,445 $ 86,675 Goshen to Kingsburg 6-Lane 5/20/10 1/4/11 100 11/2/15 11/2/15 100  Caltrans (FY 14-15 Q4) $ 13,450 $ 14,443 $ 75,863 $ 74,058 

$  4,944 $ 4,944 Landscape Mitigation 6/27/12 10/1/12 100 8/1/18 8/1/18 PE Caltrans (FY16-17 Q1 ) $ 700 $ 756 $ 3,752 $ 2,614 

$ 106,389 $ 91,619 Corridor Summary 8/1/18 8/1/18 10/1/20 10/1/20 $ 14,150 $ 15,199 $ 79,615 $ 76,672 

SR 99 projects amended into program using project cost/award savings 

14 03 Sut 99 $ 18,233 $ 16,333 SR 99/113 Interchange 6/27/12 10/16/12 100 12/1/14 8/13/14 100  12/1/16 12/1/16 Caltrans $ 2,500 $ 2,453 $ 13,833 $ 12,844 

15 06 Tul 99 $ 52,707 $ 46,927  Tulare to Goshen 6 Ln  6/27/12 12/7/12 100 6/24/16 6/24/16 100 10/6/18 12/31/17 Caltrans (FY 16-17 Q1) $ 8,200 $ 8,339 $ 38,727 $ 35,878 

16 06 Ker 99 $ 27,350 $ 24,600 South Bakersfield Widening 6/27/12 10/24/12 100 11/15/14 9/18/14 100  11/15/16 3/1/17 Caltrans $ 3,600 $ 3,557 $ 21,000 $ 20,823 

17 10 Sta 99 $ 42,849 $ 33,401 Kiernan IC 6/27/12 11/27/12 100 7/22/16 7/26/17 98 L 1/22/18 11/30/17 Sta Cty $ - $ - $ 33,401 $ 32,544 

18 06 Ker 99 $  10,203 $ 9,003  North Bakersfield Widening 10/24/12 2/21/12 100 12/1/13 7/10/14 100  12/1/15 7/1/17 Caltrans $ 1,500 $ 1,498 $ 7,500 $ 7,356 

19 10 Mer 99 $ 65,880 $ 46,521 Merced Atwater Expwy Ph 1A 3/5/13 6/12/13 100 12/30/16 4/3/17 98 L 2/28/19 7/1/18 MCAG $ - $ - $ 46,521 $ 40,222 

20 03 Sac 99 $  8,981 $ 5,000  Elk Grove Blvd SR99 IC 3/5/13 5/1/13 100 8/1/14 10/16/15 100  12/1/14 9/30/17 Elk Grove $ - $ 850 $ 6,896 $ 6,307 

21 03 Sac 99 $ 1,930 $ 1,108 Elkhorn Blvd IC 5/7/13 7/1/13 100 7/30/15 7/30/15 100  5/1/17 7/30/16 Sacramento $ - $ 360 $ 1,330 $ 1,298 

22 10 Sta 99 $ 59,551 $ 41,630 Pelandale Ave IC 10/8/13 2/25/14 100 12/15/16 6/1/17 85 L 12/1/18 12/1/18 Modesto $ 50 $     - $ 42,130 $ 29,072 

23 06 Tul 99 $  36,050 $ 7,000 Cartmill Interchange 1/29/14 6/3/14 100 6/7/16 6/7/16 100 L 7/1/18 7/1/15 Tulare Cty $ - $ 3,781 $ 28,181 $ 24,709 

Total Cost $ 1,344,716 $ 956,592 *Section 1B of SR99 report details SR99 Bond Program funding loans 

PT
IO

N 

PR
OJ

EC
T

DE
SC

RI) 
's

($
1,

00
0

s'
(

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

CONSTRUCTION 
Support Capital 

PR
OJ

EC
T

NU
M

BE
R 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 
CO

UN
TY

 
RO

UT
E 

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
EC

T
CO

ST
 

RD
 

AW
AR

D
%

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
AP

PR
OV

ED
CC

A 
CU

RR
EN

T
CC

A 
CC

A
%

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

FI
NA

L
DE

LI
VE

RY
 

RE
PO

RT
AP

PR
OV

ED
CL

OS
EO

UT
 

CU
RR

EN
T

CL
OS

EO
UT

 
CL

OS
EO

UT
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L
FD

R 

IMPLEMENTING 
AGENCY (QUARTER 

BOND FUNDS 

SR
99

PR
OJ

EC
T

CO
ST

 

$1
,0

00
) L

ST
QT

R 

AL
LO

CA
TI

ON
 

AW
A

EXPENDED) Appd Exp Appd Exp 

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 5 of 6 



 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report

(3)  SR99 Action Plans
Second Quarter FY 2016-17 

(3a) Major Project Issues 

The following projects have major issues that may result in action plans at a later date 
to adjust the project schedule or budget. 

Project #2 Island Park 6-lane 
Funds are needed for Construction Support over-
expenditures resulting from Contractor disputes and claims 
resolution. 

Project #13 Goshen to Kingsburg 6 Ln Landscape Mitigation 
Construction Support over-expenditures are suspected to be 
as a result of mischarges to a parent project. It is anticipated 
that these charges will be corrected and will result in 
eliminating the over-expenditures. 

Project #15 Tulare to Goshen 6 Ln 
Funds are needed for Construction Support over-
expenditures resulting from Contractor disputes and claims 
resolution. Claims report has just been completed and final 
meetings with the Contractor are beginning. 

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 6 of 6



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
            
 
               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

     
  

 

FY 2016-17   
Second  Quarter  

Proposition 1B Local Bridge  
Seismic Retrofit Program 
Project Delivery Report  

October  1  –  December  31,  2016  
Federal Fiscal Year 2017  

Quarterly Report to the 
California Transportation 

Commission 



   
 

  
                      

     

     
    

 
      

    
    

      

     
 

   
  

       
      

     
    

       
       

    
  

      
     

    
   

   
      

    
     

   
    

   
     

  
       

    
   

     
   

    
  

      
       

 

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Status 
Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

The purpose of this report is to provide 
information on program delivery status of the 
Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
(LBSRP) for the 479 bridges adopted by the 
California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) on May 28, 2007. 

In previous quarterly reports, we have 
reported changes that had reduced the 
number of bond funded bridges to 378. This 
quarter one of the Peninsula Joint Powers 
Board bridges, and a City of Fairfax bridge 
was removed from the program because they 
are being funded by other sources; therefore, 
this report reflect the program delivery of 376 
bond funded bridges from here on. 

The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air 
Quality and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 
(Prop 1B) provides $125 million of state 
matching funds to complete LBSRP.  These 
funds are to be allocated to provide the 11.47 
percent required local match for right of way and 
construction phases of the remaining seismic 
retrofit work on local bridges, ramps, and 
overpasses, and includes $2.5 million set aside 
for bond administrative costs. An additional 
$32.9 million of state funds has been identified 
to cover the non-federal match. These funds 
are available through an exchange of a portion 
of local funds received from the federal Highway 
Bridge Program (HBP). These funds are 
available to accommodate the current $9.8 
million shortfall in required local match. 
Consistent with the Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit 

Account (LBSRA) Guidelines adopted by the 
Commission, the Department sub-allocates 
bond funds on a first come, first serve basis for 
new phases of right of way and construction. 

The  Commission has  allocated  $13.3  million, 
$4.4  million,  $12.2  million,  5.2  million,  $4.1  
million,  $11.2  million,  7  million,  10.2,  and  9.8  
million  bond  funds  for  Fiscal  Years (FYs)  2007-
08, 2008-09,  2009-10,  2011-12,  2012-13, 2013-
14, 2014-15,  2015-16,  and 2016-17  respectively.  
The Department  did not  request  a  bond 
allocation  from  the Commission for  FY  2010-11. 
The  bond funds  allocated by  the  Commission  
are  available for  sub-allocation  in one fiscal  
year.  Therefore,  bond funds  that  were not  sub-
allocated from  any  of  the previous  FYs will be  
available for  future years.   Consistent  with the  
LBSRA  Guidelines,  the  Department  has  
exchanged $24.3 million of  the local  share of  
funds  received through  the federal  HBP  for  state 
funds  to accommodate  local  non-federal  match 
needs  for  Bay  Area Rapid Transit  (BART)  and  
other  bridges.   To  date,  $21.64  million  of  State 
match  funds  and $55.03  million  of  seismic  bond 
funds  have been  sub-allocated  to  local  agency 
bridges  for  a total  of  $76.67  million.  

The match needs  for  FY  2010/11  used  state 
funds  remaining  from  the exchange mentioned 
above.   

This  report  satisfies  the Commission’s  quarterly  
reporting  requirement  for  Proposition 1B  
Quarterly  Report  on the LBSRP. 

Proposition 1B  Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit  Program 
Page 1 of 6 



   
 

  
                        

     

 

     

 
 

    
  
   

     
     
 

 
       

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 
   

  
 

     
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

  

 

  

  

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

          

        

 
 
 

 
 

    

 
      

       

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Progress Report 

Overall Bond Program Status 

To date, pre-strategy work has been 
completed on all 376 bridges in the program, 
the design phase has been completed on 
322 bridges, construction is underway on 21 
bridges, and retrofit is complete on 301 
bridges. 

Progress of LBSRP is tracked based on 
the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY). 

FFY 2017 Bond Program Accomplishments 

Progress continues to be made to deliver 
and implement the LBSRP. 

Local agencies have identified 8 bridges to be 
delivered in FFY 2017. 

Local 
Agency 

Br. No. Project Milestone 

Peninsula Joint 
Power Board 34C0051 Quint Street Removed 

City of Fairfax 27C0144 Creek Road Removed 

Ten Longest Delivery Schedules Reported by Local Agencies 
District Local Agency Bridge 

Number 

Project 

Description 

Estimated 

Bond 

Value 

Estimated 

Construction 

Begin Date 

Design phase 

(% Complete) 

as of 9/30/16 

Design Phase 

(% Complete) 

as of 12/31/16 

07 Los Angeles 53C1403 The Old Road $402,429 1/30/20 50 79 

08 San Bernardino 54C0066 Mount Vernon Ave $3,452,670 6/5/20 30 30 

04 Orinda 28C0331 Bear Creek $11,929 6/15/20 50 50 

08 Riverside County 56C0071 Mission Boulevard $3,670,400 6/15/20 0 0 

08 Barstow 54C0089 North 1st Avenue $82,010 9/1/20 0 0 

01 Humboldt County 04c0055 Mattole Road $688,200 10/2/20 50 50 

08 Lake Elsinore 56C0309 Auto Center Drive $379,794 2/1/21 0 0 

11 Oceanside 57C0010 Douglas Boulevard $1,139,050 7/21/21 0 60 

11 Imperial County 58C0014 Forrester Road $725,569 8/21/21 0 0 

04 Sonoma County 20C0018 Bohemian Highway $2,992,454 5/2/22 0 5 

Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
Page 2 of 6 



   
 

  
                            

     

 
           

            
           

          
         

            
    

  

      
 

  

    

 
 

 
 

    
 

  
   

 
 

   

 
 

    
  

 

   

      
  

  
 

   

   
 

    

 

    

   
 

   
   

    

       
    

 
 

 

   

     
  

    

  
 

   
 

    

          
  

 
 

 
 

    
  

    
 

   
      

      
 

 

       
       
        

 
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Program Management 

The following table shows the list of LBSRP bridges that are programmed for delivery in 
FFY 2017. Each project in the LBSRP is monitored at the component level for potential scope, 
cost, and schedule changes to ensure timely delivery of the full scope as approved and adopted. 
The following projects are locked in for delivery in FFY 2017 and local agencies will not be 
allowed to change their schedules. Projects programmed in the current FFY, for which federal 
funds are not obligated by end of the FFY, may be removed from fundable element of the Federal 
Transportation Improvement Program at the discretion of the Department. 

Bridges Programmed in FFY 2017 

District Agency Bridge 
Number Description Phase Bond Amount 

Programmed 

Bond Funds 
Sub-Allocated 
as of 12/31/16 

State 
Fund 

04 San Francisco 
County 
Transportation 
Authority 

YBI On east side of Yerba 
Buena Island, 
Reconstruct ramps on 
and off of I-80 

Construction 
(AC 
Conversion) 

$713,062 

04 Sonoma 
County 

20C0155 Wohler Road, over 
Russian River 

Construction 
(AC 
Conversion) 

$481,740 

05 Santa Cruz 36C0108 Murray Avenue, over 
Woods Lagoon 

Right of 
Way 

$354,308 

07 Los Angeles 
County 

53C0045 Beverly-First Street, over 
Beverly/Glendale 
Separation 

Construction $848,780 

07 Los Angeles 
County 

53C0084 Slauson Avenue, over 
San Gabriel River 

Construction $176,638 

07 Los Angeles 53C1880 Sixth Street, over Los 
Angeles River, East Of 
Santa Ana Freeway 

Construction 
(AC 
Conversion) 

$6,478,030 

08 Indio 56C0084 Jackson Street, over 
Whitewater River 

Construction $277,777 

10 Stanislaus 
County 

38C0003 Santa Fe Avenue, over 
Tuolumne River 

Construction $463,000 

Total $9,793,335 

Allocation Summary 

Funds allocated for 
FY 2016-17 

Sub-allocation as of 12/31/2016 Remaining 
Allocation for 

FFY 2017 
Projects programmed in FFY 2017 Projects advanced to FFY 2017 

Number of Projects Amount Number of 
projects 

Amount 

Bond $9,793,335 0 $0 0 $0 $9,793,335 
State $2,645,341* 0 $0 0 $0 $2,645,341 
Total $12,438,676 0 $0 0 $0 $12,438,676 

*Remaining state allocation  carried over  from  FY  2008-09

Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
Page 3 of 6 



  

 
  

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

LBSRP Bond and State Capital Allocations (millions) 

Prior 10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 Total 
Baseline (State, Bond) $47.00 $4.60 $4.20 $5.10 $12.50 $7.80 $14.80 $9.80 $18.50 $10.40 $134.70 
Projection (State, Bond) * $43.00 $4.40 $4.10 $4.20 $11.00 $7.90 $10.03 $14.04 $10.20 $23.45 $132.32 
Allocated (Bond) $29.90 $0.00 $5.20 $4.10 $11.20 $7.02 $10.24 $9.79 $77.45 
Sub-Allocated (Bond) $29.90 $0.00 $3.70 $4.00 $7.10 $1.31 $9.02 $55.03 
Allocated (State) $24.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.30 
Sub-Allocated (State) $15.80 $4.37 $0.41 $0.75 $0.17 $0.14 $0.00 $21.64 

$0 

$30 

$60 

$90 

$120 

$150 

Funds are tracked based on a Federal Fiscal Year.  Sub-Allocation is based on the approved program supplement.  
The projected bond fund is lowered due to use of toll credit instead of bond match for R/W phase of 6th street in City of Los 
Angeles.  
* Projection is based on LA-ODIS information for second quarter of FFY 2016-17. These Projections are not financially
constraint and should not be used for budgeting purposes. High cost projects programmed after FY 2011-12 will be cash
managed since there is not sufficient federal fund to fully fund these projects. Therefore the need for bond funds matching
federal funds for these cash managed projects will be well beyond 2019 federal fiscal year.

Number of Bond Funded  Bridges by  Phase 

15% 
4%81% 

Post-Strategy 

Under Construction 

Completed 

Bond Funds Committed and Expended (millions) 

Component Available CTC Allocated Expended 
LBSRP Bond RW  & Const. $122.5 $77.45 $55.03 

State RW & Const. $32.9 $24.3 $21.64 
Total $155.4 $101.75 $76.67 

Bond Administrative Cost $2.5 $2.5 $2.5 

Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
Page 4 of 6 



 Agency  Group  Number  of 
 Agencies 

 Bridges in 
Pre-

 Strategy 

 Bridges in 
 Post-Strategy 

 Bridges in 
 Construction  Completed  Total  No. 

 Los  Angeles Region 
 (CITY  and County)  2  0  7  4  58  69 

 Department  of  Water 
 Resources  1  0  0  0  23  23 

 BART  1  0  0  0  152  152 
 San Francisco 

 (YBI)  0  7  1  0  8 

 All  Other  Agencies  59  0  40  16  68  124 

Total 63 0 54 21 301 376 

Status per 
September 30 , 2016 

Report 
63 0 55 22 301 378 

Status per Year-End 
Report for 

September 30, 2016 
63 0 55 22 301 378 

Total  
Bridges  in 

the Program  

Number  of  
Bridges  

Removed  

Number  of  
Bridges  
Added  

Remaining  
Bridges  in the 
Bond Program  

 Responsible Agency  Justification 

 479  45  Bay  Area Rapid Transit 
 (BART) 

 Funded by  other 
 sources 

 434

 434  8  YBI  Project  Split  442 
 442  2  San Jose  Bridges  Demolished  440 
 440  1  Monterey  County  Private Ownership  439 
 439  3  Santa Barbara  Private Ownership  436 

 436  1  Department  of  Water 
 Resources 

 Private Ownership  435

 435  2  Los  Angeles  County  Previously  Completed  433 
 433  1  Los  Angeles  County  Private Ownership  432 

 432  1  Merced County  Being replaced under  a 
 different  program 

 431

 431  1 
 Peninsula Joint  Powers 

 Board 
 Funded by  other 

 sources  430

 430  2  Lassen County  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 428 

 428  1  Santa Barbra County 
 Funded by  other 

 sources  427 

 427  1  Santa Clara County 
 Funded by  other 

 sources 
 426 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Status of Local Bridges Identified to Receive Bond Match by Phase of Work 

Some agencies have requested to Re-Strategy eight bridges that completed Pre-Strategy phase. 
They have not send in their formal request. 
Status of phases provided in this table is confirmed by the Department and may be different from the 
attached report, which contains unconfirmed data submitted by local agencies. 

Adjustment to the Number of Local Bridges Identified to Receive Bond Match 

Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
Page 5 of 6 



 
 

 

  
 
 

  
 
 

  
 

 
 

 426  2  City  of  Oakland 
 Funded by  other 

 sources  424 

 424  2  BART 
 BART  4 contracts  was 

 not  award on time  422 

 422  1  City  of  Larkspur  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 421 

 421  2  Nevada County  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 419 

 419  5  Sonoma County  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 414 

 414  1  Tehama County  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 413 

 413  27  BART  Funded by others 
 sources 

 386 

 386  1  City  of  Los  Angeles  Did not  meet award 
 deadline 

 385 

 385  1  Monterey  County  Will  not  proceed  384 

 384  1  City of Oceanside  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 383 

 383  1  City of Indio  Did not  meet award 
 deadline 

 382 

 382  1  City  of  Newport  Beach  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 381 

 381  1  City  of  San Diego  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 380 

 380  1  City  of  San Benito  Funded by  other 
 sources 

 379 

 379 

 378 

 1 

 1 

San Francisco County  
Transportation  Authority  

(YBI)  
 Peninsula Joint  Power 

 Board 

Combining  two bridges  
into one  

 Funded by  local  funds 

378  

 377 

 377  1  City of Fairfax 
 Funded by  other 

 Sources  376 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Total Number of Number of 
Bridges in Bridges Bridges 

the Program Removed Added 
Responsible Agency Justification 

Remaining 
Bridges in the 
Bond Program 

376 Bridges Remaining in the Program – 301 Bridges Completed = 75 Bridges in Progress 

Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
Page 6 of 6 



California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report  
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter  

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Deliv ery Report
(Active Projects) 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

01 Humboldt County 04C0055 Mattole Road (Honeydew) 3/25/19 9/27/20 10/2/22 50% Design $3,441 $688,200 ☑ ☑ ⓧ

PR
O

JE
C

T
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

 V
AL

UE
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 
CO

NS
TR

U
CT

IO
N

 V
AL

UE
 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

SC
H

ED
UL

E 
FI

N
AL

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
RE

PO
RT

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 

01 Humboldt County 04C0104 Waddington Road $1,147 $150,000 36068 40816 42062 1/31/17 99% Construction ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
01 Mendocino County 10C0034 Eureka Hill Road 40273 4/16/17 4/16/17 12/15/18 66% Design 15% ROW $10,218 $464,535 ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
01 Mendocino County 10C0048 Moore Street 39827 42433 42433 1/31/17 99% Construction $5,621 $191,527 ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
01 Mendocino County 10C0084 School Way $0 $482,007 40141 41800 41800 1/31/17 99% Construction ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
02 Tehama County 08C0043 Jellys Ferry Road $11,000 $4,574,950 3/1/17 3/1/17 1/30/19 75% Design 10% ROW ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
04 Concord 28C0442 Marsh Drive $0 $506,928 42735 1/7/19 8/31/19 4/5/22 Design Phase Started ☑ ☑☑ ⓧ
04 Fremont 33C0128 Niles Boulevard 36320 41732 41697 6/30/17 60% Construction $0 $458,800 ☑ ☑ ⓧ
04 Oakland 33C0030 Embarcadero Street 35611 41729 41455 6/30/18 20% Construction $0 $1,742,450 ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
04 Oakland 33C0148 23rd Avenue $108,965 $1,003,625 35611 3/31/17 3/31/17 6/30/18 70% Design 25% ROW ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
04 Oakland 33C0215 Leimert Boulevard 2/28/17 3/26/19 11/26/18 10/19/20 90% Strategy $28,675 $557,968 ☑ ⓧ ⓧ
04 Orinda 28C0330 Miner Road $3,854 $141,091 38791 7/27/18 5/25/18 10/31/19 80% Design 10% ROW ☑ ☑ ⓧ
04 Orinda 28C0331 Bear Creek Road $0 $11,929 35591 12/28/18 9/28/18 10/30/20 50% Design ☑ ☑ ⓧ

99% Design 
ROW Complete 04 Pittsburg 28C0165 North Parkside Drive  $0 $52,006 41110 3/31/17 42093 10/5/17 ☑ ☑ ⓧ

San Francisco County  
Transportation Authority 

West Bound SFOBB on ramp West of  
Yerba Buena Island  04 01CA0001  40816 3/31/17  3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW ☑ ⓧ ⓧ$0 $47,890 

San Francisco County  
Transporation Authority 

West Bound I-80 on ramp West of Yerba 
Buena Island  04 01CA0002  40816 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW ☑ ⓧ ⓧ$63,085 $2,471,629 

San Francisco County   Transporation Authority 
East Bound I-80 off ramp connecting to  
Treasure Island Road  (2 Bridges) 04 01CA0003 40816 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW ☑ ⓧ ⓧ$34,410 $1,096,115 

San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 04 01CA0004 Treasure Island Road West of SFOBB 40816 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW ☑ ☑ ⓧ$0 $223,487 
San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 04 01CA0006 Hillcrest Road West of Yerba Buena Island 40816 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW ☑ ⓧ ⓧ$0 $264,672 

LBSRP   Page 1 of  14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 

0 No knowi scope, bud get, or schedule impacts 0 Knowi scope, budget, or schedule imp act 
+ Potential schedule impact O ate, but Vlithi n the same Federal Fiscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of schedule Behind schedule 



      
  

 

  
               

  
               

  
              

  
     

             

            

            

               

               

            

               

             

              

            

            

             

               

           

               

               

               

             

                
  

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

UE
 

D
 

N AL

O V
 B N 

ED
O

CT
I

T
RU

ES
TI

M
A

T
NS

COR

E 

D
 

LUN AO V
 B Y 

EDT F 
W

A
T 

O

ES
TI

M
A

H
IG

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

E S E)
 

HA ETP
T 

N M
PL

RR
E O

CU (%
 C

Y VE
D

 
O

PP
R

EL
IV

ER
A

T  D RLA
IN EP

O

F R

N
 

T O

EC PT
I

J RIO
PR ES

C
DDI

ST
RI

CT
 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA0008 Treasure Island road West of SFOBB $0 $65,450 40816 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA007A Treasure Island Road West of SFOBB $0 $35,119 40816 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA007B Treasure Isand Road west of SFOBB $0 $46,294 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/30/19 72% Design 72% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 34U0003 Ramps on East side of Yerba Buena Island 

Tunnel at SFOBB on/off of I-80 $530,040 $8,892,959 41362 41362 5/31/17 98% Construction   
04 Sonoma County 20C0017 Watmaugh Road $22,740 $573,500 39600 12/1/17 3/30/17 10/13/18 75% Design   
04 Sonoma County 20C0018 Bohemian Highway $57,028 $2,992,454 41275 2/1/20 12/1/21 10/15/23 5% Design   
04 Sonoma County 20C0155 Wohler Road $4,548 $481,740 39448 8/1/17 5/1/17 10/13/19 95% Design 50% ROW   
04 Sonoma County 20C0262 Boyes Boulevard $56,850 $581,394 36433 2/1/18 12/5/17 10/15/19 85% Design 55% ROW   
04 Vallejo 23C0152 Sacramento Street $0 $219,000 41122 6/1/17 6/1/17 4/1/18 Design Phase Started   
05 Monterey County 44C0009 Nacimiento Lake Drive $0 $0 35828 6/30/17 6/30/17 12/31/17 95% Design 80% ROW   
05 Monterey County 44C0151 Peach Tree Road $12,871 $174,668 35811 42551 42551 1/31/17 95% Construction   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0001 Cathedral Oaks Road $0 $229,400 39659 41713 41713 4/30/17 99% Construction   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0006 Floradale Avenue $29,822 $1,243,578 35519 9/30/17 6/30/18 9/1/20 98% Design   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0017 Jalama Road $9,176 $244,175 39659 42086 42155 8/31/18 94% Construction   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0039 Rincon Hill Road $5,735 $71,841 39659 42185 42185 2/28/17 97% Construction   
05 Santa Cruz 36C0108 Murray Avenue $38,540 $1,065,678 36192 6/30/17 6/30/17 7/31/19 97% Design 92% ROW   
05 Solvang 51C0008 Alisal Road $179 $120,040 35520 42398 1/20/17 90% Construction   
06 Bakersfield 50C0021L Manor Street North Bound $0 $298,220 42312 2/24/17 No R/W 6/8/18 65% Design   
06 Bakersfield 50C0021R Manor Street South Bound $0 $298,220 42312 2/24/17 No R/W 6/8/18 65% Design   
07 Los Angeles 53C0045 Beverly-First Street $0 $848,780 37714 3/31/17 No R/W 2/28/19 98% Design   
07 Los Angeles 53C0859 North Spring Street $0 $229,400 37991 41121 41090 7/30/17 71% Construction   
07 Los Angeles 53C1880 Sixth Street $0 $31,851,593 38168 12/31/17 12/31/20 12/31/20 90% Design 90% ROW 

10% Construction   

LBSRP Page 2 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

             

              

             

             

              

              

              

             

             

             

             

              

              

            
 

            

            

              

              

            

             

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

07 Los Angeles 53C1881 Hyperion Avenue $0 $1,220,371 38168 6/30/17 3/31/17 9/30/21 83% Design   
07 Los Angeles 53C1882 Hyperion Avenue $0 $290,191 38168 6/30/17 No R/W 9/30/21 83% Design   
07 Los Angeles 53C1883 Glendale Boulevard $0 $114,700 38168 6/30/17 3/31/17 9/30/21 83% Design   
07 Los Angeles 53C1884 Glendale Boulevard $0 $114,700 38168 6/30/17 3/30/17 9/30/21 83% Design   
07 Los Angeles County 53C0084 Slauson Avenue $0 $128,805 35246 39650 42060 9/30/19 Waiting Award   
07 Los Angeles County 53C0459 Wilmington Avenue 223 $0 $231,045 37040 ▲ 39896 1/31/17 60% Construction   
07 Los Angeles County 53C1403 The Old Road $0 $402,429 ▲ 8/31/19 10/31/19 1/31/22 80% Design   
08 Barstow 54C0088 North 1st Avenue $0 $350,000 42705 12/1/18 12/1/18 12/1/20 Design Phase Started   
08 Barstow 54C0089 North 1st Avenue $0 $82,010 1/2/18 7/5/20 7/5/20 3/5/22 1% Strategy   
08 Barstow 54C0583 Yucca Street $0 $50,000 1/1/19 7/2/19 7/2/19 3/4/20 Request Re-Strategy   
08 Colton 54C0077 La Cadena Drive $0 $134,199 35481 6/30/17 No R/W 12/31/18 90% Design   
08 Colton 54C0100 Mount Vernon Avenue $0 $71,285 33998 12/30/17 No R/W 12/31/18 90% Design   
08 Colton 54C0101 Mount Vernon Avenue $0 $19,384 33998 3/31/17 No R/W 6/30/19 95% Design   
08 Colton 54C0375 West C Street $0 $7,527 35514 41729 4/30/17 Construction Phase 

Started   
08 Grand Terrace 54C0379 Barton Road $0 $52,188 35582 40968 40968 12/31/19 Waiting Award   
08 Indio 56C0084 Jackson Street $0 $277,777 35507 40693 2/1/17 2/28/18 95% ROW   
08 Indio 56C0292 North Bound Indio Boulevard $5,735 $241,868 35507 4/3/17 6/30/17 9/28/18 95% Design 90% ROW   
08 Lake Elsinore 56C0309 Auto Center Drive $0 $379,794 5/31/17 3/31/18 No R/W 4/29/22 Request Re-Strategy   
08 Riverside County 56C0071 Mission Boulevard//Buena Vista $57,350 $3,670,400 11/15/18 7/15/20 7/15/20 7/15/23 29% Strategy   
08 San Bernardino 54C0066 Mount Vernon Avenue $0 $3,452,670 40723 10/4/19 10/4/19 2/24/23 30% Design   

LBSRP Page 3 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

            

             

             

               

              

          

              

              

              

              

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

10 San Joaquin County 38C0032 Mchenry Avenue $0 $238,576 42646 42594 1/31/20 Waiting Award   
10 Stanislaus County 38C0003 Santa Fe Avenue $0 $536,796 37467 5/31/17 42185 12/31/17 90% Design/ROW 

Complete   
10 Stanislaus County 38C0004 Hickman Road $0 $820,105 37530 9/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/19 35% Design   
10 Stanislaus County 38C0010 Crows Landing $0 $745,550 38137 12/31/17 No R/W 6/30/19 70% Design   
10 Stanislaus County 39C0001 River Road $0 $670,995 3/31/17 3/30/19 6/8/19 5/11/23 95% Strategy   
10 Tracy 29C0126 Eleventh Street $0 $2,278,743 41940 12/30/17 18% Construction   
11 Imperial County 58C0014 Forrester Road $28,675 $725,569 12/21/18 7/21/20 1/21/21 2/21/22 Request Re-Strategy   
11 Imperial County 58C0094 Winterhaven Drive $0 $152,780 41629 4/21/17 No R/W 10/21/17 70% Design   
11 Oceanside 57C0010 Douglas Drive $0 $1,319,050 41629 7/20/21 No R/W 1/21/23 5% Strategy   
11 Santee 57C0398 Carlton Oaks Drive $0 $46,000 40988 6/30/17 No R/W 10/31/17 12% Design   

LBSRP Page 4 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report  
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter  

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Deliv ery Report 
(Completed Projects) 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

 V
AL

UE
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 
CO

NS
TR

U
CT

IO
N

 V
AL

UE
 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

SC
H

ED
UL

E 
FI

N
AL

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
RE

PO
RT

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 

01 Humboldt County 04C0007 Bald Hills Road $0 $649,334 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

01 Humboldt County 04C0207 Williams Creek Road $0 $140,080 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

02 Redding 06C0108L Cypress Avenue West Bound $0 $114,700 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

02 Redding 06C0108R Cypress Avenue East Bound $0 $114,700 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑
02 Tehama County 08C0009 Bowman Road $9,000 $1,123,900 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

02 Butte County 12C0120 Ord Ferry Road $3,000 $1,525,510 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

03 Placer County 19C0060 Auburn-Foresthill Road $0 $5,558,133 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

03 Yolo County 22C0074 County Road 57 $2,556 $225,697 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Alameda 33C0230 Ballena Boulevard $0 $62,309 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Alameda County 33C0026 High Street $0 $121,194 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Alameda County 33C0027 Park Street $0 $91,211 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑
04 Alameda County 33C0147 Fruitvale Avenue $0 $100,000 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Alameda County 33C0237 Elgin Street $0 $8,819 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑
04 Antioch 28C0054 Wilbur Avenue $0 $917,600 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑
04 Healdsburg 20C0065 Healdsburg Avenue $0 $244,311 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Oakland 33C0178 Park Boulevard $0 $77,756 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Oakland 33C0179 Park Boulevard $0 $77,756 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Oakland 33C0180 Park Boulevard $0 $77,756 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑
04 Oakland 33C0202 Hegenberger Road $0 $659,686 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

04 Oakland 33C0238 Campus Drive $0 $113,072 Project Complete ☑ ☑ ☑ YES 

LBSRP   Page 5 of  14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 

00



      
  

 

          

           

            

             

            

  
  

 
 

    
       

  
  

 
 

     
   

   

  
  

 
 

     
       

  
  

 
 

     
       

  
      

      

           

          

          

           

         

           

           

         

          

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

C

UE
 

D
 

N AL

O V
 B N 

ED
O

CT
I

T
RU

ES
TI

M
A

T
NS

O

E 

D
 

LUN AO V
 B Y 

EDT F 
W

A
T 

O

ES
TI

M
A

H
G

RI EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

E S E)
 

HA ETP
T 

N M
PL

RR
E O

CU (%
 C

Y VE
D

 
O

PP
R

EL
IV

ER
A

T  D RLA
IN EP

O

F R

N
 

T O

EC PT
I

J RIO
PR ES

C
DDI

ST
RI

CT
 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

04 Oakland 33C0253 Coliseum Way $0 $497,029 Project Complete    YES 

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0087 Tilton Avenue $0 $69,837 Project Complete    YES 

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0090 Santa Inez Avenue $0 $104,756 Project Complete    YES 

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0091 East Poplar Avenue $0 $120,275 Project Complete    YES 

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0161 Southern Pacific Transportation Company $0 $93,116 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 

BART 
Various 

BART 1: Projects authorized in FFY 
2008/09 and prior (83 Bridges) $636,279 $6,968,709 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 

BART 
Various 

BART 2: R-Line North Aerials over Public 
Road (28 Bridges) $0 $501,754 

Project Complete    YES 

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 

BART 
Various 

BART 3: A-Line South Aerials over Public 
Roads (21 Bridges) $0 $344,329 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 

BART 
Various 

BART 5: A-Line North Aerials over public 
Roads (19 Bridges) $0 $367,876 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 33C0321 West Oakland Pier 110 to Transbay Tube 

Portal $0 $124,083 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Francisco International Airport 35C0133 Departing Flight Traffic $0 $1,467,021 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Jose 37C0052L Southwest Expressway $0 $35,678 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Jose 37C0701 East Julian Street $0 $83,164 Project Complete    YES 

04 San Jose 37C0732 East William Street $0 $15,762 Project Complete    YES 

04 Santa Clara County 37C0121 Shoreline Boulevard $0 $54,107 Project Complete    YES 

04 Santa Clara County 37C0173 Aldercroft Heights Road $0 $93,460 Project Complete    YES 

04 Santa Clara County 37C0183 Central & Lawrence Expressway $0 $82,549 Project Complete    YES 

04 Sonoma County 20C0141 Annapolis Road $0 $154,327 Project Complete   
04 Union City 33C0111 Decoto Road $0 $522,223 Project Complete    YES 

LBSRP Page 6 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

          

          

         

           

         

          

          

         

         

           

         

         

             

            

             

            

              

            

            

            

            

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

04 Union City 33C0223 Whipple Road $0 $94,607 Project Complete    YES 

05 King City 44C0059 First Street $0 $39,342 Project Complete   
05 Monterey County 44C0115 Schulte Road $0 $441,900 Project Complete   
05 Monterey County 44C0158 Lonoak Road $0 $233,250 Project Complete    YES 

05 San Benito County 43C0043 Lone Tree Road $0 $194,891 Project Complete    YES 

05 San Luis Obispo County 49C0338 Moonstone Beach $0 $68,034 Project Complete    YES 

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0002 San Marcos Road $0 $109,874 Project Complete    YES 

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0014 Jalama Road $0 $73,497 Project Complete    YES 

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0016 Jalama Road $0 $55,842 Project Complete    YES 

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0018 Union Pacific Railroad & Amtrak $3,885 $170,308 Project Complete    YES 

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0173 Santa Rosa Road $4,553 $166,734 Project Complete    YES 

05 Santa Cruz 36C0103 Soquel Drive $0 $24,380 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0140 West Shields Avenue $0 $34,241 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0141 North Russell Avenue $0 $58,936 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0143 West Nees Avenue $0 $56,543 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0156 West Jayne Avenue $0 $27,137 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0159 West Mount Whitney Avenue $0 $23,983 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0173 West Manning Avenue $0 $21,228 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0245 West Panoche Road $0 $19,160 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0370 West Clarkson Avenue $0 $27,773 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0371 South El Dorado Avenue $0 $26,933 Project Complete   

LBSRP Page 7 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

            

            

           

           

            

             

         

          

          

         

          

          

          

          

         

          

           

            

            

           

           

            

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0425 West Gale Avenue $0 $28,692 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 45C0071 Avenal Cutoff $0 $26,397 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 45C0123 Plymouth Avenue $0 $30,448 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 45C0124 30th Avenue $0 $33,128 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 45C0125 Quail Avenue $0 $32,441 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 50C0123 Old River Road $0 $36,762 Project Complete    YES 

06 Fresno County 42C0098 South Calaveras Avenue $0 $30,923 Project Complete   
06 Fresno County 42C0280 West Althea Avenue $0 $0 Project Complete    YES 

06 Fresno County 42C0281 West Sierra Avenue $0 $40,681 Project Complete    YES 

06 Tulare County 46C0027 Avenue 416 $0 $498,711 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles 53C0096 Fletcher Drive $0 $848,780 Project Complete   
07 Los Angeles 53C1010 North Main Street $0 $965,295 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles 53C1184 4th Street $0 $148,178 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles 53C1335 Tampa Avenue $0 $59,644 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles 53C1388 Winnetka Ave $0 $45,306 Project Complete   
07 Los Angeles 53C1875 Avenue 26 $0 $409,953 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0031 Alondra Boulevard $0 $36,476 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0036 Beverly Boulevard $0 $156,935 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0070 East Fork Road $0 $329,229 Project Complete   
07 Los Angeles County 53C0082 Washington Boulevard $0 $12,815 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0085 Florence Avenue $0 $33,325 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0106 Imperial Highway $0 $117,037 Project Complete    YES 

LBSRP Page 8 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

            

            

            

           

           

           

            

            

            

           

            

           

           

              

           

            

            

           

              

           

           

           

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0138 Union Pacific Railroad $0 $3,766 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0139 College Park Drive $0 $12,606 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0178 Valley Boulevard $0 $236,783 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0261 Avalon Boulevard $0 $30,718 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0266 Willow Street $0 $34,103 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0289 Azusa Avenue $0 $405,399 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0329 Garey Avenue $0 $30,869 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0375 Foothill Boulevard $0 $287,750 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0377 Foothill Boulevard $0 $60,835 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0445 Slauson Avenue $0 $209,093 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0458 Union Pacific Railroad $0 $32,388 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0471 Washington Boulavard $0 $62,400 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0495 Irwindale Avenue $0 $12,150 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0531 Atchinson, Topeka, & Sante Fe Railroad $0 $89,294 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0575 Artesia Boulevard $0 $60,486 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0590 Union Pacific Railroad $0 $8,592 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0592 Cherry Avenue $0 $7,833 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0594 Long Beach Boulevard $0 $18,015 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0596 Atchinson, Topeka, & Santa Fe Railroad $0 $16,151 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0599 Alameda Street $0 $131,923 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0671 Azusa Canyon Road $0 $12,540 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0807 Avenue T $0 $126,437 Project Complete    YES 

LBSRP Page 9 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

       
      

             

           

           

            

            

             

             

             

            

            

           

             

            

              

            

            

            

            

             

          

        

        

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0810 Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
Railroad $0 $15,088 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0864 Martin Luther King Junior Avenue $0 $51,404 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0867 Soto Street $0 $357,666 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0885 Long Beach Freeway $0 $29,393 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0890L Queens Way-South Bound $0 $268,943 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0890R Queens Way-South Bound $0 $268,943 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0892L Queens Way South Bound $0 $273,821 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0892R Queens Way North Bound $0 $273,821 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0897 S.P.T.C. R R $0 $15,990 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0916 First Street $0 $19,658 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0918 First Street $0 $19,658 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0930 9th Street $0 $259,726 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0931 10th Street Off Ramp $0 $722,148 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0933 7th Street On Ramp $0 $79,055 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0934 6th Street Off Ramp $0 $380,774 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0951 Garey Avenue $0 $27,418 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C1577 Oleander Avenue $0 $17,584 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C1829 Oak Grove Drive $0 $242,594 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C1851 Oak Grove Drive $0 $243,263 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C1909 AT & SF Railroad $0 $29,067 Project Complete    YES 

07 Los Angeles County 53C1915 4th Street $0 $37,502 Project Complete   
08 Colton 54C0078 La Cadena Drive $0 $13,092 Project Complete   
08 Colton 54C0079 La Cadena Drive $0 $23,820 Project Complete   

LBSRP Page 10 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

         

        

           

           

           

           

           

         

         

         

         

          

           

            

            

         

          

          

          

           

         

         

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

08 Colton 54C0384 C Street $0 $13,639 Project Complete   
08 Colton 54C0599 Rancho Avenue $0 $35,367 Project Complete   
08 Department of Water Resources 54C0449 Ranchero Street $0 $169,761 Project Complete   
08 Department of Water Resources 54C0451 Mesquite Street $0 $42,784 Project Complete   
08 Department of Water Resources 54C0452 Maple Avenue $0 $130,040 Project Complete   
08 Department of Water Resources 54C0495 Goodwin Drive $0 $27,903 Project Complete   
08 Department of Water Resources 54C0496 Duncan Road $0 $29,334 Project Complete   
08 Indio 56C0291 Jackson Street $0 $237,795 Project Complete    YES 

08 Loma Linda 54C0130 Anderson Street $0 $25,052 Project Complete    YES 

08 Riverside County 56C0001L South Bound Van Buren Boulevard $0 $1,316,701 Project Complete    YES 

08 Riverside County 56C0001R North Bound Van Buren Boulevard $0 $1,316,701 Project Complete    YES 

08 Riverside County 56C0017 River Road $0 $21,678 Project Complete    YES 

10 Department of Water Resources 39C0250 Mccabe Road $0 $18,810 Project Complete   
10 Department of Water Resources 39C0252 Butts Road $0 $26,402 Project Complete   
10 Department of Water Resources 39C0314 Mervel Avenue $0 $43,031 Project Complete   
10 Modesto 38C0050 Carpenter Road $0 $1,126,801 Project Complete   
10 San Joaquin County 29C0187 Airport Way $0 $420,730 Project Complete    YES 

10 Stanislaus County 38C0048 Geer Road $0 $141,655 Project Complete   
10 Stanislaus County 38C0202 Pete Miller Road $0 $44,733 Project Complete   
11 Del Mar 57C0207 North Torrey Pines Road $0 $2,679,446 Project Complete   
11 San Diego 57C0015 North Harbor Drive $0 $1,351,438 Project Complete   
11 San Diego 57C0416 First Avenue $0 $698,119 Project Complete   

LBSRP Page 11 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

 12  Newport  Beach  55C0149L  South Bound Jamboree Road  $0  $57,003  Project  Complete     YES 

 12  Newport  Beach  55C0149R  North Bound Jamboree Road  $0  $48,907  Project  Complete     YES

 12  Newport  Beach  55C0151  Bayside Drive  $0  $18,044  Project  Complete     YES

 12  Orange County  55C0038  Santiago Canyon Road  $0  $63,477  Project  Complete     YES 

 12  Orange County  55C0655  John Wayne Airport -  Macarthur  $0  $457,185  Project  Complete     YES 

 12  Orange County  55C0656  Route 55 Departures  $0  $106,800  Project  Complete     YES 

 12  Orange County  55C0657  Macarthur  $0  $39,254  Project  Complete     YES 

 12  Orange County  55C0658  Departures  Traffic  $0  $182,292  Project  Complete     YES 

To t a l $1, 788, 978 $130, 563, 588 

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

LBSRP Page 12 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



 

&

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Deliv ery Report 
(Removed Projects) 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

 V
AL

UE
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 
CO

NS
TR

U
CT

IO
N

 V
AL

UE
 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

SC
H

ED
UL

E 
FI

N
AL

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
RE

PO
RT

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 

02 Lassen County 07C0070 Road306/Cappezolli Bridge Removed 

02 Lassen County 07C0088 County Road 417 Bridge Removed 

02 Tehama County 08C0008 Evergreen Road Bridge Removed 

03 Nevada County 17C0045 Hirschdale Road Bridge Removed 

03 Nevada County 17C0046 Hirschdale Road Bridge Removed 

04 Fairfax 27C0144 Creek Road Bridge Removed 

04 Larkspur 27C0150 Alexander Avenue Bridge Removed 

04 Oakland 33C0181 East 14th Street Bridge Removed 

04 Oakland 33C0182 East 12th Street Bridge Removed 

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 34C0051 Quint Street Bridge Removed 

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 34C0052 Jerrold Avenue Bridge Removed 

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid  
Transit District 

BART 
Various 

BART 4: A-Line Stations over Public  
Roads (2 Bridges) 

Bridge Removed 

04 San Jose 37C0299 Belt (Auzerias Street) Bridge Removed 

04 San Jose 37C0300 Belt/Pipe(Auzerias & Del Monte) Bridge Removed 

04 Santa Clara County 37C0159 Alamitos Road Bridge Removed 

04 Sonoma County 20C0005 Geysers Road Bridge Removed 

04 Sonoma County 20C0139 Wohler Road Bridge Removed 

04 Sonoma County 20C0242 Chalk Hill Road Bridge Removed 

04 Sonoma County 20C0248 Lambert Bridge Road Bridge Removed 

04 Sonoma County 20C0407 West Dry Creek Road Bridge Removed 

05 Monterey County 44C0099 Boronda Road Bridge Removed 

05 Montery County 44C0042 Union Pacific Railroad  & Amtrak Bridge Removed 

LBSRP   Page 13 of  14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



      
  

 

     

      

       

       

     

          

       

      

      

       

      

       

       

     

     

       

  
            

0 No lcnow, soope , bud get, or schedule impacts ® KnOW1 scope, budget, or sc:hedJle impact 
• Potential schedule impact Qate , but \l\ithin the same Federal F iscal Year) 

- Phase Complete Completed ahead of sdledule Behind schedtJe 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y 

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N
 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D

 

RE
PO

RT
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

 

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
 

(%
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E)
 

FI
N

AL
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 

AG
EN

C
Y 

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
. 

PR
O

JE
C

T

SC
H

ED
UL

E 

SC
O

PE
 

BU
DG

ET
 

California Department of Transportation Bond Project Delivery Report 
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

March 15-16, 2017 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report 

05 San Benito County 43C0027 Panoche Road Bridge Removed 

05 Santa Barbara 51C0144 Southern Pacific Transportation Company Bridge Removed 

05 Santa Barbara 51C0146 Union Pacific Railroad & Amtrak Bridge Removed 

05 Santa Barbara 51C0150 Union Pacific Railroad & Amtrak Bridge Removed 

05 Santa Barbara 51C0250 Chapala Street Bridge Removed 

06 Department of Water Resources 50C0113 Elk Hills Road Bridge Removed 

07 Los Angeles 53C0784 AT&SF RR Bridge Removed 

07 Los Angeles 53C0884 Ocean Boulevard Bridge Removed 

07 Los Angeles 53C1362 Vanowen Street Bridge Removed 

07 Los Angeles County 53C1710 Fruitland Avenue Bridge Removed 

08 Indio 56C0283 S/B Indio Blvd. Bridge Removed 

10 Merced County 39C0339 Canal School Road Bridge Removed 

11 Imperial County 58C0092 Araz Road Bridge Removed 

11 Oceanside 57C0322 Hill Street Bridge Removed 

11 San Diego 57C0418 Georgia Street Bridge Removed 

12 Newport Beach 55C0015 Park Avenue Bridge Removed 

LBSRP Page 14 of 14 
Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 12/31/2016. 



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

FY 2016-17 
2nd Quarter Report 

State-Local Partnership 
Program 

Quarterly Report to the 

California Transportation 
Commission 



California Deparlment of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

State-Local Partnership Program 
Progress Report 

SUMMARY: 

This report covers the second quarter of the State Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 for the State-
Local Partnership Program (SLPP). There were 279 projects with a total value of $981 
million (M) in SLPP funds that were approved by the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) for this program. All $981 M has been allocated. Three of these projects have 
been removed by the respective agencies; the remaining 276 projects total $980M in SLPP 
funds. There are 257 projects shown on the tables in this report due to some of these 
projects receiving funding in multiple cycles of the program. Currently there are 33 projects 
still in construction and 191 projects are completed with approved final delivery reports. 

The SLPP was set at $200M each year for five years, for a total of $1 billion. It is split into 
two sub-programs. The first is a "formula" based program and the second is a "competitive" 
based program. The formula program matches local sales tax, property tax and/or bridge 
tolls and is 95 percent of the total SLPP. The competitive program matches local uniform 
developer fees and represents five percent of the SLPP. Any SLPP funds that were not 
programmed in either the "formula" or "competitive" programs in a given fiscal year remained 
available for future programming in the remaining cycles of the SLPP. 

FORMULA PROGRAM: 

Each year the Commission reviewed projects that were nominated for the formula program. 
The Commission adopted those projects that met the requirements of Proposition 1 B, the 
Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, and had a 
commitment of the required match and any required supplementary funding. The following is 
the status of the formula program projects. See the attached lists for specific project 
information. 

• Cycle 1: In FY 2008-09, eight projects were allocated for formula share funding 
totaling $72.6M in SLPP bond funds. Two of these projects had an approved 
Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) prior to allocation and six of these projects have 
completed construction. 

• Cycle 2: In FY 2009-10, 16 projects were allocated for formula share funding 
totaling $126.4M in SLPP funds. Five projects had an approved LONP prior to 
allocation and 13 of these projects are complete with construction. 

Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 1 of 20 



25 projects in 
construction 

$468.BM SLPP 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

• Cycle 3: In FY 2010-11, 11 projects were allocated for formula share funding 
totaling $100.3M in SLPP funds. Three of these projects had an approved LONP 
prior to allocation and eight of these projects are complete with construction. 

• Cycle 4: In FY 2011-12, 20 projects were allocated for formula share funding, one 
of these projects was later removed from the program. The 19 remaining projects 
total $119.2M in SLPP funds. Five of these projects had an approved LONP prior 
to allocation and 11 of these projects are complete with construction. 

• Cycle 5: In FY 2012-13, there were 149 projects allocated for formula share 
funding, one of these projects was later removed from the program. The remaining 
148 projects total $511.2M in SLPP funding and 129 of these projects are complete 
with construction. 

FORMULA PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 

185 Formula Projects* 

*Note: Some projects were funded in multiple cycles. They are each only counted as one project in this summary. 

Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 2 of 20 

*


California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Reporl 

COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 

Each year the Commission reviewed eligible projects that were nominated for the competitive 
grant program. Projects had to meet the requirements of Proposition 1 B and must have had 
a commitment of the required match and any supplementary funding needed. No single 
grant could exceed $1M. 

The Commission selected projects that met the following specified criteria: 

• Geographic balance 
• Cost-effectiveness 
• Multimodal 
• Safety 
• Reliability 
• Construction schedule 
• Leverage of funding 
• Air quality improvements 

The following is the status of the competitive program projects. See the attached lists for 
specific project information. 

• Cycle 1: In FY 2008-09, 11 projects were programmed for competitive share funding 
totaling $8.6M in programmed SLPP bond funds. That amount was reduced to $7.6M 
after bid savings were accounted for on the completed projects. One project had an 
approved LONP prior to allocation and all 11 of these projects are complete with 
construction. 

• Cycle 2: In FY 2009-10, 13 projects were allocated for competitive share funding 
totaling $9M in SLPP bond funds. That amount was reduced to $7.BM after bid 
savings were accounted for on the completed projects. Five of these projects had an 
approved LONP prior to allocation and all 13 of these projects are complete with 
construction. 

• Cycle 3: In FY 2010-11, 13 projects were al located for competitive share funding 
totaling $8.4M in SLPP bond funds. That amount was reduced to $8.3M after bid 
savings were accounted for on completed projects. Three of these projects had an 
approved LONP prior to allocation and 12 of these projects are complete with 
construction. 

Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 3 of20 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

• Cycle 4: In FY 2011-12, ten projects were allocated for competitive share funding, 
totaling $8.2M in SLPP bond funds. Seven of these projects are complete with 
construction. 

• Cycle 5: In FY 2012-13, 28 projects were allocated for competitive share funding; one 
of these projects was later removed from the program. The remaining 27 projects total 
$1 BM in S LPP bond funds. 22 of these projects are complete with construction. 

COMPETITIVE PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 

72 Competitive Projects* 

8 projects m 
construction 
$8 .3M SLPP 

"t-:ote: Some projects were funded in multiple cycles. They are each only countl!u a.~ one pr~jcct in this summary. 

Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 4 of 20 

*


California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

LONP: 

The LONP Guidelines were approved in December 2009. There were 22 projects that were 
approved for a LONP; all 22 of these projects have since been allocated. 

BACKGROUND: 

On November 7, 2006, the voters approved Proposition 1 B, which authorized $1 billion for 
the State-Local Partnership Program to be available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, 
for allocation by the Commission over a five-year period to eligible transportation projects 
nominated by eligible transportation agencies. Proposition 1 B requires a dollar for dollar 
match of local funds for an applicant agency to receive state funds under the program. 

CURRENT STATUS: 

This report includes several attachments that provide detailed information on project status. 
Please note that the "Project Numbers" in these lists are for clarification in this report and are 
only for reference to indicate the number of projects in this report. These "Project Numbers" 
are subject to change in subsequent reports as projects are added and deleted. Currently 
there are 257 projects shown in the tables in these reports. 

COMPLETED PROJECTS: 

This report shows projects that are completed and have an approved Final Delivery Report in 
separate tables at the end of the project status and detail tables. 

REMOVED PROJECTS: 

Three projects were removed from the program after allocation. They are no longer shown in 
the project totals. 

Three Projects Removed from the SLPP Program After Allocation 
I I 

0 §: 
-<1> 

'=-1 
.!! :.:; 
::i (I) eQ, 
o E 
u. 8 

I-u 
I-
(/) 

0 

>-
I-z 
=> 
0 
0 

AGENCY 

9 
I-
0 w .,
0 
0:: 
0. 

PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

0. CL. . 
-I(/) Q 
(/)Q g 
...1z...: <::) .... t)U. X 
I-

I 
i 
I 

1-W
C (I) I-wZ< 
:>OO 
00 0 a: z a::
0. -< 
0. (!) 3: <Wen< 

z 
LLQ
01-
w< 
I- 0
<(O
0....1_,

< 

F 1 MEN City of Point Arena 7687 Port & Windy Hollow Rd Rehab (5) $11. 4/2014 6/2013 

C 6 FRE City of Fresno 7669 Friant Rd Widening at Shepherd Ave (5) $145 10/2013 6/2013 
F 12 ORA City of Mission Viejo 7508 ~a Paz Bridge & Road Widening (4) $1,275 11/2013 5/2012 

Total SLPP Funds X $1,000 $1,431 

-
I 
! 

i 
I 

Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 5 of20 



 N
U

M
B

E
R

O
JE

C
T

P
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

AGENCY

D
 I

P
R

O
JE

C
T

PROJECT NAME/
(SLPP Cycle)  P

R
O

JE
C

T
L C

O
S

T
 $

1,
00

0

A X

T
O

T

T
O

T
A

L 
C

O
N

S
T

C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

T
O

T
A

L 
S

LP
P

F
U

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

B
E

G
IN

 C
O

N
S

T
/

A
W

A
R

D
 D

A
T

E

D
A

T
E

 O
F

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
%

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E

D
A

T
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

W
A

R
D

E
D

A
U

T
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

 B
N

O
T 

A
W

A
R

D
E

D

S
C

O
P

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

1 3 SAC Sacramento
County 7536 Hwy 50 / Watt Ave (5) $38,750 $30,448 $8,586 9/2012 4/2012 100% 7/2016 X • • •

2 3 SAC City of
Sacramento

7558 Cosumnes River Blvd /1-5 Interchange (5) $82,917 $70,056 $7,691 1/2013 12/2012 100% 7/2016 X •
3 4 ALA

Alameda Cty
Transit

 7502 Bus Procurement Program (2,5) $52,434 $52,434 $21,007 4/2012 10/2011
9/2012 100% 7/2016 X • •
1/2010
1/2010
1/2011

10/2011
9/2012

4 4 Vari. 3ay Area Rapid
Transit

7489 B A R T W a r m-   Springs Extension (1,2,3,4,5) $890,000 $746,904 $99,180 6/2011 99% X • • •

5 4

Bay
Area
Toll
Auth

3ay Area
Rapid Transit

7499 Oakland Airport Connector (2,4,5) $484,111 $454,081 $20,000 11/2010
1/2011

10/2011
12/2012

100% 9/2015 X • •

6 4 c c SR 4 East Somersville to 160 Segment 2 
(1.3)

Caltrans $83,967 $48,717 $9,984 10/2011 10/2011
10/2011 100% 2/2016 X • • •

7 4 c c SR 4 East Somersville to 160 Segment 3 
(2,4)Caltrans $92,407 $59,775 $8,534 4/2012 1/2012

1/2012 98% X a•
8 4 c c Contra Costa

fransp Auth
SR 4 East Widening Segment 3B (5) $88,161 $76,740 $5,868 10/2012 8/2012 99% X • • •

9 4 MRN Sonoma Marin
Rail Trans Dist

7530 Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit (4,5) $397,060 $294,970 $8,322 12/2011
12/2011
8/2012 90% X • • •

10

11

4

4

SF

SM

Caltrans 7698 Doyle Drive (5) P3 project
Peninsula Cnty
Jnt Pwrs Brd

7514 Positive Train Control (4,5)

$849,169

$227,691

$605,799

$203,700

$19,366

$6,300

1/2011

10/2011

6/2013
10/2011
5/2013

93%

100% 12/2016

X

X
• •
• • •

12 4 Vari Peninsula Cnty
Jnt Pwrs Brd 7671 Signal System Rehab (5) $2,600 $2,600 $233 3/2013 3/2013 85% X •• •

13

14
15

16

17

4

4
4
4

4

SM

SM
SM
SM

SCL

SamTrans 7655 Replacement Gillig Buses (5)

Sam Trans 7694 Communications System Upgrade (5)

City of E Palo Alto 7638 Street Resurfacing (5)

City of San Bruno 7637 Road Rehab (5)
Santa Clara Vly
Trans Auth 7534 BART -    Vehicle Procurement (4,5)

$35,630
$13,400

$1,090
$1,287

$213,112

$34,279
$13,400

$990

$1,247

$213,112

$5,505

$101
$495

$431

$34,865

1/2013

82013
2/2014
5/2013

6/2012

12/2012

5/2013
5/2013
5/2013
5/2013
5/2013

100%

100%
100%
100%

7%

3/2015

8/2015
5/2015
7/2014

X
X

X
X

X

•
• •

•• •
• • •

18

19

20

4

4

5

SON

SON

SCR

Caltrans

Caltrans
 Santa Cruz Metro

Transit District

101 -    Petaluma River Bridge (4)

7697 101 - Old Redwood Hwy OC & IC (5)

7557 Metro Base Consolidated Facility (5)

$127,347

$41,388

$74,824

$77,000

$26,798

$63,376

$1,865

$4,610

$5,812

10/2012

2/2013

12/2012

5/2012

9/2012

8/2012

99%

100%

100%

11/2016

12/2016

X

X

X

•
• •
• •

•
•
•

Formula Projects - Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 6 of 20 



  

21 6 FRE Caltrans  7696 Kings Canyon    Expressway Seg 2 (5) $43,600 $23,000 $11,500 6/2013 1/2013 100% 10/2014 X
22

23

6

7

TUL

LA

Dinuba
LA County
Vletropolitan
Transp Auth

7511      Avenue 416 Widening -Rd 56 to Rd 80 (5)

7496 LA -      San Fernando Valley Transit Ext (2,3)

$22,730

$160,600

$22,730

$151,500

$7,551

$32,300

11/2013

3/2010

6/2013

1/2011
1/2011

90%

100% 6/2015

X

X

• • •

24 7 LA
LA County
vletropolitan
Transp Auth

 7555 Transit Bus Acquisition (5) $297,070 $297,070 $36,250 1/2013 8/2012 98% X •• •
25 7 LA

LA County
Metropolitan
Transp Auth

 7664 Exposition Light Rail (5) $110,315 $101,930 $28,259 6/2013 3/2013 100% 5/2016 X •• *

26 7 LA
LA County
Metropolitan
Transp Auth

 7695 Crenshaw LAX Transit Corridor (5) $1,762,725 $1,571,975 $49,529 7/2013 5/2013 29% X • • •
27 7 LA

Southern CA
Regional Rail
Authority

 7495 Positive Train Control (3,4) $231,112 $209,282 $20,000 1/2011 1/2011
8/2011 98% X • • •

28

29

30
31

32

7

7

7
8

8

LA

LA

LA

RIV

RIV

Caltrans

Caltrans

Caltrans

City of Corona
City of
Palm Desert

 I-5 N. Carpool Lanes SR 118-170 (1)

7484 I-5 Carmenita Interchange (2)

  I-5 HOV Empire Ave l/C (4)

7546 -    oothill Parkway Westerly Extension (5)

7640 1-10 / Monterey Ave l/C Ramp Mod (5)

$236,001

$395,167

$341,859

$23,500

$8,361

$136,075

$171,930

$195,787

$23,500

$8,361

$25,075

$14,925

$13,061

$7,000

$2,800

5/2010

7/2011

10/2012

12/2013

1/2014

5/2009*

6/2010

5/2012

3/2013

5/2013

Tbo%

94%

55%

98%

100%

7/2016

4/2016

X

X

X

X

X

• • •• • •
•
• • •• • •

33
34
35

36

37

38

8

8
8

8

8

10

RIV
SBD
SBD

SBD

SBD

SJ

Riverside Cnty
SANBAG
SANBAG

City of Ontario

City of Ontario

Caltrans

  7653 Rte 91 Corridor Improvement (5)

7538 1-15 / Ranchero Rd Interchange (4)
7681 Downtown Passenger Rail Project (5)

7688 South Milliken Avenue RR Grade Sep (5)

7691 Vineyard Avenue RR Grade Sep (5)

 Rte 99 South Stockton  6 Lane (5)

$1,344,829

$57,622
$92,757

$82,016
$55,195

$214,458

$942,109

$44,221
$66,347

$71,300
$50,800

$113,958

$37,173

$4,550
$10,921

$7,210
$19,490

$16,065

5/2013

11/2012

12/2013

12/2013
12/2013

10/2012

3/2013

5/2012

6/2013

6/2013
6/2013
6/2012
1/2013

"~82%~

100%
85%

93%
100%

96%

12/2015

9/2016

X

X
X
X

X

X

• •• •• • ••• • •• • •
39 11 SD San Diego

Assoc of Gov
  7531 Blue Line Station Rehab (5) $136,818 $135,761 $30,993 5/2013 8/2012

5/2013
97% X • • •

40 11 SD
San Diego
Assoc of Gov

  7559 Blue Line Traction and Power Substation (5) $19,019 $16,587 $4,658 9/2012 8/2012 95% X • • •
41

42

11

11

SD

SD

Caltrans

Caltrans

-   805 HOV Managed Lanes - North (4)

7699 -5 Genessee Avenue Interchange (5)

$163,000

$83,944

$127,305
$64,857

$1,358

$8,000

4/2012

12/2014

10/2011

5/2013

99%

70%

X
X

• • •
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Formula Projects  Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/
A

g
e

n
cy

AGENCY

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 I
D

PROJECT NAME/
(SLPP Cycle)

T
O

T
A

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

T
O

T
A

L 
C

O
N

S
T

C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

T
O

T
A

L 
S

LP
P

F
U

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

B
E

G
IN

 C
O

N
S

T
/

A
W

A
R

D
 D

A
T

E

D
A

T
E

 O
F

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
%

 
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
A

T
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

W
A

R
D

E
D

A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

 
B

U
T

N
O

T
 A

W
A

R
D

E
D

S
C

O
P

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

• •

• • •
Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 7 of 20 

 -



  

43

44

45

46

12

12

12

12

ORA

ORA

ORA

ORA

Orange County

Orange County

City of Anaheim
City of
Costa Mesa

7504 Cow Camp Rd (5)

7543 La Pata Avenue (5)

7505 Brookhurst St Widening (5)

7507 Harbor Blvd  & Adams Ave (5)

$39,900

$57,220

$8,961

$4,779

$37,900

$45,220

$8,961

$3,914

$4,160

$5,110

$3,393

$1,482

6/2013

12/2013

6/2013

11/2013

5/2013

6/2013

5/2013

5/2013

100%
98%

100%

100%

9/2016

6/2015

10/2015

X

X

X

X

• • •• •
• •• •

47

48

12

12

ORA

ORA

City of Cypress
City of
Santa Ana

7568 Cerritos Avenue Widening (5)

7506 Bristol St Widening (4)

$439

$9,600

$378

$9,600

$168

$3,120

5/2013

1/2013

3/2013

8/2012

100%

100%

11/2016

12/2014

X

X
• • •• •

49 12 ORA City of Villa
Park

7594 Street Rehab (5) $651 $651 $125 10/2013 6/2013 100% 4/2014 X • •
50

51

12

12

ORA

ORA

Caltrans

Caltrans

   7700 I-5 HOV Pac Coast Hwy-San Juan Clark (5)

7701 SR 91 Aux Lane / Tustin Ave - SR 55 IC (5)

$63,093

$41,930

$49,272

$28,000

$20,789

$14,000

12/2013

10/2013

6/2013

6/2013

85%

100% 10/2016

X

X • •
• •

•
•

Totals $9.9B $7.8B $709.8

 

   

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Formula Projects  Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 
I 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/
A

g
e

n
cy

AGENCY

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 I
D

PROJECT NAME/
(SLPP Cycle)

T
O

T
A

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

T
O

T
A

L 
C

O
N

S
T

C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

T
O

T
A

L 
S

LP
P

F
U

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

B
E

G
IN

 C
O

N
S

T
/

A
W

A
R

D
 D

A
T

E

D
A

T
E

 O
F

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
%

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E

D
A

T
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

W
A

R
D

E
D

A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

 B
U

T
N

O
T 

A
W

A
R

D
E

D

S
C

O
P

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

• Project is on time, on budget, or within scope.
• Schedule, scope and/or budget is unavailable or needs further action. See Corrective Actions.

Project Closeout is delayed by 6 months or longer. See Corrective Actions.

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 8 of 20 

 -



 N
U

M
B

E
R

T
P

R
O

JE
C

IC
T

T
R

D
IS

G
E

N
C

Y
/A

C
O

U
N

T
Y

PROJECT NAME/
(SLPP Cycle)/

Project ID

 T
O

T
A

L
T

S
O

 C ,00
0

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
V

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 $
1

X

L T
A S

T O
O  C TL

 $
1,

00
0

A
C

T
U

A
P

R
O

JE
C

T
X

 T
O

T
A

L
E

D  C
O

S
T

T
 $

1,
00

0

A
P

P
R

O
V

C
O

N
S X

 T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
S

T
L T

A
U X 

$1
,0

00

T
C

A
C

O
N

S

 S
LP

P
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
F

U
N

D
S

X 
$1

,0
00  S

LP
P

F
U

N
D

S
 $

1,
00

0

A
C

T
U

A
L

X
C

A
T

E
D

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

$1
,0

00

D
E

-A
LL

O
P X

PL
S

C
A

T
E

D
N

O
N

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

$1
,0

00

D
E

-A
LL

O
S

LP
P X

T
IO

N
E

C
A

D
A

T
A

LL
O

T
S

N
O

 C  D
A

T
E

L T
A

C
T

U
A

S
T

A
R

 C
O

N
S

T
E

T
A

L  D
A

U
T E

N
D

C
A

AGENCY

52 1 MEN  City of Fort Bragg  Street Resurfacing Project (5) 7615 $1,445 $1,197.6 $1,445 $1,197.6 $163 $163 5/2013 5/13/13 1/13/14

53 1 MEN City of Willits  Street Rehab (5) 7614 $712 $486.1 $712 $486.1 $116 $116 5/2013 6/03/13 9/12/13

54 3 NEV Truckee  Annual Slurry Seal Project (2) 7430 $673 $505.6 $673 $505.6 $163 $163 5/2010 7/29/10 10/08/10

55 3 NEV Truckee   2012 Slurry Seal Project (4) 7509 $825 $606.4 $825 $606.4 $144 $144 10/2011 6/07/12 9/14/12

56 3 NEV Truckee     2013 Slurry Seal Project (5) 7548 $660 $734.6 $660 $734.6 $71 $71 3/2013 6/18/13 9/24/13

57 3 NEV Nevada City   Nevada City Paving- Various Locations (2) 7424 $62 $74.6 $62 $74.6 $31 $31 1/2011 6/08/11 6/14/11

58 3 NEV Nevada City   New Mohawk Road Paving (5) 7692 $101 $83.6 $101 $83.6 $41 $41 6/2013 7/10/13 8/13/13

59 3 SAC CalTrans  Hwy 50 HOV Lanes (1) $160,925 $96,306.4 $147,125 $81,542.3 $7,214 $7,208 $6 6/2009 10/26/09 5/10/13

60 3 SAC
City of Rancho
Cordova

 Folsom Boulevard Enhancements (3) 7474 $6,837 $6,295 $6,037 $5,665 $2,724 $2,724 10/2011 9/01/11 5/09/13

61 3 SAC Sac RT      South Sac Light Rail Phase 2 Ext (3) 7501 $31,500 $30,793.4 $31,500 $30,793.4 $7,200 $7,200 10/2011 11/01/11 10/31/14

62 4 CC  City of El Cerrito   2013 Street Improvement Program (5) 7693 $832 $817.4 $751 $738.4 $354 $354 6/2013 10/09/13 9/30/14

63 4 SM City of Brisbane   Retrofit Safety Systems at School Xings (5) 7647 $74 $97.9 $74 $97.9 $37 $37 5/2013 7/25/13 3/17/14

64 4 SM City of Brisbane Bayshore   Blvd Rehab (5) 7648 $120 $132.4 $120 $132.4 $60 $60 5/2013 8/05/13 9/18/13

65 4 SM City of Brisbane   Sidewalk Improvement Various Locations (5) 7649 $100 $124.1 $100 $124.1 $50 $50 5/2013 8/26/13 2/24/14

66 4 SM City of Burlingame   2013 Street Resurfacing Program (5) 7646 $1,000 $889.4 $950 $844.4 $411 $411 5/2013 7/25/13 1/31/14

67 4 SM Town of Colma   Hillside Blvd Pavement Rehab (5) 7644 $144 $140.5 $144 $140.5 $49 $49 3/2013 6/12/13 07/11/13

68 4 SM  City of Foster City  Street Resurfacing Project (5) 7639 $1,016 $1,085.2 $1,016 $1,085.2 $508 $508 1/2013 3/18/13 12/16/13

69 4 SM  City of Half Moon
Bay

 Road Rehab Program (5) 7651 $484 $685.1 $484 $685.1 $242 $242 5/2013 8/20/13 1/21/14

70 4 SM Town of
Hillsborough

 2013 Street Resurfacing (5) 7645 $914 $1,853.5 $914 $1,853.5 $457 $457 3/2013 5/06/13 8/31/13

71 4 SM  San Mateo Cnty   Resurface and Restripe Alpine Rd (5) 7643 $215 $564.6 $215 $564.6 $88 $88 5/2013 8/01/13 10/25/13

72 4 SM  San Mateo Cnty   Resurface Various Streets (5) 7654 $1,850 $1,354.9 $1,850 $1,354.9 $605 $605 5/2013 7/09/13 5/19/13

73 4 SM  City of San Mateo   Citywide Street Rehab (5) 7641 $1,281 $1,410.6 $1,280 $1,410.6 $613 3613 3/2013 7/15/13 4/22/14

74 4 SM
City of South San
Francisco

 2013 Street Rehab (5) 7642 $1,014 $1,403.7 $1,004 $1,393.2 $502 $502 5/2013 8/26/13 12/13/13

75 4 SM   Town of Woodside 2013 Road Rehab (5) 7657 $534 $580.7 $534 $580.7 $267 $267 5/2013 7/30/13 3/25/14

75 4 SM SMCTD  Purchase Buses for Paratransit (2) 7491 $241 $171.8 $241 $171.8 $49 $23 $22 $4 1/2011 9/14/11 2/28/12

77 4 SM SMCTD  Replacement Mini Vans (3) 7492 3604 $468.7 $604 $468.7 $100 $47 $53 1/2011 9/14/11 2/15/12

78 4 SM SMCTD    Replacement Bus Washer (3) 7493 $676 $302.1 $676 $302.1 $150 $31 $119 1/2011 2/08/12 3/31/14

79 4 SON   City of Santa Rosa Hybrid Bus Acquisition (1) 7488 $2,400 $2,400 $2,400 $2,400 $1,200 $1,200 1/2010 3/30/10 10/19/11

80 4 SON Caltrans   101 Airport OC and IC (4,5) $49,208 $49,849 $38,313 $35,927 $3,693 $3,693
4/2012
9/2012 12/27/12 8/03/15

Formula Projects - Completed

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 9 of 20 



81 5 SM City of Goleta  Patterson Ave Sidewalk Infill (5) 7678 $335 $153.1 $314 $149.3 $54 $54 5/2013 11/19/13 7/15/14
82 5 SM City of Lompoc  2013 Laurel Ave Rehab (5) 7673 $300 $283.4 $300 $283.4 $77 $77 5/2013 11/05/13 6/02/14

83 5 SB County of Santa
Barbara

 Overlay Various County Roads (5) 7684 $1,109 $2,633.0 $1,109 $2,633.0 $242 $242 5/2013 11/12/13 5/20/14

84 5 SB City of Santa
Barbara   Carillo Street Pavement Overlay (5) 7686 $320 $321.2 $320 $321.2 $160 $160 5/2013 5/15/13 9/15/13

85 5 SB City of Santa Maria  Central Santa Maria Roadway Repairs (5) 7683 $600 $577.1 $600 $577.1 $180 $180 5/2013 8/06/13 3/11/14

86 5 SB City of Santa Maria     Union Valley Parkway Arterial Ph III (5) 7510 $5,039 $4,078.3 $5,039 $4,078.3 $2,163 $2,040 $123 12/2012 2/15/13 1/02/14

87 5 SCR Santa Cruz Metro
Transit Dist

 CNG Bus Purchase (4) 7515 $5,820 $5,721.5 $5,820 $5,721.5 $427 $427 10/2011 11/23/11 5/04/12

88 6 MAD adera County  Avenue 12 Sidewalk between Rds 36&37 (1) 7406 $320 $416.1 $309 $405.1 $150 $150 1/2010 7/12/10 10/06/10

89 6 MAD City of Chowchilla Presidential Street Resurfacing (5) 7613 $527 $510.9 $480 $494.6 $240 $240 6/2013 12/10/13 12/0714

90 6 FRE City of Clovis Herndon, Clovis-Fowler (5) 7662 $1,598 $1,458.8 $1,598 $1,458.8 $799 $730 $69 1/2013 4/15/13 8/29/14

91 6 FRE City of Clovis Temperance, Bullard-Herndon (5) 7663 $2,597 $2,334 $2,597 $2,334 $1,298 $1,172 $126 1/2013 4/15/13 3/10/14

9292 6 FRE City of Clovis  Temperance, Enterprise Canal-Shepherd (5) 7680 $1,594 $2,015.1 $1,594 $2,015.1 $728 $728 6/2013 12/09/13 6/15/15

9393 6 FRE City of Fresno   Willow Ave Widen Barstow to Escalon (5) 7667 $2,367 $2,368 $1,930 $1,9622.3 $965 $955 $10 3/2013 9/26/13 2/26/16

94 6 FRE City of Fresno  Peach Ave Widening (5) 7668 $12,311 $10,664.2 $7,300 $6,119.8 $3,650 $2,997 $653 1/2013 6/27/13 5/28/15

95 6 FRE City of Fresno Herndon   EB Widening (5) 7675 $2,044 $1,402.8 $1,715 $1,250.2 $818 $626 $192 6/2013 10/24/13 8/07/14

96 6 FRE City of Fresno  180 W Frontage Rd Improvements (5) 7685 $7,519 $5,714.1 $4,426 $2,734.9 $2,213 $1,334 $879 6/2013 11/21/13 9/12/15

97 6 Vladera County
Transp CommMAD Road 200 Reconstruction  & Widening (2) 7445 $1,195 $2,022 $742 $727 $371 $364 $7 5/2010 7/11/11 1/24/12

98 6 MAD Madera County Avenue  9 Improvements (5) 7549 $3,419 $2,152.1 $3,204 $2,029.7 $1,454 $1,016 $438 3/2013 6/17/13 2/25/14

99 6 MAD City of Madera  Rehab, Resurface, Reconstruct  & ADA (2) 7442 $356 $366.9 $336 $346.9 $150 $150 4/2010 10/06/10 12/21/11

100 6 MAD City of Madera   Street 3R and ADA Improvements (2) 7444 $365 $252.4 $355 $242.4 $137 $122 $15 1/2011 7/06/11 12/21/11

101 6 MAD City of Madera 3R & ADA -  D Street  & Almond Drive (3) 7485 $566 $380.4 $546 $373.9 $273 $187 $86 10/2012 4/17/13 11/06/13

102 6 MAD City of Madera 3R & ADA -  S Gateway Drive (3) 7486 $437 $212 $417 $205.2 $206 $103 $103 10/2012 4/17/13 11/06/13

103 6 MAD City of Madera 4 l h   St -      Pine to K St (5) 7541 $1,512 $1,588.7 $1,360 $975.3 $567 $567 1/2013 5/15/13 2/15/14

104 6 TUL Tulare County    Road 80 Widening Phase 1A (1) 7431 $6,000 $8,125 $6,000 $8,125 $2,294 $2,294 5/2010 9/15/10 1/15/13

105 6 TUL Tulare County  Road 108 Widening (2) 7429 $29,498 $12,613.4 $29,498 $12,613.4 $2,295 $2,295 1/2011 2/07/11 5/15/13

106 7 LA LACMTA -    I-10 & 1 110 Convert HOV to HOT Lanes (2) 7449 $69,300 $123,885 $64,710 $116,538 $20,000 $20,000 1/2011 7/06/11 2/23/14

107 7 LA LACMTA   CNG Bus Procurement (3,4) 7494 $86,830 $85,762.4 $86,830 $85,762.4 $38,550 $38,257 $293 1/2011
2/2012 12/16/11 8/28/13

108 8 RIV Riverside County   Fred Waring Drive Improvements (5) 7652 $9,432 $10,653.8 $8,000 $7,312.7 $4,000 $3,640 $360 6/2013 11/26/13 1/12/16

109 8 RIV City of Indian Wells Highway 111 Improvements (5) 7556 $3,100 $3,008 $3,100 $3,008 $1,550 $1,505 $45 3/2013 4/14/13 5/15/14

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Formula Projects  - Completed

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/A
G

E
N

C
Y

AGENCY
PROJECT NAME/

(SLPP Cycle)/
Project ID

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X $

1,
00

0

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X $
1,

00
0

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X $
1,

00
0

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 S
LP

P
F

U
N

D
S

X
$1

,0
00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

S
LP

P
FU

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X

$1
,0

00
N

O
N

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X

$1
,0

00

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
S

T
A

R
T

 D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
E

N
D

 D
A

T
E

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 10 of 20 



110 8 RIV City of Indio  Monroe Street Improvements (5) 7544 $2,750 $3,203 $2,750 $3,203 $1,375 $1,375 10/2012 11/07/12 6/24/13

111 8 RIV City of Indio  Varner Road at Jefferson Street (5) 7545 $4,500 $1,837.1 $4,500 $1,837.1 $2,250 $882 $1,368 6/2013 11/06/13 11/03/14]

112 8 RIV  City of La Quinta Hwy 111/Washington St Improvements (5) 7656 $566 $743.4 $566 $743.4 $283 $283 6/2013 8/26/13 2/04/14

113 8 RIV City of Murrieta
1-15 Los Alamos Rd OC (5) 7636
(Project has Competitive Funds also which are shown in
Competitive Chart)

$9,900 $7,302.7 $9,900 $7,302.7 $2,500 $2,500 10/2015 4/1/13 8/18/15

114 8 SBD
San Bernardino
County

  Vlaple Lane Drainage and Slope Improvements (5)
7658

$2,892 $2,094 $2,604 $1,844.8 $1,302 $923 $379 3/2013 8/20/13 9/19/14

115 8 SBD
Town of Apple
Valley

    Yucca Loma Bridge and Yates Rd (5) 7682 $45,250 $45,263.3 $42,087 $41,734 $9,712 $9,638 $74 6/2013 12/18/13 9/13/16

116 8 SBD  City of Big Bear
Lake

  Village "L" Street Improvements (5) 7666 $4,710 $5,995.3 $4,541 $5,826.3 $1,200 $1,200 1/2013 3/11/13 2/10/14

117 8 SBD
City of Twentynine
Palms

  National Park Drive Improvements    Ph 2 (5) 7659 $850 $1,079.7 $800 $1,044.7 $400 $400 1/2013 5/28/13 7/22/14

118 8 SBD
Town of Yucca
Valley

 RT 62 -    Apache Trail and Palm Ave (5) 7660 $3,757 $3,663.4 $2,930 $2,734.3 $723 $597 $126 3/2013 12/20/13 7/31/14

119 8 SBD Town of Yucca
Valley

 RT 62  -  La Honda and Dumosa (5) 7661 $3,702 $3,076.5 $2,594 $1,968.5 $778 $535 $243 1/2013 7/23/13 5/20/14

120 10 SJ City of Stockton
  Grade Separating Lower Sacramento   Rd & UPRR

Tracks (2) 7448
$34,000 $22,566.7 $30,040 $18,606.6 $5,100 $5,100 4/2010 10/19/10 3/10/14

121 10 SJ City of Stockton  French Camp Rd I 5 Interchange (4) 7533- $53,058 $47,769 $33,199 $28,224.4 $3,800 $3,800 4/2012 9/25/12 5/21/15

122 11 IMP Imperial County Willoughby Road (5) 7560 $1,300 $1,013.1 $1,300 $1,013.1 $650 $425 $225 3/2013 8/13/13 4/15/14

123 11 IMP Imperial County   Dogwood Road Resurface (5) 7561 $1,802 $1,345.3 $1,802 $1,345.3 $901 $575 $326 3/2013 8/13/13 6/20/14

124 11 IMP City of Brawley Eastern Ave Rehab (5) 7550 $1,250 $1,289.2 $1,250 $1,289.2 $625 $625 3/2013 6/18/13 10/29/14

125 11 IMP City of Calexico Downtown Repaving (5) 7562 $800 $662.7 $800 $662.7 $400 $332 $68 3/2013 3/28/14 1/20/15

126 11 IMP City of Calexico 5 t h   Street Repaving (5) 7563 $1,030 $599.5 $1,030 $599.5 $515 $300 $215 3/2013 3/28/14 1/20/15

127 11 IMP City of Calipatria  Lake Avenue Improvements (5) 7552 $282 $281.9 $282 $281.9 $133 $133 3/2013 6/11/13 9/27/13

128 11 IMP  City of El Centra    FY 2013 Streets Rehab Project (5) 7553 $2,073 $2,206.2 $2,073 $2,206.2 $1,036 $1,036 3/2013 9/03/13 9/26/14

129 11 IMP City of Holtville  Grape Avenue Improvements   Ph2 (5) 7551 $323 $297.1 $323 $297.1 $161 $149 $12 3/2013 6/10/13 11/22/13

130 11 IMP City of Imperial  South  N Street Reconstruction (5) 7564 $768 $807.6 $768 $807.6 $384 $384 .3/2013 9/25/13 8/05/14

131 11 IMP
City of
Westmorland

S, h    Street and  G Street Improvements (5) 7554 $136 $149.5 $136 $149.5 $68 $68 3/2013 8/7/13 3/27/14

132 11 SD SANDAG    Blue Line Light Rail Vehicles (2) 7497 $233,178 $268,967 $233,178 $268,967 $31,097 $31,097 1/2011 1/20/11 1/20/14

133 11 SD SANDAG     Blue Line Crossovers and Signals (4) 7513 $42,971 $40,793 $40,278 $37,915 $10,200 $10,200 10/2011 4/04/11 9/19/16

134 12 ORA OCTA  Oso Parkway Widening (5) 7503 $5,815 $5,758.7 $3,180 $3,671.4 $1,204 $1,204 5/2013 5/19/14 12/08/15

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Formula Projects - Completed

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/A
G

E
N

C
Y

AGENCY
PROJECT NAME/

(SLPP Cycle)/
Project ID

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,00

0

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X $

1,
00

0

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X $
1,

00
0

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X $
1,

00
0

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 S
LP

P
FU

N
D

S
X $

1,
00

0

A
C

T
U

A
L

S
L

P
P

FU
N

D
S

X $
1,

00
0

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X

$1
,0

00
N

O
N

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X$

1,0
00

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
S

T
A

R
T

 D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
EN

D
 

D
A

T
E

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 11 of 20 



 

135 12 ORA OCTA    Tustin Ranch Road Extension (4,5) 7535 $21,303 $29,161 $19,388 $27,246 $4,927 $4,927 5/2012
6/2013 8/1/12 6/3/14

136 12 ORA OCTA   Laguna Niguel/Mission Viejo Metrolink (5) 7542 $4,132 $4,179.6 $1,469 $1,499 $695 $695 9/2012 01/28/13 10/28/13

137 12 ORA Orange County  Dale Street Reconstruction (5) 7610 $261 $257 $214 218.2 $107 $107 3/2013 5/21/13 10/10/13

138 12 ORA Orange County   La Colina Drive Pavement Rehab (5) 7650 $1,818 $1,612.5 $1,665 $1,520 $815 $761 $54
3/2013
6/2013 4/23/13 8/26/13

139 12 ORA Orange County
    Moulton Parkway Smart Street Seg 3- Phase II (5)

7608
$6,844 $9,489.7 $6,844 $9,489.7 $3,422 $3,422 6/2012 12/4/12 10/2/14

140 12 ORA Orange County  Skyline Drive Reconstruction (5) 7609 $580 $657.6 $504 $606.5 $252 $252 3/2013 8/09/13 12/03/13

141 12 ORA  City of Aliso Viejo Aliso Creek Rd Rehab (5) 7565 $743 $573.8 $644 $484.6 $318 $259 $59 3/2013 8/21/13 10/29/13

142 12 ORA City of Anaheim Tustin  & Riverdale Ave Improvements (5) 7584 $554 $574.5 $554 $574.5 $277 $277 12/2012 4/16/13 9/16/13

143 12 ORA City of Anaheim Broadway Improvements (5) 7585 $374 $642.4 $354 $588.1 $187 $187 12/2012 5/07/13 1/03/14

144 12 ORA City of Anaheim  Anaheim Blvd Improvements (5) 7580 $664 $723.8 $664 $723.8 $332 $332 12/2012 5/07/13 2/06/14

145 12 ORA City of Anaheim  Orange Ave  Improvements (5) 7581 $348 $411.3 $348 $411.3 $174 $174 12/2012 5/07/13 2/06/14

146 12 ORA City of Anaheim   Sunkist Street Improvements (5) 7582 $1,670 $1,697.4 $1,670 $1,697.4 $835 $835 12/2012 4/30/13 1/21/14

147 12 ORA City of Anaheim  Knott Ave Improvements (5) 7583 $448 $643.2 $448 $643.2 $224 $224 12/2012 5/07/13 2/06/13

148 12 ORA City of Brea   Imperial Hwy and Assoc.   Rd Smart St. (1) 7408 $1,900 $1,292 $1,900 $1,292 $200 $200 4/2010 10/25/10 6/30/11

149 12 ORA City of Brea Lambert Rd Phase 2 Rehab (5) 7570 $794 $$1,755.3 $724 $1,674.5 $362 $362 3/2013 8/20/13 6/03/14

150 12 ORA   City of Buena Park La Palma Ave Rehab (5) 7618 $1,182 $1,572.4 $1,142 $1,532.4 $571 $571 3/2013 7/09/13 11/15/13

151 12 ORA  City of Costa Mesa Redhill Avenue Rehab (5) 7567 $1,901 $1,844.0 $1,901 $1,844.0 $922 $922 1/2013 6/10/13 7/15/14

152 12 ORA City of Cypress Valley View Ave Overlay (5) 7569 $438 $420.7 $402 $384.7 $180 $180 3/2013 8/19/13 9/23/13

153 12 ORA City of Dana Point  Residential Roadway Rehab (5) 7566 $824 $549.8 $824 $549.8 $318 $275 $43 1/2013 4/18/13 4/20/14

154 12
City of Fountain
ValleyORA  Brookhurst Street Improvements (5) 7575 $933 $1,228 $933 $1,228 $396 $396 3/2013 6/18/13 12/24/13

155 12 ORA City of Fullerton Berkeley Ave Reconstruction (5) 7572 $780 $826.6 $700 $718.7 $343 $343 1/2013 5/29/13 1/24/14

156 12 ORA City of Fullerton   Magnolia Ave Reconstruction (5) 7573 $1,230 $1,535 $1,130 $1,449.9 $410 $410 1/2013 5/21/13 11/15/13

157 12
City of Garden
GroveORA   Local Road Rehab (5) 7571 $1,684 $2,330.6 $1,684 $2,330.6 $842 $842 3/2013 8/13/13 7/10/14

158 12
City of Huntington
BeachORA  Goldenwest St and Garfield Ave Rehab (5) 7574 $2,266 $2,881 $2,266 $2,881 $1,133 $1,133 12/2012 5/06/13 12/30/13

159 12 ORA City of Irvine Campus Dr Rehab (5) 7604 $2,774 $2,695.8 $2,500 $2,461.6 $1,138 $1,138 $244 1/2013
6/2013 6/11/13 8/11/14

160 12 ORA City of Irvine   Jamboree Road Rehab (5) 7605 $1,628 $834.7 $1,394 $752.1 $435 $376 $59 1/2013 7/08/13 10/16/13

161 12 City of Laguna
BeachORA    Acquisition of Alternate Fuel Trolleys (5) 7611 $636 $597.2 $636 $597.2 $318 $299 $19 1/2013 6/18/13 9/9/15

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Formula Projects - Completed

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/A
G

E
N

C
Y

AGENCY
PROJECT NAME/

(SLPP Cycle)/
Project ID

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 S
LP

P
F

U
N

D
S

X 
$1

,0
00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

S
LP

P
FU

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X

$1
,0

00
N

O
N

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X

$1
,0

00

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
S

T
A

R
T

 D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
EN

D
 

D
A

T
E

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 12 of 20 



 
N

U
M

B
E

R

IC
T

G
E

N
C

Y

PROJECT NAME/

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,00

0

 T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

 T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 S
LP

P

X 
$1

,0
00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

S
LP

P

X 
$1

,0
00

C
A

T
E

D
S

LP
P

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

X
$1

,0
00 C
A

T
E

D
S

LP
P

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

X
$1

,0
00 T
IO

N
E

 C
O

N
S

T
 D

A
T

E

 C
O

N
S

T
 D

A
T

E

/A AGENCY (SLPP Cycle)/

A
L T L T

FU
N

D
S

FU
N

D
S

O

N
O

N

C
A

D
A

T L T

A
L

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
IS

TR

C
O

U
N

T
Y Project ID

A
C

T
U

C
O

N
S

A
C

T
U

A
C

O
N

S

D
E

-A
LL

D
E

-A
LL

O

A
LL

O

A
C

T
U

A
S

T
A

R

A
C

T
U

E
N

D

162 12 ORA City of Laguna Hills El Toro Road Rehab (5) 7598 $1,280 $1,047.7 $1,280 $1,047.7 $343 $343 1/2013 6/25/13 12/09/14

163 12 ORA City of Laguna
Miguel

 La Paz Road Rehab (5) 7577 $826 $846.1 $826 $846.1 $413 $413 3/2013 9/23/13 12/16/13

164 12 ORA
City of Laguna
Woods

 El Toro Rd Reconstruction (5) 7616 $591 $637.1 $591 $637.1 $293 $293 3/2013 8/21/13 8/20/14

165 12 ORA City of La Habra  Idaho St Pavement Rehab (5) 7603 $492 $440.5 $492 $440.5 $246 $221 $25 3/2013 3/18/13 07/01/13

166 12 ORA City of La Palma La Palma Ave Rehab -   Valley View /WCL (5) 7576 $676 $824.8 $636 $784.8 $318 $318 3/2013 6/04/13 3/04/14

167 12 ORA City of Lake Forest Lake Forest  & Rockfield Resurface (5) 7578 $1,035 $868.8 $1,035 $868.8 $479 $430 $49 3/2013 7/29/13 11/19/13

168 12 ORA City of LosAlamitos Business Area Street Improvement (5) 7617 $636 $627.5 $636 $627.5 $318 $314 $4 3/2013 5/21/13 9/06/13

169 12 City of Mission
ViejoORA Jeronimo Rd Resurface (5) 7597 $1,378 $1,476.1 $1,278 $1,417.1 $574 $574 12/2012 4/30/13 12/02/13

170 12
City of Newport
BeachORA Balboa Blvd  & Channel Rd (5) 7593 $1,586 $1,593.8 $1,386 $1,393.8 $693 $674 $19 1/2013 3/18/13 7/03/13

171 12 ORA City of Orange  Jamboree Rd Rehab (5) 7591 $2,112 $2,158.1 $2,072 $2,118.1 $1,036 $1,036 3/2013 5/28/13 3/20/14

172 12 ORA City of Placentia Rose Drive and Yorba Linda Blvd Int (5) 7599 $300 $147.4 $300 $147.4 $95 $74 $21 1/2013 4/16/13 11/01/13

173 12 ORA City of Placentia Valencia Ave Rehab (5) 7600 $636 $642.3 $636 $642.3 $318 $318 1/2013 5/07/13 11/05/13

174 12
City of Rancho
Santa MargaritaORA   Santa Margarita Parkway Rehab (5) 7606 $600 $432.4 $535 $367.7 $99 $99 1/2013 4/10/13 5/30/13

175 12 City of Rancho
Santa Margarita

ORA FY 12/13 Residential Rehab (5) 7607 $500 $494.3 $480 $488.8 $216 $216 1/2013 2/27/13 6/04/13

176 12
City of San
ClementeORA Camino De Los Mares Rehab (5) 7602 $1,400 $941.2 $1,400 $941.2 $318 $318 3/2013 8/20/13 4/15/14

177 12
City of San Juan
CapistranoORA Local Street Rehab (5) 7592 $804 $1,401.4 $804 $1,401.4 $318 $318 3/2013 9/3/13 8/5/14

178 12 ORA City of Santa Ana Broadway  & McFadden Rehab (5) 7601 $3,765 $3,932.7 $3,765 $3,932.7 $1,551 $1,551 3/2013 8/05/13 11/24/14

179 12 ORA City of Seal Beach Arterial and Local Street Rehab (5) 7596 $655 $682.3 $655 $682.3 $318 $318 3/2013 6/13/13 8/12/13

180 12 ORA City of Stanton Citywide Street Rehab (5) 7590 $817 $816.8 $817 $816.8 $318 $318 3/2013 3/25/13 5/28/13

181 12 ORA City of Tustin Irvine Blvd  & McFadden Ave Rehab (5) 7586 $913 $920.7 $913 $920.7 $358 $358 3/2013 8/20/13 9/02/14

182 12 ORA City of Tustin  Newport Ave Bicycle Trail (5) 7587 $450 $690 $$400 $628.6 $200 $200 3/2013 8/20/13 7/15/14

183 12 ORA City of Tustin  Enderle Cntr  & Vandenberg Intersection (5) 7588 $145 $231.2 $70 $192.1 $35 $35 3/2013 8/20/13 9/02/14

184 12 ORA City of Westminster Brookhurst Street Improvement (5) 7589 $1,212 $1,220.7 $1,212 $1,220.7 $520 $520 3.2013 8/28/13 4/09/14

185 12 ORA City of Yorba Linda Yorba Linda Blvd Rehab (5) 7595 $761 $515.8 $674 $428.8 $336 $214 $112 1/2013 6/22/13 8/27/13

Total Completed Formula SLPP $1.05B $1.04B $980M $983M $220M $212.8M $22K $7.3M

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Formula Projects  Completed

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 13 of 20 

 -



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions - Formula Projects 

Proiect 5: Oakland Airport Connector 
Agency has been fully reimbursed for the SLPP funds. Waiting for final documentation. 

Proiect 13: Replacement Gillig Susses 
Agency hasn't submitted a final invoice. 

Proiect 14: Communications System Upgrade 
Agency hasn't submitted a final invoice. 

Project 15: Street Resurfacing 
Agency has partially invoiced. They are waiting for a claim to process before submitting final 
invoice and final documentation. 

Project 16: Road Rehab 
Agency has submitted a FDR but they have not yet submitted an invoice. They are waiting 
for a change order before submitting final invoice and final documentation. 

Proiect 21: Kings Canyon Expressway 
FDR has not yet been submitted. There is a discrepancy in the amount of SLPP funds that 
have been reimbursed. 

Proiect 23: LA San Fernando Valley Transit Extension 
Agency has been fully reimbursed for the SLPP funds. They are working on the final 
documentation for the FDR. 

Proiect 34: 1-15 Ranchero Road 
Agency has submitted the FDR, waiting for final invoice and final payment. 

Project 45: Brookhurst Street Widening 
Agency has submitted a partial invoice but not a final invoice yet. Waiting for final paperwork 
and the FDR for this project. 

Proiect 46: Harbor Boulevard and Adams Avenue 
Agency has submitted a partial invoice but not a final invoice yet. Waiting for final paperwork 
and the FDR for this project. 

Proiect 48: Bristol Street Widening 
Agency has not yet submitted an invoice for this project. They have been notified and will be 
submitting the invoice and completing the FDR. 

Project 49: Street Rehab 
Draft FDR was submitted to the agency. The agency has not submitted an invoice for the 
SLPP funds yet. 

Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 14 of20 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Reporl 

SLPP Corrective Actions - Formula Projects 

Project 10: Doyle Drive 
Supplemental funds for construction capital and support are expected to complete the 
landscaping commitment in the Presidio. 

SLPP Updates - Formula Projects 

There are no SLPP Formula project updates this quarter. 

Proposition 1B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 15 of 20 



 N
U

M
B

E
R

O
JE

C
T

P
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/
A

g
e

n
cy

AGENCY

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 I
D

PROJECT NAME/
(SLPP cycle)

T
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
O

T
A

L C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

T
O

T
A

L 
C

O
N

S
T

C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

T
O

T
A

L 
S

LP
P

F
U

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

B
E

G
IN

 C
O

N
S

T
/

A
W

A
R

D
 D

A
T

E

D
A

T
E

 O
F

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
%

 
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
A

T
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

W
A

R
D

E
D

T
U

 B
A

LL
O

C
A

T
E

D
O

T
 A

W
A

R
D

E
D

N

S
C

O
P

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

186

187

188

189

190

191

3

3

3

3

3

4

ED
ED

PLA

PLA

SAC

CC

El Dorado Cnty

El Dorado Cnty
Placer County

Placer County

Sac RT
Contra Costa
Transportation
Authority

7527

7526

7621

7619

7674

7524

Pleasant Valley Rd/ Patterson Dr. (4)

Silva Valley Parkway / US 50 IC (4)

Kings Beach Commercial Core Imp (5)
Auburn \/ Folsom Rd Widen, North Ph (5)

Cosumnes River College Transit Station (5)

  I-680 Auxiliary Lane Project (4)

$4,107

$52,323
$45,875

$7,770

$89,822

$33,170

$2,442

$38,200
$33,025

$6,670

$89,822

$25,140

$600

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

10/2013

9/2013

12/2013
9/2013

7/2013

12/2012

6/2013

1/2013
6/2013
6/2013

5/2013

8/2012

100%

75%
100%
99%

99%

100%

4/2015

7/2016

12/2014

X

X

X
X

X

X

0

• •
• •
• •• •• ••*

192 5 SLO  San Luis Obispo
County

7623  Willow Rd Extension Mitigation (5) $750 $750 $375 3/2013 3/2013 90% X o0•
193 8 RIV

City of
Moreno Valley

7518   SR 60 / Nason St OC (4) $17,130 $15,030 $1,000 9/2012 5/2012 98% X 0• •
194 8 SBD City of Fontana 7471 -  1 15 / Duncan Canyon IC (3,4) $31,752 $24,414 $1,972 10/2012 6/2012

6/2012
99% X 0• •

195 8 SBD City of Highland 7520  SR 210 / Greenspot Rd (4,5) $9,047 $8,399 $1,886 12/2012
6/2012
3/2013
6/2013

100%
10/2016 X 0•*

196
197
198

199

8
8
8

8

SBD
SBD
SBD

SBD

City of Highland
City of Highland
City of Highland
City of Rancho
Cucamonga

7632
7631
7690

7635

Greenspot Rd Bridge at Santa Ana River (5)
5 t h Street Corridor Improvements (5)
Baseline Greenspot Traffic Safety (5)
1-15 Baseline Rd Interchange
Improvements (5)

$13,534
$3,795

$974

$50,883

$13,534
$3,795

$974

$37,983

$1,000
$1,000

$393

$1,000

11/2013
11/2013
11/2013

4/2014

5/2013
6/2013
6/2013

6/2013

100%
96%

100%

96%

4/2016

10/2015

X
X
X

X

0
0

0

e•• •• •• •
200 8 SBD City of Redlands 7634 Redlands Blvd/Alabama St Int Improv (5) $5,581 $5,581 $1,000 11/2013 6/2013 Too%" 4/2016 0•
Totals $366.5M $305.8M $15.2M

Project is on time, on budget, or within scope.

Competitive Projects - Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

•
•

• Schedule, scope and/or budget is unavailable, or needs further action. See Corrective Actions.
Project Closeout is delayed by 6 months or longer. See Corrective Actions.

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 16 of 20 



P
R

 N
U

M
B

E
R

O
JE

C
T

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/A
G

E
N

C
Y

AGENCY
PROJECT NAME/

(SLPP Cycle)

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

O
T

A
 T

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00  T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
S

T
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 $
1,

00
0

C
O

N
S

T
X

A

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X $
1,

00
0

A
 S

LP
P

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
F

U
N

D
S

X $
1,

00
0

P
PL

A
C

T
U

A
L 

S
F

U
N

D
S ,00

0
 $

1
X

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 $
1,

00
0

S
LP

P X N
O

N
D

E
-A

LL
O

C
A

T
E

D
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
$1

,0
00

S
LP

P X

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
S

T
A

R
T

 D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
E

N
D

 D
A

T
E

201 3 SAC City of
Elk Grove  Frank l in /E lk Grove (1)7397 $4,015 $3,103.4 $1,976 $1,064.4 $988 $533 $455 1/2010 4/01/10 12/08/10

202 3 SAC City of
Elk Grove

  Waterman  / Grant Line Lane (1) 7398 $4,294 $3,841.7 $3,703 $3,250.9 $1,000 $1,000 1/2010 7/14/10 1/13/12

203 3 ED
El Dorado
County

 Silva Valley Parkway Widening (2) 7414 $2,735 $1,164 $1,985 $730.7 $993 $365 $628 4/2010 10/29/10 4/13/12

204 3 ED
El Dorado
County

Durock Rd / Business Dr. Intersection
(2) 7413

$1,740 $2,046.9 $1,440 $1,294.8 $710 $648 $62 4/2010 8/24/10 9/13/11

205 3 ED El Dorado
County

  White Rock Road Widening  & Signal
(2) 7415

$1,132 $1,322.1 $1000 $995.1 $500 $498 $2 4/2010 10/29/10 4/13/12

206 3 ED City of
Placerville

 Point View Drive (1) 7402 $3,160 $2,399.5 $2,455 $1,674.5 $750 $750 1/2010 6/01/11 1/10/12

207 3 PLA  Placer County Tahoe City Transit (1) 7487 $7,342 $7,342 $5,808 $5,808 $226 $226 1/2010 6/29/10 10/29/12

208 3 PLA  City of Lincoln Nicolaus Road Widening (4) 7525 $1,578 $1,648 $1,516 $1,450 $758 $725 $33 6/2012 8/01/12 4/30/13

209 3 PLA  City of Lincoln Nelson Lane Improvements (5) 7620 $1,400 $7,037.6 $1,200 $6,582.7 $600 $600 6/2013 4/10/14 3/10/15

210 3
City of
RosevillePLA Blue Oaks Blvd Widening (5) 7622 $3,950 $3,741.9 $3,800 $3,366.3 $1,000 $1,000 6/2013 10/16/13 2/04/15

211 3
City of
RosevillePLA Fiddyment Road Widening (4) 7529 $3,660 $2,877 $3,100 $2,616.6 $1,000 $1,000 1/2012 5/31/12 4/17/13

212 3
City of Elk
Grove

Elk Grove-Florin Rd/ E Stockton Blvd
(5) 7689SAC $1,108 $1,227.9 $838 $938.2 $419 $419 6/2013 10/28/13 3/11/15

213 3
City of West
Sacramento

Tower Bridge Gateway  - East Phase (2)
7425YOL $6,488 $6,345.2 $6,488 $6,345.2 $1,000 $1,000 1/2011 9/30/10 1/27/12

214 5
San Luis
Obispo CountySLO Willow Road Extension (1) 7409 $6,500 $4,866.8 $6,500 $4,866.8 $1,000 $1,000 1/2010 6/14/10 8/09/11

215 5 SLO San Luis
Obispo County

Willow Road Extension Phase II (2)
7423

$27,821 $16,878.8 $27,821 $16,878.8 $1,000 $1,000 1/2011 3/21/11 9/22/15

216 5 SLO San Luis
Obispo County

 Los Osos Valley Road (4) 7523 $600 $232.9 $600 $232.9 $174 $117 $57 5/2013 9/24/13 2/04/14

217 5 SB
Fairview/Berkeley Traffic Signal (2)
7417City of Goleta $315 $223.1 $300 $203.3 $150 $102 $48 4/2010 2/07/11 4/14/11

218 5 SB
Los Carneros/Calle Roundabout (3)
7478City of Goleta $2,218 $1,631.6 $1,285 $1,319.4 $335 $335 10/2011 3/01/12 11/15/13

219 5 SB County of
Santa Barbara

Union Valley Parkway  / Bradley Road
Intersection (2) 7412

$1,278 $572.76 $1,100 $530.69 $550 $266 $284 4/2010 6/28/10 11/01/10

220 6 FRE City of Clovis Shaw Avenue Improvement (3) 7468 $569 $493.7 $485 $410 $243 $205 $38 10/2011 04/09/12 8/07/12

221 6 FRE
DeWolf / Nees Street Improvement (3)
7469City of Clovis $1,374 $1,490.6 $759 $575.4 $379 $282 $97 10/2011 4/09/12 10/08/12

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Competitive Projects - Completed

Proposition IB State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 17 of 20 



P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
IS

TR
IC

T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/A
G

E
N

C
Y

AGENCY PROJECT NAME/
(SLPP Cycle)

A
P

 T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

V
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X $

1,
00

0

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X $

1,
00

0

A
P

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

V
E

D
 

C
O

N
S

T
 C

O
S

T
X $

1,
00

0

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X $
1,

00
0

A
 S

LP
P

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
F

U
N

D
S

X $
1,

00
0

A
C

T
U

A
L 

S
LP

P
F

U
N

D
S

X 
$1

,00
0

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X $

1,
00

0

N
O

N
D

E
-A

LL
O

C
A

T
E

D
S

LP
P

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

X
$1

,0
00

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

A
 C

O
N

S
T

C
T

U
A

L
S

T
A

R
T

 D
A

T
E

A
 C

O
N

S
T

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
D

 D
A

T
E

222 6 FRE City of Clovis Bullard/ Locan (3) 7466 $860 $781.7 $730 $651.2 $315 $315 10/2011 8/01/12 1/22/13
223 6 FRE City of Fresno   Traffic Sig Shields/Temperance(5) 7670 $445 $339.9 $430 $325.4 $215 $159 $56 6/2013 6/05/14 3/17/15
224 6 FRE City of Fresno   Traffic Sig Audubon/Cole (5) 7672 $377 $327.3 $362 $318.6 $181 $151 $30 6/2013 4/03/14 7/08/15

225 6 KER City of
Bakersfield  Mohawk Street Extension (5) 7626 $2,393 $3,416.8 $2,028 $3,051.7 $1,000 $1,000 3/2013 9/11/13 6/6/14

226 6 KER City of
Bakersfield

Hageman Road - Install and Sync
Signals (5) 7676

$450 $553.5 $450 $553.5 $225 $225 6/2013 11/20/13 7/24/14

227 6 KER
City of
Bakersfield

 Hosking Ave Widening (5) 7677 $872 $815.2 $872 $815.2 $436 $408 $28 6/2013 11/20/13 5/23/14

228 6 KIN   City of Hanford Greenfield Avenue Extension (1) 7399  • $895 $639.9 $825 $608.9 $250 $185 $65 1/2010 8/1/10 6/07/11

229 6 KIN City of Hanford 12 t h   Ave Widening (1) 7400 $2,370 $2,476.1 $2,150 $2,182.5 $600 $487 $113 1/2010 8/1/10 6/07/11

230 6 KIN City of Hanford 1 1 t h    Ave Widening (2) 7411 $1,448 $1,153.6 $1,320 $1,045.4 $500 $396 $104 4/2010 6/28/10 4/05/11

231 6 KIN City of Hanford 12 t h   Ave Widening/Reconstruct (3) 7470 $3,140 $3,310.5 $2,795 $2,678.9 $750 $750 12/2011 7/30/12 2/08/13

232 6 KIN City of Hanford 10t h Ave Widening (4) 7522 $1,930 $2,225.9 $1,650 $1,988.9 $750 $750 6/2012 2/04/14 9/24/14

233 6 KIN  City of Hanford Campus Dr / UPRR Crossing (5) 7627 $740 $827.5 $640 $751 $320 $320 6/2013 12/3/13 9/3/14

234 7 LA City of
Lancaster

25"1    Street East Alignment (5) 7665 $722 $489.9 $722 $489.9 $361 $244 $117 6/2013 12/10/13 1/12/16

235 8 RIV
Town of Apple
Valley

 Kiowa Road Widening (5) 7629 $640 $663.8 $640 $663.8 $320 $320 1/2013 6/25/13 12/16/13

236 8 RIV City of Indio   Golf Center Parkway Rehab (2) 7418 $3,400 $2,426 $3,000 $2,026 $433 $433 4/2010 2/22/10 7/12/10

237 8 RIV City of
Moreno Valley

 Cactus Ave Improvements (2) 7439 $6,350 $4,926 $5,500 $4,076 $1,000 $1,000 1/2011 3/13/12 5/27/13

238 8 RIV City of Moreno
Valley

  Cactus Ave Widening EB 3 r d Lane (5)
7628

$1,515 $1,558.8 $1,120 $1,193.8 $560 3549 $11 5/2013 10/08/13 8/17/14

239 8 RIV City of Moreno
Valley

 Perris Blvd Improvements (5) 7679 $6,000 $5,730.4 $6,000 $5,730.4 $1,000 $955 $45 6/2013 5/13/14 12/21/15

240 8 RIV
1-15 Los Alamos Rd OC (5) 7636
Project has Formula Funds also, project
totals are shown in Formula Chart)

City of Murrieta $1,000 $1,000 10/2015 4/1/13 8/18/15

241 8 RIV City of
Riverside

  Route 91 Auxiliary Lane (2) 7426 $3,100 $2,267 $2,746 $1,913.1 $1,000 $957 $43 1/2011 3/21/11 7/31/11

242 8 RIV   Riverside Cnty Magnolia Ave and Neece St (2) 7435 $781 $903.1 $620 $665.9 $150 $150 10/2011 6/25/12 11/05/12

243 8 RIV -    Riverside Cnty I 15 Indian Truck Trail IC (3) 7480 $9,100 $10,343 $6,300 $7,775.6 $1,000 $1,000 10/2011 9/27/11 3/18/14

244 8 SBD Town of Apple
Valley   Bear Valley / Deep Creek Rd (3) 7473 $184 $175.1 $184 $175.1 $92 $88 $4 10/2011 8/15/11 11/30/11

245 8 SBD City of Chino Signal Interconnect (5) 7630 $900 $776.7 $900 $776.7 $450 $389 $61 6/2013 12/03/13 12/16/14

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Competitive Projects - Completed

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 18 of 20 



O
JE

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

/A
G

E
N

C
Y

AGENCY
PROJECT NAME/

(SLPP Cycle)

A
P

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

V
E

D
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T
X 

$1
,0

00

A
P

O
T

A
L

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

S
T

 C
O

S
T

X 
$1

,0
00

A
 S

LP
P

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
FU

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

A
C

T
U

A
L 

S
LP

P
FU

N
D

S
X 

$1
,0

00

D
E

-A
LL

O
C

A
T

E
D

S
LP

P
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
X 

$1
,0

00

N
O

N
D

E
-A

LL
O

C
A

T
E

D
S

LP
P

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

X
$1

,0
00

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

A
 C

O
N

S
T

C
T

U
A

L
S

T
A

R
T

 D
A

T
E

A
 C

O
N

S
T

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
D

 D
A

T
E

P
R

246 8 SBD City of
Hesperia

  Ranchero Rd Grade Sep (3) 7481 $30, 845 $31,646.9 $25,000 $27,210.1 $1,000 $1,000 3/2011 8/31/11 9/30/13

247 8 SBD CityCity of of
MontclairMontclair

 Monte Vista Ave Widening (5) 7633 $663 $522.6 $360 $461.8 $180 $180 5/2013 4/07/14 9/29/14

248 8 SBD CityCity of of Upland Upland  Foothill Blvd(Route 66) (3)7479 ~ $2,100 $5,159 $2,100 $5,159 $1,000 $1,000 1/2012 7/09/12 8/12/13

249 10 AMAAMAAMA Amador Cnty  Mission  Blvd Gap (1) 7404 $1,955 $1,262.8 $1,600 $845.6 $800 $423 $377 1/2010 4/19/10 1/27/11

250250 1010 AMAAMAAMA
Amador Count
Transp. Comm

  SR 104 / Prospect Drive Relocation (3)
7465

$2,132 $2,296.3 $1,771 $1,935.3 $885 $885 10/2011 6/18/12 5/31/13

T o "T o " MERMERMER  City of Merced Parsons Avenue (1) 7410 $2,319 $2,261.9 $1,590 $2,116.3 $1,000 $1,000 4/2010 09/20/10 11/11/11

252 10 MER   City of Merced Parsons Ave/Ada Givens Gap (3) 7482 $1,650 $1,274 $800 $825 $400 $400 10/2011 5/01/12 11/17/12

253 10 MER  City of Merced Yosemite Ave Reconstruction (2) 7428 $2,100 $2,114 $1,850 $2,007 $1,000 $1,000 1/2011 1/10/12 11/29/12

254 10 MER    City of Merced Highway 59 / Cooper Avenue (1) 7419 $5,020 $3,307 $2,300 $2,077 $1,000 $1,000 1/2011 8/08/11 12/31/12

255 11 San Diego
County

South Santa Fe Ave North
Reconstruction (1) 7403SD $29,652 $31,267.4 $21,387 $23,751.4 $1,000 $1,000 4/2010 4/01/10 3/01/13

256 12 ORA  City of Anaheim Katella Ave Widening (5) 7579 $7,300 $7,195.6 $7,300 $7,195.6 $1,000 $1,000 6/2013 11/19/13 4/30/15

257 12 ORA   City of Anaheim Tustin & La Palma Ave Widen (3) 7476 $6,200 $13,067.7 $4,000 $10,227.8 $1,000 $1,000 6/2013 4/16/13 7/09/15

 Total Completed Competitive S L P P $193M $219M $186.2M $185.4M $37M $34.2M $2.32M $438K

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

Competitive Projects  Completed

Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program 
Page 19 of 20 

 -



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report 

SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions - Competitive Proiects 

Project 186: Pleasant Valley Rd/ Patterson Drive 
Agency reported that construction was complete in April 2015. Due to potential claims on the 
project, it has not yet been accepted by the County. Once the project is accepted, the 
agency will complete the closeout documentation. 

Project 191: 1-680 Auxiliary Lane Project 
Draft FDR has been submitted to the agency. Waiting for a completed FDR and the Final 
Invoice and documentation to verify the FDR information. 

Proiect 198: Baseline Greenspot Traffic Safety Project 
Agency has not yet invoiced for this project. A draft FDR was submitted to the agency. 

SLPP Corrective Actions - Competitive Proiects 

There are no SLPP Competitive project corrective actions this quarter. 

SLPP Updates - Competitive Proiects 

There are no SLPP Competitive project updates this quarter. 

Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program 

Page 20 of 20 



  

FY 2016-17 
Second Quarter 

Traffic Light
Synchronization Program
Project Delivery Report

  

  Quarterly Report to the
California Transportation

Commission 
   

,. 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC LIGHT SYNCHRONIZATION PROGRAM 
PROGRESS REPORT 

BACKGROUND 

The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 
(Proposition 1B) was passed by California voters on November 7, 2006 and created the Traffic 
Light Synchronization Program (TLSP). Proposition 1B provides $250 million, upon 
appropriation by the Legislature, for TLSP projects approved by the California Transportation 
Commission (CTC). The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is required to 
provide quarterly reports to the CTC on the status of progress by the local agencies on 
completing TLSP work funded by the Proposition 1B bond funds. 

The guidelines for the TLSP were adopted on February 13, 2008. The CTC has approved 22 
TLSP projects totaling $147,000,000 for the City of Los Angeles and 59 additional TLSP 
projects totaling $96,845,933 for agencies other than the City of Los Angeles. 

Program Summary 

TLSP Second Quarter Progress Report for fiscal year 2016-2017. 

The CTC has allocated a total of $243,845,933 to 81 TLSP projects. The City of Los Angeles 
has received allocations for 22 projects, totaling $147,000,000, while agencies other than the 
City of Los Angeles have received allocations for 59 projects, totaling $96,845,933. Of the 81 
TLSP projects receiving an allocation, 74 have completed construction. The City of Los 
Angeles has completed construction on 16 projects with a total allocation of $121,518,300, 
while agencies other than the City of Los Angeles have completed construction on 58 projects 
with a total allocation of $78,127,528. 

At the close of the Second Quarter ending December 31, 2016, theTLSP program has been 
fully allocated. 

Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program 
Page 1 



                                                                                
 

 
                                            

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 E
N

B
EG

I D
A

T
. 

N
ST

C
O

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report California Department of Transportation 

Project Status–City of Los   Angeles (Active Projects) 

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST T

EN
R

R
TL

SP
C

U

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

TI
O

N
LL

O
C

A TE
*

D
A

A

TE
 

D
A

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. 

. N
T

N
ST C
E

C
O M

PL
ET

E
PE

R
O

C

E
O

P
SC

D
G

ET
B

U

E
D

U
L

H
E

SC

U
T

R
T

O
SE

O
R

EP
O

C
L

S 
N

T
E

M
C

O
M

7 LA Los Angeles 6760 ATCS - Central Business District $748,000 $9,215,000 $0 Oct -16 Dec-16 Mar-18 0    

7 LA Los Angeles 6761 ATCS - Central City East  $0 $4,885,000 $0 Oct -16  Aug-16 Aug-17 0    

7 LA Los Angeles 6826 ATCS - Echo Park / Silver Lake Phase 2 $4,076,500 $4,361,900 $40,000 Mar-15 Sept -15  Oct-16 85    See pg 6  

7 LA Los Angeles 6763 ATCS - Los Angeles  $11,528,500 $15,344,800 $3,204,952 Oct-16 Mar-17 Mar-18 90    See pg 6  

7 LA Los Angeles 6766 ATCS - West Adams  $4,250,800 $4,870,120 $614,069 Jun-14 Nov-14 Nov-15 93    See pg 6  

7 LA Los Angeles 6768 ATCS - Wilshire East  $4,877,900 $5,597,300 $4,056,300 Feb-14 May-14 May-15 97    See pg 6  

Los Angeles  
Prog Total  

$25,481,700 $44,274,120 $7,915,321 

Project Status–Other Agencies (Active Projects) 

 Project is on time, on budget, or within scope.
Possible issue identified.

 Issue has been identified.

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST

C
U

R
R

EN
T

TL
SP

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

B
EG

IN
C

O
N

ST
. D

A
TE

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. D
A

TE
 

C
O

N
ST

.
PE

R
C

EN
T

C
O

M
PL

ET
E

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

4 Ala Alameda CMA** 6744 San Pablo Corridor $18,718,405 $25,618,405 $15,867,417 Jan-11 Jan-11 Oct-17 95    See pg 6  

Agencies other than  
City of Los Angeles  
Prog Total  

$18,718,405  $25,618,405 $15,867,417 

Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program
Page 2 



 T
L C
O

S
TO

TA . 
N

ST
C

O

                                                                                
 

 
                                            

 E
NI D
A

T
B

EG
. 

N
ST

C
O

 

 

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report California Department of Transportation 

Project Status–City of Los Angeles (Completed Projects) 

E
D

U
L

H
E

SC

U
T

R
T

O
SE

O
R

EP
O

C
L

E
O

P
SC

TLSP PROG. 
COST DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME D

G
ET

B
U

   

E

T
EN

R
R

TL
SP

C
U

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R N
TI

O
LL

O
C

A TE
*

D
A

A

E T
D

A
EN

D
C

O
N

ST
. 

 S
N

T
E

M
C

O
M

7 LA Los Angeles 6762 ATCS - Echo Park / Silver Lake  $3,215,000 $3,480,000 $3,215,000 Dec-08 Jul-09 Aug-12    
 

7 LA Los Angeles 6764 ATCS - Santa Monica  Fwy Corridor Phase 1  $6,515,500 $7,507,800 $4,155,329 Jun-12 Aug-12 Sep-15     See pg 6  

7 LA Los Angeles 6765 ATCS - Santa Monica  Fwy Corridor Phase 2  $6,515,500 $7,507,800 $421,044 Dec-13 Jan-14 Jan-15     See pg 6  

7 LA Los Angeles 6767 ATCS - Westwood / West Los Angeles  $3,484,200 $4,009,200 $2,531,994 Jun-12 Jan-12 Feb-15     See pg 6  

7 LA Los Angeles 6769 ATSAC - Canoga Park  $10,316,400 $11,031,100 $8,663,718 Jan-11 Jul-11 Apr-14    

7 LA Los Angeles 6770 ATSAC - Canoga Park Phase 2 $9,228,900 $9,943,600 $8,613,481 Jan-11 Jun-11 Jul-14    

7 LA Los Angeles 6771 ATSAC - Foothill  $8,802,900 $9,425,400 $8,263,362 Oct-11 Jul-11 Jul-14     

7 LA Los Angeles 6772 ATSAC - Harbor - Gateway 2 $7,899,000 $8,891,000 $7,899,000 Apr-10 Mar-11 Apr-14     

7 LA Los Angeles 6773 ATSAC - Pacific Palisades / Canyons  $6,922,200 $7,548,300 $6,735,072 Jan-11 Jul-11 Jul-14     .  

7 LA Los Angeles 6774 ATSAC - Platt Ranch  $4,358,600 $4,905,000 $4,358,000 May-09 Dec-09 Jan-13  
  

7 LA Los Angeles 6775 ATSAC - Reseda $8,506,300 $9,333,000 $8,506,300 Oct-08 Jan-09 Feb-12  
   

7 LA Los Angeles 6776 ATSAC - Reseda Phase 2 $7,221,000 $7,898,000 $7,220,700 Jan-10 Jul-10 Aug-13     

7 LA Los Angeles 6777 ATSAC - San Pedro $8,911,000 $9,802,000 $8,911,000 May-09 Sep-09 Oct-12    

7 LA Los Angeles 6778 ATSAC - Wilmington $11,073,000 $12,319,700 $10,387,848 Jan-11 Jul-11 Apr-14    

7 LA Los Angeles 6779 ATSAC - Coliseum / Florence $8,107,000 $9,007,500 $6,611,901 Oct-11 Jul-11 Jul-14      

7 LA Los Angeles 6780 ATSAC - Coliseum / Florence Phase 2 $10,441,800 $11,342,300 $8,702,743 Oct-11 Jul-11 Jul-14      

Los Angeles  
Prog Total  

$121,518,300 $133,951,700 $104,775,448 

 Project is on time, on budget, or within scope.
Possible issue identified.

 Issue has been identified.
 Closeout report is being reviewed

Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program
Page 3 



 T
L C
O

S
TO

TA . 
N

ST
C

O

                                                                                
 

 
                                            

 E
NI D
A

T
B

EG
. 

N
ST

C
O

&

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report California Department of Transportation 

Project Status–Other Agencies (Completed Projects) 

E
D

U
L

H
E

SC

U
T

R
T

O
SE

O
R

EP
O

C
L

E
O

P
SC

TLSP PROG. 
COST DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME D

G
ET

B
U

  

E

T
EN

R
R

TL
SP

C
U

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R N
TI

O
LL

O
C

A TE
D

A
A

E T
D

A
EN

D
C

O
N

ST
. 

 S
N

T
E

M
C

O
M

3 Pla Roseville 6794 East ITS Coordination  $912,414 $1,013,456 $912,414 Sep-08 Jun-09 Dec-09     
3 Sac Citrus Heights 6745 TLSP Phase II Greenback Lane  $180,000 $238,000 $180,000 Sep-08 Jul-08 Nov-08    

3 Sac Citrus Heights 6746 TLSP Phase III Antelope Road $102,000 $124,000 $102,000 Apr-10 Sep-10 Apr-11    

3 Sac  Rancho Cordova  6792 Folsom Boulevard  $180,000 $460,000 $180,000 May-09 Sep-09 Dec-09    

3 Sac Sacramento 6795 TLSP $2,862,000 $4,072,000 $2,862,000 Jan-10 Jun-10 May-11    

3 Sac 
Sacramento 
County 6796 Florin Road $401,000 $552,000 $401,000 Dec-08 Jun-09 Apr-10     

3 Sac 
Sacramento 
County 6797 Madison Avenue  $142,000 $652,000 $142,000 Aug-08 Sep-08 Feb-09     

4 SF SFMTA 6800 Franklin, Gough Polk Streets $5,110,000 $12,020,000 $4,664,426 Oct-08 Jan-10 Dec-13    

4 Ala  Alameda County  6743 Redwood Road $124,000 $159,000 $120,542 May-09 Mar-10 Sep-10    
4  Ala  San Leandro  6802 ATMS Expansion  $350,000 $558,000 $350,000 Oct-08 Jul-09 Jun-11    
4 CC  San Ramon  6806 Bollinger Canyon  $475,000 $739,000 $475,000 Jan10 Sep-09 Mar-10    
4  CC  San Ramon  6807 Crow Canyon  $310,000 $435,000 $310,000 Jan-10 Sep-09 Mar-10    

4 CC Walnut Creek 6824 Ygnacio Valley Road Corridor $1,489,000 $2,139,000 $1,460,594 Dec-08 Jun-09 Nov-10    

4 Mrn  Marin County  6781 Sir Francis Drake Boulevard  $208,000 $260,000 $199,639 Sep-08 May-09 Dec-09    
4 SCl San Jose **  6801 TLSP $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $15,000,000 Jan-10 Jan-09 Jun-13    

4 SCl 
Santa Clara  
County  6814 County Expressway TDCS for TLSP $900,000 $1,030,000 $900,000 May-10 Oct-10 Nov-11     

4 Son Santa Rosa  6816 Steele Lane / Guerneville $1,100,000 $1,600,000 $1,099,647 Aug-08 Aug-08 Sep-09     

4  SM
San Mateo  
C/CAG**   6805 SMART Corridor Projects $17,500,000 $35,349,000 $17,500,000 Sep-12 Dec-09 Jun-13 

   
  

See pg 7  

5 SCr Watsonville 6825 Signal Corridor Upgrade  $120,000 $180,000 $96,973 Apr-10 Jun-10 Apr-13    

6 Fre Fresno 6751 Clovis Avenue  $2,100,000 $3,270,733 $1,958,569 Apr-10  Feb-11 Oct-11    

6 Fre Fresno 6752 Shaw Avenue  $2,100,000 $3,165,800 $1,686,289 Oct-11 Sep-12 Jun-13    
6 Kin Hanford 6757 12th Avenue  $76,126 $173,408 $70,430 Sep-08 Dec-09 Feb-10    
7 LA Culver City  6749 Citywide TLSP  $199,224 $249,030 $199,224 Jan-10 Apr-10 May-11    

7 LA Glendale 6754 Brand Boulevard $850,000 $1,301,000 $823,073 Jan-12 Jul-12 Mar-13      See pg 7  

7 LA Glendale 6755 Colorado Street/ San Fernando Road  $523,000 $820,000 $501,619 Jan-12 Jul-12 Mar-13 
 



  
See pg 7  

7 LA Glendale 6756 Glendale Avenue/Verdugo Road  $1,658,000 $2,531,000 $1,434,984 Jan-12 Jul-12 Mar-13      See pg 7  
7 LA Pasadena 6785 Del Mar Boulevard  $138,000 $172,000 $138,000 Jan-12  Apr-12 Apr-13      See pg 7  
7 LA Pasadena 6787 Hill Avenue  $66,000 $83,000 66,000 Jan-12  Apr-12 Apr-13      See pg 7  

Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program
Page 4 

**
**


                                                                                
 

 
                                            

 

  

 

&

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST

C
U

R
R

EN
T

TL
SP

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

B
EG

IN
C

O
N

ST
. D

A
TE

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. D
A

TE
 

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

7 LA Pasadena 6789 Orange Grove Boulevard $188,000 $235,000 $188,000 Jan-12  Apr-12 Apr-13      See pg 7  
7 LA Pasadena 6784 California Boulevard  $68,000 $76,000 $56,000 Jan-12  Apr-12 Apr-13      See pg 7  
7 LA Pasadena 6788 Los Robles Avenue  $107,000 $134,000 $100,000 Jan-12  Apr-12 Apr-13      See pg 7  
7 LA Pasadena 6791 Sierra Madre Boulevard  $110,000 $138,000 $104,000 Jan-12  Apr-12 Aug-13      See pg 7  

7 LA Compton 6747 Rosecrans Avenue  $682,734 $944,176 $611,361 Apr-10 Feb-11 Oct-12   
   See pg 7  

7 LA Inglewood 6758 La Brea Avenue $426,000 $606,000 $0 Aug-13  Aug-13 Jan-14      See pg 7  
7 LA  Santa Clarita  6815 Advanced System Detection Expansion $345,079 $414,111 $345,079 Dec-08 Oct-09 Jan-10    
8 Riv Murrieta 6782 Murrieta Hot Springs Road        $335,387 $470,125 $335,387  Oct-08 Aug-09 Dec-10    
8 Riv Corona 6748 TLSP ATMS Phase II  $4,488,000 $5,511,000 $4,487,493 Oct-08 Jun-09 Sep-11    
8 Riv Temecula 6819 Citywide Traffic Signal Synchronization $515,000 $618,000 $515,000 Apr-10 Sep-10 Mar-11    
8 SBd SANBAG 6808 TLSP Tier 3& 4  $1,537,041 $6,256,105 $1,537,041 Jan-11 Dec-10 Jun-12    

8 SBd 
Rancho 
Cucamonga 6793 Foothill Boulevard $225,000 $712,250 $225,000 Aug-08 Mar-09 Dec-09      

10 SJ Tracy 6820 Grant Line Road $162,830 $217,107 $162,830 May-09 Jan-10 Oct-10      
10 SJ Tracy 6821 Tracy Boulevard $111,211 $148,281 $111,211 May-09 Jan-10 Oct-10      
11 SD El Cajon  6750 Main Street  $38,956 $38,956 $38,956 May-09 Nov-09 Feb-10      

11 SD 
San Diego  
County 6798 

Bonita Road, Sweetwater Road, 
Briarwood Road  $632,494 $1,319,620 $632,494 Aug-08 Sep-09 Oct-10      

11 SD 
San Diego  
County 6799 South Mission Road  $78,000 $115,000 $78,000 Aug-08 Sep-09 Oct-10      

11 SD  San Marcos  6803 Rancho Santa Fe Road  $265,024 $359,696 $263,298 Aug-08 Apr-10 Aug-10      
11 SD San Marcos 6804 San Marcos Boulevard Smart Corridor  $549,000 $686,000 $539,597 Aug-08 Dec-08 Jun-11      

11 SD SANDAG 6809 
At-grade Crossing Traffic  
Synchronization        $820,000 $1,100,000 $820,000 Oct-08 Oct-08 Dec-12      

11 SD SANDAG 6810 East-West Metro Corridor $1,267,000 $1,417,000 $1,267,000 Oct-08 Jun-10 Jun-11    

11 SD SANDAG 6811 I-15 Corridor $2,162,000 $2,412,000 $2,153,685 Oct-08 Jun-10 Jun-11      
11 SD SANDAG 6812 I-805 Corridor $273,739 $337,908 $273,739 Oct-08 Oct-08 Aug-09    
11 SD SANDAG 6813 Transit Signal Priority $951,000 $2,947,000 $941,775 Oct-08 Nov-08 Nov-12      
11 SD Santee 6817 Magnolia Avenue  $93,030 $116,288 $93,030 May-09 Mar-10 May-10      
11 SD Santee 6818 Mission Gorge Road  $322,483 $403,104 $322,483 May-09 Feb-10 May-10      
11 SD Vista 6822 North Santa Fe Avenue $155,574 $210,662 $155,574 Aug-08 Oct-08 Jan-09      
11 SD Vista 6823 South Melrose Drive  $183,182 $230,534 $183,182 Aug-08 Oct-08 Jan-09      
12 Ora Garden Grove 6753 TMC Upgrade $1,859,000 $4,758,000 $1,859,000 Oct-08 Jun-10 Nov-11      
12 Ora OCTA**  6783 Countywide TLSP  $4,000,000 $8,000,000 $3,845,510 Jan-11 Jul-10 Sep-12    
7 LA Long Beach  6759 Long Beach Area TLSP  withdrawn 
7 LA Pasadena 6786 Fair Oaks Avenue  withdrawn 
7 LA Pasadena 6790 San Gabriel Boulevard  withdrawn 

Agencies other than City  
of Los Angeles Prog Total  

$78,127,528 $134,275,768 $76,082,730 

* *Note:  Projects for the Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA), the City of San Jose, the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (San Mateo C/CAG), and Alameda County Congestion
Management Agency (CMA) fall under several categories, as the projects have been phased or segmented.

 Project is on time, on budget, or within scope.
Possible issue identified.

 Issue has been identified.

Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program
Page 5 

**


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

California Department of Transportation    FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Corrective Actions 

 City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Echo Park/Silver Lake Phase2 (Project ID 6826) 
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 25 months from 
the currently approved schedule. Caltrans has approved all invoices and the 
agency plans to complete construction by December 2018. 

 City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Los Angeles (Project ID 6763)
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 4 month from 
the currently approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing construction by 
March 2018. 

 City of Los Angeles – ATCS – West Adams (Project ID 6766)
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 10 month from 
the currently approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing construction by 
May 2018. 

 City of Los Angeles – ATCS - Wilshire East (Project ID 6768)
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 16 month from 
the currently approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing construction by 
February 2018. 

Alameda County Congestion Management Agency – San Pablo Corridor (Project ID 6744) 
The project is part of a Corridor Mobility Improvement Account project currently under 
construction. At the January 2011 CTC meeting, the agency received approval to split into 2 
projects and 5 segments. The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts 
in construction schedule between multiple projects.  The project is currently behind schedule 
by 32 months from the currently approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing 
construction by October 2017. 

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Santa Monica Fwy Corridor Phase 1 (Project ID 6764) 
The project completed construction in March 2016, the agency is currently working on the 
closeout report for the project. The agency stated that delays in construction were due to 
conflicts in the construction schedule between multiple projects. 

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Santa Monica Fwy Corridor Phase 2(Project ID 6765)
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The projects completed construction in June 2016, the 
agency is currently working on the closeout reports for the projects. 

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Westwood/West Los Angeles (Project ID 6767) 
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The project completed construction in March 2016, the 
agency is currently working on the closeout report for the project. 

Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program 
Page 6 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

California Department of Transportation    FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

City of Los Angeles – Total of three projects (Project ID 6773, 6780) 
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The projects completed construction in February 2015, 
the agency is currently working on the closeout reports for the projects. 

San Mateo C/CAG – SMART Corridor Projects (Project ID 6805) 
At the May 2012 CTC meeting, the agency received approval to expand the project to include 
additional segments along the corridor. The agency stated that delays in construction were 
due to conflicts in construction schedules between multiple projects. The project completed 
construction in March 2016, the agency is currently working on the closeout report for the 
project. 

City of Glendale – Total of three projects (Project ID 6754, 6755 & 6756)
The agency stated that the projects were behind schedule due to the agency’s Information 
Technology Department requiring a redesign of the Communications Master Plan and 
reevaluation of the Ethernet switches for the fiber optic communications. The projects 
completed construction in January 2015, the agency is currently working on the closeout 
reports for the projects. 

City of Pasadena – Total of three projects (Project ID 6785, 6787, 6789) 
The agency stated that the projects were behind schedule due to delays in design engineering. 
The projects completed construction in August 2014, the agency is currently working on the 
closeout reports for the projects. 

City of Pasadena – Total of three projects (Project ID 6784, 6788, 6791) 
The agency stated that the projects were behind schedule due to delays in design engineering. 
The projects completed construction in March 2016, the agency is currently working on the 
closeout reports for the projects. 

City of Compton – Rosecrans Avenue (Project ID 6747) 
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in construction schedules 
between multiple projects. The project completed construction June 2016, the agency is 
currently working on the closeout reports for the projects. . 

City of Inglewood – La Brea Avenue (Project ID 6758) 
The project was advertised and bids received were higher than the funding available. The 
agency rejected the original bids and readvertised the project. The project was awarded 
March 2015. The project completed construction in May 2016, the agency is currently working 
on the closeout reports for the projects. 

Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program 
Page 7 



  

  

   

FY 2016-17 
Second Quarter Report 

Highway Railroad Crossing
Safety Account

  
  

Quarterly Report to the 

California Transportation
Commission 

  
  

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 



 

 

 

  

California Department of Transportation 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: 
This report is for the Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account (HRCSA) for the second quarter 
of the 2016-17 fiscal years.  This report includes the status of the HRCSA 2008, 2010, 2012, 
2014, and 2016 program. 

The HRCSA program has a total of 38 projects programmed with $250 million of which 
$212,264,000 has been expended, and $243,788,000 has been allocated to 37 projects. Included 
are the administrative costs of $5.0 million.Thirty of the allocated projects have completed 
construction. The 2016 program was added and adopted. 

At the close of the second quarter ending December 31, 2016, one project has been closed out and 
final project delivery report has been submitted: 

- City of Tulare, Santa Fe Trail at UPRR 

One project has been programmed in 2016 program 

- Alameda Corridor East Construction Authority, Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project. 

FUNDING SUMMARY: 

2008 Sixteen projects have been allocated in the amount of $116,682,000. The total expenditure is 
$115,875,000. Fifteen projects have completed construction. 

2010 Eight projects have been allocated in the amount of with $66,035,000. The total expenditure is 
$60,041,000. Six projects have completed construction. 

2012 Thirteen projects have been allocated in the amount of $42,765,000. The total expenditure is 
$36,044,000. Eight projects have completed construction. 

2014 One project has been allocated in the amount of $18,306,000. The total expenditure is 
$304,000. 

2016 One project has been programmed in the amount of $2,706,000.  

BACKGROUND: 

Proposition 1B was passed by California voters on November 7, 2006.  Proposition 1B authorized 
$250 million for HRCSA in two parts, $150 million for projects on the Public Utilities Commission 
(PUC) priority list and $100 million for high-priority railroad crossing improvements, including 
grade separation projects.  The Guidelines for HRCSA were adopted on March 12, 2008. 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 1 



  
 

   
 

      

          

           

         

       

           

           

        

     

  

      

  

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 11 

California Department of Transportation 

OPEN PROJECTS 
(numbers in thousands) 

FY 2016-17, Second Quarter Report 
Oct – Dec, 2016 

#P 

#1 

PY 

08 

PT 

1 

D 

7 

C 

LA 

Applicant 

City of 
LA 

Project Name 

Riverside Drive GS 
Replacement 

Total 
Project 

$60,964 

Programmed 

$5,000 

Allocated 

$5,000 

Expend 

$4,354 

Date 
Allocated 

6/30/10 

Approved 
Beg Const 

June-11 

Actual 
Beg 

Const 

June-11 

Approved 
End Const 

Jun-14 

Completion 

92% 

S B Sc 

#2 
10 1 4 ALA 

City of 
Fremont Warren Avenue GS $68,782 $9,600 $9,600 $7,738 3/28/12 June-12 June-12 Jun-15 95% 

#3 
10 1 7 LA 

City of 
LA North Spring Street GS $48,766 $5,001 $5,001 $2,731 5/23/12 June-12 May-13 Dec-14 82% 

#4 12 1 4 SM PCJPB San Mateo Bridges GS 
Project, PII $30,000 $9,000 $9,000 $5,900 5/21/14 May-14 Oct-14 May-16 99% 

#5 12 2 7 LA SCRRA Branford Road Grade 
Xing Safety $3,048 $1,325 $1,325 $1,201 12/11/13 March-13 June-14 Aug-13 99% 

#6 12 2 7 LA SCRRA Moorpark Avenue GS 
Safety $5,041 $4,841 $4,841 $3,443 6/25/14 Dec-14 Dec-14 Feb-16 98% 

#7 14 1 7 LA ACE Fullerton Road GS $153,184 $18,306 $18,306 $304 12/10/16 March-16 July-16 Sept-19 7% 

#8 16 1-2 7 LA ACE Durfee Avenue GS $78,381 

$448,166 

$2,706 

$55,779 

$0 

$53,073 

$0 

$25,671 

- Oct-17 - Aug-20 0% 

Project is on-time, on-budget, and/or  within scope  Project behind schedule  Potential Schedule,  scope or  cost is  changing, pending review  and acceptance No allocation 

#P-Project Number  PY-Program Year PT –  Part  D-District C-County  S- Scope B- Budget Sc –Schedule Actual  Beg Const Approved Baseline  Dates 

Cmpt at *100%: Projects are completed and open to traffic, but need close out reports. 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 2 



  
 

   

 
        

      

      

 
 

        

       

      
 

 

     
 

 

       
 

 

       
 

 

           

          

        

       

  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17, Second Quarter Report 
Oct – Dec, 2016 

COMPLETED PROJECT OPERATIONAL/FINAL REPORT SUBMITTED 
(numbers in thousands) 

#P-Project Number  PY-Program Year  PT – Part  D-District  C-County    *Final Delivery Report (FDR) Pending* 

Approved 
HRCSA 

Allocated  
Date 

Allocated  
Began 

Construction 
Actual End 

Construction 
FDR/Close Out 

Report  
HRCSA Final 
Expenditures #P PY PT D C Applicant Project Name Total Project 

BNSF GS 7th 

Standard Rd/Santa 
Fe Wy  #9 08 1 6 KER 

County of 
Kern $18,924 $7,044 1/13/10 Feb-10 June-13 Aug-13 $7,044 

San Mateo Bridges 
GS  #10 08 1 4 SM PCJPB $10,774 $955 5/19/10 Nov-10 May-13 Dec-13 $955 

Jerrold Ave & Quint 
St Bridges GS  #11 08 1 4 SF PCJPB $10,749 $2,668 5/13/10 Nov-10 May-13 June-13 $2,668 

#12 08 1 10 MER 
City of 
Merced 

G Street 
Undercrossing $18,162 $7,413 1/13/10 Nov-10 June-12 July-12 $7,413 

County  of 
Kern  

Hageman Rd/BNSF 
Railroad  #13 08 1 6 KER $35,997 $13,759 6/30/10 Oct-10 Apr-13 May-13 $13,759 

Dec-14 
#14 08 1 4 SM PCJPB San Bruno GS $160,169 $26,727 6/30/10 Sept-10 July-14 $26,727 

#15 08 1 10 SJ 
City of 
Stockton Lower Sacramento $23,619 $6,484 4/7/10 July-10 Sept-14 

Mar-15 
$6,484 

#16 08 2 11 SD 
City of San 
Diego 

Park Blvd. at Harbor 
Dr./Ped Bridge $27,000 $6,000 12/10/08 June-08 Oct-11 

Apr-12 
$6,000 

#17 08 2 3 SAC 
City of 
Sacramento 

6th  St Overcrossing -
Bridge $9,361 $4,837 12/9/09 Feb-10 June-13 

Dec-13 
$4,837 

#18 08 2 6 TUL 
City of 
Tulare Cartmill Avenue GS $21,969 $10,051 6/30/10 Dec-10 Sept-12 June-13 $10,051 

County  of 
Tulare  #19 08 2 6 TUL Betty Drive GS $14,070 $4,885 6/30/10 Nov-10 June-13 Aug-13 $4,885 

Port of 
Stockton 

Port of Stockton 
Expressway  #20 08 2 10 SJ $8,424 $1,537 6/30/10 Nov-10 Nov-12 June-13 $1,537 

Eight Mile 
Road/UPRR  
(East) GS  #21 08 2 10 SJ 

City of 
Stockton $22,023 $5,280 4/07/10 July-10 Sept-14 Mar-15 $5,280 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 3 



  
 

      

       

         

         

         

         

         

           

        

          

        

         

    
      

 
 

       

         

 
 
        

 
 
        

  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17, Second Quarter Report 
Oct – Dec, 2016 

COMPLETED PROJECT OPERATIONAL/FINAL REPORT SUBMITTED 
(numbers in thousands) 

#P-Project Number  PY-Program Year  PT – Part  D-District  C-County    *Final Delivery Report (FDR) Pending* 

#P PY PT D C Applicant Project Name Total Project 

Approved 
HRCSA 

Allocated 

Date 
Allocated 

Began 
Construction 

Actual End 
Construction 

FDR/Close Out 
Report 

HRCSA Final 
Expenditures 

#22 08 2 10 SJ 
City of 
Stockton 

Eight Mile 
Road/UPRR (West) 
GS $22,751 $7,424 4/07/10 July-10 Sept-14 Mar-15 $7,424 

#23 08 2 12 ORA OCTA Sand Canyon GS $55,590 $6,618 6/30/10 Sept-11 FDR Pending* FDR Pending* $6,457* 

San Clemente 
Beach Trail Xings #24 10 2 12 ORA OCTA $4,500 $2,170 6/27/12 May-13 June-15 Sept-15 $2,170 

#25 10 2 3 SAC 
City of 
Sacramento 

6th Street, OverXing 
Roadway $15,730 $7,151 6/27/12 Feb-12 June-15 Aug-15 $7,151 

#26 10 2 4 ALA 
City of 
Fremont Kato Road GS $52,265 $9,124 8/10/11 Aug-11 May-15 Aug-15 $9,124 

Broadway-Brazil 
Street Grade Xing  #27 10 2 7 LA SCRRA $9,100 $233 2/22/12 March-12 Dec-13 Mar-16 $233 

#28 10 1 6 TUL 
City of 
Tulare Bardsley Avenue GS $18,498 $7,156 5/23/12 Feb-13 March-15 Aug-16 $7,027 

#29 10 1 7 LA ACE Nogales Street GS $85,430 $25,600 4/25/12 Feb-12 FDR Pending* FDR Pending* $23,867* 
Dana Point & San 

Clemente Xing  #30 12 2 12 ORA OCTA $4,075 $2,100 1/9/11 Feb-11 Jan-14 Mar-14 $2,100 
Grandview Ave 

Grade Xing Safety  #31 12 2 7 LA SCRRA $2,630 $580 5/7/13 Mar-13 Oct-14 Sept-15 $580 
Sonora Avenue 

Grade Xing Safety  #32 12 2 7 LA SCRRA $2,630 $580 5/7/13 Sept-12 Oct-14 Sept-15 $580 

#33 12 2 7 LA SCRRA Woodley Avenue 
Grade Xing Safety $1,000 $438 12/10/16 May-13 May-15 Mar-16 $438 

#34 12 1 3 SAC City of Elk 
Grove 

Grant Line Road GS 
Project $24,040 $5,000 5/3/13 Dec-13 April-16 Aug-16 $3,156 

#35 12 1 10 SJ City of 
Lathrop 

Lathrop Road GS 
with UPRR $16,855 $5,000 5/7/13 June-13 April-16 Sept-16 $5,000 

#36 12 1 10 SJ Port of 
Stockton 

Navy Drive/BNSF 
Underpass (1 of 2) $6,530 $3,173 6/25/14 Dec-14 July-16 Aug-16 $3,173 

#36 12 1 10 SJ Port of 
Stockton 

Navy Drive/BNSF 
Underpass (2 of 2) $2,567 $2,567 6/25/14 Dec-14 July-16 Aug-16 $2,567 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 4 



  
 

      

        

       

  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17, Second Quarter Report 
Oct – Dec, 2016 

COMPLETED PROJECT OPERATIONAL/FINAL REPORT SUBMITTED 
(numbers in thousands) 

#P-Project Number  PY-Program Year  PT – Part  D-District  C-County    *Final Delivery Report (FDR) Pending* 

#P PY PT D C Applicant Project Name Total Project 

Approved 
HRCSA 

Allocated 

Date 
Allocated 

Began 
Construction 

Actual End 
Construction 

FDR/Close Out 
Report 

HRCSA Final 
Expenditures 

#37 12 2 4 CC City of 
Richmond 

Officer Bradley A. 
Moody/Marina Bay $42,180 $4,230 5/3/13 Feb-13 FDR Pending* FDR Pending* $3,975* 

#38 12 2 6 TUL City of 
Tulare 

Santa Fe Trail at 
UPRR GS $7,131 $3,931 6/25/14 Feb-14 July-16 Dec-16 $3,931 

$754,743 $190,715 $186,593 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 5 



 

 

  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 First Quarter Report 
Oct – Dec, 2016 

CORRECTIVE ACTION :  

PROJECT #1: City of Los Angeles – Riverside Drive Grade Separation Replacement 
The project is behind schedule due to several factors; such as unforeseen underground soil conditions, 
retrofitting, several structure bent foundations, utility and easement delays with the vendors, and demolition of 
the existing bridge. The project continues to move forward, the roundabout is almost constructed, the bridge 
railing installation is almost completed for the pedestrian and bicycle lane, street improvements continue, 
structure demolition of the old bridge foundation is almost completed, and the traffic signals and signs have just 
began. 

PROJECT #2: City of Fremont – Warren Avenue Grade Separation  
The City of Fremont is working on getting the approved Regional Water Quality Control Board permit that 
require improvements to three bio-retention areas to treat storm water runoff. The bio-retention areas need to 
have 70% vegetation to filter out the contaminants and silt, the City has replanted new landscaping to meet the 
requirements. The City has recently got RWQCB permit approval. Working on the completion of the ROW 
settlements and transfer from UPRR. Expect the final completion and close out in Spring 2017.  

PROJECT #3: City of Los Angeles – North Spring Street Grade Separation  
The project is behind schedule due to several factors; such as unforeseen soil conditions, permit issues, river 
conditions, utility and easement delays with the vendors, and bridge work delays. The project continues to 
move forward, construction of the new arches and installation of the recycled water line is ongoing.  

PROJECT #4: Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board – San Mateo Bridges Phase II 
The four bridges have been recently completed, the project was behind due to scheduling with the utilities 
companies and the limitation of open-train slots to place the bridges and tracks. What remains are the final 
project invoices, final claims and changes orders. Anticipate final closeout by Spring 2017.  

PROJECT #5: Southern California Regional Rail Authority – Branford Road Grade Crossing Safety 
Improvements in the City of Los Angeles 
Project is completed and open to the traffic. Expect final completion and closeout by Spring 2017. The 
SCRRA’s contractors and City’s contractor had outstanding items to complete that dragged on before any 
activitity occurred. Plus, delays due to protracted municipal contracting and change orders. Issued with 
contract task orders to signal construction contractor and signal construction inspector.   

PROJECT #23: CLOSED PROJECT – FINAL DELIVERY REPORT PENDING: Orange County 
Transportation Authority – Sand Canyon Avenue Grade Separation 
Project is completed and open to the traffic. Project closeout activities are ongoing. Anticipate final closeout by 
Spring 2017. Construction was delayed due to utility relocation. The construction of the underground IRWD 
water lines were delayed. Other contributors to the overall project delays with the pump stations, discovery and 
removal of contaminated soils, construction of the Maintenance of Way (MOW) facility. 

PROJECT #29: CLOSED PROJECT – FINAL DELIVERY REPORT PENDING: Alameda Corridor East 
Construction Authority – Nogales Street Grade Separation 
Project is completed and open to the traffic. Project closeout activities are ongoing. Anticipate final closeout by 
Spring 2017. Several delays caused by the 3rd party utility companies, with its relocation lines. The gas 
transmission had to be relocated under SoCal Gas scheduling. Fiber optics and communication lines were 
rescheduled. The contractor had to wait and work around the scheduling of the utilities companies, and 
reassign work activities and work on additional shifts and weekends to catch up. 

PROJECT #37: CLOSED PROJECT - FINAL DELIVERY REPORT PENDING: City of Richmond – Officer 
Bradley A. Moody/Marina Bay 
Project is completed and open to the traffic. But, there is ongoing functional issues with the pump station and 
landscaping telemetry units which have caused delays in the performance and completion of the project 
closeout, expecting these items completed by Spring 2017. 

Proposition 1B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 6 



FY 2016-17 
Second Quarter Report 

Proposition 1B 
Intercity Rail Improvement

Program 
  

  Quarterly Report to the 

California Transportation
Commission

  

  

  

  

  

  

,. 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 



         
    

 

                 
              
             

           
            

       

 

             
             

             
              

          
             

              
         

             
                

                
      

             

           
       

           
       

          

      
    

California Department of Transportation FY 2016‐17 Second Quarter Report 
October – December, 2016 

SUMMARY 

This report is for the second quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2016‐17 for the Proposition 1B Intercity 
Rail Improvement Program (IRI). The IRI program consists of nineteen projects; six projects are 
fully allocated, two projects are partially allocated; two projects remain unallocated and nine 
projects have been completed. In funding, $213,373,000 is currently allocated, $53,782,000 
remains unallocated, $119,202,168 expenditures from closed projects with a potential for over 
$2,162,395 in savings and $8,000,000 for administration. 

BACKGROUND 

Proposition 1B was passed by California voters on November 7, 2006, and provides 
$400 million, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the Department for intercity passenger 
rail improvement projects. A minimum of $125 million is designated for procurement of 
additional intercity passenger railcars and locomotives. This $400 million program is part of the 
$4 billion Proposition 1B Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service 
Enhancement Account (PTMISEA). This Account is to be used to fund public transportation 
projects. Pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of section 8879.50 of the Government 
Code, the Department is the administrative agency for PTMISEA. 

At its December 2007 meeting, the Commission approved the guidelines for intercity passenger 
rail projects in the PTMISEA. At its February 2008 meeting, the Commission approved the list of 
Proposition 1B intercity rail projects to be funded in the IRI. The Commission last amended the 
list of projects in October 2016. 

At the October 2016 CTC meeting the IRI program was amended as follows: 

 Santa Margarita de‐allocated $458,000 from construction to reflect savings. Project 
completed for a total cost of $15,748,000. 

 Capitalized Maintenance programmed with $458,000 from Santa Margarita and project 
will be increased from $1,567,000 to $2,025,000. 

 Seacliff Siding project allocated for $1 million for PA&ED. 

Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement Program 
Page 1 of 6 



   

  
   

California Department of Transportation                                                                                                                             FY 2016‐17 Second Quarter Report  
October – December, 2016  

  
  ☑ No Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  

UNALLOCATED PROJECTS 
(NUMBERS IN THOUSANDS) 

☒ Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact 
 Potential Impact 

  
  
  

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
U

M
BE

R 

CO
R

R
ID

O
R

AG
EN

CY

PR
O

JE
CT

TI
TL

E

D
EL

IV
ER

Y
PH

AS
E

AL
LO

CA
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

BE
G

IN
 P

H
AS

E

EN
D

PH
AS

E

EN
D

CL
O

SE
O

U
T

PR
O

G
RA

M
M

ED

SC
O

PE

BU
D

G
ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

4.2 PS LACMTA Raymer to Bernson Double Track CON TBD TBD TBD TBD $12,980   ☒

9.2 PS Caltrans, UPRR Seacliff Siding 
CON 

TBD TBD TBD TBD $20,526   

10 CC,SJ Caltrans Northern California Maintenance Facility 
CON 

TBD TBD TBD TBD $18,251 ☒  ☒

11 CC,PS,SJ 
Capitol Corridor, 

LOSSAN, San Joaquin Capitalized Maintenance 
CON VAR VAR VAR VAR $1,025   ☒

CC Capitol Corridor TOTAL $52,782 
PS Pacific Surfliner 
SJ San Joaquin  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

Proposition 1B                                                                                                                                                                         Intercity Rail Improvement Program  
Page 2 of 6  



  
 

  
 

 

 

  
   

   

California Department of Transportation                                                                                                                             FY 2016‐17 Second Quarter Report  
  October – December, 2016  

  
  ☑ No Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  

ALLOCATED PROJECTS  
(NUMBERS IN THOUSANDS) 

☒ Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact 
   Potential Impact 

  

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R

CO
R

R
ID

O
R

AG
EN

CY

PR
O

JE
CT

TI
TL

E

D
EL

IV
ER

Y
PH

AS
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

BE
G

IN
 P

H
AS

E

EN
D

PH
AS

E

%
CO

M
PL

ET
E

EN
D

CL
O

SE
O

U
T

PR
O

G
RA

M
M

ED

AL
LO

CA
TE

D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

SC
O

PE

BU
D

G
ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

1.1 CC, PS, SJ Caltrans Procurement of Locomotives and Railcars CON 12/2011 11/2012 09/2018 
12% 

03/2019 $42,000 $42,000 $5,073 ☑ ☑ ☒ 

1.2 CC, PS, SJ Caltrans Option Locomotives CON 12/2014 10/2015 09/2019 8% 03/2020 $103,000 $103,000 $8,826 ☑ ☑ ☑ 

1.3 CC, PS,SJ Caltrans On-Board Information System (OBIS) CON 12/2014 04/2012 09/2020 36% 03/2021 $5,000 $5,000 $764 ☑ ☑ ☒ 

3  SJ  Caltrans  Oakley-Port Chicago Double Track Segment 3 
CON 

10/2011 12/2012 02/2017 85% 08/2017 $25,450 $25,450 $20,936 ☑ ☑ ☑ 

5.1 PS SCRRA Van Nuys North Platform PS&E 12/2013 06/2014 02/2017 99% 08/2017 $4,000 $4,000 $3,532 ☑ ☑ ☒ 

5.2 PS SCRRA Van Nuys North Platform CON 01/2016 04/2017 04/2019 
0% 

01/2020 $30,500 $30,500 $16,175 ☑  ☑  ☑  

6  CC  CCJPA Capital Corridor Track, Bridge and Signal 
Upgrade 

CON 
05/2014 06/2014 05/2017 77% 11/2017 $1,305 $1,305 $1,004 ☑ ☑ ☑ 

7  PS  SCRRA Ventura County Sealed Corridor Crossing 
Improvement 

CON 
08/2014 12/2014 10/2016 99% 04/2017 $218 $218 $0 ☑ ☑ ☑ 

8 CC CCJPA 
Wayside Power and Storage 

CON 05/2016 05/2016 05/2019 6% 11/2019 $900 $900 $600 
 
☑

 
☑

 
☑ 

9.1 PS Caltrans, UPRR 
Seacliff Siding 

PA&ED 10/2016 11/2013 06/2019 30% 12/2019 $1,000 $1,000 $0 
 
☑ 

 
☑ 

 
☑ 

CC Capitol Corridor 
PS Pacific Surfliner TOTALS $213,373 $213,373 $56,591 
SJ San Joaquin 

  
  
    
  

Proposition 1B                                                                                                                                                                         Intercity Rail Improvement Program  
Page 3 of 6  



 

 

 

 

  
   

☑
☒

California Department of Transportation                                                      FY 2016‐17 Second Quarter Report  
October – December, 2016  

  
  
  

No Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact   PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  
COMPLETED PROJECTS  

Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact 
 Potential Impact 

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R

CO
R

R
ID

O
R

AG
EN

CY

PR
O

JE
CT

TI
TL

E

PR
O

JE
CT

PH
AS

E

AL
LO

CA
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

BE
G

IN
 P

H
AS

E

EN
D

PH
AS

E

EN
D

CL
O

SE
O

U
T

PR
O

G
RA

M
M

ED

AL
LO

CA
TE

D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

CL
O

SE
 O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T
R

EC
IE

VE
D

 

  
2.1 

  
PS 

  
SANDAG 

San Onofre to Plugas Double Track Phase 1 
& 2  

PA&ED  
01/2010 01/2010 05/2011 06/2017 $3,146,000 $3,146,000 $3,146,000 

☑

  
2.2 

  
PS SANDAG 

San Onofre to Plugas Double Track Phase 2 PS&E  
09/2015 09/2015 02/2015 06/2017 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $972,000 

☑

  
2.3 

  
PS SANDAG San Onofre to Plugas Double Track Phase 1 

  
CON  03/2013 09/2013 06/2016 06/2017 $25,754,000 $25,754,000 $22,363,000 

☑

4.1 PS LACMTA Raymer to Bernson Double Track PS&E 01/2014 04/2014 06/2016 12/2016 $6,500,000 $6,500,000 $6,080,563 ☑

  
12 

  
PS 

  
Caltrans Commerce/Fullerton Triple Track   

CON  08/2008 02/2009 06/2012 05/2013 $31,992,000 $31,992,000 $31,991,132 
 
☑  

  
13 

  
PS 

  
Caltrans New Station Track at LA Union Station   

CON  04/2008 07/2009 06/2015 12/2015 $21,800,000 $21,800,000 $20,098,290 
 
☑ 

  
14 

  
SJ 

  
Caltrans Kings Park Track and Signal Improvements   

CON  08/2008 10/2008 06/2012 10/2012 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 
 
☑ 

  
15 

  
CC, SJ 

  
Caltrans Wireless Network for Northern California 

IPR Fleet 
CON 01/2011 04/2011 06/2015 06/2015 $3,750,000 $3,750,000 $2,926,814 

 
☑ 

  
16 

  
PS 

  
Caltrans Santa Margarita Bridge and Double Track   

CON  04/2008 08/2008 05/2014 12/2015 $16,206,000 $16,206,000 $15,748,000 
 
☑ 

  
17 

  
CC, SJ 

  
Caltrans Emeryville Station and Track Improvements 

  
CON  05/2008 09/2008 07/2012 07/2012 $6,151,000 $6,151,000 $6,150,678 

 
☑ 

  
18 

  
CC 

  
Caltrans Bahia Benicia Crossover   

CON  04/2008 09/2008 07/2012 03/2014 $3,445,000 $3,445,000 $3,444,434 
 
☑ 

  
19 

  
PS 

  
Caltrans SCRRA Sealed Corridor   

CON  04/2008 11/2011 07/2012 03/2014 $2,782,000 $2,782,000 $2,781,257 
 
☑ 

  
CC Capitol Corridor

TOTALS $126,126,000 $126,126,000 $119,202,168 PS Pacific Surfliner 
SJ San Joaquin  

 

Proposition 1B                                                                                                                                                                         Intercity Rail Improvement Program  
Page 4 of 6  



California Department of Transportation                                                     FY 2016‐17 Second Quarter Report  
October ‐ December, 2016  

ACTION PLANS  
    
Project 1.1 - Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars and Install On-Board Information System  

Statute  requires  at  least  $125  million  be  used  for  the  procurement  of  intercity  passenger  
railcars and locomotives.  A total of $150 million was allocated for new railcars, new locomotive  
and on board passenger information systems.  
  
Project 1.3 - On-Board Information Systems   

Amtrak  is  working  to  deploy  On‐Board  Information  Systems  (OBIS)  nationally.     The  State  of  
California is the first intercity rail network in the United States to develop and deploy this type  
of  communication  system.  The  new  railcars  will  be  deployed  with  OBIS  installed.  Ongoing  
nationwide  integration  issues  have  caused  delays  with  the  installation  of  the  real‐time  
communication system.  The critical path to the installation is the development of the software  
that  communicates  with  Amtrak’s  Central  network.     The  software  is  projected  to  be  fully  
developed in spring 2017.  
  
Project 4.2 - Raymer to Bernson - Construction   
  
The construction phase consists of $12.9 million  in unallocated  IRI 1B construction  funds and  
$60.8 million in unallocated Interregional Improvement Program funds programed in   
FY 2020‐21.  
  
Project 5.1 - Van Nuys North Platform - Plans, Specifications & Estimate  

L.A.  Metro  has  requested  an  extension  to  April  2017.  Southern  California  Regional  Rail  
Authority (SCRRA) is expected to award the construction contract in March and issue notice to  
proceed in April 2017.  
  
Project 5.2 - Van Nuys North Platform - Construction  

Southern  California  Regional  Rail  Authority  (SCRRA)  is  scheduled  to  award  the  construction  
contract by  the end of April 2017. The delay  in award was caused by  the change  in  recipient  
agency and delay in PS&E.  
  
Project 7 – Ventura County Sealed Corridor Crossing Improvement - Construction  

This project is funded primarily by the STIP of which 75 percent has been expended. Once that  
funding has been drawn down, the agency intends to fully expend the Prop. 1B funding.  
December 2016, the contractor was able to complete the outstanding work of interconnecting  
the econlite controller; and now working out a  solution  to address  the Erringer  signal house.  
Received acceptance from the city of Simi Valley.  
  
  
  
  

Proposition 1B                                                                                                 Intercity Rail Improvement Program  
Page 5 of 6  



California Department of Transportation                                                      FY 2016‐17 Second Quarter Report  
October – December, 2016  

  
  
  
  
Project 9 - Seacliff Track Realignment and Siding Extension - Construction  

The Division of Rail and Mass Transportation (DRMT) is currently in negotiation with the Union  
Pacific Railroad  (UPRR)  to clarify  the phasing and schedule of  the project. One million dollars  
has been identified for PA&ED. The remaining $20,526,000 will fund permits and construction.   
  
Project 10 - Northern California Maintenance Facility - Construction  

The Northern California Maintenance Facility is currently unallocated for $18,251,000 in IRI 1B  
funds. DRMT has requested Project Initiation Document (PID) support dollars and is developing  
a PID document and Work Plan for the Oakland Maintenance Facility Phase 2 project, located in  
the City  of Oakland. The  Division  is working with  Engineering Services  for  preliminary  design,  
District  4  for  Environmental  and  Right‐of‐way  clearance,  and  Project  Management  for  capital  
support dollars.  
  

Closed Projects this quarter pending final delivery report and invoice  

•  San Onofre to Plugas Double Track – pending final invoice.  

•  Raymer to Bernson Double Track (PS&E) – pending final invoice.  

  

  

  

  

Proposition 1B                                                                                                 Intercity Rail Improvement Program  
Page 6 of 6  



,. 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

FY 2016-17 
Second Quarter Report 

Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund 

Quarterly Report to the 

California Transportation 
Commission 



Target Available
per AB 268

Available Funds
UnallocatedProgrammed Allocated

SCCG Total $1,500,000,000 $1,494,839,000 $1,476,530,000 $23,470,000
Bond $1,200,205,000 $1,195,044,000 $1,176,735,000 $23,470,000

SHOPP $299,795,000 $299,795,000 $299,795,000 $0
NCTCC Total $640,000,000 $631,807,000 $631,807,000 $8,193,000

Bond $449,795,000 $441,611,000 $441,611,000 $8,184,000
SHOPP $190,205,000 $190,196,000 $190,196,000 $9,000

SDBR  - Bond $250,000,000 $249,999,960 $249,999,960 $40
OTHER - Bond $60,000,000 $60,000,000 $60,000,000 $0
TOTAL $2,450,000,000 $2,436,645,960 $2,418,336,960 $31,663,040

Trade Corridors Improvement Fund
Progress Report

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

SUMMARY
This report covers the second quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 (October through
December) for the Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF) program. At the close of the
second quarter, there were a total of 96 projects with a TCIF programmed value of
$2,436,645,960 and a total project value of $7,853,944,000. The California Transportation
Commission (Commission) has approved all baseline agreements. Commission updated the
Savings Policy to extend the savings utilization deadline by three years. Newly programmed
projects must be allocated by June 2019 and awarded by December 2019.

To date, 93 projects have received bond allocations totaling $2,418,336,960. Fifty-one of the
allocated projects have been completed. The available unallocated TCIF funds from savings,
total $36,663,040, of which $13,354,040 is available for programming. Construction schedule
for one project to be determined based on pending baseline agreement.

The benefits derived from the completed grade separation, new and relocated railroad tracks,
and operations improvements include congestion and emission reductions, safety
enhancements, increased velocity, and reliability.

CURRENT STATUS
The tables below show the actions that were taken during this quarter. The spreadsheets
that follow separate the projects into three categories: Projects Unallocated, Projects
Allocated, and Projects Completed.

Page 1 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report 

Allocations 
ID D Co. Rte. Project Title/Amendment Resolution tsond 

$x1000 
Total 

$ x1000 
Action 

122 12 ORA 1-405 HOV Project, 
Resolution TCIF-A-1617-02, Approved 10/19/16 

$7,771 $1,506,136 Allocate funds. 

23 7 LA 710 Gerald Desmond Bridge Replacement, 
Resolution FA-16-07, Approved 10/19/16 

$299,795 $1,336,061 Allocated $47,960 in 
additional SHOPP 
funds 

IProarammlng Actions 
ID D Co. Rte. Project Title/Amendment Resolution tsond 

$x1000 
1otal 

$ x1000 
Act,on 

122 12 ORA 1-405 HOV Projec~ 
Resolution TC/F-P-1617-05, AoDroved 10119/16 

$7,771 $1,506,136 Project added to TCIF 
oroaram. 

123 12 ORA San Juan Creek Bridge Replacement Project, 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-05, Aooroved 10/19/16 

$3,094 $34,200 Project added to TCIF 
orooram 

Baselloe Aareement Anorovals 
None this quarter 

122 12 ORA 1-405 HOV Project, 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-06B, Approved 10/19/16 

$7,771 $1,506,136 Approve Baseline 
Aareement. 

123 12 ORA San Juan Creek Bridge Replacement Project, 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-06B, Approved 10/19/16 

$3,094 $34,200 Approve Baseline 
Aareement. 

!Baseline Aareement Amendments 
ID D Co. Rte. Project Title/Amendment Resolution Bond 

$ x1000 
1otaI 

$ x1000 
Action 

88 7 LA Baldwin Avenue Grade Separation, 
Resolution TCIF-AA-1617-01, Approved 10/19/16 

$27,739 $66,662 De-allocate $920,000 
in contract savings 

38 12 ORA Kraemer Boulevard Undercrossing project, 
Resolution TCIF-AA-1617-02, Approved 10/19/16 

$15,513 $53,185 De-allocate 
$5,496,000 in contract 
savinas 

15 7 LA San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation project, 
Resolution TCIF·P-1617-07, Approved 12ll/16 

$237,778 $595,510 Delete match project 
Durfee Avenue and 
replace with 
Montebello Corridor 

Envirenmental Actions 
None this uarter 

BACKGROUND 
The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, 
approved by the voters as Proposition 1 Bon November 7, 2006, provided $2 billion for the 
TCIF. In the TCIF Guidelines, the Commission recognized the need for goods movement 
improvements far exceed the amount authorized in the TCIF program, that other funding 
sources should be explored, and that delivery challenges could limit project funding. The 
Commission supported increasing TCIF funding by approximately $500 million from the State 
Highway Account to fund state-level priorities that are critical to goods movement. 

Page2 



P
 N

U
M

B
E

R
R

O
JE

C
T

D
IS

TR
IC

T

C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

M
IN

A
TE

D
 B

Y

R
O

U
TE

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

D
IV

IS
IO

N

EN
D

E
N

V
IR

O

EN
D

D
E

S
IG

N

EN
D

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

 W
A

Y

as

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
N

D
C

O
N

S
TR

C
 P

H
A

S
E

U
R

R
E

N
T

(%
 C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
)

T
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
O

TA
L

C
O

S
T

 (
x1

.0
00

)

T
C

IF
 C

O
S

T
(X

 1
,0

00
)

E
N

V
IR

O
 C

O
S

T
(P

A
E

D
)(

x 
1.

00
0)

D
E

S
IG

N
 C

O
S

T
(P

S
E

)(
x 

1,
00

0)

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y 
C

O
S

T
(X

1.
00

0)

C
O

N
S

TR
 C

O
S

T
(X

1.
00

0)

S C O P E BUDGET S C H E D U L E

117 8 RIV Riverside County ACE: Avenue 66/UP Railroad Grade
Separation Bypass

DLA 7/29/2017 12/29/2017 7/29/2018 7/30/2019 7/29/2021 Env l 0 0 %
Des 100%
RW 100%

Const

$39,080 $5,709 $2,530 $2,350 $2,500 $31,700

0 0

121 7 LA  Port of Long Beach Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment
Project Phase 2 

DOR 12/1 /2017 $151,000 $12,600

E1 0 0

123 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation
Authority

   San Juan Creek Bridge Replacement DPM 2/28 /2017 5 /31 /2017 2 /6 /2018 10 /31 /2018 10 /31 /2020 $34,200 $3,094 SO $0 $0 $34,200

0 0 0

California Department of Transportation

 

Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report

Schedule and Cost

Unallocated

TCIF Project Delivery Report
2nd Quarter FY 2016-17

(October through December 2016]

No Known Scope. Budget, or Schedule Impact
Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact
Potential Impact

$ 224,280 $ 21,403

Page 3

| Phase Complete



California Department of Transportation Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report
Schedule and Cost
Allocated Projects

TCIF Project Delivery Report
2nd Quarter FY 2016-17

(October through December 2016]

Behind Schedule No Known Scope. Budget or Schedule Impact
Awarded / Begin Construction [x) Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact
Allocated but Not Awarded Potenba Impact

 N
U

M
B

E
R

T
P

R
O

JE
C

>-m

J

N
E

C
T

P
T

O
J R
I

P
R

O
•E

S
C

 D
A

TE
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N  E
ND

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D TR

N
S

C
O

 P
H

A
S

E
LE

TE
)

T
C

U
R

R
E

N M
P

 C
O

(%

 E
ND

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D O

U
T

S
E

C
LO

E
C

T
 P

R
O

J
 (x

1.
00

0)
TO

TA
L

C
O

S
T

 C
O

S
T

Y
A

W  
,0

00
)

 O
F IX(

H
T

R
IG

E
S

TR TU
R

00
)

N
S D
I

C
O (X
1.

0
E

X
P

E
N

U
LE

D
S

C
H

E

IC
T

TR
D

IS

TY
U

N
C

O

 D
A

TE
D

A
W

A
R

Z f
5
mg
 »  C

O
S

T
 1

.0
00

)
TC

IF (x

 C
O

S
T

 1
.0

00
)

O
E

N
V

IR
(P

A
E

D
)(

x  C
O

S
T

N  1
,0

00
)

D
E

S
IG

(P
S

E
X

x

 C
O

S
T

00
)

R
C

O
N

S
T

(X
1.

0

E
T

G
B

U
D

TE
R

O
U P

E
O

S
C

3 1 4 ALA Port of Oakland/City of
Oakland

Outer Harbor Intermodal Terminals (OHlT)
[Segment 1-Environmental Remediation* 

N/A 01/01/10 10/15/18 Const 95% 04/16/19 $11,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,400 $10,806
0 0 0

3.2 4 ALA Port of Oakland/Ciry of
Oakland

Outer Harbor Intermodel Terminals (OHIT)
[Segment 2 - Rail Access Improvements and 
Manifest Yard] 

10/24/12 03/14/13 07/31/15 Const 99% 12/31/15 $74,600 $65,800 $100 $8,700 $0 $65,800 $71,376

0 0 0

3 3 4 ALA Port of Oakland/City of
Oakland

Outer Harbor Intermodal Terminals (OHIT)
[Segment 1 Oty ate Prep Work and 
Backbone Infrastructure 3] 

05/07/13 10/14/13 10/15/18 Const 89%
Design-Build

04/16/19 $247,241 $176,341 $4,500 $25,900 $0 $216,841 $165,883

0

3.4 4 ALA Port of Oaktand/City of
Oakland

Outer Harbor Intermodel Terminals (OHIT)
[Segment 4 - Recycling Facilities]

N/A 06/30/13 07/31/18 Const 0% 12/31/18 $46,600 $0 $0 $600 $0 $46,000
0 0

3 5 4 ALA Port of Oakland/City of
Oakland

Outer Harbor Intermodal Terminals (OHIT)
[Segment 5 - Oty Trade and Logistics 
Facilities]

N/A 06/30/13 12/31/19 Const 16% 06/30/20 $99,400 $0 $0 $3,500 $0 $95,900 $12,858

0 0

3.6 4 ALA Port of Oakland/Oty of
Oakland

Outer Harbor Intermodal Terminals (OHIT)
[Segment 6-Unit Train Support Rat Yard] 

N/A 12/31/15 Const 99% 07/01/16 $20 000 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $15,000 $19,213
0 0

4 4 ALA Metropolitan
Transportation
Commission

880 I-880 Reconstruction, 29th & 23rd Avenues,
Oakland
[SHOPP/TCIF]

08/06/13 04/30/14 07/31/17 Const 48% 06/31/18 $97,912 $73,000 $4,200 $7,387 $6,325 $80,000 $41,448
0 0 0

10 10 SJ San Joaquin Council of
Governments

4 State Route 4 West Crosstown Freeway
Extension Stage 1 

06/11/13 12/16/13 12/01/16 Const 87% 12/01/17 $165,678 $69,458 $4,000 $10,400 $44,600 $106,678 $66,718
0 0 0

11 10 SJ Port of Stockton / Contra
Costa County

San Francisco Bay to Stockton Ship Channel
Deepening Project

05/23/12 06/29/12 11/30/13 Const 92% 06/30/14 $15,000 $7,200 $100 $500 $0 $14,400 $5,190
0 0 Lx)

15 01 7 LA Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Phase I - Archaeological Services] 

10/26/11 08/22/11 09/30/17 Const 87% 10/31/18 $4,000 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,000

0

15 02 7 LA Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Phasell Trench and Fiber Optic 
relocation]

10/26/11 07/23/12 09/30/17 Const 87% 10/31/18 $302,758 $233,778 $0 $34,021 $33,034 $235,703 $286,765

0 0 0

15 12 7 LA Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Motebello Corridor - Hatch] 

N/A 11/30/19 11/30/22 Env. 100%
Des. 100%

05/31/23 $142,000 $0 $8,738 $28,771 $40,872
0 0 0

RW
20 7 LA Port of Los Angeles 110 I-110 Freeway 8. C Street Interchange

Improvements
06/11/13 12/30/13 10/31/16 Const 95%' 04/30/17 $39,385 $8,300 $801 $3,491 $0 $35,093 $22,666

0 0 0
21 7 LA Oty of Commerce Washington Boulevard Widening & 

Reconstruction
06/25/14 12/02/14 03/01/16 Const 95% 07/01/16 $32,000 $5,800 $39 $2,524 $3,198 $26,239 $18,795

0 0
23 7 LA Port of Long Beach 710 Gerald Desmond Bridge Replacement

[Deslgn-Build] [SHOPP/TCIF] 
06/22/11 10/01/12 06/27/16 Const 66% 09/26/16 $1,336,061 $299,795 $10,000 $40,101 $324,700 $913,300 $700,359

0 IE1 @

35 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation Authority

State College Boulevard Grade Separation 06/11/13 02/04/14 08/01/16 Const 75% 08/01/19 $74,644 $35,890 $305 $3,595 $19,092 $51,652 $30,599
0

40 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation Authority

Lakevlew Avenue Overcrossfng 08/06/13 11/25/13 12/01/15 Const 86% 12/01/18 $87,873 $27,629 $631 $7,867 $39,688 $39,687 $27,134
0 0 (3

46 8 RJV City of Banning Sunset Avenue Grade Separation 06/11/13 12/03/13 02/28/16 Const 94% 08/01/16 $33,042 $8,278 $900 $2,300 $1,142 $28,700 $25,281 0 0
48 8 RJV Riverside County Avenue 56 Grade Separation 06/11/13 11/05/13 02/28/16 Const 93% 10/15/16 $29,394 $12,802 $295 $2,268 $3,289 $23,542 $22,868 0
50 8 RIV Riverside County Grade Separation at Oay Street RaHroad

Grade Crossing
06/11/13 12/17/13 06/15/16 Const 93% 12/15/16 $30,806 $13,247 $502 $2,843 $7,385 $20,076 $19,941

0 0
53 8 RTV Riverside County Grade Separation at Magnolia Avenue

Railroad Grade Crossing - BNSF
06/11/13 12/10/13 06/01/16 Const 94% 11/30/16 $51,609 $17,673 $563 $3,700 $1,923 $45,423 $40,761 0 0

54 8 RTV aty of Riverside 215 March Inland Cargo Port Airport -
1-215 Van Buren Boulevard - Ground Access
Improvements

10/26/11 08/13/12 04/30/14 Const 99% 09/30/14 $66,776 $8,835 $3,463 $4,786 $7,000 $51,527 $37,719

0
61 8 SBD San Bemardino

Associated Governments
ACE South Miliken Avenue Grade Separation 06/11/13 12/03/13 06/01/16 Const 93% 02/01/17 $75,649 $21,846 $750 $4,745 $5,221 $64,933 $47,735

0 0
68.2 11 5D San Diego Association of

Governments
11 SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry

[Segment 2 -SR 11 and Commercial Vehicle 
Enforcement Facility] 

N/A 10/30/13 06/30/16 Des30%
Const

10/30/18 $245,400 $0 $0 $17,500 $52,000 $175,900

0

0

Page 4 



 
 

 

  

  
  

  

 N
U

M
B

ER
PR

O
JE

C
T

6 8 3

D
IS

TR
IC

T

11

C
O

U
N

TY

SD

 B
Y

N
O

M
IN

A
TE

D

San Diego Association of
Governments

R
O

U
TE

11    SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry
[Segment 3 Bast Otay Mesa Land POE 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

N/A

 D
A

TE
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N

09/30/13

 D
A

TE
A

W
A

R
D

B
E

G
IN

C
O

N
S

TR

03/31/16

 E
ND

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

C
O

N
ST

R

Des 30%
Const

 P
H

A
SE

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
)

(S

04/30/18

 E
ND

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

$336,900

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

0
0

0
)

 (x
1,

TO
TA

L
C

O
S

T

$0

 C
O

S
T

.0
00

)
TC

IF  1(x

$0

 C
O

ST
.0

0
0

)
 1

E
N

V
IR

O )(
X

(P
A

E
D

$10,000

 C
O

ST
,0

0
0

)
D

ES
IG

N
(P

SE
Xx

 1

$41,900

 C
O

S
T

Y
A

W .0
0

0
)

 O
F

(X
1

R
IG

H
T

$285,000

 C
O

ST
(X

1.
00

0)
C

O
N

ST
R

0 0

C
O

N
S

TR
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

(X
1.

00
0)

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

89 4 SOL Northern California Trade
Corridors Coalition

80/680/
12

Solano 1-80/680/12 Connector
[SHOPP/TCIF]

08/06/13 03/19/14 01/31/16 Const 92% 01/31/17 $101,580 $22,847 $3,500 $8,880 $23,160 $66,040 $58,594
0 0

91 7 VEN Ventura County
Transportation
Commission

101 Route 101 Irnprovements 06/11/13 11/21/13 08/10/15 Const 98% 12/08/15 $46,525 $10,346 $1,600 $5,197 $500 $39,226 $39,323
0

92.3 3 YOL  Port of West Sacramento  West Sacramento/Port of West Sacramento
Rail Plan [Phase 3 - Washington Overpass] 

N/A 06/01/13 07/01/13 Env 100%
Des 100%
RW 100%

12/01/13 $1,540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,540

0 0

 92 4 3 YOL   Port of West Sacramento   West Sacramento/Port of West Sacramento
Rail Plan [Phase 4 - Loop Track) 

N/A 01/15/14 08/15/14 Env 100%
Des 100%
RW lOfr

12/01/14 $1,124 $0 $3 $100 $5 $1,016
0 0

95 7

96 7

LA

LA

Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority
Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

   ACE Puente Avenue Grade Separation

ACE Fairway Drive Grade Separation

0320/14

06/25/14

06/23/14

10/27/14

09/30/17

06/30/18

Const 67* .

Const 22%

03/31/18

12/31/18

$99,019

$142,213

$48,000

$71,000

$300

$300

$9,090

$8,456

$32,868

$38,655

$56,761

$94,802

$25,624

$25,515

0

0 0

0

0
99 12 ORA Orange County

Transportation Authority
Raymond Avenue Grade Separation 01/29/14 02/04/14 07/15/18 Const 75% 07/15/21 $112,190 $11,890 $0 $5,370 $34,901 $71,919 $52,710

0 0 0
100 6 SBD San Bernardino

Associated Governments
10  Tippecanoe Interchange Irnprovements,

Phase II
03/20/14 11/05/14 02/01/17 Const 99% 0B/01/17 $57,811 $8,691 $0 $5,189 $34,175 $18,447 $16,347

0 0 0
102 7 LA Port of Los Angeles TraPac Terminal Automation Automated

   Shuttle Carrier Maintenance & Repair
01/22/15 10/19/15 08/30/16 Const 74% 08/30/17 $5,681 $2,841 $0 $376 $0 $5,305 $8,237 0 0 0

4 soL  Oty of Fairfield   Falrfield/Vacavile Intermodal Station New
  track and Grade Separation

08/20/14 11/18/14 11/01/16 Const 89% 03/01/17 $22,600 $11,000 $0 $0 $0 $22,600 $20,110 0 0 0
104 11 SO San Diego Association of

Governments
   905/ 125 State Route 905/State Route 125

Northbound Connectors
01/22/15 07/31/15 10/19/16 Const 93% 10/21/17 $22,235 $16,099 $0 $2,700 $800 $18,735 $9,418

0 0 0
105 5 HON Oty of Salinas 101  Sanborn Rd/US 101 Interchange

Improvements & Elvee Drive Extension
01/22/15 07/07/15 07/28/15 Const 50% 07/26/16 $4,300 $1,700 $0 so so $4,300 $2,262 0 0 B

106 7 LA Southern Caftfornia
Regional Rail Authority

   Vincent Siding at CP Quartz and 2nd
 Platform at Vincent Grade/Acton

12/10/14 05/15/15 12/31/16 Const 97% 04/30/17 $17,400 $8,200 $350 $650 so $16,400 $14,723
0 0 0

107 10 SJ San Joaquin Council of
Governments /Caltrans

99 Southbound State Route 99 from Hammer
Lane to Fremont Street Interchanges Ramp
Metering

03/26/15 12/04/15 07/24/16 Const 93% 08/24/17 $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $133

0 0

106.1 7 LA Port of Los Angeles YTI Terminal Enhancement & Truck Trip
Reduction Program
[Phase  1 earth whart Imrovement] 

03/26/15 06/18/15 05/12/17 Const 65% 05/31/18 $45,115 $8,401 $2,600 $2,549 $39,966 $28,082
0 0 0

106.2 7 LA Port of Los Angeles   YTI Terminal Enhancement & Truck Trip
Reduction Program
Ifhsel-On-DKk !WnnH 

06/10/16 03/01/16 11/30/16 Const OK 12/31/17 $6,083 $1,132 $0 $357 $5,726
0 0

a SBD San Bernardino
Associated Governments

10 -   1 10 Pepper Avenue Interchange 05/28/15 01/06/16 10/07/15 08/17/17 Const 55% 8/17/18 $10,111 $1,158 564 $561 N/A $9,486 $5,375
0 0 0

110

111

8

7

SBD

LA

Southern CaWomta
Regional Rail Authority
Southern California
Regional Rail Authority

Helman Avenue Crossing Improvements

Citrus Avenue Crossing Improvements

06/30/16

06/30/16

08/01/16

10/30/16

12/31/16

04/30/18

Const 0%

Const 0%

12/31/17

04/30/19

$3,580

$3,485

$1,790

$1,455 $250

$200

$325

$3,380

$2,910

$8,106 0

0

0

0 m
112 7 LA SwthoTi California

 Regional Rafl Author tyi 
Ramona Boulevard Crossing Improvements 06/30/16 10/30/16 04/30/18 Const 0% 4/30/19 $3,485 $1,455 $250 $325 S2.910

0 0 m
11H 7 LA Southern California 

 Regional Rait Authority
Control Point Soledad Speed Increase Project 06/30/16 10/01/16 04/30/18 Const 0% 04/30/19 $6,648 $2,708 $616 $616 $5,416

0 0
114 7 LA Alameda Corridor East

Construction Authority
 Fullerton Road Grade Separation Project 12/09/15 03/28/16 9/30/2019 Const 7% 03/30/20 $145,184 $35,060 So $11,107 $32,123 $101,954 521,511

0 0 0
115 1 4 ALA  Port of Oakland   Cool Port Oakland Project 06/30/16 8/1/2016 06/30/17 Const 0% 10/1/17 $8,605 $5,000 $105 $300 $0 58,200 $900 0 0
115 2 4 ALA  Port of Oakland   Crjof Port Oakland Project 06/30/16 8/1/2016 10/01/17 Const 0% 10/01/17 $83,300 $0 SO $1,700 $0 $81,600 0 0

California Department of T ram porta tk>n Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report
Schedule and Cost
Allocated Projects

TCIF Project Delivery Report
2nd Quarter FY 2016-17

(October through December 2016]

Behind Schedule No Known Scope. Budget, or Schedule Impacl
Awarded / Begin Construction Known Scope. Budget or Schedule Impact
Allocated but Not Awarded Potential Impact

Page5



   

  

  
  

   

 N
U

M
B

E
R

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
IS

TR
IC

T

C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

M
I

 B
Y

N
A

TE
D

5

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
E

S

 D
A

TE
A

TI
O

N
A

LL
O

C

A
W

A
R

D
 D

A
TE

B
E

G
IN

C
O

N
S

TR

O
V

E
D

 E
ND

C
O

N
S

TR

E
N

T
 P

H
A

S
E

(%
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
)

O
V

E
D

 E
ND

O
S

E
O

U
T

TO
TA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
S

 0
00

)
T

(x
1

co
O 8 
O 5 

R
O

 C
O

S
T

D
)(

x1
,0

00
)

G
N

 C
O

S
T

(P
SE

Xx
 1

,0
00

)

 O
 W

A
Y

F
 C

O
S

T
(X

1 
00

0)

TR
 C

O
S

T
(X

I 
00

0)

i
8

H
E

D
U

LE

C
L O

E
N

V
I

P
A

E

D
E

S
I

N
S

S
C

A
P

P
R

C
U

R
R

A
P

P
R

R
IG

H
T

C
O a

118 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

San Enjo Lagoon Double Track 06/30/16 9/16/2016 09/16/18 Const 0% 09/17/23 $70,254 $4,343 Sl.378 $7,669 $1,585 $59,622 0 0
119 10 SJ  Port of Stockton   Navy Drive Widentng 06/30/16 7/1/2016 10/01/17 Const 0% 06/01/18 16,613 $2,000 $200 $650 $0 $5,963

0 0

120 8 SBD SBCAG   Monte Vista Ave Grade Separation OS/17/16 2/7/2017 S / l / 2 0 1 9 Const 0% 3/5/2020 $26,665 $2,113 $0 $0 $0 $26,685 0 0
122 12 ORA Orange County

Transportation Authority
I-405 HOV Lane
[Design-Build]

10/19/16 1/31/2017 8/31/2026 Const 0% 8/31/2027 $1,506,136 $7 771r $84,622 $269,052 $298,651 $853,771

0 0

$ ,227,830 $ 1,378,672 $   4,009 877

California Department of Transportation Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report
Schedule and Cost
Allocated Projects

TCIF Project Delivery Report
2nd Quarter FY 2016-17

[October through December 2016]

Behind Schedule No Known Scopa. Budget, or Schedule Impacl
Awarded / Begin Construction [x] Known Scope. Budget, or Schedule Impacl
Allocated but Not Awarded Potential Impact

Page 6 



  
 

  

  

  

California Department of Transportation Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report
Schedule and Cost

Completed Projects

TCIF Project Delivery Report
2nd Quarter FY 2016-17

[October through December 2016]

Phase Complete
Behind Schedule

No Known Scope. Budget, or ScheduleImpactKnown Scope.  Bu
Potential impacl

 N
U

M
B

ER
T

CEJ
O

RP

D
IS

TR
IC

T

C
O

U
N

TY

Y
 B

A
TE

D
N

O
M

IN
z x

65

 

R
O

U
TE

R
IP

TI
O

N
P

R
O

JE
C

T
D

E
S

C

 E
N

D
A

L
C

O
N

ST
R

A
C

TU

D
N

 E
V

E
D

SE
O

U
T

A
P

P
R

O
C

LO

D
N

 E
A

ST
SE

O
U

T
FO

R
EC

C
LO

D
A

TE
 

A
 

E
U  af

te
r

 D s
FD

R
m

on
th

 
(S

ix
ct

ua
l 

ET reA tf
D  a 

 
Clo

se
ou

t)

 D
U

E
 m

on
th

s
 E

nd

R
DF (S
ix

S Ac
tu

al
 

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

0
0

0
)

 (x
1,

TO
TA

L TS
O

C

 C
O

S
T

.0
00

)
F  1

TC
I (X

 C
O

S
T

,0
0

0
)

 1
 (

X
R

O )
E

N
V

I
(P

A
EO

TS
O

C
Y

 
A

W .0
0

0
)

F
 O (X

1
G

H
T

R
I

C
O

N
ST

R
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

)00
(X

I 
.0

E
X

P
E

 
ST

A
TU

S
R

FD
R

/S
FD

M
E

N
TS

C
O

M

2 4 CC Caluans. BUST Richmond Rail Connector 12/31.-16 10/01/15 09/30/17 06/30/17 $22,650 $10,880 $300 $550 $4,590 $17,210 $15,683

5 4 ALA Metropolitan Transportation
Commission

580 1-580 Eastbound Truck Climbing Lane
[SHOPP/TCIF]

12/3116 12/01/15 07/29/17 06/30/17 $44,903 $44,903 $2,490 $5,140 $105 $37,168 $53,643

6 6 KER Caltrans / BNSF Tehachapl Trade Corridor Rail Improvement 12/31/16 03/31/17 04/30/18 06/30/17 $26,040 $12,270 $9,500 $1,000 $0 $15,540 $12,270

9 1 

9.2

3

3

SAC

SAC

City of Sacramento

Oty of Sacramento

Sacramento Intermodal Track Relocation
[Phase 1 - Initial Protect] 
Sacramento Intermodal Track Relocation
[Phase 2 - West Pcd Bicycle Tunnel Ramps) 

$80,636

$3,747

$25,266

$0

$3,143

$0

$8,349

$0

$0

$0

$69,145

$3,747

$69,145

$3,747

13

0
12 4 SOL Metropolitan Transportation

Commission
80 I-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation

[SHOPP/TCiF]
03/31/15 12/31/15 12/31/15 09/30/15 $88,392 $38,292 $6,800 $12,200 $7,500 $61,892 $60,457

15 3 LA Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Brea Canyon Grade Separation - Match] 

008/31/08 08/31/10 08/31/10 $38,922 $0 $0 $538 $9,708 $28,676
0

Segmented project Requested
FDR/SFDR to conform with
updated policy.

15 6 7 LA Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Ramona Boulevard Grade Separation - Match] 

04/30/08 05/31/10 05/31/10 $14,965 $0 $0 $34 $2,959 $11,972
0

Segmented project Requested
FDR/SFDR to conform wtth
updated policy.

15 7 

15B

15 9 

7

7

7

LA

LA

LA

Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

Alameda Corridor East
Constructlon Authority

Alameda Corridor East
Construction Authority

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Reservoir Street Grade Separation - Match] 

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Sunset Avenue Grade Separation - Match] 

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program
[Temple Avenue Train Diversion • Match] 

07/31/08

12/31/10

03/30/10

09/30/11

06/31/12

12/31/14

09/30/11

06/31/12

12/31/14

$12,480

$35,208

$45,177

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$339

$540

$1,125

$3,226

$2,923

$11,355

$31,643

$41,714

0

0

0

Segmented protect Requested
FDR/SFDR to cenferm with
updated pcflcy.
Segmented project Requested
FDR/SFDR to cenferm with
updated poacy.
Segmented project Requeste
FDR/SFDR to cenferm with
updated poKcy

d

17 7 LA City of Santa Fe Springs ACE Gateway-Valley View Grade Separation Project 02/12/16 $63,997 $18,012 $0 $4,000 $15,281 $44,716 $40,959 0 FOR approved

18 7 LA Southern California Regional
Rail Authority

New Siding on the Antelope Valley Line (I4P44 to MP61)
For Freight Trains

$14,700 $7,200 $0 $1,500 $0 $13,200 $9,742 FDR/SFDR Approval pending
audit

19 7 LA Port of Los Angeles 47/110 1-110 Fwy Access Ramp Improvement SR 47/1-110 NB
Connector Widening

06/30/16 05/01/17 03/30/17 $40,773 $13,205 $700 $5,568 $0 $34,505 $28,668 Agency is working on FDR

22 7 LA Port of Los Angeles South Wilmington Grade Separation 11/01/15 $74,844 $15,021 $520 $6,631 $0 $67,693 $51,827 0 FDR approved

24 7 LALA PortPort of of Long Long Beach Beach PortsPorts Rail Rail System System -- Tier Tier 1 1 (Pier (Pier F F Support Support  YYaarrdd)) 06/30/1606/30/16 $30,176$30,176 $6,936$6,936 $2,980$2,980 $$11,,999900 $0$0 $$2255,,220066 $29,129$29,129 00 FDRFDR approved approved

25 7 LA Port of Long Beach Ports Rail System - Tier 1 (Track Realignment at Ocean
Boulevard)

06/30/16 $44,756 $16,216 $4,270 $2,850 $0 $37,636 $34,233 0
FDR approved

32 1 7 LA Port of Los Angeles Ports Rail System - Tier 1 (West Basin Road Rail Access
Improvements)
[Segment 1 Berth 200 Rail Yard Improvements] 

05/31/16 $111,956 $40,718 $6 $7,980 $0 $103,970 $91,527

0
FDR approved

32.2 7 LA Port of Los Angeles Ports Rail System - Tier 1 (West Basic Road Rail Access
Improvements)
[Segment 2 - Berth 200 Rail Yard Track Connections] 

12/31/16 01/01/15 03/31/17 06/30/17 $24,611 $9,423 $0 $1,000 $0 $23,611 $19,381

34 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation Authority

91 State Route 91 Connect Aux. Lanes through
Interchange on Westbound State Route 91 between
State Routes 57 and I-5 

12/01/15 11/01/16 11/01/16 $62,977 $27,227 $1,400 $6,234 $7,066 $48,277 $37,623

36 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation Authority

Placentla Avenue Undercrassing 01/30/15 $72,843 $9,548 $21 $3,401 $15,371 $54,050 $34,558
0

FDR approved

37 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation Authority

OrarKjerhorpr Avenue Grade Separation 12/31/16 07/01/19 12/31/16 06/30/17 $108,595 $41,632 $631 $8,292 $24,863 $74,809 $50,105

38 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation Authority

Kraemer Boulevard Lkldercrossmg 01/30/15 $53,185 $15,513 $631 $5,043 $9,382 $38,129 $40,099
0

FDR approved

41 12 ORA Orange County
Transportation Authority

Tustin Avenue / Rose Drive Overcrosslng 12/31/16 09/01/18 08/31/16 06/30/17 $88,175 $30,862 $601 $7,085 $32,245 $48,244 $33,599

42 8 RTV City of Riverside Columbia Avenue Grade Separation $33,003 $4,953 $143 $1,657 $6,800 $24,403 $21,594 0 FDR/SFDR Approved

43 8 R1V City of Cnrona Auto Center Drive Grade Separation 05/30/14 10/30/16 03/30/16 $32,675 $16,000 $630 $1,370 $2,720 $27,955 $16,035 m FDR approval pending

44 8 RTV City of Riverside Magnolia Avenue Grade Separation - UPRR $50,248 $17,288 $160 $2,500 $23,500 $24,088 $24,322 0 FDR/SFDR Approved

En
d 

Page 7 

SS



 

  

  

JE
C

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

D
IS

TR
IC

T

C
O

U
N

TY

N
 B

Y
O

M
IN

A
TE

D

R
O

U
TE

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

A
C

TU
A

L 
EN

D
C

O
N

S
TR

A
P

 E
N

D
P

R
O

V
E

D
C

LO
S

E
O

U
T

F
 E

N
D

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
C

LO
S

E
O

U
T

 
F

 D
U

E
D

A
TE

 m
 a

fte
r A

ct
ua

l E
nd

on
th

s Co
ns

t)

TO
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
TA

L
C

 (
X

1
.0

0
0

)
O

S
T

TC
IF

 C
O

S
T

(x
 1

,0
0

0
)

O °-U

D
 C

O
S

T
E

S
IG

N
(P

S
E

)(
x 

1
.0

0
0

)

T
 

 
R

IG
H

 O
F

W
A

Y
C

O
S

T
(X

1.
0

0
0

)

C
 C

O
S

T
O

N
S

TR
(X

1.
0

0
0

)

C
O

N
S

TR
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

(X
I 

.0
00

)

FD
R/

 
SF

D
R

S
TA

C
O

M
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O

45 8 RIV Ory of Riverside   Iowa Avenue Grade Separation 06/01/15

D
R

(S
ix

$32,000 $13,000 $500 $1,500 $5,500 $24,500 $19,528 0 FOR Approved.

47 8 RTV City of Riverside   Streeter Avenue Grade Separation 02/20/17 $36,000 $15,500 $1,500 $1,000 $7,500 $26,000 $23,048 0 FDR Approved.

5151 8 RTVRTV CityCity of of Riverside Riverside   Riverside Avenue Grade SeparationRiverside Avenue Grade Separation $32,154$32,154 $10,434$10,434 $1,047$1,047 $1,453$1,453 $6,892$6,892 $22,762$22,762 $20,713$20,713 00 FDR Approved.FDR Approved.

56 8 SBD San Bernardino Associated
Governments

10 Route 10 Cherry Avenue Interchange Reconstruction 06/30/14 11/08/16 11/23/16 $77,806 $30,773 $935 $5,822 $9,503 $61,546 $57,052

5B 8 SBD San Bernardino Associated
Governments

10 Route 10 Riverside Ave Interchange Reconstruction $31,170 $9,837 $0 $2,185 $1,723 $27,262 $27,262 0 FDR/SFDR Approved

59 8 S8D San Bernardino Associated
Governments

    ACE Glen Helen Parkway Grade Separation 05/19/16 $25,885 $7,172 $0 $2,650 $6,400 $16,835 $18,038 FDR Approved.

63 8 SBD San Bernardino Associated
Governments

  Palm Avenue Grade Separation 09/01/15 12/23/16 12/02/15 06/02/16 $22,597 $1,900 $774 $2,024 $8,320 $11,479 $14,679   Agency is working on FDR

64 8 S8D San Bernardino Associated
Governments

  Lenwood Road Grade Separation 05/01/16 12/30/16 03/18/16 09/19/16 $31,154 $8,276 $0 $4,409 $4,792 $21,953 $19,706 FDR approval pending.

66 7 VEN Oty of Oxnard 101  Route 101 Rice Avenue Interchange Reconstruction $73,597 $14,194 $3,458 $3,766 $26,594 $39,779 $36,445 0 RDR Approved.

67 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

905  State Route 90S 02/11/18 $62,953 $66,804 $0 $499 $0 $82,454 $81,329 0 FDR Approved

68 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

11 SR 11 /Otay Mesa East Port of Entry
[Parent - Environmental Programming for Entire 
Corriderl

N/A 04/01/18 04/01/18 $12,300 $0 $12,300 $0 $0 $0  Segmented project Requetted
FDR/SFDR to cenform with
updated policy.

68.1 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

11  SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry
[Segment J • SR 11/SR 905 Freeway to Freeway-
Connectors]

03 1 5 1 6 04/30/18 04/30/18 09/15/16 $117,025 $71,625 $0 $11,700 $33,700 $71,625 $64,733 Segmented project Requested
FDR/SFDR to conform wtlh
updated policy.

69 11 SO Port of San Diego 5/15 Bay Marina Drive at 1-5 At Grade Irnprovements 06/03/15 $3,172 $792 $440 $345 $20 $2,367 $1,956 0 F13R Approved. Agency Is
working on SfOR.

70 11 SD Port of San Diego    10th Avenue/Harbor Drive At Grade Improvements 09/30 14 08/25/17 03/30/15 03/30/15 09/30/16 $4,551 $748 $1,121 $880 $186 $2,364 $1,759 0  Agency Is wcrkvtg on FDR

72 11 SD Port of San Diego 5 Civic Center Drive at Harbor Drive and 1-5 At-Grade
Improvements

06/03/15 $2,193 $361 $531 $300 $37 $1,325 $860 FOR Approved. Agency Is
working on SFDR

74 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

Southline Rail Improvements - San Ysidro Yard
Expansion

01/01/15 04/02/15 01/31/17 10/02/15 $40,460 $25,900 $540 $2,482 $6 870 $30,568 $31,970

75 1 11 SO San Diego Association of
Governments

Southline Rail Improvements - Mainline Improvements
[Phase 1 - Aerial Cabling] 

07/15/12 09/30/12 07/31/14 $4,458 $4,458 $0 $0 $0 $4,458 $4,458  Segmented protect Requested
FDR/SFDR to conferral with
updated policy.

75.2

7 5 3

11

11

SD

SD

San Diego Association of
Governments

San Diego Association of
Governments

Southline Rail Improvements - Mainline Improvements
[Phase 2 Signaling for Reverse Running and Initial 
Track Improvements! 

06/30/14

Southliie Rail Improvements - Mainline Improvements
[Phase 3-Palomar Siding and Mainline Track 
Improvements:

09/30/15

10/31/13

12/21/15

07/30/15

08/24/16

01/01/16

(09/29/16)

$10,431

$3,445

$10,010

$3,445

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$10,431

$3,445

$10,010

$3,445

0

0

Segmented project Requested
FDR/SFDR to conform with
updated policy.
Segmented project Requested
FDR/SFDR to conform with
updated policy.

75.4 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

Southline Rail Improvements - Mainline Imnrovements
[Phase a - Final palomar Siding and System Upgrades] 

12/31/16 01/01/16 02/28/17 06/30/17 $30,591 $21,621 $220 $8,750 $0 $21,621 $24,647

76 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

LOSSAN N Rail Corridor at Sorrento $44,000 $10,800 $2,024 $3,774 $2,553 $35,649 $35,649 0 FDR/SfDR Apprtved

77 11 IMP imperial Valley Assentation
of Governments

78/
111

 Brawley Bypass State Route 78/111 11/30/16 $70,305 $43,122 $1,206 $6,500 $18,569 $44,030 $43,097 FDR Approved. Agency is
working on SFDR.

81 10 SJ Northern California Trade
Corridors Coalition

Sperry Road Extension 06/30/16 $56,582 $23,582 $1,000 $5,000 $7,000 $43,582 $36,935
working on SFDR.

82 4 CC   Californla  Northern TradeorrtdorsCoalition    Marina Bay Parkway Grade Separation 06/30/16 06/01/15 09/30/16 12/30/16 $42,180 $18,975 $500 $2,780 $100 $38,800 $39,011

83 8 SBD Caltrans B N S F / U P Colton Crossing Project 02/29/16 $138,536 $27,847 $3,689 $11,600 $26,700 $96,547 $73,784 FDR/SFDR Approved

84 8 SBD San Bernardino Associated
Governments

 Laurel Street/BNSF Grade Separation 12/31 16 01/30/16 03/06/17 06/30/17 $58,725 $23,583 $0 $4,657 $11,053 $43,016 $41,484

85 8 RIV Riverside County  Avenue 52 Grade Separation 06/30/16 09/01/15 09/30/16 12/30/16 $29,866 $10,000 $2,668 $0 $3,000 $24,198 $23,732 0 Agency Is working en FDR

86 7 LA Port of Los Angeles Alameda Corridor West Terminus Intermodal Ralyard
West Basin Rallyard Extension

04/30/16 02/28/17 04/30/17 10/30/16 $72,987 $20,712 $0 $3,292 $0 $69,695 $72,751

87.1 7 LA Port of Los Angeles Cargo Transportation Irnprovement Emission Reduction
Program - Phase 1 

04/24/14 05/31/15 6/30/2016 10/24/14 $26,695 $12,705 $0 $1,285 $0 $25,410 $39,166
0

Segmented project Requested
FDR/SFDR lo conform wtlh
updated policy

 

California Department of Transportation Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report
Schedule and Cost

Completed Projects

TCIF Project Delivery Report
2nd Quarter FY 2016-17

(October through December 2016)

P hase Complete
Behind Schedule

No Known Scope. Budget, or Scheduie Impacl
Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impacl
Potential Impacl

TU
S

Page 8 



   
 

  
 

 

 
 

B
E

R

Y N

A
C

TU
A

L 
EN

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
N

D

FO
R

E
C

A
S

T 
EN

D 1 J

C
T

0)

(P
S

E
)(

x 
1.

00
0) C

O
S

T

T

FD
R

/S
FD

R
 S

TA
TU

S

C
T 

N
U

M

TR
IC

T

U
N

TY

 

R
O

U
TE

O
JE

C
T

R
IP

TI
O

N
S

TR

S
E

O
U

T

S
E

O
U

T

i j

 P
R

O
JE .0
0

TC
IF

 C
O

S
T

(X
 1

.0
00

)

O
 C

O
S

T
,0

N
 C

O
S

T

 F
W

A
Y

 
(X

1.
00

0)

(X
1.

0
0

0
)

N
S

TR
E

S
D

IT
U

R
(X

1.
00

0) -
J

P
R

O
JE D

IS C
O

N
C

M
 N

A
TE

D
B

P
R

D
E

S
C

C
O

C
LO

C
LO

D
, \

TO
TA

L
C

O
S

T 
(X

1

EN
V1

R
(P

A
E

D
)(

X 
1

0
0

)

D
E

S
IG

G
H

T 
O

C
O

N
S

TR
 C

O
S

C
O

E
X

P
E

N

i
.

n

R
I

87.2 7 LA  Port of Los Angeles  Cargo Transportation Impiovement Emission Recduction
Program - Phase 2 

13/J1,'16 09/30/18 03/30/16 06/30/17 $143,000 $26,664 $0 $8,470 $0 $134 530 $105,684

88 7 LA Alameda Corridor EastAlameda Corridor East
Construction AuthorityConstruction Authority

  Baldwin Avenue Grade Separation 03/02/16 $71,625 $27,739 $0 $1,902 $41,930 $27,739 $27,739 0
FDR/SFDR Approved

90 7 VEN Ventura County
Transportatjon Commlsston

Alameda Corridor
Transportatlon Authority

 Hueneme Road Widening 03/31/17 $2,924 $1,462 $0 $0 $0 $2,924 $2,618

0
FDR Approved

92.1 3 YOL  Port of West Sacrarriento    West Sacrarrtento/Port of West Sacramento Rail Plan
[Phase I - UPRR Trade Improvements] 

06/30/12 $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
0

Segmented project. Requested
 FDR/SFDR to conform with 

updated policy.

92.2 3 YOL  Port of West Sacramento    West Sacramento/Port of West Sacramento Rail Plan
[Phase 2- Cemex Track/Unit Track 2] 

01/25/12 06/28/12 $1,800 $0 $0 $100 $0 $1,700
0

 Segnwrtted project Requested
 FDR/SFDR to conform with

updated policy.

92.5 3 YOL  Port of West Saa arnento-     West Sacramento/Port of West Sacramento RaH Plan
[Phase 5- Pioneer Bluff Bridge] 

12/31/15 06/30/15 06/30/16 06/30/16 $10,561 $9,678 $210 $653 $20 $9,678 $11,350
0

  FDR Approved. Agency si 
working on SFDR.

93 11 SD San Diego Association of
Governments

 Sorrento Valley Double Track 06/30/16 11/01/20 11/01/20 12/30/16 $36,381 $12,994 $3,352 $1,653 $345 $31,031 $27,083 0
94 4 5CL Metropolitan Transportation

Cmmtsslon
101   US-101 Freeway Performance Initiative (FPI)

[SHOPP/TCIF]
10/30/15 10/24/15 10/30/16 04/30/16 $24,764 $13,840 $2,120 $2,120 $67 $20,457 $15,815 0

97 3 YUB Yuba County 70     SR 70 / Feather River Boulevard Interchange 11/30/15 06/01/16 06/01/16 05/30/16 $19,350 $4,361 $900 $950 $1,000 $16,500 $15,175 0
98 3 SAC Nortnern   California Trade

Corridors Coalition
50    Natoma Overhead Widening and Onramp Improvements

[SHOPP/TCIF]
12/31/16 12/01/17 12/01/17 06/30/17 $8,459 $7,959 $125 $198 $253 $7,883 $6,524

101 10 SJ  San Joaquin Council of
Governments /Caltrans

99 State Route 99 Ramp Improvementsent
[SHOPP/TCIF]

s 03.'22,»16 05/01/ 16 03/31/18 09/22/16 $2,973 $2,333 $130 $400 $110 $2,333 $2,605
0

$ 2,863,789 $ 1,036,571 $ 3,891,016

 

California Department of Transportation Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report
Schedule and Cost

Completed Projects

TCIF Project Delivery Report
2nd Quarter FY 2016-17

[October through December 2016]

No Known Scope. Budget, or Schedule Impacl
•51 Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact

Potential Impact

Page 9

P hase Complete
Behind Schedule



TCIF Project Action Plan Report 
Second Quarter FY 2016-17 

Each project in the program is being monitored at the component level for potential scope, cost, and schedule changes to 
ensure timely delivery of the full scope as approved and adopted. Listed below are project action plans that have been 
identified to address known scope, cost, or schedule issues on projects. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ 
x1000 

Total$ 
x1000 

Variance 

3.2 4 ALA N/A Port ofOakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminals (OHIT} Segment 
2-Access Improvement and Manifest Yard 

$65,800 $74,600 Schedule 

3.3 4 ALA N/A City of Oakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminals (OHIT) Segment 3 
- Citv Site Preo Work and Backbone Infrastructure 

$176,341 $247,241 Budget 

3.4 4 ALA N/A City ofOakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminal (OHIT) Segment 4 
- Recycling Facilities 

$0 $46,600 Schedule 

3.5 4 ALA NIA City of Oakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminals (OHIT) [Segment 
5 - City Trade & Loaistics Facilitiesl 

$0 $99,400 Budget 

Port of Oakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminals (OHIT) Segment 6 
- Unit Train Support Rail Yard 

3.6 4 ALA N/A $0 $20,000 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#3.2 and #3.6: Contractor, Balfour Beatty/Gallagher and Burk, has completed all work related to the Manifest Yard 
construction. The Port is negotiating with Balfour Beatty/Gallagher and Burk regarding a potential claim. The Port 
anticipates a resolution by late February 2017. 

The Port's construction of the Manifest Yard (segment 2) and Unit Train Support Yard (Segment 6) are substantially 
complete. Connecting Union Pacific Railroad's (UPPR} mainline lead track with the rail yards requires and Industry Track 
Agreement between the Port and UPRR. Negotiation on the terms of this agreement are underway, but not yet completed 
which has affected the construction completion schedule. Additionally, the Port is currently waiting on the City of 
Oakland's determination regarding funding for the construction of the West Gateway Leads (WGLs) The WGLs will 
provide the City access to the Manifest Yard and Unit Train Support Yard. The Unit Train Support Yard (Segment 6) 
contractor, Stacy & Wit beck, is currently installing the maintenance road and bio-swales. Final completion of Segment 6 
is scheduled in February 2017. 

#3.3: Construction cost has increased due to pricing for construction coming in higher than originally anticipated due 
primarily to the cost and quality of available soils required for import as well as additional environmental remediation 
requirements. 

#3.4: The Project milestone schedule for Segment 4 has changed from baseline agreement as a result of extenuated 
difficulty effectuating a rail easement exchange with Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway in addition to having to 
renegotiate price and terms with the Port of Oakland for the sale of an adjoining the 1.6 acre parcel (the "Inner Claw) 
which will provide primary and emergency access as well as additional on-site parking at the southern end of the North 
Gateway parcel to and from the East Burma Road for one of the two proposed Recycling Facilities. The rail easement has 
been resolved, executed and recorded. The purchase and sale agreement with the Port will be concluded by the end of 
May 2017and begin construction prior to the end of the second quarter of 2018. Construction is currently scheduled to be 
complete prior to the end of the fourth quarter of 2019 and closeout prior to the end of the second quarter 2020. 

#3.5: The City of Oakland has notified the CTC in presentations and communications that there will be a funding increase 
in the future. The money is coming from the Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) in the amount of $41 
million. The agreement is partially executed but currently not signed by all parties. Once the agreement is fully executed 
the City will include the information in the quarterly reports. 

Page IO 



ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

11 10 SJ NIA San Francisco Bay to Stockton Ship Channel 
Deepening Project 

$7,200 $15,000 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#11: No change from previous report. 
Due to US Army Corps of Engineers scheduling of annual over dredging, annual contract specifications require work to 
commence in the Sacramento River, the Stockton Deep Water Channel work is scheduled to be the last reach of the 
contract. In order to maximize work in the annual dredging window, the Port has solicited for a supplemental Operations 
and Maintenance over dredging contract to advance the dredging work typically delayed by the USACOE contractor to the 
end of the dredging season. The dredging contractor hired by the Port may operate under the supplemental contract 
within the Stockton Deep Water Channel while the USACOE contractor is working in the Sacramento River. 

Once the USCOE contractor locates to the Stockton Deep Water Channel, by Federal Regulations, the Port supplemental 
contractor must cease operations and allow the USACOE contractor to dredge under the USACOE contract. 

The supplemental over dredging contract will enable the Port to meet the revised completion date. 

1D D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

21 7 LA N/A Washington Boulevard Widening & Reconstruction $5,800 $32,000 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#21: No change from previous report. 
The end of construction date has changed due to delays in relocating utility poles prior to the start of construction. After a 
six month delay with the utility company, the contractor was approved to start working on the south side of the project site 
in order to allow utility pole relocation work on the north end. The original delay has not produced any additional cost to 
the projected project budget. The estimated end of construction date is revised from March 1, 2016 to April 30, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

23 7 LA 710 Gerald Desmond Bridge Replacement $299,795 $1,336,061 Schedule 
Budget 

Project Action Plan: 
#23: Gerald Desmond Bridge (Also in the CMIA program)- $47,960.000 in additional SHOPP were allocated at the 
October 2016 CTC meeting. The estimated end of construction date is February 15, 2019. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

35 12 ORA N/A State College Boulevard Grade Separation $35,890 $74,644 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#35: The bid advertisement date and subsequent start of construction were delayed due to the Buy America issues and 
approval of the Construction and Maintenance {C&M) Agreement by BNSF Railway. The start of construction was further 

Page 11 



· delayed due to untimely completion of advanced utility relocations by various utility agencies. The estimated end of 
construction date is revised from August 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 

ro D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

40 12 ORA N/A Lakeview Avenue Overcrossing $27,629 $87,873 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#40: No change from previous report. The bid advertisement date and subsequent start of construction were delayed due 
to the approval of the Construction and Maintenance (C&M) Agreement by BNSF Railway. The start of construction was 
further delayed due to untimely completion of advanced utility relocations by various utility agencies. The estimated end 
of construction date is March 6, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

46 8 RIV N/A Sunset Avenue Grade Separation $8,278 $33,042 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#46: Construction is almost complete. However, three years have been added to the End Construction date due to a 3-
year re-vegetation establishment requirement. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

48 8 RIV N/A Avenue 56 Grade Separation $12,802 $29,394 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#48: The End Construction date has been delayed due to several Notice of Potential Claims filed by the contractor. The 
County is currently in negotiations with the contractor. The schedule will be updated once the disputed issues are 
resolved. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

54 8 RIV N/A March Inland Cargo Port Airport-I-215 Van Buren 
Blvd-Ground Access lmorovements 

$66,766 $8,835 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#54: The End Construction date was delayed due to processing landscape maintenance agreements and to complete the 
plant establishment activities. All construction items are now complete and accepted. Construction Contract Acceptance is 
awaiting Relief of Maintenance document processing. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

68.2 11 SD 11 Segment 2 - SR 11 and Commercial Vehicle 
Enforcement Facility 

$0 $245,400 Schedule 

Page 12 



Project Action Plan: 
#68.2: No change from previous report. 
Project delivery is delayed from FY 2016-17 to 2017-18 in order to gain time to achieve consensus in many areas, 
including the Intelligent Transportation Systems concept of operations, project scoping definitions on both sides of the 
border (i.e., flexible lanes, Port of Entry approach lanes), and agreements for the proposed facility regarding operations, 
maintenance and staffing commitments. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

68.3 11 SD 11 Segment 3 - East Otay Mesa Land Port of Entry $0 $336,900 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#68.3: No change from previous report. 
Project delivery is delayed from FY 2016-17 to 2017-18 in order to gain time to achieve consensus in many areas, 
including the Intelligent Transportation Systems concept of operations, project scoping definitions on both sides of the 
border (i.e., flexible lanes, Port of Entry approach lanes), and agreements for the proposed facility regarding operations, 
maintenance and staffing commitments. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

89 4 SOL 80 
680 
12 

Solano 1-880/680/12 Connector $22,847 $101,580 Schedule 
Budget 

Project Action Plan: 
#89: The construction support cost increase is due to constructability issues. During construction, the proposed abutment 
piles and wing walls, shown on the plans, were identified to be in conflict with the temporary retaining wall. Since this 
work was on the critical path of the project schedule, multiple re-design alternatives were studied to determine a cost 
effective solution with minimal delays. This resulted in the need for work re-sequencing. The new construction 
sequencing has changed the critical path of the project and has added 93 working days to the project schedule. As a 
result of these additional working days, more resources are needed in order to perform the additional construction 
administration work associated with the construction delay. In addition to the constructability issue delay, other schedule 
delays were a result of Buy American issues, a Bid Protest. and Plant Establishment Period not taken into account. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

91 7 LA 101 Route 101 Improvements $10,346 $46,525 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#91: Construction completion was delayed due to additional work needed on a retaining wall/sound wall because of field 
conditions. The additional work had to be evaluated and designed. This work affected the overall project schedule. 
Approval of additional Local funds held suspended construction completion for approximately 6 months. The new CCA, 
including Plant Establishment Period is the end of November 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

105 5 MON 101 Sanborn Rd/US 101 Interchange Improvements & 
Elvee Drive Extension 

$1,700 $4,300 Schedule 

Page 13 



Project Action Plan: 
#105: The schedule change is due to conflicts with Overhead PG&E Utility lines. The 60kV overhead wire brought about a 
vertical clearance conflict with the proposed 6' surcharge over the ground for consolidation. The consolidation method for 
the soil was modified to avoid the vertical clearance issue. Additional soils tested were done to design for new 
consolidation method and final report was completed February 2016. The contractor and resident engineer are working on 
the schedule to reduce the critical path to shorten the time for construction. Additionally, the new settlement method is 
mitigating time lost. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
Southbound State Route 99 from Hammer 
Lane to Fremont Street Interchanges Ramp 
Metering 

107 10 SJ 99 $2,000 $2,000 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#107: Minor schedule delay due to two projects being combined for construction. The new CCA is the end of February 
2017. 

10 D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total $ x1000 Variance 

108.2 10 SJ 99 YTI Terminal Efficiency Enhancement & 
Truck Trip Reduction Program 

$1,132 $6,083 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#108.2: Project received allocation on June 29, 2016. Project is now proceeding to advertisement. This project will be 
awarded December 1, 2016. Construction is expected to begin February 2017. 

ID 0 Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
110 8 SB N/A Hellman Avenue Crossing Improvements $1,790 $3,580 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#110: The City of Ranchos Cucamonga's schedule is delayed due to complications with contract negotiation. Project is 
expected to be awarded by November 2016, construction is expected to begin January 2017. 
The projected notice to proceed (NTP) date is changed from 12/31 /16 to 02/01 /1 7 due to the delay of the receipt of the 
fully executed funding agreement. City is negotiating right of way license with SANBAG and the negotiations are delayed. 

ID D Co. Rte. Proiect Title Bond$ x1000 Total $ x1000 Variance 
111 7 LA N/A Citrus Avenue Crossing Improvements $1,455 $3,485 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#111: The notice to proceed date changed from 12/31/16 to 01/31/17 due to delay of the receipt of the fully executed 
funding agreement. The overall project construction end schedule remains the same. 

ID D Co. Rte. Proiect Title Bond$ x1000 Total $ x1000 Variance 
112 7 LA N/A Ramona Boulevard Crossing Improvements $1,455 $3,485 Schedule 

Page 14 



Project Action Plan: 
#112: The notice to proceed date changed from 12/31/16 to 01/31/17 due to delay of the receipt of the fully executed 
funding agreement. The overall project construction end schedule remains the same. 

ID 0 Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total $ x1000 Variance 
113 7 LA N/A Control Point Soledad Speed Increase Project $2,708 $6,648 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#113: The notice to proceed date changed from 12/31/16 to 01/31/17 due to delay of the receipt of the fully executed 
funding agreement. The overall project construction end schedule remains the same. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
115.1 4 ALA N/A Cool Port Oakland Proiect $5,000 $8,605 Schedule 
115.2 4 ALA N/A Cool Port Oakland Project $0 $83,300 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#115.1 and 115.2: The schedule to award the contract has been delayed because of two factors. The first. negotiations 
with relocating the tenant have taken longer than anticipated. Second, the construction schedule is reliant on the Union 
Pacific Railroad that is reviewing and approving the rail design which needs to be finalized before requesting bids. 
Contract award is anticipated to occur June 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Pro·ect Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
118 11 SO N/A San Effo La oon Double Track $4,343 $70,254 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#118: The schedule to award the contract has been delayed. The project is one of six pilot projects in the State. It is 
utilizing the Construction Management/General Contractor (CM/GC) best value procurement rather than the typical low 
bid method. The final contract negotiations for the project have taken longer than anticipated. While the pricing 
negotiations will be concluded in November 2016, contract award is anticipated to occur February 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Bond$ x1000 Total $ x1000 Variance 
119 10 SJ N/A Nav Drive Widenin $2,000 $6,813 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#119: Project is behind schedule due to the delay of federal funds. The agency anticipates advertising the project in 
December 2016. 

Page 15 



        

      

  

           
             

        
        

           
    

          
             

           
              
        

              
             

           
 

         

  
             

          
             

           
           

 
       

           
            

           

Tab 32 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  3.10  
Information  

From:   SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Subject:  TOLL BRIDGE  SEISMIC RETROFIT  PROGRAM  - 2016 FOURTH  QUARTER PROGRESS 
AND FINANCIAL  UPDATE  

SUMMARY:  

Assembly Bill 144 (Statutes of 2005, Hancock) created the Toll Bridge Program Oversight Committee 
(TBPOC) to exercise project oversight and control over the Toll Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program. All 
state-owned toll bridges have achieved seismic safety, either via retrofit or replacement of structure.  
Although seismic safety has been achieved on the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge (SFOBB), 
project closeouts and follow up projects, including the demolition of the old SFOBB, are ongoing. 
The following summarizes some of the major ongoing SFOBB contract work: 

Self-Anchored Suspension (SAS) span – 
• The SAS tower anchor rod re-grout contract. The tower is connected to its foundation by 424 three 

inch diameter anchor rods. In 2015, after water was detected at the rod locations, the TBPOC 
ordered the removal of four rods for testing purposes. Based on test results, in 2016, the TBPOC 
ordered the removal of defective grout at all rod locations. The re-grout contract was awarded in 
October 2016. Through mid-February 2017, the contractor detensioned 206 rods and removed 
defective grout by way of water jetting at 51 rod locations. As of February 2017, twenty eight of 
the water jetted rod locations have been inspected and approved for re-grouting. At this time none 
of the rods have been re-tensioned or re-grouted. The re-grouting is scheduled to be completed by 
mid-October 2017. 

• Closeout negotiations with the SAS span contractor American Bridge Fluor (ABF), are still 
ongoing. 

Dismantling of the old SFOBB span – 
• Dismantling of the 504’ and 288’ truss sections is ahead of schedule. All five of the 504’ trusses 

have been successfully removed. The lowering of the fourteen 288’ truss sections is moving 
forward very rapidly, ten of the trusses have been removed and the last truss is now scheduled to 
be removed by mid-March 2017. This will allow for the demolition of the remaining marine 
foundations E-6 through E-18 by the middle of December 2017, one year ahead of the current 
schedule. 

• The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) started the above water mechanical 
demolition of the marine foundations in March 2017 instead of the scheduled July 2017 start date. 
Caltrans is seeking approval from the resource agencies to implode multiple foundations at once 
versus the current approval to implode one foundation at a time. Imploding multiple foundations 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



BACKGROUND:  

    
   

   
 
 

       

                
              

 
 

 

 
            

            
         

          

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.10 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

at once will accelerate this work by a year and will utilize the time gained by the early removal of 
the 288’ trusses to implode all the marine foundations by December 2017 versus the current 
schedule of final implosions in December 2018. 

• Caltrans  is  seeking  permission from  the resource agencies  to  retain  in  place marine  foundations  E-
2 and E-19 through E-22 as view shed/public  access  and  historical artifacts  in  lieu  of  demolition. 

The TBPOC is comprised of the Director of the California Department of Transportation, the 
Executive Director of the Bay Area Toll Authority, and the Executive Director of the California 
Transportation Commission. The TBPOC’s program oversight and control activities include review 
and approval of contract bid documents, contract change orders and resolution of major project issues. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



       
   

 
   

 

State of California  California State Transportation Agency Tab 33DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:   3.11  
Information Item  

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Mark Samuelson, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Local Assistance  

Subject:  FIRST QUARTER  –  BALANCE REPORT  ON AB 1012 “USE IT OR LOSE IT” PROVISION 
FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR  2015  UNOBLIGATED RSTP AND CMAQ FUNDS  

SUMMARY:  

As of December 31, 2016, the Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) and the Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) have approximately $23.8  million and  
$37.5  million that are subject to reprogramming.    

BACKGROUND:  

The Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act was enacted in 1991, and was in effect for six 
years.  During that  time, the Regions only obligated 87 percent of their federal funding. The next 
Federal Highway Act, known as the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century (TEA 21), was 
signed into law in 1998.  During the first two years of TEA-21, the Regions’ obligation of federal funds 
declined to 41 percent.  By October 1999, the Regions  had accumulated a $1.2 billion backlog in 
federal apportionments and $854 million in Obligation Authority (OA).  

Assembly Bill (AB) 1012 was enacted on October 10, 1999 (Chapter 783, Statutes of 1999), with a goal  
of improving the delivery of transportation projects and addressing the backlog of the Regions’ federal 
apportionments and OA.  AB 1012 states that RSTP and CMAQ funds not obligated within the first 
three years of federal eligibility are subject to reprogramming by the California Transportation 
Commission in the fourth year in order to prevent the funds from being lost by the state.  

The annual  notice to the Regions, under AB 1012 “Use It or  Lose It” provisions for Federal Fiscal Year 
(FFY) 2015 (October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015), was released on November 15, 2016. The 
total FFY 2015  funds identified as subject to reprogramming under the provisions of AB 1012 were 
approximately $75.9  million.  This included approximately $37.3  million of RSTP funds and 
approximately $38.6  million of CMAQ funds.  As of December 31, 2016, the RSTP amount has 
decreased  to $23,830,089  and the CMAQ amount has  decreased to $37,522,278.  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
                      
    
 

 

  
 

   
 
 

 

 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 3.11 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) is responsible for monitoring and reporting 
unobligated balances.   Each month, the Department provides notification to the Regions of the 
unobligated RSTP and CMAQ balances that have one year  remaining under the AB 1012 guidelines.  
Beginning in FFY 2000, and continuing through FFY 2016, the Regions have delivered enough projects 
to obligate a  minimum of 100 percent of the available OA.  The Department anticipates to fully deliver 
for the 18th consecutive year.    

Attachments 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CMAQ 
Unobligated 
12/31/2016 

Delivery
Balance 1 

CMAQ Amount
Subject to 
AB 1012 

Reprogramming
11/01/2017 2

RSTP 
Unobligated 
12/31/2016 

Delivery
Balance 1 

RSTP Amount
Subject to 
AB 1012 

Reprogramming
11/01/2017 2

   
Region 

Butte                    2,972,731                            -               2,735,137                             -
Fresno                  26,417,966                            -             24,912,433               1,691,679 
Kern                  19,905,684                510,722             17,864,055                             -
Kings                    4,075,232                651,715               1,904,069                             -
Los Angeles                56,621,2331                             -           07,002,0032                              -
Madera                    5,002,595                452,067               1,875,989                             -
Merced                    4,848,482                            -               3,183,308                             -
Monterey                                  -                              - 3                 6,333,091                              -
Orange                  76,264,532                            -             31,668,874                             -
Riverside                  73,122,590           10,335,528             71,134,478             16,555,257 
S. F. Bay Area (MTC)                  67,828,144                            -             71,670,375                             -
Sacramento (SACOG)                  32,812,602                            -             30,553,444                             -
San Benito                                  -                              - 3                    707,054                              -
San Bernardino                  75,796,805           18,746,036             55,921,526               4,723,644 
San Diego                  24,459,469                            -             42,231,034                             -
San Joaquin                  12,226,595                            -             10,450,542                             -
San Luis Obispo                    4,486,023                            -               3,846,545                             -
Santa Barbara                                  -                              - 3                 6,347,180                              -
Santa Cruz                                  -                              - 3                 3,261,872                              -
Stanislaus                  10,473,364                            -               8,824,413                             -
Tahoe                    2,730,528                            -               2,029,010                             -
Tulare                    3,791,043                            -               8,469,464                             -
Ventura                  22,465,700             5,797,616             19,515,795                             -
Rural Counties & SCAG                    7,452,669             1,028,594             22,549,861                  859,509 

OTALT                 633,753,987           37,522,278           654,991,552             23,830,089 

Apportionment Status Report 
CMAQ and RSTP 

as of December 31, 2016 

Reference No.: 3.11 
March 15-16, 2017 

Attachment 1 

AB 1012 
Balances entering the 3rd Year 

(from FFY 2015*) 
Regional Report Summary 

*Previously referred to as Cycle 18 

 

  

 

  

 

Footnotes: 
Balances in the 3rd year (October 1, 2016) are subject to reprogramming on November 1, 2017. These balances include the Federal 
Fiscal Year 2016 "Actual" apportionments (dated October 18, 2016) and Federal Fiscal Year 2017 "Estimated" apportionments (dated 
November 4, 2016). 

1 Indicates all apportionments not yet obligated. 

2 Totals reflect balances in the third year. 

3 These Regions are in air quality attainment and cannot use unobligated CMAQ apportionments, which are deobligations of closed out 
projects. It is anticipated that any CMAQ balance that accumulates in a Region in air quality attainment will be included in a future 
CMAQ rescission or transferred to another Region that over-delivered prior to the end of the current Federal Fiscal Year. 



CMAQ 
Unobligated 
12/31/2016 

Delivery
Balance 1

CMAQ Amount
Subject to 
AB 1012 

Reprogramming
11/01/2017 2

RSTP 
Unobligated 
12/31/2016 

Delivery
Balance 1

RSTP Amount
Subject to 
AB 1012 

Reprogramming
11/01/2017 2Region 

Rural County Information: 
Alpine                                  -                               -   137,272 -
Amador                        320,845                     320,845 3    480,419  -
Calaveras                        740,514  -    574,774  -
Colusa - -   273,361 -
Del Norte - -   360,669 -
El Dorado - - 1,087,739 -
Glenn - -   355,956 -
Humboldt - - 1,690,122 -
Imperial (SCAG)                     2,539,245 - 5,351,516                  859,509 
Inyo - - 730,997                             -
Lake - - 809,914 -
Lassen - - 453,846 -
Mariposa     678,281                   148,753 234,335 -
Mendocino               -                               - 1,114,570 -
Modoc               -                               -  310,601 -
Mono                 -                               -  272,449 -
Nevada    2,150,985                   551,496 1,231,268 -
Placer                 - - 1,016,235 -
Plumas - -  258,949 -
Shasta - - 2,215,434 -
Sierra - -  138,735 -
Siskiyou - -  686,165 -
Tehama                     1,015,299 - 1,800,187 -
Trinity                                  - -  268,323 -
Tuolumne                            7,500                         7,500 3   696,025  -

Rural Combined Totals:                     7,452,669                1,028,594             22,549,861                  859,509 

                                           
                                            

                                                                           
                                                                                                          
                                                                                                          
                                                                                                         
                                                                                                          
                                                                                                         

                                            
                                                                                
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                            
                                                                
                                                             
                                                               
                                                             
                                                           
                                                                                         
                                                                                                           
                                                                                                         
                                                                                                           
                                                                                                           

                                                                        
                                                                          

                                             

Apportionment Status Report 
CMAQ and RSTP 

as of December 31, 2016 

Reference No.: 3.11 
March 15-16, 2017 

Attachment 2 

AB 1012 
Balances entering the 3rd Year 

(from FFY 2015*) 
Rural Report Summary 

*Previously referred to as Cycle 18 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Footnotes: 
Balances in the 3rd year (October 1, 2016) are subject to reprogramming on November 1, 2017. These balances include the Federal Fiscal 
Year 2016 "Actual" apportionments (dated October 18, 2016) and Federal Fiscal Year 2017 "Estimated" apportionments (dated 
November 4, 2016). 

1 Indicates all apportionments not yet obligated. 

2 Totals reflect balances in the third year. 

3 These Regions are in air quality attainment and beginning with Federal Fiscal Year 2016 will no longer receive new CMAQ funding.  
These Regions can use these unobligated CMAQ apportionments prior to their AB 1012 reprogramming date or contribute to a federal 
rescission. 



   
 

 
  

 

 

       
 

     
     

    
    

    

 

    
   

 
  

  
   

 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency Tab 34DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 3.12  
Information Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Mark Samuelson, Chief  (Acting)  
Division  of Local Assistance   

Subject:  QUARTERLY REPORT  - LOCAL ASSISTANCE LUMP SUM ALLOCATION FOR THE 
PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016  

SUMMARY: 

As of December 31, 2016, about $112 million, or 7 percent, of the $1.6 billion allocated by the 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2017 has 
been sub-allocated to 128 local projects.  The majority of the sub-allocations (approximately 
$83 million) are for 79 projects in the following three categories: 

• High Priority Projects/Demonstration Projects/Emergency Relief – 29 projects, $47 million 
• Freeway Service Patrol – 13 projects, $25 million 
• Highway Safety Improvement Program – 37 projects, $11 million 

The remaining $29  million was sub-allocated for  49  projects in other categories (as referenced with 
an asterisk on the attachment).  

BACKGROUND: 

The California Department of Transportation’s (Department) Division of Local Assistance 
administers the local assistance subvention budget under delegated authority from the 
Commission.  The Commission provides an annual lump sum allocation consistent with each 
Fiscal Year’s Budget Act. The Commission further delegates to the Department the authority to 
adjust allocations between categories, and the Department reports to the Commission if transfers 
in or out of an expenditure category exceed 10 percent of its allocation, per Commission 
Resolution G-01-08. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



Percent 

Sub- Allocated 

Number 
of 

Projects Fund Description Commission Allocation 

State Federal Total 

Total Sub-Allocations 

State Federal Total State 

Allocation Balance 

Federal Total Total Total 
Local Administered & Miscellaneous Programs 

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP) ¹ 522,925 522,925 8,604 8,604 * 514,321 514,321 2% 6 

Surface Transportation Program State Match and Exchange 57,849 57,849 0 0 * 57,849 57,849 0% 0 

Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program 437,077 437,077 9,312 9,312 * 427,765 427,765 2% 16 

Freeway Service Patrol 25,479 25,479 25,479 25,479 0 0 100% 13 

High Priority Projects/Demonstration Projects/Emergency Relief 250,525 250,525 46,828 46,828 203,697 203,697 19% 29 

Miscellaneous 3,250 3,250 1,000 1,000 * 2,250 - 2,250 31% 2 

Bridge Programs 

Bridge Inspection 735 735 0 0 * 735 735 0% 0 

National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) & RSTP Bridge2 211,847 211,847         10,291 10,291 * 201,556 201,556 5% 25 

Rail Programs 

Railroad Grade Crossing Maintenance 3,765 3,765 0 0 *      3,765              3,765 0% 0 

Railroad Grade Separation 15,000 15,000 0 0 *    15,000            15,000 0% 0 

Safety Programs 

Highway Safety Improvement Program 83,626 83,626 10,584 10,584 73,042 73,042 13% 37 

Total Local Assistance Subvention Funds 106,078 1,506,000 1,612,078 26,479 85,619 112,098 79,599 1,420,381 1,499,980 7% 128 

LOCAL ASSISTANCE LUMP SUM ALLOCATIONS 
Period Ending December 31, 2016 

(Dollars in Thousands)  

Reference No.:  3.12  
March 15-16, 2017  
Attachment 

Notes 
Allocations for state funds reflect the June 2016 Commission meeting vote, Item 2.5i, Resolution FM-15-05.  
Allocations for federal funds reflect the October 2016 Commission meeting vote, Item 2.5h, Resolution FM-16-01.  
The Allocation Balance is the difference between the Commission Allocations and the Total Sub-Allocations.  
Total Sub-Allocations are from InfoAdvantage (accounting system).  
In accordance with Commission Resolution G-01-08, the Department reports when total transfers in or out of an expenditure category exceed 10 percent of its allocation.  

Assumptions: 
*  Indicates programs that were not discussed in Reference 3.12.   
1 STBGP consists of the Surface Transportation Program subvented to local agencies, less funding set-aside for off-system bridge projects.   
2 NHPP consists of on-system bridges (about $228 million) while RSTP bridge projects consist of off-system bridge (about $75 million).               



       

      

  

 

       
         

        
          

     

  
        

   

        
         
            

        
  

 
         

Tab 35 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  4.18  
Information  

From:   SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Subject:  QUARTERLY REPORT  –  COMMISSION  COMMENT LETTERS  ON  NOTICES  OF  
PREPARATION AND DRAFT  INVIRONMENTAL  IMPACT  REPORTS  

SUMMARY: 

At the June 2009 California Transportation Commission (Commission) Meeting, the 
Commission delegated to the Executive Director the authority to provide comments to routine 
Notices of Preparation and Draft Environmental Impact Reports. The Commission’s delegation 
to the Executive Director requires that comments to routine Notices of Preparation and Draft 
Environmental Impact Reports be reported to the Commission on a Quarterly basis.  

For the period of October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016, the Commission received one Notice of 
Preparation. The Executive Director’s comment letter is attached. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the June 2009 Commission Meeting, the Commission delegated to the Executive Director the 
authority to provide comments to routine Notices of Preparation and Draft Environmental Impact 
Reports. The commission’s delegation to the Executive Director requires that comments to 
routine Notices of Preparation and Draft Environmental Impact Reports be reported to the 
Commission Quarterly.  

Attachment: 
- Executive Director’s comment letter to Notice of Preparation 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



BOB ALVARADO, Chair 
FRAN INMAN, Vice Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LUCETTA DUNN 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor 

JAMES EARP 
"' ·~es C. GHIELMETTI 

GUARDINO 
.STINE KEHOE 

Ji'WIES MAOAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGUONE 

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio 
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio 

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1120 N STREET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. 0. BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273·0001 
{916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://www.catc.ca.gov 

November 28, 2016 

Department of Transportation 
c/o Division of Environmental Analysis 
111 Grand A venue 
P.O. Box 23660 
Oakland, CA 94623 

RE: Draft Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Assessment for the State Route (SR) 84 
Corridor (SR-84), Niles Canyon Short-Term Improvements Project 

The California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, received on 
October 25, 2016 the Draft Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Assessment (DEIR/EA) 
prepared by the California Department ofTransportation (Department) for the SR-84 Corridor, 
Niles Canyon Short-Term Improvements Project (project). The project proposes to implement 
safety improvements at spot locations along the SR-84 Corridor between SR-238 (Mission 
Boulevard) and 1-680 to install roadside and metal beam guard rail delineators, bridge railings, 
high friction surface treatment, shoulder and median rumble strips, reflective dots and optical 
bars, sharrows, object markers and a left turn refuse at Palomares Road. 

The Commission has no comments with respect to the project purpose and need, the alternatives 
studied, the impacts evaluated, and the evaluation methods used during the development of the 
DEIR/EA. However, the Commission recommends that the Department and its partners identify 
and secure the necessary funding to complete the project. 

Upon completion of the California Environmental Quality Act process, prior to the 
Commission's action to approve the project for future consideration of funding, the Commission 
expects the lead and/or implementing agency to provide written assurance whether the selected 
alternatives identified in the final environmental document is, or is not consistent with the project 
programmed by the Commission and included in the Regional Transportation Plan. In the 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

http://www.catc.ca.gov


California Department of Transportation 
Division ofEnvironmental Analysis 
November 28, 2016 
Page 2 

absence of such assurance ofconsistency, it may be assumed that the project is not consistent, 
and Commission staff will base its recommendations to the Commission on that fact. The 
Commission may deny funding to a project which is no longer eligible for funding due to scope 
modifications or other reasons. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact Jose Oseguera, Assistant Deputy Director, at 
(916) 653-2094. 

Sincerely, 

Sil46JLDf!LJ(/]J._j~ 
SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

c: Katrina Pierce, Chief, Division ofEnvironmental Analysis, California Department of 
Transportation 



      

      

  

 

      
       

         
 

  

        
 

   

           
         

     

             
           
     

              
          

       
          

       
           

          

Tab 36 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.2c.(2)  
Action  

From:   SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Subject:  APPROVAL  OF  PROJECT  FOR FUTURE  CONSIDERATION OF  FUNDING  -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE  DECLARATION FOR  THE  WESTSIDE PEDESTRIAN  
AND BICYCLE  FACILITY IMPROVEMENT  PROJECT   (RESOLUTION E-17-15)  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, 
accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Westside Pedestrian and Bicycle Facility 
Improvement Project (Project) in Ventura County and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Commission accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the 
Project for future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Ventura (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act lead agency for the 
Project. The Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements along Ventura Avenue, 
De Anza Drive and Cedar Street. 

On January 9, 2016, the City Council of the City of San Buenaventura adopted the final 
Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project and found that the Project will not have a 
significant effect on the environment after mitigation. 

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to air 
quality, biological and cultural resources. Mitigation measures include, but are not limited to: 
regular ground wetting of exposed soils and sediments, terminate grading activities during 
periods of high winds (greater than 20 miles per hour, averaged over one hour), minimize truck 
idling during construction periods, limit vegetation removal to avoid the bird breeding season 
from February to September, hire an archaeological monitor to assess any potential disturbance 
of historic or prehistoric artifacts, and immediately stop construction if human remains are 
found. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



      
    
  

 

        

           
          
 

      
  

    

 
 
    
    

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(2) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

On January 13, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed by the 
Commission.  

The Project is estimated to cost $1,500,000 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($1,500,000).   

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2016/17. 

Attachments: 
- Resolution E-17-15 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 
 

    
  

 
 

           
           

  
 

        
 
           

   
 

        
     

 
          

           
   

 
           

           
  

 
           

  
 

        

 
      

        
    

 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
5 – Ventura County 
Resolution E-17-15 

1.1 WHEREAS, the City of Ventura (City) has completed a Mitigated Negative Declaration 
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines 
for the following project (Project): 

• Westside Pedestrian and Bicycle Facility Improvement Project 

1.2 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been 
completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements along 
Ventura Avenue, De Anza Drive and Cedar Street; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on Ventura Avenue between Kellogg and De Anza 
Drive, Cedar Street between Prospect and Ferro Drive, and De Anza between Ventura 
Avenue and Cameron Street; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, on January 9, 2016, the City Council of the City of San Buenaventura found 
that the proposed Project would not have a significant effect on the environment after 
mitigation; and 

1.6 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of San Buenaventura approved the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration; and 

1.7 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding. 



                  N/A       
State  Clearinghouse Number  

 
 

        
 

  
 
  
  
 

           

 

 
                  Jeff Hereford 

Lead Agency Contact  Person   
 

  

    
 
 

  
 

 

        An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for  this project  pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
_ X _  A Mitigated  Negative Declaration  was prepared for  this project  pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.  

         

 

 
 
     

      
         

 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

To:  Office of  Planning  and  Research   
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

From:  California  Transportation Commission  
Attn: Jose Oseguera   
1120 N Street, MS 52  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 653-2094 

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 
Code. 

Westside  Pedestrian  and  Bicycle  Facility  Improvement  Project  
Project  Title  

                                (805) 654-7744 
    Area  Code/Telephone   

Project Location  (include  county):   The project is  located on Ventura Avenue between Kellogg  and De  
Anza Drive, Cedar Street between Prospect and Ferro Drive, and De  Anza between Ventura Avenue  and 
Cameron  Street.  

Project  Description:   The  project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements along  Ventura 
    Avenue, De Anza Drive and Cedar Street.

This  is  to  advise  that the  California  Transportation  Commission has  approved the above described project on  
(_  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  

March  15-16, 2017   and has made the  following determinations regarding  the above described  project:  

1.  The  project (         will/  X    will not) have a  significant  effect on the  environment.  
2. 

3.  Mitigation  measures (  X    were/  _  were not) made a  condition of the approval of the project.  
4. Mitigation reporting or  monitoring plan (   X    was /     was  not) adopted for  this project.  
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations  (          was /  X    was not) adopted  for  this project.  
6. Findings (  X       were/              were not) made pursuant to the  provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified  document  with  comments and  responses and  record  of  project  approval  is available to  the 
General  Public at: 501 Poli  Street, Ventura, CA 93001  

Executive Director  
California  Transportation  Commission  

Title  
SUSAN BRANSEN  
Signature  (Public Agency)  Date 

Date received  for  filing  at  OPR:  



1 - Cedar St~eet, South of Prospect Street 
2 - Ventura Avenue / Kenogg Street Intersection 
3 - Ventura Avenue I Warner Street Intersection 
4 • Ventura Avenue / Vince Street Intersection 

5 - Ventura Avenue / Sunnyway Drive Intersection 
6 - Ventura Avenue/ Forbes Lane Intersection 
7 - Ventura Avenue/ Leighton Drive Intersection 
8 • De Anza Drive Near Ventura Avenue 

•. _ _,, - ·: t1~~':_ I{.·~ . ,~f· 
. '''k 

----->:- ·· l/S 
.Oknard 

FIGURE WESTSIDE PEDESTRIAN 
ANO BICYCLE IMPROVEMENTS 

CITY OF VENTUR CA PROJECT LOCATlON MAP 1 OATE: 
Au ust2016 



            

      

  

 

        
         

           
 

  

         
  

   

           
         

          
      

  

           
         

          
         

            
        

          
   

Tab 37 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.2c.(3)  
Action  

From:   SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Subject:  APPROVAL  OF  PROJECT  FOR FUTURE  CONSIDERATION OF  FUNDING  - FINAL  
ENVIRONMENTAL  IMPACT  REPORT  FOR  THE 19TH  STREET BART TO  LAKE  
MERRITT  URBAN GREENWAY PROJECT  (RESOLUTION E-17-16)  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, 
accept the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) for the 19th Street Bay Area Rapid Transit 
(BART) to Lake Merritt Urban Greenway Project (Project) in Alameda County for future 
consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Commission accept the FEIR and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Oakland (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) lead agency for 
the Project. The proposed Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements including 
sidewalk reconstruction, widening, a curb extension, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
compliant curb ramps, pedestrian median refuges, and a crosswalk realignment. The project is 
located on 20th Street, from Broadway to Harrison Street, in Oakland, California. 

On December 4, 2007, the Oakland City Council adopted the FEIR for the Project under CEQA. 
The FEIR determined that impacts will not have a significant effect on the environment after 
mitigation.   

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to 
traffic operations, circulation, environmental issues and air quality concerns. Mitigation 
measures include, but are not limited to: institute traffic management strategies to reduce 
congestion, implement redesign efforts to maintain acceptable levels of service, deploy dust 
control measures to minimize ambient air quality impacts, hydro-seed inactive construction areas 
to stabilize soils, and water construction areas at least twice a day to control wind-blown debris. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



  Attachments: 

     
    

  
 

                            

             
         

          

 
         

     
 

    
 
 

 
    
    

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(3) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

On January 12, 2017, the City confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and that there are no new 
identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption. The City also confirmed that the 
preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the Project 
scope of the work programmed by the Commission.  

The Project is estimated to cost $4,683,000 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($4,583,000) and Local Funds ($100,000). 

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2018/19. 

- Resolution E-17-16 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 
 

    
 

 
 

        
         

  

        
          

     
         

    
 

        
 

        
          

  

        
      

        

      
          

    
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
4–Alameda County 
Resolution E-17-16 

1.1 WHEREAS, the City of Oakland (City) has completed a Final Environmental Impact 
Report (FEIR) pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the 
CEQA Guidelines for the following project (Project): 

• 19th Street BART to Lake Merritt Urban Greenway Project 
1.2 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the FEIR was completed pursuant to CEQA and 

the CEQA Guidelines; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements including 
sidewalk reconstruction, widening, a curb extension, Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) compliant curb ramps, pedestrian median refuges, and a crosswalk realignment; 
and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on 20th Street, from Broadway to Harrison Street, in 
Oakland, California; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, on December 4, 2007, the Oakland City Council found that the proposed 
Project would not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation and adopted 
the FEIR; and 

1.6 WHEREAS, on January 12, 2017, the City confirmed that the FEIR remained valid and 
that there were no new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption; and 

1.7 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 
considered the information contained in the FEIR. 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby accept the Final Environmental Impact Report and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding. 



 
 

        
 

  
 
  
  
 

 

 
 

  

  Mitigation  measures (  X    were/  _  were  not)  made a condition of  the approval of  the project.  

 

  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
    

  
 
 
    

      
     

 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

To:  Office of  Planning  and  Research   
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

From:  California  Transportation Commission  
Attn: Jose Oseguera   
1120 N Street, MS 52  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 653-2094 

Subject:  Filing  of  Notice of  Determination  in  compliance with  Section  21108  of  the Public Resources  
Code. 

19th Street  BART  to  Lake Merritt  Urban  Greenway  Project  
Project  Title 

 22005092011 
State  Clearinghouse Number  

  Edmond Siu  
Lead Agency Contact  Person  

                     (510) 238-3172 
    Area  Code/Telephone  

Project Location  (include  county):   The project  is  located  on 20th Street,  from Broadway to Harrison Street, 
in Oakland, California.  

Project  Description:   The  project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements including sidewalk 
reconstruction, widening, a curb extension, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant curb ramps, 
pedestrian median refuges, and a crosswalk realignment.  

This  is  to  advise  that the  California  Transportation  Commission has  approved the above described project on  
(_  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  

March  15-16, 2017   and has made the  following determinations  regarding the  above described project:  

1. The  project (         will/  X    will not) have a  significant  effect on the  environment.  
2. X     An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for  this project pursuant  to the  provisions  of CEQA.  

_ __  A Mitigated  Negative Declaration  was prepared for this  project pursuant  to the provisions of CEQA.  
3.
4. Mitigation reporting or  monitoring plan (   X     was /            was not) adopted for  this project.  
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations  (           was /  X    was not) adopted  for  this project.  
6. Findings (  X       were/              were not) made pursuant to the  provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at:  250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 4314, Oakland, CA  94612 

Executive  Director   
California  Transportation  Commission  
 Title    

SUSAN BRANSEN  
Signature (Public Agency)  Date  

Date received  for  filing  at  OPR:  



20TH ST 

PROJECT SITE 
LIMIT OF WORK 

LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

LIMITS OF WORK 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUREAU OF ENGINEERING AND 

CONSTRUCTION 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA 

SUITE 4314 OAKLAND, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3437, FAX (510) 238-7227 

19TH STREET BART TO LAKE MERRITT URBAN GREENWAY 
VICINITY MAPATPL - 5012(144) 



           

      

  

 

      
        

    

  

        
 

   

              
         

        

          
              

  

         
           

            
           

         
 

            
          

         

Tab 38 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.2c.(4)  
Action  

From:   SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Subject:  APPROVAL  OF  PROJECT  FOR FUTURE  CONSIDERATION OF  FUNDING  -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE  DECLARATION FOR THE  COYOTE  CREEK  TRAIL  
MASTER PLAN  PROJECT   (RESOLUTION E-17-17)  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, 
accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Coyote Creek Trail Master Plan Project 
(Project) in Santa Clara County and approve the Project for future consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Commission accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the 
Project for future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of San Jose (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act lead agency for the 
Project. The Project will construct a 4.1-mile segment of the planned Coyote Creek Trail from 
Montague Expressway in the north to Watson Park, immediately south of US Highway 101 (US 
101). 

On September 13, 2011, the City adopted the final Mitigated Negative Declaration for the 
Project and found that the Project will not have a significant effect on the environment after 
mitigation. 

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to 
biological, cultural resources and hazardous materials. Mitigation measures include, but are not 
limited to: replace 194 riparian trees throughout the corridor, complete a Riparian Mitigation 
and Monitoring Plan (RMMP), limit pile-driving equipment work from June 15th to October 15th, 
conduct testing to identify possible prehistoric deposits and institute an on-site remediation 
program if contaminated soil is discovered in the construction area. 

On February 16, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed by the 
Commission. The City also confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



      
    
  

 

                

      
      

     

 
 
    
     

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(4) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

environmental  document  is  consistent  with the  Project  scope  of  the  work  programmed by  the  
Commission.   

The Project is estimated to cost $6,544,000 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($5,616,400) and Local Funds ($927,600). 

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2019/20. 

Attachments: 
- Resolution E-17-17 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 
 

    
 

 
 

           
           

  
 

      
 
           

   
 

           
        

  
 

          

 
           

      
 

           
 

        

 
      

        
    

 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
4 – Santa Clara County 

Resolution E-17-17 

1.1 WHEREAS, the City of San Jose (City) has completed a Mitigated Negative Declaration 
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines 
for the following project (Project): 

• Coyote Creek Trail Master Plan Project 

1.2 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been 
completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct a 4.1-mile segment of the planned Coyote Creek 
Trail from Montague Expressway in the north to Watson Park, immediately south of US 
Highway 101 (US 101); and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located north of San Jose between Montague Expressway and 
Watson Park, just south of US 101; and  

1.5 WHEREAS, on September 13, 2011, the San Jose City Council found that the proposed 
Project would not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation; and 

1.6 WHEREAS, the San Jose City Council approved the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 

1.7 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding. 



 
 

        
 

  
 
  
  
 

 

 
                  Ives Zsutty    

Lead Agency Contact  Person  
 
   

 

  

 
 

  
 

 

         

 

 
 
     

      
        

 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

To:  Office of  Planning  and  Research   
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

From:  California  Transportation Commission  
Attn: Jose Oseguera   
1120 N Street, MS 52  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 653-2094 

Subject:  Filing  of  Notice of  Determination  in  compliance with  Section  21108  of  the Public Resources  
Code. 

Coyote Creek  Trail  Master  Plan  Project  
Project  Title 

 2011052011 
State  Clearinghouse Number  

                            (408) 793-5561 
   Area  Code/Telephone  

Project Location  (include  county):   The project is  located north of San Jose between Montague  Expressway  
and Watson Park, just south of US 101.  

Project  Description:   The  project will construct a 4.1-mile segment  of  the planned  Coyote Creek  Trail  
from Montague Expressway in the north to Watson Park, immediately south of US Highway 101 (US  
101) in the south.  

This  is  to  advise  that the  California  Transportation  Commission has  approved the above described project on  
(_  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  

March  15-16, 2017   and has made the  following  determinations regarding  the above described  project:  

1.  The  project (         will/  X    will not) have a  significant  effect on the  environment.  
2.         An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for  this project  pursuant to the provisions of  CEQA.  

_ X _  A Mitigated  Negative Declaration  was prepared for  this project  pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.  
3.  Mitigation  measures (  X    were/  _  were not) made a  condition of the approval of the project.  
4. Mitigation reporting or  monitoring plan (   X    was /     was  not) adopted for  this project.  
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations  (          was /  X    was not) adopted  for  this project.  
6. Findings (  X       were/              were not) made pursuant to the  provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval  is  available  to the  
General  Public at: 200 E. Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose, CA  95113  

Executive  Director  
California  Transportation  Commission  

Title  
SUSAN BRANSEN  
Signature (Public Agency)  Date  

Date received  for  filing  at  OPR:  



City of San Jose ATP - Cycle 2 - Part B & C- 2015 

2015ATP Grant Coyote Creek- Mabury Rd to Empire St 
Pro·ectArea 

A 
0 0.25 

Miles 

Page I 3 Coyote Creek Trail (Ma bury to Empire) 



      

      

  

 

     
         

  

  

         
 

   

          
               

          
 

           
         

            
       
              

         
      

         
           

           
          
 

Tab 39 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.2c.(5)  
Action  

From:   SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Subject:  APPROVAL  OF  PROJECT  FOR FUTURE  CONSIDERATION OF  FUNDING  – 
NEGATIVE  DECLARATION FOR  THE  MEEKS  BAY  BIKE PATH  PROJECT   
(RESOLUTION E-17-18)  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, 
accept the Negative Declaration for the Meeks Bay Bike Path Project (Project) in El Dorado 
County and approve the Project for future consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Commission accept the Negative Declaration and approve the Project for 
future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Tahoe Transportation District (District) is the California Environmental Quality Act lead 
agency for the Project. The Project will construct a 0.6-mile long Class 1 Bike Path at the 
southern boundary of Sugar Pine Point State Park and extending southward to the Meeks Bay 
Resort. 

On December 26, 2001, the Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) adopted the final 
Negative Declaration for the Project and found that the Project would not have a significant 
effect on the environment. Since approval in 2001, minor technical changes in the form of 
design refinements occurred; however, no substantive modifications were incorporated and the 
Project remains the same. In 2009 the District took over the Project from the TCPUD and 
prepared an Addendum to evaluate whether the design refinements would result in significant 
adverse impacts or require additional mitigation measures not identified in the 2001 Negative 
Declaration. On June 14, 2014, the District adopted the Addendum to the 2001 Negative 
Declaration and certified that the Project would not have a significant effect on the environment. 

On February 22, 2017, the District confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed by the 
Commission.  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



      
    
  

 

        

      
  

     

 
 
    
    

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(5) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

The Project is estimated to cost $5,525,000 and is fully funded through construction with Local 
Funds ($625,000) and Active Transportation Program Funds ($4,900,000). 

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2016/17. 

Attachments: 
- Resolution E-17-18 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 
 

    
 

 
 

         
        

  
 

     
 
          

       
  

 
        

         
  

 
            

           
  

 
           

 
           

   
 

        
  

 
        

        

 
      

       
       

 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
3 – El Dorado County 

Resolution E-17-18 

1.1 WHEREAS, the Tahoe Transportation District (District) has completed a Negative 
Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA 
Guidelines for the following project (Project): 

• Meeks Bay Bike Path Project 

1.2 WHEREAS, on December 26, 2001, the Tahoe City Public Utility District certified that 
the Negative Declaration had been completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA 
Guidelines; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, on June 14, 2014, the District adopted an Addendum to the 2001 Negative 
Declaration and certified that the project would not have a significant effect on the 
environment; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project will construct a 0.6-mile long Class 1 Bike Path at the southern 
boundary of Sugar Pine Point State Park and extending southward to the Meeks Bay 
Resort; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, the Project is located adjacent to State Route 89 in eastern El Dorado county; 
and  

1.6 WHEREAS, on June 14, 2014, the District found that the proposed Project would not have 
a significant effect on the environment; and 

1.7 WHEREAS, the District approved the Negative Declaration and Addendum to the 
Negative Declaration; and 

1.8 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Negative Declaration and Addendum to the 
Negative Declaration. 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby accept the Negative Declaration and Addendum to the Negative 
Declaration, approving the above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of 
funding. 



 
 

        
 

  
 
  
  
 

 

 
                  Russel  Nygaard 

Lead Agency Contact  Person        

  Mitigation  measures (  X    were/  _  were not) made a  condition of the approval of the project.  

 

  

 
 

  
 

 

       

 

 
 
     

      
        

 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

To:  Office of  Planning  and  Research   
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

From:  California  Transportation Commission  
Attn: Jose Oseguera   
1120 N Street, MS 52  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 653-2094 

Subject:  Filing  of  Notice of  Determination  in  compliance with  Section  21108  of  the Public Resources  
Code. 

Meeks  Bay  Bike Path  Project  
Project  Title 

 2001092103 
State  Clearinghouse Number  

                                (775) 589-5503 
Area  Code/Telephone  

Project Location  (include  county):   The project is  located  adjacent  to  State Route 89 in eastern El Dorado 
County.  

Project  Description:   The  project will construct  a 0.6-mile long Class 1 Bike  Path at the southern boundary  
of Sugar Pine Point State Park and extending southward to the Meeks Bay  Resort.  

This  is  to  advise  that the  California  Transportation  Commission has  approved the above described project on  
(_  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  

March  15-16, 2017   and has made the  following determinations  regarding the  above described project:  

1. The  project (         will/  X    will not) have a  significant  effect on the  environment.  
2.  An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for  this project  pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

_ X _  A Negative Declaration and Addendum  was prepared  for  this  project  pursuant to  the  provisions  of  
CEQA.  

3.
4. Mitigation reporting or  monitoring plan (         was  /    X       was not)  adopted for  this  project.  
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations  (          was /  X    was not) adopted  for  this project.  
6. Findings (            were/     X         were not) made pursuant to the  provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified document with comments and responses and  record  of  project  approval  is available to  the 
General  Public at: 128 Market Street, #3F, Stateline, Nevada  89449  

Executive Director  
California  Transportation  Commission  

Title  
SUSAN BRANSEN  
Signature (Public Agency)  Date  

Date received  for  filing  at  OPR:  





      
   

      
 

       

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 40 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16,  2017  

Reference No.:  2.2c.(1)  
Action  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer    

Prepared  By:  Philip  J.  Stolarski, Chief  
(Acting),  Division of  
Environmental Analysis   

Subject:  APPROVAL  OF  PROJECTS  FOR FUTURE  CONSIDERATION OF  FUNDING  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission), as a responsible agency, approve the attached 
Resolutions E-17-10, E-17-11, E-17-12, E-17-13 and E-17-14. 

ISSUE:

            03-ED-50/89, PM 70.62 
RESOLUTION E-17-10 

The attached resolution proposes to approve  for future consideration of funding the following 
project for which a  Negative Declaration  (ND)  has  been  completed:  

• United States Route 50 (U.S. 50) and State Route 89 (SR 89) in El Dorado 
County.  Construct a roundabout at the intersection of U.S. 50 and SR 89 in 
the town of Meyers. (PPNO 3303) 

This project located in El Dorado County near the  town of Meyers proposes to convert the  
U.S. 50/SR 89 intersection into a three-leg  roundabout.  The proposed roundabout will have  
single lane  approaches on all three legs to reduce  the number and/or severity of collisions. 
This project is programmed in the 2016 SHOPP for $5,240,000 in Construction (capital and 
support) and Right of Way  (capital and support).  Construction  is  estimated  to  beginning in  
Fiscal  Year  2017-18.  The  scope,  as  described  for  the preferred  alternative,  is  consistent  with  
the project scope programmed by the Commission in the 2016 State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program. 

A copy of the ND has been provided to Commission staff.  The project will result in less than 
significant impacts  to  the  environment.   As a result, an ND was  completed for this project. 

Attachment 1 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system to 
enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
   

  
 

      
   

 
 

 

 

     
  

          
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

   
   

            
  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 4 

ISSUE:

            03-Sut-20, PM 5.0/11.3 
RESOLUTION E-17-11  

The attached resolution proposes to approve  for future consideration of funding the  following  
project for which a  Mitigated  Negative Declaration  (MND)  has  been  completed:  

• State Route 20 (SR 20) in Sutter County.  Construct roadway improvements to 
meet current design standards on a portion of SR 20 near Yuba City. 
(PPNO 8132) 

This project located in Sutter County proposes to rehabilitate pavement and widen shoulders  
on SR 20.  In addition, the Wadsworth Canal Bridge  No. 18-0003 will be replaced.  The 
proposed project will meet current design standards and extend its service  life.  This  project is  
programmed in the 2016 SHOPP for $30,765,000 in Construction (capital and support) and 
Right of Way  (capital  and support).  Construction  is  estimated  to  beginning  in  Fiscal Year  
2017-18.  The scope,  as  described  for  the preferred  alternative,  is  consistent  with  the project  
scope programmed by the Commission in the 2016 State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program.  

A copy of the MND has  been provided to Commission staff.  The project will result in less  
than  significant impacts  to  the  environment after  mitigation.   The  following  resource  area  may  
be impacted by the project: biological resources.  Avoidance  and minimization measures  will 
reduce  any potential effects on the environment.  These measures include, but are not limited 
to, the purchase of credits at a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  approved mitigation bank for  
impacts to waters of the  United States, the purchase of credits at a U.S. Fish and Wildlife  
approved mitigation bank for impacts to giant garter snake habitat, and by  providing offsite  
habitat managed lands  at a 1:1 ration for project related loss of Swainson’s hawk foraging  
habitat.  As a result, an MND was completed for  this project. 

Attachment 2 

ISSUE:

            03-Yub-20, PM  1.29 
RESOLUTION E-17-12  

The attached resolution proposes to approve  for future consideration of funding the following  
project for which a  Negative Declaration  (ND)  has  been  completed:  
 

•  State Route 20 (SR 20) in Yuba County.  Expand an existing Caltrans parking 
lot into adjacent property on SR 20 in Yuba County. 
(EA 03-1H350) 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system to 
enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
   

  
 

      
   

 
 

          

     
 

    
     

 
 

          
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

       
 

  
 

          
 

    
  

  
 

 
  

      

 
  

      

 
    

           
  

            
 

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 3 of 4 

This project located in the city of Marysville, Yuba County, proposes to expand the existing 
parking lot on the north side of the Caltrans District 3 office building, recently acquired by 
Caltrans.  The property is located at the intersection of SR 20 (9th Street) and B Street. The 
proposed project includes demolition of an existing building, new pedestrian sidewalks with 
overhead pedestrian lighting and perimeter landscaping.  This project is funded in the District 
3 Minor program, 353 Facilities Code, Fiscal Year 2016-17; $55,000 for demolition of the 
building and $920,000 for construction of the parking lot.  The scope, as described for the 
preferred alternative, is consistent with the project scope programmed by the Commission in 
the 2016 State Highway Operation and Protection Program. 

A copy of the ND has been provided to Commission staff.  The project will result in less than 
significant impacts to the environment. As a result, an ND was completed for this project. 

Attachment 3 

ISSUE:

            05-SBt-25, PM 25.9/26.3 
RESOLUTION E-17-13 

The attached resolution proposes to approve for future consideration of funding the following 
project for which a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) has been completed: 

• State Route 25 (SR 25) in San Bonito County.  Construct roadway and safety 
improvements on a portion of SR 25 near the city of Hollister. 
(PPNO 2378) 

This project located near Hollister in San Benito County proposes to correct deficiencies on 
SR 25.  To improve safety and reduce collisions, the proposed project will correct 
deficiencies in the non-standard curve radius, realign the highway, widen shoulders, 
construct rumble strips and extend one culvert.  This project is programmed in the 2016 
SHOPP for $7,069,000 in Construction (capital and support) and Right of Way (capital and 
support).  Construction is estimated to beginning in Fiscal Year 2017-18.  The scope, as 
described for the preferred alternative, is consistent with the project scope programmed by 
the Commission in the 2016 State Highway Operation and Protection Program. 

A copy of the MND has been provided to Commission staff.  The project will result in less 
than significant impacts to the environment after mitigation.  The following resource areas may 
be impacted by the project: biological resources and cultural resources.  Avoidance and 
minimization measures will reduce any potential effects on the environment.  These measures 
include, but are not limited to, the purchase of credits at an approved mitigation bank for 
impacts to California tiger salamander upland habitat, Environmentally Sensitive Areas will be 
established for biological and cultural resources, and replacement planting and monitoring for 
project related oak tree removal.  As a result, an MND was completed for this project. 

Attachment 4 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system to 
enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
   

  
 

      
   

 
 

  
 

 
   

         
 

 
 

          
 

 
         

       

      
       

  

 
  

      
          

 

         
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 4 of 4 

ISSUE:

            06-Mad-41, PM 36.3/40.8 
RESOLUTION E-17-14 

The attached resolution proposes to approve for future consideration of funding the following 
project for which a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) has been completed: 

• State Route 41 (SR 41) in Madera County.  Rehabilitate the pavement on a 
portion SR 41 in and near the city of Oakhurst. 
(PPNO 6716) 

This project located in and near Oakhurst in Madera County proposes to rehabilitate 
pavement on SR 41.  The proposed project will seal cracks, repair failed areas, upgrade 
metal-beam guardrails and reconstruct existing pedestrian facilities to meet current ADA 
standards.  This project is programmed in the 2016 SHOPP for $5,626,000 in Construction 
(capital and support) and Right of Way (capital and support).  Construction is estimated to 
beginning in Fiscal Year 2017-18.  The scope, as described for the preferred alternative, is 
consistent with the project scope programmed by the Commission in the 2016 State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program. 

A copy of the MND has been provided to Commission staff.  The project will result in less 
than significant impacts to the environment after mitigation.  The following resource area may 
be impacted by the project: cultural resources. Avoidance and minimization measures will 
reduce any potential effects on the environment.  These measures include, but are not limited 
to, Environmentally Sensitive Areas will be in established for cultural resources, and an 
Archeological Monitoring Area will be established for all areas where construction activities 
will occur.  As a result, an MND was completed for this project. 

Attachment 5 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system to 
enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

           

  
 

   

   
 

         
           

 
  

   
 

  
 

  
   

 

Attachment 1 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
03-ED-50/89, PM 70.62 

Resolution E-17-10 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and 
the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project: 

• United States Route 50 (U.S. 50) and State Route 89 (SR 89) in El 
Dorado County.  Construct a roundabout at the intersection of U.S. 
50 and SR 89 in the town of Meyers. (PPNO 3303) 

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Negative Declaration has been 
completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its implementation; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Negative Declaration; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment. 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future 
consideration of funding. 



Project Vicinity Map 

,) 

Camp 
Rtcharo~on 

Spnflq C,e'!k 
! ' . 

Meyers Intersection Improvements on US 50 and SR 89 

ATTACHMENT 1 

Tar o11 
.... 

"' >'\.~ 
/ 

.. 
ll 

.. :! 
,. ' 

/ 
.:~., .... 

@· 

Page 5 



          

 

     
      

    

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

    

    
     

To: Office of Planning and Research
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-7121

 

Project Title: Meyer Intersection Improvements at U.S. 50 and SR 89 Project

2016102029 

State Clearinghouse Number 

Maggie Ritter 

Lead Agency Contact Person

(530) 745-4535

Area Code/Telephone 

Project Location (include county): U.S. 50 and SR 89 in El Dorado County.

Project Description: Construct a roundabout at the intersection of U.S. 50 and SR 89 in the

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency)

town of Meyers.

on March 15-16, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (_ wil l /X wil l not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. _ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures (_were / X were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4.  A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (_was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (_was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (_were / X were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 3, 703 B St., Marysville CA 95901

Susan Bransen 
Signature (Public Agency) 

Executive Director
TitleDate

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
 

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 2 

 
 

  

       
       

 

  
       

  
  

   

  
     

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
03-Sut-20, PM 5.0/11.3

Resolution E-17-11

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 20 (SR 20) in Sutter County. Construct roadway
improvements to meet current design standards on a portion of SR
20 near Yuba City. (PPNO 8132)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, T H E R E F O R E , B E I T R E S O L V E D that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 2

Figure 1 
Project Location



To: Office of Planning and Research
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-7121

 

 
  

         

   
 

        
       

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

 

Project Title: Sutter Bypass Widening and Rehabilitation Project

2016062001
State Clearinghouse Number

Susan D. Bauer 
Lead Agency Contact Person

 (530) 741-7113
Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 20 in Sutter County.

  

Project Description: Construct roadway improvements to meet current design standards
on a portion of SR 20 near Yuba City.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency)

on March 15-16, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (_ wil l / X wil l not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. _ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
X  A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
3. Mitigation measures (X were / were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4.  A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (_ was / X was not) made a condition of the approval of

the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (_ was /X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (_ were / X were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 3, 703 B St., Marysville CA 95901

Susan Bransen 
Signature (Public Agency) 

Executive Director
TitleDate

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
 

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 3 

    
     

 

    
     

  
  

   
     

 

  
     

 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
03-Yub-20, PM 1.29
Resolution E-17-12

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and
the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 20 (SR 20) in Yuba County. Expand an existing
Caltrans parking lot into adjacent property on SR 20 in Yuba
County. (EA 03-1H350)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Negative Declaration has been
completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has
considered the information contained in the Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, T H E R E F O R E , B E I T R E S O L V E D that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.





To: Office of Planning and Research
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121
Sacramento, CA 95814

 

 
     

  
   

    
    

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: Caltrans District 3 Parking Lot Expansion Project

2016022057
State Clearinghouse Number

Susan D. Bauer
Lead Agency Contact Person

(530) 741-7113
Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 20 in Yuba County.

 

Project Description: Expand the existing District 3 office parking lot on to adjacent property
in the city of Marysville.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency)

on March 15-16, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project ( wil l / X wil l not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. _ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures (_ were / X were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4.  A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (_ was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (_ was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (_ were / X were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 3, 703 B St., Marysville CA 95901

Susan Bransen
Signature (Public Agency) Date
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:

Executive Director
Title



Attachment 4 

 
 

  

     
    

  
       

  
  

   

  
     

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
05-SBt-25, PM 25.9/26.3

Resolution E-17-13

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 25 (SR 25) in San Bonito County. Construct roadway
and safety improvements on a portion of SR 25 near the city of
Hollister. (PPNO 2378)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, T H E R E F O R E , B E I T R E S O L V E D that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 4

Project Vicinity Map

La Gloria Road Curve Correction • 7



To: Office of Planning and Research
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-7121

 

 
      

        

  
   

    
     

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

 

Project Title: La Gloria Road Curve Correction Project

2016071060
State Clearinghouse Number

Phillip Vallejo
Lead Agency Contact Person

 (559) 779-6612
Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 25 in San Benito County.

  

Project Description: Construct roadway improvements to meet current design standards on a 
portion of SR 25 near the city of Hollister.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency)

on March 15-16, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project ( wil l / X wil l not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
X  A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
3. Mitigation measures(_ X were /_ were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4.  A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (- X was /_ was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (_was /_ X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (_ were / X were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 5, 50 Higuera St., San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Susan Bransen
Signature (Public Agency) Date
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:

Executive Director
Title



Attachment 5 

    
   

  

  
     

     
       

   
     

 

   
       

 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
06-Mad-41, PM 36.3/40.8

Resolution E-17-14

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 41 (SR 41) in Madera County. Rehabilitate the
pavement on a portion SR 41 in and near the city of Oakhurst.
(PPNO 6716)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, T H E R E F O R E , B E I T R E S O L V E D that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 5 

~. ., ', 

Project Vicinity 

Oakhurst Pavement Preservation • 3 



 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
 
To: Office of Planning and Research  

1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

From: California Transportation Commission   
Attention:  Jose Oseguera 
1120 N Street, Suite 2230 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121 

  
 
 
  
  

 
Project Title:  Oakhurst Pavement Preservation Project  
 
2016041062 
State Clearinghouse Number 

G. William Norris III 
Lead Agency Contact Person 

  (559) 445-6447  
Area Code/Telephone   

 
Project Location (include county): SR 41 in Madera County. 
  
Project Description:  Construct roadway improvements including pavement overlay on a 

portion of SR 41 in and near the city of Oakhurst. 
  
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project  
  (_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 
on March 15-16, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project (__ will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2.  ___An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA. 
 X__A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures (_X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (_X was / __ was not) made a condition of the approval 

of the project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__ was /_X was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings ( __were / _X were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 6, 855 M St., Fresno, CA 93721 

 
 
Susan Bransen 
Signature (Public Agency) 

  Executive Director 
Title 

  
 Date    

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
Date received for filing at OPR: 

 



State of California  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
  CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 2.3c. 
Action Item 

 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

  Prepared by: Janice Benton, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Design 

Subject: RELINQUISHMENT RESOLUTIONS 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approves the relinquishment resolutions, summarized below, that 
will transfer highway facilities no longer needed for the State Highway System to the local 
agencies identified in the summary. 

ISSUE: 

It has been determined that each facility in the specific relinquishment resolution summarized 
below is not essential to the proper functioning of the State Highway System and may be 
disposed of by relinquishment.  Upon the recording of the approved relinquishment resolutions 
in the county where the facilities are located, all rights, title and interest of the State in and to the 
facilities to be relinquished will be transferred to the local agencies identified in the summary.  
The facilities are safe and drivable.  The local authorities have been advised of the pending 
relinquishments a minimum of 90 days prior to the Commission meeting pursuant to Section 73 
of the Streets and Highways Code.  Any exceptions or unusual circumstances are described in 
the individual summaries. 

RESOLUTIONS: 

Resolution R-3981 – 10-Mer-99-PM 1.2/R10.5 
(Request No. 16414) – 9 Segments 

Relinquishes right of way in the county of Merced along Route 99 from 0.3 miles south of 
South Vista Avenue to 0.3 miles north of McHenry Road, consisting of superseded highway and 
collateral facilities.  The County, by freeway agreement dated April 24, 2007 agreed to accept 
title upon relinquishment by the State.  The 90-day notice period expires March 7, 2017.   

Tab 41



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.3c. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 
Resolution R-3982 – 10-SJ-99-PM 8.8/9.2 
(Request No. 16561) – 2 Segments 
 
Relinquishes right of way in the city of Manteca along Route 99 along Main Street and West 
Lathrop Road, consisting of collateral facilities.  The City, by freeway agreement dated August 
3, 2010 agreed to accept title upon relinquishment by the State.  The 90-day notice period 
expired January 15, 2017.   
 
Resolution R-3983 – 08-Riv-74-PM 17.35/19.62 
(Request No. 464-R) – 1 Segment 
 
Relinquishes right of way in the city of Lake Elsinore on Route 74 from Dexter Avenue to the 
easterly city limits, under terms and conditions as stated in the relinquishment agreement dated 
February 13, 2017, determined to be in the best interest of the State.  Authorized by Chapter 
635, Statutes of 2008, which amended Section 374 of the Streets and Highways Code. 
 
Resolution R-3984 – 08-Riv-74-PM 17.72/25.76 
(Request No. 474-R) – 2 Segments 
 
Relinquishes right of way in the county of Riverside on Route 74 from the Lake Elsinore city 
limits to the Perris city limits, under terms and conditions as stated in the relinquishment 
agreement dated February 13, 2017, determined to be in the best interest of the State.  
Authorized by Chapter 553, Statutes of 2015, which amended Section 374 of the Streets and 
Highways Code. 
 
 
 
 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability”

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.4b. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way  
and Land Surveys 

Subject: RESOLUTIONS OF NECESSITY 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) adopt Resolutions of Necessity (Resolution) 
C-21519 through C-21529 summarized on the following pages. 

ISSUE:

Prior to initiating Eminent Domain proceedings to acquire needed Right of Way for a programmed 
project, the Commission must first adopt a Resolution stipulating specific findings identified under 
Section 1245.230 of the Code of Civil Procedure. 

Moreover, for each of the proposed Resolutions, the property owners are not contesting the 
following findings contained in Section 1245.230 of the Code of Civil Procedure: 

1. The public interest and necessity require the proposed project.
2. The proposed project is planned and located in a manner that will be most compatible

with the greatest public good and the least private injury.
3. The property is necessary for the proposed project.
4. An offer to purchase the property in compliance with Government Code Section 7267.2

has been made to the owner of record.

The only remaining issues with the property owners are related to compensation. 

BACKGROUND: 

Discussions have taken place with the owners, each of whom has been offered the full amount of 
the Department's appraisal, and where applicable, advised of any relocation assistance benefits to 
which the owners may subsequently be entitled.  Adoption of the Resolutions will not interrupt our 
efforts to secure equitable settlement.  In accordance with statutory requirements, each owner has 
been advised that the Department is requesting the Resolution at this time.  Adoption will  
assist the Department in the continuation of the orderly sequence of events required to meet 
construction schedules. 

Tab 42



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  2.4b. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

C-21519 - National Railroad Passenger Corporation, etc. 
07-LA-10-PM 17.8 - Parcel 80634-1, 2 - EA 296609. 
Right of Way Certification (RWC) Date:  04/03/17; Ready to List (RTL) Date:  04/24/17.  
Freeway – rehabilitate viaduct.  Authorizes condemnation of a temporary easement for 
construction purposes and a permanent easement for access purposes.  Located in the city of  
Los Angeles at 2472 East 8th Street.  Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 5166-001-900. 
 
C-21520 - The City of Los Angeles, a municipal corporation of the State of California 
07-LA-10-PM 18.0 - Parcel 80636-1; 80637-1 - EA 296609. 
RWC Date:  04/03/17; RTL Date:  04/24/17.  Freeway - rehabilitate viaduct.  Authorizes 
condemnation of temporary easements for construction purposes.  Located in the city of  
Los Angeles at the end of Mission Road cul-de-sac, south of 7th Street.   
APNs 5171-024-816, 817. 
 
C-21521 - Eric Steinmann, a single man 
08-SBd-18-PM 115.16 - Parcel 23530-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Phelan,  
approximately 950 feet west of Oasis Road, south of State Route (SR) 18.  APNs 3099-031-01, 02.   
 
C-21522 - Hyun K. Rhee and Young S. Rhee, husband and wife as joint tenants 
08-SBd-18-PM 112.92 - Parcel 23556-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes. Located in the unincorporated area of Pinon Hills north of 
SR 18 between Amarillo Road and Blanco Road.  APNs 3100-481-16, 17, 18, 19.   
 
C-21523 - Saundra M. Aubry 
08-SBd-18-PM 112.01 - Parcel 23565-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Pinon Hills near the 
north side of SR 18, approximately 617 feet west of Beekley Road.  APN 3100-561-11.   
 
C-21524 - TVP Properties 2013, LLC 
08-SBd-18-PM 111.82 - Parcel 23568-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional Highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent easement for 
State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Phelan, at the northeast corner of 
Beekley Road and SR 18.  APN 3101-321-01. 
 
C-21525 - Eric S. Chon and Julia P. Chon, husband and wife, as community property 
08-SBd-18-PM 110.37 - Parcel 23575-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Phelan, at the 
northwest corner of SR 18 and Valley Vista Road.  APN 3101-391-19.   



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  2.4b. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

C-21526 - Chien-Tien Huang and Pai-Yun Chen Huang, or their successors in trust, Trustees of 
the Huang Family Revocable Living Trust 
08-SBd-18-PM 107.05 - Parcel 23607-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Phelan, at the 
northwest corner of Palmdale Road and Arizona Avenue.  APN 3102-351-06.   
 
C-21527 - Hsin-Chuan Wong, a single man 
08-SBd-18-PM 106.83 - Parcel 23609-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional Highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Phelan at the 
northeast corner of Lessing Road and SR 18.  APN 3102-371-01.   
 
C-21528 - Jeom Park Living Trust dated February 13, 2012 
08-SBd-18-PM 104.36 - Parcel 23668-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the city of Adelanto, approximately 2,350 feet 
west of Koala Road on SR 18.  APN 3102-551-05.   
 
C-21529 - David and Joseph Estate Partnership, a California General Partnership 
08-SBd-18-PM 110.59 - Parcel 23703-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders to 
eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the city of Adelanto, approximately 1,800 feet 
east of Bellflower Road on SR 18.  APN 3103-481-09.  
 
 
Attachment 



1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21519 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 07-LA-10-PM 17.8 PARCEL 80634-1, 2 

OWNER: National Railroad Passenger Corporation, etc. 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use; 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 16 

17 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

18 

19 

20 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 21 

22 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 23 

24 RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 25 
26 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 2 

3 To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Los Angeles, State of 

California, Highway 07-LA-10 and described as follows: 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA• DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TITLE SHEET 
(Resolution of Necessity Description) 

District Countv Route Postmlle 

07 LA 10 17.8 

Project ID 0713000057 

Legal descriptions for the parcels listed below are attached. 

This document consists of a total of 4 pages.(including this Title Sheet) 

Parcels in Legal Description: <Insert parcel numbers> 
80634-1 
80634-2 

The attached real prope1ty description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature 
· ~/Land Surveyor 

Date 1-24-17 

Form RW 6-3(A) (New 07/2010) 



RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION 

Parcel 80634-1 : 

For freeway purposes, an ingress, egress and driveway easement over that 

portion of Parcel No. 2-A of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company as 

described in Document 77-45686, Recorded January 13, 1977, in the office of the 

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk in the City of Los Angeles, County of Los Angeles, 

State of California, most particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at southerly terminus of course 8 of 11 courses described as 

N.10°34'19"W., 173.90 feet in said Parcel No. 2-A, in the westerly boundary of said 

Railway Company's property and the intersection of the southerly line of 8th Street 

(formerly Le Grand Street) as shown on M.L. Wicks subdivision oqhe Garbolino~Cooper 

and South and Porter Tracts, as per map recorded in Book 16, page 73 of Miscellaneous 

Records of said county; thence Northwesterly along said course 8, on a new basis of 

 bearing N.10°31'30'W.,14.75 to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing along said 

course 8, N.10°31'30'W., 24.00 feet; thence leaving last described line N.77°37'32"E., 
19.30 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave southwesterly having a radius of 

97.55 feet; thence southeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 89°12'16", an 

arc distance of 151.88 feet to the northerly line of State Parcel 715 as described in Deed, 

recorded November 5, 1958 in Book D265 page 750 of Official Records; thence 

southwesterly along said northerly line S.75°28'54"W., 24.01 feet to the beginning of a 

non-tangent curve concave southwesterly having a radius of 73.55 feet; thence 

northwesterly along said curve from a tangent which bears N.12°43'48"W., through a 

central angle of 89°38'40", an arc distance 115.07 feet to the beginning of a tangent line; 

thence southwesterly along said tangent line S.77°37'32'W., 20.07 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING. 

·



Parcel 80634-2 

For freeway purposes, a temporary construction easement, over those portions of 

the original 300-foot wide right of way of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway 

Company described in document Recorded November 5, 1958 in Book D265 page 750 

in the office of the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk in the City of Los Angeles, County 

of Los Angeles, State of California, more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 16, of Tract No. 6567 as shown on map 

recorded in Book 68, page 11, of Maps, in the office of the Registrar-Recorder/County 

Clerk of said County, said corner being the intersection of the southerly line of State 

parcel 715 as described in Deed, recorded November 5, 1958 in Book D265 page 750 of 

Official Records and the westerly line of said 300-foot wide right of way of the Atchison, 

Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company; thence northwesterly along said westerly line of 

the 300-foot wide right of way of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

on a new basis of bearing for the purpose of this description N.10°31 '30'W., 333.30 feet; 

thence N.76°22'53"E, 66.30 feet; thence N.13°37'07'W., 126.41 feet; thence 

N.76°22'53"E., 58.39 feet; thence S.10°31'08"E., 477.90 feet; thence S.77°22'55'W., 

117.71 feet to said westerly line of the 300-foot wide right of way of the Atchison, Topeka 

and Santa Fe Railway Company; thence Northwesterly along said westerly line 

N. 10°31'30" W., 15.95 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPT THEREFROM that portion of the original 300-foot wide right of way of 

the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company describe as follows: 

Commencing at the westerly terminus of the northerly line of State parcel 715 as 

described in Deed, recorded November 5, 1958 in Book D265 page 750 of Official 

Records in said County; thence northeasterly along said northerly line on a new basis of 

bearing for the purpose of these description N.75°28'54"E, 55.15 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING; thence S.37°29'41"W., 50.51 feet; thence S.10°31'30"E., 173.57 feet; 

thence, thence S.26°23'20"E., 65.72 feet; thence N.79°28'52"E., 62.21 feet; thence 

N.10°31'08"W., 273.55 to said northerly line of State Parcel 715; 
2 



thence S.75°28'54"W., 42.76 feet to the POINT of BEGINNING. 

The above described parcel of land is to be used for temporary construction 
purposes and incidents thereto in connection with the construction of Route 1 O freeway 
project designated 07-LA-10-PM 17 .8 on maps in the Office of the Department of 

Transportation, State of California, at Los Angeles, California, and the rights to the 
above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on June 10, 2018. 
Said rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STATE upon notice to 

OWNER. 

END OF DESCRIPTION 

3 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21520 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 07-LA-10-PM 18.0 PARCEL 80636-1; 80637-1 

OWNER: The City of Los Angeles, a municipal corporation of the 
State of .California 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use; 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 16 

17 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

18 

19 

20 Th~ property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 21 

22 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 23 

24 RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

25 

26 
Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

3 

4 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Los Angeles, State of 

California, Highway 07-LA-10 and described as· follows: 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



D istrict C o u n ty R oute P ostm ile  

07 LA 10 18.0

Project ID 0713000057

This document consists of a total of 2 pages.(including this Title Sheet)

Parcels in Legal Description: <Insert parcel numbers> •
80636-1
80637-1

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
Professional Land Surveyor

Date

Form  R W  6 -3 (A ) (N e w  07/2010)

TITLE SHEET
(Resolution of Necessity Description)

Legal descriptions for the parcels listed below are attached.



RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION 

Parcel 80636-1 & 80637-1: 

For freeway purposes, a Temporary Construction Easement over that portion of 

Parcel "D" of Parcel Map LA 182 recorded in Book 5, Page 66, and Parcel "D" of Parcel 

Map LA 1751 of Parcel Maps·, recorded in Book 33, Page 29, in the City of Los Angeles, 

County of Los .Angeles, State of California in the Office of the Registrar-

Recorder/County Clerk of said County, described as follows: 

Beginning at the Westerly terminus of that certain line described as 

"N. 47°17'29" E., 54.58 feet" in Deed, recorded January 23, 1991 in Instrument Number 

91-100858 of Official records of said county, thence Northeasterly along said certain line 

on a new basis of bearing N. 47°21'21" E., 49.85 feet; thence N. 62°28'37'1 W., 9.17 feet; 

thence N. 10°31 '38" W., 29.02 feet; thence N. 13°34'01" W., 115.58 feet to the beginning 

of a non-tangent curve concave northerly having a radius of 70.00 feet; thence Westerly 

along said curve from a tangent that bears S. 64°57'45" W., through a central angle of 

06°12'20", an arc distance of 7.58 feet; thence S. 13°34'01" E., 28.77 feet to the Northerly 

line of Eight Street; thence Northwesterly along said Northerly line N. 62°28'37" W., 13.27 

feet; thence N. 13°34'01" W., 19.85 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave 

northerly having a radius of 70.00 feet, thence Westerly along said curve from a tangent 

that bears S.79°21 '43" W., through a central angle of 14°37'35", an arc distance of 17.87 

feet; thence S. 13°34'01" E., 117.22 feet to the southerly line of Eight Street; thence S. 

10°31 '38" E., 59.55 feet to the POINT of BEGINNING. 

The above described parcel of land is to be used for temporary construction 

purposes and incidents thereto in connection with the construction of Route 10 freeway 

project designated 07-LA-10-PM 18.0 on maps in the Office of the Department of 

Transportation, State of California, at Los Angeles, California, and the rights to the 

above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on June 10, 2018. 

Said rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STATE upon notice to 

OWNER. 

END OF DESCRIPTION 



1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21521 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION· OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 115.16 PARCEL 23530-1 

OWNER: Eric Steinmann, a single man 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use; 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 16 

17 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

18 

19 

20 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 21 

22 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 
I 

23 

24 

25 

26 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

6 

7 

8  

9 

10 

11 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

District Countv Route Postmile Prolect ID 

08 SBD 18 115.16 0800001025 

To: Paul Mim Mack 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
R/W Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (AON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
Including: 

• RON Mapping (3 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
o 23530-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature J\~ "-.J'!lJ.Mb 
'Professionalland Smveyor 

Date I- t-l 7 

GROUNDS 
Exp: 12-31-17 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability." 

3/2015 



Parcel 23530-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of Parcels 1 and 2 
of Parcel Map No. 3737 as per plat recorded in Book 34 of Parcel Maps, Pages 46 and 
4 7, records of the County of San Bernardino, State of California, lying Northerly of the 
following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Northeast quarter of said 
Section 30 distant thereon South 00°34'29" East, 57.13 feet from the North quarter 
corner of said Section 30; thence North 89°07'58" East, 630.77 feet; thence North 
89°17'06" East, 992.01 feet; thence South 00°42'54" East, 4.00 feet; thence North 
89°17'06" East, 50.00 feet; thence North 00°42'54" West, 4.00 feet; thence North 
89°17'06" East, 301.27 feet; thence South 00°42'54" East, 9.68 feet to a line parallel 
with and distant Southerly 74.98 feet, measured at right angles from the North line of 
the Northeast quarter of said Section 30; thence along said parallel line North 
88°59'58" East, 12.89 feet to the Southwest corner of that certain parcel of land as 
described in Grant Deed recorded November 27, 1991 as Instrument No. 91-451933 
of Official Records of said County, also being the POINT OF TERMINATION of 
this line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate Syste1J1 of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 115.16-23530 (23530-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21522 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN RtAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 112.92 PARCEL 23556-1 

OWNER: Hyun K. Rhee and Young S. Rhee, husband and wife as joint 
tenants 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declar~s that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

11 

12 

13 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 14 

15 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

16 

17 

18 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 19 

20 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 21 

22 RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

23 

24 

25 
26 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California,· in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and d~scribed as follows: 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmlle Project ID 

08 SBD 18 112.92 0800001025 

To: Mary Gutierrez 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
R/W Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANS MITT AL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
o 23556-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature ~~LA 1,., k fl~ 
_ __...._--'-~-i"'if<1--e...,ss'-io""'na<...t 1.o .... =nd'-J.s....,1u'""vey----or __ _ 

Date } - I 2 ... 11 

GROUNDS 
Exp: 12-31-17 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability," 

3/2015 



Parcel 23556-1 

An easement for State highway purpo~es in and to that portion of Parcel 3 and 
Parcel 4 of Parcel Map No. 12546, as per map recorded in Book 151 of Parcel Maps, 
Pages 45 and 46 in the Office of the County Recorder of San Bernardino County, State 
of California, lying Southerly of the following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the East line of the Northeast quarter of Section 21, 
Township 5 N01ih, Range 7 West, distant thereon North 00°23'50" East, 101.78 feet 
from the East quarter corner of said Section; thence South 89°58'05" West, 657.97 feet to 
a point on the West line of said Parcel 3, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this 
line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 112.92-23556 (23556-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21523 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 112.01 PARCEL 23565-1 

OWNER: Saundra M. Aubry 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

11 

12 

13 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 14 

15 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

16 

17 

18 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 19 

20 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has not been made to the owner or owners of record because they 

could not be 16cated with reasonable diligence; and be it further 

21 

22 

23 RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

24 

25 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 



State o f  C alifornia
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

C aliforn ia  State Transportation A gency

M e m o r a n d u m

 District C ou nty Route Postmlle Project ID  

08 SBD 18 112.01 0800001025

To: Kathy Beckham
Right of Way Acquisition

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: ;

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
Professional Land Surveyor

Date

"Provide a safe, sustainable. Integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California's economy and livability."

3 /2 0 1 5

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

• RON Mapping (3 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23565-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.



Parcel 23565-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the South half 
of the East half of the West half of the Southeast quaiier of the Northeast quarter of 
Section 22, Township 5 North, Range 7 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of 
San Bernardino, State of California, according to the U.S. Government survey thereof, 
lying Southerly of the following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Notiheast qua11er of said Section 
22, distant thereon North 00°01 '54" West, 82. 71 feet from the Center quarter corner of 
said Section 22; thence South 89°58'34'' East, 2648.67 feet to a point on the East line of 
the Northeast quarter of said Section 22, saia point being distant thereon North 00°14 '29" 
West, 63 .18 feet from the East quarter corner of said Section 22, being the POINT OF 
TERMINATION of this line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 112.01-23565 (23565-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21524 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 111.82 PARCEL 23568-1 

OWNER: TVP Properties 2013, LLC 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter d~scribed real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

11 

12 

13 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 14 

15 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

16 

17 

18 The property sought to be acquired and describ~d by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 19 

20 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has not been made to the owner or owners of record because they 

could not be located with reasonable diligence; and be it further 

21 

22 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

District Countv Route Postmlle Prolect ID 

08 SBD 18 111.82 0800001025 

To: Paul Mim Mack 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
RN/ Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel In relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
0 23568·1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me,. or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature J\~~ . P~ 
' Professional Land Surveyor 

Date 1-4-17 

GROUNDS 
Exp: 12-31-17 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transpoHation system 
to .enhance Calif om/a' s economy and livability." 

3/2015 



Parcel 23568-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that p01iion of the West half of 
the West half of the Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 23, Township 
5 North, Range 7 West, San Bernardino Meridian, according to the Official Plat of said 
land approved by the Surveyor General July 25, 1856, in the County of San Bernardino, 
State of California, lying Southerly of the following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Northwest quarter of said Section 
23, distant thereon North 00°14'29" West, 63.34 feet from the West quarter comer of 
said Section 23; thence North 89°37'36" East, 331.05 feet to a point on the East line of 
the West half of the West half of the Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of said 
Section 23, said point being distant thereon North 00°11 '47" West, 62.56 feet from the 
Southeast comer of the West half of the West half of the Southwest quaiier of the 
No1ihwest quarter of said Section 23, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this 
line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 111.82-23568 (23568-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21525 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 110.37 PARCEL 23575-1 

OWNER: Eric S. Chon and Julia P. Chon, husband and wife, 
as community property 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

11 

12 

13' The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 14 

15 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

16 

17 

18 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 19 

20 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be. it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE 

Attorney, Department of Transportation 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY· 



1 

2 

3 

4 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
D£PARTME!liT OF TRA!\'SPORTA TION 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmlle Prolect ID 

08 SBD 18 110.37 OP390 

To: Aidee Arpon 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
ANY Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANS MITT AL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s); (1 page) 
o. 23575-1 

The electronic flies for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature .}11 Mr~ Jirufl-\1'J1 11
~~-ts'-tlt"--":i'jj(ct-.o-:->fe-ss"'."'io-11a7{ L.a':---'-11d...,..S,-11rv-~-,y-or __ _ 

Date I ). - J.. 2 - lb 

GEOFFREY 
GROUNDS 

Exp: 12-31-17 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, imegrared and efficiem rra11spo11ario11 sysrem 
to e11ha11ce Califomia 's economy and 1/vabiliry." 

3/2015 



Parcel 23575-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the East half of 
the Southeast quarter of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 24, 
Township 5 N01ih, Range 7 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San 
Bernardino, State of California, according to the Official Plat of said land on file in the 
District Land Office, lying Southerly of the following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the East line of Parcel Map No. 15196, as per map 
recorded in Book 188 of Parcel Maps, Pages 13 and 14, records of_ San Bernardino 
County, distant thereon North 00°1 l' 10" East, 69.45 feet from the Southeast corner of 
said Parcel Map; thence North 88°45'27" East, 318.11 feet; thence North 88°40' 11" East, 
14.05 feet to a point on the East line of the Northwest quarter of said Section 24, said 
point being distant thereon North 00°09'15" East, 73.87 feet from the Center quarter 
corner of said Section 24, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 110.37-23575 (23575-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21526 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 107.05 PARCEL 23607-1 

OWNER: Chien-Tien Huang and Pai-Yun Chen Huang, or their successors 
in trust, Trustees of the Huang Family Revocable Living Trust 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

11 

12 

13 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 14 

15 The proposed project is planned and locat~d in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

16 

17 

18 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 19 

20 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 21 

22 RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 23 

24 

25 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE 

Attorney, Department of Transportation 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

3 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



State of California Califomia State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTIHE~T OF TRA.'iSPORTATIO:"i 

Memorandum 

To: Aidee T orres-Leuschen 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
R/1/v Engineering, District 08 

District Countv Route Postmlle Protect ID 

08 SBD 18 107.05 OP390 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
Including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 

• AON Legal Description for parcei(s): (1 page) 
o 23607-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature A~.:v1L-~ 
v;.....;Pc-ro-=c,fe=-ss-io=m-,I-La-nd_S_m_,,e-y-or __ _ 

Date Y -2 \ - lie., 

GEOFFREY 
GROUNDS 

Exp: 12-31-17 

"Provide a safe, sus/1/inable, intesmted and effidem tr<111s11011mia11 .1ys1,m1 
ro e11/r,111ce Callfomia 's economy and livablliry," 

3/2015 



Parcel 23607-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that po1tion of the East half of 
the \Vest half of the Southeast quarter of the N oitheast quaiter of Section 21, Township 5 
North, Range 6 \Vest, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State 
of California, according to the Official Plat thereof, more particulai·ly described as 
follows: 

The South 54.00 feet thereof. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 107.05-23607 (23607-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21527 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 106.83 PARCEL 23609-1 

OWNER: Hsin-Chuan Wong, a single man 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use; 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 16 

17 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

18 

19 

20 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 21 

22 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has not been made to the owner or owners of record because they 

could not be located with reasonable diligence; and be it further 

23 

24 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE. APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

25 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 



M e m o r a n d u m

District C o u n ty R oute Postm ile Project ID

08 SBD 18 106.83 0P390

To: Paul Mim Mack
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Date

3 /2 0 1 5

State o f  C a lifo rn ia
DEPARTMENT O F TRANSPORTATION

C a lifo rn ia  State T ransporta tion  A gency

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23609-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. •

Signature
Professional Land Surveyor

“Provide a  safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability. ”



Parcel 23609-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that po1iion of the West half of 
the Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 22, Township 5 North, Range 6 
West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, 
lying Southerly of the following described line: · 

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Northwest quarter of said 
Section 22, distant thereon North 00°12'24" West, 52.49 feet from the West quarter 
corner of said Section 22, thence North 89°25'13" East, 37.47 feet; thence North 
89°40'50" East, 619.67 feet to a point on the East line of the West half of the 
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of said Section 22, said point being distant 
thereon North 00°13'29" West, 53.45 feet from the Southeast corner of the West half 
of the Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of said Section 22, being the 
POINT OF TERMINATION of this line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 106.83-23609 (23609-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21528 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 104.36 PARCEL 23668-1 

OWNER: Jeom Park Living Trust dated February 13, 2012 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets.and Highways Code Section 102; 

11 

12 

13 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 14 

15 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

16 

17 

18 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 19 

20 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE 

Attorney, Department of Transportation 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



State of Califomia Califomia State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmlle Prolect ID 

08 SBD 18 104.36 0800001025 
. 

To: Kathy Beckham 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
RN/ Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANS MITT AL 

The following Information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
Including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in. relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit 8) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
0 23668-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in confonnance with the Professional Land 
Stu-veyors' Act. 

Signature~ ,l J1~ 
• ~P-,~-~~"~w=na=l~La-1t1-IS-11n-,e-yo_r ___ _ 

Date J - -4- - \ 7 

GEOFFREY 
GROUNDS 

Exp: 12-31-17 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, /111egrarad and efficfem tra11sportatlo11 system 
to enhance Califomla's economy and /lvabi/ity," 

3/2015 



Parcel 23668-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the West half of 
the West half of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 24, Township 5 
North, Range 6 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the City of Adelanto, County of San 
Bernardino, State of California, according to the Official Plat of said land approved by 
the Surveyor General, dated March 19, 1856, lying Southerly of the following described 
line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Northeast quarter of said 
Section 24, distant thereon North 00°19'13" West, 43.84 feet from the Center qua1ier 
corner of said Section 24, thence South 89°22' 19" East, 1003 .49 feet to a point on the 
East line of the West half of the Southeast quarter of the Southwest quarter of the 
Northeast quarter of said Section 24, said point being distant thereon North 00°22' 19" 
West, 46.63 feet from the Southeast corner of the West half of the Southeast quarter 
of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of said Section 24, being the POINT 
OF TER.l\tUNATION of this line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain groundlevel distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 104.36-23668 (23668-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21529 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 101.59 PARCEL 23703-1 

OWNER: David and Joseph Estate Partnership, a California General 
Partnership 

7 Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

8 

9 

10 The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use; 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 16 

17 The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

18 

19 

20 The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 21 

22 The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 23 

24 

25 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE 

Attorney, Department of Transportation 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil ~rocedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution ~uthorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



State o f  C a lifo rn ia
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

C alifo rn ia  State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

District C ounty Route Postm lla Project ID

08 SBD 18 101.59 0P390

To: Aidee Arpon
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
BAN Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use In the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including;

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

* RON Mapping (3 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) -  shows parcel In detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23703-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

Signature

Date

Professional Land Surveyor



Parcel 23703-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the East half of 
the East half of the West half of the Southeast quarter of the N 01ihwest qua1ier of Section 
21, Township 5 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San 
Bernardino, State of California, according to official plat thereof, lying southerly. of the 
following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the west line of the Southeast quarter of the 
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of said Section 21, distant thereon North 
00°07'50" West, 44.21 feet from the Southwest corner of the Southeast quarter of the 
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 21; thence North 89°24'47" East, 
1981.99 feet to a point on the east line of the Northwest quarter of said Section 21, 
said point being distant thereon North 00°04'39" \Vest, 43.30 feet from the Center 
q1,1arter corner of said Section 21, being the POINT OF TERMJNATION of this line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 {Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd~18-PM 101.59-23703 (23703-1) 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability”

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017   

Reference No.: 2.4d. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: DIRECTOR’S DEEDS 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) authorize the execution of the Director’s Deeds 
summarized below.  The conveyance of excess State owned real property, including exchanges, is 
pursuant to Section 118 of the Streets and Highways Code. 

The Director’s Deeds included in this item involve an estimated current value of $723,533.  The 
State will receive a return of $995,512 from the sale of these properties.  A recapitulation of the 
items presented and corresponding maps are attached.   

ISSUE: 

01-04-Ala-238 PM 13.7 
Disposal Unit #DD 032743-02-01 
Convey to:  Premier Estate Fund, LLC 

Hayward 
0.115 acre 
$320,000 (Public sale estimate 
(PSE) $150,000) 

Public sale.  Selling price represents the highest bid received at the public sale.  There were five 
active bidders.   

02-04-Nap-29 PM 13.0 
Disposal Unit #DD 052831-04-01 
Convey to:  Ron J. Spiteri and Jayna D. Spiteri 

Napa 
0.03 acre 
$181,305 (Appraisal $181,305) 

Direct sale.  Direct sale to the only adjoining owner at the appraised value. 

03-04-SCl-152 PM 27.0 
Disposal Unit #DD 047867-01-01 and #DD 047870-01-01 
Convey to:  Santa Clara Valley Habitat Agency (SCVHA) 

Santa Clara County 
55.4 acres 
$0 (Appraisal N/A) 

Direct sale.  Direct sale pursuant to Mitigation Land Transfer Agreement dated 2-2-2017 to fulfill 
project mitigation requirements for the SR 152 Highway Improvements Project.  It is agreed 
between the parties that in exchange for transferring fee title, SCVHA will take full responsibility 
for the preservation, protection and maintenance of the mitigation property in perpetuity.  The deed 
contains a reversionary clause in the event SCVHA fails to maintain the property in the manner 
required by law. 

Tab 43



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  2.4d. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

04-04-SM-84 PM 27.2 
Disposal Unit #DD 045702-01-02 
Convey to:  Facebook Inc. a Delaware Corporation 

 Menlo Park 
0.44 acre  
$180,000 (Appraisal $175,000) 

 
 

Direct sale.  To adjoining owner of an irregular shaped property incapable of independent 
development.  Selling price represents a written offer received by the adjoining owner. 
 
05-04-Son-101 PM 14.9 
Disposal Unit #DD 060206-01-01 
Convey to:  Archangel Two Partners, LLC 

Rohnert Park 
0.58 acre  
$0 (Appraisal N/A) 

Vesting change.  This transaction was approved by the Commission at its June 2016 meeting. 
Purchaser would like to change vesting from Sutter & Pierce EPC, LLC to Archangel Two 
Partners, LLC. 

 

 
06-06-Fre-180 PM 65.6 
Disposal Unit #DD 83465-01-01 
Convey to:  Parga Partners 

     Fresno 
2.98 acres 
$49,685 (Appraisal $49,685) 

    

Credit received represents appraised value of parcels being exchanged pursuant to Right of Way 
Contract dated October 8, 2008. 
 
07-06-Fre-180 PM 65.6 
Disposal Unit #DE 83465-01-02 
Convey to:  Pacific Bell 

     Fresno 
.73 acre 
$1,521 (Appraisal $3,042) 

    
     

Direct conveyance.  Direct conveyance to Pacific Bell for $1,521.  The conveyance is 50% State’s 
obligation per Utility Agreement No 06-1174.11 dated 12/23/2008. 
 
08-06-Fre-180 PM 65.6 
Disposal Unit #DE 83465-01-03
Convey to:  Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

 
     Fresno 

.73 acre 
$0.00 (Appraisal N/A) 

    
  

Direct conveyance for no monetary consideration.  Conveyance is 100% State’s obligation 
pursuant to Utility Agreement dated 02/01/2007. 
 
09-07-LA-005 PM 36.2 
Disposal Unit #DD 77985-01-01 
Convey to:  J.R. Trust 

   City of Los Angeles 
0.109 acre  
$ 0 (Appraisal N/A) 

   
   

Vesting change:  This transaction was previously approved at the May 2016 Commission meeting.  
Purchaser would like to change the vesting from R & T Division 1, Inc. to J.R. Trust. 
 
10-08-Riv-60 PM 29.5 
Disposal Unit #DD 009241-0A-01 
Convey to:  David M. Fung and Hee Sook Fung 

     City of Moreno Valley 
1.12 acres  
$105,000 (Appraisal $26,500) 

    
  

Sales price represents the value received via a private auction amongst three adjoining owners.  
 
11-08-SBd-210 PM 17.16 
Disposal Unit #DD 018244-01-02 
Convey to:  S2MT LLC 

     City of Rialto 
0.018 acre  
$100 (Appraisal $100) 

    
     

Direct sale.  Sale price represents the appraised value received via a direct sale to the adjoining 
owner. 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  2.4d. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
12-08-SBd-210 PM 17.17 
Disposal Unit #DD 018244-01-03 
Convey to:  S2MT LLC 

     City of Rialto 
0.13 acre  
$200 (Appraisal $200) 

    
     

Direct sale.  Sale price represents the appraised value received via a direct sale to the adjoining 
owner. 
 
13-10-Sta-99 PM 11.9 
Disposal Unit #DD 14735-0
Convey to:  Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus 

     Stanislaus County 
0.25 acre 
$6,700 (Appraisal $6,700) 

1-01      
  

Direct conveyance via exchange.  Credit received represents appraised value of parcels being 
exchanged pursuant to Right of Way Contract dated March 27, 2009. 
 
14-10-Sta-219 PM 3.85 
Disposal Unit #DD 16088-01-01 
Convey to:  Helder Garcia and Lori 
Ann Garcia, husband and wife as joint tenants  

     Stanislaus County  
0.32 acre 
$1,000 (Appraisal $1,000) 

    
     

Direct sale.  Direct sale to the adjoining owner at the appraised value.  The property is small and  
incapable of independent development. 
 
15-10-Tuo-120 PM 32.3 
Disposal Unit #DD 16514-01-01 
Convey to:  Lone Oak Investment LLC 

    Tuolumne County  
0.001 acre 
$1.00 (Appraisal $1.00) 

    
    

Direct conveyance via exchange.  Subject property represents a portion of just compensation for 
the acquisition of parcel 16514-1, 2, 3 pursuant to Right of Way Contract dated  
December 14, 2016. 
 
16-11-SD-125 PM 15.3 
Disposal Unit #DD 21849-01-02 
Convey to:  Armadillo, Inc., A California Corporation

   La Mesa 
0.49 acre 
$150,000 (PSE $130,000) 

   
   

Public sale.  Selling price represents the highest bid received at public auction.  There were four 
registered and two active bidders.  
 
 
Attachments 

Attachment A - Financial summary spreadsheet 
Exhibits 1A-16B - Parcel maps 



SUMMARY OF DIRECTOR'S DEEDS - 2.4d.
PRESENTED TO CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - March 15-16, 2017
Table I - Volume by Districts            

District
Direct
Sales

Public
Sales

Non-Inventory
Conveyances

Other Funded
Sales

Total
Items

Current Estimated
Value

Return
From Sales

Recovery %
% Return

From Sales
Current Value

01 0
02 0
03 0
04 4 1 5 $506,305.00 $681,305.00 134.56%
05 0
06 3 3 $52,727.00 $51,206.00 97.12%
07 1 1 $0.00 $0.00
08 2 1 3 $26,800.00 $105,300.00 392.91%
09 0
10 3 3 $7,701.00 $7,701.00 100.00%
11 1 1 $130,000.00 $150,000.00 115.38%
12

Total
0

13 3 16 $723,533.00 $995,512.00 137.59%
Table II - Analysis by Type of Sale

               Recovery %
# of

Items
                      Current 

 Estimated Value
                 Return

  From Sales
      % Return From Sales

         Current Value   Type of Sale                            
101%Direct Sales 13 $417,033.00 $420,512.00

Public Sales 3 $306,500.00 $575,000.00 188%

137.59%

137.59%

Non-Inventory
Conveyances

Sub-Total 16 $723,533.00 $995,512.00
Other Funded
Sales

Total 16 $723,533.00 $995,512.00
Attachment A





KALAISELVID
Text Box
Exhibit 1B



KALAISELVID
Text Box
Exhibit 2A



KALAISELVID
Text Box
Exhibit 2B



KALAISELVID
Text Box
Exhibit 3A





DATA TABLE

NO. RADIUS DELTA/BEAR1NG LEN/DIST

Cl 65.00' 54°44'54" 62.11'

C2 60.00' .56* 11'57" 58.85'

C3 200.00' 14° 24 '06" 50.27'

C4 175.00' 17°41'59" 54.06'

C5 80.00' 17*48'21" 24.86'

C6 350.00' 25°01'09" 152.83'

L1 N44°01'21"W 14.96'

L2 N81 °13'45"E 86.29'

L3 S42°34'1 8"E 94.53'

I A S56“58'24"E 66.86'

L5 $74*40 '23"E 37.73'

L6 $56“52'02"E 75.73'

L7 S81 °53 '11 "E 4.87'

Exhibit 3C



    

N
0
 
T
E
 
:
h
 
e
S
e
h

t
a

 
S
o
f
a
t
C
1
f
S
t
C
f
e
 
t
a
a
f
i
h
C
 
t
C

S
r
h
1
e
 

 
:
S
o
o
1
t
e
n
h

C
h
 
s
t
1
 
f
n
o
h
a
t
C
e
:
h
S
i
i
 
C
S
i
c
t
C

i
t
g
s
o
h
e
h
1
h
 
 

t
a

b
f
r
f
e
S
o
f
g
S
r
h
 
t
a

e
:
f
 
g
S
s
p

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
O

F
.S

A
N

T
A

 
C

L
A

R
A

 A
G

EN
C

Y

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

W
A

Y
D

ir
ec

to
r'

s

M
OT

 T
O

S

C
oo

rd
in

at
es

 a
nd

 b
ea

ri
n

gs
 N

AD
 2

7
 3

.
D
i
 
s
t
a
n
 
 
t
a
c
 
s
t
s
i
e
a
i
a
d

t
o
 

d
o
i
c

c
i
 
s
t
a
n
 
 
 

g
r
.
s
i
M
.
 

c
i
 
s
t
a
n
 
 

 
u
e
1
a

p
 
 1

.0
00

03
15

t
o
 
c
f
t
e
t
a

 
n
o
g
a
r

c
f
u
f
 

r
d
v
t
e
a
 
f
v
!

i
 

r
d
v
t
e
a
 
f
v
e
n
f
d
a
t
f
v
t

g
a
s
f
v
v
o
t
.
f
n
A
d
v
f

a
o
t
f
r
!

H
 
i
 
1
h
w
S
i
 
T
w
h
E
0
T
i

S
i
 
T
w
h
E
0
T
i

H
 
i
 
1
 
E
i
0
H
F
h
E
 
i
 
T
h
0

 A
G

EN
C

Y

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

W
A

Y
D

ir
ec

to
r'

s

M
OT

 T
O

S

AL
E 

1/
28

/1
6

4 
SC

L
 

15
2

27
.3

 
1 

r
 

2 

N
0
 
T
E

S
T
L
T
N
 

E
 
G
 
T
0
D
A
G
S
F
D
0
 
N
F
G

A
G
S
F
D
0
 
N
F
G

E
 
G
 
T
 
 
G
N
E
C
0
 
 
G
 
F
0
N

D
E
 
P
A
R
T
E
 
R

N
R
A
P
 
0
 
M
A
R
P
R
F
M
 

D
e
e
 

D
D
d
-
0
4
 
4
-
d
7
d
-
8

C
A
 
L

a
n
 
e
n
o
o
C

Z
o
 
n

D
E
 
P
A
R
T
E
 
R

N
R
A
P
 
0
 
M
A
R
P
R
F
M
 

D
e
e
 

D
D
d
-
0
4
 
4
-
d
7
d
-
8

C
A
 
L

E
D
A
R
 
L
E

F
T
E
A
 
L

E
Y
1
 
D
Y
C
 

C
 
I
S
 
F

D
 
I
 
L

1
0
L
L
 

U
 

Y
1
0
L
L
 

 
 
N

 
 
 
A
 

1
0
L
L
 
1

 



N0 TE  ih  eSeh ta  SoEatfCES tf 1e taaErhf tf
SnhCe  iSoo Cte Ih fh stC EIoh atf eih SSS fStc tf
rtgsohehCh  ta bEnEeSo 1gSnh ta eiE gSsp

RA N0N

HA S LH UU IA0A

COUNTY
OF

SANTA CLARA

RA  0N A HAZGAH

Z

HA CYSL Y



 
SA

N 
M

AT
EO

CO
UN

TY
CI

TY
 O

F 
M

EN
LO

 P
AR

K

S
T
 
T
A

E
0

F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 

F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 

S
T
 
T
A

T
L
 
I
S
R
E
L
T
 
T
C
E
I

 
 
A
I
F
N

P
C
S
T
L
C
F
T
G

DI
RE

CT
O

R'
S 

D
EE

D
D

D
-0

45
70

2-
01

-0
2

D
R
 
.
B
Y
:
 

D
J
G
A
Y

T
 
E
T
0
E
0
2

-
 
 
.
B
Y
D
G

1
-
J
7
A
Y
C
K

1
-
J
7
A

-
K
 

R
G
A
 

 
 
S
 

D
R
 
C
K
 

1
S

L
N

 
2
 
2

0
0 

 



J
J

S
T
 
T
A

E
0

F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 

F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 

S
T
 
T
A

T
L
 
I
S
R
E
L
T
 
T
C
E
I

 
 
A
I
F
N

P
C
S
T
L
C
F
T
G

DI
RE

CT
O

R'
S 

D
EE

D
D

D
-0

45
70

2-
01

-0
2

D
R
 
 B

Y
:
 

D
J
G
A
Y

T 
E
T0
E
02

-
-
 
 
B
Y
D
G

1
-
J
7
A
Y
0C

 
0
 
T
K

-
S
 

R
G
A
 

L
 
"
 

D
R
 
 
S
 

1
"

=
'

 
2
 
2

 
0P

 

-
S
S
R
D
 
 
J
G
A
1
M

 
A
J
R
 
 
 
1

 
D

D
 
1
G
J
 
-
A
1

1
N
S
8
 

R
A

S
 

G
N
A

-J
7 
4S
R 
 J

-
S
S
R
D
 
 
J
G
A

1
B
1
G
A
"

S
4

0 
 2

M
o
S
 
A

f
 

"
I
7
G
 
L
7
B

D
 
1
G
J
 
-
A
1

1
N
S
8
 

 
B

0 
TT
TT
'0
 

G
S

S
 
G
J
 
 

 
R
S
I
 
D

7
A
H
A
7

D
 
1
G
J
 
-
A
1
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

S
T
 
T
A
E
0
F 
 C
0E
LI
C 

R
 
S
C
I
A
S
S
N

T
L
 
I
S
B
E
L
T
 
T
C
E
I

 
I
U

,
E
 
S
C
I
 

 
 
A
I
F
P

RA
BD
 L
TH
G 
T
E
0
TL
 I
SB
EL
T 
TC
EI

U
C
S
T
L
C
F
T

4
U
C
L
A
F
T
E
L
Y
S

U
A
A
U

U
U
.
M
Q
M
 
M
Q
.
M
f
.
M
f

D
R

AW
N
R
P
'
 
 
A

D
A

TE
:1

2
/

1
1

/
1

5

F
,
A
F
-

R
P
'
H
 
 
S
F
 
 
A
'
f
'
0
M

F
E
 
I
T
P

L
E
 
T
A

BD
HD

U
L
D
I
E
D

S
E
I

•
1

0
1

1
4

.9
2
E
0

2

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
O

F 
SO

N
O

M
A

C
IT

Y
 

O
F

 R
O

H
N

E
R

T 
P

A
R

K



.

S
c
 
a
1

e
1
 
:
:
:

2
2

0
D
 
8
3
4
:
e
4
:
e

6
 
e
 

S
 
5
-
 
 
e
T
 
5
.
 
2
 
 
 
,

.
 

2
2

0
D
 
8
3
4
:
e
4
:
e

C
0
 
N
V
E
R
 
0
 

S
C
I
0
E
A

I
T
 
:
:h
is
 u

 
:
 
r
v
 
e
 
i
:
 

y
h
n
e
 
m
n
u
t
u
 
.
 
M
I
p
 
b
b
e
3
93
rs
 i
e
e
3

7
 
 
e
 

S
i
 
 
:
3
i
 
:
T
3
/
r
 
r

1
i
3
h
r
2

IT
 :

:h
is
 u

 
:
t
 
:
 
2
3
r
e
T
 
C
 
n
 
7
3
i
r
 
 

C3
3i
2 
r 
e 

R
u
:
e
 
v
3
7
p.
0 
 
o3
r 

c
f
r
 
e
:
 
i
 
 
r
v
 
e
 
i
:
 

a 
 i
 r
1:

 
r
2
2
 
:
e
 
r
9
 
:
 
i
 
3
r

1
i
 
2
 

yh
ne
 m
nu

t
u

p 
bb
bb
 M
wc
  

e
3
93
rs
 i
e
e
3
1
i
3
h
r
2
2
 
:
e
 
r
9
 
:
 
M

g
 
E
V
C
I
0
E
d
R
g
V
V
g
yS
8
M



R

R

NO
 

SC
AL

E

T
,
 
1

4
S
,

.
S
 
 

S
,

2
S
E
S
M
S
 

2
,

E
E
D
B
1
&
8
 
3
 
 
3
 

Di
RE
CT
OR
,S
 D
EE
D

6
.
R
6
2
6
5

N
O

4
-
 
0
A

E
E

D
B
1
&
8
 
3
 
 
3
 

E
D
B
1
&
8
 
3
 
 
3
 
,
3
B



NO
 

SC
AL

E

D
E

 
8
3
4
6
 
5
-
 
0
1

 
0
E
 
X
 
A

No
R
 
M
P
S

c
,1

4
,2

1E
.
 

,
M

L
L

D
 
8
3
4
6
 
5
6
 
5

DE

S
,
,

 

8
3
 
4
6
5
-
 
5
-
0
1
-
3

 



 
R

R

T
.
 
1

4
.
S
,
.

 
.
S
2
.
E
.
M
.
 

2
.

E
D

B
&
1
F
 
8
3
 
8
3
 
.
3
&

E
B
&
1
F
 
8
3
 
8
3
 

C0
 N
VE
R 
0 

SC
I0
EA

IT
 :

:h
is
 u

 
:
 r

v
 
e
 
i
:
 

yh
ne
 m
nu

tu
 .
 M
Ip
 b
b
e
3
93
rs
 i
e
e
3
7
 
 
e
 

Si
  
:
 
i
 
:T
3/
r
 
r
1i
3h
r2

IT
 :

:h
is
 u

 
:
t
 
:
 
2
 
r
e
T
 
C 

n 
73

ir
  

C3
3i
2 
r 
e 

Ru
:e
 v

3
7
p
.
0
 
 
o3
r 

 
cr
 e
:
 
i
 
 
r

v
 
e
 
i
:
 

f 
 i
 r
1:

 
r
2
2 
:e
 r
9 
:
 
i
 
3
r

1
i
 
2
 

yh
ne
 m
nu

tu
p 
bb
bb
aM
 w
  

e
3
93
rs
 i
e
e
3
1i
3h
r2

2
 
:
e
 
r
9
 
:
 
M

g
 
E
V
C
I
0
E
d
R
g
V
V
g
yS
8
M



 

NO
 

SC
AL

E

OB di
re

ct
or

s
D
E
E
D

 
A
E
 
R
 
M

No
 

S
co

le

P
 
T
.

1
4

 
A
4
S
T

E
4

R
 
D
 
,
 
t

R
2

D
D

 
B
.
&
L
8
 
T
8
 
T

DF
 

83
46

5-
01

-0
2.

03

FR
ES

NO

CO
UN

TY

8
3
 
4
6
5
-
 
5
-
0

 



R

0
0

T
.
 
1

4
.
S
,
.
 
 

.
S
2
.
E
.
M
.
 

2
.

C0
 N
VE
R 
0 

S
I
C
F
0
E
A

F 
T:

:h
i 
su

T
:
Tr

v
s
 
s
i
:
e

yh
n 
Tm
nu

 u
t.
tM
I 
pb
b
 
3
93
r 
si
 
 
3
 
s
s
 
e

Ii
s7
:
7
i
s
: 
3/
r
T
r
1i
3h
r2

 

F 
T:

:h
i 
su

T
:
 2
:s
7
7
r
 
 
s
C7

nT
 3

ir
T7

C3
3i
2T
r7
 s

Ru
: 
sv

3
 
 
.
0
t
o

c3
rs

f 
f
e

ar
T 
:
3
i
s
T
r

v
s
 
s
i
:
e

ws
3i
Tr
1:

3r
2
7T
: 
2r
9s
:
7
i
s
3r

1
i
T
2
e

yh
n 
Tm
nu

 u
Ie
gg
gg
dM
  
tt

 
3
93
r 
si
 
 
3
1i
3h
r2

2
T
:
 
7
r
9
s
:
e

D
F

 
8

3
4

6
5

-0
1

-0
2

.0
3

D
F

 
8

3
4

6
5

-0
1

- 
,0

3

n
i
 
R
F
P
T
 
 

R
R
^
D
F



 

  

  

I N T E R S T A T E
C I T Y O F L O S A N G E L E S

STATE OF CALIFORNIA-DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-DISTRICT 07

PLAT ACCOMPANYING

DIRECTOR'S DEED DD 77985-01-01
DRWN: ST CHKD: FC

DATE: 01-05-2016

REF. MAP: R/W MAP NO. F1297-1A

CITY OF LOS ANGELES

SC ALE : :L  



 
 

 

 

 
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
O

F
 

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
C

IT
Y 

O
F
 

M
O

R
E

N
O

 
V

A
L

L
E

Y

V
I
 
I
C
I
N
T

Y
 
M

S
T

A
T

E 
O

F
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
A

G
E

N
C

Y
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

'S
 

D
E

E
D

D
D 

92
41

-O
A

01

E
X

H
IB

IT
 

"
B

"

D
D

 
9

2
4

1
-0

A
-0

1

-



EXHIB IT " B "

DD 9 2 4 1 - 0 A - 0 1

A R E A



 
 

 

 

E
X

H
IB

IT
 

"B
"

PA
RC

EL
D

D
0I

82
44

-0
I-0

2
S

T
A

T
E 

O
F

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E 
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

A
G

E
N

C
Y

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

'S
 

D
E

E
D

V
IC

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

C
O

U
N

TY
 

©
F 

S
A

N
 

BE
RN

AR
DI

NO
 



 
 

 

 

D
D

0
1

8
2

4
4

-0
1

-0
2

S
T

A
T

E 
O

F
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
A

G
E

N
C

Y
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

'S
 

D
E

E
D

D
D

01
82

44
-0

1-
02

P
O

C

F
O

B

E
X

H
IB

IT
1

1  
B

"



 
 

 

 

PA
RC

EL
D

D
0I

82
44

-0
I-0

3
S

T
A

T
E 

O
F

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E 
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

A
G

E
N

C
Y

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

'S
 

D
E

E
D

V
IC

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

E
X

H
IB

IT
 

"B
"

C
O

U
N

TY
 

©
F 

S
A

N
 

BE
RN

AR
DI

NO
 



 
 

 

E
X

H
IB

IT
 

" 
B

"

n
n

o
i8

2
4

4
-0

1
-0

3

P
O

B

S
T

A
T

E 
O

F
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
A

G
E

N
C

Y
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

 W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

'S
 

D
E

E
D

D
D

01
82

44
-0

1-
03

P
0
 

 



 

NO
 

S
C

A
LE

ST
AT

E 
OF

 C
AL

IF
OR

NI
A 

C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A 

S
T
A
T
E 

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
T
A
T
I
O
N
 A
G
E
N
C
Y

DE
PA
RT
ME
NT
 
OF

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

D
I
 
R
E
C
T
 
 
0
,

D
R
R
D

S
T
,

D
D
.
 
N
C
0
1
4
.
 
4
.
 

 
 
4
0
C
3
4
5
5
4
-
Q

 
5
,
 
Q
A
 
 
,
5

0
9
R
R
C

 
T
K

 



S
T
 
T
A

E
0

F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 

F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 

S
T
 
T
A

T
L
 
I
S
R
E
L
T
 
T
C
E
I

 
 
A
I
F
N

P
A
R
 
L
T
G
A
I
T

E
0

T
L
 
I
S
R
E
L
T
 
T
C
E
I

P
C
L
A
F
T
E
L
Y
S

P
A
A
P

I
E
 

P
P
D
M
,
.
 
0
1
D
M
1
D
M

M
D
D
M
 
4

7
 
3
5
-
8

 
8
s
8
-
7

q
M
D
u
.
4
 

7
 
3
5
-
8

a
8
8
s
 

M
E
1
S
T
 
1
M
D
4
1
r
R
M
e
 
m

R
G
M
M
 
e

S
t
A
A
T

m
E
0

m

G
A
T
A
L

S
F
 
 
A

M
 
M
D
D
D

S
E
C
T
I
O
N 

J
O

S
T

A
N

IS
L

A
U

S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

T 
. 

4
S 

.,
 

R
 

. 
9E
.,

M
.
 
.
D
.
M

 



 
 

 
 

 

S
T

A
T

E
 O

F
C

A
L
IF

O
R

N
IA

B
IJ

SI
N

E
SS

, T
R

A
N

S
P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

A
N

D
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

R
A

N
S
P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

S 
D

E
E

D
D

D
 1

60
88

-0
1-

01

A
R

E
A 

M
A

P

T
.
 

3
.
S
,
.
R

.
S
9
.
E
.
M
.
D

9
.

T
.
 

3
.
S
,
.
R

9
.
E
.
M
.
D

9
.

B
&
2

 
H
R

3
T
 
T
 



 
 

 

 

x T
O

1.2
$
.
 
,
.
R
9
.
 
E
.
 
.
M
.
D
E
B

S
T

A
T

E
 O

F
C

A
L
IF

O
R

N
IA

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

. T
R

A
N

S
P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

A
N

D
H

O
lr

SI
N

G
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
T

R
A

N
S

rO
R

T
A

T
J
O

N

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

S 
D

E
E

D
D

D
 1

60
88

-0
1-

01

DO
 

1
6

0
8

8
-0

1
-0

1

m
 



  

S
T
 
T
A
E
0
F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 

F
 
 
C
0
E
L
I
C
 
S
T
 
T
A

T
L
 
I
S
R
E
L
T
 
T
C
E
I

 
 
A
I
F
N

P
A
R
 
L
T
G
A
I
T
E
0

T
L
 
I
S
R
E
L
T
 
T
C
E
I

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
TO

R
S

D
E

E
D

D
D

0
0
 
1
6
 
5
4
0
 
4
0
 

 
-
A
 
R
 
E

 
M
P
P
M

N
0
 
 
A

D
D

 
0

0
1

6
5

1
4

-0
1

-0
1



I
 

 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
O

F
 T

U
O

L
U

M
N

E
TO

W
N

SI
TE

 O
F 

G
R

O
V

EL
A

N
D

S
T
 
T
A

 O
F
E
 
C
L
 
I
F
O
L
 

E
 
C
L
 
I
F
O
L
 

S
T
 
T
A

T
F
 
O
S
R
I
F
T
 
T
L
I
O

 
 
A
O
E
N

P
A
R
 
F
T
G
A
O
T

T
F
 
O
S
R
I
F
T
 
T
L
I
O

R
IG

H
T 

O
F

W
A

Y
D

IR
E

C
TO

R
S 

D
E

E
D

T.
1S

. 
R

.1
6E

. 
M

.D
.M

.

2
2

2
2

R
 

S
8

2
2

R
 
 3

3

D
D

0
0
 
1
6
 
5
4
0
 
4
0
 

R
S

S
 

 



 

CC

C 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

EXHIBIT "B"

CASA DE ORO
MOUNT HELIX

LEMON
GROVE SPRING VALLEY

ST TA E0 F  C0ELIC 

DEPARTMENT OF T R A N S P O R T A T I O N

RCSTLCFT

EXCESS PARCEL M A P
DD2I849-OI-02

LC NT E0 D  G

H   I EW  Y M W P .o Wr
FE3I T G L E 3 T A  EST H A S F   A

IEIASR C.WP

S F   A

IEIA



CC

C 

EXHIBIT "B"

ST TA E0 F  C0ELIC 

DEPARTMENT OF T R A N S P O R T A T I O N

RCSTLCFT

EXCESS PARCEL M A P
DD2I849-OI-02

LC NT E0 D  G

H   I EW  Y M W P .o Wr

FE3 I T G L E 3 T A  EST H A SF  A

SD r . C.WP IEIA
SNAAT  E0  

125



   
   

 

 
  

  

    
   

 

  
    

 

   
 

  
  

 

   
       

 

 
 

         

     
     

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Tab 44
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  
 

Reference No.: 2.5c.(4) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject:  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR A LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STIP  PROJECT  OFF  
THE STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION  FP-16-32,  AMENDING  RESOLUTION FP-13-39  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to Resolution FP-13-39, original approved on 
January 29, 2014. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its January 2014 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution FP-13-39, to allocate $7,461,000 
for the locally administered East Connector Road STIP project (PPNO 2138) in Trinity County.  At 
the time the local agency submitted the allocation request, it also asked for an extension beyond the 
36 month timely use of funds date of April 30, 2017, for project completion.  However, at the time 
of the allocation, this request was not included in the vote box when the project was approved by the 
Commission.  

Therefore, an amendment is needed to add the request of an extension to the timely use of funds 
policy to the allocation, to allow for the period of project completion to be extended from 36 months 
to 72 months, to November 30, 2020. 

The required change, listed above, is reflected in strikethrough and bold in the attached book 
attachment.  

FINANCIAL  RESOLUTION:  

Be it Resolved, that the addition of time extension language for the period of project completion for 
the East Connector Road STIP project (PPNO 2138) in Trinity County, originally approved under 
Resolution FP-13-39, is hereby amended in accordance with the attached revised vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County  

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 

Project  ID  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Project  Title 
Location  

Project  Description  
Amount  by  Fund 

Type  
2.5c.(4) Allocation Amendment - Locally Administered STIP Projects off the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-32, 

Amending Resolution  FP-13-39  
1  

$7,461,000  East  Connector  Road  Phase 1. In  Weaverville,  from  State  
Route 3  to  just  south of  Pioneer  Lane.  Construct  two lane 
arterial  roadway  and provide sidewalks  and Class  II  Bicycle 
Lanes  along the East  Connector.  

02-2138  
(Modoc) 

2012-13  
101-0890 $1,417,000  

Trinity  County RIP/13-14 FTF 
Trinity  CTC 
02-Trinity  

CONST  20.30.600.731 
$19,000  

2012-13 
(Future Consideration  of  Funding approved under 
Resolution E-09-48;  June 2009.)  

(Trinity) 101-0890 $6,044,000  
RIP/13-14 FTF 
CONST  20.30.600.620 

(The  increase  of  $1,082,000  of  RIP  CONST  to come from 
Trinity  County  regional  shares.)  

$1,398,000  

(Trinity) 
As part of this allocation request, the agency is 
requesting an additional 42 months to the period of 
project completion, from 36 months to 78 months to 
November 30, 2020. 

RIP/13-14 
CONST  

$6,044,000  
0200000354  

Outcome/Output:  Reduce traffic  congestion and
intersection  delays,  and improve traffic  circulation  in 
Weaverville.  

Amend Resolution FP-13-39 to add time extension 
language to the period of project completion from 36 to 
72 months. There is no change to the initial allocation
of $7,461,000. 

Page 1 of 1 



      
   

 

 
  

  

 

     
  

 

      

 
 

 

   
   

 
        

 

     

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 45  
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  
 

Reference No.: 2.5g.(5) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Steven  Keck, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Rail and Mass  
Transportation 

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR STATE  ADMINISTERED TRADE  
CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT  FUND RAIL  PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION TCIF-AA-1617-03,  AMENDING  RESOLUTION TCIF-AA-1213-18  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) amend Resolution TCIF-AA-1213-18 to de-allocate $2,843,000 in 
Trade Corridor Improvement Funds (TCIF) from the TCIF Project 24, Ports Rail System – Tier 1, 
Pier F Support Yard project (PPNO TC24) in Los Angeles County, to reflect project savings at 
closeout. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its June 11, 2013 meeting, the Commission de-allocated a total of $1,809,000 in TCIF funds 
under Resolution TCIF-AA-1213-18, for the Ports Rail System – Tier 1, Pier F Support Yard 
project (PPNO TC24).  The project completed with an additional savings of $2,843,000 and final 
billing and close out occurred in October 2016.  The necessary changes are reflected in 
strikethrough and bold on the attached revised vote list. 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the $6,936,000 in Trade Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF) originally 
allocated under Resolution TCIF-AA-1213-18 for the Ports Rail System – Tier 1, Pier F Support 
Yard project (PPNO TC24) in Los Angeles County, is hereby amended by $2,843,000, in 
accordance with the attached revised vote list, thereby reducing the overall TCIF allocation of 
$6,936,000 to $4,093,000. 

Attachment 

“Caltrans improves mobility across California” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters 

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 

Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Project  Title 
Project  Description  

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(5) Allocation Amendment - Proposition 1B – State Administered TCIF Rail Projects Resolution TCIF-AA-1617-03 
Amending Resolution  TCIF-AA-1213-18  

1  
$8,745,000  
$6,936,000  
$4,093,000 

Port  of  Long Beach 
LACMTA  

07-Los  Angeles  

Port Rail System - Pier F Support Yard (TIER 1) 
Increased  rail  storage capacity  at  the Port  of  Long  Beach, 
allowing more efficient  on-dock  rail  operations  at  the middle 
harbor  container  terminal.  (TCIF  Project  24)  

(Future Consideration of  Funding –  Resolution E-11-60; 
August  2011.)  

(Project  Scope is  consistent  with the amended baseline 
agreement  approved under  Resolution TCIF-P-1112-03  in 
August  2011.)  

(Related  Letter  of  No  Prejudice request  under  Resolution
LONP1B-A-1112-03;  August  2011.)  

($8,745,000 was  allocated under  Resolution TCIF-A-1112-
03,  October  2011.)  

($1,809,000 was  de-allocated  under  Resolution  TCIF-AA-
1213-18,  June 2013.)  

(Contributions  from  other
sources:  $26,705,000  $25,049,000.)  

Outcome/Output:  Greater  capacity  for  shipping containers
and bulk  goods  by  rail,  which is  75  percent  more fuel
efficient  than trucking.  The project  will  reduce truck  trips  per
year  by  up to 500,000  and reduce locomotive idling.  

Amend Resolution TCIF-AA-1213-18 to de-allocate 
$2,843,000 in TCIF CONST due to savings at project
closeout. 

07-TC24  
TCIF/11-12 

CONST  
$8,745,000  
$6,936,000  
$4,093,000 

0000020910  
S  

F007BA  

2010-11  
304-6056  

TCIF  
30.20.723.000  

$8,745,000  
$6,936,000  
$4,093,000 

Page 1 of 1 



  
   

       

 

 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISION  

   

  
  

    
  

 

   
      

  
 

 

    
     

 
    

       
  

        

  

           

      
   

     
     

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 46 
M e m o r a n d u m 

CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5w.(3) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject:  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR ACTIVE  TRANSPORTATION  PROGRAM  PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION  FATP-1617-12,  AMENDING  RESOLUTION FATP-1617-03 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation’s (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the request for an allocation amendment to 
Resolution FATP-1617-03, originally approved on October 19-20, 2016, to correct the Budget Fund 
type for Project 22, the West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk Gap Closure project (PPNO 1000A), 
an Active Transportation Program (ATP) project in Orange County. 

ISSUE: 

At its October 2016 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution FATP-1617-03, approving 
$17,379,000 for 28 ATP projects.  An amendment is needed for Project 22, the West Street and 
Citron Street Sidewalk Gap Closure project (PPNO 1000A), because at the time of approval, the 
vote box had an error with regard to the Budget Fund type.  In the vote box on the Book Item 
Attachment, the Budget Fund type was entered incorrectly as “108-0042/SHA” and should have 
been “108-0890/FTF”.  There are no other changes to the vote box. 

The required changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold in the attached revised vote box for 
project. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION 

Be it Resolved, that the Budget Fund type for the West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk Gap 
Closure project (PPNO 1000A) Active Transportation Program (ATP) project in Orange County, 
originally approved under Resolution FATP-1617-03, is hereby amended in accordance with the 
attached revised attachment. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
   

 

 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO  
Program/Year  

Phase  
Prgm'd Amount  

Project ID  
Adv. Phase  

Project #  
Allocation Amount  

Recipient  
RTPA/CTC  

District-County  

Project Title  
Location  

Project Description  

Budget Year  
Item #  

Fund Type  
Program Code  

Amount by  
Fund Type  

2.5w.(3) Allocation Amendment - Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-12
Amending Resolution FATP-1617-03 

1 West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk Gap
Closure. Construct sidewalk gap closures, curb, gutter,  
and drainage facilities along West and Citron Streets.  

12-1000A 2015-16 
$35,000 ATP/16-17 108-0042  

SHA  
108-0890

$35,000 
PA&ED  
$35,000  

1217000011  
S  

City of Anaheim 
OCTA  

12-Orange  
(MPO)  FTF

20.30.720.100 
Outcome/Output: The project will improve walking  
safety by eliminating conflict points between  
pedestrians and motorists.  

Amend Resolution FATP-1617-03, to correct the
Budget Fund type, from "108-0042/SHA" to
"108-0890/FTF". There is no change to project 
allocation amount.

Page 1



   
   

 
   

    
  

 

  
 

 

 
 

  
     

  
  

       
  

 

 

     
     

State of California California State Transportation Agency Tab 47DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.:  2.5w.(5)  
Action  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets 

Subject:  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR A LOCALLY ADMINISTERED ATP  PROJECT  OFF  THE  
STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-14,  AMENDING  RESOLUTION FATP-1617-06 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to Resolution FATP-1617-06, original approved 
on December 7, 2016. 

ISSUE: 

At its December 2016 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution FATP-1617-06, which 
allocated $30,425,000 for 39 Active Transportation Program (ATP) projects.  An amendment is 
needed for Project 33, the Mojave Pedestrian Improvements project (PPNO 09-6772) in Kern 
County, to correct the Program Code and Item Number.   

At the time of allocation the Program Code was incorrectly shown as 20.20.720.100 and should have 
been 20.30.720.100 in addition, the Item Number was also incorrectly shown as 308-0890 and 
should have been 108-0890.  As a result to this change of the Program Code, the language 
referencing the Budget Revision will also need to be removed as once the Program Code is change, 
the need for the Budget Revision no longer exists.   

The required change, listed above, is reflected in strikethrough and bold in the attached  revised  vote  
box in the Book Item Attachment.  

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
 

  
  

 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO  
Program/Year  

Phase  
Prgm'd  Amount  

Project  ID  
Adv.  Phase  

Project  #  
Allocation  Amount  

Recipient  
RTPA/CTC  

District-County  

Project  Title  
Location  

Project  Description  

2.5w.(5) Allocation Amendment - Active Transportation Program Projects

1  
$249,000  

Kern  County  
KCOG  

09-Kern  

Mojave Pedestrian Improvements.  Construct  curbs,  
gutters, sidewalks,  handicap access ramps,  culvert  
extension and driveway approaches at  an  
unincorporated  community  of  Mojave and Kern  county.  
Project  is located  on the  East  side of  State  Route  14  
beginning approximately  300 feet  north  of  the  Oak  
Creek Road grade separation  and continuing  to  
approximately  800 feet  north  of  the  intersection  of  SR  
14 and Old  58.  

09-6772 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$249,000 

0916000026 
S 

(MPO)  

(CEQA  - CE,  1/8/2016.)  
(NEPA  - CE,  3/25/2016)  

Right  of  Way  Certification  1 - 10/10/2016  

Time  Extension  for  FY  15-16 CONST  expires on  
December 31,  2016.  

Outcome/Output: Provide  a safer  route  for  pedestrian  
traffic  along commercial frontages.  

ALLOCATION IS CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL
OF A BUDGET REVISION BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF FINANCE.

Amend Resolution FATP-1617-06 to correct the
Program Code, revised the Item Number and
remove the Budget Revision language. There is no
change to the original allocation.

Budget  Year  
Item  #  

Fund  Type  
Program  Code  

Amount  by  
Fund  Type  

Resolution FATP-1617-14
Amending Resolution  FATP-1617-06  

2015-16 
308-0890 
108-0890 $249,000 

FTF 
20.20.720.100 
20.30.720.100

Page 1



       
   

 
    

    

 

 

 
  

 

 

       
     

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 48 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference  No.:  2.9a.  
Action Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject:  TECHNICAL CORRECTION TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED LETTER OF NO PREJUDICE  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approve a technical correction to Resolution LONP TIRCP-1617-01, 
original approved on October 20, 2016. 

ISSUE: 

At its October 2016 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution LONP TIRCP-1617-01, which 
authorized the San Diego Association of Governments to substitute other local funds in the amount 
of $61,938,000 of programmed Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) funds with local 
funds to keep the project on schedule. A technical correction is needed to correct the approved 
amount from $61,938,000 to $61,983,000. 

The required change, listed above, is reflected in strikethrough and bold in the attached revised book 
item memorandum. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: October 19-20, 2016 

Reference No.:  2.1c.(10) 
Action Item 
Technically corrected 
March 15-16, 2017 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief  Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce Roberts, Chief 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject:  LETTER OF NO PREJUDICE - TRANSIT AND INTERCITY RAIL CAPITAL PROGRAM 
RESOLUTION LONP TIRCP-1617-01  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) consider this Letter of No Prejudice (LONP), available 
under Senate Bill (SB) 9, for the Elvira to Morena Double Track Project in San Diego County. 

ISSUE: 

The Elvira to Morena Double Track Project is located along the Los Angeles-San Diego-San Luis 
Obispo (LOSSAN) rail corridor, north of Control Point, and includes converting 2.6 miles of 
single track to double track, bridge replacement, and signal improvements.  This project is ready 
to proceed with construction and will support increased ridership and reduced greenhouse gas 
emissions through improvements that will enable more frequent and integrated intercity and 
commuter rail service, promoting the movement of people and goods. The Elvira to Morena 
Double Track Project is a component of the LOSSAN All Aboard: Transforming Southern 
California Rail approved project for FY 16-17 and FY 17-18 funding. 

Due to the majority of Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) funds becoming 
available through future auction proceeds, the San Diego Association of Governments is 
requesting SB 9 authority to substitute other local funds for $61,938,000 $61,983,000 of 
programmed TIRCP funds with other local funds to keep the project on schedule. 

BACKGROUND: 

Government Code Section 14556.33 allows an applicant agency  that is either a regional or local 
entity, to seek to approval of an LONP. If approved by the Commission, the LONP allows the 
applicant agency to expend its own funds for any component of the transportation project, and 
seek allocation and reimbursement from the TIRCP in the future. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 

 

 

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1c.(10) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION October 19-20, 2016 

Page 2 of 2 
Technically corrected 
March 15-16, 2017 

RESOLUTION LONP TIRCP-1617-01 

Be it Resolved, with all conditions stipulated still in effect, the California Transportation 
Commission hereby approves a Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) for the Elvira to Morena Double 
Track Project, programmed in, or otherwise funded by, the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital 
Program (TIRCP); and 

Be it Further Resolved, that the agency understands that they proceed at their own risk, as 
reimbursement is dependent on future availability of TIRCP funding; and 

Be it Further Resolved, that the project component covered by an LONP should be ready to 
proceed to contract award (or equivalent) once the LONP is approved; and 

Be it Further Resolved, that the agency shall report to the Department following LONP approval 
on progress in executing agreements and third party contracts needed to execute the work. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

” 



 
   

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

   
 

  
 

 

 

 

     
  

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 49 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISION  

CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.9b. 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of 
Transportation Programming 

Subject:  TECHNICAL CORRECTION TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RESOLUTION  
RESOLUTION G-16-11  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the 

following technical correction to correct the resolution number of the G-11 delegation approved on 

August 17, 2016. 

ISSUE: 

At the August 2016 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution G-16-11, which revised the 
G-11 delegation of the Director of the Department, for funding emergency condition response 
projects. 

However, at the time the resolution was approved, the resolution number was inadvertently 
transposed and should have read G-11-16 instead of G-16-11. 

The change, listed above, is reflected in strike through and bold on the attached G-11 delegation 
from the August meeting.  Besides the change to the resolution number, there are no changes to the 
actual text of the resolution. 

Attachments 
Resolution G-16-11  - changes show in strikeout and underline  
Resolution G-11-16 - clean version 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 

 

   
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Authorization for Funding Emergency Condition Response Projects 

Resolution  G-16-11-11-16  
Amending Resolution G-00-11 

1.1 WHEREAS, the occurrence of floods, slides, earthquakes, material failures, slip-outs, 
unusual accidents and other similar events can suddenly endanger or damage State-owned 
transportation facilities and property in such a manner that the condition: 

1. Places either people or property in jeopardy; or 

2. Causes or threatens to cause closure of a transportation access which is necessary 
for: 

  Other emergency assistance efforts, or 
  The effective functioning of an area’s services, commerce, manufacture and 

agriculture, or 
  People in the area to reach their homes and employment; or 

3. Creates either an excessive increase in transportation congestion and delay, or an 
excessive increase in the necessary distances traveled. 

1.2 WHEREAS, in such emergencies, the California Department of Transportation’s ability to 
respond promptly with effective action can be impaired if it lacks authority to immediately 
fund those emergency condition response projects needed to alleviate such conditions 
which cannot be categorized as either maintenance or Minor B Capital projects; and, 

1.3 WHEREAS, passage of Senate Bill 486 (Chapter 917, Statutes of 2014) increased 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) responsibility for the State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP); and, 



 

 
 

 

 

 
 
  

 

   

   

     

      

     

2 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the California Director of Transportation 
(Director)  is  authorized to allocate monies for emergency condition response Major 
Construction and Minor A Capital projects,  Right of Way Acquisition  and commensurate 
Capital Outlay Support from the appropriate source of State and Federal funds when any of 
the conditions described above require the immediate performance of work on State-owned 
transportation facilities and property or related work in adjacent areas, with the 
understanding that these actions will be reported to the Commission at its next meeting; 
and, 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is authorized to allocate monies to fund 
follow-up restoration projects associated with and that immediately follow an emergency 
condition response project, with the understanding that these actions will be identified and 
reported to the Commission as “follow-up restoration” projects at its next meeting; and, 

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that follow-up restoration projects that follow by a year 
or more the emergency condition event that caused the project, qualify for G-11 allocation 
by the Director, but the report to the Commission must state the unforeseen conditions 
causing the delay; and, 

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director may adjust the funds allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and follow-up restoration projects provided that the 
adjustment allotments are within the limits enumerated in the table below, and the base for 
calculating the allotment adjustments is the original G-11 funding amount to mitigate the 
conditions resulting from the emergency event or the original G-11 funding amount for a 
follow-up restoration project; and, 

ORIGINAL G-11 
ALLOCATION 

CLOSE OUT AND COMPLETE ALLOCATION 
ADJUSTMENT LIMIT 

Up to $1,000,000 20% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$1,000,000 to $10,000,000 $100,000 plus 10% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$10,000,000 to $50,000,000 $600,000 plus 5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$50,000,000 to $100,000,000 $1,850,000 plus 2.5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

Over $100,000,000 $3,100,000 plus 1.25% of original G-11 allocation amount 



 

  

 

 

 

 

3 

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit a monthly report 
to the Commission’s Executive Director on all allotment adjustments made by the Director 
to G-11 funded projects. The report shall list all projects which received Director approved 
increases or  decreases during the prior month, including allocations revised downward to 
match lower contract allotment amounts. At a minimum the Director will include the 
following information: project identifiers (PPNO & EA), description of work, original 
Director G-11 allocation amount including full history of any subsequent supplemental G-
11 funds, and the Director’s revised allocation; and, 

2.6 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commission-adopted SHOPP program 
establishes an annual reservation amount for emergency condition response project 
allocations. The Director must request the Commission to amend the adopted SHOPP 
program to increase the annual reservation amount in the event additional emergency 
condition response funding is required in excess of the reservation.  The amendment should 
be requested at the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting following the 
identification by the Director that additional emergency condition response funding is 
required; and, 

2.7 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit an annual close-
out report at the conclusion of each fiscal year containing the total amount allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and total abatement amount collected. The report 
shall list all projects which received allocations. At a minimum the close-out report will 
include for each emergency condition response project: 

  Location and brief scope of work, 
  Date of incident or emergency, 
  Cause of emergency condition, 
 Amount allocated  for capital construction,  right of way acquisition  and  

commensurate capital outlay support, 
  Actual dates for allocation, contract award and begin construction, and 
  Actual or projected dates for construction completion and project close-out. 



 

 

   
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Authorization for Funding Emergency Condition Response Projects 

Resolution G-11-16 
Amending Resolution G-00-11 

1.1 WHEREAS, the occurrence of floods, slides, earthquakes, material failures, slip-outs, 
unusual accidents and other similar events can suddenly endanger or damage State-owned 
transportation facilities and property in such a manner that the condition: 

1. Places either people or property in jeopardy; or 

2. Causes or threatens to cause closure of a transportation access which is necessary 
for: 

  Other emergency assistance efforts, or 
  The effective functioning of an area’s services, commerce, manufacture and 

agriculture, or 
  People in the area to reach their homes and employment; or 

3. Creates either an excessive increase in transportation congestion and delay, or an 
excessive increase in the necessary distances traveled. 

1.2 WHEREAS, in such emergencies, the California Department of Transportation’s ability to 
respond promptly with effective action can be impaired if it lacks authority to immediately 
fund those emergency condition response projects needed to alleviate such conditions 
which cannot be categorized as either maintenance or Minor B Capital projects; and, 

1.3 WHEREAS, passage of Senate Bill 486 (Chapter 917, Statutes of 2014) increased 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) responsibility for the State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP); and, 



 

 
 

 

 

 
 
  

 

   

   

     

      

     

2 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the California Director of Transportation 
(Director)  is  authorized to allocate monies for emergency condition response Major 
Construction and Minor A Capital projects,  Right of Way Acquisition  and commensurate 
Capital Outlay Support from the appropriate source of State and Federal funds when any of 
the conditions described above require the immediate performance of work on State-owned 
transportation facilities and property or related work in adjacent areas, with the 
understanding that these actions will be reported to the Commission at its next meeting; 
and, 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is authorized to allocate monies to fund 
follow-up restoration projects associated with and that immediately follow an emergency 
condition response project, with the understanding that these actions will be identified and 
reported to the Commission as “follow-up restoration” projects at its next meeting; and, 

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that follow-up restoration projects that follow by a year 
or more the emergency condition event that caused the project, qualify for G-11 allocation 
by the Director, but the report to the Commission must state the unforeseen conditions 
causing the delay; and, 

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director may adjust the funds allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and follow-up restoration projects provided that the 
adjustment allotments are within the limits enumerated in the table below, and the base for 
calculating the allotment adjustments is the original G-11 funding amount to mitigate the 
conditions resulting from the emergency event or the original G-11 funding amount for a 
follow-up restoration project; and, 

ORIGINAL G-11 
ALLOCATION 

CLOSE OUT AND COMPLETE ALLOCATION 
ADJUSTMENT LIMIT 

Up to $1,000,000 20% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$1,000,000 to $10,000,000 $100,000 plus 10% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$10,000,000 to $50,000,000 $600,000 plus 5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$50,000,000 to $100,000,000 $1,850,000 plus 2.5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

Over $100,000,000 $3,100,000 plus 1.25% of original G-11 allocation amount 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

3 

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit a monthly report 
to the Commission’s Executive Director on all allotment adjustments made by the Director 
to G-11 funded projects. The report shall list all projects which received Director approved 
increases or  decreases during the prior month, including allocations revised downward to 
match lower contract allotment amounts. At a minimum the Director will include the 
following information: project identifiers (PPNO & EA), description of work, original 
Director G-11 allocation amount including full history of any subsequent supplemental G-
11 funds, and the Director’s revised allocation; and, 

2.6 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commission-adopted SHOPP program 
establishes an annual reservation amount for emergency condition response project 
allocations. The Director must request the Commission to amend the adopted SHOPP 
program to increase the annual reservation amount in the event additional emergency 
condition response funding is required in excess of the reservation.  The amendment should 
be requested at the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting following the 
identification by the Director that additional emergency condition response funding is 
required; and, 

2.7 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit an annual close-
out report at the conclusion of each fiscal year containing the total amount allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and total abatement amount collected. The report 
shall list all projects which received allocations. At a minimum the close-out report will 
include for each emergency condition response project: 

  Location and brief scope of work, 
  Date of incident or emergency, 
  Cause of emergency condition, 
 Amount allocated  for capital construction,  right of way acquisition  and  

commensurate capital outlay support, 
 Actual dates for allocation, contract award and begin construction, and 
 Actual or projected dates for construction completion and project close-out. 



 

   

  
 

  
 

 

 

      
  

       
              

          
   

        
          

              
 

    
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
    

 
 

    
    

   

Tab 50M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.14 
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject:  GRANT  ANTICIPATION REVENUE  VEHICLE  (GARVEE)  BOND DEBT  UPDATE  

ISSUE: 

Should the  Commission submit the  attached  report  (Attachment  A)  to the  Governor  and  
Legislature  regarding  the  total  amount  of  outstanding  GARVEE  notes  for  the  2016 calendar  year?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Commission submit the attached report to the Governor and 
Legislature regarding the total amount of outstanding GARVEE notes for the 2016 calendar year. 

BACKGROUND: 
Government Code Section 14553.9(b) requires that the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) report on or before April 1 of each year to the Governor and the Legislature 
regarding the total amount of outstanding Federal Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle (GARVEE) 
notes for the preceding calendar year. 

The California Department of Transportation provided the information in the table below, which 
states the total amount of outstanding debt issued, the principal balance, and the transportation 
projects funded by that outstanding debt. The payoff date for the 2008A GARVEE bonds is 
February 1, 2020. 

Summary of Projects Funded by the 2008A Bonds 
Project Name Allocated 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Debt Service 
Outstanding 

as of 12/31/2016 

Principal 
Balance as of 

12/31/2016 
Truckee River Canyon – Interstate 
80 

$47,814,000 

Colfax – Interstate 80 $50,186,000 
Total: $98,000,000 $44,549,788.96 $40,345,000 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



  
  

 
 

         
         

      
           

         

   
            

 

   

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
Reference No.: 4.14 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

The Commission has approved the issuance of GARVEE notes twice, once for State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) projects and once for the State Highway Operation 
and Protection Program (SHOPP) projects.  On March 10, 2004, the State issued $614,850,000 of 
GARVEE Bonds (Series 2004A Bonds) for eight STIP projects. There is no debt service 
outstanding for the Series 2004A Bonds, structured with serial maturities from 2005 through 2015.  

On October 16, 2008, the State issued a second set of GARVEE Bonds (Series 2008A Bonds) for 
a total of $98,000,000 for two SHOPP projects. The Series 2008A Bonds are structured with serial 
maturities from 2009 through 2020. 

Please  note, related to this  item, prior  to January  1, 2017  Government  Code  Section 14553(b)  
required the  Commission to prepare, in conjunction with the  State  Treasurer’s  Office  (STO), an  
annual  analysis  of  California’s  bonding  capacity  for  issuing  GARVEE  bonds. This  requirement  
was  amended by  AB  2906 (Assembly  Committee  on Transportation, Statutes  of  2016, Chapter  
208)  to only  require  this  activity  if  the  California  Department  of  Transportation, in conjunction  
with  the  Commission, makes  a  written request  for  the  issuance  of  new  GARVEE  bond notes.  The 
STO  will  no longer  publish an annual  Analyses  of  GARVEE  Bond Capacity  and Commission staff  
will no longer report on GARVEE bonding  capacity unless new bond notes are requested.  

Attachment A – Commission’s  Draft  Letter to the  Governor  and Legislature  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



ATTACHMENT A 

BOB ALVARADO, Chair 
FRAN INMAN, Vice Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LU CETTA DUNN 
JAMES EARP 
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI 
CARL GUARDINO 
CHRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MADAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGLIONE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor 

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio 
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio 

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1120 N STREET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. 0. BOX942873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001 
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://www.catc.ca.gov 

March 16, 2017 

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown Jr. 
Governor of California 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Ms. Diane F. Boyer-Vine 
Legislative Counsel 
Office ofLegislative Counsel 
State Capitol, Room 3021 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Mr. Daniel Alvarez 
Secretary of the Senate 
Office of Secretary of the Senate 
State Capitol, Room 3044 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Mr. E. Dotson Wilson, Chief Clerk 
California State Assembly 
Office of the Chief Clerk 
State Capitol, Room 3196 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Government Code Section 14553.9(b) requires that the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) report on or before April 1 of each year to the Governor and the Legislature 
regarding the total amount of outstanding Federal Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle 
(GARVEE) notes for the preceding calendar year. This information is presented in the table 
below: 

Summary of Pro.iects Funded bv the 2008A Bonds 
Project Name Allocated Bond 

Proceeds 
Debt Service 
Outstanding 

as of 12/31/2016 

Principal 
Balance as of 

12/31/2016 
Truckee River Canyon-Interstate 80 $47,814,000 
Colfax - Interstate 80 $50,186,000 
Total: $98,000,000 $44,549,788.96 $40,345,000 

http://www.catc.ca.gov


GARVEE Debt Update Letter 
March 16, 2017 
Page2 

The information in this table was provided by the California Department of Transportation. The 
payoff date for the 2008A GARVEE bonds is February 1, 2020. 

For additional information or questions regarding GARVEE bonds, please contact Susan Bransen, 
Commission Executive Director, at (916) 654-4245. 

Sincerely, 

BOB ALVARADO 
Chair, California Transportation Commission 

c: The Honorable Jim Beall, Chair of the Senate Transportation and Housing Committee 
The Honorable Jim Frazier, Chair of the Assembly Transportation Committee 
Mr. Michael Cohen, Director, Department of Finance 
Mr. Mac Taylor, Legislative Analyst, Legislative Analyst's Office 



 

 

 
 
 

  

   
    

 

Tab 51 

4.20 

PROPOSED 
2017 TEN-YEAR STATE HIGHWAY OPERATIONS AND 

PROTECTION PROGRAM (SHOPP) PLAN 
AND – 

2017 FIVE-YEAR MAINTENANCE PLAN 

MEETING MATERIALS ON THIS ITEM 
MAY BE AVAILABE PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



 

 

 

    
     

 

Tab 52 

4.24 

POLICY FOR ASSET MANAGEMENT 
PLAN DEVELOPMENT 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



       
   

 

 

 
 

 

     
 

   

 

 
 

 
  

   
   

 

 

    
   

        
      

State of California California State Transportation Agency Tab 53DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC  Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference  No.:  4.6  
Action Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared  by:  Bruce De Terra, Chief  
Division of Transportation 

Programming 

Subject:  AMENDMENT TO THE MAJOR DAMAGE RESTORATION RESERVATION 
RESOLUTION G-17-03  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) augment the California Department of 
Transportation’s (Department) Major Damage Restoration reservation from $250,000,000 to 
$650,000,000? 

RECOMMENDATION:  

The Department recommends that the Commission approve Resolution G-17-03 which increases the 
State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Major Damage Restoration reservation 
from $250,000,000 to $650,000,000, and will become effective immediately. 

BACKGROUND: 

On August 17, 2016, the Commission approved Resolution G-11-16, which amended Resolution 
G-00-11 and that requires the Department to request an amendment to the adopted SHOPP program if 
the annual Major Damage Restoration Reservation is not sufficient to fund emergency projects.  As part 
of the conditions set forth in G-11-16, the Department must request additional funding at the next 
regularly scheduled Commission meeting following the need for an increase to the Major Damage 
Restoration Reservation.  Federally funded emergencies are not included in SHOPP programming 
capacity because the specific need for the funds cannot be predicted.  Therefore, a reservation amount is 
set-aside each year to respond to emergencies as they occur and the Department seeks reimbursement for 
projects included in federally approved emergency declarations.  Such projects are granted additional 
federal obligation authority.  

DISCUSSION:  

As of the January 2017 regularly scheduled Commission meeting, the Department had contracted for 
$134,000,000 of the $250,000,000 reservation to respond to earlier damage to the highway system. 

However, beginning on January 3, 2017, a series of storm systems, resulting from atmospheric river 
conditions, swept across California bringing high winds, record setting precipitation and flooding.  
Coupled with the extreme drought conditions over the past several years, the storm systems generated 
flash flooding, erosion, and substantial mud and debris flows which caused severe damage to the state 
highway system in over 300 locations throughout the State. 

On January 23, 2017, the Governor declared a State of Emergency in 52 of California’s 58 counties. 
On February 7, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) acknowledged the Department’s Notice 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  
  

 

   
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

   
  

 
   

  
 

  
    

 

  

   
  

  
 

   
 

    
   

        
      

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No:.  4.6 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

of Intent to Seek Emergency Relief funding in those 52 counties. Additionally, on February 14, at the 
Governor’s request, the President approved a Major Disaster Declaration for California, providing 
additional Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) disaster assistance in 32 counties.  The 
Department will seek the maximum amount of eligible federal reimbursement for projects necessitated 
by these emergencies.  The exact amount that will be reimbursed is not yet known.  Emergency 
reimbursement projects typically receive 100 percent federal highways emergency relief funding. 

The Department’s damage assessment related to the series of January and February 2017 storms have 
identified an additional $228,400,000 emergency need that is in the process of being addressed 
through the emergency contracting process.  The need for additional Major Damage Restoration 
Reservation funding capacity beyond what has already been initiated is anticipated as additional 
storms occur through the balance of the rainy season and the spring snow melt commences. 

The sudden, significant increase in the number of capital projects needed to immediately respond to the 
emergencies is addressed primarily by the Department’s Maintenance Program which has authority to 
issue emergency contracts required to stabilize and reopen State Highway System facilities.  The very 
large number of emergency and urgent responses required of the Department’s Maintenance crews 
necessarily reduced the amount of other regular, routine maintenance activities those crews could work 
on and continues to affect workload as staff provides oversight at construction sites and additional 
damage continues to occur.  The amount of routine work that has not been done has not been quantified. 

The work done under emergency contracts does not necessarily restore facilities to pre-disaster 
conditions; the emergency work is focused on getting the facilities reopened as safely and quickly as 
possible. When a follow-on permanent restoration project is needed, reservation funds from the SHOPP 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) program are used.  The Department will not be able to 
determine the scope, schedule and cost of permanent restoration projects until proper site evaluations 
and project development activities can be conducted.  These activities will take place in future years. 

The sheer magnitude of this year’s damage is likely to impact the delivery schedules of some already 
programmed SHOPP projects as Department Project Delivery staff are redirected to assist with 
emergency related work, and may diminish funding capacity for some SHOPP projects.  The 
Department is evaluating which SHOPP projects may be impacted and is striving to minimize those 
impacts.  If additional SHOPP fiscal capacity is needed in Fiscal Year 2016-17, the Department will: 

  Assess what, if any, savings may be expected from Fiscal Year 2016-17 project delivery that 
could create current- year capacity; 

 Evaluate projects that are scheduled to be delivered in Fiscal Year 2016-17 for a construction 
vote to determine if they can be postponed into the following fiscal year; or 

  Possibly move 2017-18 projects into a subsequent fiscal year in order to create funding capacity 
for 2016-17 projects that need to move out. 

The Department will report how the current emergencies will affect future project delivery at the May 
2017 Commission meeting and if necessary, to bring needed project amendments forward at that time or 
at the June 2017 meeting for Commission action.  The Department will closely coordinate with 
Commission staff as we progress through the process. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
    

 

  
  

   
 

 

 

 

     
     

 

        
      

    
  

 

      
     

   
   

    
       

          
          

    

     
     

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 54 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of 
Transportation Programming 

Subject:  SHOPP AMENDMENT  16H-011  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP) Amendment 16H-011; in accordance with Senate Bill 486 which 
requires the Commission to approve any changes or new projects amended into the SHOPP. 

ISSUE: 

Since the January 2017 report to the Commission, the Department recommends 63 new capital 
projects to be amended into the 2016 SHOPP, as summarized in Attachment 1.  The 
amendments noted below would be funded from the Major Damage Restoration, Collision 
Reduction, Mandates, Bridge Preservation, Roadway Preservation and 2016 SHOPP 
programming capacity. 

2016 SHOPP Summary of 
New Projects by Category No. FY 2016/17 

($1,000) 
FY 2017/18 

($1,000) 
FY 2018/19 

($1,000) 
FY 2019/20 

($1,000) 

Major Damage Restoration 51 $92,223 $11,590 $5,617 
Collision Reduction 8 $1,538 $5,089 $55,991 
Mandates 2 $8,000 
Bridge Preservation 1 $4,938 
Roadway Preservation 1 $149,353 
Total Amendments 63 $249,576 $13,128 $10,027 $61,608 

The Department also recommends that the capital projects, as summarized in Attachment 2, 
Long Lead project, as summarized in Attachment 3, and updated Performance Measures, as 
summarized in Attachment 4, be amended into the 2016 SHOPP. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



    
    

   

    
         

   
      

        

     
      

       
       

     

    
    

 

     
     

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND:  

In each even numbered year, the Department prepares a four-year SHOPP which defines 
major capital improvements necessary to preserve and protect the State Highway System. 
Periodically, the Department proposes amendments to the SHOPP to address newly 
identified needs prior to the next programming cycle. Between programming cycles, the 
Department updates scope, schedule and cost to effectively deliver projects. 

Resolution G-00-13, established in June 2000, provides the Department with means to develop 
SHOPP projects which require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP cycle. The 
Commission authorized the Department to program projects for development only when 
appropriate.  Long Lead projects must identify challenges that require additional time beyond the 
typical four years to complete. 

Senate Bill 486, approved by Governor September 30, 2014, requires Commission approval of 
projects amended into the SHOPP. 

Attachments 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
    
  

  
  

    
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 

 

 
 
  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    
   
      

  
  

   
   
  

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

    
    

   
  

   
   

    

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
    

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

   
   

  
   

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
      

   
  

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

 
    

     
 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
      

    
    

  
   

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 

  
  

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 

    
  

 
  

  
 

  
 

 

 
  

  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
   
     

  
  

   
   
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
    

   
   

  
   

   
    

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
  

   
  
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
   
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
 

    
    

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
   

    
  

   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 1 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Major Damage Restoration 

1 

2466 

1-Hum-96 
7.8/8.0 

0G840 
01 1700 0066   

Near Willow Creek, from 0.3 mile 
west of Tish Tang Campground to 
Tish Tang Campground. Remove 
slide debris and stabilize slope. 

$5 (R/W)   
$500 (C)   

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0   
$0   
$5   

$100   
$105 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress:   1   

1 Location(s) 
Total 

2 

3113 

1-Lak-175 
17.4/23.6 

0G750 
01 1700 0056 

Near Middletown, from 0.2 mile 
east of Grouse Springs Road to 0.1 
mile east of Socrates Mine Road. 
Remove slide debris, repair 
drainage systems, reconstruct 
roadway, and conduct further 
geotechnical investigations of slope 
and roadway settlement. 

$25 (R/W) 
$2,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$25 
$400 
$425 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 1 

4 Location(s) 
Total 

3 

4661 

1-Men-1 
78.0/83.5 

0G800 
01 1700 0061 

Near Westport, from 0.3 mile south 
of Wages Creek Bridge to Soldier 
Point Sidehill Viaduct. Remove 
slide debris, repair drainage 
systems, stabilize slope, 
reconstruct roadway, and conduct 
further geotechnical investigations 
to develop final scope of repairs. 

$30 (R/W) 
$3,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$20 
$500 
$520 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 1 

5 Location(s) 
Total 

4 

4658 

1-Men-1 
104.4 

0G730 
01 1700 0054 

Near Leggett, at 1.2 miles south of 
Route 101. Remove slide debris, 
stabilize slope, and conduct further 
geotechnical investigations to 
develop final scope of repairs. 

$50 (R/W) 
$2,500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$30 
$500 
$530 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 1 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

5 

4659 

1-Men-20 
20.8 

0G760 
01 1700 0057 

Near Willits, at 0.8 mile east of 
James Creek Bridge. Remove slide 
debris and stabilize slope. 

$15 (R/W) 
$500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$15 
$175 
$190 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 1 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

6 

4657 

1-Men-101 
R104.7/R105.3 

0G650 
01 1700 0043 

Near Piercy, from 0.9 mile north of 
Route 101/271 Separation (Piercy) 
to 1.3 miles south of South Fork Eel 
River Bridge. Remove slide debris 
and stabilize slope. 

$30 (R/W) 
$1,200 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$30 
$450 
$480 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 1 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

7 

4660 

1-Men-175 
1.6 

0G780 
01 1700 0059 

Near Hopland, at 0.4 mile east of 
Harrison Street. Reconstruct 
embankment washout, install rock 
slope protection (RSP), replace 
culvert, and repair roadway. 

$10 (R/W) 
$550 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$10 
$175 
$185 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 1 

1 Location(s) 
Total 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
     
   

    
   
  

 

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

   
    

    
   

   
   

 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
       

    
 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
      

     
  

   
    
    

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

   
     

   

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

  
   

 
    

  
   

  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    

  
  

     
 

   
   
  

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

  
  

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
   

    
   
  

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
   

    
    

   
   

   
 

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

       
   

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
    

  
   

    
    

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
   
    

   

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
  

   
 

   
  

   
  

 

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
  

  
    

 
   
   

  

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.) 

8 

3677 

2-Plu-70 
7.3/14.2 

3H100 
02 1700 0056 

Near Tobin, at various locations 
from 0.2 mile east of Tobin 
Underpass to 0.7 mile west of 
Yellow Creek Bridge. Remove slide 
debris and clear drainage 
obstructions. 

$10 (R/W) 
$950 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$50 
$400 
$450 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 1 
Congress: 4 

3 Location(s)   
Total 

9 

3676 

2-Plu-89 
11.6/11.9 

3H090 
02 1700 0055 

Near Greenville, from 0.1 mile north 
of Indian Falls Road to 0.5 mile 
north of Indian Falls Road (PM 
11.6/11.9); also at 0.3 mile north of 
Greenville Wolf Creek Road (PM 
24.5). Reconstruct slope washout, 
reconstruct roadway, and repair 
drainage systems. 

$1,500 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$550 
$550 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 1 
Congress: 4 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

10 

3675 

2-Sha-299 
47.7 

3H010 
02 1700 0052 

Near Ingot, at 1.0 mile east of Oak 
Run Road. Remove slide debris 
and stabilize slope. 

$50 (R/W) 
$1,500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$50 
$400 
$450 

201.130 
Assembly: 2 

Senate: 4 
Congress: 2 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

11 

2290 

3-But-70 
41.5 

2H750 
03 1700 0180 

Near Pulga, at 0.5 mile east of 
North Fork Feather River Bridge. 
Remove debris, reconstruct 
embankment slipout, construct 
soldier pile retaining wall, install 
barrier rail, and repair roadway. 

$40 (R/W) 
$3,460 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$140 
$0 

$20 
$590 
$750 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 4 
Congress: 2 

1 Location(s)   
Total 

12 

3132 

3-ED-49 
37.3/37.8 

2H530 
03 1700 0148 

Near Auburn, from 0.4 mile to 0.9 
mile south of North Fork American 
River Bridge. Repair slipout and 
construct soldier pile retaining wall. 

$3,000 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$600 
$600 

201.130 
Assembly: 4 

Senate: 6 
Congress: 4 

3 Location(s) 
Total 

13 

4131 

3-Nev-49 
17.5/R32.6 

2H820 
03 1700 0187 

Near Nevada City, from Newtown 
Road to Yuba County Line; also in 
Yuba County, from Nevada County 
Line to 0.1 mile south of Marysville 
Road (PM R0.0/3.5). Remove 
mudslide debris, take out 
hazardous trees and loose rocks on 
failed slope, and repair drainage 
system. 

$1,250 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$20 
$0 
$0 

$80 
$100 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 4 
Congress: 2, 4 

5 Location(s) 
Total 

14 

4129 

3-Nev-49 
20.8/21.0 

2H730 
03 1700 0176 

Near Nevada City, from 1.1 miles 
south of South Yuba River Bridge 
to 0.9 mile south of South Yuba 
River Bridge. Repair and/or 
replace multiple failed culverts, 
install rock slope protection (RSP), 
install a detention basin, and repair 
eroded embankments. 

$500 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$10 
$0 
$0 

$60 
$70 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 4 
Congress: 4 

3 Location(s) 
Total 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    

    
    

   
   

   

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
     

   
   

  

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

 
  

   
  

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    

   
      

   
     

  
   

  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
     

   
   

   
   
  

  

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

   
     

  

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
      

     
 

  
  

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 

  
  

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
    

   
   

   
  

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 
 

     
  

   
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
 

  
   

  

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
   

     
   

    
  

   
  

 

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
   

  
   

   
  

 

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
   

     
  

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
    

 
  

  

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 3 of 10 

   List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.) 

15 

4300 

3-Nev-80 
R9.2/R9.6 

2H720 
03 1700 0175 

In Truckee, from 0.1 mile west of 
Donner Lake Road to 0.5 mile west 
of Donner Lake Road. Remove 
mudslide debris from roadway, 
remove loose rocks on failed slope, 
and reconstruct eroded slope. 

$410 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$10 
$0 
$0 

$40 
$50 

201.130 
Assembly:   3   

Senate:   1   
Congress: 4 

1 Location(s)   
Total 

16 

5500 

3-Pla-174   
2.3 

2H760 
03 1700 0181 

Near Colfax, at 0.5 mile east of 
Bear River Bridge. Repair slope 
washout, install drainage, and 
reconstruct roadway. 

$10 (R/W) 
$400 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$10 
$0 
$5 

$80 
$95 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 1 
Congress: 4 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

17 

6718 

3-Sac-80 
M0.4 

2H740 
03 1700 0178 

Near the city of Sacramento, at the 
Sacramento River Bridge 
Overhead. Reconstruct eroded 
embankment and install erosion 
control measures. 

$360 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$6 
$0 
$0 

$80 
$86 

201.130 
Assembly: 5 

Senate: 6 
Congress: 5 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

18 

7290 

3-Sac-160 
L4.5/L9.4 

2H860 
03 1700 0191 

Near Rio Vista, from 0.3 mile east 
of W Sherman Island Road to 1.5 
miles west of Route 12. Repair 
failed slope, reconstruct roadway, 
and reset guardrail. A pavement 
rehabilitation project currently in 
winter suspension will address 
extending the service life of the 
pavement. 

$1,640 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$10 
$0 
$0 

$215 
$225 

201.130 
Assembly: 15 

Senate: 5 
Congress: 10 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

19 

7803 

3-Sie-49 
0.0/23.3 

2H830 
03 1700 0188 

Near Camptonville, from Oak Valley 
Road to 0.7 mile west of Ladies 
Canyon Creek Bridge. Remove 
slide debris, take out hazardous 
trees and loose rocks on failed 
slope, and repair damaged 
roadway. 

$2,000 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$40 
$0 
$0 

$160 
$200 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 1 
Congress: 4 

10 Location(s) 
Total 

20 

7799 

3-Sie-49 
3.1 

2H560 
03 1700 0156 

Near Camptonville, at 0.6 mile 
south of North Yuba River Bridge. 
Reconstruct failed slope and install 
new drainage system. 

$380 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$35 
$35 

201.130 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 1 
Congress: 4 

1 Location(s)   
Total 

21 

8665 

3-Yol-16 
20.8 

2H770 
03 1700 0182 

Near Esparto, at 0.1 mile west of 
County Road 79. Repair scour 
damaged embankment, remove 
and reinstall culvert, and 
reconstruct roadway. 

$310 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$3 
$0 
$0 

$48 
$51 

201.130 
Assembly: 2 

Senate: 5 
Congress: 2 

1 Location(s) 
Total 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

    
    

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
  

  

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
     

   
    
   

   

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

    
   
   

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
     
   

  
   

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    

   
 

 
   

  

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
      

   
   

  

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 

  
  

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
    
   

  

    
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
  

  
  

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
   
   
   

   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
    

   
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
   

  
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
   

 
 

   
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

   
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
  

   
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 4 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.) 

22 

9304 

3-Yol-128 
3.7 

2H780 
03 1700 0183 

Near Winters, at 1.1 miles east of 
Pleasants Valley Road (County 
Road 86). Repair slipout and 
reconstruct roadway. 

$300 (C) 16/17 PA & ED
PS & E   

RW   Sup   
Con Sup   

Total   

 $5 
$0 
$0 

$60 
$65 

201.130 
Assembly: 2 

Senate: 5 
Congress: 1 

1 Location(s) 

23 

1456C 

4-Ala-13 
R9.2 

4K250 
04 1700 0285 

In Oakland, at 0.1 mile north of 
Broadway Terrace. Backfill 
sinkhole, replace damaged culvert, 
and reconstruct roadway. 

$2,000 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$900 
$900 

201.130 
Assembly: 14 

Senate: 9 
Congress: 9 

1 Location(s)   
Total 

24 

1455E 

4-Mrn-1 
4.0/5.0 

4K150 
04 1700 0271 

Near Muir Beach, from 0.7 mile to 
1.7 miles north of Panoramic 
Highway South. Repair slope 
failure by constructing soldier pile 
retaining wall and replace culvert. 

$200 (R/W) 
$7,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$1,000 

$100 
$2,100 
$3,200 

201.130 
Assembly: 6 

Senate: 3 
Congress: 6 

2 Location(s) 
Total 

25 

1456B 

4-Mrn-1 
10.9 

4K240 
04 1700 0284 

Near Stinson Beach, at 1.3 miles 
south of Panoramic Highway north. 
Repair slope slipout by constructing 
soldier pile retaining wall. 

$200 (R/W) 
$3,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$800 
$100 

$1,500 
$2,400 

201.130 
Assembly: 6 

Senate: 3 
Congress: 6 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

26 

1455F 

4-SM-84 
15.4/15.5 

4K160 
04 1700 0272 

Near Sky Londa, at Grandview 
Drive. Repair slope failure by 
constructing soldier pile tie-back 
retaining wall and repair pavement. 

$200 (R/W) 
$3,500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$500 
$100 

$1,500 
$2,100 

201.130 
Assembly: 21 

Senate: 8 
Congress: 14 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

27 

1456E 

4-SCl-9 
0.0/4.8 

4K270 
04 1700 0290 

Near Saratoga, from Santa Cruz 
County line to Sanborn Road. 
Remove slide debris, repair 
roadway, and establish safe 
working conditions of failed slope to 
initiate geotechnical investigations. 

$10 (R/W) 
$1,500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$450 
$450 

201.130 
Assembly: 19 
Senate: 11, 15 
Congress: 14 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

28 

1455G 

4-Sol-113 
5.5 

4K170 
04 1700 0273 

Near Dixon, at 1.5 miles north of 
Creed Road. Stabilize slope 
washout, reconstruct culvert and 
repair pavement. 

$10 (R/W) 
$1,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$600 
$600 

201.130 
Assembly: 8 

Senate: 5 
Congress: 3, 7 

1 Location(s) 
Total 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    
    

  
  

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   
  

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    
   

    
   

 
 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   
   

    
  

  
 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
      
    

  
   

   

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

   
    

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    
    

   
 

 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

  
    

   
  

   
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 

  
  

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
    

   
  

  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
   

    
   

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
   

   
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
    

  
   

   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
  

    

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
   

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
    

   
 

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
  

    
   

 

 
 

  

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 5 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.) 

29 

1455H 

4-Sol-128 
0.4/0.5 

4K180 
04 1700 0274 

Near Winters, from 0.2 mile west of 
Yolo County line to 0.3 mile west of 
the Yolo County line. Remove slide 
debris requiring rock blasting and 
pavement repair. 

$10 (R/W) 
$800 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$300 
$300 

201.130 
Assembly: 2, 7 

Senate: 2, 5 
Congress: 1, 3 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

30 

1455K 

4-Son-128 
16.2 

4K200 
04 1700 0278 

Near Kellogg, at Maacama Creek. 
Install temporary rock slope 
protection (RSP) until water levels 
recede, then construct permanent 
bio-armament to strengthen eroded 
embankment. 

$10 (R/W) 
$1,500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$700 
$700 

201.130 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 1 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

31 

2688 

5-Mon-1 
8.0/23.0 

1H780 
05 1600 0151 

Near Gorda, 0.9 mile north of Villa 
Creek Bridge to 1.7 miles north of 
Rain Rocks Sidehill Viaduct. 
Remove slide debris, reconstruct 
roadway, and repair drainage 
systems. 

$20 (R/W) 
$2,500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$25 
$100 

$5 
$750 
$880 

201.130 
Assembly: 27 

Senate: 15 
Congress: 8 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

32 

2687 

5-Mon-1 
49.0/51.2 

1H770 
05 1600 0150 

Near Big Sur, from 0.2 mile north of 
Clear Ridge Road to Coast Road. 
Reconstruct slope washout and 
install rock slope protection (RSP) 
on adjacent river bank. 

$10 (R/W) 
$800 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$20 
$35 

$2 
$160 
$217 

201.130 
Assembly: 27 

Senate: 15 
Congress: 17 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

33 

2686 

5-SLO-41 
6.0 

1H760 
05 1600 0149 

Near Atascadero, at 1.3 miles south 
of Cerro Alto Road. Remove slide 
debris and repair rock netting. 

$20 (R/W) 
$1,500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$30 
$70 
$15 

$300 
$415 

201.130 
Assembly: 33 

Senate: 15 
Congress: 22, 23 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

34 

2684 

5-SB-101 
12.3/12.4 

1H740 
05 1600 0147 

In the city of Santa Barbara, from 
Sycamore Creek Bridge to 0.1 mile 
north of Sycamore Creek Bridge. 
Reconstruct fire damaged drainage 
system. 

$10 (R/W) 
$1,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$20 
$40 

$5 
$200 
$265 

201.130 
Assembly: 35 

Senate: 19 
Congress: 23 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

35 

2683 

5-SCr-1 
R3.7/R3.9 

1H730 
05 1600 0146 

Near Watsonville, from 0.4 mile 
south of Buena Vista Avenue to 0.2 
mile south of Buena Vista Drive. 
Reconstruct embankment and 
failed drainage systems. 

$20 (R/W) 
$2,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E   

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$20 
$40 
$20 

$300 
$380 

201.130 
Assembly: 27 

Senate: 15 
Congress: 17 

1 Location(s) 
Total   



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

  
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
      

   
   

   
    

 

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
     

    
   

  
  

  

   
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 
  

   
   

 

 

 
 

 

  
   

   
 

   
   

   

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
     

  
   

 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
    

  
    
   

    
 

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

  
  

 

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 

  
  

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
   

  
   

    
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
    

    
    

  
 

 

 

 
 

  
  

     
   

   
  

  
  

 
  

   
 

    
  

 
  
  
  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

 

   
  

        
        

    
      

    
      

 
  

  
  

   
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

 
  

   
   

  

  

 

  
  

  
  

 

   
   

 
  

   
   

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
    

    
    

 
 

 

 

  
  

  
  

     
  

  
 

    
 

    
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
    

    
    

  
  

 

 

 
 

  
 

    
  

   
   

    
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 6 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.) 

36 

2708 

5-SCr-17 
5.9/12.6 

1J080 
05 1700 0059 

In and near Scotts Valley, from 0.4 
mile east of Granite Creek Road to 
Santa Clara County line. Remove 
slide debris, stabilize slope, repair 
rock net/debris barrier, and repair 
roadway. 

$20 (R/W) 
$500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$5 
$5 
$2 

$90 
$102 

201.130 
Assembly: 27 

Senate: 15 
Congress: 14 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

37 

2707 

5-SCr-129 
8.2 

1J070 
05 1700 0058 

Near Watsonville, at 1.0 mile east 
of Rogge Lane. Remove slide 
debris, reconstruct embankment 
washout, repair damaged drainage 
system, replace damaged guardrail, 
and reconstruct roadway. 

$10 (R/W) 
$500 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$10 
$10 

$2 
$75 
$97 

201.130 
Assembly: 28 

Senate: 15 
Congress: 17 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

38 

2689 

5-SCr-Var 
Var 

1H790 
05 1600 0152 

In Santa Cruz County, at various 
locations on Route 1, 9, 35, and 
236. Remove slide debris, 
reconstruct embankment washouts, 
repair guardrails and drainage 
systems, and reconstruct roadway. 

$40 (R/W) 
$2,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$30 
$100 

$10 
$750 
$890 

201.130 
Assembly: 27 
Senate: 11, 15 

Congress: 14, 17 

14 Location(s) 
Total 

39 

6858 

6-Fre-5 
5.5/8.8 

0W100 
06 1700 0159 

Near Avenal, from Jayne Avenue to 
Phelps Equipment Undercrossing. 
Replace water-saturated failed 
concrete pavement slabs. A 
separate overlay project will 
address long term needs. 

$500 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$225 
$225 

201.130 
Assembly: 30 

Senate: 16 
Congress: 20 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

40 

6856 

6-Kin-41 
33.0/39.0 

0W060 
06 1700 0146 

In and near Stratford, from Laurel 
Avenue to 1.0 mile south of Route 
198. Remove and replace unstable 
pavement. 

$450 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$180 
$180 

201.130 
Assembly: 30 

Senate: 16 
Congress: 20 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

41 

5168 

7-LA-23 
0.9/1.3 

1XA80 
07 1700 0205 

In Malibu, from 0.4 mile south of 
Decker Edison Road to Decker 
Edison Road. Remove unstable 
slide material and debris, install 
rock netting, repair roadway, and 
stabilize slope. 

$30 (R/W) 
$863 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$30 
$172 
$202 

201.130 
Assembly: 41 

Senate: 23 
Congress: 30 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

42 

5167 

7-Ven-118 
12.0/13.2 

1XA70 
07 1700 0195 

Near Camarillo, from Sand Canyon 
Road to Balcom Canyon Road. 
Repair slope washout and drainage 
systems. 

$20 (R/W) 
$530 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 

$10 
$190 
$200 

201.130 
Assembly: 37 

Senate: 19 
Congress: 24 

1 Location(s) 
Total 



 
 
 

 

    

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
  

  

  

   
 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   
  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

      
 

  
  

  
     
     

       

   
  

  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
   
   

    
        

    
    

 
  

     
     
    

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   
     

     
    

   

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
      
     
      

    
   

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    
    

   
   

  
   

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 

  

 
 

   
  

    
  
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
   
  

   

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
     

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

   
   

    
        

   
    

 
  

  
  

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
    

     
    

   

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

      
     
     

    
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
    

   
   

  
   

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

Reference No.:    2.1a.(1)   
March   15-16, 2017   
Attachment 1   
Page 7 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No.  

 
PPNO  

Dist-Co-Rte  
PM  
EA  

Project ID  
Project Location and  
Description  of Work  

R/W Cost 
Const. Cost  

($1,000)  FY 
Support Costs  

($1,000)  

Program  Code 
Leg. /Congr.  Dists.  

Perf. Meas.  
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.) 

43 

3006L 

8-SBd-15 
41.9/43.5 

1H680 
08 1700 0105 

In Victorville, from Mojave Drive 
Overcrossing to Victorville 
Separation and Overhead. 
Remove and replace damaged 
bridge deck. 

$50 (R/W) 
$1,450 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$150 

$20 
$300 
$470 

201.130 
Assembly: 36, 59 

Senate: 17 
Congress: 25, 41 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

44 

3006J 

8-SBd-173 
18.7 

1H290 
08 1700 0006 

Near Cedar Glen, at 0.1 mile south 
of Hospital Road. Widen shoulder 
and replace guard rail with 
concrete barrier mounted on soldier 
pile wall. 
PAED: 11/15/2018 
R/W: 03/15/2020 
RTL: 04/15/2020 
BC: 12/15/2020 

$10 (R/W) 
$2,345 (C) 

19/20 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$713 
$1,080 

$93 
$1,376 
$3,262 

201.131 
Assembly: 33 

Senate: 22 
Congress: 8 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

45 

3222 

10-Alp-Var 
Var 

1F640 
10 1600 0133 

In Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, 
Tuolumne, Mariposa, Merced, San 
Joaquin, and Stanislaus Counties 
on Routes 4, 5, 26, 49, 88, 89, 108, 
120, 140, and 207. Remove dead 
or dying drought damaged trees or 
trim. 
PAED: 06/09/2017 
R/W: 08/18/2017 
RTL: 08/31/2017 
BC: 12/12/2017 

$18 (R/W) 
$7,125 (C) 

17/18 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$248 
$1,183 

$64 
$2,952 
$4,447 

201.131 
Assembly: 4 

Senate: 1 
Congress: 3 

3306 Trees   
removed   

Total 

46 

3223 

10-Cal-26 
15.2 

1H180 
10 1700 0095 

Near Mokelumne Hill, at 0.9 mile 
east of Paloma Road. Repair slope 
slipout, remove tall tree, install rock 
slope protection (RSP) and new 
culvert, and reconstruct roadway. 

$600 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$10 
$110 

$0 
$300 
$420 

201.130 
Assembly: 25 

Senate: 6 
Congress: 3 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

47 

3218 

10-SJ-4 
2.3/3.0 

1H050 
10 1700 0073 

Near Discovery Bay, from 2.3 miles 
east of Old River Bridge to 1.4 
miles west of Middle River Bridge. 
Repair slope slipout and install rock 
slope protection (RSP). 

$40 (R/W) 
$1,700 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$15 
$100 

$0 
$640 
$755 

201.130 
Assembly: 15 

Senate: 5 
Congress: 11 

8 Location(s) 
Total 

48 

3221 

10-Tuo-120 
46.4 

1H140 
10 1700 0093 

Near Buck Meadows, at 0.4 mile 
west of South Fork Tuolumne River 
Bridge. Reconstruct embankment 
slipout, repair failed slope, abandon 
damaged drainage culvert, and 
install new drainage culvert. 

$700 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$20 
$100 

$0 
$400 
$520 

201.130 
Assembly: 25 

Senate: 14 
Congress: 19 

1 Location(s) 
Total 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
  

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
  

  
     

  
     

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

     
 

 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

     
  

 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
      

   
   
  

     
     

       

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
 

  
     
     

       

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 
  

  
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
 

  
 

 
 

  
     
     

       

   
 

  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 

 

 

  
  

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

  
  

    
  
     

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

     
    

 
 

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

   
   

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
    

  
 

   
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
   
  

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 

      
   

  
  

  
  

  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
  

 
  

  
  

  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
   

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 8 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.) 

49 

1267 

11-SD-8 
10.5/10.8 

43003 
11 1700 0128 

In La Mesa, at concrete lined 
drainage channel adjacent to Route 
8 near Fletcher Parkway. Repair 
washout conditions and broken 
sections of channel side slopes. 

$600 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$5 

$240 
$245 

201.130 
Assembly: 77 

Senate: 36 
Congress: 52 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

50 

1261 

11-SD-15 
M12.7 

3A040 
11 1700 0100 

In the city of San Diego, at 0.6 mile 
south of Miramar Way. Repair fire 
damaged pavement and overhead 
sign. 

$350 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$150 
$150 

201.130 
Assembly: 77 
Senate: 36, 39 

Congress: 50, 52 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

51 

2728 

12-Ora-5 
19.7 

0Q550 
12 1700 0063 

In Laguna Hills, at southbound 
Lake Forest Drive on-ramp. Repair 
slope washout and replace 
damaged culvert. 

$350 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$10 
$10 

$0 
$120 
$140 

201.130 
Assembly: 70, 73 

Senate: 33 
Congress: 48 

1 Location(s) 
Total 

Collision Reduction 

52 

3663 

2-Teh-36 
PM 26.6/27.6 

2H630 
02 1600 0156 

Near Red Bluff, from west of Basler 
Road to east of Diamond Star 
Road. Curve improvement. 
PAED: 01/18/2019 
R/W: 03/12/2020 
RTL: 03/26/2020 
BC: 07/21/2020 

$476 (R/W) 
$3,200 (C) 

19/20 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$695 
$885 
$685 

$1,200 
$3,465 

201.010 
Assembly: 3 

Senate: 4 
Congress: 1 

16  Collisions   
reduced   

Total 

53 

3316 

3-ED-50 
6.5 

1H440 
03 1600 0153 

In Cameron Park, at Cameron Park 
Drive. Improve sight distance and 
upgrade curb ramps. 
PAED: 10/02/2017 
R/W: 10/01/2018 
RTL: 10/01/2018 
BC: 04/01/2019 

$83 (R/W) 
$1,200 (C) 

18/19 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$150 
$530 

$9 
$450 

$1,139 

201.010 
Assembly: 6 

Senate: 1 
Congress:4 

16 Collisions   
reduced   

Total 

54 

1490F 

4-SF-101 
0.0/4.2 

4J390 
04 1500 0340 

In the city and county of San 
Francisco, from San Mateo County 
Line to Route 101/80 junction. 
Overlay existing pavement with 
open graded asphalt, groove 
concrete pavement, and upgrade 
drainage system. 
PAED: 10/01/2018 
R/W: 05/01/2020 
RTL: 06/01/2020 
BC: 10/01/2020 

$ 20 (R/W) 
$ 21,970 (C) 

19/20 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$1,500 
$1,700 

$30 
$3,000 
$6,230 

201.010 
Assembly: 17 

Senate: 11 
Congress: 12 

261  Collisions   
reduced   

Total 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

  
     
     

       

   
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
  

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
     
     

       

   
  

  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
     
     

   
  

  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
     
     

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 

   
  
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
     
     

       

   
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 

   
   

  
 

 
 

 

 

  
  

 

   

 

        
     

      
      

   
  
  

  

  
 

 

       
       

     
      

   
  
  

  

  
 

 

       
       

     
      

 
  

  
  

  
 

 

       
       

     
      

 
  

  
  

  
 

 

        
      

      
      

 

  
  
  

  

  
 

 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 9 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Collision Reduction (Cont.) 

55 5-Mon-198 Near   San Lucas,   from   Route   101 to 
the Fresno   County   line.    Construct   
ground-in centerline and edge   line 
rumble strips.   

$ 805 (C) 17/18 PA & ED $0 201.010 
R0.1/25.8 PS & E $449 Assembly: 30 

RW Sup $33 Senate: 16, 17 
2698 1H820 Con Sup $251 Congress: 20 

05 1600 0165 PAED: 12/30/2016 
R/W: 06/01/2017 
RTL: 07/03/2017 
BC: 10/31/2017 

Total $733 
25 Collisions 

reduced 

56 8-SBd-95 Near   Needles,   from   Route 62   to 0.8 
mile   south of   Route 40.    Construct   
ground-in shoulder   and centerline 
rumble strips.   

$10 (R/W) 19/20 PA & ED $650 201.010 
9.6/56.5 $1,390 (C) PS & E $700 Assembly: 33 

RW Sup $30 Senate: 16 
3006H 1F780 Con Sup $450 Congress: 8 

08 1500 0047 PAED: 05/15/2018 
R/W: 10/15/2019 
RTL: 11/15/2019 
BC: 05/15/2020 

Total $1,830 
57 Collisions 

reduced 

57 8-SBd-247 In and   near   Barstow,   from   0.1 mile   
north of   Boone Road to   0.7 mile 
south of   Rimrock   Road.    Construct   
ground-in shoulder   and centerline 
rumble strips.   

$10 (R/W) 19/20 PA & ED $600 201.010 
20.3/76.8 $1,953 (C) PS & E $720 Assembly: 33 

RW Sup $60 Senate: 16 
3006K 1F770 Con Sup $550 Congress: 8 

08 1500 0051 
PAED: 05/15/2018 
R/W: 04/15/2019 
RTL: 08/01/2019 
BC:        01/05/2020   

Total $1,930 
65 Collisions 

reduced 

58 10-SJ-4 Near   Holt,   from   0.3   mile west   to 0.5
mile east   of   Middle River   Bridge.    
Realign curve,   widen shoulders,   
upgrade guard rail,   and   install   
flashing   beacons.   

 $1,358 (R/W) 19/20 PA & ED $1,081 201.010 
PM 4.1/4.9 $7,335 (C) PS & E $1,453 Assembly: 15, 17 

RW Sup $274 Senate: 5 
3177 1F460 Con Sup $2,006 Congress: 11 

10 1600 0139 
PAED: 12/03/2018 
R/W: 06/15/2020 
RTL: 06/22/2020 
BC:    10/21/2020   

Total $4,814 
50 Collisions 

reduced 

59 11-SD-94 In   Lemon Grove and La Mesa,   at   
the Massachusetts   Avenue   
Undercrossing   and   also on Route 
125 at   the   Panorama   Drive 
Undercrossing   (PM   13.8).    
Construct   outer   barrier,   apply   
friction enhancement   treatment   and 
upgrade guardrail   and end 
treatments.   

$ 1,604 (C) 18/19 PA & ED $0 201.010 
8.3 PS & E $569 Assembly: 79, 80 

RW Sup $0 Senate: 38, 40 
1111 41800 Con Sup $494 Congress: 53 

11 1400 0054 

PAED: 12/20/2016 
R/W: 06/25/2018 
RTL: 07/26/2018 
BC: 01/04/2019 

Total $1,063 
39 Collisions 

reduced 



    
   
  

 

    
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

 
   

    
  

     
     

       

   
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
    

  
     
    
    

  
 

  
     
     

       

   
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
    

   
    
 

  
  

     
     

       

   
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 

   
    

  
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
  

     
 

 
   

  
 

   
 
  

     
     

       

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 

   
  

    
  

 
  

 

 

 

  
  

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   
 

   
   

  
  
  

  

    
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

  
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    
  

     
    
    

  
 

  
  
  

  

    
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    
  

    
 

  
  

  
  

  

    
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
   

    
  

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

  
     

 
 

   
  

 
   

 
  

  
  

  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
    

  

  

 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 1 
Page 10 of 10 

    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Mandates 

60 

3006M 

8-Riv-74 
17.3/19.6 

1H171 
08 1700 0022 

In Lake Elsinore, from Dexter 
Avenue to Mauricio Avenue. 
Relinquish this portion of route to 
the City of Lake Elsinore. 
PAED: 12/27/16 
R/W: N/A 
RTL: N/A 
BC: N/A 

$2,200 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

201.160 
Assembly: 67 

Senate: 28 
Congress: 42 

2.3 Lane miles 
Total 

61 

3006N 

8-Riv-74 
17.7/25.8 

1H172 
08 1700 0023 

In Riverside County, from east of 
Cambern Avenue (PM 17.70) to 
west of Trellis Lane (PM 18.83) and 
from Maurico Avenue (PM 19.62) 
to 7th Street (PM 25.75). Relinquish 
this portion of route to Riverside 
County. 
PAED: 12/27/16 
R/W: N/A 
RTL: N/A 
BC: N/A 

$5,800 (C) 16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

201.160 
Assembly: 67 

Senate: 28 
Congress: 42 

7.3 Lane miles 
Total 

Bridge Preservation 

62 

1221 

11-SD-Var 
Var 

42690 
11 1600 0144 

In San Diego County at various 
locations. Apply methacrylate to 
bridge decks, replace joint seals, 
repair unsound concrete and 
replace approach slabs. 
PAED: 12/15/2016 
R/W: 02/01/2019 
RTL: 02/15/2019 
BC: 10/07/2019 

$ 3,542 (C) 18/19 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$0 
$663 

$0 
$733 

$1,396 

201.119 
Assembly: 79, 80 
Senate: 38, 39, 40 

Congress: 53 

35 Bridge(s) 
Total 

Roadway Preservation 

63 

4137A 

7-LA-710 
20.9/24.6 

20212 
07 0002 0870 

In Bell, Vernon, Commerce and 
East Los Angeles, from 0.2 mile 
south of Slauson Avenue 
Overcrossing to 0.1 mile north of 
3rd Street Overcrossing. 
Rehabilitate roadway including 
widening median, lane and 
shoulder to meet current standard 
widths. 
PAED: 04/03/2017 
R/W: 05/30/2017 
RTL: 06/15/2017 
BC: 02/28/2018 

$34,261 (R/W) 
$94,000 (C) 

16/17 PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$100 
$2,000 
$1,200 

$17,792 
$21,092 

201.120 
Assembly: 51, 53, 

58, 63 
Senate: 24, 32, 33 

Congress: 40 

20.0 Lane miles 

Total 



      Reference No.:    2.1a.(1) 
   March 15-16,   2017

      Attachment 2 
Page   1 of   3 

 
        
     

 

   

         

 

       
    

 

 

  

 

     
           
   

 

   

        

 

 

 

                    
                    

                 
                     
   

                       
                  

                   
                      

                     

                 
                        

           

                    
                   

         

                      
                   

                      
      

            
     

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

  

                 
                  

                
                   
    

                    
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

  

                    
                

            
     

    

 

   

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

  

  

                
                     

                 

             
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  

  

               
                      

           

          
 

  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

  

  

                 
                 

         

                    
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

  

  

                   
                 

                    
      

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-011 
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes 

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds 
($ Thousands) 

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance 
1 02 Lassen 36 6.1/14.3 Near Westwood, from east 1.2 miles west of Goodrich Creek Bridge to 1.3 miles 

west of Willard Creek Road. Rehabilitate roadway. 
4E460 3468 0200020287 201.120 2017/18 

2019/20 
210 

1,302 
15,900 
22,789 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,650 
1,800 

100 
2,100 

1,650 
1,600 

340 
1,784 

Measure = Lane Miles 

Value = 21.0 20.9 

Comments: Projects EA 4E460 and EA 4F560 will be combined into EA 4E46U for construction to eliminate project overlap, avoid contractor conflicts, and allow earthwork sharing. The project scope changed to include the curve realignment in three localized areas where 
high collision concentrations have been identified with recent safety analysis. Due to an increased project footprint, additional time is now required to obtain environmental clearance, right-of-way certification and utility relocation, moving the delivery year to 2019/20. There is 
a decrease in support costs because of estimate refinements and some final design work was required and completed in the PA&ED phase. Capital costs were increased to include curve realignments, utility relocation, newly identified drainage rehabilitation needs, increased 
roadway excavation now that surveys are complete, and installation of new Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) conduit. Other minor corrections include, the performance measure value to correct rounding and the location description to correct east to west. These 
changes add $7,705,000 to the cost of the project. 

2 02 Lassen 36 7.2/7.4 Near Westwood, at Goodrich Creek Bridge No. 07-0048. Replace bridge. 4F560 3512 0213000006 201.110 2017/18 
2019/20 

45 2,700 
3,611 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,500 
500 
50 

750 

1,500 
1,280 

60 
1,269 

Measure = Bridge(s) 

Value = 1 

Comments: Projects EA 4E460 and EA 4F560 will be combined into EA 4E46U for construction to eliminate project overlap, avoid contractor conflicts, and allow earthwork sharing. A recently completed hydraulics and flood plain study identified that the bridge needs to be 
raised to adequately pass flows. The higher bridge resulted in a longer bridge. Additional support and capital costs are needed for the expanded bridge design and construction. These changes add $2,220,000 to the cost of the project. 

3 03 Glenn 162 76.3/78.6 At Butte City, from Route 45 to 0.1 mile east of McDougall Street. Replace 
Sacramento River Bridge No. 11-0017. (G13 Contingency Project) 

3F060 2633 0312000052 201.113 

201.XXX 

2019/20 1,000 0 

65,000 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

2,000 
3,500 

600 
0  

10,000 

2,000 
3,500 

600 
0 

10,000 

Measure = Bridge(s) 

Value = 1 

Comments: Delete project. The Department, with input from the public and community leaders, reevaluated the project to reduce community impacts. At the same time, more detailed geotechnical investigation findings became available which identified that the former 
scope will not address the soil liquefaction and shear capacity deficiency for the viaduct section of the structure. An amendment to replace the bridge was approved by the Commission in December 2016; however, it has been determined that further design and 
environmental studies are necessary to clearly identify the project scope, schedule, and funding priorities. This project will be deleted and programmed as a long lead project to reassess the scope of the project. (Related item under Attachment 3.) 

4 04 Alameda 238 R14.6 Between Livermore and Hayward,   at   East   Connector   Separation Bridge No.   33-
0524F,   N238/S880 Connector   Bridge No.   33-0540G   and I-580 Arroyo Seco Bridge
No.   33-0066.    Bridge maintenance.  

 
4H080 0448E 0413000097 201.119 2017/18 20 5,849 

7,164 
PA&ED 

PS&E 
RW 

Const 

864 
720 
72 

896 

864 
720 
72 

2,091 

Measure = Bridge(s) 

Value = 3 

Comments: The northbound Route 238 to southbound Route 880 connector requires additional construction support and construction capital to address design refinements to structures work related to falsework, multiple work shifts, and additional California Highway Patrol 
(CHP) enforcement during construction. The design refinement doubled the number of piles required for falsework that is acting as temporary support during bridge hinge construction. The construction support amount has been increased to account for multiple work shifts, 
as these design refinements not originally considered, and extended the construction duration for multiple required stages. These changes add $2,510,000 to the cost of the project. 

5 04 Contra Costa 680 11.5/11.8 
R11.0/R12.0 

Near Alamo, on southbound of Route 680, between Rudgear Road and Livorna 
Road. Near Alamo, from south of Rudgear Road to 0.2 mile south of Livorna 
Road. Repair slide. 

0J380 0482S 0413000462 201.131 2017/18 100 
500 

4,559 
5,750 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

563 
1,027 

150 
1,125 

563 
1,226 

150 
1,474 

Measure = Location(s) 

Value = 1 2 

Comments: Changes in project scope, description and post mile limits are due to the inclusion of a second land slide repair in close proximity to the first location. This will increase efficiencies in designing and constructing the project locations, and minimizing traffic impacts 
to the public by avoiding construction in the same area twice. Design support, construction support, right of way capital and construction capital costs have increased to address the additional scope at the second location and subsequent expansion of limits. The 
performance value has increased to account for second location being added to the scope. This changes add $2,139,000 to the cost of the project. 

6 04 Sonoma 101 9.0 Near Petaluma, north of Pepper Road. Repair slide. 0J100 0481B 0413000408 201.131 2017/18 
2018/19 

100 
850 

694 
800 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

423 
102 
150 
207 

423 
850 
150 
850 

Measure = Location(s) 

Value = 1 

Comments: During the PA&ED phase it was learned the project limits include a California Red-Legged Frog, California Tiger Salamander and rare plant species habitat which requires a higher level environmental document type and subsequent permit requirements. The 
resulting consultation with resource agencies, mitigation effort, and biological surveys have resulted in project delivery delays. Support cost for design has increased to perform consultations, to prepare mitigation plans, and to obtain permits. Additional construction support 
is needed for monitoring and reporting permit compliance during and after construction. The increase in construction capital is due to the delayed delivery and added cost for on-site mitigation measures. Right of way capital has increased to account for permit fees and 
mitigation bank credits. These changes add $2,247,000 to the cost of the project. 



        
    

  

 
           

   

              

   

             

   

           
 

 

   

           
         

  

 

         
 

 

 

                   
               

                       
       

                  
                

                     
         

                  
                

                      
  

                   
          

                          
     

                         

 
 

  

                    
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

    

  

              
              

                     
       

                     
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

    

  

              
               

                   
         

                      
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

    

  

              
               

                   
   

               
  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

  

  

               
          

                
        
 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

   

  

                      
     

             
  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

  

                       

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017

      Attachment 2 
Page 2 of 3 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-011 
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes 

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds 
($ Thousands) 

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance 
7 05 San Luis Obispo 1 32.6 In Morro Bay, at Toro Creek Bridge No. 49-0068R. Replace bridge. 0L721 0072 0515000097 201.110 2017/18 

2019/20 
43 

906 
5,200 PA&ED 

PS&E 
RW 

Const 

1,424 
800 
23 

800 

1,424 
1,313 

167 
1,222 

Measure = Linear Feet Bridge(s) 

Value = 338.0 1 

Comments: The scope of the project was changed from rail replacement/widening to a bridge replacement. Geotechnical studies determined that the existing structure could not support the widening and larger bridge railing due to seismic deficiencies. The bridge 
replacement will now require additional time to complete more extensive environmental analysis that includes endangered species and the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO). The bridge is located in a coastal zone near the ocean and detailed consultation with 
resource agencies requires an iterative process to finalize the preferred alternative. Additional design and construction resources are required as a result of the revised scope. The original right of way estimates did not account for replacement of the bridge which impacts 
two large sewer mains attached to the existing bridge. These changes add $1,942,000 to the cost of the project. 

8 05 San Luis Obispo 1 34.5 Near Morro Bay, at Old Creek Bridge No. 05-49-0070R. Widen bridge. Replace 
bridge. 

0L722 0072A 0515000098 201.110 2017/18 
2019/20 

43 
450 

4,200 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,399 
800 
22 

800 

1,399 
1,190 

111 
1,145 

Measure = Linear Feet Bridge(s) 

Value = 449.0 1 

Comments: The scope of the project was changed from rail replacement/widening to a bridge replacement. Geotechnical studies determined that the existing structure could not support the widening and larger bridge railing due to seismic deficiencies. The bridge 
replacement will now require additional time to complete more extensive environmental analysis that includes ongoing coordination with the National Marine Fisheries and the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO). The bridge is located in a coastal zone near the ocean 
and detailed consultation with resource agencies requires an iterative process to finalize the preferred alternative. Additional design and construction resources are required as a result of the revised scope. The original right of way estimates did not account for replacement 
of the bridge which impacts electrical, cable and a water main. These changes add $1,231,000 to the cost of the project. 

9 05 San Luis Obispo 58 3.1 Near Santa Margarita, at Trout Creek Bridge No. 05-49-0091. Replace bridge. 0L723 0072B 0515000099 201.110 2017/18 
2019/20 

43 
308 

4,750 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,419 
800 
23 

800 

1,419 
1,210 

104 
1,174 

Measure = Linear Feet Bridge(s) 

Value = 269.0 1 

Comments: The scope of the project was changed from rail replacement/widening to a bridge replacement. Geotechnical studies determined that the existing structure could not support the widening and larger bridge railing due to seismic deficiencies. The bridge 
replacement will now require additional time to complete more extensive environmental studies that includes hydro-acoustic analysis. The bridge is located in an environmentally sensitive area and consultation with resource agencies requires additional time to finalize the 
preferred alternative. Additional design and construction resources are required as a result of the revised scope. The original right of way estimates did not account for the bridge replacement which impacts telephone and cable lines. These changes add $1,130,000 to the 
cost of the project. 

10 06 Kern 178 1.7/6.9 In Bakersfield, from M Street to east of Fairfax Road at various locations. 
Roadside safety improvements. 

0E320 3729 0613000037 201.235 2018/19 0 2,644 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

220 
300 
10 

310 

220 
587 
10 

808 

Measure = Location(s) 

Value = 53 61 

Comments: The locations that require paving are larger and more complex than anticipated during the project initiation phase. As a result, additional survey, design and construction resources are required. Furthermore, field reviews with Maintenance staff identified 
additional locations that would reduce highway worker exposure to traffic. These changes add $785,000 to the cost of the project. 

11 07 Los Angeles 2 13.1/14.3 In Los Angeles County in various cities on Routes 60, 66, 164 and 210 at various 
locations. Construct and install storm water treatment Best Management 
Practices. 

28830 4420 0700021024 201.335 2019/20 36 6,790 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

343 
547 
50 

1,100 

995 
547 
50 

1,100 

Measure = Acres Treated/Pollutant 

Value = 48.4 

Comments: It was discovered that the topography from "as-built" plans no longer represents the existing conditions. As a result, extensive surveying and topographic mapping are now required at 29 locations. The updated survey data will result in further evaluation of BMP 
selection types. These changes add $652,000 to the cost of the project. 

12 07 Ventura 33 7.6 Near Oak View, at San Antonio Creek Bridge No. 52-0065. Scour mitigation and 
bridge rail upgrade. 

29130 4496 0712000083 201.111 2018/19 1,300 
2,500 

1,800 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,640 
1,112 

600 
1,065 

1,640 
1,112 

600 
1,065 

Measure = Bridges 

Value = 1 

Comments: Preliminary design determined that acquisition of an additional four parcels are required, as well as relocation of several utilities including a high pressure gas line and removal of two historical Oak trees. These changes add $1,200,000 to the cost of the project. 



        
    

  

 
       

 

       
      

   

  

 

          
   

  

 

                  

                       
   

                       
                     

 
 

  

          
 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

  

         

          

  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

  

                    
                    

              
    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

   

  

                   
    

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017

      Attachment 2 
Page 3 of 3 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-011 
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes 

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds 
($ Thousands) 

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance 
13 08 Riverside 74 17.5/25.7 In and near Lake Elsinore, from Cambern Avenue to 7th Street. Construct raised 

median curb. 
1E070 0054K 0813000141 201.010 2016/17 43 7,128 PA&ED 

PS&E 
RW 

Const 

584 
650 
35 

1,490 

584 
650 
35 

1,490 

Measure = Collisions Reduced 

Value = 80.0 

Comments: Delete the project because this portion of Route 74 is being relinquished to the County of Riverside and City of Lake Elsinore. (Related Items under Attachment 1, Ref. 2.5b.(1) and 2.3c. on the March 2017 CTC Agenda.) 

14 08 Riverside 74 27.8/37.7 
28.1/37.5 

In and near Menifee and Hemet, from Route 215 to West Acacia Avenue. In and 
near Menifee and Hemet, from 0.6 mile east of Route 215 to 0.3 mile west of 
Acacia Avenue. Construct raised curb median. 

0N670 0056H 0800000536 201.010 2017/18 2,549 
5,545 

26,298 
24,896 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

2,450 
2,215 
1,860 
3,950 

2,450 
2,215 
1,860 
3,950 

Measure = Collisions Reduced 

Value = 26.0 

Comments: The construction scope was further refined during the environmental phase and as result the estimate is less than what was originally programmed. Based upon survey data received during the environmental phase, there is a greater need for right of way 
acquisitions for drainage, grading and construction of the curb medians. The project post miles and description have been reduced as a refinement of scope now that more is known about the project. These changes add $1,594,000 to the cost of the project. 

15 08 San Bernardino 247 39.5/40.0 Near Lucerne Valley, from east of Joshua Avenue to west of Camp Rock Road. 
Construct shoulders and install ground-in rumble strips. 

1E560 0253M 0814000050 201.010 2017/18 10 
50 

600 
987 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

562 
714 
56 

413 

562 
714 
133 
413 

Measure = Collisions Reduced 

Value = 26.0 

Comments: Preliminary design discovered three partial right of away acquisition and temporary construction easements are required. Furthermore, a transition for shoulder widening on both sides of the highway now needs to be included to meet current standards. These 
changes add $504,000 to the cost of the project. 



  
             
   
  
  
  

          
       

 

            
 

 
 

   
          

 

 
                

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
  

     
 

  
  

     
     

       

   
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 
  

  
 

 
  

 

  
  

 

       

 
 

   
          

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  
     

 
  

  
  
  

  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
 

  
 

             

         
     

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 3 

List of New Long Lead Project Amendments 

Resolution G-00-13, established in June 2000, provides the Department with means to develop SHOPP 
projects which require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP cycle.  The Commission authorized the 
Department to program projects for development only when appropriate.  Long Lead projects must 
identify challenges that require additional time beyond the typical four years to complete. 

No.  
 

PPNO  

Dist-Co-Rte  
PM  
EA  

Project ID  
Project Location and 
Description of Work  

R/W Cost  
Const. Cost  

($1,000)  FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000)  

Program Code  
Leg. /Congr.  Dists. 

Perf. Meas.  
Long Lead 

1 

2633 

3-Gle-162 
76.3/78.6 

3F060 
03 1200 0052 

At Butte City, from Route 45 to 0.1 
mile east of McDougall Street. 
Replace Sacramento River Bridge 
No. 11-0017. 
PAED: 08/01/2018 
R/W: 10/01/2020 
RTL: 10/15/2020 
BC: 02/01/2021 

$1,000 (R/W) 
$65,000 (C) 

20/21 *PA & ED 
PS & E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

$5,500 
$5,500 
$1,200 

$10,000 
$22,200 

201.113 
Assembly: 2 

Senate: 4 
Congress:2 

1 Bridge(s) 
Total 

Note: *PA&ED is the only authorized phase. All other phases are preliminary estimates for information only. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

*


Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 

Attachment 4 
Page 1 of 4 

        
    

       
 

       
      

  

 

      
  

 

    
      

    
    

 

    
         

  

 

     
     

  

     
     

      
    

    
      

       
     

  

   
    

     

 

      
      

     

 

       
 

 

    
   

 

      
    

 

 

       
    

 

 
 

  
 

           
     

   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

        
     

    
    
 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

         
       

   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          
    

   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

          
     

     
    

    
      

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

            
    

 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

    

        
   

      

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          
     

      

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

         
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
   

  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

Correcting Performance Measures from Past Cycles to Align with 2016 SHOPP 
No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Perfomance Measure Performance Value 
1 01 Del Norte 101 In Del Norte and Humboldt Counties, on Routes 

101, 169, 197 and 199 at various locations. 
Upgrade metal beam guard rail. 

0C590 7011 0113000013 201.015 2016/17 145 2,880 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

504 
670 
39 

295 

Collisions Reduced 13.0 
213.0 

2 01 Humboldt 101 80.8/87.8 Near Eureka, from Post Mile 80.0 to 87.8. 
Upgrade metal beam guardrail. 

0C970 2375 0113000094 201.015 2018/19 118 1,763 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

510 
300 
48 

267 

Collisions Reduced 7.0 
39.0 

3 01 Lake 1 In Lake and Mendocino Counties on various 
routes at various locations. Upgrade guardrail, 
end treatments, and transition railings to current 
standards and install vegetation control 
measures. 

0E850 7018 0115000037 201.015 2018/19 12 3,800 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

742 
812 
81 

1,266 

Collisions Reduced 12.0 
246.0 

4 01 Lake 29 34.2/R34.5 Near Kelseyville, from 0.1 mile south to 0.1 mile 
north of Cruickshank Road. Widen for left- turn 
channelization safety improvements. 

0E640 3101 0114000116 201.010 2017/18 7 1,050 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

410 
375 
30 

390 

Collisions Reduced 27.0 
7.0 

5 02 Shasta 44 R4.6/R6.4 Near Palo Cedro, from Clough Creek bridge to 
0.6 mile west of Deschutes Road Overcrossing. 
Traffic operational improvements. 

36841 3595 0215000066 201.310 2016/17 500 3,550 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

200 
1,500 

210 
2,000 

1000 Vehicle Hours/Yr 1.0 
16.0 

6 03 Sacramento 80 M0.1 In and near the cities of Sacramento and Citrus 
Heights, from east of the Yolo County line to the 
Placer County line; also in Placer County in the 
city of Roseville from the Sacramento County line 
to east of the Sacramento County line (PM 
0.0/0.7). Install fiber optic communication line. 

0H540 6713 0315000204 201.315 2019/20 50 12,200 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,200 
1,200 

300 
1,800 

Field Elements 
Miles of Cable 

18.4 

7 03 Sacramento 5 9.7/22.7 In Sacramento, from 1.1 miles south of Elk 
Grove Boulevard to Route 50. Install fiber optic 
cable. 

4F450 5846 0314000164 201.315 2016/17 600 6,600 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

540 
900 
440 

1,500 

Miles of Cable 10.0 
13.0 

8 04 Alameda 880 20.9 In San Leandro at the southbound off-ramp to 
southbound Route 238. Improve safety visibility 
by installing lighting and improving signs. 

1J010 0488J 0414000123 201.010 2017/18 10 765 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

220 
440 
22 

286 

Collisions Reduced 41.0 
11.0 

9 04 Contra Costa 4 In and near Concord, from Route 680 to east of 
Bailey Road at three locations. Install safety 
lighting, high reflective striping and markings. 

2J000 1480F 0414000412 201.010 2017/18 217 3,933 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

830 
830 
125 
747 

Collisions Reduced 52.0 
56.0 

10 04 Napa 121 0.7 Near Napa, at Huichica Creek (PM 0.8). 
Roadway widening. 

4G210 0775G 0412000310 201.010 2018/19 220 8,700 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,750 
1,530 

90 
900 

Collisions Reduced 13.0 
0.0 

11 04 Napa 29 11.9 In Napa, on southbound on-ramp from Solano 
Avenue to Route 29. Construct concrete barrier. 

4G490 0116Q 0412000491 201.015 2016/17 10 1,242 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

306 
486 
18 
90 

Collisions Reduced 2.0 
3.0 

12 04 Santa Clara 152 0.0/6.2 Near Gilroy, at various locations from Pole Line 
Road to Burchell Road. Planting and 
environmental mitigation. 

2A251 0483Q 0413000402 201.010 2017/18 1,000 1,100 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

0 
750 
300 
195 

Collisions Reduced 78.0 
0.0 

13 04 Santa Clara 152 0.0/5.2 In Santa Clara, from Hecker pass Pass to Uvas 
Creek. Environmental species mitigation. 

2A252 0483R 0413000403 201.010 2016/17 2,000 1 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

0 
350 
150 

0 

Collisions Reduced 78.0 
0.0 



        
    

       
 

    
    

 

       
    

 

      
  

    

 

     
   

 

         
       

 

 

    
        

  

 

    
  

 

    
       

  

 

       
     
  

  

         
      

    
  

 

       
     
   

 

 

          
 

     
    

    

 

        
      

      
     

 

 

 
 

  
 

         
    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

            
   

 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
  

    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

              
      

  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

        
       

   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

         
  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

        
      

   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
    
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

    

              
     

    
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

            
    
   

  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

              
 

    
    

    
 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

             
      

      
     

  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 

Attachment 4 
Page 2 of 4 

Correcting Performance Measures from Past Cycles to Align with 2016 SHOPP 
No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Perfomance Measure Performance Value 
14 04 Santa Clara 152 16.2/19.5 Near Gilroy, from Old Lake Road to San Felipe 

Road. Environmental species mitigation. 
2A442 0485Q 0412000582 201.010 2017/18 913 1 PA&ED 

PS&E 
RW 

Const 

0 
350 
250 

0 

Collisions Reduced 15.0 
0.0 

15 04 Santa Clara 152 6.1/R35.2 In and near Gilroy, from 1.1 miles east of 
Watsonville Road to Merced County line. Install 
rumble strips. 

4H860 0487N 0413000292 201.015 2016/17 6 1,632 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

457 
234 
72 

306 

Collisions Reduced 4.0 
87.0 

16 04 San Mateo 82 13.7 Near Burlingame and Hillsborough city limits, at 
the intersection of Route 82 and Floribunda 
Avenue. Install left turn signal. 

1G020 0686 0400002011 201.010 2017/18 1,765 2,253 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

2,900 
1,300 

450 
700 

Collisions Reduced 12.0 
120.0 

17 04 Solano 12 19.2 Near Rio Vista, at the intersection of Route 12 
and Route 113. Install roundabout. 

4G560 8060A 0412000504 201.010 2017/18 71 4,671 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,174 
684 
54 

468 

Collisions Reduced 50.0 
9.0 

18 05 Monterey 1 58.3/59.8 North of Big Sur, from south of Bixby Creek 
Bridge to south of Rocky Creek Bridge. Widen 
shoulders and upgrade guardrails. 

1A000 2313 0500020284 201.015 2017/18 30 5,349 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

675 
983 
35 

1,154 

Collisions Reduced 3.0 
5.0 

19 05 Monterey VAR In Monterey, Santa Cruz and San Benito 
Counties, on various routes at various locations. 
Replace and install advance curve warning signs. 

1G310 2595 0514000140 201.015 2018/19 48 1,852 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

754 
1,044 

35 
552 

Collisions Reduced 5,538.0 
1,107.0 

20 05 Santa Barbara 154 R7.8/R8.3 Near Santa Ynez, at and near Route 246 
intersection. Landscape mitigation. 

0T001 2267Y 0513000169 201.010 2016/17 0 135 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

0 
222 

0 
402 

Collisions Reduced 0.01 
0.0 

21 05 Santa Barbara VAR In Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties, 
on various routes at various locations. Replace 
and install advance curve warning signs. 

1G300 2594 0514000138 201.015 2018/19 48 2,084 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

780 
1,125 

41 
629 

Collisions Reduced 6,387.0 
1,277.0 

22 06 Fresno 99 22.7/28.1 In the City city of Fresno, from Shaw Avenue to 
Belmont Avenue. Install ramp meters and 
construct auxiliary lanes. 

0K290 6744 0600020018 201.315 2016/17 104 5,893 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

755 
1,062 

522 
1,288 

Miles of Cable 
Field Elements 

5.4 
5.0 

23 07 Los Angeles 1 10.7 In the City city of Los Angeles, at North Fries 
Avenue. Install new traffic signal and 
surveillance system, safety lighting, pedestrian 
crosswalks and upgrade ADA cub ramps. 

33170 5085 0716000234 201.010 2017/18 185 515 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

0 
382 
178 
270 

Collisions Reduced 4.0 
13.0 

24 07 Los Angeles 101 7.7/27.7 In the City city of Los Angeles, from Highland 
Avenue to south of Parkway Calabasas. 
Upgrade median concrete barrier to meet the 
current standards. 

30370 4709 0714000035 201.015 2019/20 20 20,100 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

550 
2,325 

15 
3,050 

Collisions Reduced 812.0 
60.0 

25 07 Los Angeles 5 25.7 In the City city of Los Angeles, near Glendale, at 
the northbound and southbound off-ramps to 
Colorado Freeway Extension. Widen off-ramp, 
replace MBGR with concrete barrier and widen 
Los Angeles River Bridge to reduce truck off-
tracking. 

29230 4505 0712000109 201.015 2016/17 25 3,784 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,100 
1,753 

37 
1,040 

Collisions Reduced 4.0 
3.0 

26 07 Los Angeles 5 18.0/19.0 In the City city of Los Angeles, from State Street 
to north of Route 10; also on Route 10 from west 
of Route 5 to west of Soto Street (PM S0.4/19.0). 
Apply High Friction Surface Treatment (HFST) to 
connectors and ramp. 

31840 4904 0715000297 201.010 2017/18 31 3,150 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

15 
600 
10 

600 

Collisions Reduced 72.0 
43.0 



        
    

       
 

    
    

      
 

 

       
        

   

 

       
     

 

       
        

   

 

       
  

        
    
      

    
  

 

         
   

     

        
    

   
   

 

        
       

   

 

        
   

 

        
   

 

     
      

     
     

  
       

   

 

 
 

  
 

         
   

      
  

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

            
       

    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

            
    

 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

            
       

    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

             
   
      

    
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

              
   

    
 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

             
    

  
   

 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

             
      

   
 

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

           
    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          
      

     
     

  
      

    

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 

Attachment 4 
Page 3 of 4 

Correcting Performance Measures from Past Cycles to Align with 2016 SHOPP 
No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Perfomance Measure Performance Value 
27 07 Los Angeles 605 23.4/23.6 In Irwindale, at the Route 605 northbound ramp 

to westbound Live Oak Avenue. Realign and 
widen ramp, construct retaining wall, install 
concrete barrier and replace guardrail. 

31880 4963 0716000001 201.010 2019/20 1,077 3,520 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

0 
1,232 

276 
1,340 

Collisions Reduced 20.0 
203.0 

28 08 San Bernardino 395 35.5/39.1 Near Adelanto, from 1.0 mile south of Kramer 
Hills to 2.6 miles north of Kramer Hills. Widen 
median and shoulders; contract rumble strips. 

0N972 0358P 0815000102 201.010 2017/18 1,567 13,570 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,987 
2,278 
2,026 
3,467 

Collisions Reduced 7.0 
5.0 

29 08 San Bernardino 40 R75.0/R100.0 Near Essex, from west of Kelbaker Road to 
Essex Road. Re-grade and flatten median cross 
slope. 

0R150 3001R 0812000025 201.015 2019/20 5,010 21,178 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

3,000 
2,500 

200 
3,200 

Collisions Reduced 239.0 
150.0 

30 09 Inyo 190 69.2/69.8 In Death Valley National Park near Panamint 
Springs, east of Panamint Valley Road. Widen 
shoulders and realign roadway curves. 

35320 0610 0912000007 201.015 2017/18 322 4,323 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

535 
850 
130 
520 

Collisions Reduced 40.0 
26.0 

31 09 Mono 395 93.4/95.7 Near Bridgeport, at and near Route 108. Widen 
shoulders and install rumble strips. 

35780 0615 0913000007 201.015 2017/18 44 5,455 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

270 
800 
190 

1,100 

Lane Miles 
Collisions Reduced 

4.6 
28.0 

32 11 San Diego 163 2.5/4.0 In the City city of San Diego, from Robinson 
Avenue to San Diego River. Safety 
enhancements that include lighting, rumble strips, 
striping, lighting, bridge rail end treatments and 
high friction surface treatment. 

41530 1103 1113000018 201.015 2016/17 136 6,193 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

448 
710 
82 

1,261 

Collisions Reduced 45.0 
48.0 

33 11 San Diego 5 R28.6/R29.3 In the City city of San Diego, from north of La 
Jolla Village Drive to south of Genesee Avenue, 
on southbound. Construct a 0.5 mile auxiliary 
lane. 

2T215 1136 1114000074 201.310 2016/17 0 5,000 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

0 
1,000 

0 
750 

1000 Vehicle Hours/Yr 0.14 
464.0 

34 11 San Diego 8 R0.5 In the City city of San Diego, from 0.2 mile west 
of Morena Boulevard to 0.1 mile east of Hotel 
Circle North interchange ramps. Restripe 
westbound I-8, add an additional westbound lane 
and improve signage. 

41480 1068 1112000193 201.010 2016/17 173 13,077 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

895 
2,405 

301 
2,940 

Collisions Reduced 463.0 
468.0 

35 11 San Diego 94 29.6/29.8 Near Dulzura, from north of Marron Valley Road 
to south of Dutchman Canyon Road. Roadway 
realignment, curve improvement, and shoulder 
widening. 

41660 1163 1113000090 201.010 2017/18 572 3,775 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

0 
2,123 

350 
1,056 

Collisions Reduced 44.0 
48.0 

36 11 San Diego VAR In various cities, at various locations. Upgrade 
existing guide signs to current standards. 

41910 1129 1100000707 201.170 2016/17 0 11,571 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

640 
1,334 

0 
986 

Lighting Fixtures 
Signs 

1062 

37 11 San Diego VAR In various cities, at various locations. Upgrade 
existing guide signs to current standards. 

41911 1130 1100000708 201.170 2016/17 0 10,593 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

640 
1,224 

0 
986 

Lighting Fixtures 
Signs 

856 
1027 

38 12 Orange 39 5.1/8.1 In Huntington Beach, Westminster and Garden 
Grove, at the intersections of Heil Avenue (PM 
5.1), MacDonald Street (PM 5.3) and Trask 
Avenue (PM 8.1); also on Route 90 in Brea at the 
intersection of Castlegate Lane/Placentia Avenue 
(PM 5.9). Modify existing signals and lighting and 
upgrade ADA facilities to current standards. 

0P010 3167 1215000022 201.010 2019/20 400 1,570 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

500 
750 
420 
720 

Collisions Reduced 131.0 
141.0 



        
    

       
 

      
     
  

 
 

  
 

           
    
   

        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
March 15-16, 2017 

Attachment 4 
Page 4 of 4 

Correcting Performance Measures from Past Cycles to Align with 2016 SHOPP 
No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Perfomance Measure Performance Value 
39 12 Orange 55 R8.0/R9.2 In the cities of Santa Ana and Tustin, from Dyer 

Road on ramp to Edinger Avenue off ramp. 
Construct northbound auxiliary lane. 

0G950 3483 1215000045 201.310 2018/19 24,500 13,100 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

200 
3,500 
2,700 
2,800 

1000 Vehicle Hours/Yr 710.0 
2,216.0 



          
   

         
      

       

 

  
  

      

 

          
              

  

      
 

  

  
    

 

      
    

 

 

  
  

    

 

         
             

  

      
 

  

  
    

 

         
      

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 55 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR   AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION   

CTC Meeting:   March   15-16, 2017   

Reference No.:   2.5a.   
Action   Item   

From:    NORMA ORTEGA   
Chief   Financial   Officer   

Prepared by:   Clark   Paulsen, Chief   (Acting)   
Division of   Budgets   

Subject:   FINANCIAL   ALLOCATION FOR MINOR PROJECTS   
RESOLUTION FP-16-23 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission allocate $4,340,000 for five State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) Minor projects. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes five SHOPP Minor projects for $4,340,000. The Department is 
ready to proceed with these projects and is requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $3,328,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-303-0042, 2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $1,012,000 for 
construction engineering for the SHOPP Minor projects described on the attached vote list. 

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing these projects. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

1  
$1,042,000  

Yuba  
03-Yub-20  

1.2/1.3  

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #  
Allocation Amount  

County  
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Budget Year  
Item #  

Fund Type  
Program Code  

EA  
Project ID  
Program  

Location  
Project Description  

Amount by  
Fund Type  

2.5a. Minor Projects Resolution FP-16-23

001-0042 SHA  
20.10.201.353

2016-17  
303-0042 SHA  
20.20.201.353  

$122,000

$920,000

In Marysville, at the intersection of State Route 20 and B  
Street. Outcome/Output:  Demolish building. Improve  
existing parking lot at Caltrans District 3 office.  

(Construction Support: $122,000)  

(CEQA - ND, 8/22/2016)  

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under Resolution 
E-17-12; March 2017.)  

1H350  
0316000112  

SHOPP  

2 
$1,636,000 
Los Angeles 
07-LA-405 
33.3/38.6 

Route 405 from Interstate 40/Getty Drive interchange. 
Outcome/Output:  Improve safety and mitigate the wildlife 
movement. 

(Construction Support: $400,000) 

(CEQA - EIR, 1/31/2008) 
(NEPA - EIS, 1/31/2008) 

4T950 
0716000262 

SHOPP 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.015 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.015 

$400,000 

$25,000 
$1,211,000 
$1,236,000 

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution 
E-08-07; June 2008.) 

(This is a substitute project for EA 07-4T920 and 07-4T930.) 

3 
$432,000 

San Bernardino 
08-SBd-15 

7.5 

In Fontana, at 13892 Victoria Street on the TMC Grounds 
Facility. Outcome/Output:  Install underground water tank, 
piping and pump system. 

(Construction Support: $120,000) 

(CEQA - CE, 10/21/2015) 
(NEPA - CE, 10/21/2015) 

(This is a substitute project for EA 08-1E311.) 

1F960 
0815000084 

SHOPP 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.315 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.315 

$120,000 

$312,000 

4 
$582,000 

San Bernardino 
08-SBd-210 

11.7/12.1 

In the City of Fontana, east of State Route 210/Interstate 15 
interchange between Cherry Avenue westbound and 
eastbound entrance ramps. Outcome/Output:  Modify 
ramp meter systems. 

(Construction Support: $180,000) 

(CEQA - CE, 9/22/2016) 

(This is a substitute project for EA 08-1H090.) 

1F510 
0814000234 

SHOPP 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.310 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.310 

$180,000 

$402,000 

Page 1



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

March 15-16, 2017

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

2.5a. Minor Projects

Location 
Project Description 

EA 
Project ID 
Program 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FP-16-23

5 
$648,000 

Mono 
09-Mno-395 

58.2 

In Mono County, about 6.5 miles north of Lee Vining at State 
Route 167. Outcome/Output:  Construct right turn lane. 

(Construction Support: $190,000) 

(CEQA - CE, 3/1/2012)  
(NEPA - CE, 2/24/2014)  

34670 
0900000216 

SHOPP 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.015 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.015 

$190,000 

$9,000 
$449,000 
$458,000 

(This is a substitute project for EA 09-35250.) 

Page 2



          
   

         
      

       

 

  
  

      

 

       
              

  

      
 

    

  
    

 

      
    

 

 

  
  

    

 

       
             

  

      
 

    

  
    

 

         
      

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 56 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR   AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION   

CTC Meeting:   March   15-16, 2017   

Reference No.:   2.5a.(2)   
Action   Item   

From:    NORMA ORTEGA   
Chief   Financial   Officer   

Prepared by:   Clark   Paulsen, Chief   (Acting)   
Division of   Budgets   

Subject:   FINANCIAL   ALLOCATION FOR MINOR PROJECTS   
RESOLUTION FP-16-31 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission allocate $1,400,000 for one State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) Minor project. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes one SHOPP Minor project for $1,400,000.  The Department is 
ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $1,050,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $350,000 for construction engineering for 
the SHOPP Minor project described on the attached vote list. 

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing this project. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



Project   #  
Allocation   Amount  

County  
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Budget   Year  
Item   #  

Fund   Type  
Program   Code  

EA  
Project   ID  
Program  

Location  
Project   Description  

Amount   by  
Fund   Type  

2.5a.(2) Minor Projects Resolution FP-16-31

1  
$1,400,000  

Orange  
12-Ora-5  
3.2/44.4  

In   Orange   County,   at   various onramp locations.  
Outcome/Output: Replace   "METER   ON"   signal heads with  
new Flashing   beacon on 1-A   Modified   pole and W3-7   sign.  

(Construction   Support:  $350,000)  

(CEQA   - CE,   1/18/2017)  

(This   is a substitute   project   for   EA   12-0Q020.)  

0Q410  
1217000028  

SHOPP  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.315  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.315  

$350,000  

$21,000  
$1,029,000  
$1,050,000  

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Page 1



           
    

         
      

 

       

 

 
    

    

 

       
 

  

  

      
  

    

  
     

 

      
    

 

 

 

 
    

  

 

       
 

  

  

     
  

    

  
     

 

         
      

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 57 

. 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:  CHAIR   AND COMMISSIONERS   

CALIFORNIA   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION   
CTC Meeting:   March   15-16,   2017   

Reference No.:   2.5b.(1)   
Action   Item   

From:    NORMA ORTEGA   
Chief   Financial   Officer   

Prepared by:   Clark   Paulsen, Chief   (Acting)   
Division of   Budgets   

Subject:   FINANCIAL   ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP   PROJECTS   
RESOLUTION FP-16-24 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission allocate $102,397,000 for 13 projects programmed in the 2016 State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP). 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes 13 SHOPP projects totaling $102,397,000 programmed in Fiscal 
Year 2016-17.  The Department is ready to proceed with these projects and is requesting an 
allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $86,247,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $16,150,000 for construction engineering 
for 13 SHOPP projects described on the attached vote list. 

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing these projects. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO  
Program/Year  

Phase  
Prgm'd Amount  

Project ID  
Adv Phase  

EA  

Project #  
Allocation Amount  

County  
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Location  
Project Description  

Project Support Expenditures  

Budget Year  
Item # Fund Type  

Program Code  
Amount by  
Fund Type  

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-24

1  
$2,816,000  

Humboldt  
01-Hum-101  

01-7009  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$529,000  
CONST  

$3,500,000  
0112000189  

4  
0B820  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.015  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.015  

$529,000  

$46,000  
$2,241,000  
$2,287,000  

In Humboldt and Mendocino counties, on Routes 20  
and 101 at various locations. Outcome/Output:  
Upgrade guard railing, transition railing and end  
treatments to make standard, to improve safety, and to  
reduce the number and severity of collisions.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 6.0, Actual: 6.0 Collisions Reduced  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $173,000  $204,211  
PS&E  $345,000  $267,720  
R/W Supp  $104,000  $8,462  

(CEQA - CE, 10/1/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 10/1/2015)  

02-3208  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$2,000,000  
$2,398,000

CONST  
$7,800,000  

0200000080  
4  

1C750  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.113  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.113  

$2,398,000  

$184,000  
$8,996,000  
$9,180,000  

2  
$11,578,000  

Plumas  
02-Plu-70  

14.9  

Near Belden, at Yellow Creek Bridge No. 09-0008.  
Outcome/Output: Replace existing bridge to improve  
seismic strength, address extreme column abrasion  
and spalling, widen for 8 foot shoulders, and provide  
new standard bridge rail. Project will also improve  
intersection sight distance and access to adjacent rest  
area.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 1.0, Actual: 1.0 Bridge(s)  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $1,620,000  $1,445,888  
PS&E  $1,820,000  $1,699,211  
R/W Supp  $140,000  $95,887  

(CEQA - MND, 6/19/2015; Re-validation 12/29/2016)  
(NEPA - MND, 6/19/2015; Re-validation 12/29/2016)  

(Future consideration of funding approved under  
Resolution E-15-08; March 2015.)  

3  
$43,270,000  

Contra Costa  
04-CC-80  

0/10.1  

In Richmond, El Cerrito, San Pablo, Pinole and  
Hercules, from Alameda County line to Route 4.  
Outcome/Output: Grind and overlay pavement on  
mainline and ramps, install guardrail, and construct  
ADA curb ramps. This project will extend pavement  
service life and improve ride quality.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 85.8, Actual: 85.8 Lane Miles  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $0  $0  
PS&E  $1,254,000  $321,800  
R/W Supp  $33,000  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 11/15/2016)  
(NEPA - CE, 11/15/2016)  

04-1490E  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$5,500,000  

CONST  
$37,770,000  
0415000331  

4  
4J340  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.121  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.121  

$5,500,000  

$755,000  
$37,015,000  
$37,770,000  

Page 1



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO 
Program/Year 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 

Program Code 
Amount by 
Fund Type 

SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-24

4  
$3,156,000  

Marin  
04-Mrn-1  

8.1  

2.5b.(1)

Near Muir Beach, at 2.2 miles north of Muir Woods  
Road. Outcome/Output: Construct soldier pile retaining  
wall with tiebacks and improve drainage as a  
permanent restoration of adjacent active landslide.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 1.0, Actual: 1.0 Location(s)  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $1,311,000  $1,064,290  
PS&E  $600,000  $706,661  
R/W Supp  $128,000  $44,828  

(CEQA - CE, 9/17/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 9/17/2015)  

04-0308J  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$830,000  
$950,000
CONST  

$2,200,000  
0400001256  

4  
4S660  

001-0042 SHA  
001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.131  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.131  

$19,000  
$931,000  
$950,000  

$44,000  
$2,162,000  
$2,206,000  

5  
$2,433,000  

Santa Clara  
04-SCl-85  

2.0/4.6  

In San Jose, from Cottle Road to south of Route 87 at  
various locations. Outcome/Output: Improve highway  
worker safety by paving narrow areas from edge of  
shoulder to soundwalls to prevent weed growth and  
allow mechanical sweeping.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 73.0, Actual: 73.0 Location(s)  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $144,000  $137,907  
PS&E  $400,000  $416,496  
R/W Supp  $36,000  $4,330  

(CEQA - CE, 8/28/2015) 
(NEPA - CE, 8/28/2015) 

04-0085V  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$400,000  
$450,000
CONST  

$2,075,000  
0413000234  

4  
4G990  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.235  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.235  

$450,000  

$40,000  
$1,943,000  
$1,983,000  

6  
$4,539,000  

Santa Clara  
04-SCl-85  

R19.9/R20.2  

In Sunnyvale and Mountain View, from Fremont  
Avenue Undercrossing to 0.2 mile north of Stevens  
Creek Bridge No. 37-0185. Outcome/Output: Restore  
bridge load capacity by overlaying southbound deck  
with polyester concrete and overlaying northbound deck  
with reinforced concrete. Also, replace approach slabs,  
joint seals and bridge railing.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 1.0, Actual: 1.0 Bridge(s)  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $360,000  $431,915  
PS&E  $500,000  $628,946  
R/W Supp  $72,000  $37,219  

(CEQA - CE, 12/4/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 12/4/2015)  

04-0440Q  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$600,000  
$710,000
CONST  

$4,319,000  
0413000054  

4  
4G830  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.110  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.110  

$710,000  

$77,000  
$3,752,000  
$3,829,000  

Page 2



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO 
Program/Year 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 

Program Code 
Amount by 
Fund Type 

SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-24

7  
$629,000  

Santa Barbara  
05-SB-154  
R7.8/R8.3  

2.5b.(1)

05-2267Y  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$402,000  
$478,000
CONST  

$135,000  
0513000169  

4  
0T001  

001-0042 SHA  
20.10.201.010  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
20.20.201.010  

$478,000  

$151,000  

Near Santa Ynez, at and near Route 246 intersection.  
Outcome/Output: This is a landscape mitigation project 
for the Route 154/246 intersection roundabout EA-05  
-0T000. The project will plant 187 Oak Trees and 20  
shrubs and provide temporary irrigation facilities.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: N/A, Actual: N/A Collisions Reduced  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $0  $0  
PS&E  $222,000  $96,031  
R/W Supp  $0  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 9/26/2011; Re-validation 6/22/2016)  
(NEPA - CE, 9/26/2011; Re-validation 6/22/2016)  

06-1772  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$413,000  
$490,000
CONST  

$2,700,000  
0612000136  

4  
0E350  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.235  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.235  

$490,000  

$63,000  
$3,110,000  
$3,173,000  

8  
$3,663,000  

Fresno  
06-Fre-168  
R0.0/R11.7  

In Fresno and Clovis, at various location from Route  
180 to Shepherd Avenue. Outcome/Output: Relocate  
control/pull boxes and lighting. Replace, repair or  
relocate signs to improve safety for highway workers.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 44, Actual: 114 Location(s)  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $107,000  $83,391  
PS&E  $830,000  $785,585  
R/W Supp  $1,000  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 4/9/2013; Re-validation 4/25/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 5/12/2015)  

9  
$928,000  

Ventura  
07-Ven-101  

29.8  

In the city of Ventura, at Ash Street Pedestrian  
Overcrossing. Outcome/Output: Reconstruct the deck  
of the pedestrian overcrossing to improve accessibility  
and comply with ADA standards. 

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 6, Actual: 1 Structures  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $102,000  $271,608  
PS&E  $850,000  $599,217  
R/W Supp  $15,000  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 5/1/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 5/1/2015)  

07-4490  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$500,000  
CONST  

$568,000  
0712000034  

4  
29040  

001-0042 SHA  
20.10.201.378  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
20.20.201.378  

$500,000  

$428,000  

Page 3



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO 
Program/Year 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 

Program Code 
Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-24

10  
$2,929,000  

Inyo  
09-Iny-127  
22.7/31.5  

Near Shoshone, at various locations. Outcome/Output:  
Replace deteriorating culverts that have exceeded  
service life and are in need of replacement to prevent  
flooding and closures of the route.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 20, Actual: 23 Drainage Systems  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $160,000  $217,344  
PS&E  $630,000  $316,969  
R/W Supp  $47,000  $13,019  

(CEQA - CE, 8/28/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 8/28/2015)  

09-0614  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$580,000  
CONST  

$2,349,000  
0913000002  

4  
35750  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.151  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.151  

$580,000  

$47,000  
$2,302,000  
$2,349,000  

11  
$13,216,000  

Mono  
09-Mno-395  

80.6/84.1  

Near Bridgeport, from 0.1 mile south of Buckeye Road  
to 2.7 miles south of Swauger Canyon Road. 
Outcome/Output: Correct cross-slope/superelevation  
and widen shoulders to meet current standards.  
Construct ground-in rumble strip, flatten slopes,  
construct retaining walls, stabilize large cut slopes and  
install guardrail. The project is necessary to reduce the  
number and severity of collisions.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 42, Actual: 42 Collisions Reduced  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $1,200,000  $840,246  
PS&E  $1,055,000  $1,031,489  
R/W Supp  $290,000  $156,771  

(CEQA - MND, 1/12/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 1/12/2015)  

(Future consideration of funding approved under  
Resolution E-15-23; May 2015.)  

09-0604  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$1,900,000  

CONST  
$12,028,000  
0900020055  

4  
35080  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.015  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.015  

$1,900,000  

$226,000  
$11,090,000  
$11,316,000  

12  
$9,799,000  

San Diego  
11-SD-VAR  

In San Diego County, at various locations.  
Outcome/Output: Replace deteriorating overhead sign  
panels with new panels made with Type XI sheeting to  
meet current sign standards which enhance visibility to  
motorists. This project is necessary to improve  
highway efficiency and safety for vehicle traffic.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 856, Actual: 1,027 Signs or lighting fixtures  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $640,000  $720,588  
PS&E  $1,224,000  $1,313,845  
R/W Supp  $0  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 11/30/2015)  
(NEPA - CE, 1/23/2017)  

11-1130  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$986,000  
CONST  

$10,593,000  
1114000126  

4  
41911  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.170  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.170  

$986,000  

$176,000  
$8,637,000  
$8,813,000  

Page 4



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO 
Program/Year 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 

Program Code 
Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-24

13  
$3,441,000  

San Diego  
11-SD-VAR  

In San Diego County, at various locations.  
Outcome/Output: Remove unsound concrete, replace  
approach slabs and joint seals, repair bridge rail and  
apply methacylate to decks. The project is necessary  
to extend the bridge service life.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 35, Actual: 34 Bridge(s)  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $0  $0  
PS&E  $651,000  $561,182  
R/W Supp  $0  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 3/10/2016)  
(NEPA - CE, 1/23/2017)  

11-1173  
SHOPP/16-17  

CON ENG  
$679,000  
CONST  

$2,325,000  
1115000099  

4  
2M820  

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.119  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.119  

$679,000  

$55,000  
$2,707,000  
$2,762,000  

Page 5



           
    

         
      

 

       

 
     

    

         
 

  

     
      

  
  

 

      
   

  
 

 
     

  

         
 

  

     
      

  
  

 

         
      

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

. Tab 58 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR   AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION   

CTC Meeting:   March   15-16,   2017   

Reference No.:   2.5b.(3)   
Action   Item   

From:    NORMA ORTEGA   
Chief   Financial   Officer   

Prepared by:   Clark   Paulsen, Chief   (Acting)   
Division of   Budgets   

Subject:   FINANCIAL   ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP   PROJECTS   
RESOLUTION FP-16-30 

RECOMMENDATION:   

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission allocate $8,000,000 for two projects programmed in the 2016 State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP). 

ISSUE:   

The attached vote list describes two SHOPP projects totaling $8,000,000 programmed in Fiscal 
Year 2016-17.  The Department is ready to proceed with these projects and is requesting an 
allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL   RESOLUTION:   

Resolved, that $8,000,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item 
2660-302-0042 for two SHOPP projects described on the attached vote list. 

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing these projects. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

 
 
 

    
   

  
   

    
   

 
  

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    
   

  
   

    
   

  
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO  
Program/Year  

Phase  
Prgm'd Amount  

Project ID  
Adv Phase  

EA  

Project #  
Allocation Amount  

County  
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Location  
Project Description  

Project Support Expenditures  

Budget Year  
Item # Fund Type  

Program Code  
Amount by  
Fund Type  

2.5b.(3) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-30

1 
$2,200,000 

Riverside 
08-Riv-74 
17.3/19.6 

In Lake Elsinore, from Dexter Avenue to Mauricio 
Avenue. Outcome/Output: The Department has 
concluded that relinquishing this portion of Route 74 is 
in the best interest of the State. City will assume full 
maintenance, ownership, responsibility, control and 
liability in perpetuity over the relinquished facilities. 

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 2.27, Actual: 2.27 Lane Miles 

08-3006M 
SHOPP/16-17 

CON ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$2,200,000 

0817000022 
4FCO 
1H171 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.160 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.160 

$0 

$2,200,000 

Preliminary 
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $0  $0  
PS&E  $0  $0  
R/W Supp  $0  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 10/04/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 10/04/2016) 

(This is a Financial Contribution Only (FCO) to City of 
Lake Elsinore.) 

Concurrent programming amendment under SHOPP 
Amendment 16H-011; March 2017. 

Concurrent relinquishment under Resolution R-3983; 
March 2017. 

2 
$5,800,000 

Riverside 
08-Riv-74 
17.7/25.8 

In Riverside County, from east of Cambern Avenue (PM 
17.70) to west of Trellis Lane (PM 18.83) and from 
Mauricio Avenue (PM 19.62) to 7th Street (PM 25.75) 
Outcome/Output: The Department has concluded that 
relinquishing this portion of Route 74 is in the best 
interest of the State. County will assume full 
maintenance, ownership, responsibility, control and 
liability in perpetuity over the relinquished facilities. 

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 7.26, Actual: 7.26 Lane Miles 

08-3006N 
SHOPP/16-17 

CON ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$5,800,000 

0817000023 
4FCO 
1H172 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.160 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.160 

$0 

$5,800,000 

Preliminary 
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $0  $0  
PS&E  $0  $0  
R/W Supp  $0  $0  

(CEQA - CE, 10/4/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 10/4/2016) 

(This is a Financial Contribution Only (FCO) to County 
of Riverside.) 

Concurrent programming amendment under SHOPP 
Amendment 16H-011; March 2017. 

Concurrent relinquishment under Resolution R-3984; 
March 2017. 

Page 1



      
    

         
      

       

 

  
   

    
    

 

        
        

     

  

      
  

       

         
  

 

   
   

 

 

  
   

    
   

 

       
        

   

  

     
  

       

         
  

 

         
      

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Tab 59
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR   AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA   TRANSPORTION COMMISSION   

CTC Meeting:   March   15-16, 2017   

Reference No.:   2.5b.(2)   
Action   Item   

From:    NORMA ORTEGA   
Chief   Financial   Officer   

Prepared by:   Clark   Paulsen, Chief   (Acting)   
Division of   Budgets   

Subject:   FINANCIAL   ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP   PROJECTS   - ADVANCEMENT   
RESOLUTION FP-16-29 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission allocate $11,455,000 for the Sea Vista Drive to Via Escondido Drive 
project in Los Angeles County programmed in the 2016 State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) in Fiscal Year 2017-18.  

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes one SHOPP project for $11,455,000 programmed in 
Fiscal Year 2017-18.  The Department is ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an 
allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $7,945,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $3,510,000 for construction engineering for 
one SHOPP project described on the attached vote list. 

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing these projects. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters PPNO  
Program/Year  

Phase  
Prgm'd Amount  

Project ID  
Adv Phase  

EA  

Project #  
Allocation Amount  

County  
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Location  
Project Description  

Project Support Expenditures  

Budget Year  
Item # Fund Type  

Program Code  
Amount by  
Fund Type  

2.5b.(2) SHOPP Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-29

1  
$11,455,000  

Los Angeles  
07-LA-1

 51.5/ 51.8  

In Malibu, from Sea Vista Drive to Via Escondido Drive.  
Outcome/Output: Construct tie back anchor system and  
micro/sheet piles on southbound side of highway and  
shoring wall with tie backs on northbound side of  
highway to prevent further landslide distress and  
restore the integrity of the roadway.  

Performance Measure:  
Planned: 1, Actual: 1 Location(s)  

Preliminary  
Engineering  Budget  Expended  
PA&ED  $50,000  $48,897  
PS&E  $500,000  $332,514  
R/W Supp  $400,000  $63,018  

(CEQA - CE, 11/23/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 11/23/2016) 

07-5180  
SHOPP/17-18  

CON ENG  
$3,000,000  
$3,510,000

CONST  
$10,432,000  
0716000306  

4  
33340  

001-0042 SHA  
001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.131  

2016-17  
302-0042 SHA  
302-0890 FTF  
20.20.201.131  

$70,000  
$3,440,000  
$3,510,000  

$159,000  
$7,786,000  
$7,945,000  

Page 1



   

       

 

        
 

 

           
                

         

              
          

         
         

       
       

             
          

         
         

         
 

  

 

 

 

        

 

           
               

         

             
          

        
         

      
       

            
         

         
        

         
 

  

 

   

Tab 60M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR   AND COMMISSIONERS   CTC Meeting:   March   15-16, 2017   

Reference No.:   4.3   
Information   

From:    SUSAN BRANSEN   
Executive Director   

Subject:   INNOVATIONS   IN TRANSPORTATION:   HYPERLOOP   ONE   

SUMMARY: 

Mr. Marvin Ammori, General Counsel of Hyperloop One, will make a presentation on a new 
proposed method to transport people and freight. 

BACKGROUND: 

As described in company literature, Hyperloop is a new mode of transportation to move people 
and freight at airline speeds for the price of a bus ticket. A hyperloop uses a linear electric motor 
to accelerate and decelerate an electromagnetically levitated vehicle through a low-pressure tube. 

The system is designed to be entirely autonomous and quiet. It can be built above ground on 
columns or tunneled underground, eliminating the dangers of at-grade crossings and has a 
smaller rights-of-way footprint than high-speed rail or a highway. While several companies are 
pursuing the concept since Elon Musk proposed it in 2013, Hyperloop One is the furthest along 
toward developing a hyperloop system. Hyperloop One was founded in 2014, has raised over 
$150 million in financing, and employs approximately 250 people on campuses in the Los 
Angeles Downtown Arts District and North Las Vegas. The company successfully tested its 
propulsion system in May, 2016, and will test their full system later this year. 

The Hyperloop One system could work in both the transit context within a metropolitan area or 
as an intercity connector. Working with transit agencies, state and local governments, and 
private partners, Hyperloop One’s goal is to begin moving freight by 2020 and passengers by 
2021. 

Company website: 

https://hyperloop-one.com/ 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

https://hyperloop-one.com/


   

       

  

 

        
           

    

 

      
           
          

  

          
            

       

           
        

   

 

 

   

 

        
           

    

 

      
           
          

 

          
            

       

           
        

   

 

   

Tab 61M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:   March   15-16, 2017   

Reference No.:   4.15   
Information   

From:    SUSAN BRANSEN   
Executive Director   

Subject:   DRAFT   2018 CALIFORNIA STATE   RAIL   PLAN 

SUMMARY: 

Steven Keck, the Acting Division Chief for the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation, will make a presentation on the recently released draft 
2018 California State Rail Plan. 

BACKGROUND: 

Pursuant to 49 U.S.C. Section 227 and the California Government Code Section 14036, Caltrans 
prepared a draft 2018 California State Rail Plan. Caltrans states this plan presents a vision and 
strategies for California’s future passenger and freight rail network, which will guide state 
investments to support implementation of an integrated rail network.    

According to Caltrans, the Draft 2018 California State Rail Plan builds upon previous Caltrans rail 
plans, yet is more ambitious as it will provide a vision for passenger and freight rail that will 
include an integrated high-speed, intercity, and commuter passenger rail system. 

Commission staff will present comments on the draft 2018 California State Rail Plan at the May 
2017 Commission meeting to align with the Caltrans comment period timeframe. 

Information on the draft 2018 California State Rail plan is available via the following link: 

www.californiastaterailplan.com 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

http://www.californiastaterailplan.com/


   
  

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

  
 

  
  

 
 

  

 

  
  

  

 
 

 

  

 

 

  
 

  
  

  

 
  

 
 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 61 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:    CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting:   March 15-16, 2017 
 

Reference No.:   4.15   
Information Item   

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer   

Prepared by:   Steven Keck, Chief   (Acting)   
Division of Rail and Mass   
Transportation   

Subject:  CALIFORNIA STATE RAIL PLAN 

SUMMARY: 

A presentation on the Department of Transportation’s (Department) California State Rail Plan 
(Rail Plan) is being presented at the March 15-16, 2017 California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) meeting as an informational item. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department prepares the Rail Plan to meet state and federal requirements for capital funding 
grants through the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) and for strategic policy planning. The 
Rail Plan is one of the individual modal plans that the Department is developing to support the 
goals and policies established in the California Transportation Plan (CTP) 2040. 

FRA guidance for the Rail Plan directs the Department to prepare a 4-year Capital Investment 
Program outlining specific short-term rail improvements for both passenger and freight rail 
services planned by the state and rail operators, as well as a long-range “Vision” identifying 
corridor-level state goals for developing the rail network, which the Department has tied to the 
2040 time horizon of the CTP. The Rail Plan will include a 10-year capital plan for rail and be 
submitted to the Commission for its review pursuant to California Assembly Bill 528. State 
legislation also requires the Department to plan for integrating the state’s intercity passenger rail 
systems, including the California High Speed Rail system being planned and constructed by the 
California High Speed Rail Authority. 

The Draft plan will be released in March 2017 for a 60-day public review period. At the March 
2017 Commission meeting, the Department will present highlights of the Draft Plan. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

     
 

 
    

  

   
     

     
   

 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

     
 

 
    

  

   
     

     
   

 

 
 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Tab 62
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION   

CTC Meeting:   March 15-16, 2017   

Reference No.:   4.10   
Information Item   

From:  NORMA ORTEGA   
Chief Financial Officer   

Prepared by:   James E. Davis, Chief   
Division of Project 
Management   

Subject:  CALTRANS’   COST ESTIMATING IMPROVEMENT INITIATIVE   

SUMMARY: 

An overview of the California Department of Transportation’s (Department) Cost Estimating 
Improvements Initiative is being presented at the March 15-16, 2017 California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) meeting as informational item. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Cost Estimating Improvements Initiative is a continuation of the efforts the Department and 
the Commission have been working on in regard to the Capital Outlay Support Workload 
Forecasting Review highlighted in the Annual Report. 

The Department continues to adapt estimating practices to address changing laws and funding 
levels to optimize the use of limited funds and maximize the benefits to the State Transportation 
System.  Recognizing recent changes with the implementation of Senate Bill 486, the 
Department has launched an initiative to study and develop the support and capital cost 
estimating and management improvements necessary for addressing the needs of its partners. 

A Steering Committee, made up of Department Headquarters and District leadership, Federal 
Highway Administration and Commission staff, governs and provides direction to a Project 
Team.  This Project Team is composed of District Senior subject-matter experts directly involved 
in project delivery estimating and consultants. 

The Steering Committee began laying the groundwork in December 2016 and the Project Team, 
which was initiated in February 2017, is currently researching ideas for improvements to the 
Departments cost estimating and management methods.  Implementation of the initiative results 
is anticipated in early 2018.  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
  

 
 

 

  
     

 

  
   

 

  
 

 

 
 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 63 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION   

CTC Meeting:   March 15-16, 2017   

Reference No.:   3.8   
Information Item   

From:   NORMA ORTEGA   
Chief Financial Officer   

Prepared by:   James E. Davis, Chief   
Division of   Project Management   

Subject:   FISCAL YEAR   2016-17   - SECOND   QUARTER PROJECT DELIVERY REPORT   

Attached is the California Department of Transportation’s Fiscal Year 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Project Delivery Report. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

   

   
 

   

 

 
   

Second Quarter 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Project Delivery Report 

Quarterly Report to the

  California Transportation 

Commission 



     
 

 
 

  

  

      

     

       

      

 

  

 

     

 

    

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    Performance  Measures   Pg 1  

    Project Approval,  Environmental Documents  Pg 14    

 Right  of Way:   Projects C ertified   Pg 16   

  Delivery:   Projects D esigned  and Ready for  Construction  Pg 19  

 Closeout Costs  Pg 27  

   (A) Caltrans F iscal Year  2016-17 State  Transportation  Improvement  

Program  Project Closeout  Pg 30  

 (C) Caltrans F iscal Year  2016-17 Capital  Outlay  Support  

G-12 Request Summary  Pg 37

Caltrans

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Contents 

Executive Summary  Pg 1   

Project Watch List   Pg 3    

Milestone Performance Report  Pg 14   

Construction:   Projects C onstructed  Pg 24  

Appendix   Pg 29 

(B) Caltrans F iscal Year  2016-17 State  Highway Operation  and Protection  

Program  Project Closeout  Pg 32  

 

Page i

FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 
Project Delivery Report



   

  
 

          

               

               

               

              

       

 

 

 

  
               

               

              

    

 

         

 

   

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

        

    

  

  
         

           

      

           

  

  
            

        

   

  
         

     

  
             

    

           

 

 

 

 

 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Executive Summary 
Introduction 
The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) delivers transportation capital programs that preserve, 

protect, and enhance performance of the state highway system. Operational improvement projects help the 

existing highway system function more efficiently. System preservation projects, such as bridge rehabilitation and 

pavement rehabilitation, help the highway system last longer and decrease maintenance costs. Safety projects 

reduce fatalities and serious injuries resulting from traffic accidents. System expansion projects reduce 

congestion by adding lanes or constructing new highways. 

Purpose 
This  report  provides  project  delivery  information  on t ransportation p rojects  for which t he  Caltrans  was  fully  

responsible  for development  and c onstruction  management.   The  report is  intended to  cover  reporting  

requirements  specified b y  Government  Code  Sections  14526.6  and  14524.16.   This  report  fulfills  Caltrans' p roject  

delivery  reporting  requirements.  

Performance Measures 
Measuring and reporting performance on project milestones shows how well Caltrans is meeting its commitments 

to deliver projects as promised in its primary work programs: the State Transportation Improvement Program 

(STIP), the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), and for locally implemented projects where 

Caltrans is providing oversight. 

Performance Measure Summary – 2nd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Measure 

Year-To-Date thru 2nd 

Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection 
Goal 

Status 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

Project Approval, Environmental Documents 

Draft Environmental 

Documents Completed 
20 29 69% 65 31% 59 91% 80% � 

Projects Approved 72 95 71% 197 37% 191 97% 90% � 

Right of Way: Projects Certified 

Projects Certified 51 62 82% 222 23% 222 100% 100% � 

Allocation Funds 

Committed (millions) 
$56 NA NA $112 50% $112 100% 100% � 

Delivery: Projects Designed and Ready for Construction 

Projects Designed and 

Ready for Construction 
53 60 88% 227 23% 225 99% 100% 

Capital Value Ready for 

Allocation (millions) 
$384 $437 88% $2,172 18% $2,150 99% 100% 

Construction: Projects Constructed 

Projects Constructed 111 169 66% 249 45% 237 95% 95% � 

Page 1 of 37



   

 

   

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

        

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

           

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Measure 

Year-To-Date thru 2nd 

Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection 
Goal 

Status 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

Closeout Costs 

State Transportation 

Improvement Program 

Costs (millions) 

$679 $755 90% NA NA NA NA < 100% � 

State Highway 

Operation and 

Protection Program 

Costs (millions) 

$678 $723 94% NA NA NA NA < 100% � 

Legend 

�  It is expected that Caltrans will meet the delivery goal 

Page 2 of 37



 H 

 M 

   

  
 

                

                 

           

 

                

                  

                    

                 

                 

       

 

    
 

                 

                

               

              

    

 

     
     

      
  

     
        

  
  

       
  Moderate    L  

  
         

         
    
        �        
       

 
           
   

  
    

 

  

     

 

  

       

     Programmed  budge ts  are  in  millions.    Programmed  budge ts  are  for   the   

   project    componen  t  a  t  risk.  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Project Watch List 

Caltrans identifies projects deemed "at risk" for budget overruns or schedule delays on a project watch list. 

Projects are continuously monitored to ensure issues affecting the budget, scope, or schedule are brought to the 

attention of managers and transportation stakeholders to resolve or minimize issues. 

The project watch list will change from one quarter to another (projects dropped or added) as supplemental funds 

are approved, budget risks are mitigated, and schedule risks are resolved. Since the report is prepared quarterly, 

and in order to keep projects on track to award, projects that have not been included on the watch list may 

require supplemental funds requests between reports. While this report is intended to reflect information at the 

end of the reporting period, information for narratives is updated up to the time the report is published to 

provide the most accurate information as possible. 

Budget Risks (Supplemental Funds) 

Caltrans balances risk in project budgeting with the need to ensure that an appropriate mix of projects are 

brought forward in sufficient quantities to use its annual federal obligation authority. Complete and reasonable 

estimates are necessary to avoid undesired consequences, including loss of federal or local funds. Before 

presenting budget change requests to the Commission, Caltrans thoroughly examines each request to validate 

costs and evaluate options. 

Legend 

Risks of needing supplemental funds: 

VH Very High High  

Low  

Category trends compared to last quarter: 

���� Higher Same ���� Lower 

A Project Added D Project Dropped 

                     

                      

             

Page 3 of 37

*  STIP - State Transportation Improvement Program, SHOPP - State Highway

Operation and Protection Program, CMAQ - Congestion Management and

Air Quality Program, Bond - Proposition 1B

◇◇◇◇  

  ^      Tot al  Programmed  $  are  in  millions.    To tal  Programmed  $  includes  bo th   

programmed  suppor  t  and  capi tal  budge ts.   



 

Cty Rte Desc iption  P og am����  P og ammed $���� Risk Component 

Son 101 
Bond, STIP,

MSN Contract B2 $79.6  VH � Construction Capital

LA 47 Schuyl r H im Bridg SHOPP $290.1 VH A Construction Capital 

D Construction Support 

D Right of Way Support 

Tul/Fr 99 Gosh n to Kingsburg 6-Lan Bond $0.7  VH � Construction Support 

Sac 80 Sac I-80 Across Th Top STIP, SHOPP, Bond $105.8 

$19.0 

VH � Construction Capital 

 VH ���� Construction Support 

SB 246 Passing Lan s and Op rational 

Improv m nts 

STIP $3.5  VH � Construction Support 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Last U dated: 2/27/2017 

P ojects in Const uction 

As of January 3, 2016, Caltrans had 718 projects valued at $8.4 billion under construction.  Caltrans has identified risks on 29, or  4 percent of the projects 
under construction.  Current risks and potential for supplemental funds for projects in construction is summarized as follows:

Catego y P ojects 

P ojects with 

Const uction Capital Risks 

P ojects with 

Suppo t Risks 

Total 

Estimated Risk 

(millions) 

Total 

App oved 

Budget 

(millions) Notes 

Projects in 

Construction 
29 

19 $175-190 

Construction 

Ca ital 

$974 

If supplemental funds are needed, 
this will occur in the next 6 months.

13 $10-20 

Construction 

Support 
$111 

Totals 29 19 13 $185-210 $1,085 

Page 4 of 37

Tul/Fre 99 Goshen to Kingsburg 6 Lane Bond $75.9 VH = Construction Capital

An allocation amendment for SR99 bond projects was approved at the June 2016 CTC Meeting, but did not include funds to settle claims. The risk on 

construction claims remains.

Local, SLPP

Supplemental funds are needed to settle claims and close-out the construction contract.

District documented construction support and right of way support increases in December 2016 using Caltrans internal change management process.Di

Additional funds for Construction Capital may be needed based on the latest Risk Management and Exposure (RME) Report as of December 2016.  The 

report indicates that additional funds are needed (50% confidence level) to complete construction.  In the March 2016 CTC meeting, Department already 

processed Supplemental Fund Request for additional funds to complete the project. The Department is currently considering and analyzing options to 

complete construction.

If supplemental funds are needed, 

this will occur in the next 6 months.

Note:  Projects dropped excluded from Project counts.

Additional funds needed to replace cracked pavement in newly constructed lanes. Issues claimed include mix design changes, cost escalation, time related 

overhead, interest, material and labor costs.  Caltrans is evaluating claims and is negotiating with contractor to minimize potential supplemental amount.  

Additional support funds due to delays in completing construction. Caltrans is closely monitoring and managing remaining budget.

Additional funds may be needed for construction support due to hourly rate increases and cost escalation.  A supplemental funds request is being 

prepared.

Replacement Planting

The project was extended due to drought planting policy in order to complete required mitigation planting.  Savings to be realized within construction 

capital will likely be greater than the support cost overrun.



Cty Rte Description Program���� Programmed $���� Component

Sha 5 Antl rs Bridg  R plac m nt SHOPP $134.2 VH ���� Construction Capital

Additional funds may b  n  d d to s ttl  multipl  outstanding claims on th  proj ct.  Disput  R solution Board h arings, facilitat d disput  r solution 

m  tings, and n gotiation  fforts continu  in an att mpt to r solv .  Arbitration is lik ly.

SR 4 Crosstown Ramp Ext nsion 

Proj ct
SJ 4 Bond $12.2 H A Construction Support

Suppl m ntal funds ar  most lik ly n  d d to addr ss claims from th  contractor and to clos -out th  construction contract.  Th r  w r  significant 

d lays to th  sch dul  as a r sult of utiliti s that w r  not r locat d b for  construction start d.

SJ 99 Wid n to 6 lan s (South Stockton) Bond $20.0 H A Construction Support

$7.0 H A RW Support

Suppl m ntal funds ar  most lik ly n  d d to addr ss claims from th  contractor and to clos -out th  construction contract. Th r  w r  significant 

d lays to th  sch dul  as a r sult of utiliti s that w r  not r locat d b for  construction start d du  to d lays obtaining th  railroad agr  m nt. Funds 

ar  n  d d to addr ss claims from th  contractor to r solv  th s  two issu s and oth r pot ntial claims. Construction has r qu st d th  additional funds 

bas d on th  anticipat d work that is r maining. Additional Right of Way support may b  n  d d to dispos  of  xc ss parc ls and prop rty manag m nt.

Fr 168 Mung r Vista Point STIP $0.3 H = Construction Support

Suppl m ntal funds may b  n  d d du  to hourly rat  incr as s and cost  scalation.

Sol 80 R locat  Cord lia Truck Scal s Bond, SHOPP $52.2 H = Construction Capital

Suppl m ntal funds may b  n  d d to s ttl  a r maining claim which is in arbitration.  Curr ntly in th  discov ry phas .  Arbitration b gins on Jun  5, 

2017.

LA 18 R plac  Bridg  D ck SHOPP $3.7 H = Construction Capital

Additional funds may b  n  d d in th  futur  to r imburs  th  County of San B rnardino for r pairing damag  to th ir roads caus d by a traffic d tour 

during construction.  

SBd 15 Point of Entry, Truck Enforc m nt SHOPP $40.8 H = Construction Capital

Th  r maining conting ncy budg t is ad quat  to cov r th   xisting punch list it ms to compl t  th  proj ct.  N w punch list it ms may possibly com  up, 

r lat d to noncompliant wat r syst m installations, which may  xc  d th  conting ncy balanc .  Pr liminary Final Estimat  (PFE) has b  n submitt d to 

contractor in January 2017. Also, during clos  out of th  proj ct, if claims occur, th r  will b  a n  d for a suppl m ntal vot .

California Aqu duct D ck 

R plac m nt
Fr 198 SHOPP $2.6 H = Construction Capital

Bid r sults w r  high r than th   ngin  r's  stimat .  Th  proj ct was award d within G-12 capacity, how v r, additional construction capital may b  

n  d d if claims occur during construction.

Mad 41 Bridg  S ismic R trofit SHOPP $4.7 H = Construction Capital

D Construction Support

Th  proj ct was award d using all of th  availabl  G-12 funding capacity and a small amount of conting ncy funds. Additional funds may b  n  d d for 

chang  ord rs or claims.

Tul 99 B tty Driv  Int rchang STIP $5.0 M = Construction Support

Th r  is a possibility that support costs could b  gr at r than th  programm d amount.  Caltrans is clos ly monitoring and managing th  budg t.

Tul 99 Tular  to Gosh n North 6-Lan Bond, STIP $38.7 M = Construction Capital

An allocation am ndm nt for SR99 bond proj cts was approv d at th  Jun  2016 CTC M  ting, but did not includ  funds to s ttl  claims. Th  risk on 

construction claims r mains.

Ora 74 SR-74/I-5 Int rchang Bond, STIP, Local $30.2 M = Construction Capital
$8.0 M = Construction Support

Additional funds may b  n  d d to addr ss claims that w r  r c ntly submitt d and to clos -out construction contract.  All roadwork has b  n compl t d 

and th  contract was acc pt d on Nov. 22, 2016.  Caltrans is  valuating m rit of claims.

SBd 62 Colorado Bridg  R plac m nt SHOPP, Local $30.0 L = Construction Capital

Construction was compl t d in Jun  2016.  How v r, additional funds may b  n  d d to s ttl  claims in  xc ss of availabl  construction capital.

Tul 190 R s rvation Road Roundabout SHOPP $3.4 L ↓↓↓↓ Construction Capital

D Construction Support

Suppl m ntal funds w r  us d to award th  proj ct. Compl x traffic control to construct th  roundabout has caus d d lays so additional funds may b  

n  d d for construction capital.

SM 101 Broadway Int rchang STIP, Local $8.0 L ↓↓↓↓ Construction Support

Pot ntial incr as  to is du  to unanticipat d  fforts to addr ss knock d down PG&E tow r, fr  way closur , and additional work to r op n.  Availabl  

G12 may addr ss th  pot ntial incr as .

Risk

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 5 of 37



Cty Rte Description Program���� Programmed $���� Component

Ala 80 SFOBB Maint nanc  War hous SHOPP $16.5 L ↓↓↓↓ Construction Capital

D Construction Support

Sac Var High Friction Surfac  Tr atm nt SHOPP $2.4 L = Construction Capital

Fr 168 Aub rry Road Roundabout SHOPP $3.2 L = Construction Capital

Mad 99 Av nu  12 Int rchang Bond, STIP $8.0 L = Construction Support

Fr /Mad 99 San Joaquin Riv r 6 Lan Bond $8.5 L = Construction Support

SBd 138 Wid ning (Phas  1A) STIP $53.0 L = Construction Capital

$10.7 H = Construction Support

SBd 138 Hors thi f Cr  k Br R plac m nt SHOPP $6.6
L
= Construction Capital

SJ 5 North I-5 R hab SHOPP D Construction Capital

LA 710 Long-lif  pav m nt SHOPP $10.8 D Construction Support

Pot ntial n  d for additional funds to s ttl  outstanding claims. Working to id ntify pot ntial conflicts in upcoming stag s and phas s of th  work.  Th r  

is also a n  d for additional support to compl t  th  construction of th  proj ct.  This proj ct is a pr -2016 SHOPP proj ct.

An allocation am ndm nt for SR99 bond proj cts was approv d at th  Jun  2016 CTC M  ting but additional construction support may still b  n  d d to 

finish th  proj ct.

Risk

An allocation am ndm nt for SR99 bond proj cts was approv d at th  Jun  2016 CTC M  ting but additional construction support may still b  n  d d to 

finish th  proj ct.

Saf ty proj ct with high friction saf ty tr atm nt (HFST) pat nt issu s.  Multipl  unsucc ssful att mpts to plac  HFST r sult d in th  d cision to r mov  

th  HFST work and associat d capital from th  contract and cr at  an  m rg ncy proj ct that succ ssfully plac d th  HFST prior to th  ons t of wint r 

w ath r.  Pot ntial n  d for additional funds to cov r it m adjustm nt costs associat d with r duc d it m work as w ll as pot ntial claims.

Th r  is a pot ntial for additional construction capital du  to d lays. Th r  is still G-12 capacity availabl  to cov r costs and pot ntial claims.  

Suppl m ntal funds for construction support w r  approv d at th  August 2016 CTC M  ting, but mor  may b  n  d d.

Th  proj ct has b  n award d within th  G-12 capacity but additional construction capital may b  n  d d if claims occur during construction.

Pot ntial incr as  du  to d lay and additional r quir m nts for Stat  Fir  Marshall approval.  Th  District and BATA hav  a t ntativ  agr  m nt to 

addr ss incr as s to compl t  construction.

Outstanding claims still unr solv d.  Th  Disput  R vi w Advisor (DRA) has found no m rit to th  claims and notification has b  n submitt d to th  

contractor.  It is lik ly that th  contractor will r qu st this b  tak n to arbitration.G-12 funds for Construction Capital w r  approv d in Jun  of 2016.  

Suppl m ntal funds may b  n  d d d p nding on th  outcom  of th  claims.

Additional funds may b  n  d d for claims curr ntly with th  Disput  R solution Board.  A d cision will b  mad  on F bruary 10, 2017.  Th  Disput  

R solution Board rul d that th  contractor claims hav  no m rit.

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 6 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Construction Partnership Projects In Progress 

Local Agencies Implementing 

The Department partners with local agencies to construct improvement projects on state highways. The projects are funded with a mixture of sources, 

including State funds allocated by the Commission. The projects in this section are considered mega projects (capital over $500 million). Mega projects 

have unique risks but are not quantified in this report, however, the mega projects with risks are summarized below. 

Category 

Projects 

with Risk 

Total Approved 

Construction 

Capital Budget 

(millions) Notes

Construction Partnership Projects in Progress 

Local Agencies Implementing 
1 $967 

If supplemental funds are needed, this will occur 

in the next 6 months to 2 years (or more). 

Not : Proj cts dropp d  xclud d from Proj ct counts. 

Cty Rte Description Program���� Programmed $���� Risk Component 

SF 101 Doyl  Driv  STIP, SHOPP, Local $966.5 H = Construction Capital 

H A Construction Support 

Suppl m ntal funds for construction capital and support may b  n  d d to compl t  th  landscaping commitm nt in th  Pr sidio. 

STIP Right of Way Adjustments 

after Completion of Construction 

Caltrans reports the final estimated costs at completion for State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funded right of way after construction 

contract acceptance. If the right of way final estimate at completion exceeds 120 percent of the programmed amount, a debit will be made against 

county Regional Improvement Program or Interregional Improvement Program shares in the subsequent STIP programming cycle. Potential for right of 

way adjustments are summarized as follows: 

Category 

Projects with 

Right of Way Risk 

Total 

Estimated Risk 

(millions) 

Total Approved 

Budget (millions) Notes 

STIP Right of Way 

Adjustments after 

Completion of 

Construction 

2 $10-15 $27 
Adjustments (debits) due to right of way costs, if 

needed, will occur after construction is complete 

Not : Proj cts dropp d  xclud d from Proj ct counts. 

Cty Rte Description Program���� Programmed $���� Risk Component 

Sta 219 Wid n to four lan s STIP, Bond $17.7 H = Right of Way 

Right of Way costs ar  for cast d to  xc  d 120 p rc nt of th  programm d budg t du  to litigation and p nding final judgm nts for  min nt domain 

actions. D p nding on th  final judgm nts, th r  may b  a county shar  d bit adjustm nt of th  right of way at th  compl tion of construction. Th  trial 

dat  for th  cond mnation parc l is sch dul d for F bruary 22, 2017. 

SBd 138 Wid ning (Phas  1A) STIP $9.0 M = Right of Way 

Right of Way costs ar  for cast d to  xc  d 120 p rc nt of th  programm d amount du  to litigation and p nding final judgm nts for  min nt domain 

actions. D p nding on final judgm nts, th r  may b  a county shar  d bit adjustm nt of right of way at th  compl tion of construction. 

DM n 101 Willits Bypass STIP Right of Way 
Curr nt right of way costs committ d for th  subs qu nt mitigation proj cts ar  for cast d to  xc  d 120 p rc nt of th  programm d right of way 

budg t. Th r  will lik ly b  a county shar  d bit adjustm nt of Right of Way at th  compl tion of construction. Proj ct has b  n d liv r d as th r  ar  

no furth r mil ston s to monitor. Th  proj ct is 100% construct d and op n to traffic as of Nov mb r 3, 2016. 

Page 7 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Preconstruction Projects 

Caltrans revises construction capital estimates for projects at the end of the design phase before a project begins construction. These revised estimates 

are used to request construction capital funds from the Commission and to advertise projects for construction. There is a risk that supplemental funds 

are needed if the revised construction capital estimate is greater than 120% of the programmed amount or if contractor bids are be higher than the 

amount voted by the Commission. Preconstruction construction capital risks for both categories are summarized as follows: 

Category 

Projects with 

Construction Capital Risk 

Total 

Estimated Risk 

(millions) 

Total 

Approved Budget 

(millions) Notes 

Projects With Bid 

Results Higher 

than Budget 

3 $5 - 10 $31 
Results dependent on bid results, likely within next 

six months. 

Project Estimates for 

Allocation that Exceed 

120 % of Construction 

Capital Budget 

8 $20 - 25 $64 
If additional funds are needed, it will most likely 

occur within the next six months. 

Total 11 $25 - 35 $95 

Not : Proj cts dropp d  xclud d from Proj ct counts. 

Projects With Bid Results Higher than Budget 

Cty Rte Description Program**** Programmed $◇◇◇◇ Risk Component 

Scr 1,17 Roadsid  Improv m nts SHOPP $1.4 H = Construction Capital 

Only on  bid was r c iv d, which was 66.18% abov  th  Engin  r's Estimat . Th  District submitt d a "R comm nd Contract Not B  Award d" m mo 

du  to bid comp tition not b ing ad quat . Th  proj ct will b  r adv rtis d. A tim   xt nsion for award submitt d on 01/09/2017 for March 2017 CTC 

m  ting. 

Fr  41 Construct Rock Blank t and 

Maint nanc  V hicl  Pullouts 

SHOPP $3.2 M = Construction Capital 

Th  first and s cond bidd rs w r  non-r sponsiv . Th  third and fourth bidd rs ar  approximat ly 45% ov r  ngin  r's  stimat . Th  proj ct will b  

r packag d and r adv rtis d. Th r  is a risk that bids may still b  high r than th  curr nt construction capital allocation. 

Willits Mitigation Riparian

W tland 
M n 101 STIP $26.3 L ↓↓↓↓ Construction Capital

Contracts for this proj ct award d to dat  ar  within th  allocation approv d at May 2013 CTC m  ting. Caltrans continu s n gotiations with th  Army 

Corps of Engin  rs to d t rmin  th   xt nt of mitigation r quir m nts to b  impl m nt d with th  r maining contracts. Curr nt  stimat s now indicat  

th r  may b   nough funds to compl t  th  mitigation work. 

LA 110 Saf ty Lighting SHOPP D Construction Capital 

Th  first and s cond bidd rs fail d to m  t th  r quir m nts for  x cution of th  construction contract. Th r for , th  third bidd r was s l ct d with a 

bid that is 52% ov r th   ngin  rs  stimat . In ord r to not d lay this saf ty proj ct by r -adv rtising, th  District r comm nd d to award th  contract to 

th  third bidd r. Suppl m ntal funds w r  approv d at th  January 2017 CTC M  ting. 

Mno 395 Cr stvi w Maint nanc  Station SHOPP D Construction Capital 

All bids ar  ov r 120% of th  programm d construction capital. Analysis of th  bid r sults is und rway but it will lik ly b  r comm nd d that th  proj ct 

b  award d to th  low st bidd r. Suppl m ntal funds w r  approv d at th  January 2017 CTC M  ting. 

Project Estimates for Allocation 

That Exceed 120 Percent of Construction Capital Budget 

Cty Rte Description Program**** Programmed $◇◇◇◇ Risk Component 

Ala 13,24 Pav  B yond Gor  Ar as SHOPP $1.5 VH A Construction Capital 

Suppl m ntal funds for construction capital cost ar  du  to d sign chang s to addr ss wat r quality p rmit r quir m nts, contaminat d mat rials found 

within th  work limits, and und r- stimating of paving ar as during th  scoping phas . A suppl m ntal funds r qu st will b  pr par d for th  March 

2017 CTC m  ting. 

Page 8 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Cty Rte Description Program**** Programmed $◇◇◇◇ Risk Component 

Pla 80 Roadsid  R st Ar a R storation SHOPP $1.84 VH A Construction Capital 

Suppl m ntal Funds ar  n  d d to addr ss capital cost incr as  du  to chang  in wast wat r tr atm nt pond d sign from an "in-ground" syst m to an 

"abov  ground" tr atm nt syst m. This chang  was a r quir m nt of th  r gional wat r quality control board. Th ir d t rmination was bas d upon th  

g ot chnical r port findings r lat d to shallow groundwat r and sit  hydrology. 

CC 580 Scofi ld S ismic R trofit SHOPP $4.5 VH = Construction Capital 

Suppl m ntal funds ar  n  d d to addr ss capital cost incr as  du  to a r vis d s ismic r trofit strat gy bas d on a r c ntly compl t d structural 

analysis of th  Scofi ld bridg . 

Ala 680 Pav m nt R hab/NB Expr ss/SB 

Conv rsion 

SHOPP $25.4 VH = Construction Capital 

Th  incr as d construction capital  stimat  is du  to r fin m nts during th  d sign phas  and will b  finaliz d at 100% d sign in  arly 2017, wh n cost 

sharing with locals will b  d t rmin d. 

Construct Soldi r Pil  Walls and 

Drainag  Gall ri s 
M n 162 SHOPP $7.6 H = Construction Capital

Aft r obtaining pr liminary g ot chnical data, it was r v al d that th   stimat d cost to compl t ly mitigat  th  landslid   xc  d d th  initial budg t. 

Th  final scop  has y t to b  d t rmin d, th r for  additional funds may b  n  d d. Drilling was p rform d in F bruary 2017. Inv stigations r v al d 

th r  ar  multipl  slop  failur s. Th  t am is working to d t rmin  th  b st option within budg t. 

Fr  168 Rt  168 Gor  Paving SHOPP $2.7 M = Construction Capital 

Bid r sults on a similar proj ct indicat  th  construction capital  stimat  may b  high r than th  programm d amount. 

K r 99 Famoso Bridg  R plac m nt SHOPP $19.4 L = Construction Capital 

This proj ct is b ing consid r d for a pilot program that involv s  nhanc d  mission r quir m nts for construction  quipm nt. Th r  is a risk that th  

additional  mission r quir m nts will incr as  th  bids on th  proj ct and caus  th  r qu st d construction capital allocation to b  gr at r than 120% of 

th  programm d amount. 

Hum 254 Culv rt R habilitation SHOPP $0.9 L = Construction Capital 

Proj ct is locat d adjac nt to th  South Fork E l Riv r with multipl  p rmitting ag nci s involv d. P rmit applications hav  b  n submitt d and 

consultation with r gulatory ag nci s is on-going. 

Ala 680 Fr  way P rformanc  

Initiativ /TOS, Ramp M t ring 

SHOPP, Local $18.2 D Construction Capital 

$2.6 D Construction Support 

Th  construction capital  stimat  was r fr sh d aft r a 2-y ar d lay du  to n gotiations with th  M tropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 

r garding funding for th  ov rall Fr  way P rformanc  Initiativ  (FPI) Program. R c nt bid data sugg sts that costs ar  proj ct d to b  high r for Traffic 

Op rations Syst ms (TOS)  l m nts and r taining walls it ms. Du  to a long r construction duration than originally  stimat d (from on  to two s asons), 

th   stimat  for c rtain it ms of work such as traffic control, mobilization, and tim -r lat d ov rh ad hav  also incr as d. Th  construction support 

 stimat  has incr as d du  to additional biological monitoring r quir m nts, a long r construction duration, and coordination  fforts with oth r 

construction contracts along th  corridor.  Th  proj ct was split and funding was addr ss d by SHOPP am ndm nt approv d in January 2017. 

Slip out and Drainag  Syst m

R pair 
Hum 101 SHOPP D Construction Capital

Th  risk is mod rat  b caus  th r  is no structur s work and th  scop  has b  n r duc d sinc  th  initial cost  stimat . Th  scop  r duction involv s 

r moving paving work and  arth work from th  proj ct. Th  most r c nt cost  stimat  is w ll b low th  programm d amount. Th r  is no long r any 

s rious risk that th  allocation will b  gr at r than 120% of programm d construction capital. 

Projects in Development 

The following project phases have risks of needing support funds in excess of G-12 capacity. Caltrans is working to reduce the support risks or, if needed, 

develop a supplemental funds requests. At the end of the second quarter, Caltrans had 919 projects in development. Caltrans has identified risks on 38 

projects, or 4 percent, of the projects in development. The support risks for projects in development are summarized below: 

Category 

Projects with 

Support Risks 

Total 

Estimated Risk 

(millions) 

Total Programmed 

Support Budget 

(millions) Notes 

Projects in Development 38 $25-30 $44 
If additional funds are needed, it will most likely 

occur within the next six months. 

Not : Proj cts dropp d  xclud d from Proj ct counts. 

Cty Rte Description Program**** Programmed $◇◇◇◇ Risk Component 

HUM 254 Upgrad  drainag  syst ms SHOPP $0.5 VH A PA&ED 

Page 9 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Cty Rte Description Program**** Programmed $◇◇◇◇ Risk Component 

HUM 254 Upgrad  drainag  syst ms SHOPP $0.1 VH A PS&E 

LAK 175 Wid n should rs SHOPP $0.6 VH A RW 

HUM 101 S ismic r trofit SHOPP $1.6 VH A PA&ED 

HUM 101 Install public wat r syst m SHOPP $0.4 VH A PA&ED 

LAK 029 Improv  road conditions SHOPP $2.5 VH A PS&E 

LAK 029 Improv  road conditions SHOPP $0.7 VH A RW 

YUB 070 R plac  Bridg  SHOPP $1.6 VH A PA&ED 

NEV 174 Upgrad  p d strian infrastructur  SHOPP $0.2 VHA PA&ED 

NEV 174 R align roadway curv s SHOPP $2.3 VH A RW 

ALA 880 Bridg  r plac m nt SHOPP $1.1 VH = PS&E 

CC 580 S ismic r trofit SHOPP $0.9 VH = PS&E 

FRE 168 R pair drainag  culv rts SHOPP $0.0 VH A RW 

LA 405 
R construct comm rcial v hicl  

 nforc m nt facility 
SHOPP $1.4 VH A PS&E 

VAR 101 Upgrad  to ADA standards SHOPP $0.4 VH A PS&E 

LA 210 Enhanc  highway work r saf ty SHOPP $0.1 VH A PA&ED 

LA 405 
Upgrad   xisting t mporary 

ramps 
SHOPP $2.1 VH = PS&E 

LA 005 Pav m nt r habilitation SHOPP $1.3 VH A PS&E 

VEN 101 Stabiliz  soil and  rosion control SHOPP $0.1 VH A PA&ED 

LA 001 R habilitat  culv rts SHOPP $0.6 VH A PA&ED 

VEN 118 Plant vin s at bridg  wingwalls SHOPP $0.1 VH A PA&ED 

MER 152 
S ismic r trofit and bridg  rail 

upgrad  
SHOPP $1.0 VH = PA&ED 

ALP 004 Bridg  rail upgrad  SHOPP $0.5 VH ���� PA&ED 

ALP 088 R habilitat  culv rts SHOPP $0.7 VH A PA&ED 

SD 008 R strip  and improv  signag  SHOPP $2.4 VH = PS&E 

Yol 16 Capay and Esparto Improv m nts SHOPP $0.4 VH A PA&ED 

Yol 16 Capay and Esparto Improv m nts SHOPP $0.1 VH A RW 

Sac 99 Cosumn s Bridg  R plac m nt SHOPP $3.5 VH A PS&E 

Ala 880 Bridg  R plac m nt SHOPP $0.3 VH A RW 

LA 405 Ramps at G tty Ctr Driv  SHOPP $0.1 VH = RW 

M r 140 M rc d 140 Guardrail upgrad  SHOPP $0.8 VH A PA&ED 

Scl 880 Concr t  M dian Barri r SHOPP $0.4 H = PS&E 

Tul 190 SR 190 Lairds R hab SHOPP $2.4 H = PS&E 

SJ VAR Culv rt R habilitation SHOPP $2.7 H A RW 

ED 050 Camino Saf ty Proj ct SHOPP $2.5 M A PA&ED 

Tul 190 SR 190 Lairds R hab SHOPP $1.8 M = RW 

Ala 80 
SFOBB Maint nanc  Training 

Facility 
SHOPP $5.0 L ↓↓↓↓ PS&E 

Var Var Enhanc  P d strian Crossings SHOPP $0.3 L = PS&E 

Mrn 1 R plac  Lagunitas Bridg  SHOPP D PA&ED 

Nap 29 SR 29 CAPM SHOPP D RW 

Scl Var Upgrad  Pump Hous s SHOPP D RW 

M n Var Bridg  Scour Mitigation SHOPP D PA&ED 

Gl  162 Butt  City Bridg  R plac m nt SHOPP D PA&ED 

SR 99 Acc l ration & D c l ration 

Lan s 
Sta 99 SHOPP D PA&ED 

Page 10 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Risk to Miss Delivery in Fiscal Year 

Caltrans has 227 projects valued at $2.2 billion in the FY 2016-17 Contract for Delivery (CFD). Caltrans has identified 29 projects, or 13 percent of CFD 

projects, that are at risk of missing the "Ready to List" milestone schedule for this fiscal year: 

Total 

Programmed $ ^ Cty Rte Description Program**** Risk Component 

Upgrad  Curb Ramps and

Sid walks 

to ADA standards 

LA 19 SHOPP VH ���� Fiscal Y ar D liv ry

Right of way c rtification is a risk to d liv ry. Th r  may b  a n  d to acquir  parc ls which will b  th  critical path. Th  proj ct will not b  d liv r d, 

how v r, th  District is working on an agr  m nt to r linquish th  limits of th  proj ct to th  locals. 

Ala 680 Pav m nt R hab/NB Expr ss/SB 

Conv rsion 

SHOPP $25.4 H A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Pot ntial d lay in obtaining an Incid ntal Tak  P rmit (ITP) from th  California Fish and Wildlif  S rvic  by Jun  2017. Also, th r  is pot ntial d lay du  to 

cond mnation of a t mporary construction  as m nt. 

Sta 99 SJ and STA Ramp M t ring SHOPP $38.9 H = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Pot ntial d lays may  xist du  to d sign issu s. Caltrans staff is working to addr ss th  factors that may caus  pot ntial d lays. 

SBd 95 Should r Wid ning & Rumbl  Strips SHOPP $2.6 H = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Environm ntal studi s hav  b  n compl t d, how v r, th   nvironm ntal docum nt cannot b  sign d b caus  Caltrans cannot  x rcis  NEPA d l gation 

authority. D laying th  PA&ED signatur  will caus  a d lay in Right of Way C rtification, which will b  r ach d bas d on a l tt r of cons nt from th  BLM 

(Bur au of Land Manag m nt). Du  to coordination with BLM and NEPA d l gation authority in susp nsion, th r  is a high risk that proj ct may not b  

d liv r d this fiscal y ar. 

LA 110 Roadsid  Saf ty Improv m nts SHOPP $2.9 H = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

This location is within an Environm ntal Historical Ar a which is a v ry s nsitiv  location. An Environm ntal Impact R port and Environm ntal 

Ass ssm nt ar  n  d d for this typ  of proj ct. In addition, th  proj ct will r quir  r vi w and approval of th  Stat  Historic Pr s rvation Offic r (SHPO). 

Th  SHPO r vi w and approval proc ss may impact th  program d liv ry y ar. This proj ct (EA 29530) and EA 29750 will b  combin d (EA 2975U) at 

vot . 

LA 110 Upgrad  MBGR and Install 

Concr t  Barri r 

SHOPP $8.8 H = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

This location is within an Environm ntal Historical Ar a which is a v ry s nsitiv  location. An Environm ntal Impact R port and Environm ntal 

Ass ssm nt ar  n  d d for this typ  of proj ct. In addition, th  proj ct will r quir  r vi w and approval of th  Stat  Historic Pr s rvation Offic r (SHPO). 

Th  SHPO r vi w and approval proc ss may impact th  program d liv ry y ar. This proj ct and EA 29530 will b  combin d (EA 2975U) at vot . 

LA 10 Paint and R habilitat  Bridg  SHOPP $77.5 H = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Right of Way C rtification is a major risk to d liv ry du  to Railroad faciliti s n ar th  bridg  spans. Th  City of Los Ang l s parc l is on th  March 2017 

CTC ag nda for cond mnation. Amtrak and UPPR hav  not sign d th ir agr  m nt. 

SD 8 I-8 Saf ty Improv m nts SHOPP $19.8 H = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Right of Way c rtification is at risk du  to issu s acquiring prop rty from th  city (4f). Final impacts to Right of Way unknown until final r taining wall 

d sign. 

Upgrad  Curb Ramps and

Sid walks 
LA 101 SHOPP $4.2 H = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry

D sign r quir m nts for ADA Ramps Construction D tails, and Utility Sh  ts hav  caus d d lays. Th  proj ct is at risk du  to th  compl x d sign issu s at 

c rtain curb ramp locations. Alignm nts and  l vations w r  not account d for in PID. 

LA 138 Wid n Conv ntional Highway 

(S gm nt 6) 

STIP $24.4 H ���� Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Right of Way is a risk to d liv ry b caus  th r  ar  s v ral parc ls that will b  going through th  cond mnation proc ss and C rt 3 W is  xp ct d. A 

shar d us  agr  m nt/p rmit with th  D partm nt of Wat r R sourc s is also a major risk. Wat r Quality Board p rmit has b  n r c ntly id ntifi d as a 

n  d d p rmit (as of January 2017), which is a high risk. 

Ala 680 Fwy P rformanc  Initiativ /TOS Ramp M t ringSHOPP, Local $14.0 M A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Pot ntial d lay in obtaining an Incid ntal Tak  P rmit (ITP) from th  California Fish and Wildlif  S rvic  by Jun  2017. 

Pav m nt R habilitation (Scott

Cr  k Rd to Auto 

Mall Parkway) 

Ala 680 SHOPP $26.1 M A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry

Pot ntial d lay in obtaining an Incid ntal Tak  P rmit (ITP) from th  California Fish and Wildlif  S rvic  by Jun  2017. 

Page 11 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Total 

Cty Rte Description Program**** Programmed $ ^ Risk Component 

CC 242 SR 242 Buchanan Fi ld Viaduct SHOPP $4.2 M A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Right of Way C rtification at risk du  to acquisition of prop rty rights and r location of a storag  facility. 19 r cr ational v hicl s (RVs) must b  

r locat d and th  Grantor has b  n unr sponsiv  to th  Stat ’s r qu st for impact d RV own rs' contact information. 

Riv 74 L ft-turn chann lization at Gunn rson St/Strickland Av SHOPP $1.8 M A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Compl tion of utility r location by Edison may caus  a d lay in th  RW c rtification. R location plans hav  b  n submitt d to Edison in Octob r 2016 but 

th y hav  not provid d a sch dul  or final r location plans. Du  to this RW issu , th r  is a mod rat  chanc  of a FY d lay. 

SBd 58 Construct 4-lan  divid d  xpr ssway STIP $139.4 M A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Th r  ar  3 to 4 parc ls that ar  lik ly to go to cond mnation. All parc ls had 1st l v l r vi ws and will b  sch dul d for 2nd l v l r vi ws, th r for  th  

RW c rtification may b  d lay d until Jun  2017. Also, this proj ct is a CMGC proj ct and th  n gotiation of th  Guarant  d Maximum Pric  (GMP) is in 

progr ss. Du  to th s  issu s, th r  is a mod rat  risk that proj ct may not b  d liv r d in this fiscal y ar. 

Ala, CC, 80, 580, Install Traffic Op rations Syst ms (TOS) SHOPP $41.4 M = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Sol 980 

Acc ss ov r th  Bay Ar a Rapid Transit (BART), Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) and Burlington North rn Santa F  (BNSF) right of way to install a st  l fib r 

optic trunk lin  on th  outsid  of ov rpass s, du  to lack of utility op nings insid  th  structur s. 

Mrn 1 C nt rlin  Rumbl  Strip SHOPP $19.6 M = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Coastal D v lopm nt P rmit (CDP) at risk du  to lack of support from Bicycl  Coalition r garding c nt rlin  rumbl  strip installation. 

Tul 201, 216 Bridg  Rail R plac m nt SHOPP $18.4 M = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Th r  ar  fiv  p rmits p nding on this proj ct; thr   from California D partm nt of Fish & Wildlif  (1602) and two from C ntral Vall y Flood Control 

District (CVFCD). 

Scl 152 Wid n should rs SHOPP $4.6 L A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Right-of-way risk du  to multipl  parc ls that ar  going through th  cond mnation proc ss. RON for th s  parc ls hav  alr ady b  n approv d at 

D c mb r 2016 CTC m  ting. Th  proj ct may hav  to b  c rtifi d with a C rt 3, which will r quir  th  Ord r of Poss ssion for th  Court b for  bid 

op ning.

Ora 90 SR-90 ADA Improv m nts SHOPP $2.8 L A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Right of way c rtification is a risk to d liv ry.Th r  w r  total of 49 parc ls on this proj ct. Off rs hav  b  n mad . Own rs of 6 parc ls hav  b  n non-

r sponsiv  and/or r vi wing th  docum nts. R solution of N c ssity r qu sts ar  plann d for May 2017. 

Ora 1 Modify Signal and Improv  

Lighting 

SHOPP $1.7 

L A 

Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Lat  d t rmination of Right Of Way impact to on  parc l. District is r vi wing mitigation m asur s to avoid d liv ry failur . 

Ora 142 Pav m nt R habilitation SHOPP $12.1 L A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Right of way c rtification is a risk to d liv ry. W  hav  b  n n gotiating with th  own r of on  parc l. R solution of N c ssity r qu sts ar  plann d for 

May 2017. 

Riv 111 S dim nt Stabilization SHOPP $1.4 L A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 
Th r  ar  thr   p rmits n  d d for proj ct (1602 for California D partm nt of Fish & Wildlif , 401 for Calif. Wat r Board and 404 for Army Corps of 

Engin  rs) that ar  targ t d to b   x cut d in th  4th Qtr. Du  to th s  p rmits, th r  is a low risk that proj ct may not b  d liv r d in this fiscal y ar. 

Riv 10, 111, 

215 

D ck r hab, sup r & substructur  & railing r pairsSHOPP $1.9 L A Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Th r  ar  two p rmits n  d d for proj ct (1602 for California D partm nt of Fish & Wildlif  and 401 for California Wat r Board ) that ar  targ t d to b  

 x cut d in th  4th Qtr. Also an  nvironm ntal mitigation agr  m nt with th  Coach lla Vall y Cons rvation Commission is n  d d. Du  to th s  

p rmits and agr  m nt, th r  is a low risk that proj ct may not b  d liv r d in this fiscal y ar. 

K r 46 Wid n 2-Lan  conv ctional HWY 

to 4-Lan  

Conv ntional HWY 

STIP $43.0 

L 
= Fiscal Y ar D liv ry

Th  proj ct RTL dat  is at risk du  to th  n  d to r authoriz  th  Nationwid  404 p rmit. 

Sh  p Ranch Should r

Improv m nts 
Mno 395 SHOPP $16.6 L = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry

Environm ntal p rmits ar  at risk du  to p rmit ag ncy d lays. 

R mov /R plac  RSP at South

Fork 

Piut  Wash Br 

SBd 40 SHOPP $1.5 L = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry

Th r  ar  thr   p rmits n  d d for proj ct (1602 for California D partm nt of Fish & Wildlif , 401 for Calif. Wat r Board and 404 for Army Corps of 

Engin  rs) that ar  targ t d to b   x cut d in th  4th Qtr. Du  to th s  p rmits, th r  is a low risk that proj ct may not b  d liv r d in this fiscal y ar. 

Page 12 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Total 

Cty Rte Description Program**** Programmed $ ^ Risk Component 

Riv 10, 111 S ismic R trofit (4 bridg s) SHOPP $8.1 L = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Th r  ar  thr   p rmits n  d d for proj ct (1602 for California D partm nt of Fish & Wildlif , 401 for Calif. Wat r Board and 404 for Army Corps of 

Engin  rs) that ar  targ t d to b   x cut d in th  4th Qtr. Du  to th s  p rmits, th r  is a low risk that proj ct may not b  d liv r d in this fiscal y ar. 

SBd 40 R grad  m dian cross slop  SHOPP $5.6 L = Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

Th r  ar  thr   p rmits n  d d for proj ct (1602 for California D partm nt of Fish & Wildlif , 401 for Calif. Wat r Board and 404 for Army Corps of 

Engin  rs) that ar  targ t d to b   x cut d in th  4th Qtr. Du  to th s  p rmits, th r  is a low risk that proj ct may not b  d liv r d in this fiscal y ar. 

Slo 1 Pi dras Blancas R alignm nt Off-

sit  Mitigation 

SHOPP $12.0 Fiscal Y ar D liv ry 

D 

Th  proj ct must b  split into thr   contracts du  to n  d to propagat  s  d and plants prior to construction and planting. Th r  is an inability to gath r 

nativ  s  ds du  to drought and oth r factors. Th  following is th  propos d d liv ry sch dul  of th  thr   proj cts: 1) FY 2016-17 d liv ry to b  a 

s rvic  contract to coll ct and grow s  ds, 2) FY 2018-19 d liv ry to b  a s rvic  contract to grow plants, and 3) FY 2019-20 d liv ry for construction 

and planting. Th  risk has occurr d and th  proj ct was split in D c mb r 2016 into thr   child proj cts. Th  first, 05-49283, was d liv r d with RTL on 

11/30/16 and vot d by CTC on 1/19/17. Th  oth rs, 05- 49284 and 05-49285 ar  on sch dul  as programm d at th  tim  of split. 

Page 13 of 37



   

  
 

 

    
 

     
 

                

                

  

 

 
 

           
 

   

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

        

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

   

    

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Milestone Performance Report 

Project Approval, Environmental Documents 

Draft Environmental Documents Completed Summary 

The project team conducts environmental studies to analyze the effect of various project alternatives. The result 

of the studies is an environmental document. The type of environmental document depends on the significance 

of the impacts. 

Measure: Draft Environmental Documents Completed – 2nd Quarter FY 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Year-to-Date 

thru 2nd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection 

Goal 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

20 29 69% 65 31% 59 91% 80% 

26% 

40% 
45% 

34% 31% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 2nd Quarter 

Page 14 of 37

In  fiscal  year  2016-17, Calt rans  commit t ed  t o  deliver  65  draft    environment al  document s.    Through  t he  end  of  

t he  second  quart er,  fiscal  year  2016-17, Calt rans  complet ed  a  t ot al  of  20, or  31  percent    of  t he  annual  

commit ment .  



   

   
 

                 

               

                 

  

 

 

 
           

 

   

  

   

  

 

  

  

        

        

 

 

 
 

 

  

     

   

    

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Project Approval Summary 

Project approval is also commonly referred to as "PA&ED," which is an abbreviation for the Project Approval and 

Environmental Document project milestone. Project approval is achieved when the Project Report has been 

signed. The Project Report includes the selection of the preferred project alternative and includes the project's 

environmental document. 

Measure: Projects Approved, Environmental Documents – 2nd Quarter FY 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Year-to-Date 

thru 2nd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Approved Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

72 95 71% 197 37% 191 97% 90% 

47% 48% 45% 46% 
37% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 2nd Quarter 

Page 15 of 37

In fiscal year    2016-17, Calt rans commit  t ed to    delicer 1 97 p roject app   rocals and e  ncironment al document  s.   
Through t  he end of   t  he sec ond quar t er,  fiscal yea r  2016-17, Calt rans appr oced a t   otal of 72   , or 37   percent of     
      the annual commitment. 



   

      
 

   
 

                

         

 

 

 

          
 

   

 

   

 

 

 

  

        

        

 

 

 

  

     

   

    

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Right of Way: Projects Certified 

Projects Certifications Summary 

Right of way certification is achieved when all needed properties have been obtained, either by easement or 

acquisition, and all railroad and utility constraints are cleared. 

Measure: Projects Certified – 2nd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Year-to-Date 

thru 2nd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Certified Plan Percent Plan Percent Plan Percent Percent 

51 62 82% 222 23% 222 100% 100% 

40% 42% 

31% 32% 
23% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 2nd Quarter 

Page 16 of 37

In  fiscal  year  2016-17, Calt rans  commit t ed  t o  cert ify  right    of  way  for  222  project s.    Through  t he  end  of  t he  

second  quart er, fiscal  year  2016-17,  Calt rans  cert ified  a  t ot al  of  51  project s, or  23  percent    of  t he  annual  

commit ment .  



   

 

   
 

                 

             

              

 

 

 

           
 

    

  

 

  

  

      

         

 

 

 

 

  

     

   

    

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Allocated Funds Committed 

The Division of Right of Way prepares an annual right of way capital plan and receives an annual allocation 

approved by the California Transportation Commission. Caltrans reports quarterly how funds have been 

committed against the plan and prepares a report for the Commission after the year has closed. 

Measure: Allocated Funds Committed – 2nd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 (millions) 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Committed Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

$ 56.0 $ 111.6 50% $ 111.6 100% 100% 

40% 42% 
48% 50% 50% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 2nd Quarter 

Page 17 of 37

For  fiscal  year  2016-17, t he  Right    of  Way  Capit al  Plan  out lines  funding  needed  t o  keep  programmed  project s  

on  t rack  for  delivery  as  planned.  Calt rans  request ed  and  received  an  allocat ion  of  $111.6  million.    Through  

t he  end  of  t he  second  quart er, fiscal  year  2016-17, Calt rans  commit t ed  $56.0  million, or  50  percent    of  t he  

annual  right    of  way  allocat ion  approved  by  t he  Commission.  



   

 

    
 

                

            

 

 

     
 

 Category 

 
Allocated  

 (millions) 

 

Committed  

(millions)  

 Committed 

 Percent 

 Per   Category 

Capital Projects       

     State Transportation    Improvement Program (STIP)  $  35.1  

    State H ighway  Operation  and  Protection  Program  (SHOPP) $  46.0  

$ 28.7  

$ 18.5  

82%  

40%  

     Subtotal - Capital Projects  $  81.1  $ 47.2  58%  

Other  Categories       

     Post-certification  $  25.5  $ 5.6  22%  

      Permit Fees  $  1.0  $ 0.8  80%  

       Damage to  Property (Inverse)  $  4.0  $ 2.4  60%  

Subtotal - Other  Categories  $  30.5  $ 8.8  29%  

Right  of W ay  Funds  – A ll Categories       

TOTAL  $  111.6  $ 56.0  50%  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Right of Way Capital Plan 

The table below shows different categories of planned right of way capital expenditures for fiscal year 2016-17. 

The table shows the allocation and the actual funds committed by category. 

Right of Way Capital Funding (millions) 

Page 18 of 37



   

        
 

    
 

             

              

              

                 

     

 

 

 

             
 

      

  

   

 

 

 

  

        

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

   

    

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Delivery: Projects Designed and Ready for Construction 

Contract to Deliver Summary 

Each year since fiscal year 2005–06, the Caltrans Director has signed a Contract for Delivery with each of our 12 

District Directors committing to deliver projects ready for construction. The Contract for Delivery includes a list of 

major state highway projects for which Caltrans will complete project plans, specifications and estimates and 

secure rights-of-way and permits in that fiscal year. This allows Caltrans to advertise and award construction 

contracts and begin construction. 

Measure: Projects Designed and Ready for Construction – 2nd Quarter FY 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 Contract For Delivery 

Year-to-Date 

thru 2nd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

53 60 88% 227 23% 225 99% 100% 

31% 

19% 19% 21% 23% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 2nd Quarter 

Page 19 of 37

In  fiscal  year  2016-17, Calt rans  commit t ed  in  t he  Cont ract    for  Delivery  t o  deliver  227  project s  ready  for  

const ruct ion, valued  at    $2.2  billion.    Through  t he  end  of  t he  second  quart er, Calt rans  delivered  53  project s,  

or  23  percent    of  t he  annual  commit ment ,  wit h  an  est imat ed  value  of  $384.4  million.   



   

           
 

       

  

   

 

 

 

  

        

        

 

 

 
 

 

     
 

          

 

 

 

 

  

     

   

    

   

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Measure: Contract Value Delivered – 2nd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 Contract for Delivery (millions) 

Year-to-Date 

thru 2nd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

$384.4 $436.8 88% $2,175.8 18% $2,149.8 99% 100% 

17% 15% 10% 12% 
18% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 2nd Quarter 

Contract For Delivery Support Costs 

FY 2016-17 Year to Date Contract for Delivery Support Costs 

Projects  

Completed  

Programmed Support  

Budget (millions)  

Expended  

(millions)  

53 $72.4 $55.2 

Page 20 of 37



   

 

  
 

               

            

     

 

           

            

                  

 

 

     

 
    

   Projects  

Delivered   

    

       

          

      

      

        

        

       

             

        

         

           

      

        

        

          

           

 

 

 

          
    

      

               
 

  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Program Delivery Summary 

Program delivery includes the Contract for Delivery and additional projects not in the Contract for Delivery. 

Additional projects include: Program amendments, projects advanced from a future program year, Minor, 

Maintenance, and Emergency projects. 

Through  he end of  he second quar er, fiscal year 2016-17, Cal rans has: 

• Delivered 133 addi ional projec s wi h an es ima ed value of $237.6 million 

• The sum of all projec s delivered from all program funding sources is 186 projec s, valued a  $622.0 million 

Program Delivery by Capital Funding Programs 

State T ransportation  Improvement  Program* (STIP) 

Amended STIP 

Advanced STIP 

Contract  

Value  

Committed  

(millions)  

$  282.5  

$  - 

Contract  

Value  

Delivered  

(millions)  

$ 25.5  

$ - 

$ -

% Contract 

Value  

Delivered  

Projects  

Committed  

8 

-

Projects  

Delivered  

2 

-

-

State H ighway  Operation  and  Protection  Program* (SHOPP) 

Amended SHOPP 

Advanced SHOPP 

$  1,807.3  $ 304.0 

$ 12.1 

$ 1.1 

215 49 

2 

1 

Minor Program Funds in Contract for Delivery (SHOPP) 

Minor Program (SHOPP) 

Emergency Response – G-11 (SHOPP) 

$  - $ -

$ 12.1  

$ 113.4  

- -

9 

68 

Partnership (Local and regional funding contributions) * 

Advanced Partnership Program 

Maintenance Program 

$  85.8  $ 54.9  

$ 2.0  

$ 96.1  

64% 4 2 

1 

52 

Subtotal – STIP Delivery Commitments $  282.5  $ 25.5  9% 8 2 25% 

Subtotal – SHOPP Delivery Commitments $  1,807.3  $ 318.0  18% 215 52 24% 

Subtotal - SHOPP – All Funds $ 443.5  129 

Total Delivery All Program Funds $ 622.0  186 

* Programs  ha  are included in  he Direc or’s Con rac  for Delivery. 

Caltrans Rail: STIP Rail Capital Improvements 

Contract  
Value  

Committed  

(millions)  
$ 1.0 

Contract  
Value  

Delivered  

(millions)  
$ -

Projects  
Committed  

1 

Projects  
Delivered  

0 

Page 21 of 37

*
*
*


   

   
 

                

                

          

 

    
    

 

   

       

              

           

          

       

       

           

           

           

            

      

    

    
 

 

 

 

   
 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Delivery Outcomes 

The table and chart below provide a distribution of transportation program dollars on projects that have been 

delivered to construction in Fiscal Year 2016-17. The projects include planned projects as well as additional 

projects for emergency response, program amendments, maintenance program, and minor program contracts. 

Projects Designed and Ready for Construction 
Contract Value by Program Funding 

Program  

Dollars  

(millions)  

Percent of  

Major  

Programs  

Percent of  

All  Programs  Transportation Programs Projects 

Preservation Programs 

State Highway Operation & Protection Program (SHOPP) 52 $ 318.0  72% 51% 

Emergency Response – G-11 (SHOPP) 68 $ 113.4  26% 18% 

Minor Program (SHOPP) 9 $ 12.1  3% 2% 

Subtotal - Preservation Programs (SHOPP) 129 $ 443.5  100% 71% 

Improvement Programs 

Regional Improvement Program (STIP-RIP) $ 25.5  31% 4% 

Interregional Improvement Program (STIP-IIP) $ - - -

Partnership Programs (Local & local federal funds) $ 56.9  69% 9% 

Proposition 1B Bond Programs $ - - -

Subtotal - Improvement Programs 5 $ 82.4  100% 13% 

Maintenance Program 52 $ 96.1  15% 

Total 186 $ 622.0  100% 

Preservation 

71% 

Improvements 

13% 

Maintenance 

15% 

Page 22 of 37



   

       

      
 

              

            

 

  

 

                                                       

 

                                                                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

     

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

    

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Projects Designed and Ready for Construction 

Outcomes (Percent) by Contract Value 

The bar chart below shows the distribution by percentage of construction contract values for categories of project 

improvements (outcomes) on projects delivered to construction in fiscal year 2016-17. 

Improvement Programs Preservation Programs Maintenance Program 

Projects: 186 Capital  Value:   $622.0 Million 

31% 

20% 

15% 

14% 

8% 

5% 

4% 

2% 

1% 

<1% 

<1% 

<1% 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 

Pavement Preservation 

Emergency Response - Major Damage Restoration 

Maintenance Program 

Traffic Safety - Collision Reduction 

Facility Improvements 

Bridge Preservation 

Mainline Improvements 

Minor Program 

Roadside Preservation 

Legal Mandates and Stormwater Enhancements 

STIP Mitigation, Landscape Improvements 

Mobility Improvements 

Percent of Delivered Contract Value 

Page 23 of 37



   

    
 

   
 

               

                 

            

 

 

                 

              

 

                  

  

 

 

         
 

   

  

   

 

 

  

  

        

        

 

 

 

  

     

   

    

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Construction: Projects Constructed 

Projects Constructed Summary 

Construction entails building improvements as shown on the contract plans. Caltrans oversees the contractor’s 

work and administers the contract by authorizing payments to the contractor for completed work. The contract is 

complete when the contract has been accepted by the state resident engineer. 

• In fiscal year 2016-17, Cal rans commi  ed  o comple e cons ruc ion of 249 projec s. Through  he end of 

 he second quar er, fiscal year 2016-17, Cal rans has comple ed 111, or 45 percen  of  he annual 

commi men . 

• A   he end of  he second quar er, fiscal year 2016-17, Cal rans had 718 projec s valued a  $8.4 billion 

under cons ruc ion. 

Measure: Projects Constructed – 2nd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Year-to-Date 

thru 2nd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Constructed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

111 169 66% 249 45% 237 95% 95% 

48% 
58% 53% 56% 

45% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 2nd Quarter 

Page 24 of 37



   

 

 
 

             

               

                 

      

              

    

                           

      

 
          

  

   

         

         

            

 

 

  
 

             

                

           

   

 

 

 
    

 

   

       

                    

                

          

        

       

          

          

             

           

            

      

    

    
 

  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Construction Program Quarterly Status Notes (all contracts)* 

Con rac or Paymen s: $1,722 million has been paid to contractors in fiscal year 2016-17. 

Under Cons ruc ion: 718 construction contracts valued at $8.4 billion are under construction. 

Claims: Caltrans has 47 construction contracts in post-contract acceptance with notice of potential claims in the 

amount of $22.3 million. 

Arbi ra ion: Caltrans has 37 contracts in arbitration with claims valued at $156.9 million. 

*As of January 3, 2016 

Arbitration – Five Year Trend 

Arbitration Cases Filed 

Arbitration Cases Completed 

Contracts in Arbitration (End of FY) 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 
FY 16-17 

End of Q2 

13 15 16 14 14 14 

18 30 22 14 10 4 

44 29 23 23 27 37 

Construction Outcomes 

The table and chart below provides a distribution of transportation program dollars on projects for which 

construction contracts have been accepted in fiscal year 2016-17. The contracts include planned projects as well 

as additional projects for emergency response, program amendments, major maintenance program, and minor 

program contracts. 

Projects Constructed 
Contract Value by Program Funding 

Program  

Dollars  

(millions)  

Percent of  

Major  

Programs  

Percent of  

All Programs  Transportation Programs Projects 

Preservation Programs 

State Highway Operation & Protection Program (SHOPP) 104 $ 559.4  74% 33% 

Emergency Response – Major Damage Restoration (SHOPP) 74 $ 146.0  19% 9% 

Minor Program (SHOPP) 34 $ 52.1  7% 3% 

Subtotal - Preservation Programs (SHOPP) 212 $ 757.5  100% 45% 

Improvement Programs 

Regional Improvement Program $ 92.9  3% 2% 

Interregional Improvement Program $ 168.4  22% 10% 

SHOPP Funds on Improvement Projects $ 26.2  3% 2% 

Partnership Programs (Local & local federal funds) $ 247.2  33% 15% 

Proposition 1B Bond Programs $ 223.1  29% 13% 

Subtotal - Improvement Programs 16 $ 757.8  100% 45% 

Maintenance Program 88 $ 161.3  10% 

Total 316 $ 1,676.6  100% 

Page 25 of 37

*


   

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

              

        

   

                                            

         

 

 

 

     

 

    

 

 

 

   

 

  

    

 

 

 

 
 

 

 Preservation  Programs

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Projects Constructed 

Contract Value by Program Funding (continued) 

Preservation 

45% 

Maintenance 

10% 
Improvements 

45% 

Projects Constructed 

Outcomes (Percent) by Contract Value 

The bar chart below shows the distribution by percentage of construction contract values for categories of project 

improvements (outcomes) on contracts accepted in fiscal year 2016-17. 

Improvement P rograms  Maintenance  Program 

Projects:    316 Capital Value:   $ 1,676.6 Million 

41% 

12% 

10% 

9% 

7% 

6% 

6% 

3% 

3% 

2% 

<1% 

<1% 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 

Mainline Improvements 

Pavement Preservation 

Maintenance Program 

Emergency Response - Major Damage Restoration 

Mobility Improvements 

Traffic Safety - Collision Reduction 

Bridge Preservation 

Interchange Improvements 

Minor Program 

Legal Mandates and Stormwater Enhancements 

Facility Improvements 

STIP Mitigation, Landscape Improvements 

Percent of Constructed Contract Values 

Page 26 of 37



   

  
 

   
 

            

                

               

 

                

              

                  

 

                 

               

                  

 

 

        
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

       

 

 

         

 
 
 
 

           

 

$0 $100 $200 $300 $400 $500 $600 $700 $800 

Projects 

Expenditures 

Budget 

126 

$678 

$723 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Closeout Costs 

Closeout Costs Summary 

Pursuant to State Transportation Improvement Program guidelines and statutory requirements, Caltrans is 

reporting project closeout by comparing actual costs to final approved budgets. In consultation with Commission 

staff, project closeout reporting reflects projects where the construction contract was accepted two quarters ago. 

• Through  he end of  he second quar er, fiscal year 2016-17, Cal rans has closed ou  14 S a e

Transpor a ion Improvemen  Program projec s. The final approved budge  for  hese projec s was $755

million. The ac ual cos   o comple e  hese projec s was $679 million, or 90 percen  of  he final approved

budge .

• Through  he end of  he second quar er, fiscal year 2016-17, Cal rans has closed ou  126 S a e Highway

Opera ion and Pro ec ion Program projec s. The final approved budge  for  hese projec s was $723

million. The ac ual cos   o comple e  hese projec s was $678 million, or 94 percen  of  he final approved

budge .

Measure: Program Costs – 2nd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Program 
Budget 

(millions) 

Expended 

(millions) 

Savings 

(millions) 

Percent 

Expended 
Goal 

STIP $755 $679 $76 90% < 100% 

SHOPP $723 $678 $45 94% < 100% 

State Transportation Improvement Program1 Closeout – Program Costs (millions) 

$0 $100 $200 $300 $400 $500 $600 $700 $800 

14 

$679 

$755 

Projects 

Expenditures 

Budget 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program Closeout – Program Costs (millions) 

Page 27 of 37



   

 

 

               

              

                

              

                     

              

 

         

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

       

       

       

       

        

 
              

                

 

                  

                  

              

 

                

 

                

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Commission Initial Allocation, Final Approved Costs, and Expended Costs  

for Allocated Construction Components  

The table below provides a comparison between the Commission's initial allocation, final approved costs and 

expended costs for projects that completed construction in the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2016-17 as required 

by Government Code 14525.5. This provides an indication of how adjustments subsequently made after the initial 

vote (Commission approved supplemental funds or Caltrans delegated funding authority) compare to the initial 

allocated amounts for each program. The costs in this table do not include non-state funds. The table below is 

generated from the projects listed in Appendix A and Appendix B of this report. 

STIP and SHOPP Program Closeout – Construction Costs ($1,000s) 

Construction Support1 Construction Capital 

Program 

Initial 

Allocation 

Final  

Approved  

Budget3 Expended 

Initial 

Allocation 

Final  

Approved  

Budget3 Expended 

STIP 19,999 28,464 26,197 87,661 85,635 70,845 

CMIA 14,736 14,736 14,711 126,080 91,374 84,289 

TCRP 0 0 0 41,233 41,233 41,233 

RTE99 22,600 26,500 25,264 186,900 137,800 126,337 

SHOPP2 0 0 0 488,937 510,616 446,868 

1 Cons ruc ion Suppor   o als repor ed: Governmen  Code 14525.5 requires  he Commission  o alloca e 

cons ruc ion suppor  for STIP funds, and requires Cal rans  o repor  on alloca ed cons ruc ion componen s. 

2 SHOPP cons ruc ion suppor  was no  alloca ed by  he Commission un il July 1, 2016,  herefore i  is no  repor ed 

on  his page. SHOPP cons ruc ion suppor  is provided in  his repor  in program budge  informa ion repor ed on 

 he previous page, and in  he appendix in suppor  informa ion for each projec  lis ed. 

3 Final Approved Budge  is  he sum of all approved commission alloca ions plus delega ed G-12 adjus men s. 

4 In accordance wi h CMIA guidelines, Cal rans is seeking local funding  o address CMIA over-expendi ures. CMIA 

expendi ure adjus men s will be made when local funding becomes available. 

Page 28 of 37

1
3
3
2


   

 

 

 
         

     

 

          

   

 

         

   

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Appendix 

(A) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 State Transportation Improvement Program 

Project Closeout 

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout 

(C) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 Capital Outlay Support 

G-12 Request Summary 

Page 29 of 37



Project Description

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year

Original

Budget
3

Approved

Budget
2

Actual

Costs

Approved

Budget
2

Actual

Costs

Approved

Budget
2

Actual

Costs
Original Actual

Years Early,

Delayed, or

On-time
1st Quarter

DN 199 SHOULDER WIDENING & BRIDGE WIDENING /REPLACEMENT^

KIN 198 RECONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE 12TH AVE INTERCHANGE

LA 010 WIDEN FREEWAY & CONSTRUCT HOV LANES (SEGMENT 1)

LA 005 WORKER SAFETY; HIGHWAY PLANTING AND IRRIGATION SYSTEMS

IMP 186 CONSTRUCT BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES

SD 015 CONSTRUCT DAR AND TRANSIT STATION

ORA 090 HWY PLANTING INSTALL IRRIGATION SYS

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$          6,012

$          9,222

$       42,613

$             906

$          1,635

$       23,519

$             452

$          4,871

$          9,122

$       43,972

$             922

$          1,792

$       11,952

$             466

$           15,485

$           14,552

$        149,217

$                862

$             1,504

$           36,416

$                813

$             1,594

$           12,620

$         139,387

$                818

$             1,474

$           36,976

$                764

$           21,497

$           23,774

$        191,830

$             1,768

$             3,139

$           59,935

$             1,265

$            6,465

$          21,742

$        183,360

$            1,740

$            3,266

$          48,928

$            1,230

11/12

10/11

07/08

08/09

12/13

10/11

11/12

12/13

13/14

07/08

08/09

12/13

11/12

10/11

(1) Delayed

(3) Delayed

0 On-time

0 On-time

0 On-time

(1) Delayed

1 Early

2nd Quarter

SCR 000 VISTA POINT INTERPRETIVE DISPLAYS

MON 101 CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE

FRE 168 ENHANCE VISTA POINT

FRE 099 WIDEN FREEWAY AND REPLACE BRIDGE

MAD 099 RECONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE

LA 005 WIDEN AND REALIGN FREEWAY (SEGMENT 1)

MER 099 CONVERT FROM FOUR-LANE EXPRESSWAY TO SIX-LANE FREEWAY

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$             -

$          1,404

$       22,450

$          1,656

$       16,381

$       16,000

$       27,825

$       19,236

$          1,062

$       22,564

$          1,921

$       16,423

$       17,944

$       26,772

$       17,771

$                781

$           68,700

$             1,597

$           52,713

$           78,402

$           86,247

$           59,075

$                761

$           54,522

$             1,567

$           46,797

$           76,671

$           74,695

$           52,498

$             2,185

$           91,150

$             3,253

$           69,094

$           94,402

$        114,072

$           78,311

$            1,822

$          77,086

$            3,488

$          63,220

$          94,615

$        101,468

$          70,269

13/14

07/08

13/14

11/12

11/12

10/11

10/11

13/14

11/12

13/14

11/12

11/12

10/11

10/11

0 On-time

(4) Delayed

0 On-time

0 On-time

0 On-time

0 On-time

0 On-time

Totals $     189,311 $     177,554 $        566,364 $         501,144 $        755,674 $        678,698
1

  State Transporation Improvement Program includes projects with one or more components funded from 

    State Transportation Improvement Program funds.  Includes all contributor funds on all project components.

2
  Budget information includes only budget information if expenditures are reflected in State data systems.  

    Excludes local budgets for work implemented by local agencies.

^  Clarification of FY 2016-17 1st Quarter Closeout Information : This project was incorrectly reported as a closeout last quarter, but it has not completed construction.  The construction contract was 

terminated due to an environmental lawsuit that resulted in a cease and desist order.  Caltrans continues to address issues related to the lawsuit.  When the cease and desist order is lifted, Caltrans will 

return to the Commission with a plan to fully fund the remaining work under a different contract.

(A)  Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 
1 

State Transportation Improvement Program

Project Closeout

3
  New project in 2014 Program Document or later.

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 30 of 37

3
2
2
2
1
^


Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(A) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17
State Transportation Improvement Program 

Project Closeout

FY 16-17 STIP Closeout Delivery Year Summary
E a rly O  n -T im e D e la y e d

1 y e a r 0  y e a rs 1 y e a r 3 y e a rs 4  y e a rs

N um ber of Projects 1 9 2 1 1

A pproved  Capital Budget ($1,000's) $ 813 $ 419,398 $ 51,901 $ 14,552

$ 

68,700

Distribution of FY 16-17 STIP Closeout Delivery Year 
Summary

Page 31 of 37



Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year 2
Construction Output

Project Description Original 

Budget
1

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Years Early, 

Delayed, or 

On-time 

Primary 

Unit 
Original Actual Original Actual 

1st Quarter 

LAK 029 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  1,218 $  1,677 $  4,469 $  4,289 $  5,687 $  5,966 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

MEN 128 Culvert Repair $  - $  5,422 $  5,237 $  4,984 $  4,517 $  10,406 $  9,754 06/07 12/13 (6) Delayed - - -

DN 101 Hinge Restoration $  - $  3,046 $  2,857 $  5,062 $  4,032 $  8,108 $  6,889 10/11 12/13 (2) Delayed - - -

HUM 036 Slipout Repair $  210 $  210 $  196 $  660 $  530 $  870 $  726 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 1 Bridge Rail Upgrade $  - $  600 $  111 $  950 $  692 $  1,550 $  803 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

MEN 101 Roadway Preservation $  95 $  95 $  57 $  295 $  76 $  390 $  133 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 001 Slipout Repair $  60 $  60 $  151 $  400 $  274 $  460 $  426 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 020 Repair Pavement $  - $  210 $  98 $  830 $  768 $  1,040 $  866 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

LAK 020 MBGR $  - $  1,006 $  791 $  924 $  801 $  1,930 $  1,592 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LAS 395 Emergency Wall $  383 $  383 $  340 $  539 $  522 $  922 $  862 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SHA 299 Roadway Preservation $  - $  9,300 $  10,077 $  27,631 $  25,497 $  36,931 $  35,574 13/14 12/13 1 Early - - -

SIS 005 Pavement Restoration $  300 $  300 $  105 $  1,060 $  685 $  1,360 $  790 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

LAS 395 Shoulder Widening $  - $  3,270 $  3,542 $  14,337 $  13,334 $  17,607 $  16,876 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

ED 049 Pavement Overlay $  - $  1,715 $  1,957 $  6,653 $  5,357 $  8,368 $  7,313 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

PLA 080 Roadway Preservation $  - $  45 $  11 $  310 $  153 $  355 $  164 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

59V VAR Fire Damage Repair $  50 $  50 $  53 $  400 $  30 $  450 $  83 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

COL 020 Upgrade Guardrail $  - $  2,206 $  2,157 $  7,733 $  7,344 $  9,939 $  9,501 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

BUT 070 Bridge Safety Improvements $  - $  1,665 $  2,037 $  2,019 $  1,704 $  3,684 $  3,741 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SCL 009 Tieback Wall $  - $  801 $  2,945 $  2,253 $  2,019 $  3,054 $  4,964 11/12 14/15 (3) Delayed - - -

SF 101 Safety Improvement $  - $  6,030 $  5,520 $  3,352 $  2,634 $  9,382 $  8,154 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

ALA 680 Replace MBGR $  - $  373 $  299 $  825 $  752 $  1,198 $  1,051 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SOL 080 Repair Damaged Sound Wall $  165 $  165 $  278 $  520 $  239 $  685 $  517 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 024 Roadway Preservation $  - $  1,000 $  1,185 $  4,000 $  3,896 $  5,000 $  5,081 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

SCL 152 Savety Improvements $  - $  6,824 $  9,118 $  11,026 $  9,941 $  17,850 $  19,058 08/09 11/12 (3) Delayed - - -

SOL 680 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  5,865 $  5,182 $  16,079 $  12,408 $  21,944 $  17,590 14/15 13/14 1 Early - - -

MRN 101 Pavement Restoration $  160 $  160 $  337 $  1,740 $  1,519 $  1,900 $  1,856 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SCR 001 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  2,007 $  1,334 $  10,951 $  9,931 $  12,958 $  11,266 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

MON 068 Road Signal $  - $  806 $  1,310 $  1,030 $  788 $  1,836 $  2,098 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SB 001 Curb Ramps $  - $  2,480 $  3,709 $  1,842 $  1,142 $  4,322 $  4,851 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

FRE 041 Landscape $  - $  612 $  799 $  662 $  622 $  1,274 $  1,421 11/12 11/12 0 On-time - - -

KER 099 Highway Pullouts $  - $  893 $  803 $  830 $  378 $  1,723 $  1,181 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

VAR VAR Pedestrian Signal $  770 $  770 $  388 $  263 $  236 $  1,033 $  624 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 107 Signal Installation $  - $  498 $  901 $  366 $  336 $  864 $  1,237 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

LA 110 Pavement Restoration $  615 $  615 $  618 $  610 $  516 $  1,225 $  1,134 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 

State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout 

Page 32 of 37

1
2


   

   

   

   

  

   $  8,245  

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

   

   

   

 

    

  

  

   

   

  

  

 

  

 

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17

State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year 2
Construction Output

Project Description Original Approved Actual Approved Actual Approved Actual Years Early, Primary 

1
Budget Budget Costs Budget Costs Budget Costs 

Original Actual Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Unit 

LA 405 Roadway Preservation $  - $  3,500 $  3,941 $  3,262 $  2,921 $  6,762 $  6,862 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

LA 105 Slope Repair $  - $  350 $ 834 $  1,005 $ 832 $  1,355 $ 1,666 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

LA 405 Emergency Repair $  600 $  600 $ 624 $  802 $ 725 $  1,402 $ 1,349 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 010 Emergency Rehab Repair $  - $  3,158 $ 2,718 $  11,205 $ 9,313 $  14,363 $ 12,030 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

RIV 010 Pavement Restoration $  835 $  835 $ 954 $  5,000 $ 3,539 $  5,835 $ 4,493 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SBD 040 Rock Slope Protection $  136 $  136 $  103 $  650 $ 608 $  786 $ 711 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

RIV 010 Rebuild Bridge $ 1,170 $  1,170 $ 1,321 $  7,075 $ 5,049 $ 6,370 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

RIV 060 Signal Rehabilitation $  - $  990 $ 1,559 $  1,453 $ 1,267 $  2,443 $ 2,826 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

RIV 060 Concrete Slab Preservation $  - $  1,643 $ 1,917 $  8,556 $ 7,786 $  10,199 $ 9,703 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SBD 038 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  2,598 $ 2,211 $  12,794 $ 11,748 $  15,392 $ 13,959 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

MER 099 Bridge Widen $  - $  7,845 $ 12,311 $  26,952 $ 28,253 $  34,797 $ 40,564 10/11 11/12 (1) Delayed - - -

SJ 012 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  1,454 $ 1,012 $  7,082 $ 6,782 $  8,536 $ 7,794 15/16 14/15 1 Early - - -

SJ 004 Pavement Restoration $  - $  2,573 $ 3,144 $  8,976 $ 8,072 $  11,549 $ 11,216 14/15 12/13 2 Early - - -

SJ 099 Ramp Metering $  - $  860 $  1,820 $ 1,883 $  1,703 $ 2,743 $  3,522 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

$  - $  4,535 $ 3,805 $  12,510 $ 11,650 $  17,045 $ 15,454 12/13 13/14 (1) Delayed - - -

ORA 055 Stormwater Safety Project $  - $  360 $ 357 $  1,130 $ 924 $  1,490 $ 1,281 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA 005 Emergency Irrigation Repair $  119 $  119 $ 115 $  888 $ 887 $  1,007 $ 1,002 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

2nd Quarter 

HUM 299 Stabilize Roadway $  - $  994 $  937 $  436 $  403 

$  2,827 

$  431 

$  1,433 

$  1,858 

$  566 

$  573 

$  4,826 

$  533 

$  354 

$  6,872 

$  4,423 

$  443 

$  928 

$  1,958 

$  1,852 

$  3,929 

$  741 

$  1,126 

$  1,430 $ 1,340 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

DN 101 Install HFST $ 1,685 $ 1,685 $  455 $ 3,592 $  5,277 $ 3,282 15/16 14/15 1 Early - - -

DN 101 Repair Slip Out $  - $  310 $ 207 $  1,510 $  1,820 $ 639 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

HUM 101 Repair Storm Damage $  180 $  180 $ 391 $  1,520 $  1,700 $ 1,824 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

DN 197 Repair Storm Damage $  260 $  260 $ 1,174 $ 2,230 $ 2,490 $  3,032 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 271 Repair Slip Out $  265 $  265 $ 13 $ 770 $  1,035 $ 579 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

MEN 101 Replace Pedestrian Overcrossing $  245 $  245 $ 225 $  720 $  965 $ 798 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

HUM 169 Install Guard Rail $  - $  4,618 $ 5,504 $  5,128 $  9,746 $ 10,330 09/10 12/13 (3) Delayed - - -

SIS VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  180 $  180 $  186 $  570 $  750 $ 719 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SIS VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  100 $  100 $  256 $ 464 $ 564 $  610 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SIS 096 Bridge Maintenance $  - $  1,020 $  1,956 $  7,069 $  8,089 $ 8,828 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

TRI 299 Curve Improvments $  - $  1,679 $ 4,708 $  4,731 $  6,410 $ 9,130 11/12 12/13 (1) Delayed - - -

PLU 070 Remove Slide $  250 $  250 $ 12 $  505 $  755 $ 455 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SHA 273 Modify Curb Ramps $  - $  2,600 $ 1,961 $  1,426 $  4,026 $ 2,890 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SIS VAR Roadside Safety Improvements $  - $  2,100 $ 1,393 $ 2,138 $ 4,238 $  3,350 14/15 13/14 1 Early - - -

SHA 299 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,000 $ 1,735 $  1,904 $  2,904 $ 3,587 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

ED 089 Storm Water Improvements $  - $  5,856 $ 5,529 $  6,439 $  12,295 $ 9,459 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

NEV VAR Repair Culverts $  80 $  80 $ 135 $  1,000 $  1,080 $ 876 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SAC 005 Slab Replacement $  165 $  165 $ 73 $  1,200 $  1,365 $ 1,199 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

Page 33 of 37

  7 Emergency Repair IMP



   

   

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

   

  

 

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

    

   

   

   

    

   

   

  

   

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 

State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year 2
Construction Output

Project Description Original Approved Actual Approved Actual Approved Actual Years Early, Primary 

1
Budget Budget Costs Budget Costs Budget Costs 

Original Actual Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Unit 

SAC 005 Median Paving $  65 $  65 $ 130 $  550 $ 208 $  615 $ 338 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SIE 049 Construct Retaining Wall $  240 $  240 $ 59 $  1,200 $ 602 $  1,440 $ 661 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

PLA 267 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  1,204 $  1,285 $ 3,954 $  3,488 $ 5,158 $  4,774 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SAC 051 Bridge Maintenance $  - $  1,269 $ 1,281 $  5,655 $ 5,245 $  6,924 $ 6,525 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

YOL 050 Relocate Weigh in Motion Station $  572 $  836 $ 543 $  1,686 $ 1,534 $  2,522 $ 2,077 16/17 14/15 2 Early - - -

SF VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  580 $  580 $ 358 $  2,310 $ 2,138 $  2,890 $ 2,496 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

ALA VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  250 $  250 $ 351 $  950 $ 837 $  1,200 $ 1,188 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SM 082 Construct Signalized Intersection $  - $  275 $ 620 $  418 $ 302 $  693 $ 923 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 280 Upgrade Guard Rail $  - $  1,752 $ 2,096 $  3,492 $ 2,838 $  5,244 $ 4,934 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SOL 084 Repair Bridge Deck $  - $  275 $  323 $  1,100 $ 748 $  1,375 $ 1,071 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 Construct Retaining Wall $  - $  2,112 $ 2,170 $  2,932 $ 2,510 $  5,044 $ 4,680 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SON 128 Construct Wall and Install Mesh $  - $  1,590 $  1,617 $ 1,531 $  1,262 $  3,121 $ 2,878 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SCL 087 Permanent Restoration $  - $  510 $  540 $  228 $  171 $ 738 $  711 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 080 Construct Bikeway $  - $  2,095 $  2,835 $ 2,477 $  2,051 $ 4,572 $  4,886 10/11 10/11 0 On-time - - -

CC 080 Upgrade Guard Rail $  829 $  829 $  996 $ 379 $  305 $ 1,208 $  1,300 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

NAP 121 Repair Roadway $  180 $  180 $ 49 $  550 $ 179 $  730 $ 228 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SF 101 Reconstruct Slope $  - $  1,035 $ 1,520 $  938 $ 527 $  1,973 $ 2,046 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

SON 001 Replace Culvert $  - $  520 $ 892 $  1,716 $ 1,535 $  2,236 $ 2,428 12/13 13/14 (1) Delayed - - -

SOL VAR Barrier Improvements $  970 $  970 $ 972 $  1,979 $ 134 $  2,949 $ 1,106 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 101 Repair Tidal Gates $  360 $  360 $ 200 $  1,810 $ 1,705 $  2,170 $ 1,905 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SON 101 Repair Storm Damage $  120 $  120 $ 325 $  400 $ 358 $  520 $ 683 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SB 101 Safety Improvements $  - $  1,556 $  1,186 $  2,498 $ 2,206 $  4,054 $ 3,392 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SLO 001 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,275 $ 1,147 $  406 $ 328 $  1,681 $ 1,475 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MON 101 Remove Diseased Trees $  649 $  649 $ 297 $  2,640 $ 2,210 $  3,289 $ 2,507 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

TUL 198 ADA Improvements $  - $  3,643 $ 3,657 $  4,257 $ 3,762 $  7,900 $ 7,418 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

KER 178 Drought Conservation Improvements $  - $  1,848 $ 1,963 $  3,396 $ 3,236 $  5,244 $ 5,198 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

KER 058 Bridge Replacement $  - $  1,488 $ 1,680 $  2,018 $ 1,864 $  3,506 $ 3,544 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

FRE 005 Pavement Overlay $  - $  4,212 $ 3,032 $  16,528 $ 16,034 $  20,740 $ 19,066 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

KER 058 Pavement Overlay $ 1,205 $  1,205 $ 631 $  4,099 $ 3,167 $  5,304 $ 3,798 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

FRE VAR Upgrade Signs $  1,106 $  1,106 $ 628 $  1,828 $ 1,642 $  2,934 $ 2,270 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

KER VAR Upgrade Signs $  934 $  934 $ 576 $  1,673 $ 998 $  2,607 $ 1,573 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

FRE 033 Bridge Replacement $  - $  3,740 $ 3,775 $  4,685 $ 4,087 $  8,425 $ 7,862 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

KIN 198 Bridge Deck Replacement $ 1,043 $  1,043 $ 968 $  3,320 $ 2,903 $  4,363 $ 3,871 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 103 Bridge Preservation $  - $  2,700 $ 1,803 $  3,990 $ 3,358 $  6,690 $ 5,161 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

LA 010 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,265 $ 2,544 $  767 $ 761 $  2,032 $ 3,305 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

VEN 118 CAPM $  - $  3,036 $  3,467 $ 19,922 $  19,225 $  22,958 $ 22,692 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

LA 005 Bridge Rehabilitation $  750 $  750 $ 609 $  1,124 $ 994 $  1,874 $ 1,603 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

Page 34 of 37



Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 

State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout 

2Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year Construction Output

Project Description Original Approved Actual Approved Actual Approved Actual Years Early, Primary 

1 Original Actual Delayed, or Original Actual 
Budget Budget Costs Budget Costs Budget Costs Unit 

On-time 

SBD 247 Construct Shoulders $  - $  5,985 $  5,623 $  12,251 $  10,895 $  18,236 $  16,517 09/10 13/14 (4) Delayed - - -

SBD 040 Repair Rock Slope Protection $  380 $  380 $  111 $  2,090 $  1,399 $  2,470 $  1,510 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

RIV 010 Repair Embankment & Channel $  1,160 $  1,160 $  201 $  3,500 $  1,404 $  4,660 $  1,605 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SBD 038 Bridge Rehabilitation $  - $  2,183 $  2,962 $  1,877 $  1,530 $  4,060 $  4,492 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

SBD 062 Bridge Replacement $  - $  10,470 $  16,539 $  31,709 $  30,036 $  42,179 $  46,576 03/04 09/10 (6) Delayed - - -

MER 152 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,137 $  696 $  272 $  210 $  1,409 $  906 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SJ 004 Safety Improvements $  - $  935 $  800 $  1,922 $  1,687 $  2,857 $  2,486 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

SJ 099 CAPM $  - $  5,544 $  3,187 $  25,830 $  21,545 $  31,374 $  24,732 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

MER 005 Bridge Rehabilitation $  550 $  816 $  842 $  2,575 $  2,129 $  3,391 $  2,971 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SJ 005 Improve Signs $  795 $  795 $  722 $  963 $  121 $  1,758 $  843 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SD 005 Construct Auxiliary Lanes $  - $  8,635 $  8,663 $  8,039 $  7,564 $  16,674 $  16,227 13/14 12/13 1 Early - - -

IMP 008 Pavement Rehabilitation $  1,273 $  1,273 $  670 $  5,173 $  4,213 $  6,446 $  4,883 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SD 125 Install Median Barrier $  - $  1,410 $  1,247 $  1,764 $  1,619 $  3,174 $  2,865 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SD 005 ADA Improvements $  - $  2,430 $  3,465 $  1,962 $  1,248 $  4,392 $  4,713 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SD 005 Drought Conservation Improvements $  1,025 $  1,025 $  688 $  3,419 $  3,419 $  4,444 $  4,107 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA 073 Drainage Improvements $  - $  1,197 $  1,522 $  1,900 $  1,717 $  3,097 $  3,239 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA VAR Bridge Seismic Retrofit $  - $  2,513 $  3,591 $  3,604 $  3,285 $  6,117 $  6,877 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

ORA 057 Safety Improvements $  - $  440 $  452 $  406 $  275 $  846 $  727 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA 405 Drought Conservation Improvements $  108 $  108 $  119 $  1,026 $  1,025 $  1,134 $  1,144 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

Totals $  212,966 $  231,001 $  509,866 $  446,868 $ 722,832 $  677,869 
1

 New project in 2014 Program Document or later. 
2

 New project in 2016 Program Document or later. 

Page 35 of 37



(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17
State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout

FY 2016-17 SHOPP Project Closeout Support Expenditure Ana lysis

Percentage  
of Budget
Expended

Num ber of 
Projects

Percentage  
of Projects

Approved
Support
Budget

($1,000's)

A ctual Support 
Cost ($1,000's)

O ver (Under) 
Budget 

($1,000's)

%  O ver 
(Under) 
Budget

< 80% 35 28% $ 39,075 $ 23,042 $ (16,033)

80% to 120% 54 43% $ 116,418 $ 116,381 $ (37)

> 120% 37 29% $ 57,473 $ 91,578 $ 34,105

Total 126 100% $ 212,966 $ 231,001 $ 18,035 8%

FY 16-17 SHOPP Closeout Delivery Year Summary

Early O n-Tim e Delayed

2 years 1 year 0 years 1 year 2 years 3 years 4 years 6 years

N um ber of Projects 2 6 97 10 6 3 1 2

Approved Capital Budget ($1,000's) $ 10,662 $ 64,560 $ 264,091 $ 63,679 $ 39,522 $ 18,407 $ 12,251 $ 36,693

Distribution of FY 16-17 SHOPP Closeout Delivery Year Summary



SHOPP STIP Total 

Month Increase 

($1,000's) 

Increase 

($1,000's) 

Increase 

($1,000's)  No.  of Projects  No.  of Projects  No.  of Projects 

July 44  $             5,210 1  $                 153 45  $             5,363 

August 31  $             4,649 2  $             1,000 33  $             5,649 

September 39  $             7,330 0  $                 - 39  $             7,330 

October 34  $             5,624 1  $             1,000 35  $             6,624 

November 21  $             5,000 1  $             1,000 22  $             6,000 

December 34 $              7,678 0 $                  - 34 $              7,678 

Year-to-Date 

 End  of Q2 
203  $           35,492 5  $             3,153 208  $           38,645 

      

     

(C) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17

Capital Outlay Support G-12 Request Summary 

                               

                      

             

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Second Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

The table below summarizes G-12 funding requests for the Capital Outlay Support program for FY 2016-17. 

Note: The above table summarizes COS G-12 increases only. Any COS Savings are reported in the 

Project Delivery Report at project closeout (see Appendix A and Appendix B). 

Page 37 of 37



       
   

         
    

    

    
  

   
 

   
 

 

   
 

 

  
  

 

 
  
   

 
   

 

 

   

    

 

  
  
 

 
 

  

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 64 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting:   March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 2.4c. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Chief Financial Officer Division of Right of Way 

and Land Surveys 

Subject: AIRSPACE LEASE – REQUEST TO APPROVE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND EXECUTION 
OF A LONG TERM LEASE TO THE FRESNO RESCUE MISSION 

RECOMMENDATION 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve terms and conditions of a new lease to the 
Fresno Rescue Mission. 

BACKGROUND 

At the January 2017 meeting, the Commission approved a request to directly negotiate a long term 
lease with Fresno Rescue Mission.  The Commission approved the request to directly negotiate a 
25-year lease (15-year lease with two five-year options).  The lease will be based on the fair 
market value and will include annual CPI increases, as well as re-evaluations every five years. 

BENEFITS TO THE DEPARTMENT 

The file indicated that there has been no previous interest in the site.  By leasing this site to the 
Fresno Rescue Mission, revenue would be generated for the Department and also relieve the 
Department of maintenance costs. 

LEASE TERMS 

Term: 25 years (15-year lease with two five year options) 
Rent:  $1,200 annually  
Annual Increase:  Based on CPI  
Re-evaluation: Every five years 

SUMMARY 

It is in the Department’s best interest to authorize execution of the 25-year lease term previously 
approved.  We therefore request approval of the terms and conditions of the new lease to the 
Fresno Rescue Mission. 

Attachments: 
Exhibit A: Proposed Lease 
Exhibit B: Airspace Map 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



NON-DEVELOPMENT AL LEASE AGREEMENT 

Table of Contents 
ARTICLE 1. SUMMARY OF LEASE PROVISIONS ............................................................................................... 3 
ARTICLE 2. PREMISES .............................................................................................................................................. 4 
ARTICLE 3. TERM ...................................................................................................................................................... 4 
ARTICLE 4. RENT ....................................................................................................................................................... 4 

4.1 MinimumMonthlyRent.................................................................................................................4 
4.2 Adjustment to Rent.........................................................................................................................4 
4.3 Reevaluation ofMinimum Monthly Rent... .................................................................................... 5 
4.4 Reevaluation on Change in Use......................................................................................................6 

ARTICLES. USE...........................................................................................................................................................6 
S. l Specified Use..................................................................................................................................6 
5.2 Condition ofPreuuses ..................... , .............................................................................................. 6 
S.3 Compliance with Law.....................................................................................................................7 
S.4 Petroleum Products .................................................................... , .................................................... 8 
S.5 Explosives and Flammable Materials .............................................................................................8 
5.6 Hazardous Materials .......................................................................................................................8 
5.7 Signs ...............................................................................................................................................9 
S.8 Landlord's Rules and Regulations ..................................................................................................9 
S.9 Wrecked Vehicles ......................................................................................................................... 10 
5.10 Vending ........................................................................................................................................ 10 
5.11 Water Pollution Control ............................................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE 6. IM PROVEi\11 ENTS ............................................................................................................................... 11 
6.1 No Improvements Without Prior Written Consent ofLandlord ................................................... 11 
6.2 Planning and Zoning.... , ................................................................................................................ 11 
6.3 Standard ofConstruction .............................................................................................................. 11 

ARTICLE 7. OWNERSHIP OF IMPROVEMENTS AND PERSONAL PROPERTY ........................................ 11 
7.1 Ownership ofImprovements During Term .................................................................................. 11 
7.2 Removal ofPersonal Property and Ownership at Termination .................................................... 12 

ARTICLE 8. l\,fAINTE'l\ANCE AND REPAIRS ...................................................................................................... 12 
8.1 Tenant's Obligations ..................................................................................................................... 12 
8.2 Landlord's Rights .......................................................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE 9. INSURA"ICE ......................................................................................................................................... 13 
9.1 Exemption of Landlord from Liability .........................................................................................13 
9.2 Liability lnsurance ........................................................................................................................13 
9.3 Fire and Extended Coverage Insurance ........................................................................................13 
9.4 Business Automobile Liability lnsurance ..................................................................................... 14 
9 .5 Workers' Compensation Insurance ...............................................................................................14 
9.6 Failure to Procure and Maintain lnsurance ...................................................................................14 
9.7 WaiverofSubrogation ................................................................................................................. 14 

ARTICLE 10. PAYMENT OFTAXKS...................................................................................................................... 14 
ARTICLE 11. RIGHT OF ENTRY............................................................................................................................ 15 

11.1 Inspection, Maintenance, Construction and Operation of Freeway Structures ............................15 
11.2 Future Transportation Project. .....................................................................................................15 
11.3 Maintenance Work and Retrofitting of freeway Structures........................................................ 17 

ARTICLE 12. TERl\'II~ATION OF LEASE .............................................................................................................. 17 
ARTICLE 13. UTILITIES ........................................................................................................................................... 18 
ARTICLE 14. DEFAULT ........................................................................................................................................... 18 

14.1 Default ......................................................................................................................................... 18 
14.2 Landlord's Remedies ................................................................................................................... 19 
14.3 Late Charges................................................................................................................................19 
14.4 Landlord's Right to Cure Tenant's Default ..................................................................................20 

ARTICLE 15. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLEASES ................................................................................................ 20 
15.1 Voluntary Assignments and Subleai;es ........................................................................................20 
15.2 Change in Partnership..................................................................................................................20 
15.3 Change in Tenants .......................................................................................................................20 
15.4 Change in Corporation ................................................................................................................21 
15.5 Assignment of Rent from Subtcnants ..........................................................................................21 
15.6 Information to be Supplied to Landlord ......................................................................................21 

l 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04 l-00J-0 I 

15.7 Processing Fees for Ass-ignmenls and Subleases .........................................................................21 
ARTICLE 16. NONDISCR™INATIO!S......................................... , .......................................................... : .............. 21 
ARTICLE 17. SECURITY DEPOSJT,........•.•.....................................,,,...................................................................,. 22 
ARTICLE 18. Ai>DlTIONAL PROVISIONS ........................................................................................................... 22 

18.1 Quiet Enjoytnent ........................................................................................................,;................22 
18.2 Captions, Attachments, Defined Tenns ..................................................................... , ................. 22. 
18.3 Entire Agreement...................................... , .............................. , ................................................... 23 
18.4 Severability...................................................... , .., ............................................ : ........................... 23 
18.5 Costs ofSuit ........................ , ....................................................................................................... 23 
18.6 Time, Joint and Several Liability ................................................................................................23 
18.7 Binding Efft:ct; Choice ofLaw............................................. , ........................................................ 23 
18.8 Waiver ............... , ..................................................................... , ................................................... 24 
18.9 Surrender of Prcmises......................... , .................................... , ..... , ............................................. 24 
18.10 Holding Over .................................... , .......: ................................... , ........................... : ................. 24 
18.11 Interest on Past Due Obligations ·:............................................... , ............................................. 24 
18.12 Recording ............................................................................................................. : ..., .. : ............. 24 
18.13 Notices.......................................................................................................................................24 
18.14 No Reservation ..........................................................................................................................25 
18.15 Corpor.ate Authority............................................................................................................... ; ...25 
18,16 Force MajeUJ;"e,,........................................................................................ ; .................................. 25 

EXHIBIT A: MAPS_......................................................................................................................................................... 26 
EXHIBIT B: HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES .............................................................................................................. 27 
EXIIIBIT C: STOAAlWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION............................................................................... 28 

2 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04 l-003-0l 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

NON-DEVELOPMENT AL LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE, dated ______, 20__, is by and between the STATE OF 
CALIFOR.i'IIA, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter called 
"Landlord," and the Fresno Rescue Mission, hereinafter called "Tenant. 11 

WITNESSETH 
For and in consideration of the rental and of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set 

forth to be kept and performed by the Tenant, Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant 
hereby leases from Landlord the Premises herein described for the tenn, at the rental and subje<.-1 
to and upon all of the terms, covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth. 

ARTICLE 1. SUMMARY OF LEASE PROVISIONS 
Landlord: California Department ofTransportation (Caltrans) 
Tcnant: Fresno Rescue Mission 
Premises: Beneath SR4 l and between G Street and Golden State Boulevard 

Located in .the City of Fresno, State of California, commonly known as 
06-FRE041-003-01, and more particularly described in Article 2. 

Lease Term: 25 years (15-year lease with two five-year options), commencing April 1, 
2017 and expiring on March 31. 2042. 
(Article 3) 

Rent: Annual: $1,200 Monthly: $100 (Article 4) 
Security Deposit: S300 (Article 17) 
Use: Onsite Parking and Turf for Recreational Purposes (Article 5) 
Fire Insurance: Replacement Value (Article 9) 
Liability Insurance: S5,000,000 (Article 9) 
Address for Notices: (Article 22) 
Landlord: 

Department ofTransportation 
Right ofWay, Airspace 
855 M Street, Suite 200 
Fresno, CA 9372 t 
(559) 445-6248 

Tenant: 

Fresno Rescue Mission 
310 G Street 
Fresno, CA 93 706 
(559) 268-0839 

References in this Article I to the other Articles are for convenience and designate other Articles 
where references to the particular item contained in the Summary of Lease Provisions appear. 
Each reference in this Lease to the Summary of Lease Provisions contained in this Article 1 shall 
be construed to incorporate all of the terms provided under the Swnmary of Lease Provisions. ln 
the event of any conflict between the Summary ofLease Provisions and the balance of the Lease, 
the latter shall control. 

3 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01 

ARTICLE 2. PREMISES 
Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases from Landlord, for the tenn, 

at the rent, and upon the covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, those certain premises 
known as Airspace Lease Area No. 06-FRE041-003-01, simated in the City ofFresno, County of 
Fresno, said land or interest therein being shown on the map or plat marked "Exhibit A," 
attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all those portions of the above described property occupied by the 
supports and foundations of the existing structure. 

This Lease is subject to (I) all easements, covenants, conditions, restrictions, 
reservations, rights of way, liens, encumbrances and other matters of record, (2) all matters 
discoverable by physical inspection of the Premises or that would be discovered by an accurate 
survey of the Premises and (3) all matters known to Tenant or of which Tenant has notice, 
constructive or otherwise including, without limitations, those shown on attached Exhibits "A" 
and 11B 11

• 

ARTICLE 3. TERM 
The initial tenn of this Lease shall be for fifteen (15) years, commencing April 1, 2017, 

and expiring March 31, 2032. At the expiration of the initial 15-year term, Tenant may exercise 
its option to extend the term of this lease for two additional five (5) year periods by notifying 
Landlord in writing at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the initial 15-year term and 
any subsequent five-year period. The extended terms shall be upon all the terms and conditions 
hereof. 

ARTICLE 4. RENT 

4.1 Minimum Monthly Rent 
Tenant shall pay to Landlord as a minimum monthly rent, without deduction, setoff, prior 

notice, or demand, the sum of $100.00 (one hundred dollars), per month in advance on the first 
day of each month, commencing on the date the tenn commences and continuing during the 
term. Minimum monthly rent for the first month or portion of it shall be paid on the day the term 
commences. Minimum monthly rent for any partial month shall be prorated at the rate of 1 /30th 
of the minimum monthly rent per day. 

Tenant may, ifit so chooses, pay rent up to 1 (one) year in advance. 
Checks should have a reference number of 06-FRE041-003-01 denoted clearly on the 

payment. All rent shall be paid to Landlord at the following address: 

By Mail: 
Department ofTransportation 
Attention: Cashier 
P.O. Box 168019 
Sacramento, CA 95816-8019 

In Person: 
Department ofTransportation 
1352 W. Olive Avenue 
Fresno CA. 
(559) 488-4067 

4.2 Adiustment to Rent 
The minimum monthly rent provided for in Section 4.1 shall be subject to adjustment at 

the commencement of the second year of the tcnn and every year(s) thereafter, except in those 
years in which a reevaluation occurs under Section 4.3, as follows: 

4 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04 I -003-0 l 

The base for computing the adjustment is the Consumer Price Index (All Urban 
Consumers - All Items) in the California area, published by the United States Department of 
Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics ("Index"), which is published for the second month prior to the 
month in which the term commences February or the month in which the most recent Calculation 
Period commences ("Beginning Index"). The period between each adjustment date, or between a 
reevaluation date and the next adjustment date, is referred to herein as the "Calculation Period". 
If the index published for the second month immediately preceding the month of the adjustment 
date ("Extension Index") has increased over the Beginning Index, the adjusted minimwn 
monthly rent for the following one year period shall be set by multiplying the minimum monthly 
rent, as previously adjusted, by a fraction, the numerator of which is the Extension Index and 
denominator of which is the Beginning Index. Tfthe Extension Index is equal to or less than the 
Beginning Index, no adjustment shall be made to the minimum monthly rent as previously 
adjusted. This automatic adjustment shall be calculated using the following fonnula: 

A=MxB/C 
A= Adjusted minimum monthly rent. 
M = Minimum monthly rent stated in Section 4.1, or in effect at the beginning of the 

current Calculation Period, unless different minimum monthly rent has been established by 
reevaluation under this Article 4, in which case the most recently created rate shall apply. 

B = "Extension Index," the Index published for the second month prior to the month in 
which each rental rate adjustment is to becorrie effective .. 

C = "Beginning Index," the Index published for the second month prior to the month 
in which the term commences or in which the current Calculation Period commences. 

In no event shall the minimum monthly rent be reduced by any calculation made pursuant 
to this section. 

If the Iridex is changed so that the base year differs from that used in calculating the 
Beginning Index, the Index shall be converted in accordance with the conversion factor 
published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. If the Index is 
discontinued or revised during the term of this lease, any similar index published by any branch 
of the United States Government shall be used in order to obtain substantially the same result as 
if the Index had not heen discontinued or revised, and if no such other index is published, 
another index generally recognized as authoritative shall be substituted by Landlord. 

4.3 Reevaluation ofMinimum Monthly Rent 
At the request of Landlord during the 5th, 10 , 15111, and 20th years from the date of the 

commencement of the term, a fair market lease rate shall be determined in the manner set forth 
below and shall be established as the minimum monthly rent commencing on the following 
dates: 

th

April 1, 2022 
April 1, 2027 
April 1, 2032 
April 1, 2037 

The minimwn monthly rent established by this section shall be subject to the adjustment 
provided in Section 4.2. For the purpose of computing said adjustment, after the new minimum 
monthly rent has been established pursuant to this section, the Beginning Index shall be the 
Index published for the second month prior to the month in which new minimum monthly rent 
commences. 

5 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01 

The term "fair market lease rate" means the highest lease rate estimated in terms of 
money which the leased premises, excluding improvements constructed by Tenant thereon, 
would bring if exposed for lease in the open market, with a reasonable time allowed to find a 
tenant, leasing with full knowledge of the purpose and uses to which the leased premises is being 
put and the restrictions on use contained in Section 5.1 of this lease. 

The parties intend to establish the fair market lease rate through negotiation. However, if 
Landlord and Tenant have not agreed upon the fair market lease rate for the leased premises at 
least one-hundred eighty (180) days before the date of the scheduled commencement of the new 
minimum monthly rent as set forth above, then Landlord shall unilaterally set the fair market 
lease rate based on data collected from a rent survey ofreasonably comparable Caltrans and non-
Caltrans owned properties and shall use the highest per square foot rate paid by a tenant for a 
comparable property with a comparable use within approximately a one mile radius of the 
subject Premises. 

If Landlord unilaterally sets the fair market lease rate, Tenant shall have the option to 
accept the new lease rate or Tenant may object to the new lease rate and elect to terminate the 
Lease with no penalty by providing to Landlord a 30 Day Notice of its intent to Quit. Such 
tennination notice must be provided by Tenant to Landlord in writing. Tenant's election to Quit 
shall place the Tenant in the same legal position as if the entire term of this Lease had run its 
course and expired. Tenant shall have no further rights other than those expressed within this 
Lease relevant to the natural expiration of the term of the Lease. In the case that Tenant does not 
provide notice of intent to tenninate, the new fair market lease rate established by Landlord shall 
become effective on the first day of the month following Landlord's 90 day notice of its intent to 
implei:nent the new reevaluated lease rate. For example, if Landlord provides notice to Tenant of 
its proposed new rent on February 1, 2021, the new rent would take effect on May 1, 2021. If 
Tenant fails to pay the new fair market lease rate, Landlord shall treat Tenant's failure to pay the 
new lease rate as a material breach. 

4-4 Reevaluation on Change in Use 
Landlord expressly reserves the right to establish a new minimum monthly rent in the 

manner provided in Section 4.3 as a condition to Landlord's approval of any use of the leased 
premises not specifically permitted by Section 5.1 and as a condition to any amendment to or 
changes in the uses permitted by that section. 

ARTICLE 5. USE 

5.1 Specified Use 
The Premises shall he used and occupied by Tenant only and exclusively for the purpose 

of onsite parking and turf for recreational use and for no other purpose whatsoever without 
obtaining prior written consent of Landlord and the concurrence of the Federal Highway 
Administration. Landlord expressly reserves the right to establish a new minimum monthly rent 
in the manner provided in Section 4.3 as a condition to Landlord's approval of any use of the 
leased premises not specifically permitted by this section. 

5.2 Condition of Premises 
Tenant hereby accepts the Premises in their condition existing as of the date of the 

execution hereof, subject to all applicable zoning, municipa], county, state and federal laws, 
ordinances and regulations governing and regulating the use of the Premises, and accepts this 
Lease subject thereto and to all matters disclosed thereby and by any exhibits attached hereto. 

6 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-0l 

Tenant acknowledges that neither Landlord nor any agent of Landlord has made any 
representation or warranty with respect to the condition of the Premises or the suitability thereof 
for the conduct of Tenant's business, nor has Landlord agreed to undertake any modification, 
alteration or improvement to the Premises except as provided in this Lease. 

Except as may be otherwise expressly provided in this Lease, the taking of possession of 
the Premises by Tenant shall in itself constitute acknowledgement that the Premises are in good 
and tenantable condition, and Tenant agrees to accept the Premises in its presently existing 
condition "as is," and that the Landlord shall not be obligated to make any improvements or 
modifications thereto except to the extent that may otherwise be expressly provided in this 
Lease. 

Tenant represents and acknowledges that it has made a sufficient investigation of the 
conditions of the Premises existing immediately prior to the execution of this Lease (including 
investigation of the surface, subsurface and groundwater for contamination and hazardous 
substances) and is satisfied that the Premises will safely support the type of improvements to be 
constructed and maintained by Tenant upon the Premises, that the Premises are otherwise fully 
fit physically and lawfully for the uses required and permitted by this Lease and that Tenant 
accepts all risks associated therewith. 

Tenant acknowledges that (1) Landlord has informed Tenant prior to the commencement 
of the term of this Lease that the Landlord docs not know nor has rea.<ionable cause to believe 
that any release of hazardous substance has come to be located on or beneath the Premises; (2) 
prior to the commencement of the term of this Lease, the Landlord has made available to Tenant, 
for review and inspection, records in the possession or control of the Landlord which might 
reflect the potential existence of hazardous substances on or beneath the Premises; (3) Landlord 
has provided Tenant access to the Premises for a reasonable time and upon reasonable tenns and 
conditions for purposes ofproviding to Tenant the opportunity to investigate, sample and analyze 
the soil and groundwater on the Premises for the presence of hazardous substances; (4) by 
signing this Lease Tenant represents to Landlord that, except as otherwise may be stated on 
Exhibit 11B11 attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, Tenant does not know nor 
has reasonable cause to believe that any release of hazardous substance has come to be located 
on or beneath the Property and (5) with respect to any hazardous substance which Tenant knows 
or has reasonable cause to believe has come or will come to be located on or beneath the 
Premises, Tenant has listed the hazardous substance on attached Exhibit "B." and agrees promptly 
to commence and complete the removal of or other appropriate remedial action regarding the 
hazardous substance at no cost or expense to Landlord and in full compliance with all applicable 
laws, reb11.dations, pennits, approvals and authorizations. The phrase "hazardous substance," as 
used herein, has the same meaning as that phrase has under Section 25359.7 of the California 
Health and Safety Code. 

Tenant agrees that, except as otherwise expressly provided in this Lease, Tenant is solely 
responsible without any cost or expense to the Landlord to take all actions necessary, off as well 
as on the premises to improve and continuously use the Premises as required by this Lease and in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 

5.3 Compliance with Law 
Tenant shall not use the Premises or permit anything to be done in or about the Premises 

which will in any way conflict with any law, statute, zoning restriction, ordinance or 
governmental rule or regulation or requirements of duly constituted public authorities now in 
force or which may hereafter be in force, or with the requirements of the State Fire Marshal or 
other similar body now or hereafter constituted, relating to or affecting the condition, use or 

7 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04l-003-01 

occupancy of the Premises. The judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction or the 
admission of Tenant in any action against Tenant, whether Landlord be a party thereto or not, 
that Tenant has violated any law, statute, ordinance or governmental rule, regulation or 
requirement, shall be conclusive of that fact as between Landlord and Tenant. Tenant shall not 
allow the Premises to be used for any unlawful purpose, nor shall Tenant cause, maintain or 
permit any nuisance in, on or about the Premises. Tenant shall not commit or suffer to be 
committed any waste in or upon the Premises. 

5.4 Petroleum Products 
Tenant shall not install facilities for, nor operate on the land above or below a highway or 

freeway, a gasoline or petrolewn supply station, nor shall the transportation or storage of 
gasoline or petroleum products be pennitted under the structures, except those products stored 
within an operable vehicle for exclusive use by that vehicle. 

5.5 Explosives and Flammable Materials 
The premises shall not be used for the manufacture of flammable materials or explosives, 

or for any storage of flammable materials, explosives or other materials or other purposes 
deemed by Landlord to be a potential fire or other hazard to the transportation facility. The 
operation and maintenance of the leased premises shall be subject to regulations of Landlord so 
as to protect against fire or other hazard impairing the use, safety and appearance of the 
transportation facility. The occupancy and use of the area shall not be such as will permit 
hazardous or unreasonably objectionable smoke, fumes, vapors or odors to rise above the surface 
of the traveled way of the transportation facility. 

5.6 Hazardous Materials 
Tenant shall at all times and in all respects comply with all federal, state and local laws, 

ordinances and regulations, including, but not limited to, the Federal Water Pollution Control Act 
(33 U.S.C. section 1251, et seq.), Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (42 U.S.C. section 
6901, et seq.), Safe Drinking Water Act (42 U.S.C. section 300f, et seq.), Toxic Substances 
Control Act (15 U.S.C. section 2601, et seq.), Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. section 7401, et seq.), 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (42 U.S.C. section 
9601, et seq.), Safe Drinking Water and Toxic Enforcement Act (California Health and Safety 
Code section 25249.5, et seq.), other applicable provisions of the California Health and Safety 
Code (section 25100, et seq., and section 39000, et seq.), California Water Code (section 13000, 
et seq.), and other comparable state laws, regulations and local ordinances relating to industrial 
hygiene, environmental protection or the use, analysis, generation, manufacture, storage, disposal 
or transportation of any oil, flammable explosives, asbestos, urea formaldehyde, radioactive 
materials or waste, or other hazardous, toxic, contaminated or polluting materials, substances or 
wastes, including, without limitation, any "hazardous substances" under any such laws, 
ordinances or regulations ( collectively "Hazardous Materials Laws"). As used in the provisions 
of this Lease, "hazardous materials" include any "hazardous substance" as that term is defined in 
section 25316 of the California Health and Safety Code and any other material or substance 
listed or regulated by any Hazardous Materials Law or posing a hazard to health or the 
environment. Except as otherwise expressly permitted in this Lease, Tenant shall not use, create, 
store or allow any hazardous materials on the premises. Fuel stored in a motor vehicle for the 
exclusive use in such vehicle is excepted. 

In no case shall Tenant cause or allow the deposit or disposal of any hazardous materials 
on the leased premises. Landlord, or its agents or contractors, shall at all times have the right to 

8 



Cal trans: 06-FRE04 l-003-0 I 

go upon and inspect the leased premises and the operations thereon to assure compliance with 
the requirements herein stated. This inspection may include taking samples of substances and 
materials present for testing, and/or the testing of soils or underground tanks on the premises. 

Breach of any of these covenants, terms and conditions shall give Landlord authority to 
immediately terminate this Lease. It is the intent of the parties hereto that Tenant shall be 
responsible for and bear the entire cost of removal and disposal of hazardous materials 
introduced to the premises during Tenant's period of use and possession as owner, operator or 
Tenant of the premises. Tenant shall also be responsible for any clean-up and decontamination 
on or off the leased premises necessitated by the introduction of such hazardous materials on the 
leased premises. Tenant shall not be responsible for or bear the cost of removal or disposal of 
hazardous materials introduced to the premises by any party other than Tenant during any period 
prior to commencement of Tenant's period of use and possession of the leased premises as 
owner, operator or Tenant. 

Tenant shall further hold Landlord, and its officers and employees, harmless from all 
responsibility, liability and claim for damages resulting from the presence or use of hazardous 
materials on the premises during Tenant's period ofuse and possession of the premises. 

5.7 Signs 
In total, no more than two (2) advertising signs, of a size not greater than thirty (30) 

square feet of surface area, may be erected on the Premises. The wording on these signs shall be 
limited to Tenant's name or trade name. The location of all these signs shall be subject to 
Landlord's prior approval. None of these signs sha11 be attached to or painted on any bridge 
structure or building without the express written consent of Landlord. All of these signs shall 
also comply with all applicable requirements of local governmental entities, including 
governmental approval and payment of any. fees. Further signs may be required ~y 
Encroachment Permits related to parallel parking requirements on the highway. 

Except as set forth in the previous paragraph of this Section, Tenant shall not construct, 
erect, maintain or permit any sign, banner or flag upon the premises without the prior written 
approval of Landlord. Tenant shall not place, construct or maintain upon the premises any 
advertising media that include moving or rotating parts, searchiights, flashing lights, 
loudspeakers, phonographs or other similar visual or audio media. The term 11sign11 means any 
card, doth, paper, metal, painted or wooden sign of any character placed for any purpose on or to 
the ground or any tree, wall, bush, rock, fence, building, structure, trailer or thing. Landlord may 
remove any unapproved sign, banner or flag existing on the premises, and Tenant shall be liable 
to and shall reimburse Landlord for the cost of such removal plus interest as provided in Section 
18.11 from the date ofcompletion of such removal. 

5.8 Landlord's Rules and Regulations 
Tenant shall faithfully observe and comply with reasonable rules and regulations that 

Landlord shall from time to time promulgate for the protection of the transportation facility, 
ancillary improvements, and the safety of the traveling public. Landlord's rules and regulations 
shall not unduly burden nor unreasonably interfere with Tenant's normal business operations and 
activities within the leased premises. Landlord reserves the right from time to time to make 
reasonable modifications to such rules and regulations; provided, however, that any 
modifications will not unduly burden nor interfere with Tenant's normal business operations and 
activities within the leased premises. The additions and modifications to those rules and 
regulations shall be binding upon Tenant upon delivery of a copy of them to Tenant. 

9 



Cal trans: 06-FRE04l -003-0 l 

5.9 Wrecked Vehicles 
Tenant shall not park or store wrecked or inoperable vehicles of any kind on the leased 

prermscs. 

5.10 Vending 
No vending ofany kind or character shall be conducted, pcnnitted or allowed upon the 

Premises. 

5.11 Water Pollution Control 
Tenant shall comply with all applicable State and Federal water pollution control 

requirements regarding storm water and non-storm water discharges from the tenant's leasehold 
area and wrn be responsible for all applicable permits including but not limited. to the National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Pennit and Waste Discharge 
Requirements for Discharges of Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activities (Excluding 
Construction), the NPDES General Permit for Storm.water Discharges Associated with 
Construction and Land Disturbance Activities, and the Caltrans Municipal Separate Stonn Sewer 
System NPDES Permit, and permits and ordinances issued to and promulgated by municipalities, 
counties, drainage districts, and other local agencies regarding discharges of storm water and 
non-storm water to sewer systems, stom1 drain systems, or any watercourses under the 
jurisdiction of the above agencies. Copies of the current storm water related NP DES permits are 
available on the State Water Resources Control Board's website at 
http://www.swrch.ca.gov/water issues/programs/stormwater/. 

Tenant understands the discharge of non-storm water into the storm sewer system is 
prohibited unless specifically authorized by one of the permits or ordinances listed above. In 
order to prevent the discharge of non-storm water into the storm sewer system, vehicle or 
equipment washing, fueling, maintenance and repair on the Premises is prohibited. 

In order to prevent the discharge of pollutants to storm water resulting from contact with 
hazardous material, the storage or stockpile ofhazardous material is strictly prohibited. 

Tenant shall implement and maintain the Best Management Practices (BMPs) 
shown in the attached Stonnwatcr Pollution Prevention Fact Sheet(s) for: Parking Lots (Exhibit 
"C"). Tenant shall identify any other potential sources of storm water and non-storm water 
pollution resulting from Tenant's activities on the premises, which are not addressed by the 
BMPs contained iri the attached Fact Sheet(s), and shall implement additional BMPs to prevent 
pollution from those sources. Additional BMPs may be obtained from 2 other manuals: 

(1) Right of Way Property Management and Airspace Storm Water Guidance Manual 
available for review online at: www.dot.ca.gov/hqlrow/rwstormwatcr, and 

(2) Construction Site Best Management Practices Manual, available for review online at: 
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/stonn water/manuals.htm. 

Tenant shall provide Landlord with the Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) code 
applicable to Lessee's facilities and activities on the lease premises. A list of SIC codes 
regulated under the General Industrial Permit SIC codes may be found at the State Water 
Resources Control Board website: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issucs/programs/stonnwatcr/gen indus.shtml. Other SIC 
codes may be found at www.osha.gov/pls/imis/sicsearch.htrnl. 

Landlord, or its agents or contractors, shall at all-time have the right to go upon and 
inspect the Premises and the operations thereon to assure compliance with the requirements 
herein stated. Inspection may include taking samples of substances and materials present for 
testing, and/or the testing ofstorm sewer systems or watercourses on the Premises. 

IO 

www.osha.gov/pls/imis/sicsearch.htrnl
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/stonn
www.dot.ca.gov/hqlrow/rwstormwatcr
http://www.swrch.ca.gov/water


Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01 

ARTICLE 6. IMPROVEMENTS 

6.1 No Improvements Without Prior Written Consent of Landlord 
No improvements of any kind shall be placed in, on, or, upon the Premises, and no 

alterations shall be made in, on, or, upon the Premises without the prior written consent of 
Landlord through an issued encroachment permit from Landlord. 

6.2 Planning and Zoning 
Tenant's use and proposed improvements shall be subject to all applicable zoning, 

municipal, county, state and federal laws, ordinances and regulations governing and regulating 
the use of the Premises. 

6.3 Standard ofConstruction 
Tenant agrees that any improvements or construction upon the premises shall: (a) be 

consistent with all fire safety requirements including State Fire Marshall approval, (b) be subject 
to the approval of Landlord, and ( c) in every respect comply with the laws, ordinances and 
regulations, federal, state, municipal or otherwise, that may govern construction of the same. 
Tenant shall. not construct or place on the leased premises any improvements which impair 
Landlord's ability to maintain, operate, use, repair or improve any part of the transportation 
facility situated on the leased premises or on adjoining real property. Tenant shall save Landlord 
harmless of and from any loss or damage caused by reason of the construction of said 
improvements. 

ARTICLE 7. OWNERSHIP OF IMPROVEMENTS AND PERSONAL PROPERTY 

7.1 Ownership oflmprovements During Te1m 
All improvements constructed on the Premises by Tenant as permitted or required by this 

Lease shall, during the term of this Lease, be and remain the property of Tenant; provided, 
however, that Tenant's rights and powers with respect to the improvements are subject to the 
terms and limitations of this Lease and Tenant's interest in such improvements shall terminate 
upon the expiration or earlier tennination of this Lease. Following the completion of 
construction, Tenant shall not remove improvements from the Premises nor waste, destroy or 
modify any improvements on the Premises, except as specifically permitted by this Lease. At 
the expiration or termination of this lease, all improvements constructed on the premises by 
Tenant shall vest in Landlord. Tenant shall deliver said improvements to Landlord in good 
condition and repair, reasonable wear and tear excepted, without compensation to Tenant, any 
subtenant or third party, free and clear of all claims to or against them by Tenant, any subtenant 
or third party, and Tenant shall defend and hold Landlord harmless from all liability arising from 
such claims or from the exercise by Landlord of its rights under this section. In the event said 
improvements are not delivered to Landlord in good condition and repair, reasonable wear and 
tear excepted, Landlord shall make the necessary maintenance and repairs and Tenant shall be 
liable to and shall reimburse Landlord for any such expenditures made, plus interest as provided 
in Section 18.11 from the date of completion of work. Landlord and Tenant covenant for 
themsdves and all persons claiming under or through them that the improvements arc real 
property. 

11 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01 

7.2 Removal of Personal Property and Ownership at Tennination 
Any signs or other appurtenances placed on the Premises by Tenant under this Lease are 

the personal property of Tenant. At the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Tenant 
shall remove all personal property placed on the Premises and shall restore the Premises to its 
previous condition, except surfacing, wheel rails, and column guards, at Tenant's sole expense. 
Any personal property not removed by Tenant after thirty (30) days from Landlord's sending 
written notice to Tenant may be removed by Landlo.rd. Tenant shall be liable to Landlord for all 
costs incurred by Landlord in effecting the removal of personal property and restoring the 
Premises. Landlord may, in its sole discretion, declare all personal property not removed by 
Tenant to be abandoned by Tenant and this property shall, without compensation to Tenant, 
become Landlord's property, free and clear of all claims to or against it by Tenant or any other 
person. 

ARTICLE 8. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 

8.1 Tenant's Obligations 
Tenant, at its own cost and expense, shall maintain the Premises, and keep it free of all 

grass, weeds, debris, and flammable materials of every description. Tenant shall ensure that the 
Premises is at all times in an orderly, clean, safe, and sanitary condition. Landlord requires a 
high standard of cleanliness, consistent with location of the Premises as an adjunct of the 
California State Highway System. 

Landlord and Tenant recognize that because of the length of the tenn of this Lease it may 
be necessary for Tenant to perform certain substantial maintenance, repair, rehabilitation or 
reconstruction (hereinafter collectively referred to as 11repair11 or "repairs") of the improvements 
in order to ensure that the premises are kept in first-class order, repair and condition. 

Tenant hereby expressly waives the right to make repairs at the expense of Landlord and 
the benefit of the provisions of Sections 1941 and 1942 of the California Civil Code or any 
successor thereto. 

Tenant shall take all steps necessary to protect d'fectivdy the fonces, guardrails, and th~ 
piers and columns, if any, of the structure from damage incident to Tenant's use of said premises 
and improvements, all without expense to Landlord. Tenant shall, at its own cost and expense, 
repair in accordance with Landlord's standards any damage to any property owned by Landlord, 
including, but not limited to, all fences, guardrails, piers and columns, caused by Tenant, 
subtenants, invitees or other third parties. At Tenant's request, Landlord will repair the damage 
to its property and Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord promptly after demand for the amount 
Landlord has reasonably expended to complete the repair work. 

Tenant shall designate in writing to Landlord a representative who shall be responsible 
for the day-to-day operation and level ofmaintenance, cleanliness and general order. 

8.2 Landlord's Rights 
In the event Tenant fails to perform Tenant's obligations under this Article, Landlord 

shall give Tenant notice to do such acts as are reasonably required to so maintain the premises. 
If within thirty (30) days after Landlord sends written notice to repair, Tenant fails to do the 
work and diligently proceed in good faith to prosecute it to completion) Landlord shall have the 
right, but not the obligation, to do such acts and expend such funds at the expense of Tenant as 
are reasonably required to perform such work. Any amount so expended by Landlord shall be 
paid by Tenant promptly after demand plus interest as provided in Section 18. l l from the date of 
completion of such work to date of payment. Landlord shall have no liability to Tenant for any 

12 



Caltran.s: 06-FRE041-003-0J 

damage, inconvenience or interference with the use of the premises by Tenant as a result of 
performing any such work. 

ARTICLE 9. INSURANCE 

9.1 Exemption of Landlord from Liability 
This Lease is made upon the express condition that Landlord, except for conditions 

resulting from its own negligence, is to be free from all liability and claims for damages by 
reason of any injury to any person or persons, including Tenant, or property of any kind 
whatsoever and to whomsoever belonging, including Tenant, from any cause or causes resulting 
from the operation or use of the premises by Tenant, its agents, customers or business invitees. 
Tenant hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify and save harmless Landlord from all liability, 
loss, cost and obligation on account of any such injuries or losses. 

9.2 Liability Insurance 
Tenant shall at its own cost and expense procure and keep in force during the term of this 

Lease bodily injury liability and property damage liability insurance adequate to protect 
Landlord, its officers, agents and employees; against any liability to the public resulting from 
injury or death of any person or damage to property in connection with the area, operation or 
condition of the premises, including any and all liability of Landlord for damage to vehicles 
parked on the leased premises. Such insurance shall be in an amount of not less than $5,000,000 
minimum combined single limits for bodily injury and property damage. The limits of such 
insurance shall not limit the liability of Tenant. All insurance required hereunder shall be with 
companies to be approved by Landlord. All such policies shall be written as primary policies, 
not contributing with and not in excess of coverage which Landlord may carry. Said policies 
shall name the State as an additional insured and shall insure against the contingent liabilities, if 
any, of Landlord and the officers, agents, and employees of Landlord and shall obligate the 
insurance carriers to notify Landlord, in writing, not less than thirty (30) days prior to the 
cancellation thereof, or any other change affecting the coverage of the policies. If said policies 
contain any exclusion concerning property in the care, custody or control of the insured, an 
endorsement shall be attached thereto stating that such exclusion shall not apply with regard to 
any liability of the State of California, its officers, agents, or employees. Tenant shall furnish to 
Landlord a Certificate of Insurance acceptable to Landlord within not more than ten (10) days 
after execution thereof Landlord shall retain the right at any time to review the coverage, form, 
and amount of the insurance required hereby. H: in the opinion of Landlord, the insurance 
provisions in this Lease do not provide adequate protection for Landlord and for members of the 
public using the leased premises, Landlord may require Tenant to obtain insurance sufficient in 
coverage, form and amount to provide adequate protection. Landlord's requirements shall be 
reasonable but shall be designed to assure protection from and against the kind and extent of the 
risks which exist at the time a change in insurance is required. Landlord. shall notify Tenant in 
writing of changes in the insurance requirements; and if Tenant does not deposit copies of 
acceptable insurance policies with Landlord incorporating such changes within sixty (60) days of 
receipt of such notice, this Lease may be terminated, at Landlord's option, without further notice 
to Tenant, and be ofno further force and effect. 

9.3 Fire and Extended Coverage Insw-ance 
Tenant shall obtain and keep in effect at all times during the tcnn of this Lease fire and 

extended coverage insurance upon all buildings, structures and improvements that may be 

13 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04 l-003-0 l 

constructed on the premises. Such policy or policies of insurance shall be for not less than one 
hundred percent (100%) of the full replacement value of the property covered and shall provide 
for payment oflosses to Tenant. Landlord shall be named as an additional insured on all fire and 
extended coverage insurance policies placed on the buildings, structures and improvements on 
said premises. The full replacement value of the buildings, structures and improvements to be 
insured under this section shall be detennined by the company issuing the insurance policy at the 
time the policy is initially obtained. Not more frequently than once each year, either party shall 
have the right to notify the other party that it elects to have the replacement value redetermined 
by an insurance company. The redetermination shall be made promptly and in accordance with 
the rules and practices of the Board of Fire Underwriters, or a like board recognized and 
generally accepted by the insurance company, and each party shall be promptly notified of the 
results by the company. The insurance policy shall be adjusted according to the redetermination 

9.4 Business Automobile Liability Insurance 
Ten.ant shall obtain and keep in effect at all times during the tenn of this Lease business 

automobile liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence 
combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage, including coverage for owned, 
non-owned and hired automobiles, as applicable. Any deductible under such policy shall not 
exceed $10,000 each occurrence. 

9.5 Workers' Compensation Insurance 
Tenant shall obtain and keep in effect at all times during the term of this lease workers' 

compensation insurance, including employers' liability, in an amount not.less than $1,000,000 
for each accident, covering all employees employed in or about the Premises to provide statutory 
benefits as required by the laws of the State of California. Said policy shall be endorsed to 
provide that the insurer waives all rights of subrogation against Landlord. 

9.6 Failure to Procure and Maintain Insurance 
If Tenant fails to procure or maintain the insurance required by this Article in full force 

and effect, this Lease may be terminated immediately by Landlord and be of no further force or 
effect. In addition, if Tenant fails to procure or maintain the insurance required by this Article, 
Tenant shall cease and desist from operating any business on the premises and the improvements 
erected thereon and shall prevent members of the public from gaining access to the premises 
during any period in which such insurance policies are not in full force and effect. 

9.7 Waiver ofSubrogation 
Tenant hereby waives any and all rights of recovery against Landlord, or against the 

officers, employees, agents and representatives of Landlord, for loss of or damage to Tenant or 
its property or the property of others under its control to the extent that such loss or damage is 
insured against under any insurance policy in force at the time of such loss or damages. Tenant 
shall give notice to its insurance carrier or carriers that the foregoing waiver of subrogation is 
contained in the Lease. 

ARTICLE 10. PAYMENT OFTAXES 
Tenant agrees to pay and discharge, or cause to be paid and discharged when due, before 

the same become delinquent, all taxes, assessments, impositions, levies and charges of every 
kind, nature and description, whether general or special, ordinary or extraordinary, which may at 
any time or from time to time during the term of this Lease, by or according to any law or 

14 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01 

governmental, legal, political, or other authority whatsoever, directly or indirectly, be taxed, 
levied, charged, assessed or imposed upon or against, or which shall be or may be or become a 
lien upon said premises or any buildings, improvements or structures at any time located thereon, 
or any estate, right, title or interest ofTenant in and to said premises, buildings, improvements or 
structures. Tenant shall pay when due, before delinquency, personal property taxes on fixtures, 
equipment and facilities owned by Tenant, whether or not the same have become so fixed to the 
land as to comprise a part of the real estate. 

Tenant understands that any possessory interest of Tenant created in the leased premises 
by this Lease may be subject to property taxation and that Tenant may be liable for payment of 
any such tax levied on such interest. ·Any obligation of Tenant under this Article, including 
possessory interest tax that the city or county may impose upon Tenant's interest herein, shall not 
reduce any rent due Landlord hereunder and any such obligation shall become the liability ofand 
be paid by Tenant. In the event Tenant defaults in the payment ofany of the obligations set forth 
in this Article, this Lease may be terminated immediately by Landlord and be of no further force 
or effect. 

ARTICLE 11. RIGHT OF ENTRY 

11.1 Inspection, Maintenance, Construction and Operation ofFreeway Structures 
Landlord, through its agents or representatives, and other city, county, state and federal 

agencies, through their agents or representatives, shall have full right and authority to enter in 
and upon the premises and any building or improvements situated thereon at any and all 
reasonable times during the tenn of this Lease for the purpose of inspecting the same without 
interterence or hindrance by Tenant, its agents or representatives. 

Landlord further reserves the right of entry for the purpose ofinspecting the premises, or 
doing any and all acts necessary or proper on said premises in connection with the protection, 
maintenance, reconstruction, and operation of the freeway structures and its appurtenances; 
provided, further, that Landlord reserves the further right, at its discretion, to immediate 
possession of the same in case of any national or other emergency, or for the purpose of 
preventing sabotage, and for the protection of said freeway structures, in which event the term of 
this Lease shall be extended for a period equal to the emergency occupancy by Landlord, and 
during said period Tenant shall be relieved, to the degree of interference, from the performance 
of conditions or covenants specified herein. Landlord further reserves the right of entry by any 
authorized officer, engineer, employee, contractor or agent of the Landlord for the purpose of 
performing any maintenance activities upon the property which Tenant has failed to perform. 

11.2 Future Transpo1tation Project 
Tenant understands and acknowledges that Landlord may, during the Term of this Lease, 

construct an "Approved and Funded Transportation Project", which may require the temporary or 
permanent use of all or a portion of the premises. An "Approved and Funded Transportation 
Project" is defined as a proposed transportation facility to be constructed by Landlord where the 
funds necessary to construct the facility are available to Landlord (regardless of the source of the 
funds) and where the transportation facility can reasonably be expected to be constructed within 
a reasonable period of time following termination of this Lease as provided in this Article. 

In the event Landlord determines that the premises or any portion thereof will be affected 
by an "Approved and Funded Transportation Project", Landlord shall immediately notify Tenant 
of its intent to take possession of all or a portion of the premises and shall provide Tenant with at 
least ninety (90) days written notice within which to vacate the required area. Landlord's notice 

15 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-0 I 

to Tenant shall indicate the area of the premises to be taken. If possession is to be a temporary 
use of all or part of the premises, Landlord shall additionally state in such notice to Tenant 
Landlord's reasonable estimate of the period of time of such temporary use by Landlord. If 
possession is to be permanent, Landlord shall have the right to terminate the Lease. Upon the 
date Landlord is entitled to possession of the premises, or portion thereof, Tenant shall peaceably 
surrender possession of the premises, or portion thereof, and comply with the restriction as stated 
in the notice. The failure of Tenant to vacate the required area of the premises shall constitute a 
material default and breach of this Lease entitling Landlord to exercise its rights and remedies. 

Prior to Landlord having the funds necessary to construct an "Approved and Funded 
Transportation Project" which may require the temporary or permanent use of all or a portion of 
the premises, Landlord shall provide Tenant at least one (1) year's written notice that it seeks 
approval and/or funding for a proposed "Approved and Funded Transportation Project.'' 
Landlord's notice to Tenant shall indicate the approximate areas of the premises to be taken. If 
possession is to be a temporary use of all or part of the premises, Landlord shall additionally 
state in such notice to Tenant Landlord's approximate estimate of the period of time of such 
temporary use by Landlord. Landlord's notice to Tenant shall indicate the approximate time 
Landlord will seek approval and/or funding for a proposed "'Approved and Funded 
Transportation Project." 

(a) Reduction ofMonthly Rent if Lease Remains Effective 

For the period during which Landlord has taken possession of the premises under this 
section, and if this Lease remains effective, Tenant shall be entitled to receive a reduction in 
Monthly Rent for the tenn of Landlord's use of the area of the premises used by Landlord. The 
rent will be reduced by the same percentage as the useable square footage reduction as required 
by State's project. 

(b) Tenant's Sole Rights; Tenant's Waiver. 

Landlord's taking of possession of the premises under this Section 11.2 does not 
constitute a taking or damaging entitling Tenant to compensation under any Condemnation 
provisions. The reduction in Monthly Rent as provided herein shall be Tenant's sole remedy 
against Landlord for Tenant's inability to possess or use part or all of the area of the premises as 
a result of an "Approved and Funded Transportation Project", and Tenant expressly agrees to 
hold Landlord harmless from any and all liability for, and expressly waives any right it may have 
to recover against Landlord, damages to the Premises, any improvements constructed on the 
premises or improvements thereon, and damages to any other property, project or operations 
including any claim for loss of business goodwill or resulting from Tenant's inability to use or 
possess all or any portion of the premises as a result of an II Approved and Funded Transportation 
Project". In addition, Tenant expressly recognizes that it is not entitled to receive benefits under 
the federal or state Uniform Relocation Assistance Act (United States Code, Section 7260, et 
seq.) as a result of Landlord's use or possession of any portion of the premises an "Approved and 
Funded Transportation Project". Landlord agrees to instruct its authorized representatives to 
minimize the effect of any required construction on Tenant's use of the premises, both in the 
construction phase and in the permanent effect on the premises in connection with an "Approved 
and Funded Transportation Project". 

16 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04 l -003-0 I 

11.3 Maintenance Work and Retrofitting ofFreeway Structures. 
Tenant W1derstands and agrees that Landlord may be required to perform maintenance or 

retrofit work on all or a part of the freeway structures that are situated on and. above the 
premises. Landlord shall have the right to impose such restrictions on Tenant's right to enter, 
occupy, and use the premises and to maintain the existing improvements or construct 
improvements thereon as Landlord deems are necessary to enable it to complete construction of 
all freeway maintenance or structural retrofit work without interference from Tenant. 

In the event Landlord determines that it needs to obtain possession of all or a portion of 
the premises, or needs to place restrictions on Tenant's use of the premises for the sole purpose 
of performing retrofit, maintenance, repair, inspection or other work ( collectively "Landlord 
maintenance") on any portion of the freeway and right of way within the leased premises, 
Landlord shall, if possible, at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the 
commencement of such possession or restrictions notify Tenant in writing describing the extent 
of the possession or restrictions and the effective date of their commencement. Landlord's use 
and possession shall not unreasonably interfere with Tenant's normal business operations and 
activities within the leased premises. Upon the effective date of such notice, Tenant shall 
peaceably surrender possession of that portion of the premises Landlord needs for the Landlord 
maintenance and comply with the restrictions as stated therein. In that event, Tenant will have 
no claim upon Landlord and waives any and all claims for compensation, damages or relocation 
assistance. 

The minimum monthly rent stated in Section 4.1, as adjusted in Section 4.2, shall he 
reduced by an amount equal to the proportion which the area of the portion. of the premises 
which Tenant is restricted from using or which has been surrendered to Landlord bears to the 
total area of the leased premises. This reduction in rent shall be Tenant's sole remedy against 
Landlord for Tenant's inability to possess or use the entire area of the premises, and Tenant 
expressly agrees to hold Landlord harmless from any and all liability for, and expressly waives 
any right it may have to recover against Landlord, damages to the premises, any improvements 
constructed on the premises, and waives its right to use or possess any portion of the premises or 
improvements thereon, and damages to any other property, project or operation caused by 
Landlord's possession, imposition of restrictions or Tenant's inability to use or possess all or any 
portion ofthe premises. In addition, Tenant expressly recognizes that it is not entitled to receive 
benefits under the federal or state Uniform Relocation Assistance Acts (United States Code, title 
42, Section 4601, et seq.; California Government Code, Section 7260, et seq.) as a result of 
Landlord's use or possession of any portion of the premises. 

Tenant shall conduct its operations on the premises in such a manner so as not to interfere 
with Landlord's or its contractor's performance of any Landlord maintenance work done on or 
above the premises. Tenant acknowledges that the performance of any Landlord maintenance 
work may cause damage to paving or other improvements constructed by Tenant on the 
premises. Tenant expressly agrees to hold Landlord harmless from all such damage to its 
improvements, except that at the conclusion of any Landlord maintenance work, Landlord shall 
restore the premises to their preexisting condition at no cost to Tenant. 

ARTICLE 12. TERMINATION OF LEASE 
Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, this Lease may be terminated, and 

the provisions of this Lease may be altered, changed or amended by mutual written consent of 
Landlord and Ten ant. 

17 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04 l-003-0 I 

ARTICLE 13. UTILITIES 
If applicable, Tenant shall pay when due, and shall hold Landlord hannless from any 

liability for, all charges for water, gas, heat, light, power, telephone, sewage, air conditioning and 
ventilating, scavenger, janitorial and landscaping services and all other materials and utilities 
supplied to the premises. Landlord shall not be liable in damages or otherwise for any failure or 
interruption of any utility service furnished to the premises, and no such failure or interruption 
shall entitle Tenant to terminate this Lease. 

ARTICLE 14. DEFAULT 

14.l Default 
The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material breach and default of 

this Lease by Tenant. 
(a) Any failure by Tenant to pay rent or any other monetary sums required to be paid 

hereunder, where such failure continues for ten (10) days after written notice thereof has been 
given by Landlord to Tenant. 

(b) The abandonment or vacation of the premises by Tenant. Failure to occupy and 
operate the premises for thirty (30) consecutive days following the mailing ofwritten notice from 
Landlord to Tenant calling attention to the abandonment shall be deemed an abandonment or 
vacation. 

(c) The making by Tenant of any general assignment or general arrangement for the 
benefit of creditors; the filing by or against Tenant of a petition to have Tenant adjudged 
banlcrupt or of a petition for reorganization or arrangement under any law relating to bankruptcy 
(unless, in the case of a petition filed against Tenant the same is dismissed within sixty (60) 
days); the appointment of a trustee or receiver to take possession of substantially all of Tenant's 
assets, where possession is not restored to Tenant within forty-five (45) days; or the attachment, 
execution or other judicial seizure of substantially all of Tenant's assets, where such seizure is 
not discharged within thirty (30) days. 

(d) The failure by Tenant to comply with any provision of any law, statute, zoning 
restriction, ordinance or governmental rule, regulation or requirement as set forth in Section 5.3 
of this Lease. 

(e) The failure by Tenant to comply with the requirements of the Lease Application. 
(f) The failure by Tenant to comply with the requirements regarding hazardous 

materials as set forth in Article 5 of this Lease. 
(g) The construction by Tenant of any improvements on the Premises contrary to the 

provisions ofArticle 6 ofthis Lease. 
(h) The failure by Tenant to pay any tax, assessment, imposition, levy or charge of 

any kind as set forth in Article l l of this Lease. 
(i) The failure by Tenant to observe and perform any other provision of this Lease to 

be observed or performed by Tenant, where such failure continues for thirty (30) days after 
written notice thereof by Landlord to Tenant; provided, however, that if the nature of such 
default is such that it cannot be reasonably cured within such thirty (30) day period, Tenant shall 
not be deemed to be in default if Tenant shall within such period commence such cure and 
thereafter diligently prosecute the same to completion. 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01 

14.2 Landlord's Remedies 
In the event of any material default or breach by Tenant, Landlord may at any time 

thereafter, without limiting Landlord in the exercise of any remedy at law or in equity which 
Landlord may have by reason of such default or breach, terminate Tenant's right to possession by 
any lawful means, in which case this Lease shall immediately terminate and Tenant shall 
immediately surrender possession of the Premises to Landlord. In such event Landlord shall be 
entitled to recover from Tenant all damages incurred by Landlord by reason of Tenant's default 
including, but not limited to, the following: 

1. the worth at the time of award of any unpaid rent which had been earned at the time of 
such termination; plus 

2. the worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent which would have 
been earned after termination until the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental 
loss that is proved could have been reasonably avoided; plus 

3. the worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the balance of 
the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that is proved 
could be reasonably avoided; plus 

4. any other amount necessary to compensate Landlord for all the detriment proximately 
caused by Tenant's failure to perform its obligations under this Lease or which in the 
ordinary course of events would be likely to result therefrom; plus 

5. at Landlord's election, such other amounts in addition to or in lieu of the foregoing as 
may be permitted from time to time by applicable State law. Upon any such re-entry 
Landlord shall have the right to make any reasonable repairs, alterations or modifications 
to the premises, which Landlord in its sole discretion deems reasonable and necessary. 
As used in subparagraphs (1) and (2), above, the "worth at the time of award" is 
computed by including interest on the principal swn at a rate one percent (1 %) above the 
discount rate of the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco from the date of default. As 
used in subparagraph (3), above, the "worth at the time of award" is computed by 
discounting such amount at a rate one percent (I%) above the discount rate of the Federal 
Reserve Bank of San Francisco at the time of award. The term "rent" as used in this 
Article shall be deemed to be and to mean rent to be paid pursuant to Article 4 and all 
other monetary sums required to be paid by Tenant pursuant to the terms of this Lease. 

14.3 Late Charges 
Tenant hereby acknowledges that late payment by Tenant to Landlord of rent and other 

sums due hereunder will cause Landlord to incur costs not contemplated by this Lease, the exact 
amount of which will be extremely difficult to ascertain. Such costs include, but are not limited 
to, processing and accounting charges. Accordingly, if any installment of rent or any other sum 
due from Tenant shall not be received by Landlord or Landlord's designee within ten (10) days 
after such amount shall be due, a late charge equal to one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the 
payment due and unpaid plus $100.00 shall be added to the payment, and the total sum shall 
become immediately due and payable to Landlord. An additional charge of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) of such payment, excluding late charges, shall be added for each additional 
month that such payment remains unpaid. Landlord shall apply any monies received from 
Tenant first to any accrned delinquency charges and then to any other payments due under the 
Lease. The parties hereby agree that such late charges represent a fair and reasonable estimate of 
the costs Landlord will incur by reason of late payment by Tenant. Acceptance of such late 
charges by Landlord shall in no event constitute a waiver ofTenant's default with respect to such 

19 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01 

overdue amount, nor prevent Landlord from exercising any of the other rights and remedies 
granted hereunder. 

14.4 Landlord's Right to Cure Tenant's Default 
At any time after Tenant is in default or material breach of this Lease, Landlord may cure 

such default or breach at Tenant's cost. If Landlord at any time, by reason of such default or 
breach, pays any sum or does any act that requires the payment of any sum, the swn paid by 
Landlord shall be due immediately from Tenant to Landlord at the time the sum is paid, and if 
paid at a later date shall bear interest as provided in Section 18.11 from the date the sum is paid 
by Landlord until Landlord is reimbursed by Tenant. The sum, together with interest on it, shall 
be additional rent. 

ARTICLE 15. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLEASES 

15.1 Voluntary Assignments and Subleases 
Tenant shall not voluntarily assign or transfer its interest in this Lease or in the premises, 

or sublet all or any part of the premises, or allow any other person or entity ( except Tenant's 
authorized representatives) to occupy or use all or any part of the premises without first 
obtaining Landlord's written consent and the concurrence of the Federal Highway 
Administration, unless otherwise expressly pennitted by the provisions of this Article. 

Landlord may withhold its consent to any such assignment, transfer or sublease unless all 
of the following express conditions are satisfied: 

A. Landlord receives compensation from Tenant upon the assignment, transfer, sale, or 
sublease ofany ofTenant's rights in the premises. 

B. Landlord receives and has the right to receive fifty percent (50%) of any and all 
consideration, whether in present payments or in future payments, which Tenant receives 
from an assignee, transferee or subtenant in excess of the amount of rent Tenant is 
obligated to pay to Landlord under this Lease. 

C. A new minimum monthly rental rate is established in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 4.4. 
Tenant's failure to obtain Landlord's required written approval ofany assignment, transfer 

or sublease shall render such assignment, transfer or sublease void. Occupancy of the leased 
premises by a prospective transferee, sublessee or assignee before approval of the transfer, 
sublease or assignment by Landlord shall constitute a breach of this Lease. Landlord's consent to 
any assignment, transfer or sublease shall not constitute a waiver of any of the terms, covenants 
or conditions of this Lease. Such terms, covenants and conditions sha11 apply to each and every 
assignment, transfer or sublease of this Lease and shall be severally binding upon each and every 
party thereto. Any document to transfer, sublet, or assign the leased premises or any part thereof 
shall incorporate directly or by reference all the provisions of this Lease. 

15.2 Change in Partnership 
If Tenant is a partnership, a withdrawal or change, voluntary, involuntary or by operation 

oflaw, or the dissolution of the partnership, sha11 be deemed a voluntary assignment. 

15.3 Change in Tenants 
Tf Tenant consists of more than one person, a purported assignment, voluntary, 

involuntary orby operation of law, from one to another shall be deemed a voluntary assignment. 

20 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04 l -003-0 I 

15.4 Change in Corporation 
If Tenant is a corporation, any dissolution, merger, consolidation, or other reorganization 

ofTenant shall be deemed a voluntary assignment. 

15.5 Assignment of Rent from Subtenants 
Tenant immediately and irrevocably assigns to Landlord, as security for Tenant's 

obligations under this Lease, all rent from any subletting of all or a part of the premises as 
permitted by this Lease, and Landlord, as assignee and attomey~in-fact for Tenant, or a receiver 
for Tenant appointed on Landlord's application, may collect such rent and apply it toward 
Tenant's obligations under this Lease; except that, until the occWTence of an act of default by 
Tenant, Tenant shall have the right to collect such rent. 

15.6 Information to be Supplied to Landlord 
Tenant shall supply Landlord with the necessary information on all persons or firms to 

which Tenant proposes to sublet or assign any of its interest in the premises, or which might 
establish rights to enter, control, or otherwise encumber the premises by reason ofany agreement 
made by Tenant. In addition, with respect to any proposed sublease or assignment, Tenant shall 
provide Landlord with: 

a) a copy ofall documents relating thereto, 
b) a statement of all terms and conditions of said transaction, including the consideration 

therefore, and 
c) a copy of the financial statement of the prospective subtenant or assignee. 

15.7 Processing Fees for Assignments and Subleases 
A. A fee ofone thousand dollars ($1,000) shall be paid to Landlord for processing each consent 

to assignment, transfer, or sublease to Landlord as required by this Lease. This processing 
fee shall be deemed earned by Landlord when paid and shall not be refundable. 

B. If a processing fee has been paid by Tenant for another phase of the same transaction, a 
second fee will not be charged. 

C. The amounts specified above for processing fees shall be automatically adjusted at the end of 
the first year of this Lease and every year thereafter in accordance with an annual fee 
schedule adopted by Landlord. Landlord shall make said fee schedule available to Tenant 
upon receiving a request therefor. 

ARTICLE 16. :'JONDISCRIMINATION 
Tenant, for itself, its personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part 

of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree as a covenant running with the land 
that: 
l. no person, on the ground of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from 

participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otheiwise subjected to discrimination in the use 
ofsaid facilities, 

2. in connection with the construction of any improvements on said land and the furnishing of 
services thereon, no discrimination shall be practiced in the selection of employees and 
contractors, by contractors in the selection and retention of first-tier subcontractors, and by 
first-tier subcontractors in the selection and retention ofsecond-tier subcontractors, 

3. such discrimination shall not be practiced against the public in its access to and use of the 
facilities and services provided for public accommodations (such as eating, sleeping, rest, 

21 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-0l 

recreation, and vehicle servicing) constructed or operated on, over, or under the premises, 
and 

4. Tenant shall use the land in compliance with all other requirements imposed pursuant to Title 
49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21 (49 C.F.R., Part 21) and as said regulations may be 
amended. In the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants, the 
Landlord shall have the right to terminate this Lease, and to re-enter and repossess said land 
and the facilities thereon, and hold the same as if said Lease had never been made or issued. 

ARTICLE 17. SECURITY DEPOSIT 
Concurrently with Tenant's execution of this Lease, Tenant shall deposit with Landlord 

the sum of $300.00 (three hundred dollars) as a Security Deposit. Said sum shall be held by 
Landlord as a Security Deposit for the faithful performance by Tenant of all of the tenns, 
covenants and conditions of this Lease to be kept and performed by Tenant during the term 
hereof. If Tenant defaults with respect to any provision of this Lease, including but not limited 
to the provisions relating to the payment of rent and any of the monetary sums due herewith, 
Landlord may use, apply or retain all or any part of this Security Deposit for the payment of any 
other amount which Landlord may spend by reason of Tenant's default or use it to compensate 
Landlord for any other loss or damage which Landlord may suffer by reason ofTenant's default. 
If any portion of said Deposit is so used or applied, Tenant shall within ten (10) days after 
written demand therefor, deposit cash with Landlord in an amount sufficient to restore the 
Secwity Deposit to its original amount; Tenant's failure to do so shall be a material breach of this 
Lease. Landlord shal1 not be required to keep this Security Deposit separate from its general 
funds, and Tenant shall not be entitled to interest on such deposit. If Tenant shall fully and 
faithfully perform every provision of this Lease to be performed by it, the Security Deposit or 
any balance thereof shall be returned to Tenant at the expiration of the Lease term and after 
Tenant has vacated the premises. 

Within ten ( 10) days following any increase in the minimum monthly rent by adjustment 
or reevaluation under Article 4, Tenant shall deposit with Landlord a sum sufficient to increase 
the Security Deposit to an amount equal to three (3) times the amount of the adjusted or 
reevaluated minimum monthly rent. 

ARTICLE 18. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

18.1 Quiet Enjoyment 
Landlord covenants and agrees with Tenant that upon Tenant paying rent and other 

monetary sums due under the Lease and performing its covenants and conditions, Tenant shall 
and may peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the premises for the term, subject however, 
to the terms of the Lease and ofany ofthe mortgages or deeds oftrust described above. 

18.2 Captions. Attachments, Defined Terms 
The captions of the Articles of this Lease are for convenience only and shall not be 

deemed to be relevant in resolving any question of interpretation or construction of any section 
of this Lease. Exhibits attached hereto, and addendums and schedules initiated by the parties, are 
deemed by attachment to constitute part of this Lease and are incorporated herein. The words 
IILandlord" and "Tenant," as used herein~ shall include the plural as well as the singular. Words 
used in neuter gender include the masculine and feminine and words in the masculine or 
feminine gender include the neuter. If there be more than one Landlord or Tenant, the 
obligations hereunder imposed upon Landlord or Tenant shall be joint and several. If the 

22 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-0l 

Tenants are husband and wife, the obligations shall extend individually to their sole and separate 
property as well as to their community property. 

18.3 Entire Agreement 
This instrument along with any exhibits and attachments hereto constitutes the entire 

agreement between Landlord and Tenant relative to the premises arid this agreement and the 
exhibits and attachments may be altered, amended or revoked only by an instrument in writing 
signed by both Landlord and Tenant. Landlord and Tenant agree hereby that all prior or 
contemporaneous oral agreements between and among themselves and their agents and 
representatives relative to the leasing of the premises. Any and all encroachment pennits issued 
to Tenant's contractor(s) shall be. deemed revoked upon either completion of construction 
activities within the leased premises or expiration of the permit, whichever occurs earlier. Upon 
such revocation or expiration, the terms of this Lease shall govern the rights and obligations of 
the premises are merged in or revoked by this agreement. 

18.4 Severability 
If any terms or provision of this Lease shall, to any extent, be determined by a court of 

co~petent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease shall not be 
affected thereby, and each term and provision of this Lease shall be valid and be enforceable to 
the fullest extent permitted by law. 

18.5 Costs of Suit 
IfTenant or Landlord shall bring any action for any relief against the other, declaratory or 

otherwise, arising out of this Lease, including any suit by Landlord for the recovery of rent or 
possession of the premises, the losing party shall pay the successful party a reasonable sum for 
attorney's fees which shall be deemed to have accrued on the commencement of such action and 
shall be paid whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment. Should Landlord, without 
fault on Landlord's part, be made a party to any litigation instituted by Tenant or by any third 
party against Tenant, or by or against any person holding under or using the premises by license 
of Tenant, or for the foreclosure of any lien for labor or materials furnished to or for Tenant or 
any such other person or otherwise arising out of or resulting from any act or transaction of 
Tenant or of any such other person, Tenant shall save and hold Landlord harmless from a,ny 
judgment rendered against Landlord or the premises or any part thereof, and all costs and 
expenses, including · reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by Landlord in connection with such 
litigation. 

18.6 Time, Joint and Several Liability 
Time is of the essence of this Lease and each and every provision hereof, except as to the 

conditions relating to the delivery of possession of the premises to Tenant. All the terms, 
covenants and conditions contained in this Lease to be performed by either party if such party 
shall consist of more than one person or organization, shall be deemed to be joint and several, 
and all rights and remedies of the parties shall be cumulative and non-exclusive of any other 
remedy at law or in equity. ' 

18.7 Binding Effect; Choice ofLaw 
The parties hereto agree that all the provisions hereof are to be construed as both 

covenants and conditions as though the words importing such covenants and conditions were 
used in each separate section hereof; a.11d all of the provisions hereof shall bind and inure to the 

23 



Caltrans: 06-FRE04l-003-01 

benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and 
assigns. This Lease shall be governed by the laws ofthe State of California. 

18.8 Waiver 
No covenant, tenn or condition or the breach thereof shall be deemed waived, except by 

written consent of the party against whom the waiver is claimed and any waiver or the breach of 
any covenant, term or condition shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding or 
succeeding breach of the same or any other covenant, tenn or condition. Acceptance by 
Landlord of any perfonnance by Tenant after the time the same shall have become due shall not 
constitute a waiver by Landlord of the breach or default of any covenant, tenn or · condition. 
Acceptance by Landlord of any perfonnance by Tenant after the time the same shall have 
become due shall riot constitute a waiver by Landlord of the breach or default of any covenant, 
term or condition unless otherwise expressly agreed to by Landlord in writing. 

18.9 Surrender ofPremises 
The voluntary or other surrender of this Lease by Tenant, or a mutual cancellation 

thereof, shall not work a merger and shall, at the option of the Landlord, terminate all or any 
existing subleases or subtenancies, or may, at the option of Landlord, operate as an assignment to 
it ofany or all such subleases or subtenancies. 

18.10 Holding Over 
If Tenant remains in possession of all or any part of the premises after the expiration of 

the term hereof, with or without the express or implied consent of Landlord, such tenancy shall 
be from month to month only and not a renewal hereof or an extension for any further tenn~ and 
in such case, rent and other monetary sums due hereunder shall be payable in the amount and at 
the time specified in this Lease and such month-to-month tenancy shall be subject to every other 
term, covenant and agreement contained herein. 

18.11 Interest on Past Due Obligations 
· Except as expressly herein provided, any amount due to Landlord not paid when due 

shall bear interest· at a rate one percent (1 %) above the discount rate of the Federal Reserve Bank 
of San Francisco from the due date. Payment of such interest together with the amount due shall 
excuse or cure any default by Tenant under this Lease. 

18.12 Recording 
Tenant shall not record this Lease without Landlord's prior wri~en con~ent, and such 

recordation shall, at the option of Landlord, constitute a noncurable default of Tenant hereunder. 
Either party shall, upon request·of the other, execute, acknowledge and deliver to the other a 
short form memorandum ofthis Lease for recording purposes. 

18:13 Notices 
All notices or demands of any kind required or desired to be given by Landlord or Tenant 

hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered forty-eight (48) hours after 
depositing the notice or demand in the United States mail, certified or registered, postage 
prepaid, addressed to the Landlord or Tenant respectively at the addresses set forth in Article 1. 

24 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-0l 

18.14 No Reservation 
Submission of this instrument for examination or signature by Tenant does not constitute 

a reservation of or option for lease; it is not effective as a lease or otherwise until execution and 
delivery by both Landlord and Tenant. 

18.15 Corporate Authority 
If Tenant is a corporation, each individual executing this Lease on behalf of said 

corporation represents and warrants that he/she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this 
Lease on behalf of said corporation in accordance with a duly adopted resolution of the Board of 
Directors of said corporation or in accordance with the Bylaws of said corporation, and that this 
Lease is binding upon said corporation in accordance with its terms. If Tenant is a corporation, 
Tenant shall, within thirty (30) days after execution of this Lease, deliver to Landlord a-certified 
copy of resolution of the Board of Directors of said corporation authorizing or ratifying the 
execution of this Lea~e. 

18.16 Force Majeure 
If either Landlord or Tenant shall be delayed or prevented from the performance of any 

act required hereunder by reason of acts of God, governmental restrictions, regulations or 
controls ( except those reasonably foreseeable in connection with the uses contemplated by this 
Lease) or other cause without fault and beyond the control of the party obligated (except 
financial inability), performance of such act shall be excused for the period of the delay and the 
period for the performance ofany such act shal1 be extended for a period equivalent to the period 
of such delay. Nothing in this clause shall excuse Tenant from prompt payment of any rent, 
taxes, insurance or any other charge required of Tenant, except as may be expressly provided in 
this Lease. 

In Witness Whereof Landlord and Tenant have executed this Lease as of the date first written 
above. 

LANDLORD: STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TENANT: FRESNO RESCUE MISSION 

By: -MARJ--A -TOLES - - - - - - --
Chief, Real Property Services 
Central Region 

By: -DONES- --KES - - --- - ---
ChiefExecutive Officer 

25 



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-01

EXHIBIT A: MAPS

26



Caltrans: 06-FRE041-003-0l 

EXHlBIT B: HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES 

Hazardous Waste Testing has not been performed at tllis time 

27 



Cai trans: 06-FRE041-003-01

EXHIBIT C: STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION

Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Parking Lots

Leaking Vehicles
Clean parking lots or a regular basis to prevent accumulated waste 
and pollutants from being discharged into storm drain system 
during rainy conditions. When cleaning heavy oily deposits, us 
absorbent materials on oily spots prior to sweeping or washing 
Dispose of used absorbents appropriately.

Allow sheet runoff to flow into biofilters (vegetated strip and swale 
and/or infiltration devices Utilize sand filters or oleophilic collector 
for oily waste in low concentrations. Clean out oil/water'san 
separators regularly, especially after heavy storms.

Have designated personnel conduct inspections of the parkin 
facilities and storm drain systems associated with them on a regular 
basis. Inspect cleaning equipment's weepers for leaks on a regular 
basis.

Have spill cleanup materials readily available and in a known location Cleanup spills immediately and use dry methods if 
posisible. Properly dispose of spill cleanup material

Trash
■ Post 'No Littering ' signs and enforce anti-litter laws

■ Provide trash receptacles in parking lots to discourage litter. Clean out and cover trash receptacles frequently to prevent 
spillage. Regularly inspect, repair, and/or replace trash receptacles.

■ Routinely sweep, shovel and dispose of litter in the trash. Remove filter and debris from drainage grales, trash racks and 
ditch lines to reduce discharge to the storm waiter drainage systems and watercourses.

■ Provide regular training to field employees and/or contractors regarding cleaning of paved areas and proper operation of 
equipment.





    
  

 

 

 

 

% Increase  
Above Programmed  

Amount  
Programmed  

Amount  
Program  

Adjustment 
Allocation 
Request  Dist-Co-Rte 

04-ALA-13/14 $1,519,000 $1,263,000 $2,782,000 83.1% 

  

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 65 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:   CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.:  2.5d. 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief  Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  BIJAN SARTIPI 
District Director 

Subject:  ALLOCATION FOR PROJECT WITH COSTS THAT EXCEED THE PROGRAMMED  
AMOUNT BY MORE  THAN 20 PERCENT  
RESOLUTION FP-16-28 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request for additional $2,782,000 for the State Highway Operation 
Protection Program (SHOPP) roadside safety improvement project in Alameda County on Route 13 
and Route 24 to be advertised? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission allocate $2,782,000 to advertise the SHOPP 
roadside safety improvement project in Alameda County on Route 13 and Route 24. 

RESOLUTION 

Resolved, that $ 2,782,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 2660-302-0042 
and 2660-302-0890, to provide funds to advertise the following project. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

This roadside safety improvement project is located at various locations along State Route 13, 
between Interstate 580 and Tunnel Road and on State Route 24, between Interstate 580 and the 
Caldecott Tunnel. The scope of the work includes over 100 locations; 22 locations of paving 
beyond the gore areas and 82 locations providing vegetation control treatments under existing 
guardrails. The project enhances safety for the traveling public and maintenance workers, by 
reducing the frequency and duration of repetitive maintenance activities and closures on these 
congested routes. This project also improves sustainability, by reducing the use of herbicide to 
control weed growth. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

  
   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   

  
 

 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 

   
  

 

   

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.5d.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

REASON FOR INCREASE 

The cost estimate increase is due to design changes to address water quality permit requirements, 
contaminated material found within the work limits, and under-estimating of paving areas during 
the scoping phase. While water quality permit requirements and presence of contaminated 
materials were identified in the Project Initiation Document (PID) phase before programming, 
detailed investigations and recommendations on mitigation measures and costs are usually done 
during the Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) and Plans, Specifications and 
Estimate (PS&E) phases, in order to secure permits and complete construction contract documents.  
Typically, the PID phase does not include detailed field verification, especially on this project with 
over 100 locations. 

Water Quality Permit Requirements 

The State Water Resources Control Board’s permit issued to the Department, per the Clean Water 
Act’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES), requires mitigation for the 2.6 
acres of additional impervious areas by incorporating bio-filtration swales within the project’s 
limits, as well as additional temporary erosion control during construction. In order to reduce the 
project footprint and due to limited space and lack of suitable on-site locations to add bio-swales, 
the filtration feature had to be incorporated within the gore paving areas. The filtration system adds 
drainage holes and a permeable layer under the mesh-reinforced concrete, which increases the depth 
of excavation and therefore requires additional construction staging and protections: 

 Unit cost of concrete for gore paving increases from $35 per square yard to $72 per square 
yard (due to additional excavation, reinforcement, drainage seep holes). 

 Excavation for gore paving increases from 3 inches to 10 inches and requires additional 
construction zone protections (k-rails and crash cushions), which increases construction 
durations from 100 days to 200 days and efforts by the California Highway Patrol (CHP) 
under Construction Zone Enhanced Enforcement Program (COZEEP). 

Contaminated Material 

Testing of Aerially Deposited Lead (ADL), petroleum hydrocarbons, motor oil and gasoline as well 
as naturally occurring asbestos in the soil within the project limits, indicated high levels of ADL at 
all 22 unpaved gore areas. Site specific investigation during the design phase found contaminated 
materials that require excavation of the contaminated soils, special handling to protect workers and 
the public and disposal to an appropriate facility doubled the cost of ordinary roadway excavation. 

Paving Quantities 

The under-estimating of the gore paving quantities is attributed to preliminary information and 
assumptions made during the PID phase.  The scope included permanent vegetation controls for 82 
locations and gore paving for 22 locations. Gore paving is intended for up to 22 feet between the 
mainline and the ramp and the quantity depends on the length of the ramp. The estimated quantity 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

  
   

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.5d.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 

in the PID was inadequate and, per field reviews and final design, increases from 3,300 square 
yards to 6,000 square yards. 

RISK ANALYSIS 

The PS&E phase Risk Register includes contractor’s inefficiencies and higher bids due to small 
volume of minor concrete at multiple locations. To account for the contractor’s additional efforts 
and inefficiencies, a higher unit cost for placement of minor concrete is used.   

EXPECTED IMPACTS 

The PS&E phase Risk Register includes potential higher quantity of contaminated material and 
cost; differing site conditions; utility conflicts during excavation; weather conditions’ impact on the 
placement of asphalt composite as vegetation control during the Construction phase. 

CONSEQUENCES 

The Department has determined that reducing the scope will not accomplish the need of the 
project. If this request for an additional $2,782,000 is not approved, this roadside safety 
improvement project will not be advertised and construction will be delayed. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



PPNO 
Program/Year 

Project  # Phase 
 Allocation Amount Prgm'd  Amount 

County Location Project  ID Budget  Year 
Dist-Co-Rte  Project Description Adv  Phase Item  # Fund  Type  Amount by 

Postmile Project  Support  Expenditures EA Program  Code  Fund Type 

2.5d. Allocations for Projects with Cost Increase Greater than 20 Percent Resolution FP-16-28

1 In  Oakland,  at  various locations  on Route  13 between 
post  mile 4.3  to  10.1,  and on Route  24 between  post 
mile R1.8  to  R5.9.    Outcome/Output:  Improve  highway 
worker safety  by paving miscellaneous ramp gore areas 
at  22 locations  and placing asphalt  composite  under 
existing guard  rail to  control  vegetation  at  82 locations. 

04-0481F 001-0890 FTF $700,000 
$3,482,000 SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.235 

CON  ENG 
Alameda $600,000 

$700,000
2016-17 

04-Ala-Var. 302-0042 SHA $56,000 
Var. CONST 302-0890 FTF $2,726,000 

$1,519,000 20.20.201.235 $2,782,000 
Performance  Measure: 0413000125 
Planned: 33.0,  Actual:  22.0  Location(s) 4 

4G970 
Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $280,000 $269,168 
PS&E $390,000 $299,275 
R/W  Supp $80,000 $4,522 

(CEQA  - CE,  4/15/2016)  
(NEPA  - CE,  4/15/2016)  

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

March 15-16, 2017

Page 1



             
     

         
     

    

  
 

 

 

 
 

   
 

 

   
  

    

 

Dist-PPNO  
EA  

County  
Route  Project Description  Project ID  

Program  
Fiscal  Year  

Program Code  
Scofield Ave  
Undercrossing  Seismic  
Retrofit  

SHOPP  
16-17  

20.XX.201.113  
(Seismic Retrofit)  

04-0086R  
4G890  CC-580  0413000059  

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 66 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference  No.:  2.5e.(1)  
Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared  by:  BIJAN SARTIPI  
District director   

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY SUPPORT PROGRAMMING ACTION FOR 
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION FA-16-16 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request for additional $939,000 Capital Outlay Support (Support 
Cost) for the State Highway Operation Protection Program (SHOPP) seismic safety retrofit project 
in Contra Costa County on Interstate 580 for a revised amount of $2,167,500? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve an additional $939,000 for completion 
of the Plans, Specifications and Estimate (PS&E) phase (pre-construction activities) for the SHOPP 
seismic safety retrofit project in Contra Costa County on Interstate 580 for a revised amount of 
$2,167,500. 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
  

    

  
 

          
     

 

 

       
       

       
 

 
 

 
    

  
  

 
 

 
     

  
     

   
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
    

    
   

     

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.5e.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

REQUESTED PHASE  FUNDING INFORMATION  

2016 SHOPP  
Original  

Programmed  
Amount  

% Over  
Total  

Authorized 
Amount  

Department 
G-12 

Adjustment  

Total  
Authorized  

Amount  

Supplemental  
Funds  

Request  
Revised  
Amount  Phase  

PA&ED 
PS&E $935,000 $293,500 $1,228,500 $939,000 76.4% $2,167,500 

R/W Supp 

BACKGROUND 

This seismic safety retrofit project is located on Interstate 580, at Scofield Undercrossing, in the 
city of Richmond, Contra Costa County. The purpose of the project is to retrofit the 
undercrossing for safety to address structural vulnerabilities associated with the site specific 
seismic hazard.  This project is currently in the final design phase.  The additional funds are 
needed to complete the design and allow the project to be advertised for construction.  

The steel bridge was built in 1954, widened in 1986 and spans across Chevron’s Northern 
California refinery main pipelines. The Department completed the Phase 1 retrofit in 1988 to tie 
the superstructure members together (hinge restrainers and seat extenders) and replaced the deck 
in 2014. During the design of the bridge deck replacement in 2011, the Department discovered 
existing seismic vulnerabilities of the substructure elements (bents, columns, hinges and joints) 
and proposed further retrofit. 

REASON FOR INCREASE 

The  Department has expended $1,228,500 in Support Cost  to prepare about 65  percent of the  
PS&E, and remaining tasks include completion of  PS&E, advertising  and awarding the 
construction contract.   The  PS&E  phase  cost increase is due to additional  analysis  and design 
efforts  to address the unique  conditions of the project site and the bridge’s structural details and 
behavior.  The  2013 Project Initiation Document (PID)  proposed a preliminary seismic retrofit 
strategy that involves encasing the columns and strengthening  and stiffening the bents.  Based on 
the level of effort during  the PID phase, the preliminary strategy  assumed  a  traditional 2-
dimensional  seismic analysis  for similar type of structures.   During  the  PS&E phase, a more  
sophisticated 3-dimensional finite element structural analysis with time history was performed to 
better model  the bridge  behavior, address concerns of extreme deformation in the columns,  bents, 
superstructure and joints,  and verify the  appropriate  retrofit strategy.   The  result of this effort  
expanded the retrofit strategy from strengthening  of the columns and substructure  elements, to 
include the isolation of the columns from the bents and superstructure.    

RISK ANALYSIS 

Risks related to the PS&E phase include obtaining Chevron’s concurrence on pipeline protection 
and security of and access through their property.  The Department and Chevron have been 
coordinating early in the design process to obtain feedback, address concerns on the pipeline 
protection and secure the necessary right of way access for construction.   

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
  

    

  
 

          
     

 
 

    
 

 
   

 

  
 

 
 

    
   

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.5e.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 

EXPECTED IMPACTS 

Since the current seismic retrofit strategy requires cutting the columns and jacking the steel 
girders and deck to install rubber isolators at the top of the columns, outreach to the community 
and coordination with local agencies for bridge closure and detour may be extensive to inform 
and reduce traffic impacts. 

Construction Capital and Support Cost will be updated at the completion of contract documents 
for funds allocation and are expected to be higher due to more extensive retrofit of the bridge. 

CONSEQUENCES 

If this request for an additional $939,000 Support Cost to complete the PS&E phase is not approved, 
this seismic safety retrofit project will be re-programmed and construction will be delayed. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



          
     

         
    

    

 

 
  

     
    

 

      
       

      

 

Dist-
PPNO  

EA  

Program  
Fiscal Year  

Program  
Code  

County  
Route  Project Description  Project ID  

11-1068  
41480  

SD  
8  

In San Diego County in San Diego on west  bound
I-8 from 0.2 mile west of  Morena Boulevard to 
0.1 mile east of Hotel Circle North interchange  
ramps.  Restripe west  bound I-8, add an additional
west  bound lane, and improve  signage.  

  

 1112000193 
SHOPP 
16-17 

20.10.201.010 
(Safety)  

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 67 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting: March  15-16, 2017  

Reference  No.: 2.5e  (2)  
Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared  by:  LAURIE BERMAN  
District Director  

     District  11  

Subject:  SUPPLEMENTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY SUPPORT  PROGRAMMING ACTION FOR 
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION FA-16-15  

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request for an additional $1,255,000 Capital Outlay Support (Support 
Cost) for the State Highway Operation Protection Program (SHOPP) safety project in San Diego 
County on westbound Interstate 8 (I-8) for a revised amount of $4,100,000? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve an additional $1,255,000 for completion 
of the Plans, Specifications and Estimate (PS&E) phase (pre-construction activities) for the SHOPP 
safety project in San Diego County on westbound Interstate 8 (I-8) for a revised amount of $4,100,000. 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



    
   

    

  
 

          
     

  
 

2016 SHOPP  
Original  

Programmed  
Amount  

% Over  
Total  

Authorized 
Amount  

Department  
G-12 

Adjustment  

Total  
Authorized  

Amount  

Supplemental  
Funds  

Request  
 Revised  

Amount  Phase  
PA&ED        
PS&E   $2,405,000  $440,000  $2,845,000  $1,255,000  44.1%  $4,100,000 

R/W Supp        
 

 
 

 
 

 
        

    
    

      
        

           
      

 
   

 
        

     
          

   
       

      
 

 
             

      
            

    
 

    
    
    

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.5e (2) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

REQUESTED PHASE FUNDING INFORMATION 

BACKGROUND 

The  proposed  project is in the City  of San Diego  and will  improve  safety  and reduce  collisions by  
widening  and enhancing  striping  and  signage  on west  bound I-8 where  it  approaches Interstate  5 (I-
5).  The  project is south of the San  Diego River  and the San Diego River  bike path runs directly north 
of and parallel to I-8.  The widening will add a west  bound lane to I-8 that is supported by  a  retaining 
wall that is about 2,100 feet in length.   

REASON FOR INCREASE 

The project is currently in the PS&E phase and is about 65% complete. The Department has expended 
over $1,967,396 in Support Cost including addressing project scope changes that were unforeseen in 
the Project Approval & Environmental Document (PA&ED) phase. The requested funds are needed 
to complete the PS&E phase to address this modified scope. The additional funds are a result of a 
significant change in the retaining wall design and to minimize the impacts of closing an off-ramp 
during construction of the project. The following is a summary of the changes that have occurred and 
that have contributed to the Support Cost increase in the PS&E phase. 

Geotechnical Investigation & Retaining Wall Type Modification (80% of the Support Cost Increase) 

During the PA&ED phase, a Standard Plan retaining wall (Type 1) was recommended along west 
bound I-8 to accommodate the proposed widening. The proposed Type 1 retaining wall was 
determined based on the existing boring data from nearby locations. The use of a Type 1 retaining 
wall was identified as a risk in the PA&ED Risk Register, which recommended that geotechnical field 
investigations be performed in the PS&E phase. The geotechnical field investigations revealed soil 
conditions and a higher ground water table that differed from the assumed conditions used in the 
PA&ED phase. 

Due to the higher water table, a Type 1 retaining wall that supported the base of the fill slope was no 
longer a viable alternative. As such, the Department evaluated many other special wall type 
alternatives. After further analysis, these proposed wall type alternatives were rejected due to the fact 
that the soil is highly liquefiable, which increases the chances of wall failure during a seismic event. 

Therefore, a Geosynthetically Reinforced Embankment (GRE) Reinforced Slope was selected to 
support the I-8 widening instead of using the Standard Plan Type 1 retaining wall.  Due to the change 
to the GRE Reinforced Slope, an existing trapezoidal concrete drainage channel needs to be removed 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



    
   

    

  
 

          
     

        
  

 
    

 
      

  
       

       
      

      
       

     
     

      
   

 
       

    
           

  
 

 
 

       
      

         
 

 
       

  
 

 
 

 
      

  
 

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.5e (2) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 

and a new rectangular channel needs to be designed. This additional effort will increase the Support 
Cost for the PS&E phase. 

Ramp Closure and Temporary Ramp Construction (20% of the Support Cost Increase) 

The PA&ED phase of the project estimated an 8 week closure to the I-8 west bound Morena Boulevard 
off ramp.  During the PS&E phase the design team concluded that the closure needed to complete the 
work to realign the ramp to support the widening of the freeway, would need to be a minimum of 6 
months. Shortly thereafter, an executive constructability team meeting was conducted to review the 
project including the potential duration of the ramp closure. The Morena Boulevard off-ramp provides 
access to the University of San Diego (USD), the Morena Business District and the Linda Vista 
community and a prolonged closure could cause severe traffic impacts. A revised construction staging 
concept was developed to provide an interim connection to the Morena Boulevard off ramp which will 
cut the 6-month duration of the closure in half. This will reduce the severe impacts to the traveling 
public, USD and the nearby businesses. During the ramp closure, several detour options will be 
available including use of the preceding off-ramp exiting at Taylor Street. 

Although the closure of the Morena Boulevard off-ramp was identified in the PA&ED phase, the 
additional design effort was needed to develop the staging concept that incorporates an interim 
connection to the Morena Boulevard off ramp. An extensive public outreach effort for the ramp 
closure will also be required during both the design and construction phases. 

RISK ANALYSIS 

The PA&ED phase Risk Register identified use of a Type 1 retaining wall as a risk factor and 
recommended a geotechnical field investigation be performed during the PS&E phase to verify the 
retaining wall type recommendations. At the beginning of the PS&E phase, the geotechnical field 
investigation was completed. 

No other risks have been identified in the PS&E phase Risk Register that will have potential cost 
and/or schedule impacts.  The design team is working diligently to complete the design and allow the 
project to be advertised on the scheduled date of September 2017. 

CONSEQUENCES 

If this request for an additional $1,255,000 Support Cost to complete the PS&E phase is not approved, 
this safety project will be re-programmed and construction will be delayed. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   

       
   

  
 

   
 

      
 

 

      
         

   

 

        
           

       
            

           
         

      
          

        
        

           

         
        

  TCIF Consensus  Letter  from  Metro;  Durfee  Avenue Grade Separation  Project  

Tab 68M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.16 
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject: TRADE CORRIDORS IMPROVEMENT FUND PROGRAM AMENDMENT 
RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-09 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend the Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund (TCIF) Program to add the Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project in Los 
Angeles County, as TCIF Project 125 at a cost of $2.62 million in TCIF funds? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Commission staff recommends the Commission approve the proposed TCIF Program Amendment 
to add into the TCIF Program Project 125, the Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project (Project). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Southern California Consensus Group and the Alameda Corridor-East Construction Authority 
propose to amend the TCIF Program by including the Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project as 
Project 125 in the Los Angeles/Inland Corridor element of the TCIF Program. Project proponents 
also propose that the Commission program $2.62 million of TCIF funds to the Project for 
construction. 

The proposed Project will eliminate the existing at-grade crossing of Durfee Avenue at the Union 
Pacific Railroad mainline in the City of Pico Rivera through construction of a new railroad bridge 
and a roadway underpass between Olympic and West Boulevards. The proposed Project will 
relieve a freight bottleneck, reduce traffic congestion, enhance safety, reduce air pollution 
emissions, and reduce noise impacts. The total cost of the Project is estimated at $91.143 million. 
Construction is expected to begin in December 2017. 

RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-09: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the TCIF 
Program by adding the Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project as Project 125. 

Attachment  
-

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



    

       

 

        
           

        
 

 

         
   

         
         

       
       

       
 

 

          
         

Tab 69
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  4.17   
Action  

From:   SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Subject:  TRADE  CORRIDORS  IMPROVEMENT  FUND  BASELINE AGREEMENT  
RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-10B  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the Project Baseline 
Agreement for the Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF) Project 124, the US-101 Marin 
Sonoma Narrows High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane Project Phase 2, in Marin and Sonoma 
Counties? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Commission staff recommends the Commission approve the TCIF Project Baseline Agreement 
and establish this agreement as the basis for project delivery and monitoring. 

BACKGROUND: 

In accordance with the Commission’s TCIF Guidelines, the project’s sponsor agency, the 
Sonoma County Transportation Authority, has provided an executed Project Baseline Agreement.  
Commission staff has reviewed the Project Baseline Agreement and determined that the 
agreement sets forth the proposed project scope, measureable expected performance benefits, 
delivery schedule, budget and funding plan, is consistent with the Commission’s TCIF Guidelines, 
and includes the required signatures. 

RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-10B: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby approve the Project 
Baseline Agreement for TCIF Project 124, the US-101 Marin Sonoma Narrows HOV Lane Project 
Phase 2, in Marin and Sonoma Counties. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



         
    

     
     

       
   

 
  

   

 

  
 

    

 

  
          

     
 

 

 
      

 
     

   
       

  
   

      

     
        

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 70 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b. 
Information Item 

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Bruce De Terra,  Chief  
Division of Transportation 
Programming  

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-03 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) will request that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

ISSUE: 

The Department and the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) propose to revise the 
implementing agency from CCTA to the Department, for the Right of Way (R/W) phase on the 
I-680/State Route (SR) 4 Interchange – Widen Route 4 (Phase 3) project (PPNO 0298E) in Contra 
Costa County.  

BACKGROUND: 

On March 20, 2014, the Commission adopted the 2014 STIP, which included the I-680/ SR 4 
Interchange – Phase 3 project. It consists of widening SR 4 by constructing an additional lane in each 
direction from Morello Avenue to SR 242.  The project was programmed with $36,610,000 in Regional 
Improvement Program (RIP) funding for construction and the R/W phase was funded 100 percent with 
local funds.  Then in September 2014, CCTA decided to have the Department take the lead in doing the 
R/W work and amended their cooperative agreement to reflect the change. 

On May 18, 2016, the Commission adopted the 2016 STIP, and due to funding shortfalls, CCTA was 
forced to delete STIP funding from existing projects.  CCTA deleted $31,510,000 in STIP RIP funding 
for construction of the I-680/ SR 4 Interchange project and replaced it with local funds.   

The remaining $5,100,000 in STIP RIP funding for construction was reprogrammed to fund cost 
increases for R/W in FY 2017-18. The cost increases resulted from additional utility work that had not 
been previously identified.  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
    

  
 

  
     

     
 

       
        

  

 
 

 
 

County I District I PPNO I EA Element Const.  Year I PM  Back I PM  Ahead I Route/Corridor 
Contra  Costa I 04 I 0298E I 22910 CO 2017-18 I R10.5 I R15.1 I 4 

  

  

 Widen  State  Route  4  in  the  median  to  provide  a  third  lane  in  each  direction  and  widening/replacing/ various  bridges  
within  the  project limits. 

(DOLLARS  IN THOUSANDS) 
Project  Totals  by Fiscal  Year Project  Totals  by Component 

FUND TOTAL R/W  
Supp 

CON 
Supp Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 

RIP 
Existing 5,100 5,100 5,100 0 
Change 0 0 (300) 300 
Proposed 5,100 5,100 4,800 300 
Local Funds - Measure C 
Existing 56,030 9050 46,980 0 1,830 45,150 2,780 6,270 0 
Change (3,730) 4677 (41,967) 33,560 2,570 (11,590) 1,817 2,860 613 
Proposed 52,300 13,727 5,013 33,560 4,400 33,560 4,597 9,130 613 
Total 
Existing 61,130 9,050 52,080 0 6,930 45150 2780 6,270 0 
Change (3,730) 4,677 (41,967) 33,560 2,270 (11,590) 1,817 2,860 913 
Proposed 57,400 13,727 10,113 33,560 9,200 33,560 4,597 9,130 913 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
         

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1b. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

Currently, R/W is still programmed with CCTA as the implementing agency however, this amendment 
revises the implementing agency from CCTA to have the Department take the lead.  This amendment 
also splits R/W into $4,800,000 Capital and $300,000 support and also updates the local funding in the 
funding plan. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission concurs with the changes described above and tabulated 
below. 

Implementing  Agency:  (by  
component) 

PA&ED Contra  Costa  Trans Auth AB 3090 PS&E Contra  Costa  Trans Auth AB 3090 
Contra  Costa  Trans  Auth     

Caltrans R/W AB 3090 CON Contra  Costa  Trans Auth AB 3090 
RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan  Transportation  Commission 
Project  Title: I-680/SR  4  Interchange - Widen  Route 4  (Phase 3) 
Location In  Pacheco  around  the I-680/SR  4  Interchange:   from  Morello  Avenue to  State Route 242.   
Description: 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



      
    

         
      

       

 

 
        

    

 

            
      

          

  

     
         

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 71 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16,  2017  

Reference No.:  2.5c.(3)  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY  ADMINISTERED STIP  PROJECTS  
OFF  THE  STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM   
RESOLUTION  FP-16-26  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission allocate $150,000 for two locally administered State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) projects, off the State Highway System. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes two locally administered STIP projects off the State Highway 
System totaling $150,000 plus $1,232,618 from other sources.  The local agencies are ready to 
proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $150,000 be allocated from Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3093 for two locally 
administered STIP projects described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5c.(3) Locally Administered STIP Project Off the State Highway System

1 Schumeyer Gulch Bridge. Near Grenada, on Old Hwy 
99 east of Cram Gulch Road. Replace the existing box 
culvert with a similar strucuture or single span bridge. 

$75,000 

Siskiyou County 
SCLTC (CEQA - MND, 02/25/2013.) 

02-Siskiyou (NEPA - CE, 05/08/2013) 

(Future consideration of funding approved under 
Resolution E-16-04; January 2016.) 

(Right of Way Certification 1: 02/13/2015.) 

(Proposed allocation is a Highway Bridge Program 
(HBP) match; this project will be combined with PPNO 
2506 under Federal Project Number RPBRLS-5902 
(078).) 

(Contributions from other sources: $1,232,618 for the 
combined project; $1,157,618 of federal HBP funds 
and $75,000 of state funds (PPNO 2506).) 

Outcome/Output: Replacing this deteriorated bridge will 
provide a safer roadway for its users. 

2 Guys Gulch Bridge. In Yreka at the intersection of Old 
Hwy 99 and Guys Gulch. Bridge replacement and 
roadway alignment. 

$75,000 

Siskoyou County 
SCLTC (CEQA - MND, 02/25/2013.) 

02-Siskiyou (NEPA - CE, 06/27/2013) 

(Future consideration of funding approved under 
Resolution E-16-03; January 2016.) 

(Right of Way Certification 1: 07/27/2016.) 

(Proposed allocation is a Highway Bridge Program 
(HBP) match; this project will be combined with PPNO 
2474 under Federal Project Number RPBRLS-5902 
(078).) 

(Contributions from other sources: $1,232,618 for the 
combined project; $1,157,618 of federal HBP funds 
and $75,000 of state funds (PPNO 2474).) 

Outcome/Output: Replacing this deteriorated bridge 
and realigning the road will provide a safer roadway for 
its users. 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

02-2474 
RIP/16-17 
CONST 
$75,000 

0217000036 
S 

02-2506 
RIP/16-17 
CONST 
$75,000 

0217000036 
S 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FP-16-26

2006-07 
601-3093 $75,000 

TDIF 
20.30.600.621 

2005-06 
601-3093 $75,000 

TDIF 
20.30.300.621 

Page 1



      
    

         
      

       
 

  
  

       
   

 

   
    

   
  

 

     
        

             
    

     

  

        
  

  

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 72 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017 

Reference No.:  2.5c.(2)  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS ON THE 
STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM (ADVANCEMENTS) 
RESOLUTION FP-16-25 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission allocate $3,000,000 for the locally administered SR-1 Operational 
Improvements (PPNO 1814) project in Monterey County programmed in Fiscal Year 2017-18.  This 
allocation represents funding for the FY 2016-17 and shall be recorded against FY 2016-17 capacity. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes one locally administered State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) project on the State Highway System totaling $3,000,000.  The Department recommends this 
allocation because there is sufficient capacity in the current year to allow STIP funded projects to be 
brought forward.  The local agency is ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an 
allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $3,000,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-301-0042 and 2660-301-0890 for the locally administered STIP project described on the 
attached vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



1 

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC Project Title 

County Location 
Dist-Co-Rte Project Description 

Postmile Project Support Expenditures 

Locally Administered STIP Project On the State Highway System
(Advancements)

2.5c.(2)

SR-1 Operational Improvements. Near Carmel-by-the-Sea, on 
Route 1 from Rio Road to Carmel Valley Road. Construct 
additional climbing lane, modify intersection, and enhance turn 
movements.

$3,000,000 

Monterey County 
TAMC Final Project Development : N/AMonterey 

05-Mon-1 Final Right of Way : N/A
72.3/75.2 

(CEQA - MND, 5/14/2012.) 
(NEPA - CE, 12/23/2016) 

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution 
E-16-84; December 2016.) 

Right of Way Certification 1: 11/18/16 

Outcome/Output: Operational level of service improvements 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

05-1814 
RIP/17-18 
CONST 

$3,000,000 
0500000145 

4CONL 
0L570 

March 15-16, 2017

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type Amount by 

Program Code Fund Type 
Resolution FP-16-25

2016-17 
301-0042 SHA $60,000 
301-0890 FTF $2,940,000 
20.20.075.600 $3,000,000 

Page 1



    

       

   
 

         
   

 

 

 

           
        
               
         

          

          

 

            
         

           
        

           
 

Tab 73
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting: March  15-16,  2017  

Reference No.: 4.13  
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject: APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT AND 
MITIGATION PROGRAM RESOLUTION G-17-05 

ISSUE 
Should the  California  Transportation Commission (Commission)  approve  the Fiscal Year (FY)  2015-
16 Environmental  Enhancement  and Mitigation  (EEM)  Program  prepared and submitted by  the  
California Natural  Resources  Agency  (Resources  Agency)?  

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff  recommends  that  the  Commission approve  the FY  2015-16 EEM  Program  that  includes  15  
projects on the Recommended for  Funding  List  and  two  projects  on the  Substitution  List.  

BACKGROUND 
Section 164.56 of  the  Streets  and  Highway  Code  specifies  that  the  Commission shall  annually  award 
grants to fund proposals that are included on a list  prepared  by  the Resources Agency.   

The Resources Agency has developed procedures and criteria to evaluate and rank each grant proposal 
forming a multi-disciplined evaluation team to review applications and recommend projects for 
funding. Any local, state or federal agency or nonprofit entity may apply for and receive grants to 
undertake environmental enhancement and mitigation projects that are directly or indirectly related to 
the environmental impact of modifying existing transportation facilities or for the design, construction 
or expansion of new transportation facilities.   

Projects eligible for funding include, but are not limited to the following: 

 Urban Forestry - projects designed to offset vehicular emissions of carbon dioxide. 

 Resource Lands - projects for acquisition or enhancement of resource lands to mitigate the loss of, 
or the detriment to, resource lands lying within the right-of-way acquired for proposed 
transportation improvements. 

 Mitigation Projects Beyond the Scope of the Lead Agency - projects to mitigate the impact of 
proposed transportation facilities or to enhance the environment, where the ability to effectuate the 
mitigation or enhancement measures is beyond the scope of the lead agency responsible for 
assessing the environmental impact of the proposed transportation improvement. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



      
   

   
 

     
 

          
         

    

       
      

            
             

         
         

    

         
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.13 
March 15-16, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

The Resources Agency reviewed 44 grant applications and recommended funding for 5 projects in 
Northern California totaling $2,547,500 and 10 projects in Southern California totaling $4,152,500 for 
a FY 2015-16 EEM Program total of $6,700,000 for 15 projects.  

The Resources Agency also developed a Substitution List that includes one project in Northern 
California for $1,000,000 and one project in Southern California for $231,750.  In the event a project 
is removed or savings are generated from the Recommended for Funding List, a project from the 
Substitution List may be substituted as long as there is sufficient capacity to allow for a substitution.   

There are 27 projects not recommended for funding: 13 in Northern California and 14 in Southern 
California. The multi-disciplined evaluation team used the EEM Program procedures and criteria to 
evaluate applications and have recommended the most competitive project applications for award. 

Each project recommended for funding has provided the Resources Agency evidence of CEQA 
compliance. 

Attachments:  
- Resolution G-17-05 
- California Natural Resources Agency Proposed FY 2015-16 Environmental Enhancement and 

Mitigation  Program Recommendations  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 

 
 
 

 
 

    
   

 

 
         

  
 

          
           
          

    
 

          
          

   
 

         
         

 
       

          
 

 
         

          
    

 
        

     
      

 
           

          
            

 
 

          

ATTACHMENT 

California Transportation Commission 

APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 
ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT AND MITIGATION PROGRAM 

Resolution G-17-05 

1.1 WHEREAS, Streets and Highways Code Section 164.56 establishes the Environmental 
Enhancement and Mitigation Program; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, this program provides funding annually for environmental enhancement and 
mitigation projects which are directly or indirectly related to the environmental impact of 
modifying existing transportation facilities or for the design, construction or expansion of 
new transportation facilities; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Natural Resources Agency (Resources Agency) is charged with 
evaluating proposals submitted for this program and providing a list of proposals 
recommended for funding to the California Transportation Commission (Commission); and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Commission is responsible for awarding grants to fund proposals which 
are included on the list prepared by the California Natural Resources Agency; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, the Resources Agency has prepared a Projects Recommended for Funding list 
totaling $6,700,000 for fifteen projects, and that list has been reviewed by the Commission; 
and 

1.6 WHEREAS, the Resources Agency also prepared a Substitution list of projects totaling 
$1,231,750 for two projects in the event projects from the Projects Recommended for 
Funding list are unable to proceed. 

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission approves the Fiscal Year 
2015-16 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program, as indicated in the Projects 
Recommended for Funding list of projects (attached); and 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event a project is removed or savings are 
generated from the Projects Recommended for Funding list, a project from the Substitution 
List (attached) may be awarded as long as there is sufficient capacity to allow this 
substitution; and 

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Resources Agency shall report to the Commission 
when a project is awarded from the Substitution List; and  

1 



 

           
           

 
 

         
         

         
 

          
        

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that it is the intent of the Commission to allocate available 
funds for these projects, and expects that the funds allocated be expended on a timely basis; 
and 

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for projects which include land acquisition, the 
Commission would encourage grant recipients to reduce overall project costs by exploring 
the feasibility of acquiring easements rather than fee title when appropriate; and 

2.6 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that due to the uniqueness of the individual projects in 
this program, the Commission recommends the Resources Agency be especially diligent in 
the on-site inspection and auditing of the projects included in this program. 

2 



- iWtWü c. bwoWW JK„ ^ t-. ...
‘V < i N  L i l W Q  S r c m a r t  r . i t  N .........m l  l'<- l ío

January 10 2017.

Susan Bransen 
Executive Director
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street. MS 52 
Sacramento, CA 95814
Dear Ms Bransen

As provided in Section 164 56 of the Streets and Highways Cads, the California Natural 
Resources Agency (Agency) has evaluated the 2015/16 Environmental Enhancement 
and Mitigation program grant applications and have listed these applications on tine 
attached Recommended for Funding. Substitution and Promote- No: Recommended far 
Funding Lists Projects or the Recommended for Funding and Substitution Lists meet 
the statutory requirements and contribute to the mitigation at the environmental effects of 
transportation facilities

Agency recommends mat the projects on the Recommended for Funding l ist be 
authored to receive immediate funding These recommendations were determined bv 
a muiti-disciplined evaluation team that reviewed each application and visited each site 
The list contains 15 projects with a total value of S6.7 million There are 2 proiects on 
the Substitution List should any projects on the Recommended for Funding List be 
unable to proceed

If you have ary questions about the recommended projects or the process used to 
evaluate them please call Carol Carter. EEM Coordinator, at (916) 651-7563 or contact 
her by email at carol.carter@resources.ca.gov.

Sincerely

Join laird
Secretary for  Natural Resources 

Enclosures

J ..... . . . ... . Jf.’ijf.i.iU t> 11« I* ■ i . . .. ■ i ...... *m Oft* ......

Mlnil - * * ■  —  ■■  —  l i n n i t o » *  —  —  •- U ■ i« i  ■  ■ .-| | . ■ J||^

mailto:carol.carter@resources.ca.gov


    

 

 

       
           

      
       

         
          
           

 
 

 

        
           

          
            

           
           

        
             

     

 

      

 

      

PROPOSED ENVIRONMENTAL AND MITIGATION RECOMMENDATIONS 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve grants  for  15  projects  totaling  $6,700,000   See attached list.  

BACKGROUND 

Under Streets and Highways Code Section 164.56(a), the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) is charged with the responsibility of funding an annual Environmental Enhancement 
and Mitigation (EEM) Program as evaluated and recommended for award by the California Natural 
Resources Agency (Agency) in accordance with the funding level provided in the State Budget. 

The EEM Program awards grants to environmental enhancement and mitigation projects that are 
directly or indirectly related to the environmental impact of modifying existing transportation 
facilities or for the design, construction, or expansion of new transportation facilities. 

California Streets  and Highways  Code Section 164.56 (as  amended  in 2013,  SB 99) provides  for  
Grants  to be awarded in three categories  -  

• Urban Forestry:   Projects  designed  to  offset  vehicular  emissions  of  carbon dioxide.  
• Resource Lands: Acquisition or  enhancement  of  resource lands  to mitigate the loss  of,  or  

the detriment  to,  resource lands  lying  within the  right-of-way  acquired for  proposed  
transportation  improvements.   

• Mitigation Projects  Beyond the  Scope of  the Lead Agency:  Projects  to mitigate the impact  
of  proposed transportation facilities  or  to enhance the environment,  where the ability  to  
effectuate the  mitigation or  enhancement  measures  is  beyond  the scope  of  the lead  agency  
responsible for  assessing  the environmental  impact  of  the proposed transportation  
improvement.  

Agency is responsible for developing and adopting guidelines (procedures and criteria) and 
determining eligibility, evaluating proposals, submitting a list of projects recommended for funding, 
and managing the grants post awards. The Agency’s procedures and criteria contain a scoring 
mechanism to evaluate projects by assigning point scores to each project. Projects making the 
initial cut are then visited for further vetting. In accordance with the provisions of Section 187 and 
188 of the Streets and Highways Code, an attempt is made to allocate 40% of the total amount 
recommended to projects in the northern counties and 60% of the total amount to projects in 
southern counties. The percentages vary slightly year to year dependent on the pool of 
applications and competitiveness. 

AVAILABLE FUNDING 

$6.7M is available from the 2016 appropriation. 

CEQA 

Each project recommended for funding provided evidence of CEQA compliance. 



    
     $  500,000         

 
   

  $    700,000       

  
  

 $          397,500 

  
 

  $          500,000 

  
 

 $          450,000 

  
   

  $          400,000 

     $          450,000 

     $          700,000 

  
  

 $          450,000 

      $          444,980 

    
  $          415,211 

 
 

  
  $          195,000 

    $          510,000 

    
 

  
   

  
   

 $          237,309 

2015-16 
Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program 

Recommended for Funding (15) 

Applicant Project Name County N/S Cat Rec $ 
Humboldt County Department of 
Public Works McKay Community Forest Phase II Humboldt N RL  

Nature Conservancy, The 
Reef to Ridge Coastal Protection: Ten 
Mile River Watershed Acquisition Mendocino N RL 

Northcoast Regional Land Trust 
Panther Creek Conservation 
Easement Humboldt N RL 

Pacific Forest Trust 
McCloud Soda Springs Working 
Forest Conservation Easement Siskiyou N RL 

San Mateo County Parks Department 
Coyote Point Eastern Promenade 
Rejuvenation Project San Mateo N UF 

5 NORTHERN PROJECTS (38% TOTAL FUNDING) $ 2,547,500 

Amigos de los Rios 
Peck Road Water Conservation Park 
Urban Greening Los Angeles S UF 

Arroyos & Foothills Conservancy 
Cottonwood Canyon Acquisition 
Project Los Angeles S RL 

Buena Vista Audubon Society Acquisition of the Cheatham Property San Diego S RL 

Carpinteria, City of 
Carpinteria Bluffs III Acquisition 
Project Santa Barbara S RL 

Chaparral Lands Conservancy, The Otay Mesa Habitat Restoration Project San Diego S RL 

Hollywood Beautification Team 
Creating Healthy Play Yards for 
Children Los Angeles S UF 

Koreatown Youth and Community 
Center, Inc. 

Greening Industrial Downtown Los 
Angeles Los Angeles S UF 

Mojave Desert Land Trust (MDLT) Juniper Canyon Acquisition Project San Bernardino S RL 

Regents of the University of 
California Santa Barbara, The 

North Campus Open Space Coastal 
Habitat Enhancement Project Santa Barbara S RL $          350,000 

Visalia, City of 
City of Visalia Urban Forest Expansion 
Project Tulare S UF 

10 SOUTHERN PROJECTS (62% TOTAL FUNDING) $  4,152,500 

TOTAL RECOMMENDED FOR FUNDING (15) $  6,700,000 



 
 

           

 
   

               

2015-16 
Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program 

Substitution List (2) 

Applicant Project Name County N/S Cat Request $ 

Save the Redwoods League 
Mailliard East Ranch Conservation 
Easement Acquisition Project Mendocino N RL $ 1,000,000 

Ventura Botanical Gardens 
Establishment of Native Plant 
Communities at an Urban Garden Ventura S UF $ 231,750 



     
          

 
   

                

  
  

         

       
          

 

 
 

        

  
  

         

  
 

         

  
 

        

         

   
             

               

    
                 

        
                

  
  

  
           

  
            

 
    

              

  
  

        

  

   
  

          

  
  

         

               

2015-16 
Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program 

Projects Not Recommended For Funding (27) 

Applicant Project Name County N/S Cat Requested $ 
Alameda-Contra Costa Transit 
District 

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Urban 
Forestry Alameda N UF $ 1,324,025 

American River Conservancy 
Cosumnes River Riparian Habitat 
Conservation Project El Dorado N RL $ 98,000 

Anaheim, City of 
Anaheim Blvd and Ball Rd Urban 
Forestry Project Orange S UF $ 479,253.00 

Arcata, City of - Environmental 
Services 

Arcata Community Forest 
Expansion (Forsyth) - 46 Acres Humboldt N RL $ 870,000.00 

Bear Yuba Land Trust 

Garden Bar Preserve Riparian and 
Wetland Habitat Restoration 
Project Nevada N MP $ 194,226.00 

Calabasas, City of 
Calabasas Road Green Street 
Project Los Angeles S UF $ 500,000.00 

Compton, City of 
Alameda Corridor Urban Greening 
Project Los Angeles S UF $ 330,000.00 

Fremont, City of 
Water Conservation and Median 
Upgrades Alameda N UF $ 386,340.00 

Fullerton, City of West Coyote Hills Acquisition Orange S RL $ 1,000,000.00 

Greenspace- The Cambria Land 
Trust 

Strawberry Canyon Reserve 
Addition Acquisition 

San Luis 
Obispo S RL $ 211,850 

Lincoln, City of Lincoln Boulevard Urban Forestry Placer N UF $ 499,953 

Long Beach, City of, Office of 
Sustainability Willow Springs Native Plant Farm Los Angeles S UF $ 138,490 

Los Angeles, City of, LA 
Sanitation 

Trees for South LA, Mitigating the 
Effects of the 110 Los Angeles S UF $ 500,000 

Monterey Peninsula Regional 
Park District (MPRPD) 

Protection and Instream Flow 
Enhancement Project Monterey N RL $ 1,000,000 

Mountains Recreation and 
Conservation Authority 

Temescal Ranch Acquisition 
Project Phase 2 Los Angeles S RL $ 1,000,000 

North East Trees 
Stocker Corridor Greenway Trail 
Project Los Angeles S UF $ 500,000 

Pacific Forest Trust 
Black Butte Working Forest 
Conservation Easement Siskiyou N RL $ 500,000.00 

Pasadena, City of 

Drought and Polyphagous Shot 
Hole Borer Infestation Forestry 
Recovery Program Los Angeles S UF $ 480,000.00 

Port of Stockton 
Port of Stockton South Ditch 
Wetland Enhancement Project San Joaquin N RL $ 440,000.00 

Poway, City of Iron Mountain Acquisition Project San Diego S RL $ 500,000 

Page 1 



Projects Not Recommended For Funding (27) 

Applicant Project Name County N/S Cat Requested $ 
San Diego County  Department  of  
Parks  and Recreation 

San Luis  Rey  River  Park  
Acquisitions San Diego S RL  $        750,000.00 

Siskiyou Land Trust Box  Canyon Land Acquisition Siskiyou N MP  $        360,500.00 

Town of  Truckee West  River  Street  Parkway Nevada N RL  $        500,000.00 

Truckee Donner  Land Trust 
Sardine Valley  Ranch Protection 
Project Sierra N RL  $        430,000.00 

Western Rivers  Conservancy 
Blue Creek  Preserve:  A  Sanctuary  
for  Fish and Wildlife 

Humboldt,  Del  
Norte N RL  $     1,000,000.00 

Western Rivers  Conservancy Santa Margarita River San Diego S RL  $     1,000,000.00 

Oak  Glen Road Environmental  
Enhancement  And Mitigation 
Project Yucaipa,  City  of 

San 
Bernardino S UF  $        400,000.00 

2015-16 
Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program 

Page 2 



    

       

  

  

   
 

 
      

         
  

 
        

  

 

  

 

Tab 74M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  March  15-16,  2017  

Reference No.: 2.5c.(5) 
Action 

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR CALIFORNIA NATURAL  RESOURCES  AGENCY  
FY  2015-16 ENVIRONMENTAL  ENHANCEMENT  AND MITIGATION PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION FP-16-27  

ISSUE 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) allocate $6,700,000 for 15 
projects included in the California Natural Resources Agency’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 
Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation (EEM) Program? 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Commission approve the financial allocation of $6,700,000 to fund 
projects included in the FY 2015-16 EEM Program. 

BACKGROUND 
Attachment A  includes  a  list of  15 EEM  Program projects  off  the  State  Highway  System totaling  
$6,700,000. The agencies  for  these projects  are ready  to  proceed  and  are requesting  an  allocation  
at  this  time.  

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION 
Resolved, that $6,700,000 be allocated  from the  Budget Act  of 2016, Budget Act  Item 0540-101-
0183 for 15 EEM  Program  projects  identified  in Attachment A.  

Attachments: 

- Attachment A:  California Natural Resources  Agency Proposed FY  2015-16 Environmental  
Enhancement  and Mitigation Program  Recommendations  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



    
     $          500,000 

 
   

  $          700,000 

  
  

 $          397,500 

  
 

  $          500,000 

  
 

 $          450,000 

  
   

  $          400,000 

     $          450,000 

     $          700,000 

  
  

 $          450,000 

      $          444,980 

    
  $          415,211 

 
 

  
  $          195,000 

    $          510,000 

    
 

  
   $          350,000 

  
   

 $          237,309 

Attachment A
2015-16 

Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program 

Recommended for Funding (15) 

Applicant Project Name County N/S Cat Rec $ 
Humboldt County Department of 
Public Works McKay Community Forest Phase II Humboldt N RL 

Nature Conservancy, The 
Reef to Ridge Coastal Protection: Ten 
Mile River Watershed Acquisition Mendocino N RL 

Northcoast Regional Land Trust 
Panther Creek Conservation 
Easement Humboldt N RL 

Pacific Forest Trust 
McCloud Soda Springs Working 
Forest Conservation Easement Siskiyou N RL 

San Mateo County Parks Department 
Coyote Point Eastern Promenade 
Rejuvenation Project San Mateo N UF 

5 NORTHERN PROJECTS (38% TOTAL FUNDING) $ 2,547,500 

Amigos de los Rios 
Peck Road Water Conservation Park 
Urban Greening Los Angeles S UF 

Arroyos & Foothills Conservancy 
Cottonwood Canyon Acquisition 
Project Los Angeles S RL 

Buena Vista Audubon Society Acquisition of the Cheatham Property San Diego S RL 

Carpinteria, City of 
Carpinteria Bluffs III Acquisition 
Project Santa Barbara S RL 

Chaparral Lands Conservancy, The Otay Mesa Habitat Restoration Project San Diego S RL 

Hollywood Beautification Team 
Creating Healthy Play Yards for 
Children Los Angeles S UF 

Koreatown Youth and Community 
Center, Inc. 

Greening Industrial Downtown Los 
Angeles Los Angeles S UF 

Mojave Desert Land Trust (MDLT) Juniper Canyon Acquisition Project San Bernardino S RL 

Regents of the University of 
California Santa Barbara, The 

North Campus Open Space Coastal 
Habitat Enhancement Project Santa Barbara S RL 

Visalia, City of 
City of Visalia Urban Forest Expansion 
Project Tulare S UF 

10 SOUTHERN PROJECTS (62% TOTAL FUNDING) $  4,152,500 

TOTAL RECOMMENDED FOR FUNDING (15) $  6,700,000 



    
    

          
     

 

 

 
    

    
    

 

   

     
    

   
  

    
     

       

 

 
    

         

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 75 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC  Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  4.22  
Action  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared  by:  Steven  Keck, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Rail  and  Mass 
Transportation 

Subject:  AMENDMENT  TO  PROPOSITION 1B  INTERCITY RAIL  IMPROVEMENT  PROGRAM  
RESOLUTION  ICR1B-P-1617-02, AMENDING  RESOLUTION ICR1B-P-1617-01  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission’s (Commission) amend Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-01 to program 
$1,000,000 to the North County Transit District (NCTD) Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2, funded 
from the Capitalized Maintenance Program. 

ISSUE: 

The Department requests that the following actions be taken with the Proposition 1B IRI Program: 

• Modify Capitalized Maintenance to remove $1,000,000 from the project. The total 
balance amount for Capitalized Maintenance will be decreased from $2,025,000 to 
$1,025,000. 

• Add the NCTD Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2 project to be programmed with 
$1,000,000 from Capital Maintenance. 

Capitalized Maintenance is funded with savings realized from other Proposition 1B IRI projects, 
potentially through project scope refinement or closeout.  It is the Department’s intent to program 
future savings to Capitalized Maintenance, up to the eight million dollar level. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, approved 
by voters as Proposition 1B, provides $400 million, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the 
Department for intercity passenger rail improvement projects. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 

 

          
      

 

  
 

 
  

  
       

 
    

  
 

   
 

  
   

   
 

  

CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:  4.22  
March  15-16, 2017  
Page 2 of 4  

This $400 million program is part of the $4 billion Public Transportation Modernization, 
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA).  This account is to be used to fund 
public transportation projects.  Pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of Section 8879.50 of the 
Government Code, the Department is the administrative agency for the PTMISEA. 

At its December 2007 meeting, the Commission approved the guidelines for intercity passenger rail 
projects in the PTMISEA.  The guidelines allow the Department, if necessary, to return to the 
Commission to request its consent to modify the project list. 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold in the revised Proposition 1B Intercity 
Rail Projects list. 

Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF): 

Government Code, Article 4. Purchase, Sale, and Leasing of Passenger Transportation Vehicles 
(GC 1406014066).  The Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund is hereby created in the State 
Treasury. Notwithstanding Section 13340, all moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to 
the department to pay the principal of, interest on, and redemption premium, if any, on equipment 
obligations, to pay all costs of issuance and sale of equipment obligations, to purchase new and 
rehabilitate existing equipment, and for passenger rail capital improvements.   

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
    

  

          
      

 
     

      
  
  

 
         

     
      

  
            

       
      

  
            

          
                     

          
                  

   
      

   
            

    
               

       
           
  

              

       
       

  
              

     
        

  
            

     
       

  
            

      
                       

     
         

      
              

     
         

         
               

       
       

    
    

   
        

  
              

    
        

  
                 

    

                                

  

                        

       
           

     
    

 
                      

             
           

                      
                              

            
                     

       
           

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  4.22 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 3 of 4 

PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AMENDMENT (Proposed) 
Project/Description Corridor Funding Request 

Procurement  of  Locomotives,  Railcars,  and  Install  On-board Information 
System:   1 
Purchase bi-level  intercity  railcars  and  locomotives,  and  install  OBIS  

Capitol Corridor, 
Pacific Surfliner, 

San Joaquin 
$ 150,000,000 

Commerce/Fullerton Triple Track - Segment 6: 1 

Construct third main track from MP 154.5 to MP 157.6. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

Metrolink $ 31,992,000 

New Station Track at LA Union Station: 1 

Build new track, platform and renovate canopies. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

Metrolink $ 21,800,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 1: 1 

Design and environmental work for Phases 1 and 2, construction of Phase 1. Pacific Surfliner $ 28,900,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 2: 1 

Design and engineering for Phase 2. Pacific Surfliner $ 1,100,000 

Northern California Maintenance Facility: 
Design and build storage track and maintenance facility. 

Capitol Corridor, 
San Joaquin $ 18,251,000 

Oakley to Port Chicago: 1 

Construct double track. San Joaquin $ 25,450,000 

Kings Park Track and Signal Improvements: 1 

Improve track and signals along San Joaquin Intercity rail line near Hanford in Kings 
County. 

San Joaquin $ 3,500,000 

Wireless Network for Northern California IPR Fleet: 1 

Install a wireless communication network on the Northern California IPR. 
Capitol Corridor, 

San Joaquin $ 2,927,000 

Raymer to Bernson Double Track: 1 

Construct double track from MP 453.1 to MP 446.8 in Ventura County. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

LAMTA $ 19,480,000 

Van Nuys North Platform: 1 

Construct second platform at the Van Nuys station. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

LAMTA $ 34,500,000 

Santa Margarita Bridge and Double Track: 1 

Replace bridge with 2-track bridge and construct additional double track. Pacific Surfliner $ 15,748,000 

Emeryville Station and Track Improvements: 1 

Extend siding track with associated signal and other track. 
Capitol Corridor, 

San Joaquin $ 6,151,000 

Bahia Benicia Crossover: 1 

Construct crossover between two mainline tracks and additional track improvements 
and upgrades including frog replacement and tie tamping on the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $ 3,445,000 

Capitol Corridor Track, Bridge, and Signal Upgrade Project: 1 

Replace and upgrade certain elements of the track, signal and bridge infrastructure 
along the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $ 1,305,000 

SCRRA Sealed Corridor: 1 

Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 
Pacific Surfliner 

Metrolink $ 2,782,000 

Ventura County Sealed Corridor: 1 

Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 
Pacific Surfliner 

Metrolink $ 218,000 

Wayside Power and Storage: 
Installation of a wayside power at the Auburn Station and layover site. Capitol Corridor $ 900,000 

Seacliff Siding: 
New track siding in Seacliff for more control access for the Pacific Surfliner Pacific Surfliner $ 21,526,000 

NCTD Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2. 
Remove existing left hand turnout that currently exists and replace it with new track 
that allows for increase track speed. 

Pacific Surfliner $ 1,000,000 

Capitalized Maintenance 
Preservation of Capital Improvements (Fix It First) and Improved Operations All Corridors $ 2,025,000 

$ 1,025,000 
SUB-TOTAL ALL PROJECTS $ 392,000,000 

Bond Issuance Costs - Loan admin costs, arbitrage rebates, etc.2 $ 8,000,000 
Unallocated Project Savings $ 0 

TOTAL RAIL BOND FUNDS $ 400,000,000 
Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF) - Option Order #21. $ 6 ,674,000 
1. Projects with CTC allocations (full or partial). 
2. Bond Issuance Cost is 2 percent of the Bond amount 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
v
1
1
1
v
1
1
1
1
2


     
    

  

          
      

 
     

      

        
        

  
  

 
         

     
       

  
            

       
      

 
            

          
                     

          
                   

   
      

   
            

    
               

       
           
  

               

       
       

  
              

     
        

  
            

     
       

  
            

      
                       

     
         

      
              

     
          

          
               

       
        

   
    

   
        

  
              

    
        

 
                

    

                              

  

                       

       
            

    
     

 
                     

           
                     

                              
            

        
         
           

 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  4.22 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION March 15-16, 2017 

Page 4 of 4 

PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AMENDMENT (Amended) 
Project/Description Corridor Funding Request 

Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars, and Install On-board Information System: 1 

Purchase bi-level intercity railcars and locomotives, and install OBIS 

Capitol Corridor, 
Pacific Surfliner, 

San Joaquin 
$ 150,000,000 

Commerce/Fullerton Triple Track - Segment 6: 1 

Construct third main track from MP 154.5 to MP 157.6. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

Metrolink $ 31,992,000 

New Station Track at LA Union Station: 1 

Build new track, platform and renovate canopies. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

Metrolink $ 21,800,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 1: 1 

Design and environmental work for Phases 1 and 2, construction of Phase 1. Pacific Surfliner $ 28,900,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 2: 1 

Design and engineering for Phase 2. Pacific Surfliner $ 1,100,000 

Northern California Maintenance Facility: 
Design and build storage track and maintenance facility. 

Capitol Corridor, 
San Joaquin $ 18,251,000 

Oakley to Port Chicago: 1 

Construct double track. San Joaquin $ 25,450,000 

Kings Park Track and Signal Improvements: 1 

Improve track and signals along San Joaquin Intercity rail line near Hanford in Kings 
County. 

San Joaquin $ 3,500,000 

Wireless Network for Northern California IPR Fleet: 1 

Install a wireless communication network on the Northern California IPR. 
Capitol Corridor, 

San Joaquin $ 2,927,000 

Raymer to Bernson Double Track: 1 

Construct double track from MP 453.1 to MP 446.8 in Ventura County. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

LAMTA $ 19,480,000 

Van Nuys North Platform: 1 

Construct second platform at the Van Nuys station. 
Pacific Surfliner, 

LAMTA $ 34,500,000 

Santa Margarita Bridge and Double Track: 1 

Replace bridge with 2-track bridge and construct additional double track. Pacific Surfliner $ 15,748,000 

Emeryville Station and Track Improvements: 1 

Extend siding track with associated signal and other track. 
Capitol Corridor, 

San Joaquin $ 6,151,000 

Bahia Benicia Crossover: 1 

Construct crossover between two mainline tracks and additional track improvements and 
upgrades including frog replacement and tie tamping on the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $ 3,445,000 

Capitol Corridor Track, Bridge, and Signal Upgrade Project: 1 

Replace and upgrade certain elements of the track, signal and bridge infrastructure along 
the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $ 1,305,000 

SCRRA Sealed Corridor: 1 

Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 
Pacific Surfliner 

Metrolink $ 2,782,000 

Ventura County Sealed Corridor: 1 

Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 
Pacific Surfliner 

Metrolink $ 218,000 

Wayside Power and Storage: 
Installation of a wayside power at the Auburn Station and layover site. Capitol Corridor $ 900,000 

Seacliff Siding: 
New track siding in Seacliff for more control access for the Pacific Surfliner Pacific Surfliner $ 21,526,000 

NCTD Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2. 
Remove existing left hand turnout that currently exists and replace it with new track that 
allows for increase track speed. 

Pacific Surfliner $ 1,000,000 

Capitalized Maintenance 
Preservation of Capital Improvements (Fix It First) and Improved Operations All Corridors $ 1,025,000 

SUB-TOTAL ALL PROJECTS $ 392,000,000 
Bond Issuance Costs - Loan admin costs, arbitrage rebates, etc.2 $ 8,000,000 

Unallocated Project Savings $ 0 
TOTAL RAIL BOND FUNDS $ 400,000,000 

Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF) - Option Order #21. $ 6,674,000 
1. Projects with CTC allocations (full or partial). 
2. Bond Issuance Cost is 2 percent of the Bond amount 

Attachment 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
v
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2


   
 

 

 
 

 
 

   
   

 
 

  
 

 
   

 
    
 

   
         
 
 

   
           
  
      
 

 
   
   
 

      
   
 

      
   
 

    
  
 

    
       
 

         
              
  
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Commission Advice and Consent 
Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Capital Program Amendment 

Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-02, 
Amending Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-01 

1.1 WHEREAS, Proposition 1B, passed by California voters on November 7, 2006, called for 
$4 billion to be deposited into the Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and 
Service Enhancement Account; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, of the $4 billion, $400 million was designated, to be available upon appropriation 
by the Legislature, for intercity rail capital projects, including at least $125 million for the 
purchase of additional rail cars and locomotives; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approved at its 
December 2007 meeting, the “Guidelines for Intercity Passenger Rail Projects in the Public 
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account”, that provide 
guidance on the implementation of the Proposition 1B Intercity Passenger Rail Program; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the guidelines state the California Department of Transportation (Department) can 
return to the Commission to request formal approval to modify the project list and project 
scope; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, the initial Intercity Rail Proposition 1B project list was approved at February 2008 
Commission meeting; and 

1.6 WHEREAS, the amended Intercity Rail Proposition 1B projects list includes $392 million in 
intercity rail projects and $8 million in bond issuance costs; and 

1.7 WHEREAS, all projects on the attached amended Proposition 1B project list are consistent with 
the guidelines. 

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission does hereby provide its 
consent to the amended list of Intercity Rail Proposition 1B projects; and

 2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Department shall report on a quarterly basis to the 
Commission on the allocation status of the Proposition 1B intercity passenger rail projects as 
part of the Department’s quarterly delivery report. 



      
    

         
      

       

Prepared by:  Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

  
   

      
  

 

          
   

    

  

      
      

 

   
   

         
  

 

Tab 76 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.5g.(8)  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR  LOCALLY  ADMINISTERED  PROPOSITION  1B  
INTERCITY RAIL  PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION ICR1B-A-1617-02  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) allocate $1,000,000 for the locally administered 
Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement Program (ICR) Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2 project 
(PPNO 1B000), in San Diego County. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes one locally administered Proposition 1B ICR project totaling 
$1,000,000. The Department is ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at 
this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $1,000,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item 
2660-304-6059 for the locally administered Proposition 1B Intercity Rail project described on the 
attached vote list. 

Be it further resolved, that as a condition of allocation of these funds and to perform its 
administrative role established by Senate Bill 88, the Commission requests that the Department 
perform the functions necessary to ensure proper accountability measures are employed and 
reporting requirements are met for the Proposition 1B Intercity Rail, Public Transportation 
Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account Program. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5g.(8) Proposition 1B - Locally Administered Intercity Rail Projects Resolution ICR1B-A-1617-02 

1 
$1,000,000 

North County Transit 
District 

SANDAG 
75-San Diego 

NCTD - Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2. This project 
is located at Control Point Songs at MP 209.2 and will 
remove the existing left hand turnout that currently 
allows for track speed through the turnout at 60 miles 
per hour (mph), and replace it with a turnout that allows 
for increased track speed. The left hand turnout is 
currently near the end of its useful life. 

(CEQA - SE Section 21080 (b)(10), 12/7/2016.) 

Funding is being appropriated from Capitalized 
Maintenance Program. 

(Concurrent ICR Programming Amendment under 
Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-02; March 2017.) 

Outcome/Output: Rail corridor speed increase allowing 
for improved reliability and savings in train travel times. 

75-1B000 
ICR/16-17 
CONST 

$1,000,000 
0017000107 

S4 

2016-17 
304-6059 

ICR 
30.20.090.000 

$1,000,000 

Page 1



      
    

         
      

       

  
         

   
    

 

          
          

  

       
        

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 77 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16,  2017  

Reference No.:  2.5t.(2a)  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark  Paulsen, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR STATE  ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF  PROGRAM (TIER  2)  PROJECTS  ON  THE STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION  TFP-16-16 

RECOMMENDATION:  

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission allocate $395,000 in Tier 2 Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) funding for the 
State administered TCRP Project 50 – Route 71 Expressway to Freeway Conversion  
(PPNO 2741) project in Los Angeles County, on the State Highway System. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes one TCRP project totaling $395,000.  The Department is ready to 
proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $395,000 be allocated from Budget Act Item 2660-002-3007 for plans, specifications 
and estimates for the State administered TCRP project described on the attached vote list.   

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 
Project Support Expenditures 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 

Program Code 
Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5t.(2a) State Administered TCRP Projects On the State Highway System
Resolution TFP-16-16

1 
$395,000 

Department of 
Transportation 

LACMTA 
Los Angeles 

07-LA-71
 0.5/ 4.5 

Project 50 - Route 71 Expressway to Freeway Conversion
(Route 10 to Route 60). In Pomona, between Route 10 and 
Route 60. Add one mixed flow lane and one HOV lane in 
each direction on Route 71. 

(This is a Tier 2 project - Allocation)

(CEQA - ND, 5/31/2013 -Revalidation.) 
(NEPA - FONSI, 5/31/2013- Revalidation) 

(Future consideration of funding approved under Resolution 
E-02-48; October 2002.) 

Outcome/Output: Upgrade three miles of existing four-lane 
express way to eight lane freeway. 

07-2741 
TCRP/06-07 

PS&E 
$395,000 

0700020800 
1 

21060 

002-3007 TCRF 
20.10.710.870 

$395,000 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Page 1



         
    

         
      

       

 

 

  
      

 

           
        

   

     
     

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 78 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16,  2017  
 

Reference No.:  2.5t.(2b)  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark  Paulsen, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY  ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF  PROGRAM (TIER  2)  RAIL  PROJECTS   
RESOLUTION  TFP-16-17 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission allocate $9,719,000 for two locally administered in Tier 2 Traffic Congestion Relief 
Program (TCRP) funding Rail projects. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes two TCRP Rail projects totaling $9,719,000.  The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time.   

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $9,719,000 be allocated from Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3007 for two locally 
administered TCRP Rail projects described on the attached vote list.  

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5t.(2b) Locally Administered TCRP Rail Projects Resolution TFP-16-17

1 
$7,690,000 

San Bernardino 
Associated 

Governments 
SBCTA 

08-San Bernardino 

55.4 - Laurel Street Grade Separation. In City of 
Colton. Construct a grade separation for BNSF railroad 
lines (TCIF 84) (TCRP 55.4). 

This is a Tier 2 project - Reimbursement.

(Of the $7,690,000 amount programmed under TCRP, 
[$2,242,000 for PS&E and $5,448,000 for R/W] all of it 
is eligible for reimbursement.) 

Outcome/Output: The project will improve local traffic 
circulation, enhance safety, reduce train related noise 
on adjacent properties, and reduce air pollutant 
emissions from idling vehicles. 

08-1141 
TCRP/10-11 

PS&E 
$2,242,000 

R/W 
$5,448,000 

0017000105 
S 

601-3007 
TCRF 

601-3007 
TCRF 

20.30.710.875 

$2,242,000 

$5,448,000 

2 
$2,029,000 

San Bernardino 
Associated 

Governments 
SANBAG 

08-San Bernardino 

Alameda Corridor East - Hunts Lane. Build grade 
separations on BNSF and UPR lines at the following 
two locations: Segment #1 Yuma rail line at Hunts 
Lane and Segment #2 San Bernardino RR Lines at 
State Street / University Parkway (TCRP 55.3) 

This is a Tier 2 project - Reimbursement.

(Of the remaining $3,080,000 programmed on 
construction under TCRP, $2,029,000 is eligible for 
reimbursement.) 

Outcome/Output: The projects will improve local traffic 
circulation, enhance safety, reduce train related noise 
on adjacent properties, and reduce air pollutant 
emissions from idling vehicles. 

08-T0553 
TCRP/04-05 

CONST 
$3,080,000 

0017000104 
S 

601-3007 
TCRF 

20.30.710.010 

$2,029,000 

Page 1



  
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

    

 

    

 
  

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 79 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  4.5  
Information  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Steven Keck, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Rail and Mass  
Transportation  

Subject:  TRANSIT AND INTERCITY  RAIL CAPITAL  PROGRAM UPDATE  
RESOLUTION TIRCP-P-1617-01 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation is presenting to the California Transportation 

Commission (Commission) a program update for the California State Transportation Agency’s 
Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP). This update includes the list of awarded 

projects separated by components and projected allocation timelines and amounts for Fiscal Year 

2016-17 through 2019-20. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current TIRCP Guidelines stipulate that the Commission shall approve an allocation only if the 
funds are available and the allocation is necessary to implement the project as included in the 
adopted Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program.  An updated version of this list will be 
provided as future revenues are received and as projects proceed through implementation. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   

   

                   

 

 

         

         

       
   

         

       
     

           
     

       

           

         

         

       

       

                       
               

                           
                    

     

 

       
     

             

           

   

       

     

 

     

 

         
               

     

       

       

       

               

             

       

   

       

       

       

               

   

   

     

         

 

                     

         
         

                           

         

     

   

     

   

         

           

     

               

 

         

               
         

         

         

       

       

       

 

           

         

                       

         

Reference No. 4.5 
March 15‐16, 2017 

Attachment 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program ‐ Projects with FY 16/17 and Future Allocation Actions 
Updated as of February 28, 2017 

Project Information Programming 

Recipient Implementing Agency Project Title Separable Phases/ Components Year Awarded Award Amount Prior FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers 
Authority 

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers 
Authority 

Increased Rail Service to Roseville, 
Service Optimization and Standby Power 
Investments 

Standby Power 

2016 $ 8,999,000 

$             200,000 

Optimization Study $             320,000 

Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Mainline Track $          8,479,000 

City of Fresno City of Fresno 

Fresno Metropolitan Rapid Transit and 
Rail Connectivity Project ‐ Phase 1D Modernized Fare Payment 

2016 $ 8,000,000 

$          4,082,700 

Fresno Metropolitan Rapid Transit and 
Rail Connectivity Project ‐ Phase 1E Bus Stop Improvements $          3,917,300 

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District 

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District 

Downtown/ Riverfront Sacramento‐West 
Sacramento Streetcar and Sacramento 
Valley Station Light Rail Phase 1 Loop 

Zero emission streetcar line between 
Downtown Sacramento and West Sacramento, 

including purchase of 6 streetcars 
2016 $ 30,000,000 $        30,000,000 

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission 

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission 

ACE Near‐Term Capacity Improvement 
Program Extended Platforms & 1 Loco 2016 $ 16,459,000 $          2,000,000 $        14,459,000 

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission 

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission 

Stockton Wayside Power (June 2015 
Award) 

Wayside Power at Maintenance Facility 2015 $ 200,000 $             200,000 

Peninsula Corridor Joint 
Powers Board 

Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board 

Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project 
Electrification of corridor between San Jose and 
San Francisco, including purchase of Electric 

Multiple Unit trainsets 
2016 $ 20,000,000 $        20,000,000 

San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency 

San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency 

Light Rail Modernization and Expansion 
Program 10 Light Rail Vehicles 2016 $ 45,092,000 $        45,092,000 

Antelope Valley Air Quality 
Management District 

Antelope Valley Transit 
Authority 

California Regional Zero Emission 
Consortium ‐ Zero Emission Bus Transit 
and Commuter Vanpool Expansion 
Project 

Purchase 11 zero emission buses and 10 zero 
emission vanpool vehicles to be operated by 

AVTA and Kern Regional Transit 

2016 $ 8,930,000 

$          6,481,000 

SunLine Transit Agency 

California Regional Zero Emission 
Consortium ‐ Zero Emission Bus Transit 
and Commuter Vanpool Expansion 
Project 

Purchase 4 zero emission buses to be operated 
by SunLine Transit 

$          2,449,000 

Foothill Transit Foothill Transit 
Transforming California: Bus 
Electrification, Service Expansion and Rail 
Integration Project 

Route 486 (Pomona Metrolink to El Monte) 2016 $ 5,000,000 $          5,000,000 

Orange County Transportation 
Authority 

Orange County Transportation 
Authority 

OCTA System Wide Mobile Ticketing 
Project Implementation on fixed route bus system 

2016 $ 28,000,000 

$          2,482,000 

OC Streetcar Santa Ana/ Garden Grove 
Project 

4.15 miles of line connecting the SARTC with 
new multimodal hub at Harbor Blvd 

$        25,518,000 

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority 

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority 

Airport Metro Connector 96th Street 
Transit Station / Metro Green Line 
Extension to LAX Project 

Construction 2016 $ 40,000,000 $ 40,000,000 



$     149,742,000 

   

   

                   

 

                       

         

 

 

 

      

       
           

               

     

       
     

         

       

         

       

         

             

           

           

       

     
         

     

           

     

     
           

   

             

           

     

 

     

 

           

 

                 

         

           

               

                   

         

     

     

 

     

 
                         

                                

   

         

   

     

       

                                                                 
                                                             
                                                 
                                                           

                                         

     

 

       
             

     

   

     

           

             

             

   

Reference No. 4.5 
March 15‐16, 2017 

Attachment 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program ‐ Projects with FY 16/17 and Future Allocation Actions 
Updated as of February 28, 2017 

Project Information Programming 

Recipient Implementing Agency Project Title Separable Phases/ Components Year Awarded Award Amount Prior FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority 

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority 

Metro Red Line and Purple Line Core 
Capacity Improvements Project 

PA&ED phase 

2016 $ 69,209,000 

$          1,908,000 

Final design $          3,101,000 

R/W acquisition $          6,500,000 

Construction $ 57,700,000 

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency 

San Diego Association of 
Governments 

Elvira to Morena Double Track Project 2.6 Miles of double track, replaces bridges and 
makes signal improvements 

2016 $ 82,000,000 

$        49,995,000 $        11,988,000 

San Diego Association of 
Governments Carlsbad Poinsettia Station Project 

Installing inter‐track fencing, a new grade‐
separated pedestrian undercrossing, new 

station platforms and other related 
improvements that significantly improve 
railroad capacity and customer safety 

$          4,017,000 

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency LOSSAN North Robust Timetable Project 
Analysis of current operations practices and 

dispatching, design general operating plan and 
develop short‐term passenger timetable 

concept 

$             500,000 

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency LOSSAN Wide Network Integration & 
Strategic Investment Planning Project 

Planning and analysis for expanded service 
along LOSSAN rail corridor 

$             500,000 

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency 
New Talgo Railcars Service Contract & 
Corridor Optimization Project 

Reduce Travel Times and Increase Ridership 
Between Los Angeles and San Luis Obispo $        15,000,000 

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority 

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority 

BART Silicon Valley Phase II Extension 
Project 

Fund the BART to San Jose Phase II extension 
through funding for accelerated railcar 

procurement, connecting BART to HSR in 2026 
2016 $ 20,000,000 $          5,000,000 $ 15,000,000 

San Diego Metropolitan 
Transit System 

San Diego Metropolitan Transit 
System 

System Trolley Capacity Improvements 

Design of Courthouse Station 

2015 $ 31,936,000 

$ 713,000 

Purchase of 8 Expansion Vehicles $        27,463,000 

Construction of Courthouse Station $          3,760,000 

San Bernardino County 
Transportation Authority 

San Bernardino County 
Transportation Authority 

Redlands Passenger Rail Car Project MTCE Facility + Metrolink Extension $ 9,204,000 $          9,204,000 

$ 423,029,000 $ 713,000 $     178,268,000 $     131,348,000 $ 57,700,000 $ 55,000,000 

Revenues Currently Available 
Future Revenues Anticipated with Current Appropriations 
Total Budgeted Revenues 
Surplus/(Deficit) Relative to Programming 

Cumulative Surplus/(Deficit) Relative to Programming 

$     196,361,317 $        15,327,450 $     181,033,867 $                      ‐ $                     ‐ $                      ‐
$     511,979,133 $                           ‐ $        62,730,133 $     149,757,000 $    149,750,000 $     149,742,000 
$     708,340,450 $        15,327,450 $     243,764,000 $     149,757,000 $    149,750,000 
$     285,311,450 $        14,614,450 $        65,496,000 $        18,409,000 $      92,050,000 $        94,742,000 

$        80,110,450 $        98,519,450 $    190,569,450 $     285,311,450 
Revenues reflect the year of actual or budgeted receipt into the TIRCP Program. Columns reflect the year of expected allocation action at CTC, not the source year of the funding assigned to each allocation. 
Projects fully allocated at the CTC prior to FY16/17 are not included in this list. Projects with remaining allocation actions are inlcuded, and prior year allocations are included in the "Prior" column. 
Revenues available and anticipated reflect the deduction from program proceeds of administrative funds budgeted for Caltrans (or estimated in the case of future budget years). 
Unspent administrative funds remain with the TIRCP Program and may be available to support the current projects or future projects, and result in changes to the available resources of the Program. 
This document is a working programming document subject to revision. Projects remain programmed unless specifically de‐programmed by the California State Transportation Agency. 



         
    

         
      

       

 

 
      

 

         
             

  

          
       

   

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 80 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.6g.  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark  Paulsen, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR TRANSIT  AND INTERCITY RAIL  CAPITAL  PROGRAM  
PROJECTS   
RESOLUTION TIRCP-1617-08  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission allocate $73,955,000 for four Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) 
projects. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes four TIRCP projects totaling $73,955,000.  The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $73,955,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2015 and 2016, Budget Act Item 
2660-301-0046R of Reimbursement Authority for the TIRCP projects described on the attached vote 
list. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects Resolution TIRCP-1617-08

1 
$200,000 

Capitol Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority 

SACOG, MTC 
03, 04 

-Various 

Increased Rail Service to Roseville, Service
Optimization and Standby Power Investments. 
Installation of two additional wayside power cabinets at 
the Oakland Maintenance Facility to utilize electricity 
from the local grid while being serviced rather than 
using power from diesel head end power unit on the 
locomotive. 

(CEQA - CE, 1/10/17.) 

The programmed amount for this project is $8,999,000. 
This is a partial allocation for $200,000. The remaining 
balance of $8,799,000 will be requested at a future 
CTC meeting. 

Project is located in Placer, Sacramento, Yolo, Solano, 
Contra Costa, Alameda and Santa Clara Counties. 

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, increased safety, improved 
integration, improved reliability, and benefits 
disadvantaged communities. 

03, 04 
-CP023 

TIRCP/16-17 
CONST 

$200,000 
0017000181 

S 
R361GA 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
30.10.070.000 

$200,000 
(Partial) 

2 
$20,000,000 

Peninsula Corridor 
Joint Powers Board 

MTC 
04-Various 

Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project. 
Electrification of the Caltrain corridor between San 
Jose and San Francisco, including the purchase of 
Electric Multiple Unit trainsets necessary for operating 
the new service. 

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-16-93; December 2016.) 

Letter of No Prejudice approved under Resolution 
LONP TIRCP-1617-02; December 2016. 

Project is located in San Francisco and Santa Clara 
Counties. 

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, increased capacity, more 
frequent service, and benefits disadvantaged 
communities. 

04-CP022 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$20,000,000 
0017000183 

S 
R363GA 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
30.10.070.000 

$20,000,000 

Page 1



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects Resolution TIRCP-1617-08

3 
$3,760,000 

San Diego 
Metropolitan Transit 

System 
SANDAG 

11-San Diego 

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System Trolley
Capacity Improvements. Construction of the 
Courthouse Station which will serve as the terminus for 
the Orange Line located in San Diego County. 

(CEQA - CE, 09/29/2015.) 

The programmed amount for this project is 
$31,936,000. A partial allocation of $713,000 for PS&E 
was approved in January 2016 and $27,463,000 for 
vehicle procurement in October 2016. This is the final 
allocation request. 

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, and improved integration 
with the regional transit systems. 

11-CP008 
TIRCP/15-16 

CONST 
$3,760,000 

0017000174 
S 

R346GC 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
30.10.070.000 

$3,760,000 
(Partial) 

4 
$49,995,000 

San Diego Association 
of Governments 

SANDAG 
11-San Diego 

Elvira to Morena Double Track. Conversion of single 
track to double track, bridge replacement, and signal 
improvements along the Los Angeles-San Diego-San 
Luis Obispo (LOSSAN) rail corridor. 

(NEPA - SE, 03/06/2015.) 

Letter of No Prejudice approved under Resolution 
LONP TIRCP-1617-01; October 2016. 

The programmed amount for this project is 
$61,983,000 and the remaining funds will be requested 
at a future CTC meeting. 

This project is a component of the LOSSAN All Aboard: 
Transforming Southern California Rail Travel project. 

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, more frequent and 
integrated intercity and commuter rail service, and 
increased mobility of people and goods. 

11-CP021 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$49,995,000 
0017000182 

S 
R362GA 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
30.10.070.000 

$49,995,000 
(Partial) 

Page 2



    
    

        
     

       

 

       
    

      
 

 

     
           

   
           

     
    

    
 

      
          

  
      

     
      

  
  

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 81 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  4.19 
Information  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  James  E.  Davis, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Transportation 
Planning 

Subject:   CALTRANS’ – “TOWARD AN ACTIVE  CALIFORNIA:  STATE  BICYCLE  AND 
PEDESTRIAN PLAN” (DRAFT)  

SUMMARY: 

An overview of the California Department of Transportation’s (Department) Draft State Bike and 
Pedestrian Plan – “Toward an Active California: State Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan” is being 
presented at the March 15-16, 2017 California Transportation Commission (Commission) meeting 
as informational item. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department is currently in the process of developing a State Bike and Pedestrian Plan (Plan), 
its first bicycle and pedestrian plan, with the goal to continue the Department’s progress of moving 
towards a sustainable multimodal transportation system.  With a unique vision that focuses on 
walking and bicycling, the Plan seeks to fulfill the six goals outlined in the California 
Transportation Plan 2040. Objectives and strategies developed to meet these goals focus on 
policies or actions that the Department can undertake to support active transportation, including 
initiatives that will require collaboration with key agency partners. 

The Plan complements local and regional active transportation plans being developed across the 
State, supporting agencies as they undertake their own efforts to improve the walking and 
bicycling environment in California. While the Department and the Commission have the greatest 
control over State transportation facilities, they also influence bicycling and walking facilities on 
local roads through funding programs and design guidance.  Through partnerships, coordination, 
and funding the State can achieve the goals set in the California Transportation Plan 2040. 

TO VIEW THE DRAFT OF CALTRANS’ 
“TOWARDS AN ACTIVE CALIFORNIA: STATE BICYCLE 

AND PEDESTRIAN PLAN” 
PLEASE GO TO: 

http://www.cabikepedplan.org/app_pages/view/159 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

http://www.cabikepedplan.org/app_pages/view/159


         
  

       
     

 

 

     
       

     
 

   

 

   
     

 
 

  
   

   
    

 

    
   

    
  

     
  

  
 

State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e  m o  r  a n d u m  

California State Transportation Agency 

Tab 82 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC  Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference  No.:  4.25  
Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared  by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  Local Assistance   

Subject:  ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM  AMENDMENT  - PROJECT SCOPE CHANGE  
REQUEST, RESOLUTION ATP-A-16-03  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve this project scope change for the Cycle 1 Active 
Transportation Program (ATP) County of Fresno– Riverdale Path Bikeway Hazel from Mt. Whitney 
to Statham project (PPNO 6765).  This project was adopted on December 20, 2014, and programmed 
with a $308,000 Construction Phase and total project cost of $503,000. 

ISSUE: 

The County of Fresno (County) submitted a scope change request for the Riverdale Path Bikeway 
Hazel from Mt Whitney to Statham project (PPNO 6765).  The project intends to install digital radar 
display units, construct curb, gutter and sidewalk along the east side of Hazel from Mt. Whitney to 
Stathem, construct Asphalt Concrete (AC) walkways with AC ramps along the north side of Stathem 
from Sherrill to Hazel and construct curb, gutter and sidewalk along the east side of Feland from the 
Burrell Ditch to Fipps Primary School, including a prefabricated pedestrian bridge.  The original 
project proposed to construct 1,510 feet of AC walkway along Stathem Street and 1,140 feet of 
sidewalk along Hazel and Feland.  The County, with this scope change request, proposes to remove 
all of the AC walkway from the project.  The scope change is necessary due to private property 
flooding that the construction of the pathway would have caused. 

Department staff met with the County staff and visited the project site on February 21, 2017.  The 
project site visit provided Department staff the opportunity to better understand the County’s 
challenges with the original project scope. Department staff assessed the proposed AC pathway 
location and validated the County’s concerns.  The County expressed the desire to secure additional 
local or regional funding to construct sidewalks at this location at a later date. The County also 
expressed concern with the project’s estimate. The County revisited their estimate and realized a 
deficit of $93,000 when using unit costs from a similar Fresno County Cycle 1 ATP project that had 
recently gone to bid.  The County has committed the additional $93,000 from their County Road 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

  
       

     
 

 
  

 
  

     
 
 

 

 
  

 
   

 
 
 

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:  4.25  
March 15-16, 2017  
Page  2 o f 2  

Funds to complete this project.  Based on the Department’s analysis, the removal of the AC pathway 
will still leave the majority of the original project’s benefits intact. 

The Department appreciates the County’s challenging situation, and, based on the analysis of the 
proposed scope change, recommends approving the request. 

BACKGROUND: 

Resolution G-16-29 amended the ATP Guidelines to stipulate that any agency implementing an ATP 
project present scope changes to the Department for consideration prior to allocation.  The Department 
will make a recommendation to the Commission for final approval.  Scope changes that result in a 
decrease of active transportation benefits may result in removal from the program. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
 

       

        
         

 

Implementing  Agency:     County  of  Fresno  

 
 

 

 

 
           
  

 

              

                                
            

                            
                            
   
                                
                    

                      
                             

                            
                     

                         
                       

                       
                   

              
         
        

Project Scope Change Request 
Caltrans Analysis and Recommendations 

Submittal Date: February 22, 2017 

ATP  ID:           ATP01‐06‐106M  
Federal  Project  No.:       5942(256)  
PPNO:   6765  

Project  Name:   Riverdale  Pedestrian  Path  Bikeway  Hazel  from  Mt.  Whitney  to  Stathem  

Existing  Project  Description  (ATP  Database):   In  Riverdale,  install  a  digital  radar  display  unit,  
construct  curb,  gutter  and  sidewalk  along  the  east  side  of  Hazel  from  Mt.  Whitney  to  
Stathem  Street,  construct  AC  walkways  with  AC  ramps  along  the  north  side  of  Stathem  from  
Sherrill  to  Hazel.  Construct  curb,  gutter  and  sidewalk  along  the  east  side  of  Feland  from  the  
Burrell  Ditch  to  Fipps  Primary  School,  including  a  prefabricated  pedestrian  bridge.  

Existing  Project  Limits  (ATP  Database):   In  Riverdale‐ Hazel  from  Mt.  Whitney  to  Stathem  
Summary  of  Caltrans’  Recommendations:  

Level  of  Scope  Change:  More  Significant  
Recommendation:     Approve  
Attachments:     

1. Agency Scope change request form 
2. Photos 

Summary  of  Caltrans’  Analysis:    The  following  is  a  brief  summary  of  Caltrans’  analysis  and  
comments  based  on  our  review  of  the  agency  formal  Project  Scope  Change  Request.    This  
summary  represents  Caltrans’  assessment  of  the  accuracy  and  breadth  of  the  agency’s  
documentation.   It  also  may  include  additional  details  on  the  explanation,  reason,  impacts,  
and/or  net  benefits  of  the  agency’s  proposed  scope  changes  that  should  be  consider  as  part  of  
the  overall  analysis  and  approval  process.  

1. An explanation of the proposed scope change: 
• The scope change will remove the proposed 1510’ of asphalt walkway on the north side of 

Statham Street from Sherrill to Hazel. 
• The removal of the Statham path will remove approximately 57% of the original proposed 

2650’ of walking surfaces from the project. This portion of the project accessed Riverdale 
High School. 

o On January 21, 2017 ATP staff met with the County to field review the project. 
o From the field review‐ Caltrans believes that the remaining improvements are 

needed for pedestrian safety; especially for school children. The Pedestrian Bridge 
over Burrell Ditch will keep children from walking in a narrowed section of the road, 
to get to and from Fipps Primary School and Riverdale High School. The remaining 
improvements are being constructed between these two schools, and will serve 
several streets; whereas the Statham Street section is a wide low traffic volume 
street, perpendicular to the Riverdale High School and Statham Street is the 
northernmost street through most of this project, meaning that the proposed AC 
path would have served Stratham Street residents, almost exclusively. 

o All of the other improvements will remain: 
 2 radar speed signs, 
 1140 LF of sidewalk, 

1 | P a g e  



           

     
 

        
      

 
              

                             
                       

                            
                          

                       
              
 

                              

                         
                              

                            
               

 
                                

                             
           

                            
                          

   
 

                                
                           

                   

                            
                          

 
 

                      

                        
       

 
                    

                     

                            
                 

                    
 

 

Fresno County‐ Riverdale Scope Change Request continued 
 1 pre‐fabricated pedestrian bridge 
 5 ADA ramps 

2. The reason for the proposed scope change: 
• The proposed path construction did not include any drainage features. During design it was 

determined that proposed work would cause severe flooding to the adjacent properties. 
o Caltrans believes that due to the proximity of the residences, had an asphalt path 

been constructed it would frequently have cars parked on it. This location needs 
sidewalks in order to keep parked vehicles off of the non‐motorized facilities. 

 See the attached photo for additional details. 

3. The impact the proposed scope change would have on the overall cost of the project: 
• The approved Construction costs for the project are $308,000. The current Construction 

estimate without the path is $401,000. This estimate is based on a very similar Fresno 
County cycle 1 ATP project, whose construction phase was allocated in 2016. The additional 
$93,000 will be funded by County Road Funds. 

4. An estimate of the impact the proposed scope change would have on the potential of the 
project to increase walking and bicycling as compared to the benefits identified in the project 
application (increase or decrease in benefit): 
• The application stated that the asphalt path would have had the potential to increase 

pedestrian usage. With the removal of this improvement, the potential increase has now 
been removed. 

5. An estimate of the impact the proposed scope change would have on the potential of the 
project to increase the safety of pedestrians and bicyclists as compared to the benefits 
identified in the project application (increase or decrease in benefit): 
• The application stated that the Asphalt path had the potential to increase safety for 

pedestrians. With the removal of this improvement, the potential increase has now been 
removed. 

6. An explanation of the methodology used to develop the aforementioned estimates: 
• The problem was identified using AutoCAD modeling, which influenced the final judgement 

of the project engineer. 

7. For projects programmed in the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) component, 
evidence of MPO approval and the MPO rationale for their approval: 
• A letter from Fresno Council of Governments; which approves the scope change is attached 

to the County of Fresno’s scope change request document. 
 See the attached Agency scope change request for additional details. 

New  Project  Description  (ATP  Database):   In  Riverdale,  install  a  digital  radar  display  unit,  
construct  curb,  gutter  and  sidewalk  along  the  east  side  of  Hazel  from  Mt.  Whitney  to  Stathem  
Street,  construct  AC  walkways  with  AC  ramps  along  the  north  side  of  Stathem  from  Sherrill  to  
Hazel.  Construct  curb,  gutter  and  sidewalk  along  the  east  side  of  Feland  from  the  Burrell  Ditch  
to  Fipps  Primary  School,  including  a  prefabricated  pedestrian  bridge.  

Project  Limits  (ATP  Database):   No  change.  

2 | P a g e  



           
   

         
      

       

 

 

 
    

 

        
           

  

      
    

      

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 83 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16,  2017  

Reference No.:  2.5w.(1)  
Action  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  
Budgets  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR ACTIVE  TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM  PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-10 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission allocate $21,059,000 for 34 Active Transportation Program (ATP) projects. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes 34 ATP projects totaling $21,059,000.  The local agencies are ready 
to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $21,059,000 be allocated from the Budget Acts of 2015 and 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-108-0042, 2660-108-0890, 2660-308-0042 and 2660-308-0890 for the ATP projects 
described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 Project # 
 Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

 Project Title 
Location 

 Project Description 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
 Prgm'd Amount 

 Project ID 
 Adv. Phase 

 Budget Year 
 Item # 

 Fund Type 
 Program Code 

 Amount by 
 Fund Type 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-10

1 
$655,000 

Humboldt County 
Dept.  of  Public  Works 

HCAOG 
01-Humboldt 

Lafayette Elementary School Safe Routes
 Improvement Project.  Construct new sidewalk and 

 curb ramps in the  vicinity  of  LaFayette  School on Park 
 Street,  John Hill Road,  17th  Street,  18th  Street and 
 Myrtle Avenue. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  02/19/2015.) 

(Time  extension  for  FY14-15  CONST  expires on June 
30,  2017) 

(Non-Infrastructure  component  was allocated  on 
10/21/2015) 

Right  of  Way  Certification  No.  1:  1/12/2017 

Outcome/Output: Infrastructure  improvements  include 
3000 feet  of  sidewalks,  intersection  necking,  bulb outs, 
elevated crosswalks  and radar speed signs.  These 
improvements  are intended  to  provide a safe  zone for 
pedestrians,  to  slow vehicle speeds. 

01-2402 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$655,000 

0115000030 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$655,000 

2 
$4,900,000 

 Tahoe Transportation 
District 
PCTPA 

03-Placer 

State Route 89 Fanny Bridge Community
Revitalization Project - Active Transportation

 Improvements.  In  Tahoe  City,  realign State  Route 89 
 allowing for   complete  street  improvements, enhanced 

 bicycle, pedestrian  and transit  connections and 
 construct  a key bike path  connection  at Meeks Bay 

 extending the  Tahoe  City bicycle network. 

(Small  Urban and Rural) 

(CEQA  - EIR,  04/10/2015.) 
(NEPA  - EA,  07/27/2015) 

(Concurrent  Consideration  of  Funding  under 
Resolution  E-17-18;  March 2017.) 

Right  of  Way  Certification:  01/23/2017 

Outcome/Output: Improve  bicycle and pedestrian 
mobility and  safety  and reduce congestion. 

ALLOCATION IS CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL
OF A BUDGET REVISION BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF FINANCE.

03-1524 
ATP/16-17 

CONST 
$4,900,000 

0316000102 
4 

2016-17 
308-0042 

SHA 
308-0890 

FTF 
20.20.720.100 

$1,900,000 

$3,000,000 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Page 1



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

3 
$3,598,000 

City  of  Oakland 
MTC 

04-Alameda 

LAMMPS/Laurel, Mills, Maxwell Park and Seminary
Active Transportation Connection.  On  MacArthur 
Boulevard between  High Street  and Seminary  Avenue 
in Central  East  Oakland. Installation  of  a Class I/multi-
purpose pathway; Class  II  bike lane;  traffic  and 
intersection  reconfigurations  for  pedestrian  and 
bicyclist  safety  and other  corridor pedestrian  facility 
amenities to  enable a continuous  active  transit  corridor. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  03/21/2016.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  09/19/2016) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification  No 1,  12/21/2016) 

(Time  extension  for  FY15/16  CONST  expires on March 
31,  2017) 

Outcome/Output: Project  will provide continuous  and 
safe  path  of  travel  for  pedestrians  and cyclists 

04-2190D 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$3,598,000 

0415000218 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.710.100 

$3,598,000 

4 
$175,000 

City  of  Oakland 
MTC 

04-Alameda 

Telegraph Avenue Complete Street Improvements. 
Installation  of  dedicated bicycle facilities,  safer  and 
more frequent  pedestrian  crossings,  and transit 
boarding islands. 

(MPO) 

Outcome/Output: This  project  will improve 
transportation  safety  and comfort. 

04-2190V 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$175,000 

0417000020 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$175,000 

5 
$1,210,000 

 City  of  San Jose 
MTC 

04-Santa Clara 

Coyote Creek Trail - Mabury to Empire.  Construct  a 
0.3-mile trail  to  close a gap in the  Coyote  Creek Trail 
system. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - MND,  06/06/2011.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  12/20/2016) 

(Concurrent  Consideration  of  Funding  under 
Resolution  E-17-17;  March 2017) 

Outcome/Output: Preparation  of  100% construction 
documents,  permits  and other  regulatory  approvals. 

04-2150D 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$1,210,000 

0417000177 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.710.100 

$1,210,000 

6 
$300,000 

Daly City 
MTC 

04-San  Mateo 

Central Corridor Bike/Pedestrian Safety
Improvements.  Install  bike lanes and routes,  curb, 
gutter,  sidewalk,  bulb-outs,  ADA  compliant  curb ramps, 
and other  pedestrian  facility  enhancements. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  12/16/2016.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  12/07/2016) 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will increase walking and 
biking mode share and safety 

04-2140W 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$300,000 

0417000097 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.710.100 

$300,000 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

Page 2



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

7 
$155,000 

City  of  South  San 
Francisco 

MTC 
04-San  Mateo 

Linden/Spruce Avenues Traffic Calming
Improvements.  Install  bulb-outs,  crosswalks, 
advanced stop  bars,  high visibility  ladder crosswalks, 
median pedestian  refuge  islands, advanced  yiled lines; 
install  traffic  circles, mark  edgelines,  and ADA  curb 
ramps. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  01/12/2015.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  12/09/2016) 

Outcome/Output: Enhanced  pedestrian  accesses. 

04-2140Y 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$155,000 

0417000117 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.710.100 

$155,000 

8 
$180,000 

City  of  Parlier 
FCOG 

06-Fresno 

Manning Avenue SRTS Connectivity.  Crossing 
improvements,  curb,  gutter,  sidewalk and Class II  bike
lane will be installed. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - CE,  1/15/2016.) 

Right  of  Way  Certification:  1/3/17 

Time  Extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on 
6/30/2017. 

Outcome/Output: Walking  and Biking  /  Increased  
Pedestrian  Safety. 

06-6768 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$180,000 

0616000019 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

 $180,000 

9 
$2,000 

City  of  Kingsburg 
FCOG 

06-Fresno 

10th Avenue Bike/Pedestrian Trail.  Construct  a 10 
foot  wide,  two  way,  Class I  Bike  and Pedestrian  trail, 
and a 5 foot  Pedestrian  trail  along 10th  Avenue  from 
Stroud  Avenue  to  South  of  Skansen  Street.  

(MPO) 

Outcome/Output: Project  will increase bike and 
pedestrian  use of  the  corridor by 18%. 

06-6828 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$2,000 

0617000125 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$2,000 

10 
$15,000 

City  of  Fresno 
FCOG 

06-Fresno 

Traffic Signal; Cedar and Woodward Intersection. 
Install  a traffic  signal at  the  intersection  of  Cedar and 
Woodward Avenues. 

(MPO) 

Outcome/Output: Project  will reduce the  number of 
collisions at  the  intersection,  while also providing safe 
and ADA  compliant  crosswalks. 

06-6832 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$15,000 

0617000150 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$15,000 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

Page 3



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Sidewalk Installation; Ashlan from Effle to State
Route 41.  Construct  sidewalks on the  North  and South  
side of  Ashlan  Avenue  between  Effle  Street  and State 
Route  41. 

(MPO) 

Outcome/Output: Construction  of  missing sidewalks 
along the  North  and South  side of  Ashlan  Avenue  to  
provide a paved walking path  for  pedestrians. 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

11 
$90,000 

Fresno  County 
FCOG 

06-Fresno 

Biola Sidewalk Project.  Construct  sidewalks,  curb 
and gutter;  Install  ADA  curb ramps;  Widen  shoulders 
on G  Street  between  5th  Street  and 7th  Street. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - CE,  1/12/2017.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  12/19/2016) 

Outcome/Output: Increased  safety  and ADA 
compliance of  sidewalks and pedestrian  pathways. 

06-6833 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$90,000 

0616000233 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$90,000 

12 
$2,000 

City  of  Fowler 
FCOG 

06-Fresno 

South Temperance Avenue and East Walter
Avenue Pedestrian Improvements.  Construct 
pedestrian  crossing including rapid flashing  beacons 
on the  North  side of  East  Walter  Avenue  at  South  
Temperance  Avenue. 

(MPO) 

Outcome/Output: Project  will increase bike and 
pedestrian  use of  the  crossing by 14%. 

06-6834 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$2,000 

0617000124 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$2,000 

13 
$7,000 

City  of  Fresno 
FCOG 

06-Fresno 

06-6837 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$7,000 

0617000151 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$7,000 

14 
$1,188,000 

Los Angeles  County 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles 

Florence Metro Blue Line Station Bikeway Access
Improvement.  The  project  will improve bicycle access 
to  the  Florence  Metro  Blue  Line Station, located  in the 
County  of  Los Angeles  unincorporated  community  of 
Florence-Grahm.  Construct  Class II,  Class  III  Bicycle 
routes  and boulevards,  signage and striping. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - EIR  02/28/2012) 
(NEPA  - CE,  05/11/2016) 

(Future  Consideration  of  Funding  approved under 
Resolution  E-13-33;  May 2013.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification  1,  12/28/2016) 

(Time  Extension  FY  15/16  Construction  expires on 
03/31/2017  ) 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will promote  bicycling in 
the  community  and sorrounding cities;  contribute  to 
reducing local  vehicle trips  and miles travelled;  and 
improve mobility,  air quality,  and access. 

07-4538 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$1,188,000 

0714000200 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$1,188,000 

Page 4



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

15 
$267,000 

Culver City 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles 

Washington-Culver Pedestrian and Cyclist Safety
Project.  Pedestrian  and Cyclist  safety  improvements 
along Washington  Boulevard,  Matteson  Avenue,  Girard 
Avenue  and Elenda  Street  near La Ballona  Elementary 
School,  includes curb  extensions,  new controlled 
intersections  and protected  cycle tracks.  

(Statewide) 

(CEQA-NOE,  11/01/2016) 
(NEPA-CE,  12/27/2016) 

Outcome/Output: Improvement  in pedestrian  crossing 
and bike lanes. 

07-5107 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$267,000 

0717000005 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$267,000 

16 
$80,000 

City  of  Lancaster 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles 

Pedestrian Gap Closure Improvements. 
Construction  of  curb,  gutter,  and sidewalk 
improvements  to  close the  gap in existing 
improvements. 

(Statewide) 

Outcome/Output: By  closing the  gap between  existing  
improvements,  it  is anticiapated  that  there  will be a 
20% increase in active  transportation  users. 

07-5119 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$80,000 

0717000197 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$80,000 

17 
$1,305,000 

County  of  Los Angeles 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles  

Eastside Light Rail Bike Interface Project.  This 
project  will construct  four  north-south  bikeways;  two 
bicycle boulevards,  one Class II,  and one Class III  bike 
route,  connecting  the  Metro  Gold  Line stations  of  
Indiana, Maravilla,  Civic Center,  and Atlantic  to  the 
neighboring communities. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - EIR,  02/28/2012) 
(NEPA  - CE  ,  12/19/2011;  Revalidated  12/29/2016) 

(Future  Consideration  of  Funding  approved under 
Resolution  E-13-33;  May 07,  2013.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification  2:    January 11,  2017) 

Time  Extension  for  FY  15/16  CON  expires on 
03/31/2017. 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will enhance safety  for 
bicyclist,  improve difficult  crossings,  and incease 
visibility  of  bicycling facilitires  to  both  bicyclists  and 
motorist. 

07-5195 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$1,305,000 

0713000349 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$1,305,000 

Page 5



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

18 
$1,300,000 

City  of  Ventura 
VCTC 

07-Ventura 

Ventura Westside Pedestrian and Bicycle Facility
Improvements.  This  project  consists  of  several parts 
which will improve the  pedestrian/bicycle accessibility 
and safety  around the  Westside  of  Ventura. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA-MND,  01/09/2017) 
(NEPA-CE,  12/14/2016) 

(Concurrent  Consideration  of  Funding  under 
Resolution  E-17-15:  March 2017.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification  1,  12/21/2016) 

Time  Extension  for  FY  15/16  CONST  expires on 
03/31/2017. 

Outcome/Output: Project  will construct  curb 
extensions,  flashing  beacons,  median islands and 
sidewalk.  Once  completed  the  project  will directly 
improve the  walking and biking activity  as well as make 
it  safer. 

07-4892 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$1,300,000 

0715000202 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$1,300,000 

19 
$502,000 

Riverside County 
RCTC 

08-Riverside 

Troth Street Safe Routes to School Improvements. 
The  project  will construct  approximately  4,000  linear 
feet  of  sidewalk,  curb &  gutter,  ADA-compliant  curb 
ramps,  driveway approaches,  school turnout,  and solar 
LED  flashers  with  push buttons. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  01/29/2015.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification;  01/17/2017.) 

Time  extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on June 30, 
2017. 

Outcome/Output: The  project  outcome  will provide a 
safer  means of  transportation  and to  increase the 
number of  students  who walk to  or bike to  school by 5 
percent  to  10 percent.  

08-1159 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$502,000 

0815000148 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$502,000 

Page 6



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

20 
$877,000 

City  of  Riverside 
RCTC 

08-Riverside 

Downtown and Adjoining Areas Bicycle and
Pedestrian Improvement Project.  The  project  will 
construct  17 miles of  Class II  bike lanes,  sidewalk,  and 
a variety  of  bicycle facilities  throughout  the 
northwestern  portion  of  the  City  of  Riverside. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  02/20/2015.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification;  01/10/2017.) 

Time  extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on March 
31,  2017. 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will increase walking and 
cycling in the  downtown  and adjoining areas by 
enhancing safety  and expanding and connecting 
bicycle and pedestrian  facilities. 

08-1186 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$877,000 

0815000073 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$877,000 

21 
$100,000 

City  of  Banning 
RCTC 

08-Riverside 

Bicycle and Safe Routes to School Improvements. 
Construct  bicycle facilities  and pedestrian 
improvements  along several streets  leading to  public 
schools and facilities. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  01/09/2017.) 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will provide transportation 
alternatives  that  will improve access to  schools, 
employment  centers,  and shopping in  the  City  of 
Banning. 

08-1191 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$100,000 

0817000011 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$100,000 

22 
$173,000 

Jurupa Valley 
RCTC 

08-Riverside 

Jurupa Valley High School Safe Routes to School. 
Construct  curb,  gutter,  sidewalk,  LED  crosswalk 
flashers and  curb bump outs,  and dirt  trails  along 
Martin  Street,  48th  Street,  and Troth  Street. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  01/18/2017.) 

Outcome/Output: This  project  will improve student 
walking and bicycling conditions. 

08-1194 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$173,000 

0817000044 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$173,000 

23 
$115,000 

City  of  Moreno Valley 
RCTC 

08-Riverside 

Segment of the Juan Bautista De Anza Multi-Use
Trail.  Construct  a multi-use  trail  and ADA-compliant 
pedestrian  path. 

(MPO) 

Outcome/Output: The  1.24  miles of  trail  and path  will 
extend  existing  facilities  to  connect  the  neighboring 
residential  area to  three  schools and parks. 

08-1195 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$115,000 

0817000025 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$115,000 

Page 7



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

   

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

24 
$95,000 

Riverside County 
RCTC 

08-Riverside 

Mecca Sidewalk and Roadway Safety
Improvements.  This  project  will construct 
approximately  4,300  linear feet  of  sidewalk 
improvements  on 6th  Street  from  Date  Palm  Avenue  to 
Dale Kiler  Road,  Brown  Street  from  5th  Street  to  6th 
Street,  and the  west  side of  Dale Kiler  Road from  7th 
Street  to  200 feet  south  in the  community  of  Mecca. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  12/05/2016.) 

Outcome/Output: The  project  outcome  is to  increase 
student  bicycling or walking to  and from  school by at 
least  25 users. 

08-1198A 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$95,000 

0816000149 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$95,000 

25 
$90,000 

City of San Jacinto 
RCTC 

08-Riverside 

San Jacinto Valley Connect.  Construction  of  Class II 
and Class III  bicycle lanes,  sidewalk,  pedestrian  ramps, 
and a four-way  intersection  stop.  

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  01/19/2017.) 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will reduce the  incidence 
of  pedestrian  and bicycle injuries and fatalities,  improve 
access to  schools,  parks,  recreation,  and social 
services,  and connect  neighborhoods. 

08-1203 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$90,000 

0817000065 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$90,000 

26 
$1,014,000 

City  of  Ontario 
SBCTA 

08-San  Bernardino 

Safe Routes to School Active Transportation at
Four Elementary Schools.  Construct  missing 
sidewalk,  curb and gutter,  and adjacent  street  paving 
within  a short  distance  from  each school. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  07/01/2014.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification;  09/09/2016.) 

Time  extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on March 
31,  2017. 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will provide a safer 
means of  transportation  for  the  students who  walk or 
bike to  school. 

08-1156 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$1,014,000 

0815000074 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$1,014,000 

Page 8



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

  

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

27 
$80,000 

Town  of  Yucca  Valley 
SBCTA 

08-San  Bernardino  

Yucca Valley Elementary School Sidewalks. 
Construct  curb,  gutter,  sidewalk,  and ADA-compliant 
curb ramps on Pueblo  Trail  from  Hopi Trail  to  Bennock 
Trail. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  4/01/2016.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  12/09/2016) 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will provide safe  routes  to 
school for  the  students  of  Yucca  Valley  Elementary 
School. 

08-1184 
ATP/16-17 

PS&E 
$80,000 

0816000132 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$80,000 

28 
$872,000 

City of Yucaipa 
SBCTA 

08-San Bernardino 

Safe Routes to Calimesa and Wildwood Elementary
Schools.  In  the  City  of  Yucaipa  at  two  locations:  1) 
County  Line Road from  3rd Street  to  California  Street 
and 2) Avenue  H from  3rd Street  to  Holmes Street. 
Both  locations  include curb,  gutter  and sidewalks.  
County  Line Road also includes bike lanes. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  Pending.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  03/01/2017.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification;  03/01/2017.) 

Time  extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on March 
31,  2017. 

Outcome/Output: Safe  routes  to  school for  bikes and 
pedestrians  traveling  to  and form  Calimesa Elementary 
and Wildwood  Elementary  schools. 

08-1206 
ATP /15-16 

CONST 
$872,000 

0815000070 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$872,000 

29 
$50,000 

City of Turlock 
StanCOG 

10-Stanislaus 

Linwood Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle
Improvements.  Widen  West  Linwood Avenue  to 
provide continuous  left-turn  lane,  install  curb,  gutter, 
sidewalk,  Class II  bicycle lanes,  a high-visibility 
crosswalk with  pedestrian  hybrid beacon and non-
infrastructure  components. 

(Statewide) 

(The  left-turn  lane and non-infrastructure  components 
of  this  project  are non-participating  and will be paid for 
using local funds.) 

(Contribution  from  other  sources:  $3,200.) 

Outcome/Output: This  project  will increase pedestrian 
and bicyclist  safety.  

10-3183 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$50,000 

1017000091 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$50,000 

Page 9



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

30 
$15,000 

City of Turlock 
StanCOG 

10-Stanislaus 

Christoffersen Parkway Pedestrian and Bike
Improvements with Connectors.  Install  Class II 
buffered bike  lanes with  thermoplastic  striping,  signs, 
traffic  signal modifications,  minor demolition  and minor 
concrete (ramps),  adjacent  Class I  and Class II  
facilities,  along with  four  non-infrastructure 
components. 

(Statewide) 

(PPNO  3184B  is the  non-infrastructure  component  to 
PPNO  3184A  and will be voted  at  a later  date.) 

Outcome/Output: This  project  will increase pedestrian 
and bicyclist  safety 

10-3184A 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$15,000 

1017000085 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$15,000 

31 
$512,000 

City  of  Modesto 
StanCOG 

10-Stanislaus 

Modesto Junior College Class I Bicycle Path
(Phase II).  Within  the  City  of  Modesto,  the  project  will 
connect  the  Modesto  Junior College east  to  the  west 
campus with  a Class I  bicycle path.  

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - CE,  03/16/2015.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  02/27/2015) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification  2,  01/26/2017) 

(Contribution  from  other  sources:  $70,000.) 

(Time  extension  for  FY  15/16  CON  expires 
04/30/2017.) 

Outcome/Output: Increase  the  proportion  of  trips 
accomplished by bicycling and walking.  Decrease  the 
number of  Automobile  trips  between  campuses. 
Reduce the  demand for  unproductive  land use of  
automobile  parking and to  increase the  safety  and 
mobility of  non-motorized  users.  Advance  the  active 
transportation  efforts  to  reduce greenhouse gas 
emission and  enhance public health. 

10-6002 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$512,000 

1015000096 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$512,000 

Page 10



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

32 
$200,000 

City  of  San  Juan 
Capistrano 

OCTA 
12-Orange 

San Juan Capistrano Bikeway Gap Closure Project. 
The  project  will construct  sharrows,  signage,  bicycle 
boxes,  lane markings,  and new Class I  infrastructure  to 
close gaps at  seven five locations  in the  existing 
system. 

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - NOE-CE,  04/28/2015.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification:  04/28/2015.) 

Cost  savings go back to  ATP  program. 

Time  extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on March 
31,  2017. 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will improve bikeways 
throughout  the  City  to  enhance connectivity,  safety, 
and increase bicycle ridership. 

12-1012 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$384,000 
$200,000

1215000127 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$200,000 

33 
$313,000 

County of Orange 
OCTA 

12-Orange 

Lambert Road Bikeway Project.  The  project  will 
widen a narrow portion  of  Lambert  Road by a minimum 
of  five  feet  on the  north  side to  provide 5-foot  wide 
Class II  bikeway lanes in both  directions  

(MPO) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  1/19/2017.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification:  Pending) 

Cost  savings go back to  ATP  program. 

Time  extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on June 30, 
2017. 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will increase cycling 
safety  and encourage more bicycling by expanding 
Orange  County's  bicycle network. 

12-2170L 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$394,000 
$313,000

1216000104 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$313,000 

Page 11



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-10

34 
$622,000 

City of Anaheim 
OCTA 

12-Orange 

Cerritos Avenue Sidewalk Gap Closure.  The  project 
will construct  approximately  387 linear feet  of  5-foot 
wide sidewalk and concrete  block retaining  walls on 
Cerritos Avenue  from  approximately  175 feet  east  of 
Euclid  Street  to  approximately  572 feet  east  of  Euclid 
Street. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA  - NOE,  01/23/2015.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification:  1/09/2017) 

Time  extension  for  FY  15-16 CON  expires on July 31, 
2017. 

Outcome/Output: The  project  outcome  will reduce 
conflicts  with  automobile  traffic  and provide students  a 
safe  means of  walking or bicycling to  school.. 

12-2170T 
ATP/15-16 

CONST 
$622,000 

1215000087 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$622,000 

Page 12



           
   

         
      

       

 

 
    

   

 

          
         

  

    
          

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 84 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16,  2017  

Reference No.:  2.5w.(4)  
Action  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR AN ACTIVE  TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM  PROJECT  
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-13 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission allocate $2,000 for one Active Transportation Program (ATP) 2015 Orange Cove 
School Crossing Safety Improvements (PPNO 6835) project in Fresno County. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes one ATP project totaling $2,000.  The local agency is ready to 
proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $2,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item 
2660-108-0042 for the ATP project described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5w.(4) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-13

1 
$2,000 

City of Orange Cove 
FCOG 

06-Fresno 

2015 Orange Cove School Crossing Safety
Improvements. Bulb-outs at 3 intersections. Install 
enhanced visibility crosswalk markings at 4 
intersections. Install eight enhanced crossing warning 
signs with rapid flashing beacons at 4 intersections. 
460 feet of sidewalk. 

(MPO) 

Outcome/Output: These projects will help improve the 
walkability to schools in the area and improve safety for 
students crossing the streets in the areas around the 
schools. 

06-6835 
ATP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$2,000 

0617000186 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 
20.30.720.100 

$2,000 

Page 1



         
    

         
      

       

 

   
     

           
      

 

        
           

   

       
  

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 85 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March  15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.5w.(2)  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:  FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR  ACTIVE  TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM  PROJECTS  
(ADVANCEMENTS)   
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-11 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission allocate $1,187,000 for five Active Transportation Program (ATP) projects 
programmed in Fiscal Year 2017-18.  Availability of funds in the current Fiscal Year allows for the 
allocation of these projects at this time. 

ISSUE: 

The attached vote list describes five ATP projects totaling $1,187,000.  The local agencies are ready 
to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $1,187,000 be allocated from the Budget Acts of 2015 and 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-108-0042 and 2660-108-0890, for the ATP projects described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.5w.(2) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-11

1 
$248,000 

City of Ukiah 
MCOG 

01-Mendocino 

Northwestern Pacific Rail Trail Phase II. 
Construction of the second phase of a multi-use bicycle 
and pedestrian paved trail, including trail fencing, 
lighting, and safety enhanced crosswalks. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA - NOE, 06/29/2016.) 

Outcome/Output: Complete the PS&E and RW phases 
for the NWP Rail Trail Pase II 

01-4633 
ATP/17-18 

PS&E 
$198,000 

R/W 
$50,000 

0116000070 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 

108-0042 
SHA 

20.30.720.100 

$198,000 

$50,000 

2 
$65,000

 Shasta County 
SRTA 

02-Shasta 

Junction School Safe Route To School. Implement a 
"Road Diet" (5 lanes to 3 lanes) on Deschutes Road 
adjacent to Junction School and provide raised median 
crosswalk refuge islands to enhance crossing safety. 

(Small Urban and Rural) 

(CEQA - CE, 12/20/2016.) 
(NEPA - CE, 12/30/2016) 

Outcome/Output: Project will enhance school crossing 
safety and provide dedicated bike lanes. 

02-2577 
ATP/17-18 

PS&E 
$60,000 

R/W 
$5,000 

0216000112 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 

108-0890 
FTF 

20.30.720.100 

$60,000 

$5,000 

3 
$164,000 

Yuba County 
SACOG 
03-Yuba 

Seventh Avenue Bicycle Path and Pedestrian
Route Improvements. On Seventh Avenue from 
Olivehurst Avenue to 400 feet east of Arboga Road. 
Construct curb, gutter, sidewalk, bicycle lanes, curb 
ramps, striping, traffic control devices, raised 
crosswalk, curb extensions, pedestrian refuge islands, 
rapid flash beacons, and improved pedestrian lighting. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA - CE, 12/15/2016.) 

Outcome/Output: Bicycle lanes and sidewalk will 
provide safer areas for bicyclists and pedestrians to 
travel separated from vehicles. Pedestrian islands, 
raised crosswalk, flashing beacons, and lighting will 
increase the safety of school children. 

03-2015 
ATP/17-18 

PS&E 
$124,000 

R/W 
$40,000 

0316000107 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 

108-0042 
SHA 

20.30.710.100 

$124,000 

$40,000 

Page 1



CTC Financial Vote List March 15-16, 2017

2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient Project Title 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project Description 

2.5w.(2) Active Transportation Program Projects

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
Program Code Fund Type 

Resolution FATP-1617-11

4 
$550,000 

City of Oakland 
MTC 

04-Alameda 

19th Street Bay Area Rapid Transit to Lake Merritt
Urban Greenway. Construction of Class II bicycle 
lanes, widened sidewalks, crosswalks enhancements, 
and a landscaped median. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA - EIR, 12/05/2007.) 
(NEPA - CE, 12/30/2016) 

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under 
Resolution E-17-16; March 2017.) 

Outcome/Output: Provide pedestrian and bicycle 
access into and around Downtown Oakland for 
recreation and pedestrians, bicycles, and vehicles and 
reduce the risk of exposure to collisions. 

04-2190R 
ATP/17-18 

PS&E 
$550,000 

0417000056 
S 

2015-16 
108-0890 

FTF 
20.30.720.100 

$550,000 

5 
$160,000 

City of Santa Monica 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles 

Expo Station 4th Street Linkages to Downtown &
Civic Center. Improves pedestrian and bicyclist 
linkages on a 0.2-mile segment of 4th Street. 

(Statewide) 

(CEQA-NOE, 01/03/2017) 

Outcome/Output: The project will facilitate increased 
active transportation and transit use, reducing vehicle 
trips and greenhouse gas emissions, and increasing 
public health through improved air quality and 
increased physical activity. 

07-5125 
ATP/17-18 

PS&E 
$120,000 

R/W 
$40,000 

0717000109 
S 

2016-17 
108-0042 

SHA 

108-0042 
SHA 

20.30.720.100 

$120,000 

$40,000 

Page 2



         
  

       
     

    

 

 
   

     

 

   
    

   
    

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 86 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference  No.:  2.8b.(1)  
Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared  by:  Bruce De Terra, Chief  
Division of  
Transportation Programming  

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD  FOR STATE  
ADMINISTERED PROJECTS ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, PER STIP  
GUIDELINES  
WAIVER 17-05  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve time extensions for the period indicated for nine 
State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) projects described on the attachment. 

ISSUE: 

On July 20, 2016, the Department sub-allocated $3,290,000 for one SHOPP project using its 
delegated authority. On August 17, 2016, the Commission allocated $290,437,000 for eight SHOPP 
projects.  In accordance with Resolution G-13-07, the deadline to award contracts for projects 
allocated in July 2016 is November 30, 2016 and for projects allocated in August 2016 is February 
28, 2017. The Department will not be able to meet the deadlines for these projects and is requesting 
time extensions for the period of contract award. The attachment shows the details of each project 
and the delays that have resulted in the time extension request. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, stipulate that the agency implementing a project 

request a time extension if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation.  The 

Commission may approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 

months in accordance with Government Code Section 14529.8. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability.” 



Reference No.: 2.8b.(1)
March 15-16, 2017

Attachment

2.8b.(1) Time Extension / Waiver - Contract Award
Waiver 17-05

Proj
No Dist-PPNO EA Work Description

Fund
Source

Allocation
Amount

Allocation
Date

Months
Requested

New
Award Deadline

1 06-6624 0P590 Near Tipton, on Route 190 from 0.4 mile west of
Road 152 to 0.7 mile west of Road 160.
Construct roundabout, sidewalk, curb and gutter
and reconstruct 1.0 mile of SR-190 and 0.5 mile
of Road 152. Improve intersection. 

SHOPP $3,290,000 7/20/16 6 Jul-2017

Reason for Delay: The  project  was certified  "Ready  To  List"  on June 28,  2016 with  a 3W  Right  of  Way  (R/W)  Certification.  A  3W  R/W  certification  was used because one of  the 
signed R/W  contracts  required the  property  owner to  move an existing  garage and complete the  garage removal by September  1,  2016 while allowing the  Department  to  work 
around the  required property.  There  was some confusion  about  whether  or not  the  specific  parcel was included in the  3W  R/W  certification.  So  the  Department  held off  advertising 
the  project  until  the  property  owner could relocate  his garage.  In  the  summer of  2016,  the  Governor  declared a state  of  emergency due to  wildfires.  The  property  owner was called 
into  action  to  provide equipment  to  fight  the  fires.  While  away fighting  those  fires,  the  property  owner asked for  relief  from  the  contract  due date.  Therefore,  the  garage was not 
moved in a timely  manner further  delaying the  advertisement  of  the  project.  Since  then,  the  owner has returned  home and the  contract  was amended to  have a demolition  
contractor  remove the  garage.  With  this  issue resolved,  the  contract  is now moving forward.  The  project  was advertised  on October  17,  2016 and bids opened on November 30, 
2016.  Five  bids were received.  A  bid protest  was filed  on January 15,  2017 by the  second lowest  bidder and the  first  lowest  bidder was non-responsive.  Additional  time  is needed 
to  process and award the  contract  to  the  next  lowest,  responsive bidder.  A  six-month  time  extension  will allow the  Department  sufficient  time  to  process and award the  contract. 

2 04-0480G 0J640 In and near Windsor and Healdsburg, on Route
101 from Old Redwood Highway to Route 128. 
Rehabilitate roadway.

SHOPP $71,132,000 8/17/16 6 Aug-2017

Reason for Delay: The  project  was allocated  on August  17,  2016.  An  additional  six-month  time  extension  for  award is needed due to  the  delayed advertisement;  an extended 
advertisement  duration  was needed to  accommodate  the  year-end holidays and bid protest.  In  response to  accelerated  pavement  deterioration  and public concern about  traffic 
disruption  from  extensive paving over 14 miles,  the  Department  decided to  change the  paving materials  to  facilitate  earlier paving completion.  Since  paving condition  typically 
starts  in April  after  the  wet  and cold weather,  the  Department  postponed  advertisement  to  incorporate  changes in contract  documents  to  reduce construction  duration  and eliminate 
costs  to  off-haul  potentially  contaminated  materials  to  an appropriate  facility.  Rubberized  asphalt  concrete,  which is used to  meet  sustainability  goals,  was replaced with  regular 
asphalt  concrete to  allow paving at  lower temperature  at  night  and shorten  the  construction  duration  from  three  to  two  seasons.  In  lieu of  off-hauling  at  significant  costs, 
specifications  were added to  reuse excavated  materials  as shoulder backing or stockpile  within  the  project’s  limits.  The  changes made to  the  contract  documents  resulted  in lower 
bids with  less working days.  The  project  was advertised  on November 14,  2016.  Five  bids,  all below the  Engineer’s  Estimate,  were opened on January 18,  2017.  The  six-month 
extension will allow the  Department  sufficient  time  to  evaluate  bids,  resolve bid protest  from  the  2nd lowest  bidder,  and award the  contract. 



           
                   

        

               
                   
                       

                   
                 

Reference No.: 2.8b.(1)2.8b.(1) Time Extension / Waiver - Contract Award March 15-16, 2017
Waiver 17-05 Attachment

Proj
No Dist-PPNO EA Work Description

Fund
Source

Allocation
Amount

Allocation
Date

Months
Requested

New
Award Deadline

3 04-0485U 2A441 Near Gilroy, on Route 152 at 5.2 miles east of
Route 152/Canada Road intersection (off the
state highway and adjacent to Canada Road).
Planting and environmental mitigation.

SHOPP $2,332,000 8/17/16 9 Nov-2017

Reason for Delay: The  Regional Water  Quality  Control  Board  permit  for  the  parent  project  (Hecker Pass  Safety  Improvements)  requires this  mitigation  project  to  start  construction 
prior to  the  completion  of  the  Safety  Improvements  and an agreement  of  an endowment  for  the  long-term  stewardship  of  the  mitigation’s  functions  and values.  The  Department 
requested an allocation  of  funds  in August  2016 in order to  advertise  and award the  project  prior to  the  Hecker Pass  Improvement’s  scheduled completion  in the  spring of  2017. 
While  the  endowment  agreement  is not  a constraint  for  project  delivery or construction,  the  Department  postponed  advertisement  to  ensure that  the  endowment  would be in place 
before  the  start  of  mitigation  work and to  minimize risks as well as any potential  exposure to  additional  compensatory  mitigation.  It  was anticipated  that  the  endowment  agreement 
with  the  property  owner,  Santa  Clara Valley  Open  Space  Authority  (SCV-OSA),  and the  endowment  holder,  National  Fish  and Wildlife Foundation  (NFWF),  would be executed  by 
September 2016.  However,  both  parties  requested  additional  changes in their  final  legal review that  were not  finalized  and eventually  approved until  SCV-OSA’s  December 8, 
2016 Board  meeting.  The  project  was advertised  on January 9,  2017 with  bid opening on February  14,  2017.  Four  bids were received.  A  nine-month  extension  will allow the 
Department  sufficient  time  to  award the  contract,  in case of  non-responsive bids or a need for  re-advertisement. 

4 05-2358 1C100 In and near the city of Santa Cruz, on Route 1,
also on Route 17 (PM 0.0/6.3) at various
locations. Construct roadside paving, access
gates, and relocate facilities.

SHOPP $2,050,000 8/17/16 6 Aug-2017

Reason for Delay: Project was advertised on September 12, 2016 and bids opened on October 18, 2016.  One bid was received.  The bid came in 66 percent above the 
Engineer's Estimate of $1,004,481.  The Department rejected the bid, re-packaged, and re-advertised the project.  The six-month time extension will allow the Department sufficient 
time to modify the project plans, rebid, and award the contract. 

5 06-6654 0Q260 Near Porterville, on Route 65 from south of
Henderson Avenue to Route 137. Rehabilitate
pavement.

SHOPP $9,804,000 8/17/16 9 Nov-2017

Reason for Delay: The project was achieved Ready To List (RTL) status in June 2016 and the funds were allocated in August 2016.  However, a utility conflict with Southern 
California (SoCal) Gas was identified prior to the project allocation and an agreement was needed to be reached with SoCal Gas.  SoCal Gas prohibited the Department and/or its 
contractor from adjusting and handling the conflict valve.  It took longer than expected for the Department to obtain the utility agreement with SoCal Gas.  Since then, the Right of 
Way agreement was obtained with SoCal Gas.  The project R/W and RTL status were re-certified on December 15, 2016 with the advertise date scheduled for January 30, 2017 
and Bid Opening date scheduled for March 7, 2017.  The nine-month time extension will allow the Department sufficient time to process and award the project. 



          
                

               
               

               
              

              
          

          
                

               
               

               
               

              
    

Reference No.: 2.8b.(1)2.8b.(1) Time Extension / Waiver - Contract Award March 15-16, 2017
Waiver 17-05 Attachment

Proj
No Dist-PPNO EA Work Description

Fund
Source

Allocation
Amount

Allocation Months
RequestedDate

New
Award Deadline

6 11-0558 41851 Near El Centro, on Route 8 from 0.5 mile west of
Route 111 to 0.6 mile west of Anderholt Road;
also on Route 8 from 0.5 mile east of East
Highline Canal Bridge to 0.8 mile west of Route
98 (PM R55.0/R65.0). Pavement rehabilitation.

SHOPP $108,307,000 8/17/16 6 Aug-2017

Reason for Delay: The Department has recently experienced claims statewide on pavement projects in construction over the current pavement smoothness specification, so there 
have been discussions about updating the specification statewide to eliminate potential claims in the near future.  As this is a very high dollar project, and it appeared that the new 
specification would be ready shortly, the project team decided to work with the Department’s Specification Unit to possibly include the updated specifications, and avoid the 
potential cost increases in construction.  This would require delaying advertising of the project. When it became clear that the Department's updated statewide pavement 
smoothness specifications were not being resolved quickly, the project team moved forward, and kept the existing pavement smoothness specification, and the project was 
advertised on November 14, 2016.  Bid opening was scheduled for January 10, 2017.  However, an addendum was issued to postpone the bid opening date to January 24, 2017 to 
address numerous bid inquiries and to allow potential contractors enough time to develop their bids.  Two bids were received.  A six-month time extension will allow the Department 
sufficient time to process, resolve bid protest from the second lowest bidder, and award the contract. 

7 11-0559 41852 Near Winterhaven, on route 8 from 0.7 mile west
of Ogilby Road overcrossing to 0.7 mile west of
Route 186/8 Separation. Pavement rehabilitation.

SHOPP $63,669,000 8/17/16 6 Aug-2017

Reason for Delay: The Department has recently experienced claims statewide on pavement projects in construction over the current pavement smoothness specification, so there 
have been discussions about updating the specification statewide to eliminate potential claims in the near future.  As this is a very high dollar project, and it appeared that the new 
specification would be ready shortly, the project team decided to work with the Department’s Specification Unit to possibly include the updated specifications, and avoid the 
potential cost increases in construction.  This would require delaying advertising of the project. When it became clear that the Department's updated statewide pavement 
smoothness specifications were not being resolved quickly, the project team moved forward, and kept the existing pavement smoothness specification, and the project was 
advertised on November 21, 2016.  Bid opening was scheduled for January 10, 2017.  However, an addendum was issued to postpone the bid opening date to February 2, 2017 to 
address numerous bid inquiries and to allow potential contractors enough time to develop their bids.  Two bids were received.  A six-month time extension will allow the Department 
sufficient time to process and award the contract. 



             
                

                   
                  

      

              
               

                    
               

                 
      

Reference No.: 2.8b.(1)2.8b.(1) Time Extension / Waiver - Contract Award March 15-16, 2017
Waiver 17-05 Attachment

Proj
No Dist-PPNO EA Work Description

Fund
Source

Allocation
Amount

Allocation
Date

Months
Requested

New
Award Deadline

8 02-3473 4E650 Near Seiad Valley, on Route 96 at various
locations from 0.1 mile west of Thompson Creek
Bridge (No. 02-0069) to 0.2 mile east of Beaver
Creek Bridge (No. 02-0081). Upgrade bridge rail.

SHOPP $11,080,000 8/17/16 6 Aug-2017

Reason for Delay: The project was advertised on September 26, 2016 and bids opened on November 15, 2016.  Five bids were received.  The lowest bidder did not meet the 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goals set by the Department.  A reconsideration hearing was held on January 17, 2017.  It was determined that the lowest bidder did not 
make a Good Faith Effort to meet the DBE goals and therefore the Department rejected the lowest bidder.  The second lowest bid came at a 20 percent over the Engineer's 
Estimate.  Therefore, the current funding allocation is inadequate to award the contract to the second lowest bidder.  A six-month time extension will allow the Department sufficient 
time to determine the course of action regarding this project. 

9 08-9991C 0G770 In and near Corona, Lake Elsinore, Wildomar,
Murrieta, and Temecula, on Route 15 from San
Diego County Line to 0.2 mile north of Route 91.
Install Traffic Management System field
elements.

SHOPP $22,063,000 8/17/16 6 Aug-2017

Reason for Delay:  This project was allocated on August 17, 2016 and was advertised on October 10, 2016.  The project includes many Information Technology elements and was 
required to go through a non-traditional advertise and award process.  Bids opened for the project on November 20, 2016.  Six bids were received.  The apparent low bidder had a 
subcontractor that did not possess the correct license.  The next three lowest bidders failed to submit Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) documentation.  The fifth lowest 
bidder miscalculated quantities in bid items that resulted in a material unbalanced and was not eligible for award.  The last bidder was found to have inconsistencies on the 
subcontractor list and DBE documentation.  All six bidders were not qualified for award.  This project needs to be re-advertised.  The six-month time extension will allow the 
Department sufficient time to re-advertise and award the project. 



  
 

     
  

 

 

    

    

  

 

  

 

   

   

   

 

  

  

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency Tab 87 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.8b.(2)  
Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Mark Samuelson, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Local Assistance  

Subject:   REQUEST TO EXTEND THE  PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR LOCALLY- 
ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES  
WAIVER  17-06  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 

Commission (Commission) extend the period of contract award for the Branscomb Road Bridge 

project (PPNO 4517) in Mendocino County listed on the attached document for the time period 

shown from April 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018. 

ISSUE: 

The Commission allocated $385,000 for construction of one locally administered State 

Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) project identified on the attachment.  The responsible 

agency has been unable to award the contract within six months of allocation. The attachment 

describes the details of the project and the explanation for the delay.  The respective agency 

requests an extension, and the planning agency concurs. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current STIP Guidelines stipulate that the agency implementing a project request a time extension 

if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation.  The Commission may 

approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 months in 

accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project  Description 
Reason for Project  Delay  

 
Extension Amount  
 

 Construction Only 

 Allocation Date 
Resolution Number 

 Number of Months Requested  
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

 

1  County  of Mendocino  
Mendocino County 
PPNO:  01-4517 
Branscomb  Road Bridge project 

$385,000  10/20/2016 
FP-16-10 
14 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support  

 
 

 

 The County  of Mendocino (County)  is requesting a 14-month extension to the period of  contract award for  the construction (CON)  phase of the 
Branscomb  Road Bridge project.   The County  experienced an unexpected delay  during the bidding process.  
 
During bid opening, the construction bids the County  received exceeded the amount of funds budgeted for the project.  Since  the  project is 
shovel-ready,  the County  plans to seek Local,  State and  Federal funding to  augment the current funding level.   The County  anticipates 
securing the additional funding by  March 2018.   To  allow sufficient time  to secure  funding,  advertise and award  the project,  the County  is 
requesting an additional 14-months to award. 
 
Therefore,  the County  requests a 14-month time  extension to award the CON phase by  June 30,  2018.  

  

   
  

  

 
   

Reference No.: 2.8b.(2) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline 
Local Streets and Roads Projects 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act The Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program 



      
   

     
  

 

 

 

     

  

   

    

 

     

  

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 88 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.8b.(3)  
Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Mark Samuelson, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Local Assistance  

Subject:   REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACTIVE  
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM  PROJECTS, PER  ATP GUIDELINES  
WAIVER  17-07  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation  recommends the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission)  extend the period of contract award  for the Active Transportation 
Program (ATP) projects  listed on the attached document for the time period  shown.  

ISSUE: 

The Commission allocated $2,575,000 for the construction of three ATP projects identified on the 

attachment.  The responsible agencies have been unable to award the contract within six months of 

allocation.  The attachment describes the details of the projects and the explanation for the delays. 

The respective agencies request extensions, and the planning agencies concur. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current ATP Guidelines stipulate that the agency implementing a project, request a time extension 
if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation.  The Commission may 
approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 12 months. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

   
  

  

 

 
 

 

 

      
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Reference No.: 2.8b.(3) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline 
Active Transportation Program 

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project  Description 
Reason for Project  Delay  

Extension Amount Allocation  Date 
Resolution Number 
Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department  Recommendation  

Construction Only 

1 City of Chino Hills 
San Bernardino County  
PPNO:  08-1168 
City of Chino Hills – Los Serranos Safe 
Routes to School Sidewalk project 

$1,613,000 12/08/2016 
FATP-1617-06 
6 Months 
12/31/2017 
Support  

The City of Chino Hills (City) requests a six-month time extension to the period of  contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the 
City of Chino Hills – Los Serranos Safe Routes to School Sidewalk project.  The  City  experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the 
project due to a Federal Transportation Improvement Program  (FTIP)  programming issue. 

The City’s oversight of including this  project in the 2017 FTIP has  delayed the project’s advancement.  The City  has submitted an  FTIP  
amendment and anticipates the project to be included in late March 2017.   Once FTIP  includes this  project,  the City  can submit their  Request 
for  Authorization-CON and advertise and award the project.   The City  anticipates awarding the project by  December  31,  2017.  
 
Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by December 31, 2017. 

2 City  of Santa Clarita 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO:  07-5140 
Santa Clarita Junior  High & High School 
Safe Routes to School Plan 

$160,000 10/20/2016 
FATP-1617-03 
3 Months 
7/31/2017 
Support  

The City of Santa Clarita (City) requests a three-month time  extension to the period of contract award for  the construction (CON)  phase of the 
Santa Clarita Junior  High & High School Safe Routes to School Plan.   The City  experienced an unexpected change to scope of project, 
delaying the award.   

The City received their CON allocation on October 20, 2016.  On November 15, 2016, the City  annexed two communities, West Hills  and 
West Creek,  of Unincorporated Los Angeles County.   These communities include two schools,  West Creek Academy and Rio Norte Junior  
High.  The Santa Clarita Junior  High &  High School Safe Routes to School Plan is intended to create a Safe Routes to School Plan  for all 
junior high and high  schools in the City  of Santa Clarita.  The ATP does not currently  fund the addition of the schools. This led the City to 
seek additional local funding  which the City  received in  December  2016.   In addition, the City  has submitted a  concurrent scope change 
request for the inclusion of  the additional schools.  Because of the annexation and additional  funding search, it delayed the project  by  three  
months.   The City  anticipates advertising and awarding by  July  31,  2017.  

Therefore,  the Department requests a three-month time  extension to award the CON phase by July  31,  2017  

3 City of Bell Gardens 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO:  07-5154 
Bell Gardens Citywide Safety 
Enhancement Project 

$802,000 10/20/2016 
FATP-1617-03 
8 Months 
12/31/2017 
Support  

The City of Bell Gardens (City)  requests an eight-month time  extension to the period of contract award for  the construction (CON) phase of 
the Bell Gardens Citywide Safety Enhancement Project.  The City experienced an unexpected delay  in awarding the project due to a Federal  
Transportation Improvement Program  (FTIP)  programming issue. 

The City’s oversight of including this  project in the 2017 FTIP has  delayed the project’s advancement.  The City  has submitted an  FTIP  
amendment and anticipates the project to be included in late March 2017.   Once FTIP  includes this  project,  the City  can submit their  Request 
for  Authorization-CON and advertise and award the project.   The City  anticipates awarding the project by  December  31,  2017.  

Therefore,  the Department requests an eight-month time  extension to award the CON phase by  December  31,  2017.  

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act The Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program 



    
 

      
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

  

  

 

     

   

 

 

  

  

   

 

    

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Tab 89 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISION  

CTC Meeting: March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 2.8b.(4)  
Action Item  

From: NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting)  
Division of  Local Assistance  

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACTIVE  
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS, PER  ATP GUIDELINES  
WAIVER 17-08  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 

Transportation Commission (Commission) approve Waiver 17-08, which will rescind the original 

approval of Project 4 – Cross Alameda Trails (PPNO 2190E) in Alameda County under Waiver 

16-44, originally approved December 7, 2016, for 3 months and approve this time extension 

request for the period of contract award for this Active Transportation Program (ATP) project, 

listed on the attached document for the time period shown for six months, to May 31, 2017. 

ISSUE: 

In October 2016, the Department received a three month time extension request for the Cross 

Alameda Trail (PPNO 2190E) project under Waiver 16-44.  The Department moved forward with 

the request and the item was included as part of the Commissions December 2016 meeting agenda. 

In November 2016, prior to the December meeting, the City of Alameda submitted a revised time 

extension request to the District; which revised the original request for the period of contract award 

from 3 months to 6 months. However, due to an unexpected staffing issue in the District, 

Headquarters’ staff did not receive the revised request in time to submit for the December meeting 

and the project was approved for 3 months in error. 

Therefore, the Department is now requesting that the original request of 3 months, approved at the 

December 2016 meeting, be rescinded under Waiver 16-44 and the Commission approve this time 

extension for the project for the period of contract award for 6 months. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current ATP Guidelines stipulate that the agency implementing a project, request a time extension 
if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation.  The Commission may 
approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 12 months. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

   
  

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Reference No.: 2.8b.(4) 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline 
Active Transportation Program 

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project  Description 
Reason for Project  Delay  

Extension Amount Allocation  Date 
Resolution Number 
Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department  Recommendation  

Construction Only 

1 City  of Alameda 
Alameda County  
PPNO:  04-2190E  
Cross Alameda  Trail Project  

$2,005,000 05/19/2016 
FATP-1516-09 
6 Months 
05/31/2017 
Support  

The City of Alameda (City)  requests a six-month extension to the period of  contract award for the construction (CON)  phase of the Cross 
Alameda  Trail Project.  The City  experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the project due to permitting issues. 

This project is located on a site with soil contaminates, requiring the City to  remediate the soil as part  of the project.   The  soil remediation is 
spelled out in the Remedial Action Work  plan (RAW) developed for  the project.   At the time the project request for allocation was submitted, 
the City  anticipated a timely approval of the RAW  by  the Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC).   Approval took longer  than 
expected since the DTSC requested changes to  the City’s  RAW, impacting the CON contract  and work items.   The City anticipates  advertising 
opening bids and awarding the project by  May 2017.  

Therefore,  the City requests a six-month time  extension to award the CON phase by  May  31,  2017.  

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act The Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program 



    
  

 
  

 

  
 

   
   

 

 

 
  

    
 

 

  

 

 

 

    

   

    

 

 

State of California California State Transportation Agency Tab 90DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  March 15-16, 2017  

Reference No.: 2.8d. 
Action Item 

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  

Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by:  Mark Samuelson,  Chief  (Acting)  
Division of  
Local Assistance  

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES 
FOR LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES , 
WAIVER 17-09 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) consider this extension request for the period of project development 
expenditure for the Imjin Road Widening project (PPNO 2572) in Monterey County, for the time 
period identified on the attached document from June 30, 2017 to February 28, 2019. 

ISSUE: 

The Commission allocated $1,650,000 for the Project Approval & Environmental Documentation 
phase of the locally-administered State Transportation Improvement (STIP) project identified on the 
attachment.  The responsible agency has been unable to complete the environmental phase within the 
expenditure period.  The attachment describes the details of the project and the explanation for 
delay.  The agency requests an extensions, and the planning agency concurs.    

BACKGROUND: 

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, stipulate that funds allocated for local project 

development or right of way costs must be expended by the end of the second fiscal year following 

the fiscal year in which the funds were allocated. The Commission may approve a waiver to the 

timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 months in accordance with Section 14529.8 

of the Government Code. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
  

   

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Reference No.: 2.8d. 
March 15-16, 2017 
Attachment, Page 1 of 1 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Development Expenditure Deadline 
Local Streets and Roads Projects 

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project  Description 
Reason for Project  Delay  

 
Allocation  Date 
Allocation Resolution Number  
Number of  Months Requested  
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

Phase 
Allocation Amount 
Balance  Remaining 

1 City  of Marina 
Monterey County  
PPNO:  05-2572 
Imjin Road Widening project 

Project Approval &  Environmental 
Documentation  
Allocated: $1,650,000  
Balance:    $1,646,045.18  

01/22/2015 
FP-14-31 
20 Months 
02/29/2019 
Support 

The City of Marina  (City)  is  requesting a 20-month time  extension to the period of the Project Approval &  Environmental Documentation 
(PA&ED)  phase of the Imjin Road Widening project.   The City  experienced unforeseen delays in  expending the PA&ED funding.   

The City received their PA&ED allocation in January  2015 and proceeded with the environmental phase of the project.  The City collaborated 
with the Department and conducted a  field review in April 2015.  The City  submitted a  Request for Authorization (RFA) for PA&ED  in  May  
2015.   The RFA for  PA&ED was  approved in June 2015.   The City worked closely  with the Department due to the extensive scope of the 
project  and was able to advertise for a consultant in January  2016.  The  City  received only  one proposal for the  project and subsequently 
submitted a  Cost Effectiveness/Public  Interest Finding that was approved in May  2016.   

The City and consultant reached agreement on the project contract agreement in November 2016.  The consultant has begun the preliminary 
engineering, and will commence with the environmental  studies.  The City  expects to start the  biological CEQA and NEPA site  investigations 
in Spring 2017.   The City  anticipates  completing the PA&ED phase  and requesting Plans,  Specification and Estimate allocation by  February 
2019.    

Therefore,  the City is requesting a 20-month extension from  June 30,  2017 to  February  28,  2019.   

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act TE-Transportation Enhancements 
STIP-State Transportation Improvement Program The Department-California Department of Transportation 


	ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 
	PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 
	WELCOME TO THE REGION 
	MINUTES
	Memorandum
	Memorandum
	Memorandum 

	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
	COMMISSION REPORTS 
	REPORT BY THE STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY SECRETARY AND/OR UNDERSECRETARY 
	REPORT BY CALTRANS’ DIRECTOR AND/OR DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
	REPORT BY UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
	REPORT BY REGIONAL AGENCIES MODERATOR 
	REPORT BY RURAL COUNTIES TASK FORCE CHAIR 
	REPORT BY SELF-HELP COUNTIES COALITION MODERATOR 
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 


	STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE MATTERS 
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	Fiscal Year 2016-17 Allocation vs. Capacity 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Background 


	REPORT ON UNFUNDED TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENT PRIORITIES 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Planning & Capacity Building Projects Category 
	Recommended Regional Program of Projects 
	Schedule 
	RESOLUTION NO. 17-586-1
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

	ADOPTION OF THE 2017 ATP METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION COMPONENT – 8 OF 9 LARGE MPO’S 
	INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 15-16, 2017 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 
	DRAFT CALIFORNIA’S HOUSING FUTURE: CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES 
	PRESENTATION ON THE DRAFT CALIFORNIA FREIGHT INVESTMENT PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FY 2015-16 Allocations 
	FY 2016-17 Allocations 

	Voted Not Awarded Project Status
	FY 2015-16 Project Award Status
	FY 2016-17 Project Award Status

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FY 2015-16 Allocations 
	FY 2016-17 Allocations 
	Local STIP Projects, Beyond Four Months of Construction Allocation, Not Yet Awarded 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FY 2015-16 Allocations 
	FY 2016-17 Allocations 

	Memorandum
	Division of Aeronautics 

	ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
	BACKGROUND 
	PROGRAM SUMMARY 

	Acquisition and Development Projects Status and Detail 
	A&D Unallocated Projects 
	FY 2016–17 


	A&D Unallocated Projects 
	FY 2017–18 

	A&D Unallocated Projects 
	FY 2018–19 

	A&D Allocated Projects 
	A&D Completed Projects 

	AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM MATCHING GRANTS 
	Memorandum
	BACKGROUND: 
	STATUS: 

	Fiscal Year 2016–17 Second Quarter Report High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program  
	High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program Progress Report 
	SUMMARY: 
	INTERCITY RAIL FORMULA PROGRAM: 
	Project No. 1 
	Positive Train Control, Moorpark to San Onofre (Pacific Surfliner)   

	Project No. 2 
	Positive Train Control, San Joaquin Corridor 

	Project No. 3 
	Capitol Corridor (and ACE) Travel Time Reduction Project 


	INTERCITY RAIL COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 
	Project No. 4 
	Positive Train Control, San Onofre to San Diego 

	Project No. 5 
	Positive Train Control, Los Angeles to Fullerton Triple Track 

	Project No. 6 
	San Joaquin Corridor, Merced to Le Grand Segment 1 and a Portion of Segment 2 

	Project No. 7 
	Sacramento Intermodal Facility Improvements Project 

	Project No. 8 
	Caltrain Advanced Signal System/Positive Train Control  

	Project No. 9 
	Central Subway 

	Project No. 10 
	Millbrae Station Track Improvement and Car Purchase 

	Project No. 11 
	Metrolink Positive Train Control  

	Project No. 12 
	Regional Connector Transit Corridor   

	Project No. 13 
	Metrolink High-Speed Rail Readiness Program 

	Project No. 14 
	Stockton Passenger Track Extension 

	Project No. 15 
	Blue Line Light Rail Improvements 

	Project No. 16 
	Positive Train Control 

	Project No. 17 
	Maintenance Shop and Yard Improvements 


	URBAN AND COMMUTER RAIL PROGRAM: 
	LETTERS OF NO PREJUDICE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Memorandum
	Fiscal Year 2016–17 Second Quarter Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report

	COMBINED STATEWIDE RESULTS: 
	RIDERSHIP 
	REVENUE and EXPENSES 
	PACIFIC SURFLINER ROUTE: 
	RIDERSHIP 
	ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 
	REVENUE and FAREBOX RATIO 

	CAPITOL CORRIDOR: 
	RIDERSHIP 
	ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 
	REVENUE and FARE BOX RATIO 

	SAN JOAQUIN ROUTE: 
	RIDERSHIP 
	ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 
	REVENUE and FAREBOX RATIO 

	Memorandum
	Department of Transportation Quarterly Finance Report 
	Department of Transportation Quarterly Finance Report 
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
	STATE HIGHWAY OPERATIONAND PROTECTION PROGRAM (SHOPP) 
	Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations 
	Recommendations 
	STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (STIP) 
	Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations 
	Recommendations 

	TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM (TCRP) 
	Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations 
	Recommendations 

	AERONAUTICS (AERO) PROGRAM 
	Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations 
	Recommendations 

	ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (ATP) 
	Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations 
	Recommendations 

	TRANSITAND INTERCITY RAIL CAPITALPROGRAM (TIRCP) 
	Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations 
	Recommendations 

	PROPOSITION 1A&1B BONDS 
	Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations 
	Recommendations 

	APPENDIX A – ALLOCATION CAPACITYAND ASSUMPTIONS 
	APPENDIX B – AUTHORIZED CHANGES 
	APPENDIX C – CASH FORECASTS – FORECAST METHODOLOGY 
	APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - STATE HIGHWAY ACCOUNT 
	APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ACCOUNT
	APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF FUND 
	APPENDIX C - CASH FORECASTS - TRANSPORTATION DEFERRED INVESTMENT FUND 
	APPENDIX D – TRANSPORTATION LOANS 
	Pre-Proposition 42 Loans (Tribal Gaming) 
	Weight Fees Loans 
	High-Speed Passenger Train Loans 

	Memorandum
	FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Bond Program Report 
	(1)CMIA Bond Program Summary
	(2)CMIA Bond Program Project Delivery and Expenditure Report
	(3) CMIA Bond Program Action Plans
	(4)CMIA Bond Program Funding Adjustments
	Second Quarter FY 2016-17 State Route 99 (SR99) Bond Program Report 
	(1)SR99 Bond Program Summary
	(2)State Route 99 Bond Program Current Status and Project Expenditure Report
	(3) SR99 Action Plans

	FY 2016-17   Second  Quarter  Proposition 1B Local Bridge  Seismic Retrofit Program Project Delivery Report  
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY:  
	BACKGROUND:  

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY:  
	BACKGROUND:  

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachment: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachments: 

	Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Progress Report 
	Overall Bond Program Status 
	FFY 2017 Bond Program Accomplishments 
	Program Management 
	LBSRP Bond and State Capital Allocations (millions) 
	Number of Bond Funded  Bridges by  Phase 
	Bond Funds Committed and Expended (millions) 
	FY 2016-17 2nd Quarter Report State-Local Partnership Program 
	State-Local Partnership Program Progress Report 
	SUMMARY: 
	FORMULA PROGRAM: 
	FORMULA PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 
	COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 
	COMPETITIVE PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 
	LONP: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CURRENT STATUS: 
	COMPLETED PROJECTS: 
	REMOVED PROJECTS: 
	SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions -Formula Projects 
	SLPP Corrective Actions -Formula Projects 
	SLPP Updates -Formula Projects 
	SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions -Competitive Proiects 
	SLPP Corrective Actions -Competitive Proiects 
	SLPP Updates -Competitive Proiects 
	FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Traffic LightSynchronization ProgramProject Delivery Report
	TRAFFIC LIGHT SYNCHRONIZATION PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 
	BACKGROUND 
	Program Summary 
	Corrective Actions 
	FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report Highway Railroad CrossingSafety Account
	PROGRAM SUMMARY: 
	FUNDING SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CORRECTIVE ACTION :  
	FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report Proposition 1B Intercity Rail ImprovementProgram 
	SUMMARY 
	BACKGROUND 
	ACTION PLANS  
	Project 1.1 - Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars and Install On-Board Information System  
	Project 1.3 - On-Board Information Systems   
	Project 4.2 - Raymer to Bernson - Construction     
	Project 5.1 - Van Nuys North Platform - Plans, Specifications & Estimate  
	Project 5.2 - Van Nuys North Platform - Construction  
	Project 7 – Ventura County Sealed Corridor Crossing Improvement - Construction  
	Project 9 - Seacliff Track Realignment and Siding Extension - Construction  
	Project 10 - Northern California Maintenance Facility - Construction  
	Closed Projects this quarter pending final delivery report and invoice  
	FY 2016-17 Second Quarter Report Trade Corridors Improvement Fund 
	Trade Corridors Improvement FundProgress Report
	SUMMARY
	CURRENT STATUS
	Project Action Plan: 
	Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Status 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachments: 


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachments: 


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachments: 


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE:


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	ATTACHMENT 1 
	Attachment 2 
	Attachment 3 
	Attachment 4 
	Attachment 5 
	ATTACHMENT 5 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	RESOLUTIONS: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE:
	BACKGROUND: 


	TITLE SHEET 
	RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION 
	TITLE SHEET
	Memorandum 
	Memorandum 
	Memorandum
	Memorandum 
	Memorandum 
	Memorandum 
	Memorandum
	Memorandum 
	Memorandum
	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	Attachments 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL  RESOLUTION:  

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 


	RESOLUTION LONP TIRCP-1617-01 
	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION:  
	BACKGROUND: 
	DISCUSSION:  

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND:  


	    List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
	2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-011 Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds ($ Thousands) 
	List of New Long Lead Project Amendments 
	Correcting Performance Measures from Past Cycles to Align with 2016 SHOPP 
	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION:   
	ISSUE:   
	FINANCIAL   RESOLUTION:   
	CTC Financial Vote LisMarch 15-16, 201

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	CTC Financial Vote LisMarch 15-16, 201

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum

	SecondQuarter FiscalYear2016-17 ProjectDeliveryReport 
	Executive Summary 
	ARTICLE 1. SUMMARY OF LEASE PROVISIONS 
	ARTICLE 2. PREMISES 
	ARTICLE 3. TERM 
	ARTICLE 4. RENT 
	ARTICLE 5. USE 
	ARTICLE 6. IMPROVEMENTS 
	ARTICLE 7. OWNERSHIP OF IMPROVEMENTS AND PERSONAL PROPERTY 
	ARTICLE 8. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 
	ARTICLE 9. INSURANCE 
	ARTICLE 10. PAYMENT OFTAXES 
	ARTICLE 11. RIGHT OF ENTRY 
	ARTICLE 12. TERMINATION OF LEASE 
	ARTICLE 13. UTILITIES 
	ARTICLE 14. DEFAULT 
	ARTICLE 15. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLEASES 
	ARTICLE 17. SECURITY DEPOSIT 
	ARTICLE 18. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 
	EXHlBIT B: HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES 
	EXHIBIT C: STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION
	Stormwater Pollution Prevention
	APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT AND MITIGATION PROGRAM 
	PROPOSED ENVIRONMENTAL AND MITIGATION RECOMMENDATIONS 
	RECOMMENDATION 
	BACKGROUND 
	AVAILABLE FUNDING 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE 
	RECOMMENDATION 
	BACKGROUND 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION 
	Attachments: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF): 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION:  
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 


	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Project Scope Change Request Caltrans Analysis and Recommendations 
	Summary  of  Caltrans’  Recommendations:  

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline Local Streets and Roads Projects 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline Active Transportation Program 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline Active Transportation Program 

	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Time Extension/Waiver – Project Development Expenditure Deadline Local Streets and Roads Projects 








Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Complete_Meeting_Book_(619).pdf




		Report created by: 

		

		Organization: 

		




[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 30

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


